
Lovtdovi Govtvity GoVVlVVlissiovi 

NiENVA 

-Pv1kilic +lei::iriw~ 

To provide pv1kilic covn~ne\lit, prior to tV)e sti::irt of tV)e vneetiV1'3 plei::ise write yov1r l'IMM o\11 tV)e si toVI v1p 
sV)eet loci::ited ol'I tV)e podiv1vn for tV)e -Pv1kilic +lei::iri\11'9 

A. A 12.:SSOLl.ATION TO AVO-PT TH£ 2016 INTE12.NATIOINAL 'B>l.AILVING, C07)£ 
(I'B>C), Tvie 2016 INTE12.NATIONAL 12.:SSIV:SNTIAL COVE (I12.C), Tvie 2016 
INTE12.NATIONAL W\£c+tANICAL C07)£ (IW\C), TH£ 2016 INTE12.NATIONAL 
-Pll.AW\'B>ING, COVE (I-PC), Tvie 2016 INTE12.NATIONAL fl.Atl G,AS COVE, 2016 
INTE12.NATIONAL EXISTING, 'B>l.AILVING, COVE, Tvie 2016 INTE12.NATIONAL 
tNE12.G,'I CONSE12.VATION COVE, AVld TH£ ICC A1H.1~20H, f012. LOl.Al)ON 
COl.ANT'I, TtNNtSStt, -P(;f\2.Sl.AANT TO TtNNtSStt C07)£ ANNOTATW, 
SECTIONS 0-20-101 T+/12.0l.AG,-H 0-20-10G>. 

17. A 12.:SSOLl.ATION AW\£Nl)ING, T-/-1£ l.ONINGJ W\A-P Of LO(Al)ON COUNT'!, 
T£NN£SStt, -PLA12.Sl.AANT TO c+tA-PTE12. SEVEN, §13-r-100 Of T-/-1£ 
T£NN£SS££ C07)£ ANNOTATW, T012.£l.0Nt fROW\ A-2,12.Ll12.AL 
12.:SSIVtNTIAL VIS112.ICT TO C-2, G,£NE12.AL COW\W\£12.CIAL VIS112.ICT. 
LOl.Al)ON COl.ANT'I TAX W\A-P 01Cl, -PA12.C£L 066.00 LOCATW AT Cl040 
-/-IOTc+tkISS VALL£'112.V, LOl.Al)ON COl.ANT'I, TN, SITl.AAT£7) IN T-/-1£ 0TH 
L£G,ISLATIV£ VIS112.ICT 

t. A12.ESOLl.,,\TION AVV\ENVIN~ T+tE lONING, VV\A'P Of LO(;IVON 
CD(;INT'f, TENNESSEE, -PL,{1?.Sl.,,IANT TO C,/-tA-PTtl2. SEVEN, §-r3-7-10S Of 
T+tE TENNESSEE COVE ANNOTATw, T012.ElONE f12_0VV\ VV\-1, 
~ENtl2.AL INVL,,1S172.IAL VIS172.ICT TO A-'\ AGf\2.ICl.,,\L TW<AL
f012.ES172.'f "DIS172.ICT. LOl.,,\VON Wl.,,\NT'f TAX VV\A-P 032, -PA12.CEL 
'\'12.00 LOCATw AT C012.-P01?.ATE -PA12.k WIVE, LOl.,,\VON COl.,,\NT'f, 
TN, SITl.,,\ATw IN T+tE ,sT LE~ISLATIVE VIS172.ICT 

1 



2) 12.oll Ctlll 

3) Adoptiovi of Jv1vie S, 202 3 Covtvi-hi CoWlWlissiovi A0evidti1 

4) 12.eti1divi0 ti!VJd Acceptti!VJCe of W\titl.f 1, 2023 Lovtdovi Covtvi-hi CoWlWlissiovi W\ivivttes 

S) 6,eviernl 1'v1kilic CoWlWlevits 

To provide pvtkilic coW1W1evit. prior to tv,e sttilrt of tv,e W1eetivi0 pletilse write yovtr VJti!Wle ovi tv,e si0vi vtp 

sv,eet loctilted ovi tv,e podivtWl for tv,e 6,eviernl -Pvtkilic CoW\Wlevits 

G,) Codes €viforceW1evit Vi rector - JiWl Jevikivis 

A) A12.£SOLWTION TO AVO-PT T-Ht 2016 INTt\2.NATIOINAL 13lAILVIN6, CDVE 

(I13t), The 2016 INTt\2.NATIONAL 12.tSIVtNTIAL C,01)£ (TI2.t), The 2016 

INTtl<NATIONAL W\fC,f-+ANic,f\L C,OVt (IW\C,), T-Ht 2016 INTt\2.NATIONAL 

-PLWW\13IN6, CDVt (I-Pt), The 2016 INTt\2.NATIONAL flAtL 6,AS C,OVt, 2016 

INTCT?.NATIONAL £XISTIN6, 13lAILVIN6, C,OVt, The 2.016 INTt\2.NATIONAL 

tNt\2.6,'I C,ONSCT?.VATION CDVt, Avid T-Ht IC,C, /1111.1-2011, f012. LOWVON WlANT'/, 

T£NN£SSE£, -Pl.,W.SlAANT TO T£NN£SStt C,01)£ ANNOTATtV, StC-TIONS S-20-101 

T-/-tROlA6,+t S-20-10G>. 

13) A12.£SOLWTION AW\£NVIN6, T+tt lONIN6 W\A-P Of LOLWON C,OUNT'I. 
TtNNtSStt, -PURSWANT TO c+/A-PTCT?. St\/tN, §13-7-10'5 Of T+tt T£NN£SStt 
C,01)£ ANNOTATtV, T012.£l0Nt f'ROW\ A-2,12.URAL 12.£SIV£NTIAL VIST"\2.IC,T 
TO t-2, 6,£Ntl<AL C,OW\W\t\2.tIAL VIST"RIC-T. LOWVON C,OlANT'/ TAX W\A-P 01~, 
-PA12.t£L OBS.DO LOc,f\TtV AT ~'54'? +tOTc+/K.ISS VALLf'/12.V, LOlAVON 
C,OUNT'/, TN, SITlAATtV IN T+tt ST+t L£6,ISLATI\/E VIST"\2.IC,T 

G) Al<ESOLLATION AW\EN"DINGi THE lONING, W\A1' Of LO(JDON COLlNT'I. 
TENNESSEE, 1'lll?.SLAANT TO c+/A1'Ttl< SEVEN, §13-r-100 Of T-/-tE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATE"D, TOl<ElONE fl<.O\'V\ W\-1, GiENtl<AL 
INVLAST12.IAL VIST12.IGT TO A-1 AG,12.ICLALTlll?.AL-f012.EST12.'I 
VIST12.ICT. LOLA-PON COLANT'I TAX W\A1' 032, 1'Al<CEL 112.00 LOCATEV 
AT GOT2.1'012.ATE 1'Al<k WIVE, LOLA-PON COLANT'I, TN, SITLAATE"D IN 
T-/-tE 15T LEG,ISLATIVE "DIST12.ICT 

2. 



A. 1:?Mrds & Co\lY\Wlittees 

1) AppoivitVl'levit for Solid Wt:iste CoVYlVYlissiovi - G,t:iry 1?v1svi / -r~ Vistrict 

1?. 12.esit3vit:1tiovi of 1:?ill St:itterfield - Solid Wt:iste CoVYlVYlissiovi 

t. Lil?rnry 1:?Mrd No\lY\iVJt:itiovis 

1) No\lY\iviees for view Trnstees 

12.v1tvi W\cQv1eevi 

1:?rnvidy Styer 

AVl'ly Jo Cook 

Tellico Villt:1t3e Vit:ivie Strever 

Tellico Villt:1t3e Eile,e,vi Coviviolly 

2.) NoVl'liviees for 1:?Mrd Of-Acit:ils 

Cvit:iir 

Vice Cvit:iir 

Tret:1sv1rer 

6) CbVYlVYlissio11e,r - G,v1ry Wviitf1e,ld 

12.v1tvi W\cQv1e,evi 

Cividy 1?evief1eld 

1:,e,tvi Wt:ildVYlt:iVJVJ 

Cl) Lov1dovi 0:>v1vity 1'v1rcvit:1si110 "Director - W\i::1tt Kle,i11scviVYlidt 

A) 2.02. 3 - 2.02.4 EVl'lploye,e, W\e,dict:il, Visiovi & Vevitt:il Ivisv1rt:111ce, 

A) Covisiderntiovi of reco\lY\Wlevidt:itiovi ret3t:1rdivit3 4tvi Vistrict A12.r'A fv1vids-CoVYlVYlissiovier G,t:iry 
Wviitfield: 

1. $12.0,000 for pt:iViVJt) of fork Creek12.Md 

1?) Coviside,rntiovi of reco\lY\Wlevidt:itiovi ret3t:1rdivit3 rtVl Vi strict A12.r'A fv1vids - CoVl'lVl'lissiovier 

+kviry Cv\llevi: 
1. $100,000 covitril?v1tiovi to Ov1r r'lt:ice Adv1lt Vt:iy Ct:ire Ceviter 
2.. $2.'?,000 covitril?v1tiovi to TiVYlele,ss Tellico fov1vidt:1tiovi 

3 



t) Coviside,r111tiovi of re-coVY1\!Yle-vid111tiovi to 111pproye, distrik11.-1tiovi of A12.r'A f(Avids to t\rle, followivi0 
Novi-r'rofit Or0111viiMtiovi Se-rvivi/'.) Lo(AdoVJ (o(AVJ"Di, Te-VJVJe-sse,e,: 
,. $20,000 to t\rle, Lo(Adovi Co(AVl"Di S\rle,riffs 13e-VJe-Vole-VJt f(AVJd ($10,000 fro\!Yl 

CoVYlVYlissioVJe-r W\rlitfie,ld t-1V1d $10,000 froVYl CoVYlVYlissioVJe-r wile-VJ) 

V) CoVJside,rntioVJ of re-coVY1VY1e-vid111tiovi to 111pproye, 111vi t-1\!Yle-VJdVYle-VJt to t\rle, A12.r'A 12.e-sol(AtioVJ for 
t\rle, coVJstrnctioVJ of tvie, J111cksoVJ fe,rry W111te-r "f'(AVYlp/13ooste,r St111tioVJs - 1?.e-VYlove
$'300,000 fro\!Yl re-solrAtioVJ, w\rlic\rl will re,t(ArVJ t\rlis 111\!YlorAVJt to Vistrict 3, CoVYlVYlissioVJe-r 
S111tte,rfie,ld for f(At(Are, A12.r'A 111ppropri111tiovis 

E) CoV1side,r111tioVJ of re-co\!Yl\!Yle-VJdt-1tioVJ to 111pprove, 111cce-pt111VJce, of 111\!Yle-VJdVYle-VJt to f'I 2023 PG,A 
G,rnvit iVJ t\rle, t-1\!YlO(AVlt of $'3,600 - VJo VY1111tc\rlivi0 f(Avids 

f) CoVJside,rntiovi of re,co\!Yl\!Yle-vid111tioVJ to 111pproye, 111pplic111tiovi for f'I 202.4 ELC., G,r111vit for 

S\rle-riff's Pe-p111rtVY1e-VJt - VJo VY1t-1tc\rlivi0 f(AVJds 

G,) Coviside-rntioVJ of re-coVY1\!Yle-vid111tioVJ to 111cce-pt T e-VJvie-sse,e, +ti0\rlw111y S111fe,"D1 Office, G,rnVJt iVJ 
t\rle, t-1\!YlO(AVJt of $30,000 for f'I 2024 for S\rle-riff's Ve,p111rtVY1e-VJt - VJo VY1t-1tc\rliVJI'.) frAVJds 

+t) Coviside-rntioVJ of re-coVY1VY1e-vid111tioVJ to 111pprove, 111cce,pt111VJce, of $3Cl,74 7 EVV\r'G, f'/ 202 3 
(EVY1e-r0e-V1cy VV\111V1t-11'.)e-VY1e-V1t r'e-rfor\!Ylt-1V1Ce- G,r111V1t ); offse-ts e,xpe-VJse,s of t\rle, EVV\A ope-rMiVJ/'.) 

IJ(Ad0e-t; VJo VY1111tc\rliV11'.) f(Avids 

I) CoVJside,rntioVJ of 111pprov111I of liVJe, 111dj(AstVY1e-VJts t-1V1d/or re-coVY1VY1e-VJdt-1tioVJ to 111pprove, 

111\!Yle-VJdVYle-vits iVJ t\rle, followivit'.) f(Avids: 

.,) Co(AVJ"Di G,e-VJe-rnl f(AVJd 101 
2) 1'(AIJlic LilJrnrie,s f(Avid 11 '3 

3) CoVJVe-VJie-VJce, te-VJte-rs f(AVJd II G, 
4) Spe-cit-1112.e-ve,VJ(Ae, f(AVJd -ARr'A 127 
'3) +tit'.)V1Wt-1y Ve-p111rtVY1e-V1t f(Avid 131 
G,) G,e-VJe-rnl "f'(Arpose, Sc\rlool f(AVJd ,4, 
7) Sc\rlool fe,de,rnl 1'roje-cts f (Avid , 4 2 
B) 12.(Art-11 Sc\rlool Ve-lJt f(Avid ,'3G-
Cl) G,e-VJe-rnl tt-1pit111I r'roje-cts f(AVJd , 71 

J) PistrilJ(AtioVJ of \!Ylovit\rlly re.ports 

,) S(A\!Yl\!Ylt-1ry fiVJt-1VJci111I St111te-VY1e-V1ts 
2) 13(Ad0e-t CoVYlVYlitte,e, VV\ivi(Ate,s - April , 7, 202 3 

4 



11) CoWlWlissio111er - AdtiWl Wtiller 

A. 130111ds c:::w1d Noto1ries 
Asviley k. Grni0, Po1wvi Pevo1My, S1Ast1111 ft. fox, 1<6'cviel L. fto1wki111s, Ariel f. Lo1wsovi, 
Stepvievi G,rnylivi0 Littleto111, Avit\t10111y Niosi II, G,levi111o1 P. -Peters, kiWl Wice, 
Jordo1vil2.1AVl'\Sey, So1Wlo1V1t\tlo1 Solo1tbl, Gire0ory 13rett Sti0o1II, Pekiortivi -Po1yvie 

Wo1tsovi 

5 





(2) Ope"i"') of 
\>loef i"') 

(3) 'l<oll Call 

(4) A~e"d~ 
Mopt,o" 

(5) l'Ai••fes 
Approve,j 

( <,,) G,e•ernl 1'•~1io 
Covnwie11ts 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNIY, TENNESSEE ~~f\" 

Monday, May 1, 2023 ,,.~~ " ~ 

Courthouse Annex Building ~,~\"'t~~~ 
6P.M. \)~ 

...,,,; ~ 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

A'Rf:SOLUTION AMENPING, T-/-1£ WNING, MAP Of LOI.AVON WUNT'I, 
TEN Nf:SSEE, 1'W?.SUANT TO c+/A1'T82. SEVEN, §1°3-7-10'5 Of T+/E T€NNESS€E 
WV£ ANNOTATEV, T012.HONE f!WM'R-1, StJB,W?.13AN12.ESIP£NTIAL 
VIST"R.IC.T TO C.-2, G,EN82.AL WMM82.GIAL PIST"R.IC-T. LOUPON WUNT'I TAX 
MA1' 007, 1'A12.C.H 112.0D LOCATEV AT 12'570 +/W'I 70, LOUPON WUNT'I, TN, 
SITUATEV IN T+/E <;;T+/ LEG,ISLATIVE "DISTRICT 

17t IT12.EMEM1382.EV tnat tne 13oard Df C-oVYIVYlissiDVJ of LD1,1do11 C,C,1,11'1-hj co11VeMd il'I 
re01,1lar sessio11 iVJ LD1,1dD11, Te1111essee o,i tne, 1s-tl' day Df May 2023. 
tovr,vnissiD11 C\tlairvna,i t/e11~ C-1,\lle,i called tne vneeti\'10 tD order M /i, :OD pvn. 

C-DvnvnissiD11er MDrriSDVi ope.vied tne, tD1,111-hj tovnvnissio,i Meeti\'10 by leadivi0 tne 1'led0e of 
Alle0iaVJCe to tne fla0 of tne U,iited States of Avnerica, a,id tneVJ 0ave tne iViVDCatio,i, 

Upo1112.oll Call, tne, followivi0 covnvnissioviers were preseVJt: Cvlase 'Ra11dDlpn, "Bill G,eavnes, 
12.Dsevna~ Q1,1ille11, "Bill Satterfield, Gia~ Wni-lf1eld, +/e11~ C-1,1lle11, Jee MDrriSDl'J, Va11 SntlVer, 
Adavn Waller (Cl) 

Also preseVJt, was tne "Directer Df p,ccc1,111ts a11d 1,1,1d0ets, Tracy "Blair, I11terivn "Directer of 
Accc1,111ts a11d 1,1,1d0ets, tri1112.ice avid a11d Cvlief Pep1,1-hj, Tavnvnie Wavnpler. 

Mayor 1,1,1ddy "Bradsnaw a11d C-Dvnvnissio11 Williavn Je11ki11s were abseVJt frovn tne vneeti1'10-

C-Dvnvnissio'II Cvlairvna11 C-1,1lle11 re1.11,1ested tnat tne May 1, 2023 a0e,ida be adopted. 
C-Dvnvnissio11er Snaver re1.11,1ested tntlt tne 12.esol1,1tiovi ivi oppositioVJ to tne 12.ed fla0 Law be 
added to tne a0eVJda. C-Dvnvnissio11er C-1,1lle11 re1.11,1ested tnM tne c.larificatioVJ of 1'olicy tnat 
does ,iot re1.11,1ire snarivi0 of covnp1,1ter passwords itevn "B (I:>) to be revnoved frovn tne a0evida 
si11ce tne resol1,1tiovi is ,iot covnplete .. C-Dvnvnissio,ier Snaver vnade a vnotio,i to accept tne 
a0evida as avneVJded. C-Dvnvnissio11er Waller secovided tne vnotiovi. 

Upo,i Voice Vote, tne vnotioVJ 1'ASSEV 1,1VJa,iivno1,1sly. 

C-Dvnvnissio11 Cvlairvna11 C-1,1lle11 re1.11,1ested tntlt tne April 3, 2023 LD1,1do,i to1,1VJ-hj tovnvnissio,i 
Meeti,i0 Mi,i1,1tes be accepted. C-Dvnvnissio11er Snaver vnade tne vnotio11 to accept tne vni111,1tes 
as writteVJ. C-Dvnvnissiovier Gieavnes secovided tne vnotiovi. 

Upo,i Voice Vote, tne vnotiDvi 1'ASSEV. 

C-Dvnvnissio11 Cvlairvnavi C-1,\lle,i called to tne flDDr tnose wno si011ed 1,1p for G,e11eral 1'1,1\:>lic 
C,C,vr,vr,evits. Tne followi,i0 people, spok:e: 

Gia~ 1,1,1sn - 12.ed fla0 Law 

Joe McCall -12.ed fla0 Law 

12.Dy "Beavers -12.ed fla0 Law 

"Bob 12.tltcliff - 12.ed fla0 Law 

12.Dse Lee 'Ratcliff - 12.ed fla0 Law 

-r avnvny "Bive11s - Carvnicnael I,111 & T Mer,i 1'ark:i110 

S1,1e t/1,1vne -12.ed fla0 Ltiw 

1'aY1dorn Vreela11d -12.ed fla0 Law 

C-Dvnvnissio'II Cvlairvna11 C-l,llle11 called back: to tne floor LD1,1dD11 C-D1,111-hj C-Ddes E11force,vne,11t 
"Director - Jivn Je11ki11s ret:'.)ardi110 tne 2-011i110 resDl1,1tio11s. C-Dvnvnissio11er Satterfield re1.11,1ested 
tntlt we for00 a secD11d readi110 of tne resDl1,1tiovis siVJce tney nad l:>ee11 read a11d disc1,1ssed 
previo1,1sly d1,1ri110 tne 1'1,1blic +/eari110. 

1 



(1) lo"i"':'J 
'RGsol"tio" -
12510#•11 
Stroot 
t!w.J 10 

( e, J 1,o,rds &. 
Comv,ti-ttees -
fivial'!citd 
,'\<:tvisor"j 
c,,-,,-,,ittee &. 
S•l•l"J&. 
1,e"efits 
Comvnittee 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 1, 2023 

Loi.1do11 Cci.111-ni Cedes 'E11force,vne,11-t- Vire,c-t-or - Jivn Je,11ki11s pre,se,11te,d to covnvnissiovi: A 
'RtSOLUTION A\V\€NVIN6, T-/-l'E WNING, \V\fil Of LOUVON WUNT'/, 
TEN NESS€€, 1'1..W.SUANT TO GHA1'Ttl?. SE:V'EN, §13-r-10'::i Of T-/-l'E TENNESSEE 
WV£ AN NOT AT'EV, TO'RHON'E fRO\V\ 'R-1, SUBI..W.'13AN 'R'ESIV'ENTIAL 
VIST"!?-IC.T TO C-2, 6,f.Ntl?.AL W\V\\V\82.CIAL VISTRIC.T. LOU"DON WUNT'/ TAX 
WIA1' 00r, 1'Al<C.fl 112.00 LOC,ATf"D AT 12'::irO +/W'I r0, LOU"DON WUNT'I, TN, 
SITUATf"D IN T+/f '::iT+/ L'E6,ISLATIVf "DISTRICT 

Ccvnvnissio11e,r Svi,:wer Ynblde bl vnotio11 to deviy t\tie, wviiwi) re,soli.1tio11 for t\tie, 2"' district. 

Ccvnvnissio11e,r \V\orriso11 seco11de,d -t-\tie, vnotiovi. 

Ccvnvnissio11e,r Gi.llle,11 Cbllle,d for a 'Roll Gb\11 Vote. 

Tvie, followi11<3 covnvnissio11e,r voted A'lf: 

6,eblvnes, Qi.1ille,11, Satterfield, Wviitfie,ld, Gi.llle,11, \V\orriso11, 5Vlb1Ver, Wblller, ""Rt111dolpvi (Cl) 

Tvie, vnotio111'A55f"D -t-o Pf.N'/ tvie, w11i11<3 re,soli.1tio11. (Clio) 12,'ESOLUTION D2012 3-

Ccvnvnissio11 GVlair\l\'1bll'I Gi.llle,11 pre,se,vite,d to covnvnissiovi tvie, followi11i:, 'B0t1rds avid C.Ovnvnitte,e,s 
cviavii:,e,s i11 tvie, al?se,11ce, of Wlblyor '13rndsVlb1W: 

1) fi11b111Cibll Advisory C.OvnvnittM to bldd 'Eri11 'Rice, blS tvie, fi11bl11ce, "Director 

Ccvnvnissio11e,r 5bltterfie,id vnblde, a l'\'lotiovi to bldd 'Eri11 'Rice, to tvie, fi11a11cibll Advisory 
c.ovnvnitte,e,, 

Ccvnvnissio11er Waller seco11de,d tvie, vnotio11. 

Ccvnvnissio11e,r Gi.llle,11 Cbllled for a Voice, Vote. 

Upo11 Voice, Vote, tvie, vnotio111'ASSf"D i.111bl11ivnoi.1sly. (Clio) 

2) Sbllblry b111d 'J?e,11e,fits C.Ovnl'l'litte,e, to bldd fri11""Rice, blS t\tie, fi11b1V1ce, Pire,c-t-or avid 

Wlbltt K.le,i11scvivnidt as tvie, 1'i.1rc\tiblsi11<3 "Director. 

Ccl'l'll'l'lissio11er 5Vlb1Ver vnblde bl vnotio11 to bldd 'Eri11 'Rice, blVJd \V\b\tt Kle,i11scvivnid-t- to tvie, 5bliblry 
blVld 'f3e,11e,fits Ccvnvnittee. 

Ccvnvnissio11e,r 6,eavne,s seco11de,d tvie, vno-t-io11. 

Ccvnvnissio11e,r Gi.llle,11 cbllled for bl Voice, Vote. 

Upo11 Voice, Vote, tvie, vnotio111'ASSf"D i.111bl11ivnoi.1sly. (Clio) 

Ccl'l'lvnissio11e,r S\tiaver prese,11te,d to C.Oi.111-ni C.Ovnvnissio11 -t-vie, 'Red flblt:, Lblw. 

Ccl'\'lvnissio11e,r Sviave,r vnade, bl vnotiovi to forward t\tie, 'Resoli.1-t-io11 -t-o Nbls\tiville, to oi.1r -t-vire,e, 

'Repre,se,11tt1tives blVJd tvie, 6,over11or to sviow Loi.1do11 C.Oi.111-ni's Oppositio11 -t-o-t-vie,""Re,d flat:, 
Lblw. 

Ccvnvnissio11e,r Wblller seco11de,d -t-vie, l'\'lotio11. 

Ccvnl'\'lissio11er Gi.llle,11 cbllled for bl Toll Gb\11 Vote. 

Tvie, followi11i:, covnvnissio11e,r voted A'/f: 

Qi.1ille-11, Satterfield, Wviitfie,ld, Gi.llle-11, \V\orriso11, Sviaver, Wblller, ""Rt111dolpvi, 6,eavne,s ( Cl) 

Tvie, vnotio111'ASSf"D (Clio) 12.tSOLUTION D'20123-

2 



(10)i'.o"i"':) 
""R.uommeY1d~tio11s 

to i'l~•"i"':J 
C.Omwiissio11 

(11) 2"" "District 

ll"Ri'/1 f•"ds/ 
i'•~lic/fire S~fef>i 

Tr~i•i"':) '0•ildi"':) 
l'rojuT - Lc1-1oir 

C.f>i 

(12)4"' "District 

/\1tl'II f•"ds / 
$10,000 lo•do" 

C<>•"f>i Svieriffs 

'0e"evole"t f•"d 

(13),"'"District 

/\1tl'II f•"ds/ 

$10,000 Lo""°" 
C<>•"f>i Svieriffs 
1,e11evolcwt fi.n,d 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 1, 2023 

CovnvnissioV1er C.1,dleV1 ct1lled for t1 five - vniV11,1te loreal::. 

CovnvnissioV1er Waller v,wfo a vnotiovi to take tvie l.oviivi01<ecovnvneV1datioV1s l?acl:: to tvie 

1'iaV1V1iVJ".) Covnvnissiovi for coVJsiderntiovi. 

CovnvnissioVJer Sviaver secovided tvie motiovi. 

CovnvnissioV1er (:.(,lliel'J ct1lled for t1 Voice Vote. 

Upovi Voice Vote tvie motioVJ 1'f\SSf"D vlV1t1V1iYl'!ov1sl1.j. (Oi/O) 

fiV1t1V1ce Pirector €riV1'Rice preseVJted to comrnissioVJ: 

1) CoV1siderMiovi of recommeV1dt1tiovi re0t1rdiV1".) 2Vld Pistrict A'R1'A fv1V1ds- SeM A
CommissioVJer William JeVJl::iVJs - $c;oo,ooo t1V1d Se.:1t 13-ComrnissioVJer'Rosernary Qv1illeV1 
- $c;oo,ODO: Total $1,o00,000 for 1'v11?1ic/fire St1fety TrniVJiVI".) 13v1ildiVJ".) -Project iVI 
LeVJoir City. 

CovnvnissioV1er Qv1ille11 made t1 motiovi to approve tvie AR-PA fv1vids for tvie 2 ..l Pi strict witvi 

avi t1me11ded resolv1tiovi . 

CovnrnissioV1er Svit1ver secoV1ded tvie motiovi witvi t1V1 t1Yl'leV1ded resolv1tiovi . 

CommissioVJer (:.(,llieVJ called for t1 'Roll Call Vote. 

Tvie followivi0 commissiovier voted A'/€: 

Qv1ille11, St1tterfield, Wviitfield, (:.(,l!ie,11, 'Morrisol'J, Sviaver, Waller, 'RavidolpVl, Gieavnes ( Oi) 

Tvie motiovi 1'ASSf"D v1V1t1V1imov1sl1.j. (Oi/0) 7?,€50LUTION D'20123-

2) CoV1siderMiovi of recommeV1dt1tiovi re0t1rdivi0 4tvi Pistrict AR'l'A fv1V1ds-Commissiovier 
(3it1ry Wviitf1eld: 

A) $10,000 coV1tril?v1tioV1 to Lov1doV1 Cov1vity Svieriff's Pept1rtmevit 
13evievoleV1t fv1V1d 

CommissioV1er WVlitfield made a motiovi to approve tvie AR'l'A fv1vids for tvie 4tti Pistrict. 

Covnvnissio11er Qv1illeV1 secoVJded tvie motioVJ. 

Covnvnissio11er (:.(,lllel'J ct1lled for t1'Roll Call Vote. 

Tvie followiVJ".) cornrnissiovier voted A'/€: 

Satterf1eld, Wviitfield, (:.(,llleVJ, 'MorrisoV1, Sviaver, Waller,'RaV1dolpVl, Giet1rnes, Qv1illeV1 (Oi) 

Tvie rnotiovi 1'ASSf"D vlV1t1VJiW1ov1sl1.j . (Oi/0) 7?,€SOLUTION D'50123-

3) CovisiderntioVJ of recomrneV1dt1tiovi re0t1rdivi0 1tvi Pistrict AR-PA fv1V1ds - Cornrnissiovier 
+kVlrl.j (:.(,llleVJ: 

A) $10,000 coV1tril?v1tiovi to Lov1doV1 Cov1V1ty Svieriff's Pept1rtW1eV1t 13eV1evoleV1t 
fv1V1d 

Covnmissio11er Sviaver W1t1de a rnotioVJ to t1pprove tvie AR-PA fv1V1ds for tvie 1tti Pistrict. 

CovnvnissioV1er Gieavnes secovided tvie motiovi. 

CovnrnissioV1er (:.(,lile11 ct1lled for t1 'Roll Call Vote. 

Tvie followiVI".) cornmissioVJer voted A'/€: 

Tvie vnotiovi 1'ASSf"D v1V1a11irnov1sly. (Oi/0) 7?,€SOLUTION D20123-

3 



(14 Jumrt~o•se 

1\1-terno-tes 

/\pprov~r witno•t 
"Doors 

(15) 'B•d~et 

/\vne•dvne•ts I 
f••ds 101. 112, 
121,131,141, 
142&.143 

( 1 i,) Wlo•t~I~ 

'Reports 

(11) "Bo•ds &. 

Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 1, 2023 
~-¢\., 
~ 

4) Co11side,rntic,11 c,f re,cc,Y11Y11e,11dt1tic,11 to i:ipprove, i:1dditio11i:il fr-\11di111:, 011 ti/le, Cor-\rtl/lor-\se, 
for i:ilte,rntite,s, l:>i:illistic 0li:iss i:111d spe,i:ike,rs M ti/le, cc,r-\vite,rs, wl/licl/l i:ire, 11ot covere,d 
l:>'j iVJSr-\rtiVJrn frol'l1 tille. fire,. 

Co1'111'11issio11e,r Wl/lif-Re,ld 1'11t1de, ti Y11otic,11 to t1pprove, ti/le, fr-\11di110 witl/lor-\t doors. 

Co1'11Y11issio11e,r Wi:ille,r se,co11de,d ti/le, Y11C>tio11. 

Co1'111'11issioVJe,r C.1,llle,VJ ct1lle,d for t1 'Roll Ct:111 Vote.. 

ii/le, followiVJ".) coY11Y11issio11ers voted A'/£: 

Ci\lle,VJ, Vv\orrisoVJ, Wi:ille,r, 1:tmdolpl/l, ~e,i:1Y11e,s, Qr-\ille11, St1tterfie,ld, Wl/lif-Re,ld (£,) 

ii/le, followiVJ".) col'l11'11issiovie,r vote,d NA'/: 

ii/le, 1'11otiovi 1'A55£V. (£,/1.) 1?,£SOLUTION 050123-

'S) Coviside,rntiovi of i:ipprovi:il of li11e, t1djr-\stY11e,11ts t111dlor re,coY11Y11e,l'ldMiol'I to i:ipprove, 
t1Y11e,11dY11e,vits il'I ti/le, followil'I".) fr-\vids: 

A. Com1t'j ~e,l'le,rnl rr-\l'ld 101 1?,£SOLUTION 0'2012 3-
13. Cor-\rtl/lor-\se, t11'1d Ji:iil Vv1t1il'lte,l'lt1l'ICe, fC,ll'ld 112 1?,£SOLUTION 0'2012 3-
C.. Spe,cii:111:e,vel'lr-\e, fr-\VJd -A\2.1'A 121 1?,£SOLUTION 0'2012 3-
V. +/i01/lwi:1y l)e,pt1rtY11e,l'lt fC,ll'ld 131 1?,£SOLUTION 0'20123-
£. ~e,vie,rtil 1'C,1rpose Scl/lool fm,,d 141 1?,£$0LUTION 0'20123-
f . Scl/lool Fede.ml 1'roje,cts fC,IVJd 142 1?,£SOLUTION 0'20123-
~- Cel'ltri:il c.tife,te,rii:is rr-\VJd 143 1?,£SOLUTION 0'20123-

Co1'111'11issiovier Sl/li:ive,r Y11i:1de, ti 1'11C>tiol'I to tipprove, ti/le, livie, t1djr-\StY11e,1'1ts til'ld re,coY11Y11e,vidt1tiovis 
for A tl/lrn ~ witl/lor-\t tllle, Y11e,tt1I doors. 

CoY111'11issio11e,r Stitte,rfie,ld se,co11de,d ti/le, Y11otiol'I. 

CoY11vnissiol'le,r Ci\lle,11 ctille,d for t1 Toll Ct:111 Vote,. 

ii/le, follc,wiVJ".) covnl'l1issiol'le,r voted A'I£: 

Vv\orriso11, Sl/li:ive-r, Wi:ille,r, 1:?ll'ldolpl/l, ~e,i:ivne,s, Qr-\ille,1'1, Si:itte,rfie,ld, Wl/lif-Re,ld, Ci\lle,1'1 ( Cl) 

IV)e, 1'110tiC>VJ 1'AS5£V r-\l'lt11'1il'nor-\Sly. (Clio) 1?,£SOLUTION 050123-

G,) Vistril:,C,1tio11 of Vv1ol'ltVlly1:e,ports 
A. Sr-\1'111'11tiry fivit1vicii:il Stt1te,Y11e,vits £X±/I13IT 0'20123-
13. 13r-\d".)e,t Co1'111'11itte,e, Vv\ivi(,lte,s - Vv1t1rcl/l 20, 202 3 £X±/I13Ii 0'2012 3-

CoY11Y11issio11er Wi:iller pre,se,l'lte,d to CDl'l11'11issicm ti/le, 13ol'lds til'ld Nottirie,s: 

'Ricky Vet11113tiile,y, +/e,Ml/le,r 13i:iile,y, ie,re,sti J £verett, Je,ssicti +/i:istovi, 
1?>rid0et Jol/ll'ISOVJ, Let11/l Swe,e,t 

Co1'111'11issioYJe-r ~etil'l1e,s se,co11de,d ti/le, 1'11otiovi. 

Co1'11vnissiol'le,r Ci\lle,1'1 ctille,d for ti Voice, Vote,. 

Upol'I Voice, Vote, tille, Y11otio111'ASS£V C,1VJt1VJiY11or-\sly . (Clio) 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 1, 2023 ~ 
Tltlere l?eiV!I:) VIC> fl,,\rtltler b,l,,\siV1ess 61 motioV! W61S Vl161de l?'i CoV11V11issioV1er W61ller 61\/!d secovided l?'i 

CoY11Y11issioV1er Slt161Ver, title \V\61\j 1, 2.02.3 Col,,\Vlt\j CommissioV! \V\eetivil:) W6\S 6ldjol,,\rVJed 6lt 7-:0B 

pVYI. 

Lol,,\dovi Co(..\VJt\j Commissiovi C.lt16lirVl'l61Vi 

Lol,,\dovi Col,,\VJt\j Clerk: 

Lol,,\dovi Co1o1vit\j \V\611/Dr 

5 





RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (TnC), THE 2018 
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE (IRC), THE 2018 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE (IMC), 

Tl-IE 2018 INTERNATIONAL PLUMillNG CODE ()PC), nn; 2018 INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE, 2018 
INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE, THE 2018 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION 

CODE, AND THE ICC Al 17.1-2017, FOR LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, SECTIONS 5-20-101 Tl-I ROUGH 5-20-106 

WHER£AS, the subject Codes establish minimum regulations to provide for the safe construction or buildings and hea lth of 
the inhabitants; and 

WHEREAS, the adoption of the subject Codes will provide for the proper inspection of the construction or addition to 
buildings within unincorporat ed areas of Loudon County, and within any incorpornted areas which have not adopted their 
own codes regulating the same subject areas, to help protect the public hea lth , safety and welfare of the County's inhabitants ; 
and 

WHEREAS, 1he subject Codes are the current codes adopted and enforced by the Stale of Tennessee, thereby ensuring that 
Loudon County will be enforcing and administering the same codes adopted by the State, which will avoid connicts in 
requirements when th e State is involved in county inspections; and 

WHEREAS, the fee for building permits will be set beginning with the first $1,000.00 of value or cost of construction as 
outlined on Attachment JI: Appendix B: Recommended Schedule of Permit Fees, Section B 10 I through BI 05, with Section 
B 105, "PLAN-CHECKING FEES", not applicable to one- and two-family dwellings or residential accessory structures; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED§ 5-20-102, one(!) copy of the subject Codes have been filed 
in the Office of the Loudon County Clerk for a period ofat least ninety days prior to the adoption of this Resolution; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission as follows: 

I) That the 2018 International Building Code, published by the Intenrnlional Code Council, with amendments as 
prescribed in Attachment I: Appendix A: Code Amendments, be adopted as the local building code within unincorporated 
areas of Loudon County, and within any inco171orated areas which have not adopted their own code regulating the same 
subject; and 

2) That the 2018 International Residential Code, published by the International Code Council, with amendments as 
prescribed in Attachment I: Appendix A: Code Amendments, be adopted as the local residentiul code within unincorpornted 
areas of Loudon County, and within any incorporated areas which ha ve not adopted their own code regulating the same 
subject; and 

}) That the 20 IS International Plumbing Code, published by the International Code Council, with amendments as 
prescribed in Attachment 1: Appendix A: Code Amendments, be adopted as the loc,11 plumbing code within unincorporated 
areas of Loudon County, and within any incorporated areas which have not adopted their own code regulating the same 
subject; and 

4) That the 2018 Internationa l Med1m1ical Code, rublished by the International Code Council, with amendments as 
prescribed in Attachment I: Appendix A: Code Amendments, be ndoptecl as the local mechanical code within unincorporated 
areas of Loudon County, and within any incorporated areas which have not adopted their own code regulating the same 
subject; and 

5) Thal the 2018 International Gas Code, published by the lnternutional Code Council, with amendments as 
prescribed in Attachment I: Appendix A: Code Amendments, be adupled as lhe local gas code within unincorporated areas of 
Loudon County, and within any incorporated areas which have not adopted their own code regulating the same subject; and 

6) Thar the 20 I 8 International Existing Building Code, published by the lntc111ational Code Council, with 
amendments as prescribed in Attachment!: Appendix A: Code Amendments, be adopted as the local existing building code 
within unincorporated areas of Loudon County, and within any incorporated areas which have not adopted their own code 
regulaling: lhe same subjtct; and 

7) That the 2018 Internat ional Energy Conservation Code, published by the lnte111ational Code Council, with 
amendments as rrcscribcd in Attachment I: Appendix A: Code Amendments, be adopted as the local energy conservation 
code within unincorporated areas of Loudon County, and within any incorporated areas which have not adopted their own 
code regulat ing the same subject; and 

8) That the A 117.1-2017 Standard, published by the International Code Council, be adopted as the local handicap 
code within unincorporated areas oJ'Loudon County, and within any incorporated areas which have not adopted their own 
code regulating the same subject; and 

I) That Attachment I: Appendix A: Code Amendments be adopted as amendments to applicable codes; and 

2) That Attachment II : Appendix B: Recommended Schedule of Perrnit Fees be adopted as the schedule for 
calculating building permit fees; 



DE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that this Resolution supersedes Resolution 040714-D, adopting prev ious codes, and sha ll 
take effect on July I, 2023, the public we lfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CI-IAIRMAN 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR DATE 



APPENDIX A 
CODE AMENDMENTS 

The codes adopted by this resolution are amended as provided in the sections of this appendix 
(the amendment identifiers contained within this appendix are in conformity with the adopted 
code sections). 

SECTION AlOl 
Amendments to the 2018 International Building Code 

1. Section 101.1 Title. 
Delete "[NAME OF JURISDICTION]" and insert "Loudon County, Tennessee" in its pince. 

2. Section 101.2.l Appendices. 
Insert "The following Appendices are specifically included in the adoption . All others are excluded. 

Appendix B Board Of Appeals 

3. Section l 01.4.4 Plumbing. 
Delete "International l'rivale Sewage Di.1posa/ Code" and replace with "S tate of Tennessee Department of 
Environment and Conservat ion Division of Ground Water Protection". 

4. Section 101.4.4 Property maintenance. 
Delete Section 101.4 .4 in its entirely. 

S. Section 101.4.5 fire prevention. 
Delete Section IO I .'1.5 in its entirety. 

6. Section 110.3.7 Energy cfliciency inspections. 
Shall be per the 2018 International Energy Conservation Code. 

7. Chapter 11 Accessibility. 
Delete Chapter 11 in its entirety. 

R. Section 1612.4 Flood hazard documclltatioll. 
De let e text and insert. "Documentation shal l be provided per the adopted Loudon County, TN Floodplain 
Development Resolution ." 

9. Section 1704.1 General. 
Change the first occun-ence of"sha ll" to " may be required lo" . 

l 0. Scctioll 2901.1 Scope. 
Change "fnfemario11a/ l'rivate Sewage Di.,poml Code" to "requirements of the Tennessee Department or 
Environment and Conservation Division of Ground Water Protection" . 

11. Referenced Standards. 
In the tables or referenced standards that list ASCE-7-16, delete this standard and replace with ASCE-7-22. 



APPENDIX A 
CODE AMENDMENTS (Cont.) 

SECTION Al02 
Amendments to the 2018 International Residential Code 

Change all references in this code to the "{111emo/io11al Privole Sewage Disposal Code " to "Tennessee 
Department of Environment and Conservation Division of Ground Waler Protection requirements. 

1. Section Rl0l.J Title. 
Delete "[NAME OF JURJSDICTlONj" and insc1t "Loudon County, Tennessee" in its place. 

2. Section RI 02.5 Appendices. 
Insert "The following Appendices are specifically included in the adoption. All others arc excluded. 

Appendix F Radon Control Methods 
Appendix M Home Day Care - R-3 Occupancy 

3. Section RIOS.2 Work exempt from permit. 
Delete"2. f'ences not over 6 feet (1829 mm) high." and insert "2. Fences."' in its place . 

4. Table R301.2 (1) Climatic And Geographic Design Criteria. 
Inse1t "10 PSf" in the table for Ground Snow Load. 
Insert" 115" in the table for Wind Speed. 
In sett "No" in the table for topographic effects. 
Jnse11 "C" in the table for Sei smic Design Category. 
Insert "Severe" in the table for Weathering. 
Inse,1 " 12 inches" in the table for f-rost Line Depth. 
lnse,t "Mod1m1te to heavy" in the table for Termite. 
Insert "19 degrees Fahrenheit" in the table for Winter Design Temp. 
Jnsc1t "No" in the table for Ice Shield Underpayment Required. 
Insert "May 16, 2007" in the table for Flood 1-Jazards . 
Insert "21 0" in the table fo,· Air Freezing Index. 
lnse1t "59.4" in the table for Mean Annual Temp. 

5. Section R30l.2.2 Seismic provisions. 
In the exception, insert "and townhouses" after the word "dwellings" and at the end of the section insert 
"All references lo "townhouses in seismic design category C" in Chapters 6, 7, and 28 shall not apply in 
Loudon County." 

6. Section R303.4 l\'Icchanicnl ventilation . 
. Add the word "Optional." in the section title after the word ventilation. 
Delete the words "the dwelling unit shall be provided with whole-house mechanical ventilation" and 
replace with the words "dwelling units provided with whole-house mechanical ventilation shall be" 

7. Section R311.7 .5.1 Riser height. 
Delete "7 ¾ inches (196111111)" and replace with "8 inches". 
Treads and risers of stairs shall be so proportioned that the sum of two risers and a tread, exclusive of 
projection of nosing, is not less than 24 inches (GI O mm) nor more than 26 inches (660 mm). 

8. Section R311.7-5.2 Trear! depth. 
Delete " IO inches (254 mm)" and replace with "9 inches 

9_ SectionR311.7.5.2.1 Winder Treads. 
In both places and change "6 inches ( 153 mm)" to "4 inches'' for the winder tread mi11i11111111 width at the 
narrow end. 

I U. Section R311.7.8 Handrails. 
Change "four or more risers" to "a total rise of 30 inches or more". 

11. Section R313 Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systems. 
Add the word "Optional" in the section title after the word "Systems". 

12. Section R502.ll.4 Truss Design Dnnvings. 
Delete "to the building official and approved prior to installation" and replace with "for review when 
required by the building official". 



13. Section R802.10.1 Truss design drawings. 
Delete "lo the building official and approved prior to installation" a11d replace with "for review when 
required by the building official". 

14. Table Nll02.l.2 (R402.1.2) Insulation Ancl Fenestration Requirements By Component. 
In the row for climate zone "4 except Marine". change the Ceiling R-Valuc from "49" to "38", and 
change the Wood Frame \Vall R-Value from "20 or 13+5" to "13", and change the Mass Wall R-Vnluc 
from "8/13" to "5 /1 0". 

15. Table N 1102,1.4 (R402. 1.4) Equivalent U-Fnctors. 
In the row for climatt: zone "'I except Marine", change Ceiling U-Factor from "0.026" to "0.030", and 
change Frame Wall U-Factor from "0.0G0" lo "0.082", and clrnnge Mass Wall U-Faetor from "0.098" to 
" O. 141 ". 

16. Scclion Nll.02.2.6 (R402.2.6) Steel-Frame ceilings, wnlls, am! floors. 
After the first occurrence of the word "of' inse1t "Table N 1102 .1.2 or". 

17. Section NJ I 02.4.1.2 (R402.4.1.2) Testing. 
Add the word "(optional)" alter the word "Testing" in the section title . 
Before the first sentence inse rt "Where required by the Building Official," 

18. Section N 1103.1.1 (R403. l .l) Progrnmmahlc Thcrn10stat. 
Add the word "(optional)" after the word ';thermostat" in the title section. 
Befort the first sentence inse1t "Where required by the building official and," 

19. Section N1103.3.2 (R403.3.2) Scnling (Mandatory). 
Delete the word "(Mandatory)". 

20. Scclion Nl 103.3.3 (R403.3.3) Duct testing. (Mandatory) 
Delete the word "(lv!andatory) ''. 
At the beginning of the sentence insert a Where required by the building ofticial", 

21. Section NI 103.4 (R403.4) Mechanical system piping insulation (Mandatory). 
Change the R-Value from "R3" to "R2". 

22. Section N 1103.5.3 (403 .5.3) Hot water pipe insulation (Prescriptive). 
Clrnnge the R-Value from "IU" to "R2". 
Delete Numbers 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 in the required locations. 

23. Section N 1103.6 (R403.6) Mechanical ventilation (Mandntory). 
Delete the word "Mandatory" and replace with the word "OpLional ". 
Delete "The building shall be provided with ventilation that cornplies with" and replace with "Building 
provided with ventilation shall meet" . 

24. Section Nll04 (R404) Electrical Power and Lighting Systems (Mandatwy). 
Delete the word "Mandato1y" and replace with the word "Optional" 

25. Part VIII- Electrical. 
Delete Part Vil! (Clrnptcr 34 through Chapter 43) in its enLirety. 



APPENDIX A 
CODE AMENDMENTS (Cont.) 

The codes adopted by this resolution are amended as provided in the sections of this appendix 
(the ;imendment identifiers contained within this appendix are in conformity with the adopted 
code sections). 

SECTION Al 01 
Amendments to the 2018 International Plumbing Code 

I. Scclion IOI.I Title. 
Delete "[NAME OF JURJSDICTION]" and insert "Loudon County, Tennessee" in ils place. 

2. Section 106.6 Fees . 
Delete Section in its entirely and insert " Fees as adopted by reso lution for Loudon County, Tennessee."" 



APPENDIX A 
CODE AMENDMENTS (Cont.) 

The codes adopted by this resolution are amended as provided in the sections of this appendix 
(the amendment identifiers contained within this appendix are in conformity with the adopted 
code sections) . 

SECTION AlOl 
Amendments to the 2018 lntcnrntional Mechanical Code 

I. Section 10 I.I Title. 
Delete "(NAME OF JURISDICTION]" and insert "Loudon County, Tennessee" in its place . 

Z. Section I 06.5 foces. 
Delete Section in its entirety and insert "Fees as adopted hy resolution for Loudon County, Tennessee." 



APPENDIX A 
CODE AMENDMENTS (Cont.) 

The codes adopted by this resolt1tion are amended as provided in the sections of this appendix 
(the amendment identifiers contained within this appendix are in confo1111ity with the adopted 
code sections). 

SECTION AlOl 
Amendments to the 2018 lriternational Fuel Gas Code 

1. Section IOl.1 Tille. 
Delete "[NAME OF JURTSDJCTION)" and insert "Loudon County, Tennessee" in its place. 

2. Section 106.6 fees. 
Delete Section in its entirety and insert "Fees as adopted by resolution for Loudon County, Tennessee." 



APPENDIX A 
CODE AMENDMENTS (Cont.) 

The codes adopted by this resolution are amended as provided in the sections of this 
appendix (the amendment identifiers contained within this appendix are in eonfonnity 
with the adopted code sections) . 

SECTION AIOI 
Amendments to the 2018 Intcrnntionnl Existing Building Code 

1. Section 101.1 Title. 
Delete "[NAME Of' JURISDICTION]" and insert "Loudon County, Tennessee" in its place . 



APPENDIX A 

CODE AMENDMENTS (Cont.) 

The codes adopted by this resolution are amended as provided in the sections of thi s appendix 
(the amendment identifiers contained \\~thin this appendix are in conformity with the adopted 
code sections). 

SECTION AIOI 
Amendments to the 2018 International Energy Conservation Code 

I. Section IOI.I Title. 
Delete "[NAME OF JURI SDICTION]" and insert "Loudon County, Tennessee" in its place. 

2. rnCC-R,sidential Provisions. 
Structures permitted under the 2018 International Rcsidcntinl Code shall be regu lated by Chapter I 1 of the 
International Residential Code. 



APPENDIX B 
RECOMMENDED SCHEDULE OF PERMIT FEES 

Total Valuntion 

SI ,000 and less 

$1,000 to 550,000 

SECTION 8101 
PERMIT FEES 

Fee 

No rec, unless inspection required, 
in which case a 515,00 fee for each 
impection shall be charged. 

$15.00 [or the firsl SI ,000.00 plus 
SS .00 for each additional thousand 
or rracti on thereof. 10 and 

including $50,000.00. 

$50,000 10 $ I 00,000 $260.00 for the first $50,000.00 
plus $4 .00 for each add itional 
thousand or fraction thereof, to and 
including $100,000.00. 

5100,000 lo 5500,000 $460.00 [or the first SI00,000.(){) 
plus S) .00 [or each additional 
thousand or frnction thereof, to and 
including S.500.000.00. 

$500,000 and up S 1,660.00 [or the firs\ $500,000.00 
plus 52.00 for each additional 
thousand or fraction thereof. 

SECTION 8102 
MOVING FEE 

For the mo vi ng or any building or structure. the fee shall be 
SIOO. 

SECTION 8103 
DEMOUTION FEES 

For the demolition or any building or structures, the fee shall 
be: 

0 up to 100,000 cu ft 
100 ,000 cu ft and over 

550.00 
S0.50/1 ,000 cu fl 

SECTION 8104 
PENALTIES 

Where work for which a permit is required by this code is 
started or proceeded prior to obtaining said permit, the fees 
herein specified shall be doubled, but !he .payment of such 
double fee shall not relieve any persons from fully compl y
ing with the requirements of this code in the e~ecution of the 
work nor from any other penalties prescribed herein. 

SECTION 8105 
PLAN-CHECKING FEES 

When the valuation of the proposed .construclion exceeds 
SI .000.00 and a plan is required to be submit1ed by 104.2, a 
plan-checking fee shall be paid to the building official at the 
time of submit1ing plans and specifications for checking, 
Said plan-checking fee shall be equal lo one-half of the build
ing pemii\ rec as set forth in 104.7. Such plan-checking fee is 
in addition lo the building permit rec . 

175 





RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 , GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 019, PARCEL 088.00 

LOCATED AT 9545 HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on May 12, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 9545 Hotchkiss Valley Road situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
0019, Parcel 088.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _o __ 

DISAPPROVED: _8_ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARYLOUDONCOUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 



RESOLUTION NO. ____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 

TAX MAP 019, PARCEL 088.00 
LOCATED 9545 HOTCHKJSS VALLERROAD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM M-1, GENERAL 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO A-1 AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 032, PARCEL 112.00 LOCATED AT 
CORPORATE PARK DRIVE, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 1ST 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on May 12 ,2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at Corporate Park Drive situated in the !st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 032, 
Parcel 112.00 to be rezoned from M-1 (General Industrial District) to A-I (Agricultural-Forestry 
District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 8 

DISAPPROVED: _O_ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARYLOUDONCOUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 



.:.17 .00 

\ 

\ 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM M-1 (GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-1 (AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 032, PARCEL 112.00. LOCATED CORPORATE PARK DRIVE, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1ST 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

I I I I 

I-.: 
:;, 

o._r:: -~ "o 

I 





Wampler, Tammie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bradshaw, Buddy 
Wednesday, May 24, 2023 2:24 PM 
Satterfield, Bill 
Wells, Anita; Wampler, Tammie 
Re: Sol id waste 

'les, sir. Noted vl\!Jd received, 

> O\IJ W\tiy 24, 2023, tit 2:00 'F'W\, Sv1tter-Aeld, 'Bill <Stiltterfieldlo~lo&tdo\lJCOrA\IJ1'1-tVJ. tjOV> 
wrote: 
> 

> W\tiyor 13&tddy 13,r v1dsviv1w 
> 

> Tviis ewitii l is to let you k\!Jow tV10i-r I wu11t1-r to s&tlowi it wiy resi0v1v1-hov1 vis vi wie\!Ylloer of tVJe 
Lo&tdovi Co&tVJ-ty Solid w0iste CowiwiissioVJ. TV1e resitjVJvitioVJ is to loe effective ivnVY1ediuitely. I 
levive it &1p to yo&t uii~d coVY1VY1issio1~ t o fi ll -rVJe v0icv1VJcy, 
> 

> SiVJcere ly, 
> 13'il l Svitterfield 
> CDW11missiov1er tvi ird district 
> 

> SeVJt froW1 VY1Y i'f' 0id 

1 





LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERLOCAL COOPERATION 
AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, 

TENNESSEE FOR FORK CREEK ROAD 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated §12-9-108 authorizes public agencies to 

" ... contract with any one (1) or more public agencies to perform any governmental service, 

activity or undertaking which each public agency entering into the contract is authorized 

by law to perform; provided, that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body 

of each party to the contract.. . ; " and 

WHEREAS, the City of Philadelphia, Tennessee ("the City") owns and maintains 

approximately O. 7 miles of Fork Creek Road, extending from the intersection of Hwy 11 

to the entrance of Philadelphia Park; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County, Tennessee ("the County") is the recipient of State 

ARPA funds and wishes to use some of those funds to pave the City's portion of Fork 

Creek Road; and 

WHEREAS, the City hereby agrees and has proposed the Interlocal Cooperation 

Agreement for Fork Creek Road attached as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the County desire to enter into said agreement whereby 

the County employs a third-party entity to pave the City's portion of Fork Creek Road, and 

will take over complete maintenance and upkeep of said portion of Road. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this_ day of ______ , 2023, that the 



County Mayor be authorized to enter into the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with the City of 

Philadelphia, Tennessee, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A to this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
FOR FORK CREEK ROAD 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into this __ day of 
___ 2023 by and between THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TENNESSEE 

. ("City") and LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE ("County"). 

WITNESSETH 

Whereas, Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9-108 authorizes public agencies to " ... contract 
with any one (1) or more public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity 
or undertaking which each public agency entering into the contract is authorized by law 
to perform; provided, that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body of 
each party to the contract. . . ; " and 

Whereas, the City owns and maintains approximately 0.7 miles of Fork Creek Road, 
extending from the intersection of Hwy 11 to the entrance of Philadelphia Park; and 

Whereas, the County is the recipient of State ARP A funds and wishes to use some of 
those funds to pave the City's portion of Fork Creek Road; and 

Whereas, the City hereby agrees; and 

Whereas, the City and County desire to enter into an agreement whereby the County 
employ a third party entity to pave the City's portion of Fork Creek Road, and will take 
over complete maintenance and upkeep of said portion of Road; and 

Whereas, to achieve this plan, the City and County hereby enter into this Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement for the purpose of the County's paving the City's portion of Fork 
Creek Road, and the County's continued maintenance and upkeep of the same. 

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. The City shall continue to be the legal owner of the approximately 0.7 miles of 
Fork Creek Road extending from Hwy 11 to the entrance of Philadelphia Park in 
Philadelphia, Tennessee. 

2. The County, utilizing the State allocated ARP A Funds, shall employ a third-party 
entity to pave this section of Fork Creek Road. 

EXHIBIT A 



3. The County shall be responsible for all obligations under the contract with said 
third-party entity including, but not limited to, payment for paving. The City shall 
not be deemed a party to any contracts regarding this paving project. 

4. The County shall maintain the City's portion of Fork Creek Road for perpetuity, 
so long as it is open to the public as a City street or road or is added to the County 
road list, and shall indemnify and hold the City harmless for any matters related to 
or caused by the condition of the Road due to any negligence of the County. 

5. The County shall inform the City of the entity chosen to perform the paving, and 
keep it apprised of any changes thereto moving forward . 

6. The County's Road Superintendent shall notify the City Mayor of any planned 
projects for this portion of Fork Creek Road and provide a description of all 
maintenance that has been performed or is scheduled to be performed on the road. 

7. The County's Road Superintendent shall be the designated contact person for this 
road paving project and future road projects and maintenance of the City's portion 
of Fork Creek Road. 

8. This Agreement shall take effect upon its adoption and approval by the governing 
bodies of both parties hereto and shall be binding upon the undersigned, their 
successors and assigns unless modified by an agreement in writing executed by the 
parties hereto. 

Witness the day and year first above written. 

City of Philadelphia, Tennessee Loudon County, Tennessee 

By:_________ By: ________ _ 

Adopted:_______ Adopted: ______ _ 





Cigna Healthcare Financial Exhibit for: 

Loudon County Government 
Effective Date: July 01, 2023 

Q1 P1, As-ls Renewal 

Cigna PLAN OFFERED 

Plan Offering 
Plan Name 
Situs 

Subscribers 

Employee 
Emp + Dep 
Emp + Family 
Monthly Billed Amount 
Included in the proposed Monthly Billed 
Amount is the Benefit Advisor Fee which is 
not part of the monthly premium. 

Acct#: 0626354/OP-5266006/Q 1 /3227150 

84 
62 
78 
224 

Members 

506 

3i:1!-
Cigna . 

Local Plus 
LCP 

Single Option 
LCP Performance 

TN 
LCP(TNLCPR,TNLCPU) 

Current Rate Renewal Rate Monthly Billed Change 
Amount 

$592.94 $622.56 $52,295.04 5.00% 
$1,185.84 $1,245.08 $77,194.96 5.00% 
$1,689.82 $1,774.23 $138,38.9.94 5.00% 

$267,879.94 

Page 1 of 1 5/1/2023 3:02 PM 



i/ Cigna. Cigna Vision Solution for Loudon County Government 

EHcctlVC! Dill!?: 7/1/2021 

Rcncw~I q~tc ccrnpl.:1cd by GIJO<J C>:ntJl & 1/i~on U/\1,:rwrl~nq Ot'I i.1.-,ch l. 2021 
Volunt.iry Fl Ouo1o (Par Employee Per Month) 

Emplo)'CC Only 

EmplO\'CO • 1 
Emplo)'CO • 2. 

Tolal EE's 

~ 
67 

" ., 
2JB 

'81cJ,.or CQl'llmin,'om of fCY.; Jro inc/;,,dcrJ in /t,;s qvo/o 

~ 
$::i.47 

$10.27 
$15..:10 

'VOOot;iry: M~-dit:;J/ Jncfcv dor,/.JI tuburit:>o1s CJn 1/cc/ lo nol ONoJ/ in ~11i:,,1. Do~•s no/ •elrr fr;, CCYl /ttbu /:On lc,·els . 

'Ovolw is •·J/i,J lo: !}O dJyS Jndinf.{IIWs C/Ji,TI r:.uxoHlf'lt) (U/\VClh JCC~H. CUSfOl'l'fC' SCl'Vit:o, pol,,:y 
.:indccr1ifi,.110. ,,,.,,, Sl.:Jrd.Jrd v;siori (4)0/lif>!J Thi! /en .J/10 illCIVOOs f•WO wiriOl'I SP,.-Cilt'c liJ c:,,rdr. n,.11/cd ditc-.//y lo iho 

mcmbc<"s /'lon10 ;Kkirou (IJflfoH u//i~r J1t.J"9Cmor.lS ;iro m,,r:Jo in Jj..,;J,t,ccJ. 
"(J.lf C19ri,1 V1Ji0'1 prtipes,ilis con'.i~n/ 1./00fl sc!-::J irig Cigru (Cl yourr!,:11/,1/ ,1n:J'cr mc:!c,1/ c.:in•t.)p. 

'Thi& qt,alo .·urumoJ o,, C,!)nJ Vi-;i:,,, ~.JI b<1 .Jdn~·ni,1c1N Oil FJccr,. 

'R;:itos,11r,9u,11JntocclfOfJye,11s 
'Cign.J lfo,1l/hc,1r,'s ·,isir,n p1odvc ls .Jto ·oicop!od bONlhlJ" ;;ind no/ subject lo Essor./1,11 llo.11111 13,,nolir ' tQu.",omofl(s. 

7111:?0:'I 
SS.6J 

$ 10.S l 
$1S.9,I 

7/11?.0?? 
$5.6] 
SIO.SJ 
$15.94 

mng,3 
$5.63 
SIO.Sl 
S\5.911 

PlmCoc:lc: 

•n,o .ilxwo q1."tl1c:-<f rJtos inclvdo /lc,1~h L,n ,..,1.-.:0 AsscJsmon/ fcos {P,",1Cl'il tu, 20!0 111v,,/h1, wr 11.:,/ tu, zoz, ,,rd t,,Jyond. Cigfl.J 1csc •vc s :ho right 10 t11rK.1alt QIJ0/00 r.Jtcs, J~ tJC'CCH,1'}', sholJ!rj there 
~.1nyr:hiJ'l(JCsinfuru1c1c,1ulJ/io,1orcOfls 

Ci9,11 V<s;oi Ncl,-o-1,, ollC"I':. ono ol lho ~'11.'"";I 11.,i,;n:J/ 1ov1'1c.- visltn rio1·.,o,t~1. 1-tim optomc:1i:1s .:ind 

oohlh;i!mc:fo:~i:.ls ~ IUI m inQ loc.11ii;ris na:,0,-,v,i,Ja, r<:ludin,;i pn~."\lo r,r,r.1:C.o :vod n,1r.i:r . .-Y :v.d r~r-r.:,J ,r1.-.,!lnr: :1:im , . 
Plc,1~0 b<J .,. ... ,11"0 lh;'J lhoC;i:rni V.10'1 ~/01,,o,l,( i1 dilfC<'cnl lro-n lho Con~ m-:id:C~ ncll•Cl'ts. 
AcMwal Plan Ocslgn . Pl-'O - Scheduled 
Frco:rC'rcy jf 11 mon!hs for o.-,1m1. 11 m,111/li I;,, ltn1111, 12 mcvolf,s lo• ~c,,/,--.CI fon::.o, . .:Jnd ::!J ,il(jro//11 I~• 1,,1,.,c:. 

Bcncfl1 In-Network 
E:,.wnin.:!IQf'lC~;iy SIS 

S,wJla V,fio.1l...-i1,:,s 

Ln..." o:1oc-' Lt"'•~~:. 
Ll"l"'d T,~cx:Jl lrnsc!.I Plc,'JIC"'Vi ivO Loni~'"$ 
let1\icul:.-Lm~c, 

C()'\1;):'. I !.on:rns M,llCl'•.--.ls (11.'1,il ;»'lo,•1:.,coJ 

E:lo,,::l;.,,o 

Thc:t<IP('l.11 -C 

r:r.i1n11/rnh.l,--.'lo,.v.v,cul 

lo-flclwg1M OcllCflh Include'": 

SJO 

Co,e<cdin F1,11 
Co,,crt'd t'1 Full 

Co.'l.'flKlin FuJI 

Cnn'<..-lir, Fl~I 

Ci,.oe1t"d1llFull 

SICIQ.:,'lo,~,"ll"'CC 

Ca,m:dinFu!I 
S100 .;1·10-..i:ii,cc 

• One p.llr cJ Sl~¥d l)(Cle ri;irio,, pl:u1ic Ol']l"lll ltt, IU, Yi r:,,"1)~1 d p1cs c, ip10"; !IK'"-=-'~ m<J p,i~mi) 

• Adcfoic,o;,J u:r.-<01 .:vld kns cnh.viccmrnls. m'n<l'rum 20•.~ Sl',yV1' il1cvd;ng but nol Mn'!.;,:! t:>· 

Rch11~Sc,i;'C1'"'",'IJ 

lco1 EM1~Cc:nK'fll ! !a~omi.m ;.'O':'. u-.ing1 1• · 
Qver1irnl.t,ll~ 

F1:nof"1111: 11~1C1•2 
Pc,11'(,"Vb:J<l,"VO 

A.1PLu li: □ ((! r-,1 \ 
St,vw;l;lfc:I P/uoct-.mtic' Cil ,UI {T Plutic 

5 1.:llk.1,YCIScr;i.icllCo.Jl.og 
S 1antt.i1d Ul~;.,..;:,IC'\ Co.11;,,~ 

P10.J•c1S<,·c1 
Sl;i,"l(];vc:I A"i1 •R~llc-:I•~ Cc-.ll,n!J 

Hi ,tr.dc• 

CCM.'1'tdlr1FUI 

Co-t·ndl11FLJI 

CtM..'l"CClcHl~:-.-sr;J.~ 

" " so 

" C0>'CfC'tllnF1,'J 

" sn 

" 

Cuslatn11Ca11 

Up 10 SJ~ 

" " Up 10340 It• A.:\,!1~ 
uplaS11 

1.1p1os112 
Up1o5\7 
uplo$11 

'° Ul)IOS-15 

:!C~'. a/I tefa,1 

20"/, all r~t:-.-1 

• Ont' Jr;rnc ol thOec cCM:1cd up la ,c-1.-,,1 r,l."n ,)l:,Y..,.JtV:~. r,l,.H .:i 20v. u,i"Qt m ;vr,ounl 1r,;::1 a•eoah 11::ir no j~c 

OUl•Of•Nc \Wolk 

,,, 
5-15~V¥1CO 
S-IO;i."o,v,1nc;o 

S65~0".·1.inco 
575.:JQ.•,y,c:, 
s10,J ~o,1;v,c;u 

SOi' Q.~:)'ft.YlCo 

sz1,J;i1o,-,ancti 

555:\llo,,v;i'"lCq 

• Or.c p.3r Of 3 sinr;i i(: pv,,:~a!;C SU)f.ly ol CQl'll."CI lcn!.c-s in ~C\J ol !ulSC"S ,-,l(j ,,~,11:: t.,c,,,:1,1. (ni;iy 11(J ICC<."'\C C:0'1\XI ICT'l~c:1 ~ lc-3/111;';1 Tl Ille S;l."llC 001cM )'t':11] . 

• ,\J\Q,,,•.YcC ,w'ot.V la,,,-;vdCo-:.1 (II su r,plc-nen l.:.I conlxl k1tH•', p,i;,l'c-:;1,0f'~"' $1.'f\ACc:1 

• Hc.>'!hy R=d~3. V,J 1:,1 N::l,1~ s:i. .. f>tll PIOQ<,'l:n 

, t,,:,.;,.,..,m ;:oo,:, ,~.,;,,p,' an o,,:k,!0"1..1 ~•t1•~c• u/ 1,..-..11~•~ .J'\l.\.o k.••~~. ;,.,_1..,.J,,1J k.••• LlJli:,,11. ,.,.;~1 a ~,d ~c.,ctipu;,n. o1r~n.'U1..1,ln1,1i 

~ r.QC :'Wfl0 cl'nLXllo\l mi!o ,."i l . Cl,c,c\.. ""l't \"C\.ll C,Qtl.:i Vi~i.:n Ncl..-olo. Pto-,..Sc:r fCI dciall. 

'Ptll',<Jcr p;y\(:1p,11 io-, 11 100'¼ .,Qiu~1.vy, plCJ.IC che,;l,, w,Lh JOU' Eye C;,/C Prol1:s1,orul lC'" ill'T ollo('d 01Jit1.in l1: 11~1,;-d Cuilc,-ncr Coll. up la m:u.mvm1 . ,Ve I IJOiC'CI loch.-.1.CJC wiLi(lt.ll ~",c:c 

"'Cto,t.YJIJC nu, 'r.rf ;iJ ~ipJIOJ c:IIJCOJI\I IC.-,:\J ,lll(l mc<Tlbt'f"Jr-t1 ck.,bopk,)IIXJl,CIIS. J)IC.llC co-i L.--.::1 Cu11arncr Scr,-.Cc /Cl' ,p,c;-o r.:: cc;,,t:rJQcinlarmJ/iai 

Br:n.•fitJ .vc 1>Nc,,.,n11m r;, JCr11nsrc·c:-<t ti1 C~ Thi1 inlC'fmJ/- ,·1 kil,""1..V .iJ ,i 

11,rntlJ'}' o//;,,:-r<>/,/J rn'y. II rk-c1 n;,I (1~J::,,lx, ;;i., lhc ll:m1J.J'll1Ht1111t1I Jfld~"m/Jlions ol yo,.,, ;:i,,r. /•,.'.-1...0,~ µ,c,,id,.• rt ,l"t' 

IA1i)JC""QcnlCClflll.Xl::r1 J~r1y ,c J;>,)'litl,..~ ,.,, )"WI 1wl•nti ••J•c>'l r,J,,iri.JJ;.,., ;r,d~(ld.,clJ. 

:V,.,20~1 11 :-U O~ly. 0?,!..IIR27!1 i\cccvnl N~r...b.....- ; C62GJSJ 

,, 
P.wlF,Q'flCh(l<no•vill q, TN •4'8] 



Cigna Healthcare Financial Exhibit for: 

Loudon County Government 
Effective Date: July 01, 2023 

Cigna Rates 
PPO Employee 
Plan 1 Emp + Family 

Monthly Total 

Plan Cost Summary - Rates 

Total Enrollment Current 

102 $29.39 
173 $86 .30 

$17,927 .68 
Renewal Change 

This quote assumes the proposed DPPO benefits will be administered on Dentacom . 

Account#: 626354 

- '\ ,-· -

----H---
Cic n a . ... ; 

Renewal 

$29.39 
$86 .30 

$17,927 .68 
0.00% 

5/1/2023 3:26 PM 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVJRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAVE FORK CREEK ROAD 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FOUR 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $120,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Gary Whitfield, representing the Fourth (4 th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that $120,000 of the $500,000 assigned to 
District 4 should be used to repave Fork Creek Road; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for road building and maintenance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $120,000 
appropriation for repaving Fork Creek Road as indicted on Resolution # ________ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5th day of June 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR OUR PLACE ADULT DAY CENTER 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $100,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
It 110722-EE which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who wou ld examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution It 110722-EE also requires each County Commissioner to present 
identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission for the 
purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed expenditures, 
thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, under the Final Rule, recipients may elect a "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million to spend on "government services" which generally include any service traditionally 
provided by a government, unless Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of providing financial aid of any nonprofit charitable 
organization is considered a "government service"; and 

WHEREAS, Our Place Adult Day Center provides services to Loudon County residents that 
will support caregivers and care partners to senior adults living with Alzheimer's or other 
dementia-re lated diseases through respite, support, education, and resources . County 
Commission recognizes the need for the building expansion of the center and will provide 
financial support in this construction project; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry J Cullen, representing the Seventh (7 th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that $100,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should 
be provided to Our Place Adult Day Center, a 501(c}(3} organization in Loudon County to provide 
assistance in expanding the facility; and 

WHEREAS, Our Place Adult Day Center will receive the funds in the amount of $100,000 
to be disbursed in 3 (three) installments: 2 (two) of the installments at an amount of $33,333.34 
and the final 1 (one) installment at an amount of $33,333.32, as follows: 

1. The first installment - upon presentation of a fully executed contract for construction 

of the building. 
2. The second installment - upon presentation of a certified pay application indicating 

that at least 50% of the total contract amount has been paid by Our Place Adult Day 
Center. 

3. The third (final) installment - upon presentation of a certified pay application 
indicating that 100% of the total contract amount has been paid by Our Place Adult 

Day Center. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 

$100,000 distribution t9 Our Place Adult Day Center from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 7. 



BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $100,000 appropriation a 
contribution to Our Place Adult Day Center as described above and as indicated in 
Resolution# ____ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5th day of June 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TIMELESS TELLICO FOUNDATION 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $25,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# ____ which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 

he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution # _____ also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry J. Cullen, representing the Seventh (7th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that $25,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should 
be contributed to Timeless Tellico Foundation, a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$25,000 contribution to Timeless Tellico Foundation from its ARPA "standard allowance" 
assigned to District 7. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5th day of June 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION# 110722-GG 

THAT APPROVED EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
FOR THE CONSTRUCT/ON OF THE JACKSON FERRY WATER PUMP/BOOSTER STATIONS 

OPERA TED BY TELLICO AREA SERVICES SYSTEM (TASS) 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $1,202,075; AMENDING THE COST NOT TO EXCEED: $702,075 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022 Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-GG authorizing expenditure of a portion of Loudon County's allocation of ARPA 
funds, providing $1,202,075 to Tellico Area Services System (TASS) for the construction of the 
Jackson Ferry Water Pump/Booster Stations; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution # 110722-GG 
amended as follows: 

is hereby 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022 Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-GG authorizing expenditure of a portion of Loudon County's allocation of ARPA 
funds, providing $702,075 to Tellico Area Services System (TASS) for the construction of the 
Jackson Ferry Water Pump/Booster Stations; 

Omit the following paragraph: 

BE IT ADDITIONALLY RESOLVED, that Loudon County's Third District County Commissioner hereby 
establishes the intent to contribute $500,000 ARPA funding assigned to the Third District via Resolution 
# 110722-HH to TASS for the construction of the Jackson Ferry Water Pump/Booster Stations. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other portions of Resolution# 110722-GG remain 
unchanged. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
5th day of June 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 
will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 12,651,864 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698,781 

Est. Avail . Fund Balance July 1, 2022 11,953,083 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 21,482,426 755,259 5,800 22,243,485 

Total Available Funds 33,435,509 755,259 5,800 34,196,568 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23,970,761 835,659 (211,768) 24,594,652 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,488,335) (80,400} 217,568 (2,351 ,167) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,464,748 (30,400) 217,568 9,601,916 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June S, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

181 
C

 
D

 

1 
I I 

G
eneral F

und 101 
I 

2 
S

/30/2023 I 0: IS 
2022-2023 

-
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

I 
3 

O
rg

 B
gt 

I 
• 

I 
I 

i 
241 

4
6

0
0

0
 

! [S
tate o

f T
en

n
e

ssee 
I 

242 
I 

243 
46

100 
!G

eneral G
ol'ern111ent G

ra
m

s 
I 

244 
46

110 
Juvenile S

ervices P
rogram

 
10,000 I 

245 
46140-S

R
C

T
R

 
A

ging P
rogram

s -
S

r. C
en

ter 
I 

13,090 I 
246 

46140-T
C

A
D

I 
~

g
in

g
 P

rogram
s -

T
N

 C
om

m
 o

n A
ging &

 D
isab

ility 
0 

247 
46

16
0

 
[S

tate R
eappraisal G

rant 
I 

248 
46

190
-M

H
T

P
G

 
I O

ther G
eneral G

ovt G
rant-M

ental H
ealth G

rant 
I 

249 
46190 PR

.IM
 

O
ther G

eneral G
ovt G

rant 
I 

0
1 

250 
I 

I 
251 

T
o

tal G
en

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t G
ran

ts 
2J,090 I 

254 

255 46200 
P

ublic Sa&
rv G

ru11
rs 

I 

256 
46210 

L
aw

 E
nforcem

ent G
rant 

i 
41,600 

257 
46290-T

C
I 

O
ther P

ublic Safecy G
rants-T

C
! E

quipm
ent G

rant 
DI 

258 
46290-G

H
S

O
G

 
O

ther P
ublic S

afety G
rants-G

overnor's H
w

y S
afety O

ffice G
rant 

I 
259 

260 
I 

T
o

tal P
ublic S

afely G
ran

ts 
26

1 
I 

262 
46300 

I 
H

ea
lrh a

n
d

 W
e

l(pre G
ra

n
ts 

263 
46310[ 

[H
ealth D

epartm
en

t -Program
s 

264 
I 

265 
I 

T
o

ta
l H

ealth a
nd W

elfare G
ran

ts 
266 

I 
267 

268 
46800-46900 

O
tl,er State R

e,·enues 

269 
46820 

Inco
m

e T
ax 

..___. -
-

270 
46830 

B
eer T

ax 
271 

46835 C
O

C
L

K
/ \V

ehicle C
ertificate o

fT
ille Fees 

272 

273 

274 

275 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 1

5, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 June 5, 2023 

46840 
A

lcoholic !Jeverage T
ax 

46850 
M

ixed D
rink T

ax 
46852 

[Seate R
evenue S

harin
g-

T
elecom

m
unications 

46855\ 
\S

tale S
hared S

pons G
am

ing 

I 
I 

4
1,6

00 I 

44 ! ,800 I 
I 

W
,800 / I 

I 
I 

I 
20,000 I 

9,000 

I 
96,00Q

 

60,000 

I 
26

,000 

E
 

2022-20
23 

A
m

tls 

{1,000)1 
113 I 

s,ooo I 

49,300 I 

56,473 

10.000 I I I 
10,000 

21,700 I 
2

1,100 I I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
m

decl B
g

t 
I 

A
m

ds 
A

m
d

ed
 B

u
d

get 

I I I 
9,000 

I 

9,000 
13,263 

13,263 
s,ooo 

1 
I 

8,000 
0 

0 
49,300 

49,300 

o
\ 

0 

I 
I 

79,563 
o I 

79,S
6J 

I I 
41

,600 
4

1,600 
10,000 

10,00
0 

0 
0 

I 
51,600 

o\ 
51,600 

I 
I 

I 
463,500 I 

5,800 
469

,300 

\ 
463,500 ' 

5,800 
469,300 

I 
I E

xpense@
 5

5
1

9
0

 

i I 
I 

\C
15M

a
y_

0
5

J
u

n
2

0
2

3
) 

D
I 

I 
0 

20,000 
20,000 

9,ooo I 
i 

9,000 
96,000 

I 
96,000 

0 
0 

60,000 
I 

60,000 
26,000 

: 
26

,000 

P
ag

e 9 



1 2 3 " 
276 

277 

278 

279 

280 

281 

262 

263 

284 

205 

286 

287 
.---

288 

289 

290 

291 

292 
<

N
 

294 

295 

296 

297 

298 

299 

3
0

0
 

-301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

181 
C

 
D

 
E

 

I 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

I 
I 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
5

/3
0

/2
0

:?
} IO

: l S
 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg Ilgt 

A
m

d
s 

____L
___

_ 
I 

I 

46915 
!C

on
tracted P

risoner B
oarding 

I 
1G

s,ooo I 
1s.ooo I 

46960 
R

egistrar's S
alary S

upplem
ent 

46970 
[S

tale S
hared S

ales T
ax -

C
ities 

I 
6,000 

46980 -
T

E
C

H
 -

f-20
[ [O

ther S
tate G

rants -
E

lection C
om

m
 T

ech G
rant 

I 
46990/ 

O
ther S

tate R
evenues 

I 
I 

46990-C
O

N
r-L

 
O

ther S
tate R

evenues -
C

onfiscated L
icense r-ee 

I 
400 I 

46990-H
G

U
N

 
O

ther S
tate R

evenues 
900 

46990-P
R

IM
 

O
ther S

tate R
evenues-

P
residential P

rim
ary 

46990-F
A

N
T

 A
 

O
ther S

tate-R
evenues 

416 

T
otal O

th
er S

tate R
evenues 

' 
398,716 

-
-
-

0 

T
o

ta
l S

tate o
f T

en
n

essee 
9

o
s,2

0
6

 I 
88,173 

I 
I 

I 
1

1 
47000 

J!-5!1
ern

l G
overn

m
en

t 
I 

-
-

47100 
F

ederal T/Jro11gl, State 
47220 

C
ivil D

efense R
eim

bursem
ent 

0 
47220 E

M
P

G
 

C
ivil D

efense R
eim

bursem
ent 

J9,747 I 

I I I I I I I I I I I 

47220 D
O

E
 22 

C
ivil D

efense R
eim

bursem
ent 

I 
16,000 I 

47230 
D

isaster R
elief 

I-
47235-F

Y
21 

H
om

eland S
ecurity G

rant 
I 

18,000 
47303 

C
O

V
ID

-19 G
rant 

I 
-

-
47590-S

R
C

T
R

 
O

ther F
ederal through S

tate -
Sr. C

enter 
46,o9o I 

42
,684 

7590-S
R

C
T

R
-V

 A
C

C
l 

[O
ther F

ederal through S
tate -

Sr. C
enter -

V
accine 

0 
7,350 

47590-G
H

S
O

G
 

O
ther l'ederal through S

tate -
gl-lSO

G
-FY

 2023 
0 

J0,000 
4 7590-G

I-ISO
G

-r-22 
O

ther r-ederal through S
tate -

G
I-ISO

G
-r-Y

 1022 
0 

12,000 
47990-M

A
R

S
H

 
D

irect F
ederal R

evenue -
U

S M
arsh

alls R
ounduo 

0 
6,800 

3
0

6
 

4
7

9
9

0
-0

P
IO

D
\-.~

c.t_
fed

eral R
evenue -

O
P

IO
D

 S
ettlem

ent 
I 

0 
114,003 I 

307 
\O

p
io

id
 

308 
\C

an on
ly b

e sp
en

t on
 

!opioid abatem
ent II< 

309 
rem

ed
iation

 
310 

311 

312 
T

o
ta

l F
ed

eral G
overn

m
en

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

I 
I 

T
otal F

ederal T
h

rou
gh S

tate 
8

j,8
3

7
 

306,837 I 

I 
85,837 

JU
6,8J7 

F
 

G
 

H
 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

P
ropo

sed 
P

rop
osed 

A
m

d
ed

 llgt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
d

ed
 B

udget 
I 

16s,ooo I 
165,000 

•-

1s.ooo I 
15,000 

6,000 
6,000 

0
1 

0 
0 

0 
400 I 

I 
400 

I 

900 I 
i 

900 
0 

0 
4

16 
I 

416 

I 
I 

398,716 
0 

398,716 

I 
993,379 

s,so
o

 I 
999,179 

I 
I I I I 

0 
0 

39
,747 ! 

39,747 
16,000 

16,000 
0 

I 
0 

18,000 
I 

18,000 
0 

I 
0 

88,774 
I 

88,774 
7,350 

i 
7,350 

J0
,000 

I 
30

,000 
12,000 I 

12,000 

6. so
o

 I 
' 

6,800 
174

,00J 
174

,003 

392,674 
0 

392,674 
---

392,674 
0 

392,674 

P
ag

e 10 



1 

2 
-

3 ' 313 

314 

~"' 
316 

317 

318 

319 
-3

2
0

 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

33
1 

332 

333 

334 

3
3

5
 

336 

~
 

338 

339 

340 

34
1 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
isc

al Y
e

a
r E

n
d

ing Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

IRI 
C

 
D

 
E

 

I 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

I 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
5/30/2023 I 0

: 18 
I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg Ilgt 

A
m

d
s 

·
-
-

.I 
I 

I 
48000 

O
th

er G
o

v
ern

m
en

ts an
d

 C
itizen

s 
I I 

48
100 

O
th

er G
ol'ernm

ents 
48110 

Prisoner B
oard 

0 
48

130S
R

O
 

C
ontributions -

B
O

E
 to SR

O
 Program

 
I 

5,000 
48130 L

O
A

N
! 

!C
ontributions

. L
oudon fo

r A
nim

al Shelter 
48

130 L
O

A
N

I-F2 I 
!C

ontributions -
L

oudon for A
nim

al S
helter FY

2 I 
I 

I 
48130 LE

A
N

! 
C

ontributions -
L

enoir C
ity for A

n
im

al Shelter 
48

130 SO
IL

 
!C

ontributions for PT Soil T
ech

nical 
21.000 I 

48
140 

C
ontracted Services/A

greem
ents 

I 
-

-
48

140 L
O

PL
N

 I IC
ontraccd Serv

ices/L
oudon C

ity Plan
nin

g 
I 

48140 L
O

PT
X

J !C
ontracted Services/A

greem
ents 

48
140 L

E
PT

X
I-

C
ontracted Services/A

g
reem

ents 
I 

48140 R
E

A
P!' 

C
ontracted Services/A

greem
ents-M

unicipal Share of R
eappraisal 

47
,084 

I 

I 
D

I 
I 

I I 
T

otal O
th

er G
overnm

ents 
21,000 

s2,084 I I 
48600 I 

C
iti=en C

rones an
d O

th
er 

I 
486

10-D
IV

E
 

D
onations (D

ive T
eam

 R
esolutio

n) 
I 

O
J 

I 
486 IO -

L
U

N
C

H
 

D
onation

, (S
r. C

enler Lunch Program
) 

I 
5,000 

486
10 SR

C
T

R
 

D
onations -

Sr C
ntr 

11,000 I 
486

10S
R

C
T

R
-F

2
1 

D
onations -

Sr C
ntr • C

ity o
f Loudon FY

 2021 
0

1 
48990 

JO
ther (H

ID
T

A
) 

I 
0 

I 
I 

I 
I 

T
otal C

itizens G
roups am

l O
ther 

I 
16,000 

0 

T
o

ta
l O

th
er G

overn
m

en
ts an

d
 C

itizen
s 

37,000 
52,084 

I 
T

otal R
even

u
es 

21,482,426 
454,724 

I 
I 

I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y 15, 2
0

2
3

 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 June 5, 2023 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

A
p

p
roved 

! 
P

roposed 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 lig
l 

i 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed
 B

ud
get 

I 
-

I 

01 
0 

5,000 
I 

5,000 
01 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
2

1,000 
21,000 

o
l 

0 
0

1 
0 

O
! 

0 

0 
0 

47,084 
47,084 

0 
0 

73,084 
0 

73,084 

! 
I 

! 
I 

O
l 

o
l 

0 
5,000 

I 
5,000 

11,000 I 
I 

11,000 
0

1 
I 

0 
0

1 
I 

0 

i 
161000 

0 
16,000 

I 
I 

89,084 
o

· 
89,084 

21,937,150 
5,800 

2
1

,9
4

2
,9

5
0

 

I 

Page 11 



1 

...2
_

 
3 " 

3
47 

3
4B 

3
49 

350 

351 

352 

35
3 

A
 

181 
C

 

G
e

n
e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

en
e

ral F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e 30, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

I 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

5/30/2023 10:18 
2022-2023 

20
22-202

3 

I 
O

rg llg
t 

A
m

d
s 

49000 
I 

0
1her So

urces 
I 

495001 
O

ther L
oans Issued 

-··-
0 

49600-T
R

A
D

E
 

!Pr oceeds o
n Sale o

f C
ap

ital A
sselS (W

eapons T
rade-in) 

I 
49700

1 \Insurance R
ecovery 

0
1 

7,58
0 

498001 
!T

ransfers In -
Fro

m
 A

R
PA

 Funds -
Longevity Pay 

0
1 

292,955 
49800 

T
ransfers In -

From
 A

R
P

A
 Fu

nds 
I 

0 

I 

I I 

35
4 

I I 
l'o

ta
ltra

n
s
fc

rs
 In

 
D

I 
Joo,sJs I 

35
5 

3
56 -

-
-

3
57 

358 

3
59 

36
0 

I 
3

61 
T

o
ta

l R
ev

en
u

es a
n

d
 T

ra
n

sfe
rs In

 

362 

3
63 

364 

36
5 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e M
a

y 1
5, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

i
-

·-

Ii I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I I 
21,482

,426 I 
755,259 

I 
I 

I I 

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
ro

ved 
P

ro
posed 

P
ropo

sed 
A

m
ded llgt 

A
m

ds 
A

m
d

ed B
ud

g
et 

I 

I 

0 
0 

1,sso I 
7

,580 
292,955 I 

292,95
5 

0
1 

0 

300
,535 · 

0 
300, 53

5 

I I 
i 

I 
I 

I I I 
I 

I 
. 22

,237
,685 

5,800 l 
22,243

,48
5 

I I I 
I 

P
ag

e 12 



A
 

,~ 
C

 

1 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er-~ 
2 3 

G
eneral F

und 101 

-
I 

366 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
_E _

_
 I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

; 
2022-2023 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
p

p
roved

 
i 

P
rop

osed
 

I 

O
rg

 Bi;_1 
I 

A
m

ds 
' 

A
m

d
cd

 B
udg_c1 

A
m

d
cd

 B
gl 

I 
A

m
d

s
 

-
-

1 

367 I T'otal_G
__l!11eral_E

xpe11dit11res 
I I 

360 
LJ 

i 
369 IA

ccount N
um

ber 
i 

1 
3

7
0

 

311 I 
50000 

G
eneral G

overnm
ent 

I 
372 

T
 

373 
51000 

G
eneral A

dm
inistration 

374 

375 
51100 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission 

l 
---

r I T
 

I 
376 

101 
C

ounty O
fiicials 

~
 

140 
Salary Supplem

ents 
-

. 
378 

201 
Social Security 

379 
204 

S
late R

etirem
ent 

380 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

381 
206-R

E
T

-U
F

I 
L

ife Insurance -
R

etirees 

112,246 
_

J
 

5,885 
365 
395 

==t 

1 12,246 
j 

I 12,246 
0 

~
._irns I 

I 
s,&

85 
6,9s9 I 
7,532 I 

7,324 [ 
I 

7,324 
7,927 I 

_ 
1,nJ 

!,_Ill 
1_,_181 

2071 
1,388 

144 
144 

(28)1 
116 

382 
207 

\M
edical Insurance 

383 
207-C

O
B

R
A

 
M

edical Insurance -
C

O
B

R
A

 
384 

207-SR
H

T
I-I 

M
edical Insurance -S

r H
ealth 

-
I
 I j 

33,411 I 
l)_,_471_ 

-
-

_
_

 (10
.:106

)1
_

 
23, 1.§ 

o 
2,221 I 

2,221 
6,596 I _ 

4,688j 
11,284 

~
 

208 
!D

ental Insurance 
386 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
I D

ental -
R

e1irces 
387 

212 
E

m
ployer M

eclicare 
388 

308 
C

onsultants 

I 
8

5
 

3,687 I 
!68J)I 

3.004 
1,036 I 

_L 
1,036 

s I 
1,113 I 

1,113 

I 
o I 

1 
o 

389 
308 

Cons111t~n,~ 
14 500 

--·-----
;no I 

14 ,on 1 
1 d ~on 

--
-
I
-
-
-

390 
320 

D
ues &

 M
em

berships 
391 

349 
I Printing

, Stationery &
 Form

s 
392 

355 
T

ravel 
393 

399 
O

ther C
ontractcA

 
0·~·'•"' 

394 
4351 

jo
m

ce Sup 
lies 

395 
499 

O
ther Su 

lies and M
aterials 

=3 I i i 

_
J
_

_
 

_
D

,5
0

0
 I 

(2.300)1 
11,200 

I 
500 j 

201 
j 

70 I 
I 

2,50D
 ' 

4,JO
O

 j 
6,800 I 

1 v
u

._
, 

~
U

H
U

 u
c
,c

u
 
J
C

>
 .,c

c
, 

1 
•,J

., I 
j 

2,375 • 
( 1,026)• 

1,349 I 
. 

. 
. 

100 ! 
, 

100 

2,200 , 
( 1,000)! 

1,200 
396 

513 
W

orkers' C
om

 
Insurance 

397 
5241 

In S
ervice/S

taff D
evclo 

m
cnt 

398 
709 

D
ata Processing E

quipm
ent 

399 
Furniture &

 l'ixtur•< 
400 

O
ffice E

qui 
m

cnt 
401 

402 
T

otal C
ounty C

om
m

ission 

1 J 
21,238 

.. _., ______ .,,, .. ,_,_____ 
-,·--

d
j 

6,168! 
! 

6,168
1 

I 
1,ooo_! 

(2ooi1 
soo 

D
I 

I 
0 

... , . -· .... _._ -. ·--·-·--
I 

~i-----------~s i 
2~ I 

T
 

202,s1s I 
224,053 l 

(3,901) 
220,152 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

P
ag

e 13 



A
 

1 2 
>

-
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
3 • 

4
2

9
 

4
3

0
 

5
1300 

-
431 

IO
I 

4
3

2
 

140 
4

3
3

 
105 

434 
16

1 
4

3
5

 
162 

4
3

6
 

1681 
4

3
7

 
169 

438 
186-A

R
PA

 
-

4
3

9
 

187 
440 

20
1 

441 
201-A

R
PA

I 
442 

204 
443 

204 A
R

PA
I 

444 
206 

4
4

5
 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF 
4

4
6

 
207 

4
4

7
 

207 C
O

B
R

A
 I 

448 
207-R

E
T

-M
E

D
 

4
4

9
 

207-SR
H

T
H

 
4

5
0

 
2081 

4
51 

208
-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

45
2 

2
12 

4
5

3
 

2
12 A

R
PA

 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee M

a
y

 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e 5, 2023 

C
 

G
eneral F

und 101 
5/30/20

23 t O
: I B

 

C
ou

nty M
ayor 

C
uum

y O
fficial/A

dm
inis1ra1ive O

fficer 
Salary Supplem

ent 
Supervisor/D

irec\or o
f L

ibraries 
Sccrclary( ics) 
C

lerical Personnel 
T

em
porary Personnel 

Part-T
im

e Personnel 
~

e
v

ity
P

a
y

 
O

vertim
e W

ages 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Stale R

elirem
ent 

Slate R
etirem

ent 
---~-

-
. 

L
ife Insurance 

L
ife Insurance 

M
edical lnsurance 

M
edical lnsurance - C

O
R

R
 A

 
M

cc.lical Insurance -
R

etirees 
M

edical Insurance -
S

r H
ealth 

D
ental Insurance 

D
ental Insurance -

R
etirees 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

E
m

oloycr M
edica re 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

en
e

ral F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
E

 

I 
I 

I 
2022-202

3 
2022-2023 

I 

I 
O

rg U
gl 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
112,246 

I 
I I 

4,693 
I 

I 
43,233 

I 
I 

i 
I 

soo I 
I I 

0
1 

1,000 

I I 
9,962 

I 
0 

59 
I 

1s,ss3 I 

I 
56~ I 

68 I I 
I 

260 
I 

I 
17,162 

I 
I i 

1,745 
I 

I 
•-

I 
I 

1,139 
I 

353 
I 

I 
2,330 

I 
I 

0 
14 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
I 

A
pprov

ed 
I 

P
roposed 

I 
P

roposed 
A

m
dcd Ilg! 

I 
A

m
ds 

I 
A

m
ded B

udge! 

I 
I 

112,246 I 
112,246 

0 
0 

4,693 I 
4,693 

43,233 
156 

43,389 
O

i 
0 

500 
500 

0 
0 

1,000 I 
1,000 

0 
I 

0 
9,962 

10 I 
9,972 

59 
59 

15,553 
11 i 

I 5,564 
68 I 

I 
68 

56s I 
(209)1 

359 
260 I 

I 
260 

17,162 
_ _(5,389) 

11
,773 

O
i 

0 
1,745 I 

( 1.7-15) 
0 

o
/ 

0 
1,139 

(289) 
850 

353 
353 

2,330 
3 

2,333 
14 I 

I 
14 

P
a

g
e

 15 



A
 

(B 
C

 

1 
-

I 
G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 IO
I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

5
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 I 0: I 8 

3 ~
 

454 

4
5

5
 

456 

457 

45B
 

459 

4
6

0
 

461 

4
6

2
 

4
6

3
 

4
6

4
 

4
6

5
 

4
6

6
 

467 

46B
 

469 

4
7

0
 

471 

4
7

2
 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 /\fay 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

jo
7

 
C

om
m

unication 
)2

0
 

O
ues and M

em
berships 

330 
O

perating L
ease Paym

ents 
338 

I V
ehicle M

aintenance 
3481 

(Postal C
harges 

349 I I Printing, S
tationery &

 Form
s 

355 I I Travel 
414 I I D

uplicating S
upplies 

425 
\G

asoline 
435 

(O
ffice S

upplies 
499 

O
ther S

upplies and M
aterials 

508 
Prem

ium
 on C

orporate Surety B
onds 

513 
W

orkers' C
om

p Insurance 
524 

!S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

711 
I Furniture &

 Fixture 
719 

!O
ffice E

qu
ipm

ent 

I (T
otal C

ounty M
ayor 

I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
! 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 

O
rg llgr 

I 
A

m
ds 

I 
' 

I 
2

,so
o

 I 
I 

2,100 I 
I 

1,797 

10 I 
300 

I 
1.soo I 
2.500 I 

162 

3,200 

1,000 
-

-
200 

367 
2,464 

400 

1,000 
2,000 I 

I I I I I 
JI I 

I 
231 ,3o4 I 

1,144 

I 
I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
pproved 

I 
P

roposed 
P

roposed 
A

m
ded llgl 

I 
A

m
ds 

A
m

dcd B
udget 

I 
2,500 

2,500 
-----------

2,JQ
Q

 
I 

1
,8

0
0

. 
3,900 

1,797 I 
I 

1,797 
70 

I 
70 

3
0

0
 

I 
300 

1,500 
(1

,015
)1 

485 
2

,500 
300 i 

2,800 
162 

I 
162 

3,200 
3,200 

1,000 
I 

1,000 
200 ! 

! 
200 

367 ! 
! 

367 
2,467 I 

I 
2,467 -

400 I 
165 I 

565 
1,000 I 

(250
)( 

750 
2,000 j 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(1
,0

0
0

)' 
l,0

0
0

 

I 
232,448 I 

(7,452) 
224,996 

I 

P
ag

e 16 



I\ 
C

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

l_
_

_
_

_
s 

G
e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
I 

I 
F 

G
 

H
 

I 
i--2-

,n
n

.,0
,1

 
I 

?
0

1
1

-?
0

'1
. 

I 
A

 n
n

rn
v,..,I 

J 
r>

rn
n

n
c.-rl 

I 
P

r
n

n
n

~
,.,1

 
I 

2
0

2
2

.2
0

n
 

3 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

----
----

A
m

ded ll_gt _J_ 
A

m
ds 

I 
A

m
ded B

udget 
--zr 

I 
I 

O
rg llgt 

I 
A

nuls 
I 

I 
-
-
-
-
-

473 I 
LI Personnel O

ffice 
I 

I I i 
475 

1051 
Su 

ervisor 
I 

44,U
 oo I 

476 
161 

Secretary 
I 

32, 1w
 

477 
I 69 I I Part-tim

e Personnel 
~
 

186 A
R

PA
 

I Longevity Pay 
I 

I 
14797 

187 
!O

vertim
e W

a=g_es _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 ~
-
-
-
-

~
-
-
-
-
-

-
2011 

jsocial Security 
I 

4.~ 
I 481 I 

201 A
R

PA
 

!Social Security 
I ) 

29 ) 

482 I 
2041-[Stale R

etirem
ent 

I 
5, I 18 

483 I 
204 A

R
PA

] !State R
etirem

ent 
I 

I ) 

484 I 
206

1 I L
ife Insurance 

I 
I~ -

485 
206 R

.ET 
I Life Insurance -

R
etiree 

_ _
_

_
J
 

19 :o 2 j 
486 

207 
i M

edical lnsurnnce 
I 

5.~ -s~
 

487 
208 

jD
enlal Insuran

ce 
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

j 
27 

488 I 
208 R

E
T

I 
[D

ental Insurance -
R

etiree 
I 

Jr 
489 I 

210 I ]lJnem
ploym

ent C
om

pensation 
I 

490 
212 I Em

ployer M
edicare 

I 
I, JC 

: 
491 

212 A
R

PA
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

I 
O

 · 

4 I 
--3 ! 

)6 j T
 

I 492 
307 

!C
om

m
unication 

I 
I 493 

320 
I D

ues &
 lvi~m

berships 
I 

20( :i l 
_ )o 1 

494 
3301 

IO
perating L

ease Paym
ents 

I _
_

_ 1,3! 
_

_
_

 ,_ 
~

-
-~

 
_ 

_ 
_

_
_

 • 
_

_
_

_
 _ 

495 
337 

I M
aintenance &

 R
epair E

quipm
ent 

I 
~
 

340 
!M

edical Services (D
rug S

creens/H
eallh C

heck) 
! 

5,6 
I 

00 
497 

348 
I Postal C

harges 
1· 

21 
498 

349 
!Printing, Stationery, &

 Form
s 

---
--

, 
51 )0 

---
-

10 
~
 

355 j !T
ravel 

i 
I ,C 

l500 
3991 I O

ther C
ontracted Services -5 Points A

C
A

 C
om

plicntj 
6,( 00 

00 ii 
501 

4141 _l!:}lip_iicatin~Sup[Jlies_ 
__

_
 

l_
_

 
61 

502 I 
4351 I O

ffice Supplies 
I 

51 -
!
-
--

-
-

-
-
+

--
-

I 
503 I 

4991 
jO

ther Su
pplies &

 M
aterials 

j 
SO 
~
 

o I 
504 

513 
W

orkers' C
om

p Insu
rance 

I 
505 

524 
lln S

ervices/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

i 
61 
~
 

)0 
506 

711 
I Furniture &

 Fixtures 
I 

~
 

7191 
!O

ffice E
quipm

ent 
I 

21 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 , 
• 

SOB] 
I 

I 
)
0

 
-

~
 

I :T
otal P

ersonnel O
ffice 

I 
I JO~~f----====~-;------~-+------~-

,9
57 

~
 

~
-

I 
l 

1~21 
I 

_ 
5

1
3

 
_

_
_ 

__ 
51400_\_J~

_g~al_F_·e_c_s _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

-,--_
_

_
_

 _ 
514 

33 I 
iL

egal Services 
I 

lO
S,I 100 

515 
399I JO

ther C
ontract~d Serv_i_ce; 

I 
25

,C
 00 

516 I 
5051 

lltJdg_m
cnls 

s111 
I_I 

_
_

_ _
_

_
 

I 
I 

-
-
-
-
-

1 
15181 

I !T
otal L

egal fees 
_130,000 I 

0 I 
130,000 I 

50,000 I 
519 

I 
I 

I 
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 1~, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

om
m

ission Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

127,031 

155,000 
25,000 0 

180,000 

Page 17 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e 30, 2023 

A
 

IBI 
C

 
I 

1 
G

eneral Fu
nd 101 

I 
2 

A
ccou

n
l "lu

m
b

er 
5/30/202) IO: 18 

I 
-

I 
3 " 

I 
520 

I 
521 

5
1500 

'E
lection C

om
m

ission 
I 

522 
IO

I 
C

oun!y O
ffi£ial/A

dm
inis1rativc O

fficer (E
lection O

ffii 
523 

16
1 

, A
dm

in
istrnlivc A

ssistant 
I 

524 
168 

IT
cm

pornry l'ersonncl 
I 

525 
186 A

R
PA

 
I Longevity Pay 

I 
526 

187 
!O

vertim
e Pay 

I 
527 

192 
\E

lection C
om

m
ission (Payroll; but no T

C
R

S) 
i 

526 
193[ 

!E
lection W

orkers (Som
e payroll; SS &

 ~·l,d
; N

O
.T< 

529 
20 1 [ I Social Security 

530 
201 A

R
PA

! 
!Social Security 

531 
204 

!Stale R
etirem

ent 
532 

204 A
R

PA
 

!Stale R
etirem

ent 
533 

206 
I Life Insuran

ce 
534 _

_
_ ]_06:R

E
T

-L
IFI I Life Insurance 

f
-
-

535 
'.207 

M
edical Insurance 

~
 

207-R
E

T
-M

E
D

[ 
!M

edical Insurance 
537 

207-SR
H

T
H

 
I M

edical Insurance 
536 

208 I I D
ental Insurance 

539 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

I D
ental Insurance -

R
etirees 

540 
2

12 I I Em
ployer M

edicare 
541 

212 A
R

PA
 

!E
m

ployer M
edicare 

542 
3021 

jA
dvertising 

543 
3071 

iC
om

m
u

nicaiion 
544 

320 
!D

ues and M
em

berships 
545 

330 
IO

pern
lin

g L
ease Paym

ents 
i 

546 
332 -l}

egal N
otices, R

eco
rd

ing and C
oun C

os 
i 

-547 
333 

i L
icense (H

ardw
are) 

; 

546 
336 

M
aintenance and R

epair Services -
O

ffice E
quipm

ent I 
549 

550 

551 

552 

~
-

5
54 

555 

556 

557 

55B
 

559 
560 
561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

348 
I Postal C

harges 
I 

349
1 !Printing

, Stationery, and Form
s 

I 
35

1 I Rental 
I 

355 
!T

ravel 
i 

)99 
I O

ther C
ontracted Serv

ices 
414 \ !D

uplicating Supplies 
I 

422 
Food Supplies 

42
5 

!G
aso

line 
I 

435 I \O
ffice Supplies 

! 
451 \ [U

niform
s 

i 
5

13 j lw
orkers' C

om
e Insuran

ce 
i 

524 
1 ln-Scrvice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
i 

711 
\Furniture and Fixtures 

I 
719 

O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

I 
731 

V
oling M

achines 
I I 

T
otal E

lection
 C

om
m

issio
n 

I 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2
0

2
2

.2
0

n
 I 

O
rg llgl 

A
m

d
s 

I I 

87,465 
I 

43,764 
I 

22,000 
I 

0 
3,2so I 

4,500 
846 I 

15,000 
101

,000 I 
(846) 

16,971 0 
109 

13,179 
I 

0 
67 

3801-
I 

260 
9, 1 s9 I 

I 
6,6so I 

I 
2,054 

I 
9

16 
I 

323 
I I 

3,969 
I I 

0
\ 

47 ! 
JOO 

I 
4,ooo I 

I 
450 

I 
5,000 

(2
,000) 

3,200 
I 

8,960 
3,760 

15,500 
(3.760) 

10,000 
6,000 
1,000 
9,000 

3s,1
so I 

500 
53 

3,000 
1 00 

(5
3

) 

12,000 
(1.890) 

1, 200 
1,232 

2 
lOO 

200 
1,814 

3,500 
1,876 

447,812 
3,475 

F
 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
pproved 

P
ro

posed 
I 

P
rop

osed 
A

m
ded Ilgt 

A
m

ds 
I 

A
m

d
c
d

 Iludgcr 
I 

-~ 
87.465 

87,465 
43,764 

168 
43,932 

22,000 
22,000 

3,250 i 
3,250 

-
-

5,346 
5,346 

15,000 
15,000 

100,154 
I 

100,154 
16,971 

10 I 
16,98

1 
109 

I 
109 

13,179 
II 

13,190 
67 

67 
380 

c2
1 ll 

359 
260 I 

( 15) 
245 

9,1s9 I 
(3

,268
)[ 

5,89
1 

6,680 I 
1,100 I 

7,780 
2,054 I 

167 
2,221 

. 
-

9
16 

(6
6

) 
850 

323 
30 

353 
3,969 I 

2 
3,97

1 
47 I 

47 
·---------· 

300 I 
250 I 

550 
4,000 I 

I 
4,000 

4
5

0
' 

-
I 

(450)i 
0 

3,000; 
I 

3,000 
3,200 j 

200 j 
3,400 

12,720, 
12,720 

11
.7

4
0

: 
! 

11
,740 

10,000 ! 
1,890 ! 

11,890 
6,000 I 

(I.S90)1 
4,110 

1,000 I 
(1.000)1 

0 
9,000 I 

(4,500
)1 

4,500 
35,150 j 

4,500 i 
39,650 

553 j 
: 

553 
3,000 • 

(2
3

)• 
2,977 

47 • 
47 

1-
·-·· 

··-
1 

10,110 
10,1 IO

, 
1,200 ! 

( 1.200)! 
0 

1,234 I 
I 

1,234 
300 I 

I 
300 

. 
. 1,8

14 I 
1,223 I 

3,037 
5,376 i_ ________ 1,000 j 

6,376 

01 
I 

0 
I 

I 
451,287 I 

(1
,88

2)1 
449,4

05 

Page 1
8

 



A
 

181 
C

 

1 
I. 

G
eneral Fund IO

I 
2 

A
ccou

n
l N

u
m

b
er 

5130/2023 IO
: I 8 

-
3 
. 566 

567 

558 
5

1600 
: R

c&
is1er o

f D
eed

s 
559 

IO
I 

C
ouniy O

fficial/A
dm

inisirative O
fficer 

5
7

0
 

162 
, C

lerical Personnel 
-

571 
186 A

R
PA

 
!L

ongeviiy Pay 
572 

187 
!O

vertim
e Pay 

573 
201 

\Social Securily 
574 

201 A
R

PA
 

Social Securily 
575 

204 
'State R

etirem
ent 

576 
204 A

R
PA

 
!Sta.le R

ctircm
enl 

577 
206 

i L
ife Insurance 

578 
206-R

E
T

-LIF 
L

ife Insurance 
579 

207 
!M

edical Insurance 
580 

207-R
E

T
 

!M
edical Insurance -

R
etirees 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

I 
i 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

! 
O

rg B
gl 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

97,183 
160.348 0 

6,500 I 
15,967 

I 
.. 

I 
0 

390 j 
I 

17,280 
I 

I 
0 

437 I 
I 

696 

I 
88 

i 
34,700 

·------
581 

207-SR
H

T
H

 
I M

edical Insurance -
Sr. 1-!callh 

582 
208 

!D
enial Insuran

ce 
583 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

I 
!D

ental Insurance-
R

c1irccs 
584 

212 
iE

m
ployer M

edicare 
585 

212A
R

P
A

 
!E

m
ployer M

edicare 
586 

307 
IC

om
m

unication 
587 

320 
!D

ues and M
em

berships 
-588 

330 
!O

perating L
ease Paym

cnls (C
opier) 

5B
9 

348 
I Postal C

harges 
590 

349 
!Printing, Stalioncry &

 Form
s 

591 
355 

!T
ravel/T

raining 
592 

399 
!O

ther C
ontracted Services 

593 
399-R

E
G

IS 
IO

1hcr C
ontracted Services -

O
fficial's R

~scrvc 
594 

414 
!D

uplicating Supplies 
5

9
5

 
435 

!O
ffice Supplies 

596 
508 

I Prem
ium

s on C
orporate Surety B

onds 
597 

513 
I W

orkers' C
om

p Insurance 
598 

709 
\D

ata Processing E
quipm

ent 
599 

71
1 

!O
ffice Furniture 

600 
711-R

E
G

IS 
\O

ffice Fu;niture 
601 

7191 
\O

ffice E
quipm

ent 
6

0
2

 
790-R

E
G

IS 
603 

604 

605 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

\O
1her E

quipm
ent 

I !T
ola( Il.cgislcr of D

eeds 
I 

13,3
86 

2,679 ! 
I I 

3,734 
I 

0 
9

1 I 
' 

2,000 I 
1,500 

J 

6,800 ! 
( 1.645)1 

1,800 
I 

0 
540 

1,000 
600 I 

24,000 
1,200 

200 
3,000 

(600)! 
500 I 

I 
2,464 

620 I 

0 
I, 105 

0 
8,260 

500 I 
389&

25 
17,498_1 

F 
G

 
Ii 

I 
I 

A
ppro\'ed 

J>roposed 
I 

P
ropo

sed 

A
m

ded U
gl 

A
m

ds 
I 

A
m

ded B
udge! 

I 

.J 
I 

I I 
97,183 

I 
97,183 

160,348 
5,750 

166,098 
6,500 

6,500 
0 

0 
15,96

7 
357 

16,324 
390 I 

390 
l7,2K

O
 

386 
17,666 

437 
437 

696 
157 

853 
88 

140 
228 

-
-

34,700 
3,s22 I 

38,522 
0 

6 583 
6,583 

13,386 
(64

)! 
13,322 

2,679 I 
448 

3,127 
0

\ 
1,2

16 I 
1,216 

3,734 I 
83 

3,817 

-
9

1 ! _ 
91 

2,000 
I 

2,000 
1,500 

1,500 
5,155 

5,155 
1,800 

1,800 
540 

I 
540 

1,600 
1,600 

24,000 
24,000 

1,200 
1,200 

200 
200 

2,400 I 
2,400 

soo I 
I 

500 
3,984 

(xp to com
e from

 
I 

3,084 
_ 

reserve 
0 

I 
0 

1,105 
/ 

1,105 
8,260 

/ 
8,260 

500 
/ 

500 
0 

1,110 I 
1,110 

0 
I 

0 
407,323 

19,988 
427,311 

P
ag

e 19 



A
 

Bl 
C

 

I 
I 

G
en

eral F
und 101 

2 
I 

5/30/:!023 IO
: 18 

,
_

 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

I 
3 

' 
. 

I 
-··· 

-
6

0
6

 
I 

607 
I 

608 
-

51720 
\Planning 

6
0

9
 

105 
I Superv

isor/D
irector 

6
1

0
 

103 
!A

ssista<1ts 
611 

162 
!C

lerical Person
nel 

6
1

2
 

186 A
R

PA
I 

IL
on

~eviry Pay 
>

-
-
-

!Social Security 
613 

201 
6

1
4

 
201 A

R
PA

 
Social Securitv 

615 
204 

Stale R
etirem

ent 
6

1
6

 
204 A

R
PA

 
Stale R

etirem
ent 

617 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

618 
206-R

E
T

-L
lF 

L
ife Insuran

ce-R
etirees 

619 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

6
2

0
 

207 SR
H

Tl-1 
M

edico! Insurance 
621 

207-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
M

edical Insurance 
622 

208 
D

ental Insurance 
623 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
D

ental Insurance • R
etirees 

624 
212 

E
m

ployer M
ed

icare 
,
-

-
-

625 
212 A

R
PA

 
E

m
ployer M

edicare 
626 

307 
C

om
m

unication 
627 

307-W
IR

E
 

C
om

m
unication 

~
 

308 
C

onsultant Services (Slorm
w

aler) 
6

2
9

 
320 

D
ues &

 M
em

berships 
6

3
0

 
330 

O
perating L

ease Paym
ents ( C

opier) 
631 

338 
M

aintenance/R
epair V

ehicle 
632 

348 
Postage 

633 
349 

Printing, Stationary &
 Fonns 

634 
355 

T
ravel 

6
3

5
 

399 
O

ther C
ontracts 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
und 101 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
E

 

! 
I 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

I 
I 

O
rg

 U
gt 

i\m
d

s 
I 

i 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

50,000 ! 
(39.584) 

0 
36,410 

33,280 ' 
1,328 

0 
1,000 

5,163 
( 114)1 

I 
0 

62 I 
I 

5,588 
(124) 

-
I 

0 
67 

I 
299 

I 
I 

362 
I 

I 
11,566 

I 
I 

2,409 
! 

7,054 
I 

I 
802 
562 

1.20s I 
(17) 

01 
15 

1.000 I 
I 

1,000 

1,700 I 
2,500 
1,000 
!,CO

O
 I 

1,000 

I I I I 
2,CO

O
 \ 

(50)1 
--

I 
-

I 
6

3
6

 
399 H

IC
R

K
 

O
ther C

ontracted Services -
H

ickory C
reek Park 

1s,ooo I 
i 

-
6

3
7

 
399-ST

O
R

M
 

O
ther C

ontracts 
638 

6
3

9
 

640 

641 

642 

~
 

644 

~
 

6
4

6
 

6
4

7
 

648 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

ay 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

414 
\D

uplicating Sunplies 
425\ 

G
asoline 

4351 
!O

ffice S
uprlies 

450 
\T

ires 
5

l3
i 

\W
orkm

an's C
om

p Insurance 
524 

\In Service/Staff D
evelopm

ent 
711 

\Furniture 
719 

!O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

I !T
otal P

lan
n

in
g 

I 

5,□oo I 
200 I 

1,000 I 
2,000 I 

I 

I 
5□o I 

! 
1,232 I 

2
1 

1,200 I 
50 I 

1,000 I 
1.soo I 

I 
I 

I 
161,12s I 

(96S
) 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

I I 
P

rop
o

sed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 D
gt 

A
m

d
s 

i\m
d

cd
 U

u
d

get 
I I 

10,416 
10,416 

36,410 
36,410 

34,608 I 
34,608 

1.000 
1,000 

5,049 
5,049 

-
-

62 I 
62 

5,464 
5,464 

67 I 
67 

299 
16 

315 
362 

23 I 
3S5 

11.566 
6,74

1 
18,307 

2,409 
2,032 

4,441 
.. 

7,054 
728 

7,782 
802 

1141 
916 

562 
144 I 

706 
1.181 

I 
1,181 

15 
15 

1,000 
1,000 

1,000 I 
I 

1,000 
01 

0 
1.700 I 

1,700 
2,500 

2,500 
1,000 

1,000 
1,000 I 

1,000 
1,000 

1,000 
1,950 I 

1,950 
0 

0 
18,000 

18,000 
5,000 

5,000 
200 

I 
200 

1_.~20 
I 

1,000 
2,000 

I 
2,000 

500 
I 

500 
1,234 

1,234 
1.2so I 

I 
1,250 

1,000 I 
I 

1,000 
1.500 

I 
1,500 

I 
160,160 I 

9,798 
169,958 

I 

P
ag

e 20 



A
 

Bl 
C

 

1 
I 

G
e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

l.,er 
5

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 IO
: 18 

f
-
-
-

I 
3 " 

I 
649 

I 
650 

51750 
!C

odes C
om

pliance 
651 

103 I !A
ssistant(s) 

652 
1051 

iS
upervisor/D

irector 
653 

161 
S

ecretary(ics) 
654 

186 A
R

P
A

! :L
ongevity Pay 

6
5

5
 

20
1 

•S
ocial S

ecurity 
656 

20
1 A

R
P

A
 

, S
ocial S

ecurity 
657 

204 
!S

tate R
etirem

en
t 

658 
204 A

R
PA

 
!S

tate R
etirem

ent 
.. -

-
659 

206 
I L

ife Insurance 
660 

206-R
E

T
 I Life Insurance-R

etirees 
661 

207 I I M
edical Insurance 

662 
?07-S

R
H

T
H

 
!M

edical Insurance -
S

r H
ealth 

653 
208 

I D
ental Insurance 

654 
208-R

E
T

I 
!D

ental Insurance-R
etirees 

~
 

212 
I Em

ployer M
edicare 

-
666 

212 A
R

P
A

 
I E

m
ployer M

edicare 
657 

307 
!C

om
m

unication 
658 

307-W
IR

E
 

I C
om

m
unication 

~
 

3201 
lo

u
es and M

em
berships 

670 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

I 
O

r~
 llgl 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
101

,9'1,t__l 
(850) 

I 
63

,5
01 

40,040 I 
9,4

74 

0
1 

6,500 
12,740 

535 
0 

393 
13,788 

579 I 
0 

436 I 
718 I 

44,909 

-
-· -

3,32!_1 
I 

2,979 
126 I 

0 
92 

2,500 
t ,5oo I 

I 
850 I 

I 
3.100 I 

330 I IO
peratingJ::~ase P

aym
ents 

671 
3381 

!M
aintenance and R

epair S
ervices-V

ehicl 
2,000 I 

I 
672 

673 

674 

675 

676 

677 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 

683 

684 

685 
-686 

687 

688 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

348 
1 Postal C

harges 
349 

!P
rinting, S

tationery and fo
rm

s 
355 

!T
ravel 

399 
!O

ther C
ontracted s~

rviccs -
D

iny L
ot C

lcanu~ 
414 

!D
uplicating S

upplies 
425 

I G
asoline 

~35 
!O

ffice S
upplies 

450 
!T

ires and T
ubes 

451 
!U

niform
s 

471 
!S

oftw
are 

5
13 I !W

orkm
an's C

om
pensation lnsu~ancc 

524 
I In-S

ervice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

711 
I Furniture and F

ixtures 
719 

!O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

I 
j lT

otal C
odes C

om
pliance 

I 

700 I 
1,800 

j 
i 

2,000 
I 

10,000 
(3, I 33) 

I 
-

1-
200 

I 
I 

7,500 
I 

! 
1,100 

I 
I 

500 
I 

I 
475 

I 
1,000 

I 
2,464 

620 
I I 

3,200 

i 
600 

I 
1,500 

I I 
327,003 

14,772 
I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
 ro

sed
 

P
ro

 ro
sed

 

A
m

d
ed

 Llgt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
d

cd
 llu

d
g

et 

101,091 
101

,091 
63,50

1 
I 

63,501 
49,514 

I 
49,5

14 
6,500 

I 
6,500 

13,275 
13,275 

393 I 
393 

-
-

t4.J67 I 
14,367 

436 
436 

118 I 
(38) 

680 
0 

97 I 
97 

44,909 
(2,98 I >L 

-
-

41,928 
0 

2.2s0 I 
2,250 

3,39s I 
(849)1 

2,549 

0
1

 
51s I 

518 
3,105 I 

I 
3,10

5 

n I 
92 

2,soo I 
2,500 

1.so
o

 I 
1,5

00 
850

1 
I 

850 
3,100 I 

3,100 
2,000 I 

2,000 
700 

I 
700 

1.soo I 
1--

-··-
1A9_9_ 

2,000 
2,000 

6,867 
6,867 

200 
I 

200 
7,500 

7,500 
1,100 

1,100 
500 

500 
475 

I 
475 

-
1,000 

1,000 
3,084 

3,084 
3,200 

3,200 
600 

600 
1,500 

1,500 

341,775 
(1,003) 

340,772 
I 

P
ag

e 21 



A
 

C
 

1 
G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 
IO

I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

5/30/2023 10
:18 

3 
,.......::_ -

-
-

---
689 

51760 
G

eographical In
form

ation S
ystem

s 

690 
105 

S
up

erviso
r/D

i rector 

69
1 

1851 
E

ducational In
centive 

692 
186 A

R
P

A
 

1.ongev
i ty P

ay 

693 
187 

\O
vertim

e P
ay 

694 
20

1 A
R

P
A

 
!S

ocial S
ecurity 

695 
20

1 
I S

oc
ial S

ec
urity 

696 
204 A

R
P

A
 I State R

etirem
ent 

697 
204 I State R

etirem
ent 

698 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

699 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

 
I L

ife Insurance-R
etirees 

700 
207 

I M
edical Insurance 

701 
207 S

R
H

T
H

 
I M

edical In
suran

ce -
S

r. I-lcalth 
-

702 
208 

I D
ental Insurance 

703 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

I D
enial Insura

nce -
R

etiree~ 

704 
212 A

R
P

 A
 I I E

m
ployer M

edicare 

705 
212 i i E

m
ployer M

edicare 

706 
3201 

iD
ues and M

em
berships 

707 
337I 

'M
aintenance &

 R
erair O

ffice E
quip 

708 
349

\ 
P

rinting 

709 
355 ! 

T
ravel 

-710 
399 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

-
711 

4
14 

: D
uplicating S

u
p

p
lies 

...2.-13. 
425 

G
aso

line 
-

· 
713 

435 
O

ffice S
upplies 

714 
5

13 
W

o
rkers' C

o
m

p
 In

surance 

715 
5241 

In S
ervice/S

ta IT D
evelopm

ent 
716 

719 
O

ffice E
q

uipm
ent 

717 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
0

1
 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

I 
O

rg
 llg

t 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
I I 

47
,362 

250 
I 

I 
0 

1,so
o

 I I 
I 

0 
91 I 

2
,952 

I I 

0 
IO

I I·-
3,195 

ISO
 

192 

5,785 

4
, 2

s
1 I 

I 
274 

I 
__

_
_

 
97~ I 

I 
21 I 

I 
690 I 

I 
I 

2
0

 

I 
I 

I 
500 I 

I 
i I 

3,200 
I I I 

I 
I 

2,500 I 
616 

(6
16) 

200 J 
(20)1 

' 
2

,so
o

 I 
I 

I 
I 

718 
T

ota
l G

eo
g

rn
p

h
ical ln

fo
rm

n
lio

n
 S

v
stcm

s 
75,655 

I 
1,097 I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission June 5, 2023 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
A

rp
 ro

ved 
I 

P
ro

 rosed 
P

ro
ro

scd 

A
m

d
cd

 Ilg! 
I 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
I 

I 
I 

47.362 I 
182 -1 

47,544 

2
so

 I 
I 

250 
1,so

o
 I 

1,500 

0
1 

0 

9
1 i 

9
1 

2
.9

s2
 I 

II 
2,963 

IO
I I 

IO
I 

3,195 I 
12 

3
,207 

1&
0 I 

m
il 

158 
1n 

I 
(76

il 
116 

5,785 I 
106 

5,891 
4,2S

1 I 
160 

4
, 441 

-
214 I 

16 
290 

978 
I 

58 
1,036 

2
1 I 

I 
2

1 
690 i 

3 
693 

20 I 
20 

0
1 

0 
o

' 
0 

500 I 
I 

500 
3,200 I 

I 
3,200 

·-·-·-------
0 I 

5
12 I 

5
12 

0 I 
I 

0 
2,500 j 

(5
12

)' 
------------'--

I ,988 

0
1 

I 
0 

I 80 
I 

180 
2

.so
o

 I 
I 

2,500 

0
1 

0 
1G

,1s2 I 
450 

I 
77,2

02 

P
a

g
e

 2
2

 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty

 G
e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
0

1
 

F
isc

a
l Y

e
a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

A
 

Bl 
C

 
I 

1 
I 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 10

1 
I 

2 
5/J0

/2023 I 0
: IS 

I 
A

cco
unt N

um
b

er 
3 

I 
I 

~
 -

-
I 

I 
71

9 
I I 

I 
720 

51800 
I P

lant M
ain

tenance and O
perations (C

ounty B
u

ild
ings) 

721 
105 

IS
u

p
crv

isor/D
ireclo

r 
I I 

722 
167 

M
ain1enance Person

nel 
723 

186 A
R

P
A

 
L

ongevity P
ay 

I 
724 

187
j 

O
ve

rtim
e P

ay 
I 

725 
20

1 
S

ocial S
ecurity 

i 
726 

20
1 A

R
P

A
 

!S
ocial S

ecurity 
I 

727 
204 

!S
tale R

etirem
ent 

i 
728 

204 A
R

P
A

 
IS 1a1e R

etircm
em

 
I 

729 
20

6
 

I Life Insurance 
' 

730 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

 
!L

ife Insurance-R
etirees 

731 
207 

M
edical Insura

nce 

732 
207

-C
O

B
R

A
 

I M
ed

ical In
suran

ce 
733 

2
0

7-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
I M

edical Insurance -
R

etirees 
-

734 
207-S

R
H

T
H

 
M

ed
ical Insurance -

S
r. H

ealth 
735 

208 [ 
D

ental In
su

ran
ce 

r
-

-
208-C

O
B

R
A

. !D
enial Insuran

ce -
C

O
B

R
A

 
736 

737 
2

0
8-R

E
T

-O
E

N
 I j R

etiree D
en

ial Insurance 
738 

2
12 

E
m

p
loyer M

edicare 

739 
2

12 A
R

P
A

 
!E

m
p

loye
r M

ed
icare 

740 
307

[ 
C

o
111m

u
n

ica
tio

n
 

741 
307 W

lR
E

I 
C

om
m

unication 
742 

D
ues &

 M
em

bersh
ips 

-
320 

743 
3

3
0

 
O

perating L
ease Paym

ents 
744 

335 
M

ainlenance and R
ep

air S
erv

ices -
B

u
ildings 

7 45 
33

6 
!M

ainlenan
ce and R

epair S
ervices -

O
flicc E

quipm
ent 

746 
338 

M
aintenance and R

epair S
erv

ices -
V

ehicles 

747 
347 

P
est C

o
n

tro
l 

74
8 

399 
01her C

ontrac1ed Services 
749 

4
10 

C
ustodial S

u
pplies 

750 
4

12 
D

iesel F
uel 

75
1 

4
13 

D
ru

g and M
ed

ical S
u

pp
lies 

752 
4

14 
D

uplicatin
g S

u
p

elies 
753 

42
5 

G
aso

line (V
e

h
icle) 

754 
43

5 
O

ffice Su
p_plies 

-
75

5 
450 

T
ires 

756 
45

1 
U

nifo
rm

s 
757 

452 
U

1ilities 
7

58 
499 

O
ther S

u
pp

lies and M
alerials 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

om
m

ission June 5, 2023 

I ' ' I I I I I 

D
 

E
 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

g
l 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
60

,783 
(4

.7
82) 

--
-" 

377,479 I 
3

,000 

0
1 

12
, 0

0
0

 
6,000 

2
7

,544 
(1

10)1 

0
1

 
104 

I 
29

,8
10 

-·-(1
2

0
)1 

0
1

 
806 

1,133 I 
I 

1,139 I 
129,8

39 I 
508 

6,979 I 
1s,928 

I 

7.432 I 
353 

I 
1,74

1 

6
,442 

(2
6

)! 
0 

16
5

 

7
,000 

8,000 

90 
4,000 

100
,000 

(13,000
) 

3,ooo I 
s,ooo I 

10
,000 I 

2
so

,o
o

o
 I 

13
,000 

12
,000 j 

3,ooo I 

10
0

 I 
2

so I 
20,000 

,so 
1,500 

(1,00
0

) 

6
,000 

1,000 
350,000 

10
0

 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
I I 

A
pp

roved 
Proposed 

Pro
p

osed 
A

m
d

ed B
g

t 
A

m
cls 

I 
A

 m
d

ed B
ud

get 
I 

I I 
56,001 

56
,001 

380,479 
I 

380,479 
12,000 

I 
12

,0
0

0 
6

,0
0

0
 

6,000 
2

7
,434 

27,43
-1 

7
0

4
 

704 
29,690 

29,6
90 

806 
&

06 
1,1

n
 I 

(5
7

) 
1,6

7
6

 
l, 139 

( 155) 
984 

129
,839 

3,0
2

s 
t 

132,864 
508 

(50
8)[ 

0 
6

, 9
7

9
 

803 
7,782 

15
,n

s
 I 

4,055 
19

,983 
7,432 

(689
) 

6
,743 

3531 
(353) 

0 
1,74

1 
I 

1,74
1 

~
,4

16 
I 

6,416 

165 
165 

7
.000 

7
,000 

8, 000 
8,000 

90 
90 

4
,0

0
0

 
_ 

4
,000 

87
,000 

87
,000 

3,0
0

0
 

3.000 
5, 0

0
0

 
5,00

0 
10

.0
0

0
 

10
,000 

26
3,000 

263
,000 

12,0
00 

12
, 000 

3,ooo I 
3

,000 
10

0
 I 

10
0

 

I 
250 I 

2
50 

I 
2

0
,000 

2
0

,000 

7
50 

750 

500 
500 

7
,000 

7
,000 

I 
350,000 

350
,000 

i 
100 I 

100 

P
age 23 



A
 

TEf 
C

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
I 

E
 

I 
F 

G
 

H
 

~ 
G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
I 

I 
-

-
· 

\ I 
5

/J0
/2

0
2

3 10
:18 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ropn.scd 

I 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

I 
I 

I 
_

_
_

 ~
 

_
_

_
 

O
rg

 B
gl 

A
m

!ls 
___ A

m
d

ccl B
g

l 
A

rn!ls 
A

m
!lc!l B

u
d

g
et 

2.J 
I 

759 I 
5131 I W

orkers' C
om

p lnsuranc~ 
6,160 i 

8 j 
6,168 I 

~
 

524 
ltn S

ervice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

I 
1,000 T

 
I 

1,000 
J 

I, 
761 

711 
I Furniture &

 Fixtures 
I 

2
50 I 

I 
250 

~
 

717 
I M

aintenance E
quipm

ent 
I 

7,500 I 
-

i 
7,500 

763 
719 

!O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

I 
1,000 I 

I 
1,000 

764 
718 

jV
ehicles 

I 
! 

I 
_ 

0 I 
I 765 I 

766 

767 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

om
m

ission June 5, 2023 

l T
o

tn
l P

in
n

t M
n

in
tcn

n
n

cc &
 O

p
eratio

n
s 

_I 
_

__ J__ 
6

! 
I 

1,410,410 l 
11,G

4s l _ 
1,4s2,oss 

I 
6,121 I 

§
~

 
1,000 

250 
7

,500 

1,000 0 0 
1,488,176 

P
ag

e 24 



A
 

IE 
C

 

1 
I 

G
eneral Fund 101 

2 
'
-
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
5/30/2023 IO

: IS 

3 q 

768 
51900 

O
ihe

r G
eneral A

dm
inistration 

769 
332 

L
e
g

~
o

tic
e
s 

770 
359 

I D
isposal Fees 

771 
502 

I B
uilding and C

ontents Insurance 

..!E.. 
790 H

IST
N

 
I01hcr E

quipm
ent -

C
o H

istorian 

.ll2. 
I 

774 
T

ol:il O
ther G

eneral A
dm

inislralion 
775 

i 
51910 

I Preservation o
f R

ecords 
~
 

-
777 

191
, 

B
oard &

 C
om

m
ittee M

em
ber Fees 

778 
332 

L
egal N

otices 
779 

348 I 
Postal C

harges 
349I 

,Printing, Stationerv &
 l'onns 

780 
781 

355 
!T

ravel 
782 

414 
!D

uplicating Services 
783 

435 I !O
ffice Supolics 

784 
71

9I 
!O

ffice Equipm
ent 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
und 101 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

nd
ing Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

E
 

i 
I 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

I 
O

rg llg1 
I 

A
m

d
s 

! 
I I 

10,000 
10,500 

I 
296,000 

20,078 

0 
3,142 I 

I 
316,500 

Z
3,220 

I 

0 
200 

0 
75 . 

I 
24 

(2
4

) 
-

I 
76 

(76
) 

! 
200 

(100) 
300 

(3
00

) 

200 I 
(12

5
)1 

20
0 I 

785 
790I 

!O
ther E

quipm
ent-C

o H
istorian (m

oved to 51900) 
ol 

350
_, 

7BG
 

I I 
787 

I !T
otal P

reservation o
f R

ecord
s 

788 
1

1 
-

-

~
 T

otal G
eneral A

dm
inisrrntion 

790 ~
l 

-
791 
~
 

792 
f
-
-

793 
,
-
-

794 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

I 
i 

1,000 
0 

I i I 
3,877,046 

95,405 

I 

F
 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
p

p
roved

 
I 

P
roposed 

! 
P

rop
osed

 

A
rn

d
ell Ilg! 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
cd

 l.lu
d

gct 
I 

I 

I 
I 

10.000 I 
10,000 

10,500 I 
10,500 

-
3

1
6

,o
n

 I 
316,078 

3,142 
3,142 

I 
339,720 

0 
339,720 

I 
~
 

,oo I 
200 

isi 
75 

0 
0 

0 
0 

100 
I 

100 
I 

0 
0 

75 I 
75 

550 I 
I 

550 
0 

I 
0 

1,000 
0 

1,000 

3,972
,451 

85,912 
4,058,363 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 25 



A
 

IBI 
C

 

1 
I 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 101 

,___ 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 1-1· 

2 
5/J0/2023 I 0: I~

 
-

3 
➔
 

795 
52000 

F
inance 

7
9

6
 

797 
52100 

A
ccounting 

798 
103 

A
ssistant 

799 
105\ 

\S
uperv

isor/D
irector 

800 
105\ 

\S
upervisor/D

irector 

~
 -
·
-

I 19 \ I A
ccountants/B

ookkeepers 
802 

110
\ 

S
alary S

upplem
ent 

803 
169 

P
art-tim

e P
ersonnel 

804 
186 A

R
P

A
 

L
ongevity P

ay 

805 
187 

\O
vertim

e Pay 
806 

201 J
social S

ecurity 
807 

201 A
R

P
A

 
\S

ocial S
ecurity 

808 
204 

\S
tate R

etirem
ent 

809 
204 A

R
P

A
 

\S
tate R

etirem
ent 

810 
206

1 
L

ife Insurance 
811 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
I 

L
ife Insurance 

·
-

812 
207

, 
M

edical Insurance 
-813 

207-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
M

edical Insurance -
R

etirees 
814 

207-S
R

H
T

I-l 
\M

edical Insurance -
Sr. H

ealth 

815 
2081 

D
ental Insurance 

816 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 I 

D
ental Insurance-R

etirees 
817 

212 
E

m
ployer M

edicare 
818 

212 A
R

J'A
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare .

.
 

819 
302 

A
dvertising 

820 
305 

A
udit S

ervices 
821 

307 
C

C
lm

m
unication 

822 
320 

D
ues and M

em
berships 

823 
330 

O
perating L

ease P
aym

ent (C
opier) 

~
 

332I 
L

egal N
otices 

825 
337 

M
aintenance &

 R
epair-O

ffice E
quip. 

826 
348 

P
ostal C

harges 
827 

349 
I Printing, S

tationery and fo
rm

s 
828 

355
i 

T
ravel 

829 
399

\ !O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

830 
414 

D
uplicating S

upplies 
·-

831 
435 

O
ffice S

upplies 
832 

499 
O

ther S
upplies &

 M
aterials 

-
~
 

833 
508 

P
rem

ium
s on C

orporate B
onds 

-
834 

513 
, W

orkers' C
om

p Insurance 
835 

524\ 
In

 S
ervice/S

toff D
evelopm

ent 
836 

599 
O

ther C
harges 

837 
719 

O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

838 

839 
-

840 
T

o
tal A

cco
u

n
tin

g
/Ilu

d
g

ctin
g

/P
n

y
ro

ll 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

ay 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

I 
O

rg
 n

g
r 

A
m

tls 
i I I 

56,004 I 
1,998 

87,395 
35

,23
5 

0
1 

11,215 
293,180 

(5,059) 

9,788 
(2,039)1 

17,500 
22 

0 
10,000 

1 

I 
5,000 

i 
I 

29,070 
2,s6

s I 
0 

586 
30,287 

2.114 I 
0

1
 

671 
1,614 

468 
I 

I 
104,686 

I 
I 

7,794 
I 

I 
14,043 

I I 

5,992 
I 

972 I 
I 

6,799 I 
599 I 

I 
D

I 
137 

24,000 

2,600 I 
300 

2,500 
500 

4,200 
s,ooo I 
3,000 

27,ooo I 
2,200 

I 
1,000 I 

I 
JO

O
 I 

I 
400 I 

4,932 
620 

2,000 
500 

3,000 

I I I I 

0 
-·1 I 

160,024 I 
59,324 

-

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

pprovctl 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

cd
 B

u
d

g
et 

I I I 
I 

58,002 
58

,002 
122,630 

122,630 
11,215 

I 
11,215 

288,121 
288,121 

7,749 I 
7,749 

17,522 
17,5

22 
10,000 

10,000 
5,000 

5,000 
3 t,635 I 

I 
31,635 

586 
I 

586 
33,061 

33,061 
671 

67! 
1,614 

(123) 
1,491 

468 
(6

9
) 

399 
I 04.686 

( 11,5
46)1 

93,140 
7,794 

5,372 
13,166 

14,043 
1,499 I 

15,542 
·
-

5,99? 
7 

5,999 
972 

3
4

) 
1,317 

7,398 
I 

7,398 
137 I 

\37 
0

1 
0 

-----------
24,000 ' 

(900)j 
23,100 

.. ~
.600 j 

2,6
00 

3
0

0
 · 

I 
JO

O
 

2
,5

0
0

, 
(993)! 

1,507 
500 ! 

I 
500 

Q
I 

270 I 
270 

4,200 I 
1,500 I 

-
___2,2.QQ_ 

5,000 I 
(280)\ 

4,720 
3,000 i 

I 
3,000 

27,000 ; 
650 j 

27,650 

2,200 j 
(300lj 

1,900 
7,000 • 

(600)• 
6,400 

3
0

0
, 

(230)! 
70 

400 ! 
I 

400 
5,552 I 

I 
5,552 

2,000 I 
112 I 

2,112 
500 I 

I 
500 

3 000 ' 
771 

' 
, 

L _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 I 
3,771 

o I 
: 

0 

I 
i 

819,348 I 
(4,515)1 

814,833 

P
age 26 



A
 

Bl 
C

 

I 
I 

G
eneral Fund 101 

2 
I 

5
/3

0
/1

0
2

3
 IO

: IS
 

f
-
-
-
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
I 

3 4 
I I 

841 
I 

842 
11 

-843 
52200 I 

Purchasing 
844 

105 
IS upcrvisor/l)i rector 

8
45 

105 
Suecrvisor/D

irector 
846 

122 
Purchasing Personnel 

847 
169 

Pan-tim
e Personnel 

848 
186A

R
P

A
I 

L
ongevity Pay 

849 
187

I 
O

vertim
e 

850 
20

1 
jSocial Security 

8
51 

201 A
R

PA
 

!Social Secu
rity 

~
 

204 
State R

etirem
ent 

853 
204 A

R
PA

 
Stale R

etirem
ent 

854 
206 

L
ife Insuran

ce 
855 

206-R
E

T
-L

ll' 
L

ife Insurance 
856 

207 
jM

ed
ic;,I Insurance 

857 
20i-R

E
T

-M
E

D
 

M
edical Insurance 

858 
207-SR

H
T

H
 

M
edical Insurance 

859 
208 I !D

ental Insurance 
-860 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
D

ental Insurance 
861 

2
12 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

862 
212 A

R
PA

 
E

m
ployer M

ed
icar~ 

863 
307 

\C
om

m
unication 

864 
307-W

IR
E

 
\C

om
m

unication 
865 

320 
D

ues and M
em

berships 
866 

330 lo
p

eratin
g

 L
ease Paym

ents (C
opier) 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
neral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

nd
ing Ju

n
e 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
E

 
I 

I 
I 

I i 
2022-2023 

I 
2

0
2

2
.2

0
n

 I 
O

rg
 D

gt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

56,000 
3,500 

I 
7.155 

I 
124,603 

3,024 
28

,354 
897 

I 
D

I 
6,750 

14 
12 ,955 

848 
--

o
l 

35
7 I 

12,1
18 

918 I 
o

f 
403 

I 
639 ! 

I 
272 j 

I 
25,273 I 

I 
i 

1,93
7 

1,392 
500 

I 
3,030 

2
11 

0 
94 

I 
2,300 
1,500 

i 
I 

960 
I 

I 
2,600 

I 
867 

338 
M

aintenance and R
epair Serviccs-V

ehicl 
800 

-868 
348 

869 
349 

8
7

0
 

355 
871 

399 
872 

399 G
O

V
D

L
 

873 
399 SPL

U
S 

874 
414 

875 
425 

876 
435 

877 
437 

878 
45

1 
879 

499 
880 

508 
881 

513 
882 

524 
883 

711 
8

84 
719 

665 
f
-
-
-
-

886 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

Postal C
harges 

200 I 
Printing, Stationery_ &

 Form
s 

200 
I 

T
ravel 

4,000 
!O

ther C
ontracted Services 

3,400 I 
O

ther C
o

ntracted Scrviccs-G
ovD

cals 
400 

O
ther C

ontracted Serv
ices . Surplus 

500 I 
D

uplicating Supplies 
I 

500 i 
G

asoline 
I 

300 I 
9ffice Su

pplies 
i 

3,000 
Periodicals 

I 
600 I 

U
nifonn

s 
O

ther Sue.plies and M
aterials 

200 
Prem

ium
s on C

orp Surety B
ond

s 
350 

W
o

rkers' C
o

m
p

 In
su

ran
ce 

1
,4

6
4

 
3 

In Service/Staff D
evelopm

ent 
3,500 

l'urniture &
 fixtures 

550 
O

ffice E
quipm

~nt 
3,000 I 

T
otal P

u
rch

a
sin~ 

29
8,39

7 I 
24,174 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
I 

A
p

p
roved

 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

ded llgt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

ded llndgct 
I I . 

--
I 

I 
I 

59,500 
59,500 

7,155 
7,155 

127,627 
127,627 

29,251 
29,25

1 
6,750 

6,750 
14 

14 
13.803 

0 
13,803 

357 I 
357 

13,036 I 
o

j 
13,036 

403 
403 

639 
I !4 

753 
272 

208 
480 

25,2i3 I 
19,68

1 I 
44,954 

o
f 

I 
0 

1,937 
3,629 

5, 566 
1,392 

1,031 
I 

2,~23 
500 

382 
882 

·--
3,24

1 
0 

3, 241 
94 

94 
2,300 

2,300 
1,500 

1 ,500 
960 

960 
2,600 

2,600 
soo I 

800 
200 ! 

200 
200 

200 
4,000 

4,000 
3,400 

3 ,400 
400 

I 
I 

400 
.soo I 

I 
500 

500 I 
500 

I 
Joo I 

I 
JOO 

3,000 
I 

3,000 
600 

·-
! 

600 
0 

! 
0 

200 I 
200 

350 
350 

2,46
7 

2,467 
··-

·-
3,500 

I 
3,500 

550 
I 

550 

I 
J,ooo I 

i 
3,000 

I 
I 

322
,571 

2s,04s I 
347,616 

P
ag

e 27 



A
 

ff 
C

 

1 
I 

G
eneral Fund 10

1 
2 

A
ccou

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

5/3012023 10:18 

3 • 
I l 

887 

888 
I 

889 
s2

Joo
l 

Pro
ocrty A

ssessor's O
ffice 

890 
1 01

1 
C

ounty O
fficial/ A

dm
inis1ra1ive O

fficer 

891 
161 I S

taff W
ages 

892 
185 

E
ducational Incentive 

893 
186 A

R
P

A
 

I L
ongevitv P

ay 
894 

187 I O
vertim

e P
av 

895 
201 

\S
ocia

l S
ecurity 

896 
20

1 A
R

P
A

 
I S

ocial S
ecurity 

·-
897 

204 
I State R

etirem
en

t 

~
 

204 A
R

P
A

 
l S

tate R
etirem

ent 

899 
206 

jL
ife Insurance 

900 
2

0
6

-R
E

T
-L

lfl 
!L

ife Insurance -
R

etirees 
901 

207 I 
M

ed
ical Insuran

ce 

~
 

207-R
E

T
-M

F
.D

I 
M

edical Insurance -
R

etirees 

9 03 
207-S

R
H

T
H

I 
M

edical In
surance -

S
r H

ealth 
904 

208 I 
D

c
~lal In

surance 

905 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

O
ctal Insura

nce -
R

etiree 
906 

212 
i E

m
ployer M

edicare 

907 
2

12 A
R

P
A

 I : E
m

ployer M
edicare 

900 
307

I IC
om

m
unica1io11 

909 
30

7-W
IR

E
 I !C

o
m

m
unication 

910 
3

1 71 
ID

a~a P
rocessin

g S
ervices 

911 
320 

I D
ues and M

em
berships 

9
12 

330
1 IO

~
erating L

ease P
aym

e nts (C
o)lier) 

013 
331 I !L

egal S
ervices 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e 30

, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
o

n
 

I 

O
rg

 Ilg! 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
97,183 

I 
266,343 

750 0 
7,000 

22,585 0 
4

16 

24,443 0 
4

70 

I 
1,088 

I 
384 

I 

46,817 

I 
5,235 

I 
4,057 I 

I 
2,934 I 

I 
1,30

1 

5,282 

I 

0
1

 
97 I 

1,soo I 
·-

i 
500 I 

8.600 
I 

I 
4,000 

I 
2

,500 
I 

I i 
5,000 

I 
--

914 
332 

L
egal N

otices. R
eco

rdin
g and C

o
u

n
 C

os 
200 

9
15 

916 

917 

918 

9
19 

920 

921 
922 

923 
924 

925 
926 
9

2
7 

928 
929 

930 

931 
932 
933 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

334 I 
M

aintenance A
greem

ents 

338 
IM

aint &
 R

epair o
f V

ehicles 

348 
P

ostage 

349 
P

rinting, S
tationery &

 F
onn

s 

355 
T

ravel 

399 
O

ther C
o11lractec.J S

ervices 
414 

D
uplicating S

ueplies 
425 

G
aso

line 

435 
O

ffice S
u

oplies 

450 
T

ires 
451 

U
nifonns 

499 
O

ther S
upolies and M

aterials 
508 

P
rem

ium
 on C

orpora te S
uretv B

onds 
5

13 
W

orkers' C
o

m
p

 Insurance 

524 
ltn S

erv
ice/S

taff D
evelopm

en
t 

711 
F

urniture and F
ixtures 

7191 
O

ffice E
guipm

cnt 

I 
T

otal l'ron
crtv A

ssessor's O
flice 

I 
13,500 

l 
150 

4,000 

I 
1,000 

4,ooo I 
42,500 

400 

200 
1.so

o
 I 

3,000 
I ! 

1,000 
' ' 

50 
I 

300 

I 
4

,928 
(6

10)1 

2,000 
-2,000 

3.000 

582,730 
9,173 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

I I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
c

d
 B

g
t 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed llu
d

gel 

I 

97, 1 s3 I 
97

,183 
266,343 I 

266,343 

7
50 

750 
-
-
-

7,000 
7,000 

0
1

 
0 

22
,585 

22,585 
416 

41
6 

24
,443 

I 
24,443 

470 
470 

1,088 
(16) 

1,072 
-

384 
I 

384 

46,817 I 
876 

47,693 

s,2
3

s I 
(5,235) 

0 
4

,057 
2,604 I 

6,66
1 

2
,934 

(284)1 
2

,~
Q

_
 

--
1,301 

I 
(265)1 

1 ,0
36 

5
,282 

I 
5,287 

-·-
97 

97 

1,500 
1,500 

500 
I 

500 

8,600 
I 

8,600 
4,000 

4
,0

0
0

 
2,500 

2,500 
5,000 

5,000 
200 

200 
r·----------

13,500 • 
(60), 

13,440 

150 ! 
60 ! 

210 
4,000 I 

I 
4,000 

1,000 I 
I 

1,000 
4,000 i 

140 I 
4,140 

42,500 i 
i 

42,50
0 

4
0

0
; 

(-!00)j 
0 

2,000 • 
600 j 

2,600 
3,000

, 
3,0_~

_ 
0

. 
0 

1,000 ! 
(300

)! 
700 

so-I 
(50)1 

0 
300 I 

I 
300 

4,3
18 I 

I 
4,3

18 

2,000 i 
3

4
0

 i 
2

,3
4

0
 

2
,0

0
0

 i._ _________ (330); 
1,670 

3,ooo I 
I 

3,000 

591
.903 I 

(2
,320) 

589,583 

P
age 28 



A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

... 
2 

5
/301202

3 IO
: I 8 

e
-
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 

f-------

3 .. 934 
I 

~
-

52400 
T

rus1ee's D
eoartm

en
t 

936 
101 

C
ounty O

fficial/A
dm

inis1rativc O
ffice 

937 
162 

C
lerical P

ersonnel 
-936 

186 A
R

P
A

I !L
ongevit:)' Pay 

939 
187 

O
vertim

e P
ay 

940 
201 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
941 

201 A
R

P
A

 
S

ocial S
ecurity 

942 
204 I !S

tate R
etirem

ent 
9

4
3

 
204 A

R
P

A
 

!S
tate R

etirem
ent 

944 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

945 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

 I 
L

ife Insurance 

207\ 
-
·-

-
-

-
946 

M
edical Insurance 

947 
207-S

R
H

T
H

 
M

edical Insurance 
946 

2os1 
D

ental Insurance 

949 
208

-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
J 

D
ental Insurance 

950 
2101 

/U
nem

ploym
ent C

om
pensation 

951 
212 

!E
m

ployer M
edicare 

952 
212 A

R
P

A
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

953 
307 

C
om

m
unication 

954 
320 

D
ues and M

em
berships 

-955 
330 

O
perating L

ease Paym
cn1s (C

oeier) 
956 

332 
L

egal N
otices 

957 
33

2-A
F

T
 

L
egal N

otices 
958 

334 
M

ain
ten

an
ce A

greem
en

ts 

959 
348 

P
ostal C

harges 
960 

349 
P

rinting
, S

tationery, and F
orm

s 
961 

355 
T

ravel 
962 

399I 
)O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices 
963 

414
1 lo

u
elicatin

g
 S

upplies 
964 

435
1 IO

Ffice SU
D

Plies 
965 

508 
P

rem
m

m
s on C

orporate S
urety B

onds 
966 

513 
W

orkers' C
om

p Insurance 
967 

524 I Staff D
evelopm

ent 
968 

711 
F

urniture 

969 
719 

O
ffice E

quipm
en

t 
9

7
0

 

971 
I 

T
o

tal T
ru

stee's D
ep

artm
en

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

ounty G
eneral F

und 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

! 
I 

i 
2022-2023 

2
0

2
2

.2
0

n
 I 

I 
O

rg
 Ilg1 

I 
/\m

d
s 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

97
,183 

152,568 0 
3,500 i 

15,485 0 
207 

I 
16

,758 
I 

I 
0 

2
3

s I 
S74 

I 
260 

I 
4s,1 s4 I 

I 
2

,141 

I 
3,208 

333 

I 
I 

3,621 

i 
0 

48 

I 
3,799 I 

I 
899 I 

I 
1,699 I 

I 
i 

2,399 
I 

6,999 
19,600 
1,soo 

I 
! 

2,499 

I 
26

,049 

I 
200 I 

I 

I 
6,250 

I 
7

,999 
I 

I i 
3,080 

4 
I 

449 
649 

1,499 

432,154 I 
3,994 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

d
cd

 Ilgt 
I 

/\m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
cd

 B
udget 

I 
I 

I 
I 

·-
I 

I 
97, 1s3 I 

9
7.183 

152,56S
 I 

152
,568 

3,soo I 
3,500 

0
1 

0 
1 s.48s I 

15,485 

201 I 
20

7 
--

··-· 
16,758 I 

! 
16,758 

2
3

s I 
I 

235 

874 I 
(114

) 
760 

260 I 
(77) 

183 
48

, I 54 I 
(10,039) 

38,I__I_L
 

2,14 t I 
80 

2,22
1 

3,2081 
!518)1 

2
,690 

333 
20 

3
5

) 

o
l 

I 
0 

3,621 I 
I 

3,62
1 

48 I 
48 

3•
;:: I 

•
-
•
-
·
-
·
-
·
 

106 ! 
3,799 

1,005 
1,699 

I 
1,699 

0 
320 I 

320 
2,399 

I 
2,399 

6,999 
J 

I 
6,999 

19,600 
I 

I 
19,600 

7,500 
6

6
0

' 
S, 160 

2,499 
(300)! 

2
, 199 

26,049 ! 
I 

26,049 
200 I 

22s I 
425 

6,250 I 
I 

6,250 
7

,999 I 
I 
~
 

-
3,084 I 

I 
3,084 

449 j 
(41 l)i 

38 
649 i,_ _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 (600)j 
49 

1,499 I 
1,499 

0
1

 
0 

4
3

6
,t4

s I 
(10

,6-18) 
425,500 

P
ag

e 29 



A
 

C
 

1 
G

e
n

e
rn

l F
u

n
d

 101 
2 

A
ccou

n
t N

u
n

1b
cr 

5
/3

012023 I 0: IS 

-
3 " 
-
-

972 
1

1
 

973 
52500 

C
ounrv C

ourt C
lerk 

974 
IO

 I I !C
ounty O

fficial/ A
dm

inistralivc O
fficer 

975 
162

1 !C
lerical P

ersonnei 
976 

I 68
1 T

em
porary P

ersonnel 
-

977 
I 69 

P
art-tim

e P
ersonnel 

978 
166 A

R
P

A
 

!L
ongevity Pay 

9
7

9
 

201 
S

ocial S
ecurity 

980 
201 A

R
P

A
 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
981 

2041 
lsta1e R

eti~
m

ent 
982 

204 A
R

P
A

 
S

tate R
etirem

ent 

983 
206 

!L
ife Insurance 

984 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

I !L
ife Insurance-R

etirees 
985 

2071 
M

edical Insurnnce 
98G

 
207-R

E
T

-M
E

D
I 

R
etiree M

edical Insurance 
987 

2
0

7
-S

R
H

T
H

 
M

edical Insurance -
Sr. H

ealth 
988 

?Q
R 

D
ental Insurance 

989 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

I D
ental Insurance-R

etirees 
990 

212 
E

m
ployer M

edicare 
991 

212 A
R

PA
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

992 
307 

C
om

m
unication 

993 
)0

7
-W

IR
E

 
C

om
m

unication 
994 

320 
D

ues and M
em

berships 
995 

330 
O

perating L
ease P

aym
ents (C

opier) 
996 

348 
P

ostal C
harges 

997 
349 

P
rinting, S

tationery &
 F

orm
s 

998 
355 

T
ravel 

999 
399 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

1000 
414 

ll)uplicatine S
ueelies 

1001 
435 

O
ffice S

upplies 
-1002 

508 
P

rem
ium

s on C
orporate S

urety B
onds 

1003 
513 

I W
orkers' C

om
n In

surance 
1004 

524 
lln S

erv
ice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
1005 

711 
F

urniture &
 F

ixtures 
1006 

790-C
O

C
L

K
 

O
ther E

quipm
ent 

1007 
719 

O
ffice E

ouiom
cnt 

100
8 

1009 
T

o
tal C

o
u

n
ty

 C
ourt C

lerk
 

1010 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
und 101 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 

I 
I 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg

 13gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

97
,1&

3 
I 

368,743 I 
5,169 

38,837 0 
11,soo I 

31,616 

0 
749 

31,264 I 
I I 

0 
738 I 

1,742 
I 

614 
120,18

3 

I 
6,680 
2, 141 
6.531 

I 
815 

I 
7,394 0 

176 
I 

-
4,000 I 
1,000 I 

12,500 i 
s2

,ooo I 

I 
4,500 I 
3,000 

25,000 

3.500 
5,000 

550 

6,160 I 
625 

1,800 
1,500 

I 
I 

2.soo I 
I 

841,922 
14

,788 

I 

I I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
! 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

d
ed

 13gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
cd

 B
udget 

I I 
97,183 

97, 183 
368,743 

368,743 
5,169 

I 
5,169 

38
,837 

I 
38,837 

12
,50

0 
12,500 

31,616 I 
3

1,616 
749 

749 
31

,264 
31,264 

13s I 
738 

1,742 
1271 

1,869 
614 

(23
9) 

375 
120, 1 sJ 

I 
(2,•130) 

117,753 
6

,6
so

 I 
(6.680) 

0 
2

,141 
I 

2,300 I 
4,44

1 
6

,53
1 

825 
7,356 

815 
221 

1,036 
·-

1,394 I 
7

,394 
176 

4,ooo I 
4,000 

0
1 

0 

1,000 I 
1,000 

12.soo I 
12,500 

s2,ooo I 
52,000 

4,5.00 i 
4,500 

3,000 i 
3,000 

25,000 
25,000 

3,500 ' 
3,500 

5,000
' 

5,000 
·-

550 I 
550 

6,78s I 
6.785 

1,soo I 
1,800 

1,500 I 
1,500 

0
1 

I 
0 

2,500 I 
I 

2,500 

I 
I 

&
56,110 

I 
(5,876)1 

850,834 

I 
i 

P
ag

e 30 



A
 

IBI 
C

 
1 

1
1 

G
e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
2 

5
0

0
1

2
0

2
3

 I 0
: I 8 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 

l 
3 " 

I 
I 

1011 
I 

1012 
52600 I I D

ata P
rocessing 

1013 
1201 

C
om

puter P
rogram

m
er 

1014 
121 I 

D
ata P

rocessing P
ersoncl 

r
-
-
-
-

186 A
R

P
/\ I 

L
ongevity P

ay 
1015 

101
6 

187 I 
O

vertim
e P

ay 
1017 

201 
·S

ocial S
ecurity 

1018 
201 

A
R

P
A

 
, S

o
cial S

ecurity 
-i0

1
9

 
204 

I State R
etirem

ent 

1020 
204 A

R
P

A
 · ls1ate R

etirem
ent 

1021 
2

0
6

 
I L

ife Insurance 
1022 

207 
I M

ed
ical Insurance 

1023 
208 

I D
ental I nsurnnce 

1024 
2

12 
!E

m
p

loyer M
edicare 

1025 
2

1
2

A
R

P
/\ 

E
m

p
loyer M

edicare 

102
6 

3071 
C

om
m

u
nicatio

n 
-1027 

307-F
Y

2 I 
C

om
m

u
n

ication
 

1028 
307 W

IR
E

 
C

om
m

unication 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

I 
O

rg
 U

gt 
A

m
d

s 
-

I 

54,226 

47,300 I 
0 

2,000 

i 
6,295 

I 
01 

120 I 
i 

6
,8

12 
I 

: 
0 

13
5 

337 

17,350 
I 

274 
I 

1,472 
I 

0 
28 

I 
15,300 

I 
I I I 

2,200 
102

9 
307 IN

T
E

R
 

[C
om

m
unication (R

edundant lntcm
et -

A
nn

ex &
 C

o
 Bi 

3,500 

1030 

1031 

1032 

1033 

1034 

1035 

1036 

1037 

1038 
-

-
-

103
9 

1040 

1041 

1042 

1043 

1044 

1045 

104 6 T
o

llll F
in

an
ce 

1047 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

320 
I D

ues and M
em

berships 

348 
P

ostage 

355 
T

ravel 

399 
O

th
er C

ontracted S
ervices 

435 
O

ffice S
upplies 

47
1 

S
oftw

are 

5
13 

W
orkers' C

om
p Insurance

-· 
524 

Inservice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

709 
D

ata P
rocessing E

quipm
ent 

711 I 
F

urniture &
 F

ixtures 

719 
O

lfae E
quipm

ent 

T
o

la! D
a

lo P
ro

cessin
g

 

I -

I 

1
+

--

I ! 
100 

I 
1,000 

Js.2
0

0
 I 

I 
2

so
 I 

I 
3,so

o
 I 

I 
1,232 

2
1 

3,ooo I 
( 1,900)1 

10,000 
I ! 

1,400 
1,900 : 

213,748 
2,285 ! 

I 
I 

3,128,975 
1 n

,7
3

8
 I 

I 
I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
A

m
u

cu
 Ilgl 

i\m
d

s 
I 

i\m
d

cd
 Ilud~

el 

54,226 
209 i 

54
,435 

47,300 
182 

47,482 
2,000 I 

I 
2,000 

0 
0 

6,295 I 
24 

6,319 

120 I 
I 

120 
6,8

12 
26 

6,838 
135 

! 
135 

337 
7 

337 
17,350 

313 [ 
17

,663 
214 I 

16 I 
290 

1,472 I 
6

1 
1,478 

28 
28 

15.300 I 
15,300 

0 
0 

2,200 
I 

2,200 
3,500 

I 
3,500 

0 
0 

100 
I 

100 
1,000 

___!_,_QQQ_ 
38,200 

38
,200 

250 
250 

3
.so

o
 I 

3
,500 

1,234 
1,234 

I, 100 I 
1,100 

10.000 I 
10,000 

0
1 

0 
3,300 

3
,300 

0 
I 

0 
216,033 

776 
216,809 

I 
I I 

I 
3,242

,713 I 
2,462 I 

3,245,175 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 31 



A
 

C
 

1 
G

eneral Fund IO I 
,_

_
 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

5/3
0

/2023 
I 0

: I &
 

,_
_

 
-
-
·-

-
3 .. 

I 

1048 
53000 

A
dm

inistration o
f Justice 

1049 

1050 
53100[ 

C
ircuit C

ourt C
lerk 

1051 
IO

I 
C

ounty O
fficial/A

dm
inistrative O

fficer 
1052 

162 
C

lerical P
ersonnel 

1053 
169 

I Part-lim
e P

ersonnel 

~
 

186 A
R

P
A

 
[L

ongevity Pay 
-··-

1
0

5
5

 
187

[ 
O

vertim
e Pay 

1056 
201 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
1057 

201 A
R

P
A

! 
S

ccial S
ecurity 

1058 
?04 

Slale R
etirem

ent 

~
 

204 A
R

P
A

 
~

tirem
ent 

1060 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

1061 
206-R

E
T

-L
I F 

1L
ife Insurance-R

etirees 
1062 

207 
M

edical Insurance 

1063 
207-R

E
T

-M
E

D
I 

M
edical Insurance-R

etirees 
10G

4 
208 

D
ental Insuran

ce 
1065 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
\D

ental Insuran
ce-R

etirees 
1066 

212 
[E

m
olover M

edicare 
-1067 
-

2
12 A

R
P

A
[ 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

1068 
307

[ [C
om

m
unication 

1069 
320 

[D
u

es and M
em

bershios 
1070 

330 
O

p
erating L

ease Paym
ents (C

opier) 
1071 

348 
Postal C

harges 
1072 

349 
P

rintin
g, S

tatio
nery, and F

onn
s 

1073 
355 

Travel 
1074 

399 
O

ther C
onlrnctcd S

ervices 
1075 

414 
D

uplicating S
upplies 

1076 
435 

O
ffice S

upplies 
1077 

508[ 
P

rem
ium

s on C
orporate S

urety B
ond

s 

~
 ·-

513 
W

orkers' C
om

o Insurance 
1079 

524 
In S

ervice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

1080 
709 

D
2ta P

rocessing E
auipm

ent 
1081 

711 
[!'um

iture and Fix1ures 
1

0
8

2
 

7191 
:O

ffice F.quiom
ent 

1
0

8
3

 

1084 
[T

otal C
ircuii C

ou~t C
lerk

 
1085 

1
1 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

ay 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 June 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
und 101 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

I 
I I 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 I 
i 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I i 
i 

I I 
I 

I I 
I 

97
,183 

I 
I 

211,32s I 
11.412 I 

0
1 

S.250 

I 
10,000 

I 
20,831 I 

I 
0 

490 I 
21,372 

I 
0

1 
503 

I 

I 
1,076 

I 
I 

192 I 
I 

I 
s2

.211 I 
I 

7,054 
3,013 

I 
333 

I 
4.872 0 

115 

I 
4

,000 

I 
1,300 

I 
8,000 

i 
5,000 
5,000 

I 
2,500 

I 
19,000 

1,000 
7,000 

500 I 
3,100 I 

I 
1,200 
5.00

0 
500 

__ I 
500 

I 
I 

I 
521,197 

9,359 

I 
I I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 8
g

l 
I 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
cd

 llu
d

gcl 
I I 

... 
-

I 
··-

97,183 
I 

97,183 
211

,328 
s 13 I 

212.141 
17,472 

I 
17,472 

8,250 
8,250 

10,000 
I 

10,000 
20

,s31 I 
50 

20,881 
490 I 

490 
21

,J
,, I 

55 
21

,427 
503 

503 
1,016 I 

1,076 
192 I 

\91 

s2
,271 I 

11
,604 I 

63
,875 

-
1

,os4 I 
ns I 

7,78 1 

3,013 
1.2

34 I 
4

,2
47 

333 I 
20 

353 
4

,872 I 
12 

4
,884 

115 
115 

-
4,ooo I 

4
,000 

1,300 
I 

1.300 
8,000 

I 
8,000 

5,000 
I 

5,000 
5,000 

5,000 
2 ,500 

7,500 

2
9,000 I 

29,000 
-

1,000 
1,000 

1.000 I 
7

.000 
5 00 I 

500 
3,701 

i 
3,701 

1,200 \ 
1,200 

5,000 
5,000 

500 
500 

500 
500 

0 
I 

0 
530,556 

14,s16 I 
545,072 

I 

P
ag

e 32 



A
 

Bl 
C

 

1 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 101 
I 

2 
A

ccount N
u

m
b

er 
I 

S
/30/Z

U
!J IO

: IS 

-
3 -

I 
---

10B
6 

10B
7 

53300 
!G

eneral Sessions C
ou

rt 
108B

 
162 

\C
lerical Personnel 

1089 
169 

I Part-tim
e Personnel 

1090 
186 A

R
PA

 
I Longevity Pay 

109
1 

187 
!O

vertim
e Pay 

1092 
20

1 
iSocial Security 

1093 
201 A

R
PA

I 
Social Security 

10
94 

204 
State R

etirem
ent 

1095 
204 A

R
PA

 
\Stale R

etirem
ent 

1096 
206 

I Life Insurance 

~
 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF 
I Life Insuran

ce. R
etirees 

-
-

1098 
207 

I M
edical Insurance 

1099 
207-R

E
T

-M
E

D
 

I M
edical Insurance

• R
etirees 

1100 
207 · SR

l IT1 l 
M

edical Insurance• Sr. H
ealth 

1101 
208 I I D

ental Insurance 
1102 

208-R
E

T
·D

E
N

 
\D

ental Insurance-R
etirees 

1103 
212

1 \E
m

ploye( M
edicare 

1104 
212 A

R
P A

 I · E
m

ployer M
edicare 

-1105 
307\ 

C
o

m
m

unicnlion 
1106 

307-W
IR

E
 

C
om

m
unication 

1107 
320 

D
ues and M

em
bersbit.» 

1108 
330 

~
g

 L
ease Paym

ents (C
opier) 

1109 
334 

M
aintenance A

greem
ents 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
! 

202:!-2023 
I 

2022.2023 I 
O

rg
 llg1 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
486,6161 

17,472 01 
17.250 

10.000 I 

I 
3 I ,873 I 

I 
0 

987 I 
I 

33,323 
I 

_! 
0

1 
1,1071 

I 
2,006 I 

I 
526 

104,498 I I I 

2,141 
I 

6,597 
! 

1,598 

I 
7,344 

I 
0 

242 I 
4,000 
1,000 

500 
8,500 
3,500 

1110 
337 

M
aintenance &

 R
epair• O

ffice E
quipm

ent 
I 

1111 
3481 

Postal C
harges 

1112 
349 

Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 
1113 

355 
T

ravel 
1114 

399 
O

ther C
ontracted Servi~_cs (L

G
D

P) 
1115 

4
14 

D
uplicating S

upplies 
1116 

435 
O

ffice Supplies 
1117 

508 
Prem

ium
s on C

orporate Surety B
onds 

1118 
513 

\W
orkers' C

om
p Insurance 

1119 
524 I lln S

ervice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

1120 
708 SE

SSN
 

1121 
709 

-1122 
709 SE

SSN
 

1123 
711 

1124 
719 

1125 
1126 

1127 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
ay 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent. SES SN

 
J?ata Processing E

guiem
ent 

D
ata Processing E

quipm
ent 

furniture and Fixtures 
O

ffice E
quipm

ent 

1T
otal G

en
era

l Scs.!iions C
o

u
rt 

I
i 

12.000 I 
10,000 I 

I 
2,500 

I 
23,ooo I 

1,7so I 
1,400 

12,600 I 
s.oos I 

(606)'. 

-----
1,_500 

I 
s.ooo I 

! 
! 

I 
3,000 

I I 

789,652 
31,580 I 

F
 

G
 

I 
H

 

I 
I 

A
pproved 

I 
P

ro rosed 
P

roposed 

A
m

!led llgt 
I 

A
m

ds 
A

m
dcd B

udget 
I 

I 

I 
I I 

486,616 
486,616 

17,472 
I 

17,472 
17,?50 

I 
17.250 

10,000 
I 

10,000 
31,873 

31,873 
987 

I 
987 

--
33,323 I 

33,323 
1,101 I 

149
1 

1,107 
2,006 

2,155 
526 

(139) 
387 

104,498 I 
(14-542)1 

89,956 
01 

I 
0 

2, 141 I 
80 I 

2,221 
6,597 

( 1.145)1 
5,452 

1 ,598 
143 I 

1,74
1 

7,344 
I 

7,344 
242 

I 
242 

4.000 
4,000 

---
-··•• 

1,000 
I 

1,000 
500 

500 
8,500 

I 
8,500 

3.500 
3,500 

01 
0 

12,000 
12,000 

10,000 
10,000 

2,500 
2,500 

23,000 
23,000 

·-------·-· 
1,7

5
0

, 
1

6
3

, 
1,913 

14,000 I 
I 

14,000 
0 I 

175 I 
175 

7,402 I 
I 

7,402 
1,500 i 

( 1. I 58)j 
342 

O
' I 

: 
0 

5,000 j 
270 • 

5,270 
O

• 
0 

3, 0
0

0
, 

3,000 

0 I -
-
-
-
·-

·-
· 550

: 
550 

0 
0 

s21,232 I 
(15,45~

lL
 

805,778 
I 

I 

P
a

g
e

 3
3

 



1 2 
-

3 
~
 

1128 

1129 

1130 

1131 

1132 

1
133 

1
134 

-1135 

1136 

1137 

11
38 

1139 

11
40 

1141 

1142 

1143 

1
1

4
4

 

114
5 

~
 

1147 

1148 

114
9 

1150 

1
151 

11
52 

1153 

1154 

11
55 

1156 

1157 

1158 
-1159 

1160 

1161 

11
62 

1163 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
und 101 

F
isc

a
l Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

IBI 
C

 
I 

D
 

E
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 IO

 I 
I 

I 
i 

5
/JU

/2
0

2
) IO

: 18 
I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

A
cco

u
n

t :slu
m

b
e
r 

\ 
I 

O
rg

 8~1 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I 
533

10 
G

eneral S
essions Judge 

I 
101 

!C
o

un
ty O

fficial/A
dm

inislrative O
fficer (Judge) 

I 
368

,969 
I 

162 
IC

lerical P
ersonnel (Judicial C

om
m

./A
ssl.) 

! 
s9,2

1s I 
I 

168 I [T
em

p P
ersonne

l (Subs1i1ute Ju_dges) 
10.000 I 

186 A
R

P
A

[ 
[L

ongev
ity Pay 

0 
2,250 

187
\ [ O

v
en

im
e W

ages 
I 

201 [ [S
ocial S

ecurity 
: 

21,16s I 
I 

201 A
R

P
A

\ 
\S

ocial S
ecurity 

I 
ol 

136 I 
204 

\S
tale R

etirem
ent 

-
I 

28
,731 

I 
204 A

R
P

A
 

S
late R

etire
m

ent 
I 

0 
10

1 I 
206

[ 
L

ife Insurance 
I 

538 
I 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
 

L
ife Insurance -

R
etirees 

I 
I 

I 

207 
M

edical Insurance 
i 

26,557 

207-C
O

B
R

A
 

M
edical Insurance -

C
O

B
R

A
 

-
207-S

R
H

T
H

 
M

ed
ical Insurance -S

r. H
ealth 

I 
I 

208 
D

enial In
surance 

1,604 
I 

208-C
O

B
R

A
 

D
ental Insurance -

C
O

B
R

A
 

I 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

D
ental In

surance -
R

etiree 
·-

2
12

[ 
E

m
ployer M

ed
icare 

6,354 I 
I 

2
l2

A
R

P
A

. 
E

m
p

loyer M
ed

icare 
0

1
 

32 

3
0

7
[ 

C
om

m
unication 

·
-

8
16 

I 
30

7-W
TR

F.[ 
C

o
m

m
unicatio

n 
1,600 

I 
320 

D
ues and M

em
berships 

3,000 
322 

E
valuation and T

esting 
I 

4,500 
I 

334 
M

aintenan
ce A

greem
ents 

600 
349 

P
rin

ting, S
tatio

nery, an
d F

orm
s 

I 
500 I 

355 
T

ravel 
2.soo I 

399 
O

ther C
ontracted S

erv
ices 

I 
435 

[O
ffice S

upplies 
2,500 

45
1 

[U
niform

s 
800 

-
-
-

-· 
513 

!W
orkers' C

om
p Insurance 

1,848 
2 

524 
lnservice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
750 

71 I 
furniture &

 F
ix

tu
res 

-
719 

[O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

I 
500 

I 
I 

I I I 

11
64 

T
o

tal G
cn

crn
l S

essions Ju
d

g
e 

I 
549,05

3 I 
2,s21 

I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission June 5, 2023 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
proved 

P
ro

p
o

sed 
I 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 U
gl 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed
 B

u
d

get 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
368

,969 I 
368

,969 
59,218 

228 
59,446 

10,000 
I 

10,000 
2,250 

2.2?_0 
0

1
 

0 

. -
27,168 j 

14 
1 

27,182 
136 I 

I 
136 

28
,73

1 
15 

28,746 
IO

I 
IO

I 
538 

538 
0 

2
.0

0
, I 

0 
26,557 

28,558 
0 

0 
0 

0 
1,604 

95 
1,699 

o
[ 

0 
0 

0 
6,354 

3 
6,357 

32 I 
32 

8
16 

I 
816 

1,600 
I 

1,600 
3,ooo I 

3,000 

4,500 I 
_4

,5
00_ 

600 
600 

500 
I 

500 
2,soo I 

I 
2,500 

0
1

 
I 

0 
2,500 

2,500 
800 

&
00 

1,850 
1,8

50 
750 

750 
0 

0 
500 

500 
0 

0 
s

s1
,s7

4
 I 

2,356 
553,930 

Page 34 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
0

1
 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

IBl 
C

 
I 

D
 

I 
E

 
F

 
G

 
I 

H
 

1 
I , 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 101 

I 
I 

i 
1 

2 
, 

N
 

b 
1 

5/JD
/2023 10:1 s 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
srrJ 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

,
-
-

,-c
c
o

u
n

t
, 

u
m

 
e
r 

I 
3 

, 
I 

O
rg

 D
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

c
d

 D
g

t 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

rlcd
 B

u
d

g
et 

' 
I 

I 
I 

I 

; ::: 
5340~

I ,C
h

an
cery

 C
o

u
rt 

l 
I 

I 
1--

-· ----
~

1 

1167 
IO

I 
lC

o
u

n
ty

O
fficial/,\d

m
in

is1
rativ

cO
fficcr 

I 
97,183 

97
,183 

I 
97,183 

1168 
162 

[C
lerical P

ersonnel 
I 

119,787 
2,018 I 

121,805 I 
4

6
9

 
122,274 

1169 
169 

I P
art T

im
e P

ersonnel 
i 

I 
0 

I 
0 

1170 
186 A

R
P

A
I 

[L
ongevity P

ay 
l 

O
 

4
,0

0
0

 I 
4

,0
0

0
 

4
,0

0
0

 

µ2I..1. 
2011 

iS
o

cia!S
ecu

rity
 

13,452 
I 

125 
13,577 

2
9

 
13,606-

1172 
201 

A
R

P
A

 
!S

ocial S
ecurity 

0 I 
240 I 

2
4

0
 

240 

1173 
2

0
4

 
!S

tate R
etirem

ent 
1 

14,559 
135 

14,694 I 
31 

I 
14,725 

1174 
204 A

R
P

A
 

S
tale R

etirem
ent 

I 
0 

2
6

9
 I 

2
6

9
 

269 

1175 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

i 
684 

684 I 
12 

696 

~
 

2
0

6
-R

E
T

-L
IF

 
L

ife Insurance 
I 

327 
I 

3
2

7
 l 

( 19) 
308 

1177 
2

0
7

 
M

edical Insurance 
[ 

44,469 
I 

44,469 
88 I 

45
,350 

1178 
2

0
7

-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
M

edical Insurance 
i 

0 
I 

0 

1179 
2

0
7

-S
R

IIT
H

 
M

edical Insurance 
S,771 I 

I 
8,771 

2,331 
11,102 

~
 

208 
D

ental Insurance 
I 

2,790 
2

,7
9

0
 

48 
2,838 

1
1

8
\ 

2
0

8
-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

D
ental Insurance-R

etirees 
2,424 

2.424 
I 

2,424 

1182 
2 I 2 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

3,146 I 
2

9
 

3,175 
7 

3
, I 82 

1
rn

3
 

2
l2

A
R

P
A

 
E

m
ployerM

ed1care 
I 

0
I 

56 
56 

5
6

 
1184 

307 
C

o
m

m
u

n
icatio

n
 

I 
3,500 I 

3,500 I 
3,500 

1185 
320 

D
ues and M

em
b

ersh
ip

s 
1,050 

I 
·1 ,050 I 

I ,050 

1186 
3

3
0

 
O

p
eratin

g
 L

ease P
aym

cnlS
 (C

opier) 
3,800 I 

I 
3

,800 I 
3

,800 

1187 
331 

L
egal S

ervices 
I 

I 
O

 I 
0 

~
 .. 

_ 
334 

M
aintenance A

greem
ents 

I 
0 I 

0 
1189 

337 
M

aintenance &
 R

epair -
O

ffice E
quipm

ent 
I ,500 

I 
1,500 I 

I_ 
1,500 

1190 
348 

P
ostal C

h
arg

es 
7,500 

7
,5

0
0

 
I 

7
,5

0
0

 

1191 
3491 

jP
rinting, S

tationery, and F
orm

s 
1,500 I 

1,500 I 
I 

1,500 
1192 

355 
!T

ravel 
3,700 I 

! 
3,700 

I 
3,700 

1193 
3

9
9

1 
O

th
er C

ontracted S
ervices 

2
3

,0
0

0
 I 

I 
2

3
,0

0
0

 : 
7

8
6

 , 
2

3
,7

8
6

 

1194 
3

9
9

-D
Q

T
 A

X
 

D
elin

q
u

en
t T

ax
 S

ale pm
t to C

lerk &
 M

aster 
4

,3
0

0
 

I 
4

,3
0

0
 ! 

1 
4,300 

1195 
4

1
4

1 
D

uplicating S
upolies 

700 
I 

7
0

0
 I 

I 
700 

1196 
4

3
5

 
O

ffice S
upplies 

I 
2

,5
0

0
 

2
,5

0
0

 I 
I 

2
,5

0
0

 

1197 
4711 

S
o

ftw
are 

I 
I 

O
 j _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 l 
0 

1198 
5

0
8

 
P

rem
ium

 on C
o

rp
o

rate S
urety B

onds 
500 

5
0

0
 i 

1 
500 

1199 
513 

W
orkers' C

o
m

p
 Insurance 

2,464 
3 

2
,4

6
7

 ' 
; 

2
,4

6
7

 

~
 

524 
In S

erv
ice/S

taff D
evelopm

ent 
I 

2
.0

0
0

 I 
2

,0
0

0
 j 

2,000 
1201 

7
1

9
 

O
ffice E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

3,000 I 
3,000 • 

i7
8

6
), 

2
,2

1
4

 

1202 
I 

I 
o I 

I 
o 

1203 
T

o
tal C

h
an

cery
 C

o
u

rt 
I 

368,606 I 
6,875 

375,481 _
I_

_
 

3
,7

8
9

 I _
_

_
_

_
 .3

7
9

,2
7

0
 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 
P

a
g

e
 3

5
 



A
 

IBI 
C

 

1 
I 

G
eneral F

und IO
I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r IT-

5/J0/20:!J I0
:1 S

 

3 , 
I 

I 

1204 
! 

-
535001 

Juvcn
i~

C
o

urt 
1205 

1206 
105 I 

S
upervisor/D

irector 
1207 

111 
I Probation O

fficer(s) 
1208 

16
1 

1 S
ecretary( ies) 

1209 
169 

\ P
art-tim

e Perso
nnel 

1210 
186 A

R
P

A
 

I Longevity P
ay 

f
-

-

187\ 
!O

ve
rtim

e W
ag

es 
1211 

12
12 

20
1 I \S

ocial S
ecurity 

1213 
201 A

R
P

A
 

!S
ocial S

ecu
rity 

1214 
204 

S
tate R

etirem
ent 

1215 
204 A

R
P

A
I \S

tate R
etirem

ent 
1216 

·2
0

6
\ I Life Insuran

ce 

12
17 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF 
\L

ife Insuran
ce 

1218 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

1219 
208 

D
ental Insurance 

1220 
208 R

E
T

D
E

N
 

D
ental lm

urance -
R

etirees 
1221 

2
12 

E
m

ployer M
ed

icare 
1222 

2
12-A

R
P

A
 

E
m

p
loye

r M
ed

icare 
-

--
12

23 
307 

C
om

m
unication 

1224 
307-W

IIU
: 

C
o

m
m

unication 
1225 

309 
C

ontracts w
ith G

ov't A
genc

ies 
1226 

320 
D

ues and M
em

berships 
1227 

330 
\O

pera ting L
ease Paym

ents (C
op

ier) 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
Fisca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

I 
2022

-2023 
I 

2022
-2023 

I 
O

rg Ilgt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I I 
76,036 

! 
86,799 I 

I 
4

2
,so

6
 I 

I 
20,252 

I I 
i 

0 
6,750 I 

l 
10,000 I 
14,625 

j 

0
1

 
413 

14,470 
I 

0 
403 

! 
718 

I 
68 

I 
28,607 

I 
1,718 

I 

3,420 I 
I 

0 
97 

1
,so

o
 I 

I 
2.100 I 
s,ooo I 

5,000 

I 
100 

1,500 
122

8 
336 

\M
aintenance and R

epair S
ervices-E

q
u

ipm
ent 

1229 

1230 

1231 

1232 

1233 

1234 
f
-
-
-
-

-
1235 

1236 

1237 

1238 

1239 

1240 

124
1 

1242 

1243 

1
2

44 

1245 

1246 

1247 
1248 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission June 5, 2023 

338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414\ 
425 

435 
450 
451 -
499 
5

13 
524 
708 
711 
719\ 
790 

V
eh

icle M
aintenance 

3,ooo I 
P

ostal C
harges 

200 
P

rinting, S
ationery &

 F
orm

s 
200 

T
ravel 

3,000 
-

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

3,500 I 
D

uolicatin
g S

uoplies 
135 

G
asoline 

1, so
o

 I 
o

m
c
e
 S

upplies 
2,000 

T
ires 

700 
U

niform
s 

1,000 \ 
O

ther S
upplies and M

aterials 
2,000 I 

W
orkers' C

om
p Insurance 

I 
2,464 I 

3 
In S

ervice /S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

I 
3.ooo I 

!C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent 

1,500 I 
F

urniture and F
ixtures 

750 
O

ffice E
quipm

ent 
3,000 

O
ther E

quipm
ent 

I 
0 

I 
T

otal Juvenile C
ourt 

I 
344,268 

12,666 

I 
I 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

P
rop

osed 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
cd

 Ilg! 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
rndell B

ud
g

et 

I 
-
-
-

76,036 I 
I 

76,036 
86,799 

86,799 
42,806 

165 
42,97

1 
20,2s2 ! 

20,252 
6,750 

I 
6,750 

I 0,0_0_Q 
I 

10,000 
ltl,625 

10 I 
14,635 

413 
I 

413 
14,470 

1
1 I 

14,48
1 

403 
I 

403 
71

8 
I 

718 
68 

68 
28,60_7 

836 
29,443 

1,718 
1,7 I 8 

0 
0 

3,420 
2

\ 
3

,422 
97 

97 

1,500 I 
7,500 

2,700 
2,700 

10,000 
10,000 

100 I 
100 

I 
1,500 I 

1,500 

I 
0

1 
0 

! 
3,000 

3,000 
200 

200 
' 

200 
I 

200 
3,000 

I 
3,000 

I 
3,500 

3,500 

i 
135 

I 
135 

1,500 
I 

1,500 

I 
2,000 I 

2,000 
700 

700 
1,000 

1,000 
2,000 

2,000 
2,467 

2,467 
3,000 

3,000 
1,soo I 

1,5
00 

7
50 

750 
3,000 

I 
J,O

QQ_ 
-

0 
0 

0 

1~024 I 
0 

356
,934 

357,958 
I 

P
age 36 



A
 

C
 

1 
G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 IO
I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

S/30/2023 I 0: IS 
-

:l 

" 
I 

-
1249 

1250 
53700 

!Judicial C
om

m
issioners 

125
1 

105 
I Supervisor/D

irector 

1252 
169 

P
art-tim

e P
ersonnel (2 P

rr M
agistrates) 

1253 
186 A

R
P

A
 

\ L
ongevity P

ay 
12

54 
201 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
12

55 
201 A

R
P

A
 

\S
ocial S

ecurity 
1256 

204 
IS

tntc R
etirem

ent 

1257 
212 I I E

m
p

loyer M
edicare 

1258 
212 A

R
P

 A
 I 

E
m

eloyer M
edicare 

1259 
307-W

IR
E

 
; 

C
om

m
unication 

1260 
435 

O
ffice S

upplies 
,
-
-

-
-

. 
1261 

524 
In-S

ervice/ S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

1262 
719 

O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

1263 
I 

1264 
' 

1265 
I 

1
266 

53900 
IO

1hcr A
dm

inistration o
f Justice 

1267 
194 

I Jury and W
itness F

ees 
1268 

307 
\C

om
m

unication 
1269 

399 
O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices 
1270 

435 
O

ffice S
upplies 

--
1271 

7
19 

\C
ourtroom

 E
quipm

ent 
1272 
-

. 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

I I 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
O

rg
 B

gt 
I 

:\m
d

s 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
0 

I 
-

58,284 0 
750 I 

3,614 
I 

0 
47 

I 
3,911 

845 I 
I 

0 
II 

I 
I 

2.000 I 
I 

I 
100 I 

I 

I 
soo I 

I 
I 

1,200 

I 
10,6s4 I 

sos 
I 

' 
I 

' 
I 

I 
,s.ooo I 

I 
1,000 

I 
' 

2,800 
I I 

500 
I I 

0 

I 
1273 

T
o

tal O
th

er A
d

m
in

istratio
n

 o
f Ju

stice 
I 

19,30
0 

0 
12

74 
-

12
75 

1276 

JE2 
53920 

C
ounroom

 S
ecurity 

-
-

-
-

. 
1278 

399 
O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices 
1279 

708 
C

om
m

unication E
quipm

ent 
1280 

708-C
R

S
E

C
 

C
om

m
unication E

quipm
cm

 

1281 
711-C

R
S

E
C

 
F

urniture anrl F
ixtures 

1282 

1283 
T

o
tal C

o
u

rtro
o

m
 S

ecu
rity

 
1284 

I 
1285 

I 
1286 

53930 
!V

ictim
 A

ssistance P
rogram

s 

1287 
358 

I R
em

ittance o
f R

evenues C
ollected 

1208 

~
 

1290 
T

otal V
iclim

 A
ssistan

ce P
rogn

1m
 

1
291 

1292 
1293 
1294 
129 5 T

o
tal A

d
m

in
istratio

n
 o

f Ju
stice 

129G
 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

ay 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

I 
I I I 

I 
1,soo I I I 

I I I 
1,500 

o I 
I I I 

30,000 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

30,000 I 
0 

I I 

2,694,230 
63,809 I 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

d
cd

 D
g

t 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
decl B

u
d

g
et 

I 
I I I 

a
l 

0 
58,284 

5,365 
63,649 

750 
750 

3,614 
333 

3,2:!2_ 
47 

I 
47 

3,911 
360 

4,271 
845 

781 
923 

I
I 

II 
2,000 

2,000 
300 

300 
500 

500 
. 

1,200 
1,200 

11,462 I 
6,136 I 

77,598 

I 
I 

. 
15,000 j 

15,000 
1,000 

1,0
00 

2,soo I 
2,800 

500 
500 

0
1

 
I 

0 

I 
19,300 

~ 
19,300 

. 

I 
I 

1,500 
1,500 

-

I I I 
I 

1,500 
o I 

1,500 

I 

30
,000 I 

I I 
30

,000 

I 
I 

JO
,UOO 

0 
30,000 

I I 
·
-
-
-

2,758,039 
12,367 

2,770,406 

P
age 37 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
und 101 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

A
 

IBI 
C

 
D

 
I 

E
 

F
 

G
 

I 
H

 

t± 
I 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 IO

I 
I 

A
 

N
 

b 
1 1 

5/30/2023 IU
:IS 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
s,rl 

~
I 

P
roposed 

ccou
n

t I 
u

m
 

e
r 
-
-

3 
I 

O
rg

 B
g1 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
cd

 I.lg! 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

cd
 Ilu

d
g

ct 
., 

t
i 

I 
I 

I 
-

1297 
54000!

·P
ublicS

afcty 
I 

I 
I 

I 
__

__ I 
1298 

I 
I 

I 
1299 

541 t0I 
S

herifl's D
epartm

ent 
I 

J 
1300 

101 
;C

ountvO
fficial/A

dm
inis1ra1iveO

f1icer(S
herifl) 

! 
105,901 

-
I 

106,90
1 I 

I 
106,901 

1301 
103 

!A
ssistants (C

hief D
eputies) 

I 
135,24

5 I 
60,458 I 

195,703 I 
195,703 

1302 
103

! !A
ssistants (C

hicfD
eputies) 

i 
O

 
4,175 

4,175 
I 

4,175 
~

-
--· 

106! 
!D

eputies 
(+S38

,000 for43 hrs) 
1,555

,827 I 
(25

.000) 
1,530,827 

1,530,827 
1304 

!O
S

! 
ln

vestigator(s) 
222,072 I 

22_2,Q
72 

3,526 
225,598 

1305 
I09

12
ta

in
(
s
)
 

60,458 
(60.458)1 

0 
I 

0 
1306 

1101 
L

ieu1enant(s) 
I 

169,6
11 

I 
169,611 

490 
170,101 

1307 
115 

S
crgeanl(s) 

I 
222,072 

(8.24S
) 

213
,824 

I 
1,031 

214,855 
~
 

120 
C

om
puter P

rogram
m

er 
($3,400 for 43 hrs) 

I 
50,598 

(S
,000)1 

42
,598 I 

42,598 
1309 

140 
S

alary S
upplem

enl (lnscrvicc reim
b by S

tate) 
I 

41,600 
(5

,600) 
36,000 

36,000 
1310 

16 I 
S

ccretarv(ies) 
38,607 

11
,393 

50,000 
50,000 

1311 
162 

C
lcricalP

crsonncl 
I 

113,637 
2,802_ 

116
,439 

116,439 
1312 

166 
C

ustodial Perso
nnel 

34
,798 

34,798 
34,798 

1313 
169! 

P
art-tim

e Perso
n

n
d

 (D
eputies) 

50,000 i 
(5

,94
7) 

44,053 
I 

44
,053 

1314 
186 A

R
P

A
\ 

L
ongevity Pay 

O
 I 

65,000 
65

,000 I 
65,000 

~
 _

_
_

_
_ 

1?.Q
I 

S
chool R

esource O
fficer 

(+
 S

IS
.500 for43 hrs) 

534,678 
I 

534,678 I 
534,678 

1316 
187! 

IO
vertim

eP
ay 

150,000 
38

,600 I 
188,600 

188,600 
1317 

187-G
H

S
O

G
I 

O
vertim

e Pay (G
H

S
O

 G
rant) 

16,545 
' 

16,54
5 

··-
16,545 

1318 
201

1 
S

ocial S
ecurity 

2
16,138 I 

216,138 
313 

I 
216,45

1 
1319 

201 A
R

P
A

 
!S

ocial S
ecurity 

O
 I 

3,900 
3,900 

i 
3,900 

1320 
201-G

H
S

O
G

 
S

ocial S
ecurity (G

H
S

O
 G

rant) 
I 

1,026 I 
1,026 

I 
1,026 

1321 
204

1 !S
tate R

etirem
ent 

I 
15,906 

I 
15,906 

515 ! 
16,421 

1322 
204 

S
tate R

etirem
ent -

Im
proved B

enefit 55/25 
I 

33 I ,729 i 
I 

331
,729 I 

~
 

1323 
204 A

R
P

A
 

S
tate R

etirem
ent 

I 
O

 
6,374 

6,374 I 
6,374 

I 1324 
204-G

I-IS
O

G
 

S
tate R

etirem
ent (G

H
S

O
 G

rant) 
I 

I i&
9

. 
1,689 

1,689 
1325 

206 
IL

ife Insurance 
10,834 I 

10,834 I 
(1,084) 

9,750 
1326 

206-R
E

T
-L

ll' 
!L

ife Insurance-R
etirees 

1,66
1 

1,66
1 

322 
1,983 

1327 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

8 I 3.670 
(8

,600) 
805

,070 
(95,000) 

710,070 
1328 

207-C
O

B
R

A
 

M
edicalln

su
ran

cc-C
O

B
R

A
 

I 
O

 
183

! 
183 

1329 
207-K

E
T

 
M

edical Insurance -
R

etirees 
O

 
1,79S 

I 
1,795 

1330 
207-S

R
H

T
! I 

M
edical Insurance -

Sr. H
ealth 

I 
9,279 

I 
9,279 

544 
9,823 

1331 
208 

D
ental Insurance 

42,305 
j 

42,305 
(5

,000
) 

37,305 
1332 

208-C
O

B
R

A
 

D
ental Insurance -

C
O

B
R

A
 

i 
I 

O
 I 

59 
59 

1333 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

D
ental Insurance-R

etirees 
I 

2,777 I 
2,777 I 

518 
3,295 

~
 

210 
U

nem
nloym

entC
om

pensation 
I 

O
 

O
 

1335 
212 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

50,549 
50,549 I 

73 
50

,622 
1336 

2
1

2
A

R
P

A
 

E
t'!J)loyerM

edicarc 
O

 
913 

913 ! 
913 

1
3

3
7

 
212-G

!-ISO
G

 ~
p

lo
y

c
r
 M

edicare (G
l·ISO

 G
rant) 

240 
240 

1 
240 

1338 
307 

!C
o

m
m

unication 
25

,000 
25,000 I 

25
,000 

1339 
307-W

IR
E

I 
C

om
m

unication 
10,000 I 

I 
10,000 ' 

10,000 
1340 

320 
D

ues and M
em

berships 
4,000 \ 

(1
,200) 

2,800 
1 

I 
2,800 

l_1_:3i! 
330 

O
perating L

ease P
aym

ents 
3,000 

3,000 I 
3,000 

11342 
330-S

H
E

R
F

 
!O

perating L
ease P

aym
ents (F

rom
 R

estricted F
unds) I 

3,000 I 
),000 

3,000 
lf-1-34-3~-

-
--3-=3-"-2-'--A-=\i-"-V"'A'-'lt-"'E-+-llegal N

otices (F
rom

 C
om

m
itted F

unds) 
J 

I 
O

 I 
0 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission June 5, 2023 

P
age 38 



2 3 " 

A
 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 

IBI 
C

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 IO

 I 

513012023 I 0
: IS 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
I 

E
 

I 
I 

. I 
I 

F 
G

 

j 
2022-2023 

j 
2022~'2.023 I 

A
pproved 

I 
P

roposed 
I 

I 
_Q

rg B
gt _I _ A

m
ds _

_
 

[ _
A

m
d

c
d

 _D
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s
 

I 
I 

I 
-
-
-
-
-

H
 

P
rop

osed
 

,\m
dcd nuctii..:r 

~
 

33,1 I 
M

aintenance A
greem

ents 
15,000 

I 
15,000 L 

I 
15,000 

13451 
334-R

A
D

IO
I 

M
aintenance A

greem
ents-

R
adios 

l 
14,000 I 

14,000 r 
I 

li.Q
O

.0 
~
 

336
1 E

quipm
ent M

aint &
 R

epair 
I · 

5,000 
(5.0

00) 
0 I 

I 
0 

11
347

1 
Jlfil 

IM
ain1enancc and R

epair Services
-

V
ehicles 

212,000 
7,580 I 

2
19,580 I 

_:U
.9,580 

3401 
fM

edical and D
ental Services 

I 
5,000 I 

7,000 I 
12,000 

I 
12,000 I 

348 
jPostal C

harges 
I 

7,500 \ 
I 

7,500 I 
7,500 

349 
Printing, Stat1onel)', and Fonns 

5,000 
5,000 

--\ 
5,000 

349-L
fS

Y
R

I 
Printing, Stationel)', and Fom

1s 
1,000 

(1
,000 

0 
I 

0 
353 IJT

ow
-in Services 

_
_

_
 !,()0()_

[ 
5,500 I 

13,500 I 
13,500 

1353 
355

\ \T
ravel 

12,000 I 
7,500 I 

19,500 I 
19,500 

1354 
355-

L
FSY

R
I !T

ravel 
500 

500 \ 
1,000 \ 

1,000 
1355 

355-G
!-ISO

G
 

!T
ravel 

I 
0 

0 I 
0 

1356 
399 _!O

ther C
ontracted Services 

I 
6

1,000 
(9.000) 

52,000 I 
I 

52,000 1 

1357 
412 

D
iesel Fuel 

I 
500 

500 I 
500 

~
 

413j 
!D

rugs and M
edical Supplies 

I___ 
I 

I 
O

 I 
I 

0 
I, 3591 

414 I I D
u

p
licatin

g
~

lies 
j 

1,000 
1,800 

2,800 
[ 

. 2,80.<J 
1360 

422 _ yood S_IJf> lies 
I 

2,000 I 
(2

.000) 
0 

0 1 
1361 

425 
G

asoline 
200,000 I 

100,000 
300,000 

300,000 
1362 

431 
L

aw
E

nfSuJJJJl_ks_ 
I 

2,000 l 
2,000 

-
-
-

· 
2,000 

~
 

4351 
IO

fflcc Su 
plies 

I 
10,000 I 

(500)j 
9,500 I 

I 
9,500 

13641 
446 

Sm
all T

ools 
I 

O
 I 

_ 
~
 _

_
_

_
_

 
1,SD_Q__I___ 

1,800 
13651 

4501 
IT

ircs 
_ 

30,000 I 
(7

,500)1 
22,500 I 

22,500 
1366 

45t 
lunitonns 

so
,ooo I 

7,soo i 
57

,soo 
57,soo 

1367 
499I 

fO
ther S

u 
lies and M

aterials 
15,000 I 

500 
15,500 I 

I 
15,500 

499-A
W

A
R

E
jlother Supplies &

 M
aterials (from

 C
om

m
itted Funds) 

2,000 \ 
( 1,000)-

1,000 
1,000 

499-C
IT

Z
N

 I !O
ther Supplies &

 M
aterials (From

 C
om

m
itted Funds) 

I 
3,000 I 

(3
,000)1 

0 I 
-· 

I 
0 

499-L
FSV

R
l l
o

rhcr Supplies &
 M

a1crials (from
 C

om
m

itted Funds) 
I 

I 
3,000 I 

3,000 I 
I 

3,000 
508 l__l'.rr,m

ium
s on C

orpo.r3te Surety B
onds 

1-
··-

250 ! 
200 I 

450 [ 
I 

450 
1372 

513 
W

orke~s C
om

p Insurance 
I 

36
,96

1 I 
(569)[ 

36,392 I 
] 

36,392 1 
1373 

524
1 In Service/StaffD

cvcloE
'11ent 

-· _ _ 
_ 

I 
20,000 I 

5,400 I 
25,400 I 

I 
21.,400 

13741 
524 L

FSV
R

I 
ltn Service/Staff l)cv-l'roject L

ifesaver 
I 

i 
500 I 

500 J 
I 

500 
~
 

708 
!C

om
m

unication E
quipm

ent 
I 

40,000 I 
(5.500)1 

34,500 I 
I 

34,500 
13761 

708-M
A

R
S!-II 

C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent 

I 
O

 I 
6,80() 

. _ 
-

~ 
6,800 

I 
6,800 

1377 
711 I [F~rniturc an

d
 Fixtu;es-

-
2,000 j 

2,000 
4,000 j 

-
I 

4,000 
1378 

7161 
1Law

 E
nforcem

ent E
quipm

ent 
20,000 

28,000 
48

,000 I 
I 

48,000 1 
~
 

716G
H

S
O

G
I IL

aw
E

nforcem
entE

ouiom
ent 

O
 

10,500 
10,500 I 

! 
10,500 

I 

1138D-
-

-
716S

R
O

I !L
aw

 E
nforcem

ent E
quipm

ent -
from

 B
O

E
 

5,000 
356 

5,356 I 
I 

__ 
5,356 _I 

I 1381 
716 G

H
SO

G
-F22j JL

aw
 E

nforcem
ent E

quip (G
!-ISO

G
 -

FY 20222 
12,000 

12,000 I 
_
_

_
_

_
 L

 
. 12,000 

1382 
718 

jV
ehiclcs 

O
 I 

O
 I 

O
 

0 
1383 

719 
O

ffice E<1!:!iJ:im
ent 

2,000 I 
2,000 

2,000 1 
1364 

719-SH
E

R
F 

O
ffice E

quipm
ent (From

 R
estricted Funds) 

I 
10,000 

( t Q
.000) 

0 
0 

13851 
I I 

J 

138
6 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission June 5, 2023 

!T
otal S

h
crifrs D

epartm
ent 

s,s23,663 I 
253,429 

6,077
, 092 

(91,715) 
5,985,377 

P
ag

e 39 



1 2 3 " 
141

6 
1417 
1416 
141

9 
1420 
1421 
1422 
1423 
1424 
1425 
1426 
1427 
-1428 
1429 
1430 

- 1431 1432 
1433 
1434 
1435 
1436 
1437 
1438 
1439 
1440 
1441 
1442 
1443 
1444 
1445 
1446 
1447 

1446 
1449 
1450 
1451 
1452 

A
 

C
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 101 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
5

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 IO
: 18 

54210 
Jail D

epartm
ent 

109 .. C
aprain(s) 

115 
C

orrections Sergeants 

160\ 
G

uards 
($29.000 for -13 hrs) 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
2022-2023 

2
0

2
2

-2
o

n
 I 

O
rg 13gt 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 
I 

60,95~ 
143,094 

2,156,89
1 

(4
5.1700) 

160-C
R

S
E

C
 

G
uard

s-
C

R
S

E
C

 (J) 
(S-1,20

0 for 43 hrs) 
I 3

1,442 
--· 

169 
P

an-tim
e Personnel 

5,000 
186 A

R
PA

 
IL

ongevity_Pay 
I 

0 
50

,500 
187

\ \O
vertim

e W
ages 

110,000 I 
45,000 

187-C
R

S
E

C
 , !O

vertim
e W

ages 
3,500 

20 J j \S
ocial Security 

153,508 
201 A

R
P

A
 

S
oc ial S

ecurity 
0 

3,os6 I 
201-C

R
S

E
C

 
!Social S

ecurity 
8,366 

.. 
204 

S
tate R

etirem
ent 

165,800 
204 A

R
PA

 
S

tate R
etirem

ent 
0

1
 

3.389 : 
204

-C
R

S
E

C
 I \S

tale R
etirem

ent 
9,055 

206
1 

L
ile Insu

rance 
9,149 

206-C
R

S
E

C
 

L
ife Insurance 

I 
357 I 

I 

206-R
E

T
-U

F 
Life lnsurnncc-R

elirces 
375 j" 

i 
207 

M
ed

ical Insurance 
I 

7
17,715 I 

(5
.000)1 

207-C
R

S
E

C
 

M
ed

ical Insurance 
17,566 

207-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
M

edical Insurance -
R

etirees 
14.104 I 

I 
207-S

R
H

T
H

\ 
M

edical Insurance -
Sr. H

ealth 
3,895 I 

I 
208 

D
ental Insuran

ce 
36,390 

208
-C

R
S

E
C

 
\D

ental Insurance 

I 
1,089 

208-R
E

T
 

D
ental lnsurance -

R
etirees 

1,274 
I 

2
10 

U
nem

ploym
ent C

om
pensation 

I 
-
-

-
.. 

21
2 

\E
m

ployer M
edicare 

35,90 I 
212 A

R
PA

! 
E

m
p

loyer M
edicare 

0
1

 
723 

212-C
R

S
E

C
 I E

m
ployer M

ed
icare 

1,95
7 

O
perat ing L

ease Paym
ents (C

opier) 
2

,500 
(1,750) 

330 
331 

L
egal S

ervices 
5,000 

334
1 M

aintenance A
greem

ents 
I 

10,000 
(10,000) 

336\ 
M

aintenance and R
epair S

ervices-
E

quipm
 

I 
5,000 

340 
M

edical and D
ental S

ervices 
300

,000 
348 

Pos tal C
harges 

200 
349 

\Printing, S
tatio

nery &
 Form

s 
500 

. 

I I I 
1453 

355 
T

ravel 
1,000 

1,000 I 
1454 

355-E
X

T
R

A
 

1455 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y
 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission Ju

n
e 5, 2023 

399 
!T

rav el -
E

xtradition 
3,000 

O
ther C

ontracted Serv
ices 

7,000 
I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
A

pproved 
I 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
m

d
cd

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
dcd B

udget 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

60,958 
I 

60,958 
143,094 I 

143
,094 

2,111
,891 

2,111
,89

1 
13

1,442 
s12 I 

132,254 
5,000 

I 
5,000 

50,500 
I 

50,500 
1 55,000 

155,000 
3,500 

3,500 
1 s3

,so
s I 

50 
153,558 

D
is6

 i · 
J,086 

8.366 I 
8,366 

165,800 
54 

165,854 
3.389 I 

3,389 
9,055 

9,055_ 
9,149 

(1.6S
7) 

7,462 
357 

116 \ 
473 

J7
s I 

(1
9

)1 
356 

712
,7

15 
(2

00
,000

)j 
5

12
,715 

17
,566 

105 
17,671 

14,104 I 
1.449 I 

15,553 
3,895 

(2
,07

1) 
1,824 

35,390 I 
(9

,000) 
27,39

0 
1,089 

m
o

i 
869 

1,274 
(92

1) 
353 

0 • 
2,200 • 

L
-·-·-·-·-·-· 

2,200 
35,90

1 
12 

]5,913 
123 I 

723 
1,9s1 I 

1,95
7 

·-
7

so
 I 

I 
750 

5,000 I 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(2,200)1 
2.800 

O
j 

I 
0 

5,ooo I 
5,000 

300,000 
I 

300,000 
-

200 
200 

500 
50

0 
2,000 

I 
2,000 

3,000 
J,000 

7,000 
7

.000 

P
age 41 



A
 

181 
C

 

1 
11 

G
e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 

: 
1 

~/30/2023 I 0: 18 
,
-
-3 

" 
I 

1456 
410 

C
ustodial S

upplies 
1457 

412 
D

iesel 
1458 

413 
D

rugs and M
edical S

upplies (Inm
ates) 

1459 
4

14 
D

uplicating S
upelics 

1450 
421 

F
ood P

reparation S
upp

lies 
-

1461 
422 

F
ood S

up
plies (Inm

ates) 
1462 

431 
L

aw
 E

nforcem
ent S

upplies 
1463 

435
\ 

O
ffice S

upplies 

1464 
451 

\U
nifom

,s 
1465 

468 
I C

hem
icals 

-
14

66 
471 I 

S
oftw

are 
1467 

499 
O

ther S
upplies &

 M
aterials 

1468 
509 

R
efunds 

1469 
513 

W
orkers' C

om
p Insurance 

1470 
524 

ln
-Servicc/S taff D

evelopm
ent 

1471 
599 

O
ther C

harges 
1472 

708 
C

om
m

unication E
quipm

ent 
1473 

710 
Food S

ervice E
guipm

cnt 
1474 

711 
F

urniture and F
ixtures 

1475 
716 

L
aw

 E
nf E

quip 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg

 llgt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

Jo
,ooo I 

0 
5,00

0 
70,000 

-
500 I 

150 I 
J.ooo I 

(2.000) 

I 
275,000 

I 
2,000 I 

( 185) 

I 
6,000 

I 
30,000 

(2.000)\ 

135 

I 
50,000 

50 
32,033 

42 
3,000 

I 
I 

3,000 

I 
3,000 

I 
I 

3.ooo I 
I 

4,000 
I 

1476 
716-T

C
I 

L
aw

 E
nforcem

ent E
quipm

ent. T
raining G

rant 
I 

o
l 

10,000 
1477 

1478 

1479 

1480 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

719 . 
O

ffice _ l:_gll_if)m
ent 

T
otal Jail D

ep
artm

en
t 

I 

1.000 I 
7.500 I 

I 
I 

4,637
,119 I 

61,2-10 I 
I 

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
pprovcil 

I 
P

roposed 
P

roposed 

A
m

dcd B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
cd fln

d
get 

Jo,ooo I 
i 

30
,000 

5,ooo I 
5,000 

70,000 ! 
70,000 

1,250 
1,250 

1,000 
1,000 

275
,000 . 

275
,000 

1,815 
1 ,8

15 
6

,000
' 

I 
6,000 

28 000 :-
5 300 • 

33,300 
' 

I 
' 

I 
O

, 
0 

135 ! 
I 

135 
50

,000 !._ _______ 
(5

,300) 
44

,700 

50 I 
I 

50 
32

,075 
I 

32,075 
J,ooo I 

3,000 
0

1 
0 

3,ooo I 
3,000 

3,ooo I 
3,000 

3,000 ! 
3,000 

4,ooo I 
I 

4,000 
10,000 I 

10,000 
s.so

o
 I 

I 
8,jO

O
 

D
I 

0 
4,698,359 I 

(211,320)1 
4,487,039 

I 
I 

P
age 42 



1 2 3 ' 
1506 
1507 
1508 
1509 
1510 
1511 
1512 
1513 
1514 
1515 
-1516 
1517 
-1518 
1519 
1520 
1521 
1522 
1523 
1524 
1525 
1526 

>
----

1527 
1528 
1529 
-1530 
1531 
1532 
1533 
1534 
1535 
1536 
1537 
1538 
-1539 
1540 
1541 
-1542 
1543 
1544 
1545 
154G

 
1547 
1548 
1549 
1550 
1551 

A
 

llll 
C

 

I I 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 I 01 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I I 

5
/JU

/2
0

2
3

 10:18 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er i J 
I 

O
rg B

gt 
I 

A
m

ds 
I 

,_J
_ 

I 

I 
54410

1 E
m

ergency M
anagem

ent 

I 
I 

1051 
S upcrvisor/O

i rector 
I 

56,813 
161 

S
ecreral)'(ies) 

I 
33,280 

186 A
R

PA
J I Longevity Pay 

I 
0

1
 

3,000 
201 I I social S

ecurity 
5,586 

201 A
R

P
A

 
! Social S

ecurity 
0 

180 
204 

I State R
etirem

ent 
6,045 

204 A
R

P
A

 
I Stale R

etirem
ent 

0 
201 

I 
-

206 
L

ife Insurance 
337 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
 

L
ife lnsurance -

R
etiree 

I 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

17,350 
I 

208 
D

ental Insurance 
1,075 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 I I D
ental Insurance -

R
etiree 

I 
212 

E
m

eloyer M
edicare 

1,306 
I 

212 A
R

PA
I 

\Em
p_l_oycr M

edicare 
I 

0 
42 

3071 
C

om
m

unication 
I 

2,82
0 

I 

307 W
ire

i !C
om

m
unication-

W
ireless 

I 
2.400 I 

I 
320 

I D
ues and M

em
berships 

I 
110 I 

55 
1 

327! 
I Freight E

xoenses 
I 

250 
330

1 !operating L
ease Paym

ents 
I 

1,100 I 
333 

L
icenses 

334 
M

aintenance A
grcem

enls -
E

M
A

 W
ebsite D

om
ain Fe! 

671 
334-R

A
D

IO
 

M
ain

ten
on

cc A
greem

en
ts 

1,200 
336 

M
ainlenance and R

epair S
ervices-E

quipm
 

1,000 I 
584 

336-13O
A

T
 

I M
aintenance and R

epair S
ervices-E

quipm
 

I 
2,000 

338 
M

aintenance and R
epair Services -

V
ehicles 

6,500 
I 

348 
Postal C

harges 
I 

130 
I 

349 
I Printi-;;-g,-S

talioncry and Form
s 

I 
800 

(800)1 
355 

T
ravel 

1,500 
399 

O
ihcr C

ontracted S
ervices 

I 
8,500 

(665)1 
399 D

IV
E

 
O

iher C
ontracted S

ervices -
(M

arine R
escue T

eam
) 

10,000 
i 

399 H
Y

P
E

R
 

O
lher C

ontracted S
ervices -

(!PA
S -

H
)'p_er R

each) 
I 

5,000 
409 

C
rush

ed S
tone 

I 
1,000 

412 
--

D
iesel Fuel 

2,000 I 
414 

D
uplicating S

upplies 
760 I 

422 
Food S

upplies 
620 I 

425 
G

asoline 
7,000 

434 
N

a!ural G
as 

435 
O

ffice S
upplies 

2,600 
450 

!T
ires 

2 ,5
00 

451 
I U

niform
s 

2,000 
·-

--
451-D

IV
E

 
U

nifonns 
2,500 

499 
O

ther S
upplies &

 M
aterials 

I 
2.000 I 

499-D
IV

E
 

O
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials 
I 

2,000 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
tity C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
I 

A
ppro,,cd 

I 
P

ro
ro

sed
 

P
roposed 

A
rndell B

gt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
ded B

udget 
I I 

-
-
-

I I 
56,813 

56,813 
33,280 

129 
33,409 

3,ooo I 
3,000 

s,ss6 I 
8 

5,594 
180 

180 
6,045 

9 
6,054 

201 
201 

337 
337 

0 
192 

192 
17,3so I 

(5
,577) 

11,773 
1,075 

(2
2

5
) 

850 
0 

353 
353 

1,306 
2 

1,308 
42 

I 
42 

2,8?0 
2,820 

2,400 
2,400 

_1_65 
1 

165 
250 

j 
250 

1,100 
1,100 

0
1 

0 
671 

671 
1,200 I 

1_,200 
1,584 

I 
1,584 

2,000 I 
I 

2,U
U

O
 

I 
6,500 

6,500 
130 I 

130 
0 

0 
1,soo I 

1,500 
7,835 ! 

7,835 
10,000 I 

10,000 
5,ooo I 

5,000 
1,000 I 

1,000 
2,000 

2,000 
760 

760 
620 

I 
620 

7,000 
7,000 

-
0 

l 
0 

-
-

2,60_Q___ 
?,600 

2,500 
I 

2,500 
2,000 

2,000 
2,500 

2,500 

I 
2,000 

2,000 
I 

2,000 I 
2,000 

P
a

g
e

 44 



A
 

181 
C

 

1 
G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

2 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
~
 

5/30/2023 10:18 

3 ' 
1

552 
508 

Prem
ium

s on C
orporate Surctv B

onds 
1553 

513 
W

orkers' C
om

p Insurance 
1554 

524 
I In Service/Staff D

evelopm
ent 

1555 
524 D

IV
E

 
\In Service/Staff D

evelopm
ent 

1556 
708\ I C

om
m

unication E
gui~m

cnt 
1557 

708 D
IV

E
\ 

C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent 

1
556 

711 
furniture and Fixtures 

.
_

 -
---

719
! \O

ffice E
quipm

ent 
1559 

15
60 

790 
I O

ther E
quipm

ent 
1561 

790-00A
T

 
I O

ther Eg_l:l_i_pment 
1562 

790-D
IV

F.I 
O

ther E
~uipm

ent 
1563 

799
1 O

ther C
apital O

u tlay 
1564 

I 
1565 

I 
T

otal E
m

ergency M
anagem

ent 
-1566 

I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 1

5, 2023 
C

ounty C
om

m
ission June 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
E

 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

I 
O

rg B
gt 

A
m

ds 

I I 
1.232 

2 

I 
3,000 

(55)\ 

I 
4,000 

I 
s,ooo I 

(2.20
4) 

2,687 I 
500 

1,465 

I 
3,500 I 

I 
1,500 

2,204 

7.0Q
~ I 

2,s11 I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
219,172 

6,RSO
 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
A

pproved 
P

roposed 
I 

P
ropo.sed 

A
m

ded Ilgt 
A

m
ds 

I 
A

m
clrd D

utlgrf 
I 

0
1

 
I 

0 
1,234 

i 
1,234 

~.945
1 

2,945 
4,000 _ 

4,000 
2,196 I 

2,796 
2,687 i 

2,6S7 
1,965 

I 
I 

1,965 
3,500 I 

I 
3,500 

-
J,704 

I 
J,704 

7,000 
I 

7.000 
2,871 

I 
2,871 

0 
I 

0 

I 
I 

226,0:-2 
I 

(5,109)1 
220,943 

I 
I 

P
age 45 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

ounty G
eneral F

und 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

181 
C

 
D

 
E

 

1 2 
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 

3 ' 
158

2 

1583 
54610 

1584 
108 

1595 
13 I 

1586 
399 

1587 

1588 

1589 

1590 

~
 

1592 

1593 

1594 
54900 

1595 

1596 
3

16-L
C

E
C

D
 

1597 

1 59
8 

1599 
1600 
1601 

1602 T
o

tal P
ublic S

afely 
1603 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission June 5, 2023 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 101 

I 
I 

5130/2023 10
:18 

2022-2023 
2021-2023 

I 
O

rg
 13g

l 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 

I 
I 

I 
!county C

oroner/M
edical E

xam
iner 

-

In
vestigator 

16.000 I 
M

edical Personnel (M
edical E

xam
iner) 

9,000 
C

ontract w
/U

T
 for A

utopsies 
100,000 

T
otal C

o
u

n
ly

 C
oroncr/i\-ledic:iJ .. E

~
am

in
cr 

12s,ooo 
1 

0 

I 
I I 

I O
ther P

ublic S
afety 

I 
0

1 
I C

ontributions -
L

oudon C
o E

-911 
54s.ouo I 

I 
I 

0
1 

I 
I jT

otal C
om

m
unication/E

-911 
545,000 

0 
1

1 I 
I 

11,744,204 
404,849 

I 

F
 

G
 

I 
H

 

I 
i 

I 
A

pproved 
I 

P
roposed 

I 
P

roposed 
I I 

i 
A

m
llcd llg

t 
I 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

dcd B
udget 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

16.000 I 
I 

16
,000 

9,000 
I 

9,000 
100,000 

I 
100,000 

0
1

 
! 

0 

I 
I 

I 25,000 
o I 

125,000 

I I 
I 

: 
I 

I 
I ' i-I 

I 
I 

I 
0

1
 

I 
0 

545
.o

oo I 
I 

545,000 
0 

' 
C

 
' 

I 
I 

545
,000 

o
l 

545,000 
--

I 
I 

I 
I 

12,149,053 
(308,14-1)1 

I 1,840,909 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 47 



A
 

IE 
C

 

1 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 101 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
f 

1 

S
/30/202] 10:18 

>
-
-

3 " 
I I

. 
1604 

I 
1605 

55000 
Public H

ealth and W
elfare 

1606 
, I 

1607 
551

10 
L

ocal H
eallh D

epanm
ent 

1608 
186 A

R
PA

! !L
ongevity Pay 

1609 
201 A

R
PA

! 
Social Security 

1610 
204 A

R
PA

! 
State R

etirem
ent 

1611 
2

0
6

R
E

T
[ 

L
ife Insurance R

etirees 
1612 

208R
E

T
 

D
ental Insurance -

R
etirees 

1613 
212 A

R
PA

! 
E

m
p

loyer M
edicate 

1614 
307 

C
om

m
unication 

1615 
307-W

IR
E

 
C

om
m

unication 
1616 

316 
C

ontributions 
1617 

320 
I D

ues &
 M

em
berships 

1618 
330 

1O1!".rating L
ease Paym

ents (C
oeicr) 

1619 
3 33 I 

L
icenses 

1620 
337 

M
aintenance &

 R
epair -

O
ffice E

quip 
1621 

348 
Postal C

harges 
1622 

349 I I Printing, Stationery &
 Form

s 
1623 

355 
I Travel 

1624 
399 

I O
ther C

ontracted Services 
1625 

413 
M

edical Supplies 
1626 

414 
ID

upplicating Supp
lies 

1627 
422 

!Food Suoolies 
1628 

435 
!O

ffice Supplies 
1629 

499 
O

ther Supplies &
 M

aterials 
1630 

506 
L

iability Insurance 
1631 

508 
Prem

ium
s on C

orporate Surety B
onds 

1632 
524 

In-Serv
ice/S

taff D
evelop_!l!ent 

1633 
711 

Furniture and Fixtures 
1634 

7191 
O

ffice E
quipm

ent 
1635 

790 I !O
ther E

quipm
ent 

1636 
-1637 

T
o1al L

ocal H
ealth

 D
cpltrtm

ent 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y

 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30

, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
2

0
2

2
.2

0
n

 I 
I 

O
rg llg

t 
I 

A
m

ds 
I 

I 
I 

I ! 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
9,000 

I 
553 
604 

I 
96 

I 
324 

I I 
129 

-
I 

3,000 
I 

2.000 I 
I 

4,635 
I 

I 
300 I 

I 
3,soo I 

-I 
200

1
-

._ .. 

300 
I 

I 
2,000 

I 
1.000 I 

I 
832 

11,3
95 

(500) 
1,000 I 

123 

I 
soo I 

500 

I 
4,087 

I 
3,396 I 

----·· 
I 

64 

I 
1,000 

426 
s

10 I 
400 

I I 
41,388 

10,286 

F
 

G
 

H
 

I 
A

pproved 
P

ropos ed 
I 

P
roposed 

,\m
d

ed
 Ilg

! 
I 

A
m

ds 
I 

A
m

ded B
udget 

I··· 
I 

0 
9,ooo I 

9,000 
553 

553 
604 

604 
96 

(9
6

) 
0 

324 
(3

2
4

) 
0 

129 
129 

3,ooo I 
i 

3,000 
2,000 

2,000 
4,635 I ___________ 

I . 
4,635 

300 I 
75 I 

375 
3,500 

I 
I 

3,500 
200 j 

i 
200 

3
0

0
' 

; 
300 

2,000 j 
I 

2,000 
1,0

0
0

, 
1,000 

m
! 

400 ! 
1,232 

·
-

10,89
5 ! 

! 
I 0,895 

1,000 I 
I 

1,000 
123 I 

I 
123 

1,300 I 
I 

1,300 
4,087 j 

i 
..'!,08

7 . 
3,396 j 

I 
3,396 

0
. 

113 j 
113 

5,1 ! 
64 

1,000 ! 
I 

1,000 
426 i 

! 
426 

5
10 I 

(-100)1 
110 

400 I 
_

_
__

_
_

_
_

_
 (13

3)! 
212 

D
I 

I 
0 

5I,G
74 I 

(H
O

)I 
51,254 

P
age 48 



A
 

181 
C

 

1 
11 

G
e
n

e
 m

l F
u

n
d

 I 01 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 

11 
5

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 IO
: IS

 
,
-
-
-

3 ' 
I 

I 
-

163B
 

I 
1639 

55120
1 [A

nim
al C

ontrol 
1640 

103
! 

A
ssistant D

irector 

1641 
105

[ 
S upervisor/D

ircctor 
1642 

169
[ 

Part-L
im

e P
ersonnel 

1643 
186 A

R
P

A
[ 

L
ongevity P

ay 

1644 
I 87

1 [O
vertim

e P
ay 

1645 
189

! 
S

teffW
ag

es 
1646 

20 I i I Social S
ecurity 

1G
47 

201 A
R

P
A

 
\S

ocial SecuriL
):' 

164B
 

204 
[S

tate R
etirem

ent 

1649 
204 A

R
P

A
 

ISt2
te R

etirem
ent 

1650 
206

' 
L

ife Insurance 

1651 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

1652 
208 

D
ental Insurance 

1653 
212

: 
E

m
nloyer M

edicare 
1654 

212 A
R

P
A

\ 
E

m
ployer M

edicare 

1655 
307

[ 
C

om
m

unicalion 
1656 

307-W
IR

E
 

C
om

m
unication 

1657 
320

[ 
D

ues and M
em

berships 

165B
 

330
1 

O
perating L

ease P
aym

ents 
1659 

333 I 
L

icen
ses 

1660 
338 I 

M
aintenance and R

epair -
V

ehicles 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

I 
2022-2023 

2
o

n
-2

o
n

 I 
O

rg llgr 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
I 

I 

0 
54,649 

I 
31,046 

I 
0 

7,250 

I 
10.000 I 

I 
I 

176,soo I 
I 

16,895 I 
I 

o I 
442 

I 
16,201 0 

4
3

6
 

967 I 
I 

37,765 

I 
2,114 
3,951 

I 
0 

104 

2,100 

I 
2,600 

I 
I 

50 
60 ! 

500 I 
I 

220 I 
1.000 I 

7,174 I 
I I 

1661 
3401 

M
edical &

 D
ental S

ervices (V
accinations for em

oloyci 
1,300 ! 

I 
1662 

348 
P

ostal C
harges 

1663 
349 

P
rinting. S

tationery &
 F

orm
s 

1664 
349 P

E
T

S
M

[ 
P

rintine, S
tationery &

 fo
rm

s 
1665 

355
[ [T

ravel 
1666 

355-P
E

T
S

M
 

T
ravel -

P
etsM

art 
1667 

357[ 
[V

eterinary S
ervices 

1668 
357-A

S
H

L
T

R
 

1669 

1670 

1671 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

359 

399 
401 

V
eterinary S

ervices 

[D
isposal fees 

I O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

[A
nim

al F
ood &

 S
upplies 

200 I 
I 

1,327 
I 

1,000 I 
2,000 I 
6,000 

29,754 i 
500 

310 
1,000 

I 
31,7□□ I 

1.200 I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

d
ed

 B
g

t 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

cd
 !Judge! 

i 
·

-
I 

o[ 
0 

s,1,649 I 
54,649 

31,046 
31,046 

7,250 
7,250 

10,000 
10,000 

176,800 
176,800 

16,895 
16,895 

442 
442 

16,201 
16,201 

436 
I 

436 

967 
(95) 

872 
37,765 

(7,364) 
30,'101 

2,114 
(306)[ 

1,808 
-

-
3,95 I [ 

I 
3,95 I 

!0
4

 
104 

2,100 I 
2,100 

2,600 
I 

2,600 
r·----------

I 10 
JO

O
, 

2
!0

 
500 

··-, 
500 

1,220 
I 

1,220 
7,174 

I 
7,174 

1,300 
(485)1 

815 

200 
i 

200 
1,327 

I 
1,327 

1,000 I 
1,000 

----
2

,0
0

0
, 

2,000 
6,000: 

I 
6,000 

29,754 ! 
! 

29,754 
500 I 

I 
500 

310 I 
I 

3
!0

 
1,000 I 

30 j 
1,030 

32,900 i 
i 

32,900 

P
age 49 



A
 

IBI 
C

 

1 
I 

G
enernl F

und 101 
2 

A
cc~

u
n

t N
um

ber H---
5/30/2023 10:18 

3 ' 
I 

I 
1

672 
40

1 A
S

H
LT

R
 

A
nim

al Food &
 S

up
plies 

1673 
40

1 D
Q

U
ST

 
A

nim
al Foo

d &
 S

upplies 

- 1674 
401-L

A
D

D
S 

A
nim

a
l Foo

d &
 S

ueplics 
1

6
7

5
 

401-P
E

T
S

M
 I !A

nim
al Foo

d &
 S

upp
lies 

16
7

6
 

401
-T

E
ST

I !A
nim

al Food &
 S

upplies 
16

77 
4

1 0I !C
ustod

ial S
upp

lies 
167B

 
4

141 
D

uplicating S
upplies 

16
7

9
 

425I 
G

aso lin
e 

16
8

0
 

4
35 

O
tlice S

upplies 
1

68
1 

450 
T

ires 
1682 

45
1 

U
nifom

1s 
16

83 
452 

U
tilities 

1
6

84 
499 

O
ther Supplies &

 M
aterials 

16
8

5
 

509 
R

efund
s 

1686 
51

3 
W

or kers' C
om

p Insurance 
1687 

524 
In Service/Staff D

evelop
m

ent 
1688 

7
18 

V
ehicles 

1689 
7

19 
O

ffice E
quipm

ent 

~
 

790A
N

IM
A

 
O

ther E
quipm

ent 
-

·-
169

1 
I 

169
2 

T
ota

l A
nim

al C
ontrol 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 1

5, 2
0

2
3

 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d 101 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30

, 20
23 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

20
22-2023 

20
22-202

3 I 
O

rg D
gt 

A
m

d
s 

9,897 
(! ,000)1 

22,000 
3,500 

(1
,500) 

5,000 
6,500 

I 
5,000 

I 
269 

I 
8,000 

I 
1,500 

I 
2,000 

I 
1,500 

24
0 

I 
9,000 

I 
1,500 

I 
80 

3,696 
(6

12)[ 

I 
1,000 

I 
I 

754 I 
500 

I 
i 

I 
51

9,8
19 

i,620 I 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
A

p
p

rov
ed 

P
ro

posed 
I 

P
rop

osed 
A

m
ded B

g
t 

I 
A

m
ds 

I 
A

m
dcd B

ud
ge

t 

8,897 ! 
8,897 

22,000 ! 
I 

22
,000 

2,~
00 ! 

I 
2,000 

5,000 I 
I 

5,000 
6,500 I 

I 
6

,500 
5,000 I 

200 I 
5,200 

269 j 
i 

269 
8,000 j _

_
_ 

I 
8,000 

1,500 j 
1,500 

2,0
00

, 
(2.000)! 

0 
1,74

0 ! 
! 

1,740 
9,000 ! 

1,900 ! 
10,900 

1,500 I 
30 I 

1,530 
--

80 I 
(80)1 

0 
3,084 

I 
I 

3,0
84 

1,000 j 
I 

1,000 
o

· 
305 ! 

0 
I 

754 • 
1,059 

.. ---·-·-----· 
soo I 

i 
500 

I 
52

7
,43

9 
(7,765)1 

5
1 9,674 

P
a
g

e
 5

0 



1 

2 
-

3 , 
1714 

1715 

171
6 

1717 

1718 

1719 

1720 

1721 

1722 

1723 

1724 

1725 

1726 

1727 

1728 

1729 

~
 

1731 

~
 

A
 

C
 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 101 

A
ccou

n
t N

u
n

1b
cr 

5/30/2023 10: I S 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
ounty 

C
ounty G

eneral F
und 101 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

I 
O

rg
 llg

t 
A

m
d

s 
I 

SS 190\ 
O

lher L
ocnl H

enl th S
ervices (D

G
A

 G
rant) 

I 
189 

\W
ages/S

alaries 
277,600 

186 A
R

P
A

 
!L

ongevity P
ay 

I 
0 

0 
20 I I !S

ocial S
ecurity 

22,910 

20 I A
R

P
A

\ 
S

ocia
l_ Secur!_ty 

0 
0 

204 
R

etirem
ent 

2
s, 199 I 

204 A
R

P
A

 
R

etirem
ent 

0
1 

0 
2

0
6

 
jL

ifc Insurance 
2,600 

-
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

I 
L

ife Insurance 
96 

2
0

7
 

M
edical Insurance 

107,314 
(4,935) 

-· 
2

0
7

-S
R

H
T

H
 

M
edical Insurance 

I 
2,141 I 

208 
D

ental Insurance 
3.700 I 

212 
\M

edicare 
I 

7,340 I 

212 A
R

PA
1 

M
edicare 

0
1

 
307

1 
C

om
m

unication 
I 

355 
\T

ravel 
6,600 I 

506
1 !L

iability Insu
rance 

-
-

-
·-· 

5137 !W
orkm

an's C
o

m
p

 Insurance 
4,935 

711 
I Furniture and F

ixtures 
I 

0 

I I I I I I I 

173
3 

11 
I 

o I 
1734 

T
o

tal O
th

er L
ocal H

ealth
 S

ervices 
463,500 

1735 

1736 
55900 

O
ther P

ublic l-lealth &
W

elfare -
1-!eslthy E

nv
ironm

ent G
rant 

17
37 

316-A
C

T
IV

 
C

o
ntributions-

Im
provem

ents at P
hiia P

ark 
t
-
-

I 
1738 

1739 
!T

o
tal O

th
er P

u
b

lic I-lelath &
 W

elfare 
I 

1740 

1741 T
o

la! P
u

b
lic H

eallh
 ancl W

elfare 
174

2 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission June 5, 2023 

I 

I 
I 

I I 
0 I 

1,024,707 
17,906 

r-
G

 
H

 

! 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

P
ro

posed 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

d
ed

 flgt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
g

et 
I I 

I 
277

,600 
{ 100)[ 

277,500 

0 
0 

22,9
10 

I 
22,910 

0 
I 

0 
28,199 

28,199 
-

0
1

 
0 

2
,6

0
0

, 
2,600 

96 
I 

96 
102.379 

(80) 
102

,299 
2

, 141 
so I 

2,121 
8

,7
0

0
 

I 
8,700 

7, 340 
( 100) 

7,240 
0 

0 

0
1 

0 
6

,6
00 

6,000 
12,600 

0
1

 
0 

4
,9

3
s I 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 #

4
6

3
1

0
 

I (1
5

M
a

y
_

0
5

J
u

n
2

0
2

3
] 

I 
4,935 

0 
' 

0 

I 

-------------
463,500 

s,soo 
I 

469,300 

0
1 

0 

I 
I 

i I 
1,042,613 ! 

(2,385) 
1,040,228 

P
a

g
e

 52 



1 2 3 ' 
1743 

1744 

1745 

1746 

1747 

1748 

1749 

1750 

A
 

C
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
0

1
 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

n
1b

cr 
5130/2023 I 0: 18 

-

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
0

1
 

F
isc

a
l Y

e
a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

I I 
2022-2023 

I 
2022-2023 

I 
O

rg
 n

g
t 

A
m

d
s 

I 

I I 

56000 
S

ocial, C
ultural, and R

ecreational S
ervices 

I 
0 

I 
56300 

S
enior C

itizens A
ssistance 

i 
105 

S
 upcrvisor/D

 irector 
I 

45,894 
-
-
-

161 I 
O

ffice on A
ging D

irector 
33,280 

132 

168[ 
~

o
r
a
r
y

 P
ersonnel 

336 
186 A

R
P

A
 

L
ongevity P

ay 
0 

3,o o
o

 I 
189[ 

O
ther S

alaries and W
ages 

68,599 
16,951 

20 I I [S
ocial S

ecurity 
9,162 

1,059 

1751 
201 A

R
P

A
! 

[S
ocial S

ecuritv 
0 

132 I 
1752 

2041 
R

etirem
ent 

1753 
204 

R
etirem

ent 

1754 
206 

L
ife Insurance 

1755 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

 
L

ife Insurance -
R

etirees 

1756 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

1757 
207-R

E
T

-M
E

D
 

[M
edical Insurance -

R
etirees 

1758 
207-S

R
H

T
H

 
M

edical Insurance -
S

r. H
ealth 

17
59 

2
o

sl 
D

ental lnsurnnce 
1760 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
D

ental Insurance-R
etirees 

~
 

212
\ 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

1762 
2

12 /\R
P

/\ 
\E

m
ployer M

edicare 

1763 
302 V

 A
C

C
!I 

\ A
dvertising -

E
T

H
 R

A
 G

rant -
V

accines 
1764 

307
) !C

o
m

m
unication 

, ___ 
1765 

316-F
D

B
O

X
 

\C
ontributions -

F
ood B

ox P
rogram

 

1766 
316-T

C
A

D
I 

C
ontributions -

T
N

 C
om

m
 on Agi.r2_g &

 D
isability 

1767 
330\ 

1768 
333\ 

1769 
336\ 

1770 
338\ 

1771 
348 

1772 
349 

1773 
349-T

C
A

D
 

1774 

1775 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 June 5, 2023 

355 

399 

O
perating L

ease P
aym

ents (C
opier) 

L
icenses 

M
aintenance and R

epair S
ervices-E

quipm
ent 

V
ehicle M

aintenance 

P
ostal C

harges 
P

rinting, S
tationery, and F

orm
s 

P
rinting -

T
N

 C
om

m
 on A

ging &
 D

isability 
T

ravel 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

9,916 
1,146 

_.,_._,._",_ 
0 

202 

6
8

0
 I 

I 
392 I 

Js.311 I 
(:\41 I 

6,682 i 
I 

I 
6,422 ! 

I 
I 

2.406 
1 

I 
648 I 

2. 143 I 
252 

0 
4

3 
0 

5,550 

4,900 0 
4,608 

0 
4.608 

2,200 

I 
2,000 

1,637 

I 
5,000 

(500) 

I 
200 

1,500 0 
2,500 

900 

6.300 I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
i 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

ro
 ro

sed
 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed
 Ilu

d
g

ct 

I 
I I 

4
5

,8
9

4
1

 
I 

45,894 

431 I 
33,412 

33,843 
336 

I 
336 

3,000 
I 

3,000 
85,550 

I 
85,550 

10,22
1 

27 
l0,24 8 

-
·
-
-

182 
I 

182 

11
,062 

2
9

 
11,091 

202 I 
202 

6
8

0
 I 

(6
) 

674 

392 
376 

768 
37,970 

(10,500) 
27,470 

6,682 ! 
(6,682

) 
0 

-
6,422 I 

s,833 I 
12,255 

2,406 
j 

143 i 
2,549 

648 
601 I 

1,249 
2,395 

6
1 

2,401 
43 

I 
43 

I 
5,550 

I 
5,550 

4
,900 

I 
4,900 

I 
/4,608 

I 
4,608 

,. ___ ,._
,._

,. ___ 
4,608 

24 I 
4,632 

2,200 
I 

i 
2,200_ 

I 
2

,0
0

0
 

I 
2,000 

1,637 
1,63

7 
4,500 

I 
4,500 

200 
: 

200 

I 
1,500 I 

I 
1,500 

2,500 
I 

2,500 

I 
900 

600 I 
1,500 

I 
6.300 I 

I 
6,300 

P
age 53 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

A
 

181 
C

 

1 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 101 
I 

-
-

-
-

.. 

I 
I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

5
/)0

/2
0

2
) 

10:18 

3 , 
I 

I 
-

1776 
4

101 
C

ustodial S
upplies 

I 
414 

D
uplicating S

upplies 
1777 
-

--
1778 

414 V
A

C
C

I 
D

uplicating S
upplies -

E
T

H
R

A
 G

rant -V
accines 

1779 
4

22 L
U

N
C

H
 

F
ood S

upplies 
1780 

42
5 

G
asoline 

1781 
435 

O
ffice S

upplies 
1782 

435 V
A

C
C

I 
O

ffice S
u~

plies -
E

T
H

 R
A

 G
ran

t -
V

accines 
1783 

4
5

0
 

T
ires &

 T
ubes 

I 
17

84 
4

5
2

 
U

tilities 
1785 

499 
!O

ther S
upplies and M

aterials 

~
 

4
99 V

A
C

C
l\ !O

ther S
upplies and M

aierials -
E

T
H

R
A

 G
rant-V

acc
in{ 

1787 
513

\ \w
o

rk
ers' C

o
m

p_ Insurance 
1788 

524 
In-S

ervice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

1789 
599 

O
ther C

harges 
1790 

5
9

9
-S

R
C

T
Z

 
O

ther C
harges -

S
R

C
T

Z
 

1791 
711 

F
urniture &

 F
ixtures 

17
92 

7
1

1
-T

C
A

D
 

F
urn

itu
re -

T
N

 C
om

m
 on A

ging &
 D

isability 
1793 

7
1

9
 

O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

1794 
7

9
0

-T
C

A
D

 
O

ther E
quiom

ent 
1795 

17
96 

T
o

tal S
en

io
r C

itizen
s A

ssistan
ce 

1797 

1798 T
o

tal S
ocial, C

u
ltu

ral, an
d

 R
ecreatio

n
al S

ervices 

17
99 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

11 

I I I I I 

D
 

E
 

i 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 I 
O

rg llg1 
I 

A
m

d
s 

i 
I 

900 I 
I 

200 i 
I 

0 
4

0
 

8,000 

5,000 

300 I 
0 

1.760 I 
1,000 

I 
1s,o

o
o

 I 
I 

70ri I 
soo 

1 

1,46
1 

2
,4

64 I 
3 

1,500 
(300) I 

0 
sn I 

50
0 I 
0 I 

I 
284,736 I 

44
,384 I 

--

284,736 
44,384 

I 
I 

F 
G

 
I 

1-1 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

,•cd 
P

rop
osed

 
I 

P
roroscd

 

A
m

d
ed

 13gt 
A

m
e.JS 

i 
A

m
d

cd
 D

u
d

g
ct 

I 
9

0
0

, 
900 

200 ! 
I 

-
200 

-~
! 

! 
4

0
 

8,0
0

0
 I 

1 
8

,000 
5

, 0
0

0
 I 

I 
5

,000 
300 I 

20
5 I 

505 
1,7

6
0

 i 
I 

1,760 

1,0
0

0
 j 

(60D
)j 

400 

15, 0
0

0
 j 

• 
15

,000 
1,5

0
0

 , 
-IS

R
C

T
Z

 R
e

se
rve

: 
~

2
3

8
 to

 b
e

 
I 

1.5
00 

1,461 !-
exp

en
sed

 fro
m

 reserve 
I 

1,4
6

1 
2,467 ! 

: 
/ 

2
,4

6
7

 
Q

I 
220 I 

/ 
220 

1,200 I 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 (4
2

:i)!/ 
775 

o I 
2

3
s 

: 
238 

.. 0 i 
79 j 

79 
892 ' 

(2
4 lj 

868 
5

0
0

 · 
(79)· 

421 
·-·---------• 

D
I 

I 
0 

D
I 

I 
0 

-
329,120 I 

(9,504)\ 
319,616 

I 
I 

329
,120 I 

(9,504)1 
319,616 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 5~ 



A
 

IBI 
C

 

1 
G

eneral F
und IO

I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
E

 

I 
I 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r I : 

I 
2022-2023 

j 
2022-2023 

2 
5

/J0
/2

0
2

3
 I U

: I~
 

I 
-

3 
i 

O
rg D

gt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

s 

1846 

1847 

1848 

1849 
-1850 

1851 

1852 
-1853 
1654 

1855 

1856 

1857 

1658 

1659 

1860 

1861 

1862 

1863 

1864 

1865 

~
 

1867 

1868 

1869 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5

, 2023 -

I 

58000 
10

th
er G

eneral G
overnm

ent 

58110 
!T

ourism
 

316 
!C

ontributions (V
isitor's B

ureau) 

I I !T
ota

l T
ou

rism
 

58
120 

E
conom

ic and Industrial A
gencies 

320 
I D

ues and M
em

berships 

320 
D

ues &
 M

em
berships ( E

 T
N

 D
ev D

istrict) 

316 
C

ontributions 

316 
C

ontributions (L
oudon C

o E
e D

ev A
g) 

316 
C

ontributions (Innovation V
alley) 

T
o

tal E
co

n
o

m
ic an

d
 In

d
u

strial A
gencies 

58
130\ 

\H
ousing and U

rban D
evelopm

ent 
316 

C
ontributions 

341 
P

auper B
urials 

11 
j \T

otal H
ou

sin
g an

d
 U

rb
n

n
 D

cvelop
m

c~t 

11 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

120
,000 

I 
0 

I 
I l 

I 
I 

120,000 I 
0

1 
I 

I 
' 

I ! 
-i 

3,885 
2,047 

! 
I 

I 
I 69,860 

I 
! 

0 
I I I 

173,745 
2,047 

I 
I 

3
,0

0
0

 
3,750 I I 
6,750 

0
1 

I 
! 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

P
rop

osed
 

I 
P

ro rosed
 

' 
A

m
d

cd
 B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

,\m
d

ed
 Ilu

d
g

et 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

120,0
0

0
 I 

120,000 

0
1

 
I 

0 

I 
I 

120,000 
0

1
 

120,000 

I 
-

. 
I 

0
1

 
I 

0 
s,9

3
2

 I 
I 

5,932 

0 
I 

0 

7
,3

1
4

1
 

169,860 
177,174 

0 
0 

I 
I 

11s,792 I 
7,314 I 

183,106 

I I I 
3,000 

I 
3,000 

. --
3.750 

I 
3,750 

I 
I 

G
,1so I 

0
1 

6,750 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 56 



A
 

181 
C

 

1 
11 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 IO
I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

5/30/2023 IO
: I 8 

1
-
-
-

3 .. 
I I 

1870 
58300 

V
eterans Services 

1871 
169 

Pan-tim
e Personnel 

1872 
186 A

R
PA

 
L

one.evity Pav 
1873 

189 
O

ther Salaries &
 W

ages 
1874 

201 
!Social Security 

1875 
20 I A

R
PA

[ [S
ocial Security 

1876 
204 

R
etirem

ent 
1877 

204 A
R

PA
 

R
ctircm

cnl 
1878 

206 
L

ife Insurance 
1879 

207[ 
M

edical Insurance 
1880 

,
12 

1E
m

ployer M
edicare 

~
-

212 A
R

P
A

 
Em

olover M
edicare 

1882 
307 

C
om

m
unications 

1883 
307 W

IR
E

 
C

om
m

unications 
1884 

316 
C

ontributions -
Y

c1era11's H
onor G

uard 
1885 

320 
[D

ues and M
em

bershins 
1886 

330 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

ou11ty G
eneral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30
, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

' 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

' 
O

rg B
gt 

I 
A

m
ds 

' I 
' 

I 
I 

I 
19,935 

I 
! 

0 
1

.,so
 I 

34,653 
3,384 0 

62 
2

.n
s
 I 

0 
6

7
 

6
0

 
I I 

I 
792 

I 
0

1 
26 I 

1,300 
I 

900 

I 
I 

-
(700) 

950 
250 

1887 
334 

\O
perating L

ease Pavm
c,m

 
M

aintenance A
greem

ent -T
D

V
 A

 C
laim

s M
gm

t ProgrJ 
898 

1888 
1889 
1890 
1091 
1892 

~
 -·-~ 

1894 
1895 

~
 

1897 
1898 
1899 
1900 
1901 
1902 
1903 
1904 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

338 
M

aintenace and R
epair Scrviccs-Y

ehicl 
348 

Postal C
harges 

349 
Printing.Stationery, and Form

s 
355 

T
ravel 

399 
O

ihcr C
onlrnctcd Services 

414 
D

uolicating Suoolies 
425 

G
asoline 

435 
!O

ffice Suop
lies 

451 I 
U

niform
s 

471 
Softw

are 
499 

O
the! Supplies &

 M
aterials 

513[ 
W

orkm
an's C

om
p 

711 
Furniture &

 Fixtures 
719 

[O
ffice E

quinm
cnt 

T
otal V

ctcr,ins S
ervices 

11 

I I 
300 I 

I 
--

600 I 
s.ooo I 

(700)1 

I I 
162 I 

1,000 

I 
300 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
616 I 

I I 
I 

1.000 I 
0 

1,400 

I 
i 

74,425 I 
1,906 

I 
T

 

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
pproved 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
m

tlcd
 B

gt 
A

m
ds 

A
m

dcd B
udget 

I 

19,935
··1 

I 
19,9

35 
1,750 

1,750 
34,653 

134 
34,787 

3,384 
s I 

3,392 
62 

62 
2,325 

9 
2,334 

67 I 
67 

60 I 
57 

117 
0 

0 
792 ! 

2 
794 

·-
26 

26 
1,300 

I 
1,300 

900 I 
I 

900 
o

l 
0 

250 I 
250 

2
so

 I 
I 

250 

s9
s I 

898 
0 

0 
300 

300 
600 

I 
600 

4,300 I 
(900)1 

3,400 
0

1
 

900 I 
900 

162 I 
I 

162 
0 j 

i 
0 

1,000 j 
(500)' 

500 
O

• 
500 • 

500 
300 ! 

(30)! 
270 

0: 
30 ! 

30 
--·-----·-· 

6
17 j 

i 
617 

1,000 I 
I 

1,000 
1,400 I 

I 
1,400 

I 
! 

76,331 I 
210 I 

76
,541 

I 
I 

P
age 57 



A
 

le.I 
C

 

1 
I 

G
en

eral F
u

n
d

 IO
I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

en
eral F

u
n

d
 101 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
I 

2 
A

eeo
u

:t N
u

m
b

er I \ 
5/30/2023 IO

: IS
 

2022-2023 
! 

2022-2023 I 
-

I 
I 

I 
3 

O
rg B

gr 
A

m
ds 

a 
I 

I 

1905 
585001 

C
ontributions to 01her A

gencies 
I 

I 
I 

1906 
316 

C
ontributions 

I 
0 

-
-

1907 
3

16 C
A

C
JD

 
-

C
hild A

dvocacy C
enter 

I 
43,000 

1908 
316 O

U
R

PL
 

O
ur Place A

dult D
ay C

enter 
I 

5,000 
1909 

316 L
T

V
E

C
 

L
ittle T

N
 V

alley E
ducational C

ooJJ 
3,000 

1910 
316 L

C
T

V
J 

L
oudon C

ounty C
om

m
unity C

hannel 
6,100 

1911 
3161V

A
S 

Iva's Place 
8,000 

191
2 

316 G
SC

L
C

 
G

ood Sam
aritan C

enter of L
oudon C

ounty 
I 

13,000 
1913 

I 
I 

I 
1914 

I 
T

otal N
on P

rofit O
rganizations 

I 
-

78,100 
0 

1915 

1916 
I 

1917 
58600 

[ Em
ployee B

enefits 
19

18 
205 

E
m

ployee and D
ependent Insurance 

2,500 
1919 

205 I 
E

m
ployee and D

ependent Insurance-
EA

P Program
 

I 
7,800 

I 

1920 
530 

!Fines, A
ssessm

en
rs, &

 Penalties 
i 

0
1 

1921 
I 

-
I 

1922 
I JT

otal E
m

ployee B
enefits 

I 
10,300 I 

0 
1923 

5
8

8
~

 I C
O

V
ID

-19 G
rnnt #3 

I 
I 

-·--
1924 

19
25 

7091 
D

ata l'roccssin~ E
quiJJm

ent 
I 

0 
1926 

I 
1927 

I I I I r-I I 
1928 

T
ora I G

eneral W
elfare A

ssistance 
oJ 

0
1 

1
929 

1930 

1931 
58900 

M
iscellaneous/ B

uilding &
 C

ontents Insurance 
1932 

309 
C

ontracts w
ith G

overnm
ent A

gencies 
1933 

510I 
T

rustee's C
om

m
ission 

1934 
540 

T
ax R

elief Program
 

1935 
599 

O
ther C

harges 
1936 

1937 
T

otal M
isc./!Juilding &

 C
ontents Insurance 

1938 

193 9 T
otal O

th
er G

eneral G
overnm

ent 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e 5, 2023 

I I 
0 i 

350,000 
I 

115,000 
90,000 

I 
I 

46s,ooo I 
90,000 

J_ 
n

s,3
2

0
 I 

9-3-.953 I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
pproved 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
m

dcd Ilgl 
I 

A
m

ds 
I 

A
m

dcd Iludgel 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
43

,ooo I 
43

,000 
s,ooo I 

5,000 
3,ooo I 

3,000 
6,100 

6,100 
8,000 

I 
8,000 

13,000 
I 

13,000 
0 

I 
0 

78,100 
0

1
 

78,100 

! 

2,500 
2,500 

1soo I 
I 

7800 
-

0
1 

I 
0 

I 
! 

10,300 
0 ! 

10,300 
I 

I 

0 
i 

0 

01 
0 

o I 
o

, 
0 

I 
I I ! I 

0 
0 

350,000 
I 

350,000 
205

,000 
205

,000 
0 

I 
0 

555
,000 

0 
555,000 

1.022.273 I 
7,524 

1,029,797 

P
ag

e 58 



A
 

1 2 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
3 

__:_ -
-

1940 

1941 
82

100 

1942 
82

110 

1943 
612 

194
4 

1945 

1946 

194
7 

82200 
1948 

82210 
194

9 
6

13 
1950 

1951 

1952 

1953 

1954 

C
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 l O

 I 

5
/30/2023 

IO
: I 8 

P
rincipal on D

ebt 

G
eneral G

overnm
ent Principal on L

oans 

Principal on O
ther L

oans 

T
otal Principal on D

ebt 

Interest on D
ebt 

G
e neral G

ovt Interest on L
oans 

Interest o
n O

ther Loans 

T
otal Principal on D

ebt 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

eneral F
und 101 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

I 
O

r~ IJgt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

I 
I 

-
0 I I 

I 
0 I 
D

i I 
T

otal Princip
nl/lntcrcst on O

th
er Lo~ns 

0 

1
1 

I I I I I I 

0 I I 
D

 

0 

1955 T
otal E

xpenditures 
n

,935,10
1 I 

s3
s.o

s9
 I 

1956 
I 

I 
1957 

I 
1958 

99000 
IQ!._her U

se, 
I 

1959 
I 

I 
1960 

99
100 

T
ransfers O

ut 
I 

I 
1961 

590 
T

ransfers to O
ther ru

n
d

s -T
o H

w
y 131 Sports G

am
i,1 

Js.ooo I 
1962 

I 
1963 

T
otal T

ransrcrs O
ut 

35,000 
--

196
4 

1965 
I 

-
-

1966 T
otal E

xp
en

d
itu

res and T
ransfers O

u
t 

I 23
,91

0,16
1 

1967 

1968 

1969 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee M

a
y

 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e 5, 2023 

I 
I 

I I I 

0 

835,659 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
A

p
p

roved
 

P
rop

o
sed 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
cd

 Ilg! 
I 

i\m
cls 

A
m

d
cd

 U
u

d
gc1 

I I 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

I 
I 

-
-

---

0 
I 

0 
I 

I 
0

1 
0 

0 
I 

0 
0 

0 

24,771,420 
(21 l,76S) 

24,559,652 

' I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
I 

--

Js,ooo I 
I 

35
,000 

I 
I 

Js,ooo I 
O

i 
35,000 

I 
i 

I 
i 

24,so6,420 I 
(211

,768)
1 

24,594,652 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

l 

P
ag

e 59 



A
 

IB 
C

 

1 
G

eneral F
und IO

I 
2 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

1n
l>

cr 
5/30/2023 10: IS 

-
3 

----.'.'._ -
1970 

1971 E
stim

ated Ju
n

e 30
, 2022 1'8 -

U
naudited 

1972 L
ess R

estricted, C
om

m
itted &

 A
ssigned Item

s 

1973 A
vailable F

u
n

d
 B

alance Ju
ly

 I, 2022 

1974 
I I 

1975 

1976 

1977 

1978 

H-
1979 T

o
tal R

c,·cnue 

1980 T
ran

sfers In 
I I 

1981 
IL

 
1982 T

otnl R
evenue and T

ran
sfers In 

1983 

1984 
I 

-
-

1995 

1986 T
o

tal A
vailable F

u
n

d
s 

1987 

1988 E
xpenditure D

udgct 
,_

_
 

1989 T
rn

n
sfers O

u
t 

19
90 

1991 T
otal E

xpenditures an
d

 T
ran

sfer O
u

t 

199
2 

I 
1993 E

n
d

in
g

 l'u
n

d
 lfalancc I 

1994 

1995 
I 

1996 
I 

1997 
! 

1998 
I 

1999 
I ,_C

o
u

n
h

· C
om

m
ission M

eeting D
ate: 

I 
Ju

n
eS

,2
0

2
3

 
2000 

2001 
I 

2002 
I I 

2003 
I 

2004 
I 

2005 

2006 
! 

2007 
I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 June 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
C

o
u

n
ty G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 101 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

I I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

I 
O

rg
 U

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

12,651,864 
--I 

i 
69s,1s1 I 

I 
-

I 
11

,9s3,os3 I 

21,482,426 
454,724 

0 
300,535 

21,4s2,426 I 
755

,259 

I I I 

33,435,509 
7

ss,2
s9

 I 
I 

I 
23,935,761 

835,659 
--Js,orio I 

0 

23,970,761 
835,659 

. -

9,464,748 
(80.~00) 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I 
·-

F 
I 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
pproved 

I 
P

roposed 
I 

P
roposed 

A
m

ded llgt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 llu
<

lget 
I I I 

I 
1

1
,9

sJ,o
sJ I 

I 
11,953,083 

I 
I I 

21,937,150 
5,800 

21,942,950 
300

,535 
i 

0 
300,535 

! 

22,237
,68

5 
5,800 

22,243,485 

! 
I 

i 
I 

34, 190,1G
s I 

5,800 
34,196,568 

I I 

N
,111,420 I 

(211,768)\ 
24,559,652 

3s,ooo I 
0 

35,000 

I 
I 

24,806,420 
(2 I 1,768)\ 

24,594,652 

I 
.. 

9,384,348 
211,sG

s I 
9,601,916 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

-

I 
I I 

-
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

P
a

g
e

 60 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND US 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 418,330 

Less PY POs (•190) 

Total Revenue 392,763 33,077 1,700 427,540 

Expenditure Budget 398,537 32,981 831 432,349 

Le ss Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (5 ,774) 96 869 (4,809) 

Ending Fund Balance 411,816 96 869 412,781 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

5th day of June 2023 . 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





A
 

181 
1 

11 
2 

I 
3 

-
-

-
-

-··-
.. 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

P
u

b
lic L

ib
rary

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

5
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

I 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n

p
 1

1
5

 
I I 

5
/1

4
/2

) 8
:)1

 M
l 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

v
 I 

A
d

o
p

ted
 

I 

E
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

A
p

p
ro

ved
 

I 
4 

B
ud3et 

I A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 

150 S
u

b
fu

n
d

 LO
U

 -
L

o
u

d
o

n
 P

u
b

lic L
ib

ra
ry 

151 
R

EV
EN

U
ES 

I I 
152 

43000 
!C

harges fo
r C

urrent Services 

153 
433501 

!C
opy F

ees 

15< 
433601 

!L
ibrary F

ees 

155 T
o

ta
l C

h
arg

es fo
r C

u
rre

n
t S

erv
ices 

156 

157 
44000 

O
th

er L
ocal R

even
u

es 

156 
44130 

S
ale of M

aterials ft S
upplies 

159 
44570 

C
ontributions &

 G
ifts 

1 60 T
oral O

th
er L

ocal R
evenues 

161 

162 
47100 

F
ed

eral th
ro

u
g

h
 S

tate 

163 47301-A
R

PA
 

I 
C

O
V

ID
-19 G

rant 1/1 

16< 47590-T
E

C
H

 
I 

O
ther Fed

eral through S
tate R

evenues 

165 T
otal F

ed
eral th

ro
u

g
h

 S
tate 

1
6

5
 

167 
48000 

I O
ther G

overnm
ents an

d
 C

itizens G
roups 

-16E 
48130 

[C
ontributions from

 G
overnm

ents (From
 L

ibrary B
oard) 

16E 48610-PE
T

T
W

 
jC

ontributions from
 C

itizens G -;:oups (P
ettw

ay G
rant) 

170 
48610 

D
onations from

 C
itizens G

roups (R
otary C

lub) 
-

-
-
-

17
1 T

o
ta

l O
th

e
r G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

ts an
d

 C
itizen

s G
ro

u
p

s 

172 

173 T
otal R

even
u

es I 
174 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 J

u
n

e
 5, 2

0
2

3
 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
2,000 I 
2,500 

j 

I 
4

,so
o

 I 
0

1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

200 I 
I 

I 
1,60□ I 

I 
I 

1
,ao

o
 I 

0 

I I 
0

1 I 
o

j 
o

j 

I 
! I 

I 
9,sso I 

4,101 

I 
1

,0
0

0
 I 

I 
I 

I 
1

6
,5

5
0

 [ 
4,101 

I 

I 
2

2
,sso

 I 
4,101 

I 
! 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
A

p
p

ro
ved

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 

i 
P

roposed 
I 

A
m

en
d

ed
 

B
udget 

[ A
m

en
d

m
en

ts I 
B

udget 

I-
-

-

2,000 
I 

2,000 

2
,so

o
 I 

I 
2,500 

4
,so

o
 I 

o
j 

4
,5

0
0

 

I 
20o·i 

200 

1,600 I 
1,600 

1
,so

o
 I 

0 
1

,8
0

0
 

I 
0 

0 

o
j 

I 
0 

o
j 

0 
0 

I I 
13,651 

13,651 

1,000 I 
7,000 

0 
I 

0 

20,651 
o

j 
20,651 

I 
2

6
,9

s1
 I 

o
j 

26,951 

I 
I 

P
age S

o
l 15 



A
 

~
 

, 2 3 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

P
u

b
lic L

ib
ra

ry F
u

n
d

 115 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

I 
D

 
I 

Publ1c L
ibrary F

u
n

d
 115 

I 
I 

5
/1

4
/2

3
 8:31 M

l 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

A
d

o
p

te
d

 

E
 

I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 
I 

4 
I I 

I 
B

u
d

se
t 

I A
m

en
dm

en
ts 

175 EX
PEN

D
ITU

R
ES I 

176 
5

6
0

0
0

1 !so
cial, C

u
ltu

ral, and R
ecreatio

n
al S

ervices 
-177 

56500 
jU

braries 
170 

307 
jcam

m
u

n
icatio

n
s 

--
--

179 
:;20

1 !D
ues &

 M
em

berships 

180 -
-

··-
~
~

1 
O

p
eratin

g
 L

ease P
aym

ent 
181 

3
)3

 
L

icenses (S
oftw

are) 

182 
:;34 I 

M
aintenance A

greem
ent 

183 
3481 

!P
ostal C

harges 

18~ 
349 

!P
rinting 

185 
399 

O
th

er C
o

n
tracted

 S
ervices 

186 
399 PETTW

 I oth
er C

o
n

tracted
 S

ervices -
P

ettw
ay

 G
rant 

187 
~10 

I Custodial S
upplies 

-
-

186 
414 

D
uplicating S

upplies 

4321 
189 

L
ibrary B

ooks 

190 
432 A

R
rA

' 
Library B

ooks -
AR

PA
 G

rant 

191 
432 A

U
D

IO
\ 

L
ibrary B

ooks 

1
9

2
 

432-D
IG

IT
[ 

L
ibrary B

ooks 

193 
432-PE

T
T

\V
! 

L
ibrary B

ooks -
P

e ttw
ay

 G
rant 

19~ 
435

! 
O

ffice S
upplies 

195 
4371 I Periodicals 

196 
499

1 iD
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials 

197 
711 

I F
u

rn
itu

re and Fixtu
res 

19E 
711 PE

T
T

W
 

I F
urniture and Fi~

tures 

199 
719 

O
ffice E

qu
ipm

ent 

200 
719 A

R
PA

! 
O

ffice E
quipm

ent -
A

RPA
 G

rant 

201 
7 I 9 T

E
C

H
 i ID

ffice __ ~
quipm

ent-
T

echnology G
rant 

202 T
o

tal L
ib

rarie
s 

203 

204 
I !T

o
tal E

x
p

en
d

itu
res 

205 
1

1 

206 E
st B

eginning F
u

n
d

 B
alance Ju

ly
 1, 2

0
2

2
-

Includes C
ash o

n
 H

and 

207 
L

ess PY E
ncum

br;m
ce 

206 
L

ess C
ash o

n
 H

and 

!T
o

tal R
even

u
e 

-
209 

210 
T

o
tal E

x
p

en
d

itu
res 

211 
I E

ffect o
n

 F
und B

alance 

212 
I 

t
-

213 ESTIM
A

TED
 EN

D
IN

G
 FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E SU

B
FU

t!D
 LO

U
 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

I 
I 

I 

850 I 
I 

2
so

 I 
1,200 

I 
I 

850 
I 

I 
5o I 

I 
350 I 
900 

3,500 
I 

I 
200 

I 
I I 

200 
I 

I 
7,100 

I 
_\ I 

I 
3ou I I 

I 
I 

2,000 I 
I 

100 I 
I 

1,500 
I 

I 
850 

I 
3,SO

O
 

1,500 

I 
500 I 

(500) 
-

I 

I 
2~.200 I 

1
,0

0
0

 I I 
z◄, zo

o
 I 

1
,0

0
0

 j 

I 
I 

2
6

,1
3

1
 

I 
(4

0
6

) 

(50) 

2
2

,sso
 I 

4
,1

0
1

 

I 
2

4
,2

0
0

 I 
1

,0
0

0
 I 

(1,350)1 
3,101 I I 

2
4

,3
7

5
 

3,101 

F
 

G
 

H
 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

ved
 

I 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 

B
u

d
se

t 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts 
B

u
d

se
t 

I 
I I 

850 
850 

250 I 
250 

1,200 I 
1,200 

850 I 
850 

0 
0 

50 
50 

3
so

 I 
900 

1,250 

900 I 
I 

900 

J,so
o

 I 
3,500 

200 I 
200 

200 I 
200 

-
7,100 

7,100 

0 
I 

0 

0 
I 

0 

JO
O

 
I 

JOO 
0 

I 
0 

2,000 I 
2,000 

100 I 
100 

1,500 ! 
(900)1 

600 

850 i 
I 

850 
5

,000 
5

,000 

0 
0 

□
I 

I 
0 

o I 
0 

2
s

,2
0

0
 I 

o
j 

2
5

,2
0

0
 

2
5

,2
0

0
 

0 
2

5
,2

0
0

 
--

---
I 

26,181 
I 

26,181 

I I 

26,951 
0 

26,951 

2
5

,2
0

0
 

D
 

2
5

,2
0

0
 

1
,1

s1
 I 

0 
1,751 

I 
2

7
,4

7
6

 I 
D

I 
2

7
,4

7
6

 

P
age 6 o

f 15 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

P
u

b
lic L

ibrary F
u

n
d

 115 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

A
 

c 
I 

o 
I 

I 

I 1 I 
\ I 

P
u

b
lic_ L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n

d
 1

1
5

 
2 

5
/ 14/23 ~8-: 3-1-AM-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-+
-I -2-0-22 2

0
2

3
 

3 I 
I I 

A
do, ,te

d
 

4 
_

_
_ _

_
j
_

~
-

-
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_ __

_
 

B, idget_ 

[ 
· 2

s
, S

u
b

fu
n

d
 G

R
E -

G
re

e
n

b
a

ck L
ib

ra
ry 

2B
2 R

EV
EN

U
ES 

I 
-

~
 -

-

2B
3 

4
3

0
0

0
 I 

C
harses for C

urrent Services 
2841 

43350 
j(_opy F

ees 
2

so
1-

-
·
·
 -

l 
~
 

43360
1 !Library Fees 

50 I 
T

 
286]T

otol C
lrnr_ges for C

u
rre

n
t S

erv
ices 

-
-
-

-
-
'-

-
_

3
~

 
0 I 

2B71 
I I 

I 
l 

I 

F
 

I 
G

=
=

:J
 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

ved
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 

P
roposed 

B
udget 

I A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 

~
I
 

-
~---~

 

250 I 
l 

50 
I 

300 I 
o I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~
 

4
4

0
0

0
 I !O

ther L
ocal R

evenues 
I 

I 
! 

4457oj_jcontributions ~
iits___

_ 
I_ 

100 _ 
_ _ 

! 
100 I 

289 
I I 

-
0

-
1 

~
 

43360
1 I Library fees 

' 
~

-
7

 
0

1 
J291lT

otal O
th

er L
o

cal R
ev

en
u

es 
l 

100 I 
o I 

100 I I 
I 

2
9

2
 

l 
I 

2
9

3
 

16000 I \S
ta

te o
f T

ennessee 
i 

294 
469801 

!O
ther S

tate G
rants 

I 
o I 

---i 
29SIT

otal S
tate of T

en
n

e,see 
296 

I 
1---

l 
0 

1 
0 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~
 

4
7

1
0

0
 I 

F
ederal through S

tate 
I 

! 
, 

298]47301-A
R

PA
 

I 
C

O
V

ID
-19 G

rant #1 
j 

O
 I 

I 
O

 I 
---i 

299147590-TEC
H

 
I !O

ther F
ederal through S

tate R
evenues 

I 
I 

I 
O

 I 
~

T
o

ta
l F

ederal through S
tate 

I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
O

 I 
0

1 

,
-

1-
301l 

I I 
I 

3
0

2
 

I 
I 

I 
_

_
_

j 
1 

I 
303 48000 

!O
ther G

overnm
ents and C

itizens G
roups 

I 
I 

304 
48130 

Jcontributions from
 G

overnm
ents (from

 L
ibrary B

oard) 
I 

1,875 I 
6Z9 I 

2,504 I 

io1 
305 48610-PE

T
T

W
 

I D
onations from

 C
itizens G

ro
u

p
~

p
ll'IL

 
! 

2,500 I 
_ 

I 
~2,_5( 

' 
0 

3061T
otal O

th
er G

o
v

ern
m

en
ts and C

itizen
s G

ro
u

p
s 

4,375 I 
629 I 

5,004 I 

3071 
I I 

I 
308IT

otal R
evenues I 

4, 775_1 
629 j 

309' 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

om
m

ission June 5, 2023 

I 
I 

s,404 -l 
-

-
-·--

o 

i 

i 

H
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 

B
udget 250 

50 
300 0 

0 

5,404 

P
age 9 o

f 15 



A
 

lel 
1

1 
2 

n 
C

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

rary
 F

u
n

d
 1

1
5

 

F
isc

a
l Y

e
a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e
 30, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

I 
E

 
I 

F 
~
 
~
 

H
 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 fu
n

d
 1

1
5

 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
5

/1
4

/2
3

 8
:31 M

l 
2

0
2

2
-2

023 I 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

j 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 

I 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

-
-

--
-

-
-
-

3 
I 

A
d

o
p

te
d

 
I 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 -I 
A

m
e

n
d

e
d

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
I 

A
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

I 
4 I 

I I 
L_ B

u
d

g
e

t 
j A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts I 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

j A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts I 
B

u
d

g
e

t 

~
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

 I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

13111 
5

6
0

0
0

1 \S
o

d
a!, C

u
ltu

ral, an
d

 R
e
c

reatio
n

al S
e

rv
ices 

I 
I 

312 
56500 

\L
ib

ra
rie

s 
i 

I 
31

3 
307 

C
o

m
m

u
n

icatio
ns 

__ 
I 

700 
700 

l 
700 

314 
333 

jl_icenses 
575 

575 I 
I 

575 

~
 

3481 
!P

ostal C
harg":_S 

I 
i 

I 
0 j 

I 
0 

3161 
3

4
9

 
\P

rinting, S
tatio

n
ery

, &
F

o
rm

s 
I 

I 
• 

0 I 
I 

0 

3 171 
:;99j 

\O
th

er C
o_n_fracted S

ervices 
r 

-,-
~
 

0 
\ 

\ 
0 

3
1B 

l2
9

j 
J1nstructio

n
al S

upplies 
I 

200 
\ 

200 I 
200 

~
 

4321 I Library B
ooks 

I 
!00 

I 
soo1 

200 
700 

1320 
432 A

R
PA

! \L
ibrary Bo

o
k

s· A
R

PA
 G

ran
t 

i 
I 

0 I 
o. 

\321 
432 P

E
T

T
W

I 
!L

ibrary B
o

o
k

s· P
ettw

ay
 G

ran
t 

I -
2JO

O
 

(2,SO
O

J\ 
_ 

_ 
_ 

0 I 
0 

~
 

435\ 
\D

rrice Su_pplies 
_ 

I 
I 

O
 I 

I 
0 

323] 
4

9
9

\0
th

er Supplies 
I 

I 
O

 
I 

0 

324
1 

499 P
E

n
w

j !eith
er S

upplies I= M
aterials 

j 
--

\ 
_ 1,023 j 

1
,0

Z
JT

-
j 

1,023 

~
 

711 P
E

T
IW

\ 
F

u
rn

itu
re ft Fixtu

res 
1,477 I 

1,477 
1

,4
7

7
 

326\ 
719-A

R
PA

J 
()ffice Equ_ip_rnen_t · A

R
PA

 
I 

O
 

O
 

0 
3271 

719
j 

!o
ffice E

quipm
ent-

\ 
__J_ 

r
-
-

~
-

\ 
0 

32elT
o

tal L
ib

raries I 
4,475 

0 J _
_

_
 4_,425J 

-
2

0
0

 I 
4

,6
7

5
 

330 
329I 

[I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
j 

· !T
o

tal E
xp

e
n

d
itu

res 
I 

4
,4

75 
0 I 

4
,4

7
5

 j 
2

0
0

 I 
331 

I 
L

_ 
I 

I 
I 

~
E

s
t
 B

eginning F
u

n
d

 B
alan

ce Ju
ly

 1, 2
0

2
2

 -
In

clu
d

es C
ash o

n
 H

and 
I 

6
,5

8
8

 
6

,5
8

8
 I 

I 
[333] 

I 
Less C

ash o
n

 H
and 

I 
(50) I 

I 
I 

~
 

\
I 

-
-

I 
I 

[335] 
!T

otal R
ev

en
u

e 
I 

4
,7

7
5

 I 
~
 

!T
o

ta
l E

x
p

en
d

itu
re

, 
4

,4
7

5
 

337 

~
-

L:='l 
j I E

rfect o
n

 F
u

n
d

 B
alan

ce 

I 
\ 340IE

S
T

IIM
T

E
O

 EN
D

IN
G

 FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E SU
B

FU
N

D
 G

R
E

 
[3

4
'il_

 
1

1 
. 

-
-

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
ay 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

3
0

0
 I 

6
,8

3
8

1 

6
2

9
 

5
,4

0
4

 
0 

0 
4

,4
7

s I 
~

0
1

 

6
2

9
 j 

929 I 
(2

0
0

)! 

6
2

9
 I 

7
,4

6
7

 I 
(2

0
0

)1 

4
,6

7
5

 

~
 

5
,4

0
4

 

4
,6

7
5

 

729 

7
,2

6
7

 

P
age 10 o

f 15 



1 2 3 4 

342 
-343 344 

345 

346 

347 

34tl 

349 
-350 

351 

352 
353 
35, 

355 

356 

3 57 

358 

359 

360 

36
1 

362 
36:; 

364 

A
 

IE
 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

P
u

b
lic L

ib
rary

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

5
 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30, 2

0
2

3
 

I 
D

 

I 
P

ublic L
ibrary F

und 115 

I 
5

/1
5

/2
1

1
0

:5
2

 AM
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

I 
A

d
o

p
te

d
 

-
B

u
d

g
e

t 

S
u

b
fu

n
d

 T
E

L -
T

e
llico

 V
illa

g
e

 L
ib

ra
ry 

R
EV

EN
U

ES 
I I 

4
3

0
0

0
 

\C
harges fo

r C
u

rre
n

t S
e

rvice
s 

1,050 
433501 

C
opy F

ees 
43360

° \L
ibrary F

ees 
1,oso I 

44570
1 C

ontributions &. G
ifts 

I 
T

o
tal C

h
arg

es fo
r C

u
rre

n
t S

erv
ices 

I 
2

,1
0

0
 

I 
4

4
0

0
0

 I 
O

th
e

r L
o

ca
l R

evenues 
I 

44570
1 C

ontributions 6. G
ifts 

0 
T

otal O
th

er L
ocal R

evenues 
0 

4
6

0
0

0
 

!S
ta

te o
f T

en
n

essee 

46980-G
R

A
N

T
 

O
ther S

tate G
rants 

0
1 

T
otal S

tate of T
en

n
essee 

0
1 I 

4
8

0
0

0
 

O
th

er G
overn

m
~

n
ts a

n
d

 C
itizen

s G
roup

s 
I 

48610 
D

onations from
 C

itizens G
roups 

8,200 

4B
130 

C
ontributions from

 G
overnm

en
t G

roups (L
ibrary B

oard) 

T
o

tal O
th

er G
o

v
ern

m
en

ts :ind C
itizen

s G
ro

u
p

s 
8

,2
0

0
 

T
o

tal R
even

u
es 

1
0

,3
0

0
 I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y
 1

5, 2
0

2
3

 
C

ounty C
om

m
ission June 5, 2023 

E
 

F 
G

 
H

 

i 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p
p

ro
ved

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 
A

m
e

n
d

e
d

 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 
A

m
e

n
d

e
d

 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
I A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 
B

u
d

g
e

t -
--

1,050 
I 

1,050 

I 
1,050 

1,soo I 
2,550 

0 
0 

a 
2,100 

1
,5

0
0

 
3

,6
0

0
 

a
l 

162 
162 

a 
I 

0 

0
1

 
I 

0 

I 
0

1 
0 

-
-

I 
I 

I 
800 

9,000 
9,000 

2,131 I 
2,731 

200 I 
2,931 

3,531 I 
11,731 

zoo I 
11,931 

I 
3,531 

13,831 
1

,7
0

0
 

I 5,531 

P
age 11 or 15 



A
 

IEJ 
c 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

rary
 F

u
n

d
 1

1
5

 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e
 30, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

1 
P

ublic L
ib

rary
 F

und 115 
I 

I 
2 

5
/1

5
/2

3
 10:52 AM

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

:iJ 
I 

I 
A

d
o

p
ted

 I 
A

p
p

ro
ved

 
47 

[ 
B

u
~

e
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 

;

EX
PEN

D
ITU

R
ES 

56000! 

56500 

S
o

cial, C
u

ltu
ral, an

d
 R

ecreatio
n

al S
ervices 

L
ibraries 

F 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 

B
udget 

G
 

I 
P

roposed 
[A

m
e-ndm

ents I 
H

 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 

B
udget 

~
 

3021 
[A

d
v

ertisi,;g
-

I 
I 

I 
O

 I 
I 

O
 

369] 
J33! 

[L
icenses 

845 
845 

845 

~
 

3
3

7
r O

ffice E
quip

m
en

t M
ainl 6: R

epair 
300 [ 

I 
300 

I 
300 

371] 
34R

[ 
P

m
tal C

harges 
I 

0 
[ 

0 

372 
34'lf 

P
rinting 

730 I 
730 I 

[ 
710 

373 
359[ 

D
isposal Fees 

I 
0 I 

I 
0 I 

37< 
399[ 

[C
on

tracted
 S

ervices 
-
~

-
0 I 

0 
375 

4101 
C

u
stod

ial S
upplies 

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
3

50 [ 
I 

350 I 
I 

350 

376 
415 

\E
lectric 

0 
0 

~
 

43211 L
ibrary 0ooks 

[ 
4,655 I 

500 I 
5, 155

1 
500 ! 

5,655 
37sl 

435 
O

ffice Su
pplies 

I 
1,000 

I 
1,000 

I 
1,000 

379 
437 

P
eriod

icals 
2,350 I 

2
5

0
 · 

2,600 I 
131 

2,731 

3B
0 

454 
W

ater &
 S

ew
er 

I 
800 

I 
800 I 

800 
3B

1 
499 

O
ther S

upplies 
400 

400 
400 

3B21 
719I 

!O
ffice E

quipm
ent 

I 
0 \

_
 

\ 
__Q

j 
0 

383 

3B
~

IT
o

ta
l L

ib
raries 

385 

~
 

I !T
otal E

x
p

en
d

itu
res 

[387] 
i 

386
I B

eginning F
und B

alance Ju
ly_ 1, W

~2 -
Includes C

ash o
n

 H
and 

3B91 
1 I Le.5.s C

ash o
n

 H
and 

3901 
I j 

3911 
I [T

otal R
esen

u
e 

3921 
I jT

otal E
x

p
en

d
itu

res 

393 
I 

394 
=

fE
ffect o

n
 F

und B
alance 

395 
I 

3
9

6
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 S

U
B

F
U

H
D

 T
E

L
 

397 
I I 

39B1 
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

ay 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

10,300 
1

,8
8

0
 

1
2

,1
8

0
 

631 
12,811 

1
0

,1
0

0
 I 

1
,8

8
0

 
1

2
,1

8
0

 
611 I 

12,811 

i 
-, 

i 
8,371 

s,3
1

1
 I 

8,371 

(50) 

1
0

,3
0

0
 

3,531 
13,831 

1
,7

0
0

 
15,531 

1
0

,3
0

0
 

1
,8

8
0

 
1

2
,1

8
0

 
631 

12,811 

0 

l 
1

,6
5

1
 

1,651 
1,0

6
9

 
2

,7
2

0
 

B
,321 ! 

1,651 I 
9

,9
7

2
 

1
,0

6
9

 
1

1
,0

4
1

 

P
age 72 o

f 15 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 1,395,293 

Less TIR Subfund 59,8 18 

Less Audited Enc 44,653 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 1,290,822 

Total Revenue 933,260 24,667 0 957,927 

Total Available Funds 2,224,082 24,667 0 2,248,749 

Total Expenditures 1,119,220 25,867 44,451 1,189,538 

Effect on Fund Balance (135,960) (1,200) (44,451) (231,611) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,104,862 (1,200) (44,451) 1,059,211 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

5th day of June 2023 . 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





A
 

B
 

C
 

E
 

1 
I 

F
und l 16 

2 
05/14/23 

3 
I 

4 
I 

25 
46000 S

tate o
f T

ennessee 
26 

46170-T
IR

 Solid W
aste G

rant 
27 

46430 L
iller G

rant 
-· 

28 
I 

469
90-T

IR
 O

ther State R
evenues 

-29 
I 

30 
T

otal S
tate R

evenue 
3

1 

32 
49000 O

th
er S

ources 
I 

--

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

S
o

lid
 W

a
ste

/S
a

n
ita

tio
n

 
F

U
N

D
 116 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2
0

2
3

 

r= 
G

 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

·-

I 
O

rigin
al 

A
pproved 

B
udget 

A
m

ends 

50
,000 

49,200 

I I 
99,200 

I 

I I I I 

0 

33 
49

800-A
R

P
A

 
T

ransfers In (from
 Fund 127-A

R
P A

 Lei 
0 

24
,667 

34 
T

otal O
th

er S
ources 

35 

36 
I 

46990 O
th

er S
tate R

evenues 
37 

38 

39 
T

O
T

A
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

41 

42 

4
3 

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
O

T
H

E
R

S
O

U
R

C
E

S 
44 

I I 

45 
I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

I 
0

1 
24,667 I 

0 0 
0 

I 
933

,260 
24,667 

-
I 

933,260 I 
I 

24,667 

H
 

I 
J 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

A
pproved 

P
rnposcd 

P
roposed 

A
m

ended B
udget 

A
m

endm
ents 

~
m

ended B
u

d
g

~
 

50,000 
(50,000) 

0 
49,200 

49
,200 

o
l 

so,ooo I 
50,000 

99,200 
0 

99,200 
I ! 

-

24,667 I 
I 

24,667 
24

,667 
0

1 
24,667 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
-

957,927 
0 

957,927 

I I --
957,927 I 

0 
957,927 

I I 
I 

P
a

g
e

 2 



A
 

B
 

C
 

E
 

1 
I 

I 
I 

F
und 116 

I 
2 

I 
05/14/23 

3 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
S

o
lid

 W
a

ste
/S

a
n

ita
tio

n
 

F
U

N
D

 116 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

F 
I 

G
 

I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rigin~I 

A
p

p
roved

 

H
 

I 
I 

I 
2022-2023 
A

p
p

roved
 

4 
B

u
d

get 
A

m
en

d
s 

I A
m

en
d

ed
 B

u
d

g
et 

-46 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

 
I 

47 
55732 C

on
ven

ien
ce C

en
ter 

-
I 

48 
103 

A
ssistant 

I 
--

49 
105 

S
upervisor/D

irector 
58,020 

50 
140 S

alary S
upplem

ents 

51 
141 

F
orem

en/T
eam

 leaders 
113

,2
15 

52 
143 

E
quipm

ent O
perator 

--53 
164 

A
ttendants 

166,400 

54 
16

9 P
art-tim

e P
ersonnel 

167
,154 

-
-·-

55 
18

6
-A

R
P

A
 

L
ongevity P

aym
ents 

56 
187 O

vertim
e P

ay 
3,5_00 

57 
201 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
31,514 

58 
201-A

R
P

A
 

S
ocial S

ecurity -
A

R
P

A
 {L

ongevity P
ym

ts) 

59 
204 S

tate R
etirem

ent 
I 

22,890 

60 
204-A

R
P

A
 

\S
tate R

etirem
ent-

Pensions 
A

R
PA

 (L
ongevity Pym

ts) 
61 

206 L
ife Insurance 

-
-

-
62 

2
0

6
-R

E
T

-L
ff L

ife Insurance -
R

etirees 
-63 

I 
207 M

edical In
surance 

6
4

 
207-S

R
H

T
H

 M
edical Insurance -

Sr. H
ealth 

65 
208 D

ental Insurance 

66 
208-R

E
T

-D
E

N
 

D
ental Insurance-R

etirees 
67 

210 U
nem

ploym
ent C

om
pensation 

I 
68 

212 E
m

ployer rvledicare 
--69 

2
1

2
-A

R
P

A
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare -

A
R

PA
 (L

ongevity Py
m

ts) 
70 

i 
307 C

om
m

unication 
--· 

71 
3

0
7

-W
IR

E
 C

om
m

unication 
72 

I 
312 C

ontracts w
ith P

rivate A
gencies 

73 
320 D

ues and M
em

bership 
74 

3
3

0
 O

perating L
ease P

aym
ents 

I 
75 

332 L
egal N

otices, R
ecording, and C

ourt 
>

-
76 

336 M
aintenance R

epair E
yuipm

ent 
77 

338 M
aintenance R

epair V
echilcs 

78 
347 P

est C
ontrol 

79 
I 

348 P
ostal C

harges 

80 
I 

349 I Printing, S
tationery &

 fo
rm

s 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee M

a
y

 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

iss;o
n

 Ju
n

e 5, 2023 

1,262 

234 
64

, 429 
7,809 

4,626 
297 

7,370 

5,500 

900 

500 

500 ! 
200 I 

15,500 
6,000 
1,500 

100 0 

0 
58

, 020 0 
113,215 0 
166,400 

161,154 I 
22,250 

22,250 I 
3,soo I 

31,514 
-· 

1,360 
1,360 

22
,890 

738 ! 
738 

1,262 

234 
64,429 

7,809 
4,626 

297 i 
0

1 
1

,310 I 
3

19 
3 I 9 \ 

5,500 
I 

9
0

0
 0 

500 
5

0
0

 

I 
200 

I 
15,500 
6,000 
1,500 

100 

1,200 I 
1,200 

I 
J 

I 
--

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

P
rop

osed
 

P
ropos~_d _

_
 

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 0 

58,020 0 
113,215 

-
-

0 
(616) 

165
, 7

8
4

 
50,6

23 
217,777 

22,250 

3.594 I 
7,094 

2,429 
33,943 

1,360 
-

348 
23,238 

738 
164 

1,426 

(100) 
134 

3
3

9
 

64
,768 

1,072 
8,88

1 

1 ,Q
.49 

5,675 

56 
353 0 

568 
7,938 

3
1

9
 

(2.000) 
3,500 

(400) 
5

0
0

 

0 
(200) 

300 
(500) 

0 
(200) 

0 
15,500 
6

,000 
1,500 

(75) 
25 

(510) 
690 

P
age 3 



A
 

B
 

C
 

E
 

1 
I 

F
und 116 

2 
I 

05/14/23 

3 
I 

I 
4 

r
-
-

-
81 

351 
R

entals 

82 
3

55 T
ravel 

--· 
83 

359 D
ispo

sal Fees 
84 

39
9 O

ther C
ontacted S

ervices 

85 
4

10 C
ustodial S

upplies 

86 
4

12 D
iesel Fu

el 
-87 

425 G
aso

line 
88 

435 O
ffice S

upplies 
r
-
-

89 
442 P

ropane 
9

0 
I 

450 T
ires an

d T
ubes 

9
1 

I 
4

51 
U

n
ifo

rm
s 

92 
452 U

tilities 

93 
I 

499 O
th

er S
upplies and M

aterials 
94 

5
10 T

ru
stee's C

om
m

ission 
95 

5
13 

W
o

rkers C
om

p In
suran

ce 
--

96 
524 I In S

ervice/S
taff D

evelopm
ent 

97 
707 \ B

uilding Im
pro

vem
ents 

98 
711 

F
urn

itures and F
ixtures 

99 
718 V

ehicles 
100 

719 O
fiice E

quipm
ent 

>
-
-

73
3 I So

lid W
aste E

quipm
ent 

101 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
S

o
lid

 W
a

ste
/S

a
n

ita
tio

n
 

F
U

N
D

 1
1

6
 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2023 

F 
G

 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 
O

rigin
n

l 
A

p
p

roved
 

I 
B

u
d

get 
A

m
en

d
s 

1,000 

172,000 
-

82,0
00 ! 

3,80
0 

500 
6,500 

I 
1,000 

I 
6,000 

2,00
~ I 

6,so
o

 I 
l l,500 

5,ooo I 
13

,000 
7

,300 

I 
500 

! 
10,000 

.. 

1,000 

6,000 
102 

7~
3-R

E
B

A
T

\S
olid W

aste E
quipm

ent -
R

ebate 
I 

I 

103 

104 
-

I 
105 

I 
106 

I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
ittee M

a
y

 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 J
u

n
e

 5, 2
0

2
3

 

790
\0

th
cr E

quipm
ent 

I 
5,000 

i 
I i 

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

V
E

N
IE

N
C

E
 C

E
N

T
E

R
\ 

1,020
,020 I 

25,867 

H
 

I 
J 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
2022

-2023 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

·-
A

p
p

roved
 

P
rop

osed
 

I 
P

rop
osed

 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
g

et 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts I A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
g

et 

o
l 

5
10 

510 
1,000 

1,000 

I 
172

,000 
172,00

0 
82, 000 

82
,000 

3,80
0 

3,82.Q_ 
500 

500 
6,500 

6,500 
l,O

O
U

 
(500) 

500 
6, 000 

6,000 
2,0

0
0

 
2,000 

6,500 
6,500 

.. 11
,500 i 

l l,5
00 

-----
s,ooo I 

5,000 

I 
13

,000 I 
13,000 

7,300 ! 
(1,7

00) 
5,600 

500 I 
500 

10,0
0

0
 I 

(5
,500) 

4
,500 

0 _I 
0 

0 
0 

1,0
0

0
 

1,000 
6

, 000 
6,000 

0 
I 

0 

I 
s,ooo I 

(4,000
)\ 

1,000 

1,045
,887 

44,451 
1,090,338 

P
a

g
e

 4 



A
 

B
 

I 
C

 
1 

I 
2 

I 
3 

I 
4 

I 
---

,-
-

107 
I 

-

E
 

F
u

n
d

 116 

05/14/23 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
S

o
lid

 W
a

ste
/S

a
n

ita
tio

n
 

F
U

N
D

 1
1

6
 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30, 2023 

F 
G

 

I 
2022-2023 

2022
-2023 

! 
O

rigin
al 

A
p

p
roved

 

B
u

d
get 

A
m

e nd
s 

I 

108 
55720 S

an
itation

 E
d

u
cation

/In
form

atio
n (L

itter G
ran

t) 

109 
I 

105 

110 
160 

111 
169 L

IT
E

D
 

-112 
185 

113 
201 

114 
201 L

IT
E

D
 

115 
204 

116 
204 L

IT
E

D
 

117 
206 

118 
207 

119 
208 

120 
2

12 
121 

2
12 L

IT
E

D
 

122 
338 

1 23 
355 

124 
I 

355 L
IT

E
D

 

125 
399 L

IT
E

D
 

126 
412 

127 
450 

128 
499 

~
 

129 
499 L

IT
E

D
 

,_
_

 
130 

599 
131 
-132 
133 
134 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

·-
S

upervison/D
irector 

G
uards 

7,50
0 

P
art-tim

e P
erso

nn
el 

l,500 

E
ducational In

centiv
e 

S
ocia

l S
ecurity 

500 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
9

3 

R
etirem

ent 
800 

I 
R

etirem
ent 

146 

L
ife Insurance 

100 

M
ed

i cal Insurance 
l,400 

D
ental Insurance 

300 

M
edicare 

108 

M
edicare 

22 

V
ehicle M

aint &
 R

epair 
I 

l,500 ! 
T

rave
l 

I 
i 

·
-

T
ravel 

I 
O

ther C
ontracted S

ervices 
18,300 , 

D
iesel F

uel 
4

,000 
i 

T
ires &

 T
ubes 

O
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials 
12,93

1 

O
ther S

up
plies &

 M
at_c.ria\s 

~
 

O
ther C

harges (L
itter E

du
cation) 

I I 
I 

I 
T

O
T

A
L

 L
IT

T
E

R
 G

R
A

N
T

 
I 

49,200 
0 

I 
I 

H
 

I 
J 

I 
I 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
g

et I A
m

en
d

m
en

ts 
A

m
en

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 

0 
0 

-· 
7,500 

1,8
8

9
 

9,389 
l,500 

(1,414)1 
86 

0
1 

I 
0 

soo I 
68 

568 

93 I 
(87) 

6 
soo I 

( 186) 
614 

146 I 
( l 46) 

0 
100 

(60) 
40 

-
--

l,400 
2,351 

3,751_ 
3

0
0

 
(I IO

) 
190 

108 
25 

133 
2

2
 

(20) 
2 

1,500 
(723) 

777 
0 

0 
0 

0 
l 8,300 

(8
,099) 

10,201 
4,000 

758 
4,758 

0 
942 

942 
12,931 

(10
,800) 

2
,1 31 

0 
15,6

12 
15,612 

0 
0 

0 
I 

0 

I 
I 

49,200 
0

) 
49,200 

I 

P
ag

e 5 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 {ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fi scal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

w ill be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 5,257,543 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 5,257,543 

Total Revenu e & Transfers In 5,235,119 45,918 0 5,281,037 

Total Avai lable Funds 5,235,119 45,918 0 5,281,037 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 9,969,532 0 9,969,532 

Effect on Fund Balance 5,235,119 (9.923,61•1} 0 (,1,688.4951 

Ending Fund Balance 10,492,662 {9,923,614) 0 569,048 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 5, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 





A
 

B
 

1 2 
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
3 q 

I 
5 

R
ev

en
u

e 
V

 

7 8 
44000 

9 
10 

./4
/0

0
 

11 
44110 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
47000 

21 

22 
46700 

23 
47901 

-
·
-

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 
T

otal R
evenues 

30 

~
 

31 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

O
th

er G
en

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t S
p

ecial R
ev

n
u

e F
u

n
d

 127 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30

, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

e
r G

en
eral G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

ecial R
ev

en
u

e F
u

n
d

 
127 -A

R
P

A
 

S/3
0/2023 

I U
O

 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

ds 

O
th

er L
ocal R

even
u

e 
I 

R
e

cu
rrin

g
 /Jem

s 

Investm
e

nt Inco
m

e 
30

,000 

I 
T

otal R
ecurring Item

s 
0 

30,000 

F
ed

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t 
I 

D
irect F

ederal R
evenue 

A
m

erican R
esc

ue Plan A
ct 

5
.2

)5
.11

9
1 

15.918 

I 
T

otal D
irect F

ederal R
evenue 

5,235,1 I 9 
15,918 

5,235,119 
45,918 

-
-

-
-
·-

32 
T

o
tal R

ev
en

u
es an

d
 T

ran
sfe,·s In

 
5,235,119 

45,918 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

P
rop

osed
 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

dcd B
gt 

A
m

ds 
A

m
dcd B

udget 

I 
I 

I 

30
,000 

30
,000 

0 
0 

30,000 
0 

30
,000 

.. __ 
5.25

1,D
)~

-I-
5,25

1,037 0 

I 
I 

5,251,037 
0

1 
5,251,037 

5,281,037 
0 

5,281,037 

--·-· 5,281,037 
0 

5,281,037 

I 

P
age 1 



A
 

B
 

1 2 
-

A
ccou

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

3 
. 44 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
en

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t S
p

ecial R
even

u
e F

u
n

d
 

1
2

7
-A

R
P

A
 

5/30/2023 11 :50 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
rg

 B
g

t 
A

n
u

ls 

I 
4

5
 T

otal G
e11eral E

xpe11ditures 
4

6
 

4
7

 
A

cco
unt N

um
ber 

I 
4

8
 

4
9

 
90000 

5
0

 

51 
9

1401 
-----

-
5

2 

53 
716-S

H
E

R
F

 

54 
716-S

H
E

R
F

 

55 
7

1
8

-S
H

E
R

F
 

5
6

 
3

16
-L

C
P

D
 

57 
3 I 6-L

C
P

D
 

58 
316-L

C
F

R
 

59 
316-T

E
L

V
F 

6
0

 
316-P

H
lV

F
 

61 
316-S

H
B

E
N

 

6
2

 
3

16-S
H

B
E

N
 

6
3

 
316-S

H
B

E
N

 

6
4

 
316

-T
E

L
V

F
 

65 
316-S

H
B

E
N

 

6
6

 
3

16-T
E

L
V

F
 

67 

68 

6
9

 

7
0

 

B
u

d
g

et C
o

m
m

ittee M
a

y
 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e 5, 2023 

C
apital P

rojects 

A
R

P
A

 G
rant #

I -
P

U
B

L
IC

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 

L
aw

 E
nforcem

ent E
q

uipm
ent -

B
ody &

 ln-<:ar C
am

eras 
0 

1,000,000 

L
aw

 E
nforcem

ent E
quipm

enl -
B

ody S
ca

nn
er -

Jail 
0 

203.3 I 5 

V
ehicles 

I 
0 

500,000 

C
on

tribution -
L

C
P

o!D
ept for T

raining B
ldg -

#
2A

 C
om

m
 Jenkins 

500,000 

C
o

ntribution -
L

C
P

o!D
epl for T

raining B
ldg -

#2
8

 C
om

m
 Q

uillen 
500.000 

C
o

ntribution -
L

C
F

R
 for B

uilding C
onstruction 

0 
700

,000 

C
ontribution -

T
V

 F
ire D

ept -
D

istrict 7 C
o

m
m

 C
ullen 

0 
17

5,000 

C
o

ntribution
s -

P
hiladelphia F

ire D
ept -

D
istrict 4 C

om
m

 W
hitfield 

50,000 

C
ontribution

s -
S

heriff B
e

nevolen
t F

und -
#

IA
 C

o
m

m
 R

andolph 
10,000 

C
o

ntribution
s -

S
heriff B

enevolent F
und -

#4 C
om

m
 W

hitfield 
10,000 

C
o

ntribution
s
-S

heriff B
enevolent F

und -
#

7 C
om

m
 C

ullen 
10.000 I 

C
ontribution

s -
T

V
 F

ire D
ept -

D
istrict I A

 -
C

om
m

 R
andolph 

50.000 

C
ontributions -

S
heriff B

enevolen
l F

und -
# I 8 C

o
m

m
 G

eam
es 

10,000 

C
ontributions -

T
V

 F
ire D

ept -
D

istrict I 8 -
C

o
m

m
 G

cam
es 

50
, 000 

A
R

P
A

 G
rant #

I -
P

U
B

L
IC

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
0 

3,768,315 
-
-
-
-

-· ---

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

ro1>
0scd 

A
m

d
cd

 B
g

l 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

cd
 B

ud
ge! 

-
0 

0 

1,000.000 
1,000,000 

203.3
15 

203.3 15 
500

,000 
500.000 

500,000 
500,000 

500.000 
I 

500
,000 

700,000 
700

,000 
175

,000 
I 

17
5.000 

50,000 
50.000 

10.000 
10.0

00 

10.000 
I 

10
,000 

10
,00

0 
10

,00
0 

50
,000 

50.000 
10

,000 
10

,000 
50,000 

50.000 

I 
3,768,315 

0 
---~

768:3~ 

P
age 2 



A
 

8 

1 2 
>

-
-

A
ccou

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

3 ~
 

71 

7
2

 
9

140
2 

73 
399

1 

74 
39

9 

75 
3

9
9

 

76 
714 

77 
4

0
4

 

78 
4

0
4

 

7
9

 
4

0
9

1 

BO 
409 

81 
I 

82 

83 

8
4

 

85 
I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
ener-al G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecial R

ev
en

u
e F

u
n

d
 

127 -
A

R
P

A
 

5/3
0/2

023 11 :50 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

R
P

A
 G

rant #2 -
H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 

I 
O

th
er C

o
n

t S
vc-P

aving C
o R

eis -
D

istrict I A
 C

om
m

 R
andolph 

I 
4

,515 

O
th

er C
ont S

vc-P
aving C

o
 R

d
s -

D
istrict I B

 C
o

m
m

 G
eam

es 
4,5

15 

O
th

er C
on

t S
vc-P

aving F
ork C

reek R
d -

D
istrict 4 C

om
m

 W
hitfield 

H
ighw

ay E
quipm

ent -
2 B

oom
 M

ow
ers 

360
,000 I I 

A
sp

halt -
P

aving C
o

 R
ds -

D
istrict I A

 C
om

m
 R

andolph 
364

,4
ss I 

A
sphalt -

P
aving C

o R
ds -

D
istrict I B

 C
om

m
 G

eam
es 

364
,4

85 

C
rushed S

tone -
P

av
ing C

o R
d

s -
D

istrict I A
 C

om
m

 R
andolph 

6
, 0

0
0

 

C
rush

ed S
tone -

P
aving C

o R
ds -

D
istrict I B

 C
o

m
m

 G
eam

es 
I 

6,000 

I 
0 

A
R

P
A

 G
r:1111 #2 -

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 
0 

1,110,000 

86 

91
4

03-1 !A
R

P
A

 G
rant #3 

--
87 

BB 
707-H

E
L

T
H

 

89 
7

0
8

-C
O

B
L

D
 

9
0

 
707-C

O
B

L
D

 
91 

3
16

-D
U

N
B

R
 

92 
316

-K
IW

A
N

 

93 
3

1
6

-D
U

N
B

R
 

9
4

 
316-K

IW
A

N
 

95 
3

1
6

-T
R

D
A

 

9
6

 
3

16-F
R

T
V

L
 

97 
3

1
6

-O
U

R
P

L
 

9
8

 
3

1
6

-T
M

S
T

E
L

 

9
9

 

100 
0 

101 

102 

1
0

3
 

104 

105 
91

4
04 

106 
3

1
6

-T
A

S
S

-W
S

I 

107 
3

1
6

-T
A

S
S

 

108 
3

1
6

-T
A

S
S

 

109 

1
1

0
 

111 

112 

113 

114 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2

0
2

3
 

B
uilding Im

pro
vem

ents -
H

ealth D
ept M

atch 
I I 6

,40
0 

C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent -

N
ew

 P
hone S

ystem
 C

o B
ldg 

50,000 

B
uilding Im

provem
ents -

P
ush B

utton D
oor O

p
en

er C
o

 B
ldg 

4
,400 

C
ontributions -

D
unbar R

o
se

nw
ald F

oundation -
#

IA
 C

om
m

 R
andolph 

10,000 

C
o

ntribtuion
s -

K
iw

anis o
f T

ellico V
illage -

#
IA

 C
om

m
 R

andolphl 
5,000 

!C
ontributions -

D
unbar R

osenw
ald F

oundation -
#

! B
 C

o
m

m
 G

eam
es 

10.000 I 
C

ontributions -
K

iw
anis o

f T
e

llico V
illage -

# I B
 C

om
m

 G
eam

es 
5

,000 

C
ontributions -

T
R

D
A

 -
D

istrict 7 C
o

m
m

 C
ullen 

20
,000 

C
o

ntribution
s -

F
riends o

f T
V

 L
ibrary -

D
istrict 7 C

om
m

 C
ullen 

70
,000 

C
ontributions -

O
u

r P
lace A

dult D
ay C

N
T

R
 -

D
istrict 7 C

o
m

m
 C

ullen 

C
ontributions -

T
im

eless T
ellico -

D
istrict 7 C

om
m

 C
ullen 

I I 
I 

A
R

P
A

 G
ran

t #3 
0 

290,800 

A
R

P
A

 G
rant #4 

T
A

S
S

 W
aterline &

 P
um

p -
N

O
T

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 L

O
S

S
 

502
,075 

T
A

S
S

 W
aterline &

 P
um

p -
D

istrict 3 -
C

om
m

 S
atterfield 

500
,000 

T
A

S
S

 W
aterline &

 P
um

p -
F

R
O

M
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 L
O

S
S

 
200,000 

A
R

P
A

 G
ran

t #4 
0 

1,202,075 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
o

sed 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

4
,515 

4,5
15 

4,515 
4,5

15 

0 
120.000 I 

I 20
,0

0
0

 

3
6

0
,000 

360
,000 

364,485 
364

,485 

364
,485 

364,485 

6
,000 

6,000 

6
.0

00 
6

,0
0

0
 

0 
0 

0 
I 

0 

1,110,000 
120,000 

1,230,000 

116,4
0

0
 

116,400 

50,000 
50

,000 

4,400 
4

, 4
0

0
 

10,00
0 

10,000 

5
,000 

5,000 

10
,000 

10
,000 

5,000 
5,000 

20,000 
20,000 

70,000 
70,000 

0 
100,000 

I 00,000 

0 
25,000 

25,000 

0 
0 

o
l 

0 
0 

290,800 
125,000 

415,800 

---
-
-

---
---

. --0 
0 

502
,075 

502.075 

500
,000 

(5
0

1J,0
0

0
) 

0 

2
00,000 

200
,000 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1,202,075 
(~

0
0

,0011) 
702,075 

P
a

g
e

 3 



A
 

B
 

1 

2 
A

cco
unt N

u
m

b
er 

-
3 q 

115 
9

1405 

116 
I 

117 
732 B

B
T

 
11

8 
7

11 S
E

S
S

N
 

11
9 

399 (I-A
) 

120 
399 ( 1-B

) 

121 
399 (2

-A
) 

1 22 
399 (2-B

) 

1 23 
399 (3) 

124 
399 (4

) 
125 

399 (5
-A

) 

126 
399 (5

-B
) 

127 
399 (6

) 

128 
399 (7) 

1 29 
399 

130 
-· 

131 
132 

133 T
otal C

:tpit:11 P
rojects 

134 
135 
136 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

ay 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
evnue F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
en

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t S
pecia

l R
ev

en
u

e F
u

n
d

 
12

7
-

A
R

P
A

 

5/30/2023 I 1:50 
2

0
22

-2
0

23 
20

22
-2023 

O
rg B

g
t 

A
m

d
s 

A
R

P
A

 G
rant #5 

B
uildin

g P
urchases 

0 
42

2,658 
Furn

iture -
S

ta nd alone shelv
in

g system
 fo

r new
 build

ing 
0 

110,000 
O

th
er C

o
ntracted Se

rvices
-

D
istrict I-A

 (R
ando

lph) 
0 

30
,000 

O
ther C

on
trac

ted S
erv

ices -
D

istrict 1-B
 (G

eam
cs) 

0 
30

,000 
O

ther C
on

tracted S
ei,•ices -

D
istrict 2-A

 (Jenkin
s) 

0 

O
ther C

o
ntracted Services -

D
istrict 2-B

 (Q
uillen) 

0 
O

ther C
o

ntracted S
ervices -

D
istrict J (S

anerfield) 
0 

0 
O

th
er C

on
tracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 4 -
(W

hitfie
ld) 

0 
440

,000 
O

ther C
o

ntrac
ted S

ei,•ices -
D

istrict 5-A
 (M

orrison) 
0 

500
.000 

O
ther C

on
trac

ted Services -
D

istrict 5-B
 (S

have
r) 

0 
500

,00
0 

O
th

er C
o

ntracted S
ei,•iccs -

D
istrict 6 (W

aller) 
0 

500
,000 

O
th

er C
ontracted S

ci,•ices -
D

istrict 7 (C
ullen) 

0 
225

,000 

O
ther C

o
ntracted S

ervices -
S500

,000* IO
 C

om
m

issio
ners 

D
I 

-
·
-
-
-
-
-
-
·
-

.. 

A
R

P
A

 G
ran

t #
5 

0 
2,757

,65
8 

0 
9

,128,848 

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
roved 

P
ro

p
osed 

P
ro

p
osed 

A
m

d
cd B

g
t 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 

4
22

,658 
422

.6
58 

11
0,00

0 
I 10.000 

30.000 
30

,000 
30

,000 
30

,000 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

500
.000 I 

500
.000 

440
,000 

i 12
0

.0
tll)) 

320.000 
500

.000 
500

.000 
500.000 

500
,000 

500,000 
500

,000 
225

,000 
i, 125.000; 

100.000 
0 

I 
0 

2,75
7,6

58 
255,000 

3,012,658 

9,12
8,8

48 
0 

9,128
,848 

I 

P
ag

e 4 



A
 

B
 

1 2 
A

ccount N
u

m
b

er 
3 '+ 

I 
137 

99
100 

138 
590 

139 
590 

140 
590 

141 
590 

142 
59

0 
143 

590 

144 
-590

1 
145 

590 
146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 
~
 -

-
-
-

153 

L
oudon C

o
u

n
ty

 
O

th
er G

eneral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t S
p

ecial R
evnue F

und 127 
F

iscal Y
ear E

nding Ju
n

e 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

e
r G

en
eral G

o
v

ern
m

en
t S

p
ecial R

ev
en

u
e F

u
n

d
 

1
2

7
-A

R
P

A
 

5/30
/2023 11 :5

0
 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
.-\m

ds 
I 

I 
T

ran
sfers O

ut 
I 

T
ransfers to O

ther Fund
s -

C
o G

en L
ongev

ity Pay 
292,9

ss I 
T

ransfers to O
ther Funds -

L
ibraries Lon

gev
ity Pay 

8,93
2 

T
ransfers to O

th
a Fund

s -
R

ecycling L
ong

ev
ity Pay 

I 
24

,667 
T

ransfers to O
ther Fund

s -
H

igh
w

ay L
ongevity Pay 

I 
26

,217 

T
ransfers -

G
en C

ap Projects-S
r C

enter E
rosion-# I A

 C
om

m
 R

andolph 
20

,000 
T

ransfers -
G

en C
ap Projects-Sr C

enter E
rosion-# I B

 C
om

m
 G

eam
es 

2
0.000 

T
ran

sfers to O
ther Fund

s -
G

en C
ap Projects C

o B
ldg E

xpansion 
447.91

3 
T

ransfers to O
ther Funds 

I 
T

otal T
ran

sfers O
u

t 
0 

840,684 

154 T
otal E

xp
en

d
itu

res an
d

 T
ran

sfers O
u

t 
0 

9,969,532 
155 

156 

157 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

I ,------
I 

F
 

G
 

H
 

.i-\p
p

ro
v

cd
 

Propo.sc<I 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
get 

292
.955 

I 
292

,955 
8.9

32 
8,932 

24
,667 

24
,6

67 
26

,217 
26,217 

20
,000 

20
,000 

20
,000 

20
,000 

447
.9 I 3 

447
,913 

0 
0 

840,684 
0 

840,684 

-
-

9,969,532 
0 

9,969,532 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 5 



A
 

B
 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

e
c
ia

l R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
 

1 
12

7 -
A

R
P

A
 

2 
5/30/2023 11 :50 

>
-
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 

3 ~
 

158 

159 E
stim

ated
 .June 3

0, 2022 F
B

 

160 L
ess R

estricted, C
o

m
m

itted &
 A

ssigned Item
s 

161 .\vailal>
le F

u
n

d
 B

alance .July I, 2022 

162 

163 

164 T
o

tal R
evenue 

165 

166 T
o

tal R
evenue an

d
 T

ran
sfers In 

167 

168 

169 

170 T
o

tal A
vailable F

u
n

d
s 

171 

172 E
x

p
en

d
itu

re B
udget 

173 

174 T
o

tal E
x

p
en

d
itu

res an
d

 T
ran

sfer O
u

t 

175 

176 E
nding F

u
n

d
 B

alance 
177 

178 

179 

180 
C

o
u

n
tv C

om
m

ission M
eeting D

ate: 
181 

182 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

Ju
n

e 5, 2023 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

nuls 
I 

5,251,543 I 

5.257,543 

5,235,119 
45,918 

5
,235,119 

45,918 

10,492
,662 

45
,918 

0 
9,969

,532 

0 
9,969,532 

10,492,662 
(9_1~

23
.6 I 4

) 
--

-

I 

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

rop
osed

 
Propo.1;cd 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

ded B
udget 

I 

5.257.543 
5,257.543 

5,281
,037 

0 
5, 281

,037 

5
,281

,037 
0 

5,281,037 

10,538
,580 

0 
10,538

,580 

9,969
,532 

0 
9,969,532 

9,969,532 
0 

9,969,532 

569,048 
0 

_ 569
,048 

-

A
m

ounl above re\'enue loss 
0 

S
IO?vl R

e\'en
u

c L
oss B

alance 
569,048 

I 
I 

I 

P
a

g
e

6
 



A
 

B
 

1 2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

3 • 5 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e
 

V
 

7 B
 

44000 
9 
10 

4
4

 inn I 
11 

44
110 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
47000 

21 

22 
-1670

() 

23 
4

7901 
-
-

-
·· 

·
-
-
·
-
-

--
-

-
24 
25 
26 

I 
27 
28 

29 
T

otal R
evenues 

30 

31 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

e
c
ia

l R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
 

127 -A
R

P
A

 

5/30/2023 11 :50 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

cls 
I 

O
th

e
r L

o
cal R

ev
en

u
e 

R
ecurr;ng_ Item

s 
In

vestm
ent Incom

e 
I 

30,000 

I 

T
o

tal R
ecu

rrin
g

 Item
s 

0 
30,000 

I 

F
ed

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t 

I D
irect F

ed
era

l R
even

u
e 

I 
A

m
erican R

escue Plan A
ct 

5
,235.119 

15.918 
. -

------
-
-
-
-
-
-

·-
-

--
-

--
-
-
-
-

--·-
--

--
-
-
-
-

-

T
o

tal D
irect F

ed
eral R

evenue 
5,235,119 

15,918 

I 
I 

5,235,119 
45,918 

-

32 
T

o
ta

l R
e
v

e
n

u
e
s a

n
d

 T
ra

n
sfe

rs In
 

5,235,119 
45,918 

33 

34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
om

m
ission Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

I 

--

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

P
roposed 

P
rop

o~
ed

 

A
nulecl B

gt 
A

m
cls 

A
m

clecl B
udget 

I I 
30,000 

30,000 
0 

I 
0 

I 
30,000 

0 
30

,0
00 

5.251.037 
5,251.037 

0 
0 

5,251,037 
0 

5,251
,037 

I 

5,281,037 
0 

5,281,037 

-
-
-
-
-

5,281,037 
0 

5,281,037 

---

P
age 1 



A
 

B
 

1 2 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e
r 

3 q 

44 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
evnue F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
en

eral G
overn

m
en

t S
p

ecial R
even

u
e F

u
n

d
 

1
2

7
-A

R
P

A
 

5/30/2023 11 :50 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
n

u
ls 

I 

45 
T

otal G
en

eral E
xpen

ditures 
46 

47 
A

cco
u

nt N
um

ber 
I 

48 
49 

90000 

50 

51 
9

1401 

52 

53 
716

-S
H

E
R

F
 

54 
716-S

H
E

R
F

 

55 
7

1
8

-S
H

E
R

F
 

56 
316

-L
C

P
D

 

57 
3

16-L
C

P
D

 

58 
3

16-L
C

F
R

 

59 
316-T

E
L

V
F

I 

60 
3

16-P
H

IV
F 

61 
3

1
6-S

H
B

E
N

 

62 
3 I 6

-SI-IB
E

N
 

63 
316

- S
H

B
E

N
 

64 
316-T

E
L

V
F

I 

65 
316-S

H
B

E
N

 

66 
3

16-T
E

L
V

F 

67 

68 

69 
70 

B
u

d
g

et C
o

m
m

ittee M
ay 15

, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e 5, 2023 

C
ap

ilal P
rojects 

A
R

P
A

 G
ra

nt
# I -

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

L
aw

 E
n

fo
rcem

e
nt E

quipm
ent -

B
ody &

 In
-car C

am
eras 

0 
1,000,000 

L
aw

 E
nforcem

ent E
quipm

ent -
B

ody S
canner -

Jail 
0 

203.3
15 

V
ehicles 

0 
500,000 

C
on

tribu
tion -

L
C

P
o

lD
ep

l for T
ra

inin
g B

ldg -
#

2A
 C

o
m

m
 Jenk

in
s 

500,000 

C
o

ntribution -
L

C
P

olD
ept for T

rainin
g B

ld
g -

#
2B

 C
o

m
m

 Q
u

illen 
500.000 

C
on

lribm
ion -

L
C

F
R

 for B
uilding C

onslruction 
0 

700
,000 

C
o

ntribu1io
n -

T
V

 Fire D
ept -

D
istrict 7 C

o
m

m
 C

u
llen 

0 
17

5,000 

C
o

ntributions -
P

hiladelphia F
ire D

ept -
D

istrict 4 C
o

m
m

 W
hitlield 

50,000 

C
o

ntribulio
ns -

S
heriff B

enevo
len

l F
und -

#
IA

 C
o

m
m

 R
an

dolph 
10

,000 

C
ontrib

ution
s -

S
heriff B

enevole
nt F

und -
#4 C

om
m

 W
hitfield 

10.000 

C
ontribu

tio
ns -

S
heriff B

enevolent F
und -

#
7 C

o
m

m
 C

ullen 
10

.000 I 
C

ontributio
ns -

T
V

 F
ire D

ept -
D

istrict I A
 -

C
om

m
 R

an
d

o
lph 

50.000 

C
on

tribu
tio

ns -
S

heriff B
en

evo
lent F

und -
# I B

 C
om

m
 G

eam
es 

10
,000 

C
on

tribu
tio

ns -
T

V
 F

ire D
ept -

D
istrict I B

 -
C

o
m

m
 G

eam
es 

50.000 

I 
A

R
P

A
 G

ran
t #

I -
P

U
B

L
IC

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
0 

3,768
,315 

. 
-

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
g

t 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed
 B

ud
get 

I 

0 
0 

1, 000.000 
1,000,000 

203.3 I 5 
203.3

15 

500
,000 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 

500.000 
500

,000 

700
,000 

700
,000 

17
5.000 

175.000 

50
,000 

50
,000 

10
,000 

10
.000 

10
,00

0 
10,000 

10
, 000 

10
,000 

50.000 
I 

50,000 

10,000 
10

,0
00 

50.000 
50.000 

3,768,315 
0 

3,768,315 
·-

--

P
age 2 



A
 

8 

1 2 
A

ccou
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
3 " 71 

72 
91402 

7
3

 
3

9
9

 

7
4

 
399 

7
5

 
399

1 
7

6
 

714 

77 
4041 

78 
404 

7
9

 
4

0
9

 

80 
409 

81 

82 

83 

84 

8
5

 

8
6

 
-

~
-

----· 
87 

91403 

8
8

 
707-H

E
L

T
H

 

89 
708-C

O
B

L
D

 

9
0

 
707

-C
O

B
L

D
 

9
1 

316
-D

U
N

B
R

 

9
2

 
316-K

IW
A

N
 

93 
3

16
-D

U
N

B
R

 

9
4 

3
16-K

IW
A

N
 

9
5

 
316

-T
R

D
A

 

9
6

 
316-F

R
T

V
L

 

97 
316-O

U
R

P
L

 

9
8

 
3

16
-T

M
S

T
E

L
 

9
9

 

1
0

0
 

0 
101 

102 

1
0

3
 -
~

-
--

104 

105 
91404 

106 
3

1
6

-T
A

S
S

-W
S

l 

107 
3

1
6

-T
A

S
S

 

1
0

8
 

316 -T
A

S
S

 

109 

110 

111 

112 

1
1

3
 

114 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

e
c
ia

l R
e
v

n
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 1

2
7

 

F
isc

a
l Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t S
p

e
c
ia

l R
e

v
e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
 

1
2

7
-A

R
P

A
 

5130/2023 
I I: SO

 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

n
u

ls 

A
R

P
A

 G
rant #

2 -
H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 

O
ther C

ont S
vc-P

av
in

g C
o R

ds -
D

istrict 1 A
 C

om
m

 R
ando

lph 
4

,5
15 

O
ther C

on! S
vc-P

aving C
o R

ds -
D

istrict 1 B
 C

om
m

 G
eam

es 
4,5

15 

O
th

er C
ont S

vc-P
aving Fork C

reek R
d -

D
istrict 4 C

om
m

 W
hitlield 

H
ighw

ay E
quipm

ent -
2 B

oom
 M

ow
ers 

I 
3

6
0

,000 

A
sphalt -

P
aving C

o R
ds -

D
istrict I A

 C
om

m
 R

andolph 
364,485 

A
sphalt -

P
av

ing C
o R

ds -
D

istrict I B
 C

om
m

 G
eam

es 
364,485 

C
rushed S

tone -
P

aving C
o R

ds -
D

istrict 1 A
 C

om
m

 R
andolph 

6
,000 I 

C
rushed S

tone -
P

aving C
o R

ds -
D

istrict I B
 C

om
m

 G
eam

es 
6

,000 

0 I 
A

R
P

A
 G

ran
! 112 -

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 
0 

I. 110,000 I 
-

--·-· ------
A

R
P

A
 G

rant #
3 

B
uilding Im

p
rovem

ents -
H

ealth D
ept M

atch 
11

6,400 

C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent -

N
ew

 P
hone S

ystem
 C

o B
ldg 

I 
50.000 

B
uilding Im

p
rovem

ents -
P

ush B
utton D

oor O
p

en
er C

o B
ldg 

4,400 I 
C

ontributions -
D

unbar R
osenw

ald F
oundation -

#
IA

 C
om

m
 R

andolph 
10,000 

C
on

tribtu
ions -

K
iw

anis o
f T

e
llico V

illage -
#

IA
 C

om
m

 R
andolph 

5,000 

I C
ontributions -

D
unbar R

ose
nw

ald F
oundation -

#
J B

 C
om

m
 G

eam
es 

10
,000 

C
ontribu

tion
s -

K
iw

anis o
f T

e
llico V

illag
e-

# I B
 C

om
m

 G
eam

es 
5

,000 

C
ontribution

s -
T

R
D

A
 -

D
istrict 7 C

om
m

 C
u

llen 
20,000 

C
o

ntributions -
F

riends o
f T

V
 L

ibrary -
D

istrict 7 C
om

m
 C

ullen 
70,000 

C
ontributions -

O
u

r P
lace A

dult D
ay C

N
T

R
 -

D
istrict 7 C

om
m

 C
ullen 

C
ontributions -

T
im

eless T
ellico -

D
istrict 7 C

om
m

 C
ullen 

I 
A

R
P

A
 G

ran
t 113 

0 
290,800 

A
R

P
A

 G
rant #4 

T
A

S
S

 W
aterline &

 P
um

p -
N

O
T

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 L

O
S

S
 

502,075 
T

A
S

S
 W

aterline &
 P

um
p -

D
istrict 3 -

C
o

m
m

 S
anerfield 

500,000 
T

A
S

S
 W

aterline &
 P

um
p -

F
R

O
M

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 L

O
S

S
 

200,000 I 
A

R
P

A
 G

ran
t 114 

0 
1,2

0
2

,0
1

s I 

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
ro

ved 
P

rop
osed

 
P

ro1>oscd 

A
m

d
cd

 B
gl 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
cd

 B
u

d
get 

4,515 
4

,515 

4
,5

15 
I 

4
,515 

0 
120.000 

120
, 000 

360,000 
360

, 000 

364,485 
364,485 

364,485 
364,485 

6
,000 

6,000 

6.000 
I 

6
,000 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1,110,000 
120

,000 
1,230,000 

116,400 
I 

116.400 
50.000 

50
,000 

4
,400 

4,400 
10,000 

I 
10

,000 
5,000 

5,000 

10,000 
10

,000 

5,000 
5

,000 

20,000 
20

, 000 
70

,000 
70,000 

0 
100,000 

100,000 

0 
25,000 

25,000 

0 
0 

0 
o

l 
0 

I 
I 

290,800 
125,000 

415,800 

-------------·-

0 
0 

502
,075 

502,075 

500,000 
(:i00,00()) 

0 
200,000 

200
,000 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1,202,075 
(500,000) 

702, 075 

P
age 3 



A
 

B
 

1 2 
>

---
A

ccount N
um

ber 
3 ~
 

1
1

5
 

9
1405 

1
1

6
 

1
17 

732 B
B

T
 

118 
7

11 S
E

S
S

N
 

11
9 

399 (1
-A

) 

1
2

0
 

399 (1-B
) 

121 
399 (2-A

) 
122 

399 (2-B
) 

1
2

3
 

399 (3) 
124 

399 (4) 
125 

399 (5
-A

) 
126 

399 (5
-B

) 
127 

399 (6) 
1

2
8

 
399 (7

) 
129 

399 

~
 

131 

1
3

2
 

1
3

3
 T

otal C
a

pital P
rojects 

134 

1
3

5
 

1
3

6
 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
en

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t S
pecial R

evenue F
u

n
d

 
127 -A

R
P

A
 

5/30/2023 11 :50 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 

A
R

P
A

 G
rant #5 

B
uilding P

urchases 
0 

422
,658 

F
urnitu

re -
S

tand alone she
lvin

g system
 for new

 building 
0 

110,000 

O
ther C

ontracted S
erv

ices-
D

istrict I-A
 (R

ando
lph) 

0 
30

,000 

O
th

er C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 1-B
 (G

eam
es) 

0 
30

,000 

O
ther C

o
ntracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 2-A
 (Jenkin

s) 
0 

O
th

er C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 2-B
 (Q

uillen) 
0 

O
th

er C
ontracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 3 (S
anerfield) 

0 
0 

O
ther C

o
ntracted S

ervices -
D

istrict 4 -
(W

hitfield) 
0 

440
,000 

O
ther C

ontracted S
erv

ices -
D

istrict 5-A
 (M

orriso
n) 

0 
500,000 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 5-B

 (S
have

r) 
0 

50
0.000 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 6 ( W

aller) 
0 

500,000 
O

th
er C

ontracted S
ervices -

D
istrict 7 (C

u
llen) 

0 
225

,000 

O
th

er C
ontracted S

ervices -
S

500
.000* IO

 C
om

m
issioners 

0 I 

--
2,757

:65
8

1 
A

R
P

A
 G

rant 115 
0 0 

9,128.848 

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
ro

,
1cd 

P
roposed 

P
rop

osed
 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
udget 

422
,658 

I 
422

,658 
110,000 

110,000 
30

,000 
I 

30,000 

30
,000 

I 
30

,000 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

500
,000 

500
,000 

440
,000 

l 12n_nno i 
320.000 

500,000 
500,000 

500.000 
50

0
,000 

500
,000 

500
,000 

22
5,000 

( 125. fl<)U
I 

100,000 
0 

I 
0 

2,757,658
1 

-
-·--

-
--

---
255,000 

3,012
,658 

9,128
.848 

0 
9,128

,848 

I 
I 

P
a

g
e

4
 



A
 

B
 

1 2 
t
-
-

A
ccount N

um
ber 

3 .. 137 
99100 

138 
5901 

139 
590 

140 
590 

141 
590 

142 
590 

143 
590 

144 
590 

145 
590 

146 

147 

148 

149 
I 

150 

151 

152 

153 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
en

eral G
overn

m
en

t S
p

ecial R
even

u
e F

u
n

d
 

127 -A
R

P
A

 

5130/2023 1
1 :50 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
ds 

T
ransfers O

u
t 

T
ransfers Lo O

th
er F

und
s -

C
o G

en L
ongevity P

ay 
292.955 

T
ran

sfe
rs IO

 O
ther F

unds -
L

ibraries L
ongevity Pay 

I 
s.932 I 

T
ran

sfers to O
th

er F
unds -

R
ecycling L

ongevity Pay 
24

,6
67 

T
ran

sfers to O
ther F

unds -
H

ighw
ay L

ongevity Pay 
I 

26,217 

T
ransfers -

G
en C

ap P
rojec

ts-S
r C

enter E
rosion-# I A

 C
om

m
 R

andolph 
20

,000 
T

ransfers -
G

en C
ap P

rojects-S
r C

e
nter E

rosion-# I B
 C

o
m

m
 G

eam
es 

20,000 

T
ransfers to O

ther F
unds -

G
en C

ap Projects C
o B

ldg E
xpansion 

I 
447,913 

T
ransfers to O

ther F
unds 

I 

T
otal T

ransfers O
ut 

0 
840,684 I I 

-

154 T
otal E

xp
en

d
itu

res and T
ran

sfers O
u

t 
0 

9,969,532 

155 
-----1 

156 

157 

B
u

d
g

et C
o

m
m

ittee M
ay 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e 5, 2023 

I 

-
-

------

F 
G

 
H

 

A
pproved 

Proposed 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

ded B
gt 

A
m

lls 
A

rndell B
udget 

I 
I 

292,955 
292,955 

8,932 
8,932 

24,667 
24,667 

26,217 
26,217 

20
,000 

20,000 
20

,000 
20

,000 
447,913 

447,9
13 

0 
0 

840,684 
o I 

840,684 

I 

--· 
--

9,969,532 
ol 

9,969,532 

I I 

P
age 5 



A
 

B
 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
O

th
e

r G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
p

e
cia

l R
e

vn
u

e
 F

u
n

d
 127 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

O
th

er G
en

eral G
overn

m
en

t S
p

ecial R
eve

nue F
u

n
d

 
1 

1
2

7
-A

R
P

A
 

2 
5/30/2023 I I: 50 

e
-
-

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
3 q 

I 
158 

159 E
stim

ated Ju
n

e 30
, 2022 fB

 
160 L

ess R
estricted

, C
o

m
m

itted &
 A

ssigned Item
s 

161 A
vailable fu

n
d

 B
alance Ju

ly
 I, 2022 

162 

163 

164 T
o

tal R
evenue 

165 

166 T
o

tal R
evenue an

d
 T

ran
sfers In 

167 

168 

169 

170 T
o

tal A
vailable fu

n
d

s 

171 

172 E
xpenditure B

udget 

173 

174 T
o

tal E
xpenditures an

d
 T

ran
sfer O

u
t 

175 

176 E
nding fu

n
d

 B
alance 

177 

178 

179 

180 
C

o
u

n
tv

 C
o

m
m

ission M
eeting D

ate: 
181 

182 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

Ju
n

e 5, 2023 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg

 B
gt 

A
m

ds 

5,257,543 

5,257,543 

5,235,119 
45,918 

5,235
,I 19 

-15,918 

10,492,662 
45,918 

0 
9,969,532 

0 
9,969,532 

10,492,662 
(9,923,(.14) 

~
 

----

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
pprove(! 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
nuled B

gt 
A

m
ds 

A
m

ded B
udget 

I I 
5,257,5-13 

5
,257,543 

5,281,037 
0 

5,281,037 

5,281
,037 

0 
5,28

1,03
7 

10,538,580 
0 

10,538,580 

9,969
,532 

0 
9,969,532 

9,969
,532 

0 
9,969,532 

569
,048 

0 
569,048 

A
m

oum
 ~bo\'e re,·enue loss 

0 

S
I or-.•1 R

e\'enu
e L

oss B
alance 

569
,048 

I 
I 

P
age 6 





RESOLUTION 11 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Highway 
Department Fund 131 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

fund s; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022- 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 1,759,436 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 156,050 
Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 1,603,386 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,069,590 390,997 69,000 4,529,587 

Total Available Funds 5,672,976 390,997 69,000 6,132,973 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 3,931,980 510,120 110,469 4,552,569 

Effect on Fund Balance 137,610 (119,123) (,11,469) (22,982) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,740,996 (119,123 ) (41,4 69) 1,580,404 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June S, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 





A
 

B
 

1 2 
A

ccou
n

t 
~
 

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

'+ 
I 

95 
I I 

96 
I 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 
48000 

103 
48140-P

H
IL

 
104 

105 

106 

107 

1
0

8
 

-
109 

110 
49000 

111 
49600-T

R
A

D
E

 
112 

49800 
1

1
3

 
49800-A

R
P

A
 

114 
4

9
7

0
0

 
115 

116 

117 T
otal R

even
u

es 
118 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

H
igh

w
ay D

ep
t 131 

5
/l 5/2023 I 2:03 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
ds 

I 

-

! 

O
th

er G
overn

m
en

ts &
 C

itizen
s G

rou
p

s 
!C

ontracted S
ervices 

0 I 
I 

T
otal O

th
er G

overn
m

en
ts &

 C
itizen

 
0

\ 
0

1 

O
th

er S
ou

rces 
P

roceed
s from

 S
ale o

f C
ap A

ssets-T
R

A
D

E
 

I 

!T
ransfer In (from

 C
o G

en -
S

ports G
an: 

35,000 
I 

T
ransfer In (from

 F
und 127 -

A
R

P
A

 L
ongevity P

ym
tsj 

2
6

,211 I 
Insurance R

ecovery 
0

1 
20,000 I 

I 
T

otal O
th

er S
ou

rces 
35,000 

46,217 
I I 

-4,069,590 
390,997 

I 
I 

I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 J

u
n

e
 5, 2

0
2

3
 

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
pproved 

P
roposed 

P
roposed 

A
m

dcd B
gt 

A
m

ds 
A

m
dcd B

udget 

0 
I 

0 
-· 

I 

ol 
I 

0
1 

0 
I I 

\E
xp

en
sed

@
 6

8
0

0
0

-7
1

8
-T

R
A

D
E

 
I [1

5
M

a
y

_
0

5
J

u
n

e
2

3
] 

I-
-----

0 
69,000 

69,000 
35,000 

35,0Q
Q__ 

26
,2

17 
26

,217 
20,000 

20,000 
81,217 

69,000 
150,217 

4,460,587 
69,000 

4,529,587 

I 
I 

P
a

g
e

 4 



A
 

B
 

1 2 
A

ccou
n

t 
>

-
-

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

't 
I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y F

u
n

d
 131 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

H
igh

w
ay D

ep
t 131 

5/15/2023 12:0J 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 

I 
' 

I 
151 

I 
-

152 

153 

154 

155 
62000 

H
igh

w
ay an

d
 B

rid
ge M

ain
ten

an
ce 

156 
321 

E
ngineering S

ervices 
157 

323 
E

xplosive and D
rilling S

ervices 

158 
351 

R
entals 

159 
399 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

160 
402 

A
sphalt 

--
16

1 
403

1 A
sphalt -

C
old M

ix 
162 

404 
A

sphalt -
H

ot M
ix 

163 
408 

C
oncrete 

164 
409 

C
rushed S

tone 
-

-
-

-
165 

436 
O

ther R
oad M

aterials 
166 

438 
P

ipe 
167 

443 
R

oad S
igns 

168 
444

\ 
S

alt 

169 
445 

S
an

d 
170 

468 
C

hem
icals 

171 
499 

O
ther S

upplies &
 M

aterials 
172 

173 
T

otal H
igh

w
ay &

 B
rid

ge M
ain

ten
an

ce 
174 

-
175 
>

-
-

-
-

I 
176 

177 
I 

178 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y

 15, 2023 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 J
u

n
e

 5, 2
0

2
3

 

' 
0 

5,5
00 

2,000 
-

-
45,000 

95,350 
700,000 

(26,000) 

6,000 
7

,000 

150,000 
(34,000) 

5,ooo I 
50,000 

30
,000 

13
,000 

1 

20,000 I 
11

,793 

20,000 I 
5,000 

25,000 
(6,79~) 

1,000 
(500) 

1,500 
(500) 

10,000 

1,052,000 
83,350 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
I 

A
p

p
roved

 
I I P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

rop
osed

 

I 
A

m
d

ed
 B

gt 
I 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
I 

I 

-

0 
0 

0 
0 

7,500 
7,500 

140,350 
140,350 

674
,000 

I 
674,000 

13,000 
I 

13
,000 

116
,000 

(18,544) I?" 
97,456 

s,ooo I 
"" 

5,000 
80,000 

"" 
80,000 

13,000 
M

ove to 6
8

-7
1

8
 

I 
13,000 

3 J ,793 
I 

I 
3 J,793 

25,000 
! 

25
,000 

18,207 
18,207 

500 
500 

1,000 I 
1,000 

10,000 I 
10,000 

1,135,350 
(18,544) 

l,l 16,806 

I 
-

I 

P
a

g
e

 6 



A
 

IBI 
C

 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

1 
I 

H
igh

w
ay D

ep
t 131 

! 
,_

_
 

4---
2 

A
ccou

n
t 

5/1
512023 12:03 

,___ 
3 

N
u

m
b

er 

" 
i 

200 
65000 

O
th

er (2harges 
_ 

201 
307 

C
om

m
u

n
ication 

----
202 

347 
P

est C
ontrol 

203 
399 

O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

204 
410 

C
ustodial S

upplies 

205 
4

13 
D

ru
gs and M

edical S
upplies 

206 
415 

E
lectricity 

207 
424 

G
arage S

upplies 

208 
427 

Ice 

209 
45

1 
U

niform
s 

210 
506

[ 
L

ia_b
~lity lns~

ran
ce 

211 
508 

P
rem

ium
s on B

ond
s 

-
~ 

212 
510 

T
ru

stee's C
om

m
ission 

213 
5 II 

V
ehicle &

 E
quip Insurance 

214 
599 

O
ther C

harges 

215 

216 
T

otal O
th

er C
h

arges 
217 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y
 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 J

u
n

e
 5, 2023 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 I 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

-
! 

I 
14,000 I 

(2,666) 

1,000 
4,000 
1,000 

1,000 
1,700 

I 
11,000 
6,000 

(5
00) 

700 
20,000 

6,500 
101,456 

4,5
37 I 

700 
30

,000 

4
,000 

(2, \47
) 

! i 
195,556 

6,724 
I I 

F 
G

 
H

 

-
--

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

11,33
4 

11
,33

4 
1,000 

1,000 
4,000 

I 
4,000 

2
,000 

2;000 
1,700 

1,700 
11

,000 
11,000 

5,500 
5,500 

700 
700 

26,500 
26,500 

\05,993 
105

,993 
700 

700 
30,000 

15,425 
45

,425 
0 

0 
1,853 

1,853 

I 
202,280 

15,425 
217

,705 

P
a

g
e

 8 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

D
 

1 
I 

H
igh

w
ay D

ep
t 131 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

5/15/2
023 12:03 

2022-2023 
-

~
r----

. 
3 

N
u

m
b

er 
I 

O
rg B

gt 
'I 

--
218 

660001 
E

m
p

loyee B
en

efits 
219 

188 
B

onus Paym
ents 

1
-
-
-

·-· 

220 188
-R

E
T

-M
E

D
 

B
onus Paym

ents 
221 

201 
I Social Security 

60,304 
222 201-A

R
.PA

 
Social S

ecurity -
A

R
.PA

 (L
ongevity Pym

ts) 
223 

204 
State R

etirem
ent-

Pensions 
63

,505 
224 204-A

R
.PA

 
State R

etirem
ent-

Pension
s A

R
PA

 (L
ongevity Pym

ts) 
225 

205
1 E

m
ployee &

 D
ependent Insurance 

226 
206

1 L
ife Insurance 

227 
206-R

E
T

-L
IF

 
L

ife Insurance -
R

etirees 
--. 

228 
207 

M
edical Insurance 

229 
207-R

E
T

-M
E

D
 

M
edical Insurance -

R
etirees 

230 
207-S

R
H

T
H

 I M
edical Insurance -

S
r H

ealth 
231 

208 
I D

ental Insurance 
232 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
\D

ental Insurance -
R

etirees 
233 

209 
!D

isability Insurance 
234 

2
10 

U
nem

ploym
ent C

om
pensation 

235 
212 

E
m

ployer M
edicare 

236 21
2-A

R
P

A
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare -

A
R

PA
 (L

ongevity Pym
ts) 

237 
513 

W
orkm

an's C
om

pensation Insurance 
I 

238 
I 

239 
\T

otal E
m

p
loyee B

en
efits 

-
-
-

--
-· 

-i 
240 
241 

I I 
242 

I I 

243 
1-

244 
I 

245 
I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
J
u

n
e

 5, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
-

2,000 
3,303 
1,262 

209
,890 

43
,495 

18,495 
12,853 
3,748 

5,000 
14,103 

s8,ooo I 

495,958 

E
 

2022-2023 

A
m

d
s 

I 

1,357 

1, 543 

317 
(4,537) 

(1,320) 

F 
G

 
I 

H
 

I 
I 

--
-

A
p

p
roved

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 I 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
I 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I i 
I I 

0 
0 

0 
0 

60,304 
60,3 04 

1,357 
1 ,3

57 
63,505 

63
,505 

1, 543 
1,543 

--
2,000 

2,000 
-

3,303 
3,303 

I 
1,262 

IO
I 

1,363 
I 

209
,890 I 

21
,886 

231,776 
! 

43,495 
(3

1,234) 
12,26

1 
18,49s I 

8,148 
26,643 

12,853 
862 

13,715 
3,748 

237 
3,985 

I 
0 

0 
5,000 

5,000 
14,103 

14,103 
317 

317 
-

-·-
53,463 

53,463 

494,638 
0 

494,638 

I 

P
a

g
e

 9 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

IE 
C

 
I 

D
 

E
 

1 
I 

H
igh

w
ay D

ep
t 131 

I 
I 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

I 
5/1

5/2023 12:03 
I 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

-
I 

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

I 
O

rg B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

I 
... 

I 
i 

I 
246 

68000 
C

ap
ital O

u~lay 
I 

247 
321-B

M
IL

K
 

E
ngineering S

ervices 
I 

I 
>

-
-

-
-•··· 

I 
I 

248 
321-S

T
B

G
P

 
E

ngineering S
ervices 

249 
332-B

M
IL

K
 

E
valuation and T

esting 
I 

i I 

250 
339 

!M
atching S

hare-
A

dd'l for S
T

B
G

P
 

I 
251 

339-B
R

ID
G

 
I M

atching S
hare 

3,515 

252 
339-S

T
B

G
P

 
'M

atching S
hare 

253 
339-S

T
A

ID
 

M
atching S

hare 
6,228 

4,273 

254 
399-S

T
B

G
P

 
, C

ontracted S
ervices -

S
T

B
G

P
 

0 
' i 

255 
404-B

M
IL

K
 

!A
sphalt -

H
ot M

ix 
I 

. -

256 
4

04-S
T

B
G

P
 

A
~phalt -

H
ot M

ix 
257 

409 
C

rushed S
tone 

3,000 

258 
705 

B
ridge C

onstruction 
4

86,100 

259 
706 

B
uilding C

onstruction 
260 

708 
C

om
m

unication E
quipm

ent 
2

,813 

261 
790 

O
ther E

quipm
ent (P

lotter) 
I 

262 
71 I 

F
urniture &

 F
ixtures 

I 
263 

714 
H

ighw
ay E

quipm
ent 

I 00,000 
264 

717 
M

aintenance E
quipm

ent 

265 
718 

M
otor V

ehicles 
50

,000 
(25

,500) 
266 

718-T
R

A
D

E
 

V
ehicle T

rade-ins 
0 

267 
726 

S
tate A

id P
rojects -

A
dd'! for S

T
B

G
P

 
268 

726-S
T

A
ID

 
S

tate A
id P

rojects 
180,300 

344,780 
269 

726-S
T

B
G

P
1 

S
tate A

id P
rojects 

0 
270 

I 
271 

T
otal C

ap
ital O

u
tlay 

I 
s29,143 I 

326,366 
-272 
-273 T

O
T

A
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

S
 

I 
3,931,980 

510,120 
I 

-274 
275 

276 

277 
B

u
d

g
e

 t ~
~
"
 u

1
1

illt:C
 

r
r
,u

V
 

I..J
. 

"
-V

L
.J

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 J

u
n

e
 5, 2

0
2

3
 

F 
G

 
H

 

I 
-

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
0 

I 
0 

0
1 

0 
0 

I 
0 

0 
0 

3
,515 

3,515 
0 

0 
-

10
,501 

10,501 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

I 
0 

3
,000 

I 
3,000 

486, I 00 
I 

486,100 
I 

2,813 
I M

o
ve fro

m
 6

2
-4

0
4

 
I 

2,813 

0
1

 
I 

/ 
0 

0 
-/

-
100

,00~ 
100

,000 0 
./ 

0 
24

,500 
18,544 

43
,044 

I 
0 

95
,044 

~\ 
95,044 

0 
\ 

0 
525

,080 
\ 

525,080 
0 

I 
\ 

0 

\ 
1,155,509 

113,588 
\

I, 269,097 

\ 
4,442,1 oo I 

110
,469 

4;:'52,569 

I 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 @

 4
9

6
0

0
-

I 
T

R
A

D
E

 

[1
5

M
a

y
_

0
5

J
u

n
e

2
3

] 

P
age 10 



A
 

B
 

1 2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

-
3 

N
u

m
b

er 
q 

I 
95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 
48000 

103 
48140-P

H
T

L
 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 
··-·· 

109 
110 

49000 
111 

49600-T
R

A
D

E
 

112 
49800 

113 
49800-A

R
PA

 

I i 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

H
igh

w
ay D

ep
t 131 

5/15/2023 12
:03 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 

I 

O
th

er G
o

v
ern

m
en

ts &
 C

itizen
s G

rou
p

s 
\ C

ontracted S
ervices 

0
1 

I 
I 

.
. 

I I I ! I 
T

o
ta

l O
th

er G
o

v
ern

m
en

ts &
 C

itizen
 

0 
O

i I 

O
th

er S
ou

rces 
P

roceeds from
 S

ale o
f C

ap A
ssets-T

R
A

D
E

 
I 

!T
ransfer In (from

 C
o G

en -
S

ports G
an: 

35,000 
! 

T
ransfer In (from

 F
und 127 -

A
R

P
A

 L
ongevity Pym

ts}. 
26,217 

114 
49700 

Insurance R
ecovery 

I 
0

\ 
20,000 I 

115 
I 

116 
I 

117 T
otal R

even
u

es 
118 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
J
u

n
e

 5
, 2

0
2

3
 T

o
ta

l O
th

er S
ou

rces 
35,000 

46,217 

4,o69,s9o I 
390,997 

I 
I 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
cd

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 

0 
-1 -

0 
I 

--
.. 

I I 
0 

0
1 

0 
I 

\E
xpensed@

 68000-718-T
R

A
D

E
 

I [15M
ay_05June23] 

I-
------

0 
69,000 

69,000 
35,000 

35,0qQ___ 
26,217 

26,217 
20,000 

20,000 
81,217 

69,000 
150,217 

4,460,587 
69,000 

4,529,587 

I 
I 

P
ag

e 4 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

A
 

B
 

C
 

1 
I 

H
igh

w
ay D

ep
t 131 

2 
A

cco
u

n
t 

5/15/2023 12:0J 
-

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

'l 
I 

I 
151 

i I 
-

152 

153 

154 

155 
62000 

H
igh

w
ay an

d
 B

rid
ge M

ain
ten

an
ce 

156 
321 

E
ngineering S

ervices 

157 
323 

E
xplosive and D

rilling S
ervices 

158 
351 

R
ent::11s 

159 
399 

O
th

er C
ontracted S

ervices 

160 
402 

A
sphalt 

161 
403 

A
sphalt -

C
old M

ix 

162 
404 

A
sphalt -

H
ot M

ix 
163 

408 
C

oncrete 
-

164 
409 

C
rushed S

tone 
-

-
165 

436
1 

O
ther R

oad M
aterials 

166 
43sJ 

P
ipe 

167 
443 

R
oad S

igns 

168 
444

1 
S

alt 

169 
445 

S
and 

170 
468 

C
hem

icals 

171 
499 

O
th

er S
upplies &

 M
aterials 

172 

173 
T

otal 1--!ighw
ay &

 B
rid

ge M
ain

ten
an

ce 
174 
175 
.
_

 -
-

176 

177 
178 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 J

u
n

e
 5, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 

' 

0 

5,500 
2,000 

.
.
 

45,000 
95,350 

700,000 
(26,000) 

I 
6,000 

7,000 

150,000 ! 
(34,000) 

5,000 ! 
I 

50,000 
30,000 

13,000 
1 

20,000 
I I ,793 

20,000 
5

,000 
25,000 

(6,793)1 
1,000 

(500)1 
-

1,500 
(soo) I 

10,000 
I 

1,052,000 
83,350 

I 

F 
G

 
H

 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 

-

0 
0 

0 
0 

7
,500 

7,500 
140,350 

140,350 
674

,000 
674,000 

13,000 
13,000 

11
6,000 

c1 s,s4
.:1

)r, 
97

,456 
5,000 

I "" 
5,000 

80,000 
I 

"" 
80,000 

13,000 
M

o
ve to

 6
8

-7
1

8
 

I 
13,000 

31,793 
I 

I 
3 J,793 

25,000 
I 

25,000 

18,207 
18,207 

500 
500 

1,000 
1,000 

10
,000 

10,000 

1,135,350 
(I 8,544) 

1,116,806 -

I 
I 

I 

P
a

g
e

 6 



A
 

B
 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

1 
I 

H
ig

h
w

ay D
ep

t 131 
I 

+--
2 

A
ccou

n
t 

5/1
5/2023 12:0

3 
-

3 
N

u
m

b
er 

'+
 

I 
200 

65000 
jO

th
er C

h
arges 

201 
307 

I C
om

m
un

ication 
--

-
-

202 
347 

P
est C

ontrol 

203 
399 

!O
ther C

ontracted S
ervices 

204 
410 

C
ustodial S

upplies 

205 
413 

D
rugs and M

edical S
upplies 

206 
415 

E
lectricity 

207 
424 

G
arage S

upplies 

208 
4

27 
Ice 

209 
451 

U
niform

s 

210 
506 

L
iability Insurance 

211 
508 

P
rem

ium
s on B

onds 
--

--
212 

510 
T

rustee's C
om

m
ission 

213 
511 

V
ehicle &

 E
quip Insurance 

2
14 

599 
I O

ther C
harges 

215 
216 

T
otal O

th
er C

h
arges 

217 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
a

y
 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 J

u
n

e
 5, 2023 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 I 

O
rg B

gt 
A

m
d

s 
I 

I 

I 
14,000 

(2,666
) 

1,000 
4,000 
1,000 

1,000 I 
1,700 

I 
11

,000 
6,000 

(500
) 

700 
20

,000 
6,500 

101
,4

56 
4,5

37 I 
700 

30,000 

4,000 
(2

,147
) 

I 
19s,ss6 I 

6,724 
I I 

F
 

G
 

H
 

I I 
-

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
\ 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

ed
 B

u
d

get 

11
,334 

11
,334 

1,000 
1,000 

4
,000 

4
,000 

2,000 
2,000 

1,700 
1,700 

11
,000 

I 
1

1,000 
-

5,500 
5,500 

700 i 
700 

26
,500 

26,500 
105

,993 
105,993 

700 
700 

30
,000 

15,425 
45

,425 
0 

0 
1,853 

1,853 

I 
202

,280 
1s,42s I 

217,705 

P
ag

e 8 



1 2 
-

3 " 
218 
219 

220 
221 

222 

223 
224 

225 
226 
227 
228 

229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 

A
 

B
 

A
cco

u
n

t 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

C
 

D
 

E
 

H
igh

w
ay D

ep
t 131 

5
/15/2

0
23 12:03 

2022-2023 
2022-2023 

-
-

-
-

N
u

m
b

er 
O

rg B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

66000 I E
m

ploree B
en

efits 
I 

188 
B

onus Pay
m

ents 
I 

-188-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
J B

onus P
aym

en
ts 

I 
201 

S
ocial S

ecurity 
60

,304 

201-A
R

P
A

 
I Social S

ecu
rity

-
A

R
P

A
 (L

ongevity P
ym

ts) 
1,357 

204 
S

tate R
etirem

ent-
Pen

sions 
63,505 

204-A
R

P
A

 
State R

etirem
ent-

Pensions 
A

R
PA

 (L
ongev

ity Pym
ts) 

1,5
43 

205 
E

m
ployee &

 D
ependent Insurance 

2,000 

206
1 

L
ife Insurance 

I 
3,303 

206-R
E

T
-L

IF
 

L
ife Insurance -

R
etirees 

1,262 

20
7-1 

M
edical In

surance 
2

09,890 

207-R
E

T
-M

E
D

 
M

edical Insurance -
R

etirees 
43

,495 

207
-S

R
H

T
H

 
I M

edical In
surance -

S
r H

ealth 
18

,495 

208 I D
ental Insurance 

12,853 

208-R
E

T
-D

E
N

 
\ D

ental Insurance -
R

etirees 
3,748 

209 
'D

isability Insurance 

210 
U

nem
ploym

ent C
om

pensation 
5,000 

212 
E

m
ployer M

edicare 
14

,103 

F 

I 
I 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
I 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

I I 

0 0 
60,304 

1, 357 

63
,505 

1,543 
2

,000 

3,303 
1,262 

I 
209

,s9
0

 I 
' 

43
,495 

18,495 
12

,853 
3

,748 

I 
0 

I 
5,000 

I 
14,103 

317 ' 
236 212-A

R
P

A
 

E
m

ployer M
edicare -

A
R

PA
 (L

ongevity Pym
ts) 

-(4,53
7)1 

-
317 

237 
513 

W
orkm

an's C
om

pensation Insurance 
ss,ooo I 

53,463 

238 
' I 

239 
!T

otal E
m

p
loyee B

en
;fits 

240 
I 

241 
I 

242 
i I 
I , 

243 
I ! 
I 

I 

244 
I I 

2
4

5
 

I I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

a
y
 15, 2

0
2

3
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
J
u

n
e

 5, 2
0

2
3

 

I 
495,958 

(1,320) 
494,638 

G
 

H
 

-
-
-
-

P
roposed 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
0 0 

60,304 
1 ,3

57 

63,505 
1,5

43 
---

2,000 

3
,303 

101 I 
1,363 

21,886 
2

31
,776 

(3
1,23

4) 
12,2

61 

8,\48 
26

,64
3 

862 
13,715 

237 
3

,985 0 

5,000 
14,103 

--
317 

I 
53,463 

I 

0 
494,638 

P
age 9 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty 
H

ig
h

w
a

y F
u

n
d

 131 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2
0

2
3

 

A
 

IBI 
C

 
D

 
E

 
I 

1 
H

igh
w

ay D
ep

t 131 
I 

I 
2 

A
ccou

n
t 

I 
5/15/2023 12:03 

I 
2022-2023 

2022-2023 I 
-

! 
I 

I 
3 

N
u

m
b

er 
O

rg B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

L
j 

! 
I 

I 
-

246 
68000 

C
ap

ital O
u

tlay 
I 

I 
247 

321-B
M

IL
K

 
E

ngineering S
ervices 

I 
I 

-
-

-
-

I 
I 

248 
321-S

T
B

G
P

 
E

ngineering S
ervices 

249 
332-B

M
IL

K
 

!E
valuation and T

esting 
I 

I 
250 

3391 
!M

atching S
hare-

A
dd'I for S

T
B

G
P

 
I I 

251 
339-B

R
ID

G
 

!M
atching S

hare 
3,515 

! 
252 

339-S
T

B
G

P
 

M
atching S

hare 

253 
339-S

T
A

ID
 

M
atching S

hare 
6,228 

4,273 
: 

254 
399-S

T
B

G
P

 
C

ontracted S
ervices -

S
T

B
G

P
 

0 
I 

255 
404-B

M
IL

K
 

!A
sphalt -

H
ot M

ix 
-

256 
404-S

T
B

G
P

 
i_~

sp_halt -__ H
ot M

ix 
257 

409 
C

rushed S
tone 

3,000 
>

-
-

-

258 
705 

B
ridge C

onstruction 
486,100 

259 
706 

B
uilding C

onstruction 

260 
708 

C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent 

2,813 

261 
790 

!O
ther E

quipm
ent (P

lotter) 
262 

711 
I Furniture &

 F
ixtures 

>
-
-

!H
ighw

ay E
quipm

ent 
I 

263 
714 

100,000 
264 

717 
I M

aintenance E
quipm

ent 
-

265 
718 

!M
otor V

ehicles 
50

,000 
(25

,500) 
266 

718-T
R

A
D

E
 

V
ehicle T

rade-ins 
0 

267 
726 

S
tate A

id P
rojects -

A
dd'I for S

T
B

G
P

 
268 

726-S
T

A
ID

 
S

tate A
id P

rojects 
180,300 

344,780 
269 

726-S
T

B
G

P
 

S
tale A

id P
rojects 

0 
270 

I 
I 

271 
T

otal C
ap

ital O
u

tlay 
I 

s29,143 I 
326,366 

I 

272 
I 

273 T
O

T
A

L
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
S

 
I 

3,931,980 
510,120 

274 
275 
276 
2

7
7

 
B

u
d

g
e

 t ---~· 
---

_
_

_
 m

d
V

 
I.J

,,,; V
L

.J
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
J
u

n
e

 5, 2
0

2
3

 

F
 

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
roved

 
P

rop
osed

 
P

rop
osed

 

A
m

d
ed

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
ed

 B
u

d
get 

I 
0 

I 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

3,515 
3,_~ 

0 
0 

10,5
01 

10,501 
-

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

3
,000 

I 
3,000 

486, I 00 
486,100 

I 

2,813 
M

o
v

e
 fro

m
 6

2
-4

0
4

 
I 

2,813 
0 

/ 
0 

0 
-/ 

0 

l~0,00Q
_ 

100,000 
0 

I/ 
0 

24
,500 

18,544 
43

,044 

i 
0 

95,044 
\ 

95
,044 

0 
\ 

0 

525,080 
\ 

525,080 

0 
I 

\ 
0 

\ 
1

,1
ss,so

9
 I 

113,588 
\1

,2
6

9
,0

9
7

 

\ 
4,442,100 

I 10,469 
4;f52,569 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 @

 4
9

6
0

0
-

I 
T

R
A

D
E

 

_ [1
5

M
a

y_
0

5
Ju

n
e

2
3

] 
-
-
-

I 
P

age 10 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expend itures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Original 

Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 

Effect on Fund Balance (2.261.624) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 

Previously 

Approved 

Amends 

4,884,990 

6,025,357 

(1,140.367) 

Amends 

Approved 

this Res 

691,688 

719,688 

(28.000) 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

47,418,279 

50,848,270 

(3,429,991) 

5,051,234 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5 th day of June 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





I 
----

·-1 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S
 

-
---

-
. 

-
-
-
-

-
G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1--H
 

·-----
·-

---
-

-

!ourJon C
ounty llo~

rd o
i (d

u
ca\ion 

F
u

n
d

 1J"t1 

E
nding June 30, 2023 

I 
·---, 

,\cco
u

n
t N

u
n

tlJcr 
5

/1
2

1
2

0
2

3
 

I 5
·2

2
 

2022-2023 

O
rig

in
:1! B

utlgc1 

2
0

!2
-2

0
2

} 
I 

A
p

p
ro

,·cd 
f' ropo.1ed 

, 
l'ropo~

cd 
! 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

· 
-
-

-
-

-
-
, 

-
-

-
-

-1-
-

. 
A

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
! A

m
-
;nd;;;j !Ju

d
g

e! 
A

m
en

t.Ir~
;~

;~ 
·;--A

~
cnd

edll-.:;-;igct .j ----
--

-
-

-~
--

. 
---·-

---
~-

-
~

-
_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
! 

G
e
n

e
ra

l P
u

rp
o

se
 School R

ev
en

u
e 

I 

-iOOOO 

4
0

1
0

0
 

-10200 

-
-

! 

l_ 
'L

orn
! T

:ixc~ _
_

_
_

_
 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

, 

__________ f _ ---_ -
--

-
---

-~----~-=-~~---•·--•·---__ ___ 
L __

___
_

_
_

_
_ _ 

l(
ou

n
n

·P
rrm

.ertv
Tam

 
_

_
_

_
_

 
' 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
I 

40i 10 
--[C

ur;~lll l'roµcrtyT
;1x 

-
-

-
I 

--
11

.022,179
' 

-
-

0 
l l,022,i·7·9 • 

·-
-
-

-
--0·1 

11
,02

2
,179 

1 

,10120· -
·---

lT
n:;~lcc's C

oll~c1i~11~-r•rior Y
c.ir 

---
-

-i 
IO

D
,000

: 
-··--o 

---·-
io

ci.cioo
. 

-0 i 
100.000 

I 

···--
--

-
!!~s!c~·s C

ol!cctions -
Ii°nnk

ru
p

tcy
 

_ 
-

j-
l~,000-

-----
·o·· 

---}5~000;--
-
-·-· 

·--
-

-
-

-
j.Q

.!251 __
_

 
_ 

4
0

1
3

0
 

!in1crcs1 and Pcnnltv 
-

-
-
+--

-
-

35
,000 

0 
35.000 \ 

i"r;y~;;;1is in !,i::i~~
f T

a_;c
, 

-
-

-
-
-
-

-1
--

·fr:,M
5

 _
_

_
_

 
0 

•· 
-

-
3"i4,645 i 

40
l:10

j -~
-
-

401
63

IT
A

T
E

 

I.C
ler~

 ':n
d

 _::·l~
c~

_C_':>_ll_-:cl.!llI:5 ~
r Y

ea
r 

I 
! 75

,0
0

0 
0 

175,Y
~

~
i 

·-· 
-

-
-

-
-

--
--! 

......,....---
-
'
 

1
-
-
-
-
--

!T
ot3J(:;.;;;t)··p

rop
cr~,:-T

ax~·s 
---

-
-

i -
-
-, J.67

1,S24
! 

0 
11-671.824 i 

' 
. 

--
-

-
-

---
-

i 
-

i 
-rcn1111n• ,:owl Opl01-;Ta:~e.t 

·-
: 

I 
,if)2

10
i 

_1.,,~
Jl O

p
tion S

a
les T

a
; 

-·--
--------T

 
·-

4,Soo,ooo·1-·· 
,;Q

2,5
' 

-
\,1;:.:m

rink T
zx 

-
-I 

35.000
1 

0
. 

0
, 

4.S
00

.00
0 

35.000 · 

0 i 
15,000 

0 t 
175,000 -

-
-
-
-

-
0 ' 

-
-----

~5~00
0 i 

0 
32

4.6,15 i 
--

--
·· _-_--_,_! _

_ 
_ 

_9 
_ 

_
_

l!,6~).g,!._i 

____ o-r 
ol 

---1
-

-·· -
4,800.000

1
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
1 

. -~-
---· -

--· 
. 

! 
-
-

-
,s.oooT

 
_ 

-10300 

r· ·-· 
T

ot:al C
o

u
n

ty
 L

ocal 0
1~tio

n
 T

ax
es 

-i
-

-
4,S3foool-

o; 
j 

-
-

. 
-
-
-

-
-·-

-
··-· 

I 
-

j"" 
·-
-

-' 
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

··--··-
-

-: -
-
-
-

-
_

J _
_

_
_

_
 -'-

40320 
40

35() 1 
S

ra
ru

w
n

· f.u
r.,i/ T

o
res 

\' 
! 

_
_

_ E_j;_m
kE

xciscT
ax 

__
_

_
_

 
_ ___ 

---
,-

-
30,000

!
-

---
0 

4,835.000 
0 

4.835.000 -
#

-•--·-

j 
o 

Jo,oooT
-· 

·---! -

----
__ L

_
 

30,000 ! 
---

-
-
. 

ol 
0 

.. "ii,--1 -
-
-

-
-

lnters1,1
1~ T

e!eco
m

m
u

n,ca
tio

n
s T

ax 
Qi___ 

0 

I 
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
-

-1 

___
_

 l_o
1al S

latu1
o

ry L
ocalT

axe,,; 
·i-
~
~
 __ 3_Q.OOO: _______ _ 

I 
! 6,536

,S2~ 
T

o
tal L

oc:il T
a

H
s 

0 
J0

,000 
·1 

-

IG
,5JG

,8
2

4
 

0 

JO.COO i 
-

-
--·1 ~ -

-
--,--

16,53(,,824 i 

0
-

0
. 

.. ·-i 
4

1000 
__ L

icen.sc~ an
J Pcr111J1

s
. 

----
·----

---
--
-
-

~1100 
1-

-----:--
-

J
__ 

_ ____ Lic
e

~
 

''. I I I 0
1 

M
arriag~

!:_:crn
;cs _

_ 
-
-
-
-

i 

' ·1
-
-

_1 
·-

-
-

! 
_____ ! 

; 

1,2
0

0
1 

0 i 
-, 

1,200 ' 
-
•
-
-
,-

-
-
-
-

u 
I 

I 
·1.200 l 

·-;-
-
-

___ -
-
-
-

·· 
·-· 

, 
l 

I 

i __ _ 
'T

o
ta

l L
icen

se!; 
r-----

-
i;:ooi 

0
1 

--
-

-·1
. 

1).0
0

 
o: 

___
_

 1.~
L

 
_

J 
T

ut:ll l.iccn
sc, an

d
 l'crrn

its 
1,200 

u 
1,2

0
0

 
0 

! _
_ _ 

---·-
-I 

--
1,20.Q

_ _
_

_ _ 
i 



-IJOOO 
i 

iC
l1a

ru
~s fo

r C
u

rre
n

t S
erv

ices 

Lou
don C

ou
ntv 8

0
,rd

 o
f (d

ucat ion 

Fu
n

d 1
•11 

Em
ling Ju

ne 30. 2.023 

--+
--
-
-

-
-

-
-! 

i _----
_-:_ 

_ _ .. _.. 
·--

-
-
-
-
-_ -_ r 

... 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

./3500 
I 

IE
duca

1Jo11 (;JiarJ:C
S 

' 
1.=

.c.c.:.,_ _
_

_
 

-•• 
·-

-
-
-
-
•

-
.. 

-
-
·
·
·
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
I 

435-12
1 

jC
onlracl for Jnstruct1on~l Sa

v
iccs w

i O
ther L

E
A

's 1 
0 

t 
O

 : _
_

 _ 
_

_
_

_
_

_
__ . 4

3
570_ .. _ 

_ 
_ 'R

ccc,1~ts from
 In

d
ivid

ual S
chools 

! 
0 

15,C
O

O
 

__
_ S

,550
· 

0 
15.000 j 

o 
s,s5o I 

'139')0
1 

O
ther C

haiges for S
ervices 

-
-
-
-
-
-

~! 
--· -

.. --
-

... 
-

-
-
-
-

... 
20,550' 

---
r 

20.sso r 
!----· 

T
?t~I E

d
u

c
a
tio

n
~

h~
~

~
 

0 

-
~

-
-

-
-
-
·
-
-

I 

-
-

--
-·---

-
I
_

-
-
-
-
-

---•· 
·-

~ 
i 

_
_

_
 _ 20,ssii I I 

------i .,__ _
_

_
 _ 

T
o

m
i C

h
arg

es for C
u

rre
n

t S
cn·ic~

s 
I 

---_: -~-=--i . 
0 

I 
20,550 

440
00 

-N
/0

0
 

.. --,---
--

O
th

e
r L

oc:1I ltcv
cn

u
c

s 
I ,-

R
eC

llf'J'//lf' ltcm
.1 

! 
I 

44
_1 _I o-

-
-
-
-
-
'1"'n"',."'cs:;..t:..;m.:..:c""n-'t.:..:J,c;c1c=-0.n:~ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

! 
75,000

i 
0 

•1~1!3
0

: 
Sa!cof.!".~1terial~

~
dS

u
pplies 

-
-

___ .. T
 

o· 
--

_oj __ 
_

_
_ 4_4

_),_b_· 
S

alco
fR

ecyc!ecl/l.'1_atc1
i;,ls 

__ 
_!_ 

0
: 

~
] 

,f.-H
46 

~
-R

at1:_Fm
:din

e 
_ _ 

_ ____ : 
O: 

0 
'i•l 160

-R
E

T
· D

E
N

 
R

etirees' l11s11rancc P
avm

cnL
, 

'. 
50.000

· 
0 

, 

_
, 

75
,0

0
~

 
0 0

: 
0

1 

-
-
-
-
-

4
4

1
6

0
=

1U::T
 L

IF
 

-
-

R
etiree;' lns11r,,~~,~!':,:;m

,nt~ 
.. -

j 
7,:;00 

0 ·-
-
-

50,000 i 
-ij't10 .. i 

,1-11
60-R

E
T

, \·!E
D

 
R

d
ir~

d
 fn

surn
ncc P

a
vm

cn
t3

 
I 

5. ! 00 · 
· 

0 
I 

-H
I 6 I-CC2T~f:<

 D
E

N
 

Cu_l::!:a.lttsurJn
ce !'a;;;1;cn,s 

I -· --
-

_ O__ 
0 j 

__ .. .l., I 00 ! 
o

i 
•14

17
0 

M
iscellaneou, R

e
fu

n
d

; 
I 

2.000
· 

0 : 
2

,0
0

ll ! 
4

4
170

, 
-
-
-
-
-

M
iscdlaJtcuus

R
c!u

;d-;---
i 

O
 

--or-
0

,---
---

-
441·1oiTN

R
M

T 
-~·lisc

c
llan

cuus R
~fu

n·d..~ TN
 .R

i;k
t\fof!a!;C

lllent 
, .. 

o" 
--·o

7 ____ --
.. 'oT--

;
-

----
·::~_-__ ---

-
I 

-
-
-

-
-
-

'. 
... _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 To~
'..11 l~ccu

rrin
gh

cm
s 

_____ _ 
_ 

j 
13

9
,4

0
0

' 
0 ; 

_ _l_>J~O~ j 

0 0
. 

0 0 

0 
_ 

15,0Q
9

 ·-
-
-
-


_5,55_0 _; _
_

 

_ :;_~.55_0 ; __
 

0 
}

~~550 
I 

~
---

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

-1 
' 

___
_

_
 ! ___ --

L
 

I 
"i5.000 o _

_
_ 

_:__ 

O
 

I 
o

: 
50,000 

l 

i.300 
5

.1
0

0
 I 

0
1 

--i,'L100 .. .l 
o L 
o

; 

.. I +--i-
i 39

.4
0

0
 .:..'-

-
-
-
-
'
-
-
-
-
;
 

~
 LC

B
O

E
: 

44500 
N

onrccu
rri,w

 /!em
s 

. ~a
l~
~
 ~

qtiipm
cnt 

S
a
k

 o
f l'_r_o

rcn
v 

I -
I 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-·-

· 
____, __ 

·-
-

5-3\eof
CTE

c-quipm
-::m

. 

~----------------
,1.-:530

1 
,1454

0
' 

4:!~ZO.l. 
1-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

L. 

l-I 
_

__
_

_
___ , 

C
on

111uut10
11s .rnd G

ifts 
___ j_

 
T

otal N
o

n
recu

rrin
g

 Item
s ___

_
_

_
_
_

_
 ! 

----------
---------------. 

-
I 

T
u

tu I O
th

e
r L

u
cu

 I R
evenues 

' 

0
, 

... o' 0 O, 
·----,-
139,-l00 

2 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

ol 
139,400

' 

4
,0

2
6

 --
--·-

0
. 

0 

,1.026 0 0 

4.026 
d,026

!. _____ _ 
I 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
[_ 

4
,0

2
6

 
143

,4
26 



.16000 

46500 

!S
ta

te o
f'T

c
nn

csscc 

r__ -----
--

-
-

_____ J
Srnte E.du

ca!lO
!l __ ):unds 

_
_ 

465 l I 

465 I 5 
4 6590

, 

-1 6
5

9
0

 G
C

 
--~

· 
-·--

465
9

0 LC
 

'16
5

9
0

 SL
C

 

__ -
~~~1si~_E~

~
ca

1_~
11 P

roP~li_.,m
 _
_

 _ 
. E

arly C
h

ildhood E
ducation __ 

0
1hcr Srn

te E
ducation Funds 

I i!ridi1.: C
am

p 
· i i,-;;;,~ng-Ca,;~;;-=r ra11sp~11a1ion 

-
-
r
s
;m

m
cr L~a.:;,in~ C3;np; 

Laurion C
o

unty D
oard o

i cdlic:,:ion 

F
und 141 

(nd
,ng June 30

, 2023 

I 
I 

_
_

_
_

_ 
i 

---
-

--
-

-
-
-

----,-1'---·----
_ 

-~ _i --
-
-
-

----
___ 

_
L

 __________ I _
_

____ _ 
22.2os.ooo: 

u
os,suo l 

23,710,soo _
_

_
_

_ 
o i 

2J.7io,soo
' 

I 
-

-
-
-
-

-
~

7.3S,754j_ ---
13.52

5 I _
_

_
_

 75}J_7_9 :_
_

_
_

 
_ 

___ Q_L 
75]:_,2?2: 

LC
IJO

E
: 

-
-
-
, -

-

5
8.467 

750 i 
:'i9

)
17 

0 l_ 
~

~
1

7
 

S
<

Jm
m

er
C

a
m

p
re,O

fluc. 

0
, 

0 
0 

0 I -
~

 
-·-=

 0 
l 

_
_

 0.1 _
_

_
_ 

0_
_ 

_ 
o 

__ ~
 104

.~06 : _
_

_
_

_
 104,i.Q

(!_ 
i 

O
j 

(}
' 

0 
576,194 I 

576,19-1 '
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~ 
o· 

o · 
-

-
o 

·· · 
· 

·-
o I 

o 
46590 SM

C
 

\STEJ\lv1 ,vlini -C
a111os 

f
-
-
-

-
-

-
'1659

1)~1\C
E

 
Tallier S

ta[~-E
d

u
rn

io
; F~

t;d
, 

o__ 
74.090 

74,ooo 
___ ___ 

o _ 
_ __ 

7-i.ooo 
I 

------1 
,16590 FR

C
 

\ Fnm
ily R

csonrcc C
c12~

::._ 
-16590 LE

A
P 

1L
E

A
l'S C

ram
 

0 
U

 
O

 
O

 
0 

r
n

,s2
6

; 
-

(57A
J 

11s.002 ;-
o 1 

1n
.0

0
2 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _

1
6

5
9

0
 S!'/".._~

l. 
'.SP;\l{C G

;;-\1 
--~---

--=1 -
-

---
0 

95,15S
 

95,1.SS
f 

O
 i--

95
.ISS~

-
-

-
-

-168
00 

46591 
4

6
5

9
2

' 

-1659'1 
466

10 -
-
-
-

46790
1 I 

,JG
S,lD

\ 
,1685

1 

T
u

tal S
tate o

f T
en

nessee 

!C
uordm

:Jtcd ScJ100! H
calt_h _

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
, ln

tcrn
;:t C

om
u.:c

tiv
!_!:y 

lF<l:rn1y R
{_,~ource Cc:_n_1c_-r _

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
1 Cin.:crL;<l-d~r J>rng

r:1111 
iOt:1cr V

o_cat:0112! 
---

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

,T
o

tal S
tate (d

u
c:.tiu

n
 F

und
s 

/J
t!u:J· Stcue R

evenues 
A

lcoholi(. B
c,·cr:1gc T

ax 
_ State K

~vcn
u_<:Jh

m
ing-T

. \!.,\. 

T
otal O

th
er S

(a(r R
even

u
es 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

160.0◊-o-·· --
-_o -

---
i6JJ. . .S!,~:!.,_! 

-
0

; 
160,0Cio i 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 ' 
:;0.2

11 
--o --

~0
.21

1 
-

-
_o_:__ 

:;0.2
11 

:-

c,7:coo 
--

o 
61:000 i 

o :--
67.o

oo ' 
-
-
-
-
~
~

□--
-

3,0Q_(l.oo
o

· 
:;,ooo_g:)o I-

_
_

_
 o·l 

3.000.006 

23
,:1__:li,9_~s: 

ol 
l,iSO_.OQC>~

_
 

ic68S
,4

0
9 () 

O
' 

2~,_1_2G,JG
1 r ·· ··· 

r;su.1-uo i 
-
-2-s.8

01.oc;1 

0 ' 

I. !50,UOO 
O

' 
0 

0 

1: 1so.ooo I 
_

_
 _! _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
i, I 50,000

1 
__

_
___ 0 I 

1,150,000
, 

0 
1, l :i0,000 

-
~

! 
24

,587,958
1 

~.688
,409 

29,276
.36_:!:_ _

_
 _ 

.£SQ_, iQ
O

 .. 
29,957,D?._?_: 

i ___ _ 
I 1-

. -
I ----

-

-
-
-

-
----

-
-
+

-
-

--1 
-

, 
Cl; 

0 , 
0 ; 

0 1 
-
-
· -

-
·
 

~
-
-
-
'
-
-

-
I 

:16980 
O

ther Stat~ G
rants 

·--------
-

,169S
1 

s~
fcS

choo
ls 

•16990 
O

th~r S
1a1c R

s:vcnuc 

. 
,-

-
-

-
, 

1-· -
-
-

---
·-

,-------
L

 
_ _()_! 

85,260 \
-
-
-

--
-

ll.5,2(,1) 
1 

0 ; 
_

_
 L

 
_______ 

oi 
o 

_ _ 
_ 

~ I 
o . 

T
ot~l 

I 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

i 
-~ j _ -

-
-

-
Q

; 
S5.2G

D
j 

S5.:?6_or
-

-
0 

! 
I 

' 

_
_

 Jl l 
85.260 I 

O
l 

---
T

 
S5,260r 

-,--1 r--



-li000 
i 

l~
:d

c
ra

l G
o,·crnm

cr,_1__ 

I 

Lourio
r, County !Joard o

f Ed
ucatio

n 

F
und l4

i 

End
in

g
 Jun

e 30
, 202.3 

·•·
-

-1n
oo 

ir-,.,--;:,-;:_,i n,ro-;;;izwll£ 
-

-T
--

4
71

Q
;_

-
~_

-_
_

 2
f'~

cia1 !:d
u

cn
:io

n
-

(i,~nts to
 Stales 

-
-
-

··_· _
:
 _

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

 0
1 

G
 

_
_

_
_____ _:_~)'.!.?i 

______ 
\S_:1!~

_a11J_D
~~g:_!':~c:<

:_§~~!~ S
tate _G

ra.:.1t 
, 

!9
7.J8

4
j 

_ J6., _ _(,52
) 

' 
---

-· 
__ o , _

_
_

_
_ o i 

0 1 
--T

 
19

0
,73

2 
i-

-
-

190
.73

2 , 
o I 

4
7147

:2 lst 
!S

ale and D
ru

e:.-f-rce S
ch

oo
b State G

ram
 

1 
7(,,(i~3

I 
(2,4

0
3

) 
---

-----· 
--

-
-

:!l0,632f 
0 

74.25
0 

0 ! 
7/4,250 i 

I 

-17600 

•17590
1 VR

 

-
-
-
-

.J. 

I 

,11640 

iO
:her F

ctk
rn

l T
hro

uP.h S1a1c \/R
 (;ra

n, 

-L
___ 

-------
!T

o
m

i F
ed

eral T
hr<1t~J!lt S

tate _
_

 _ 

:01,·ect F
ederal f?e

w
!1W

~ 

! R
O

T
C

 R
"irn

burscm
rnt 

I ~--·--
-
-

IT
ot.al D

irect F
ctlcrn

l R
c,'c.n

u
e 

T
o

ta
l F

ed
eral G

o
v

ern
m

ent 

1-
-
-
-

-
-

·---
____

_
 _[ ___ 

-
-

-
·18600 

!C
iri,c

n
, G

ro_ups 
I ,----
! 

4
3 I 31) 

i C
um

rih;,G
~

n; 
4 .. 86

10 
\ O

c,n
atio-n; 

48(i l fl-i\L
T

I ----
-

ID
o

natio
;;_ A

lrem
,1~ivc Schoo

l 
4&

6
10

-flrr' 
jD

on
ation

s • l:l;-idges in T
ran

sitio
n 

.486!0:C:·1\M
f;-

-
·-·-

io
on

~
tiom

 -
C

~;;;~
flrarn

io 
. 

4~6-t(,:~:.:i-m.: 
\o~-;;:;~tinns -

C
lu

,stm
«s 

· -
486

10-C
L

 
!D

c.n~tions
-

C
L

 
-
-
-
-

,1SG
!O

-F
A

!vt: 
,D

onations -
l'A

M
 

. -t86lt)-l'RC\' 
_ 

]
0

0
n~1ion$ -

FR
C

 

-186
10-LC

/\P
l 

!lloTiations -
LC

A
 

. -~~c, l~O:_L
c;~_F 

_ -
7

p
_~nations .:_ L

_0:F 
,~

~
)
0

-M
'U

S
[C

 
,D

onations
· \,!1jS

[C
 

\D
onations

• 'iorth )vli<ld
k

 S
chool 

j D
onati;

11s -r:i·n 
486

10-N
M

S
! 

. 486
10-R

TI\ 
-

-
-

--486.10-SH
O

Ef
' 

-48(;1 O-sur·1 
4

861
0

-W
S

F
 l ·1 __ 

-;-D
~n

a! ions -sff O
E

 

\D
on,!tions -

S
U

P
 

!D
on

ations -
\V

S
f 

·-1-
-

-
-
-

T
o,~,I C

i1izrns G
r~

u
p

s 

489'10 
_

..!.,_
 _

_
_

 __;1-'O'-tlte r 

48990
• 

4970c,i -
19800 

O
th

er 
--
-
-
-

---
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

_ 
. _ _!n~uran

cc R
cco

v.:13• 
T

rans
fer In 

i 
-

! 

21
0

,6
32 

-llM
,66

9
, 

(9,05
5

), 
J75,614 

-
-
-

71.000 __
_

_
_

 0 
71

,00
0 _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

7
1,000

i 
0 

7
1,000 . 

I 
sss.~~L. 

(9.ossi 
5

J6
,G

l-l 

o ; -
-

, 16,63
2 I 

0 0 0 ,---
0

1 I 
-, i---

--
-

I 
-l75

.G
l 4 

1 I 

71.000 

-i-
-

---i--
-

I 

7
1.000 

-
-

, 

546
,6

1_-l _
_

_
_ 

_ 

! -
! 

_o' _
_ 

l_(),_ODO 
.,.,..-_

..-
C

l L
 d

o
n

i!liO
n lro

m
 

-
-

---.,-,,<~·1
L

C
llC

E
: 

10.000 
0 -~

_
_

,./ 
. l0,00

0 
R

vl<
1:yO

cb 
-

7 
• l 

0 
___ !~J53 

0 
0 

_
_

_
_ l_2._5_5_3 

_
_

_
_

_
 

1,433 
__ 

13.986 
0 

I 
O

 
O

 ~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
<

 
--

-
··-

0 
0 

0 '. 
0 

--·
-
-
-
0

 

0 
0 

-. 
-· 

-
--

-
_o _

_ 
22.~9_9 __ 

D
 

:;,onn 

0 
o 

. . 
aj, 

I 
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

--
~
~
 

LC
 B

O
E

: 
I 

:t~
~

l_9 _1 . 
____ 

. 
__ 0 ! 

~
,690,_ F

R
( C-C!ld'.i;>.,s 

.•
v

v 
3,000 • 

_
_

_
 0 l.

~
--.. ).Q

Q
Q

 

o: 
6.600 

6,600 i 
2,529 I 

9
,129 

1/ 
-
-
-
-
-

0 
I 

0
, 

0 

or-
0 ! 

--0-1 
I 

c1-· -· 
-

-----
o I 

O
 i 

0 
0 

o 
o I 

o
' 

oi 
. ·-

-
-

... 
0 

o 
-oT

 -
o 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1 
-

--
-
-
-

.. 
o· 

I) 
0 

_ 0 j 
O

 '. 
0

1 
0 

I) 
0 ! 

Q
I 

-
---

-
-
-

----
0 i. 

0 
' 

o· 
o _

_
_

_
_

_
 o 

--
-

-------: _, _
_

_
 o\ 

2,000 
2.000 

--:_: -9_!_ 
____ 

2,QgO . 
fi! 

7.6, l :iO
 

26, !JD
 

3,000 , 

---
-
-0

1 i 

-----
-

i _
_ _ 

! i 
n

' 
-1 

62
,993 u 

1--
--

1------
o. 

-~
,3

8
3

 ! .. 
0 

o
, 

4 

62
,993 

6.%
2 

0 
0 

------
·-

. -
57

.3
83 

0 · 
---

0 ; 
-

. 
--

--
. 

0 

29,1
5

0 

69,955 0 

57
,383 0 i-·---

l 



-l 
C 

0 

0 

I 
I 

0 

:~r 
"' "' .. 
~ 

"' 0 



(~cn
.::r~

I 1'11q1us1:c Scho_l!I E
,p

c
ndi111rcs 

I 

70000 
j E

tlucation 

•· . ----
--

--
---

_
_

 _j_ ---
-
-

-

Loudor1 C
o

u
n

ty 8n:.1rC
 cf (d

ucatiof'I 

fund 11.1 

Ending Ju
n~ :iO

, 2023 

-
-
-
-

---
-
-
-
-
-
-

r· i 
-
-
-
-

i I 
-,-1 

_J__ 

I I 
-----1 ' 
-
,·-
__ i.._ 

71000 
_ _ _ _

_
 

·
-
-
-

j
ln1

tru
clion 

_
L

_ 
-
-

---·-·--
-

--,-----
-

71100 
1 R~':!ula

r /n
s1ruciio"'1:.:,t,;l'.:,1·.,;o~r:ecr;;o~11;__1 _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
116 

-
-
-
-
-

r~
~

l;c~; 
-

-
. 

-

_
J
 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

15,4
41

,928
; 

508
.8

40 o--1 
I 5,9

5
0

)68 
0 

_
,,_

. ILC
B

O
E

: 

;n:150. 76
&

 
Sum

m
er Learn,,9 C

;;m
p 

0 
116 B

C
 

iT
cnchcrs-O

ri<ig~C-~;;;-p-
-

---
ol-o' 

-
-

I 16 SL
C

 
h-c.i~li~rs -S

~t~
m

crl~~~~
i~

g
 C

am
ps 

1i6. S
\,1C

 ---~
J

rcacl~~-rs_~_ST
R

E
A

)•X
.,,1m

i c
~

11~11s
. 

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0 
-·-

·
·
-

-
-· --

-· -· --·-·• 
-· 
-
-

--

0 
.... ~

:
.. 

--
0 

_ 38_2.500 0 

-
0

; 
0 

0 i 
0 

3S2
,500 ~

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
1

 
==~--o: 

_ I_ 
117 

C
:1rccr L

adder Program
 

.J.5,D00 
128 

H
om

ebo
und T

c~ch,;-;; 
-

7.000
i 

163. 
-

E
d~

;1aJ/1:;;;~
t2;~

 
·
-
-

--
l,3!9

.26•T
-

•·-
-~-

----·---
---

-
. 

163 B
C

 
; E<i11ca1io

nal J\ssis,::!H
S -

n
ridgc C

arno 
_ _ _ 

0 
! 63 SL

C
 _ 

_ 
JE

duca1io1:al A
s~iS)('11.'..s_ -_ Sum

m
er I.earning c

~~1ps 
0 

0 i 
35.000 

0 ! 
7:0~9_. 

1 so,_901~ L 
0 0 '. 
0 

1,170,[
~

 
0 0 

0 0 O
I 

o
' 

61.087 ; 

}5.000 , 
-
-
-
-
-

7,0
0

0
 ' 

1,4
70.169

' 

0 
(il.087 [I 

163 S\'1C
 

'F.du_~a1io11al !l_s,isrnm
; -

S
H

,E
t\~1_!'1_~

i C
Jm

r,s_ 
__ 

_ _ 
__ 

~
-

I 
~ I 

--
-
•
-·-

-
-

•·-· 
52 

52.000 
------

-
-
-

_!_~
--

-
:C

cnificd S
ubstitu,c T

cachc!~ 
52,000

. 
0 0

' 
---•---

--
--

-
-

_
_

_
_

_
_

 J2S
 

N
o

n-C
c".i_ficd _S~1bstitu1~ L

cac~crs 
_ _ 

_ _
_ 

__1_5 ! ,000. 
i5 I 

I 
o 

'------'--
-
-
-

-
-
-
'
 

15
1.000 

-
-
-

-
___lQ

J_ __ --
:soc

i,_,!_S_c_'c_·l_ll_H-'-y _
_

__
_

_
 _ 

_ _ 
2

0
 I r~c 

S
o

cia
l S

ecu
ntL:._!3__r~dgc C

am
p 

201 
SLC

 
·s

~
j~

l-~rc'urity -
S

um
m

er L
carni.ng C

am
ps 

_ 
_

_ 
l~,0_5_4~,3_85 

40,90,l ' 
1.095.289 

0 
!.09

5.28') 
o------

ri'-
-

-
o

·-----
o 

o 
o 

o
,___ 

_ ___ o 1 
27.s02 

~
1.so2 

].I) I S,'vl.f _ __ 
S

ocia! Sccu
rit~_:_ST

R
F.i\i,-f M

in
i C1111ps 

0 '. 
0 

0 
0 

. 
-

2()4 
S

laic R
etirem

ent 
----------

0 
U

,82.6~
7 0 0 

(1
19

,J
JO

)! 
_

_
 l,5

6
3

,3
3

7
 _ 

2-J 
(I 

1,563,3
~

7-,_ 
1.lH

 8
C

 
_ St2~_c R

c_Lirc:rnl.!nt -
R

ridr;e C
m

np 
_

_
_

__ 21)4_ SLs:__ _
_

_
_

_ ,Sta~c R
etirem

ent -
Sm

:unc.r_!-carnir'.g C
.!lllP

'!_ 
20,1 SM

C
 

_____ Staic
~

c1i_r9~1en1 -
S

T
R

l:A
lv1 \.1ini C:'_11:P' 

205-R
E

T
 \'IS 

-
· 

-
-

-
.. 

206 
206

-R
E

T
.U

F
 

207 
-
-
-

-
.. 

207
-R

E
T

 M
E

D
 

208 
20

,-R
E

T
' flF.N

 

l:m
p

loy~e a_n~l D
epen

den
t ln

s_urancc 

Life lnsurn
n..:c 

·---
-
-

-
L

ile ln
sur:m

:e 
-·-----

·-
-
-
-
·--

-
\·lcd

ical lnsur~ncc 
M

cd
icai Insurance 

D
en

tal lnsurancc 
D

enin
l ln,11rnnc<e 

o, 
-
-
-
-
-
,--

-
-

__..::2 .803
, 

57
,632

;-· 

I 
J,i,2_Q0 

T
.
 

-
i-

___ 2.7
10,000

._ 
52

,$28 

132.143 
-
-
-

-
-

0 
···------

0
: 

0 
0 0 

2,803 

3
7.)32 ; 

0
, 

0 

0 

0 0 0 (I 

57JJ3f-
-· --· 

-
() 

i 

37,332 
' 

0 
2.3

03 

57.63
2 

14
.7

0
0

 
H

:100
, 

a 
-

· 
-
·
-
-

-
·-----

·
-
-

--·-
5

1.000 
2

,7
6

).0
00 

0 
_ 

52.828 ' _
_

_
 _ 

15.000 
2.T,(lJ)!36 

. 
◊-
-
-

-
~

-----;~ 8?8 
... -----

-
..:..., 

_
( 

0 
132,~4

3 _ 
(15

,000) ____
_

_
___ 

11
7,1•13 

0 
36.800 ; 

0 
:i6.800 

LC
B

O
E: 

i•:J,,..ing
 ro :-1echGll 

ln
su

n:,r-r-e 

-· 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
2 i O

 
'U

ncm
p!o)m

:nl C
m

np~n
sm

,on 
J_\
i-

· 
'E

rno
lo)~

r~\.l~
dicare 

-
-
-

-
i 

. _ 3_6
}_00

_ 
,-

--
25.002.:__ _

_
_

 -
-

0 
-
-
-

?5_.000 i 
0 , 

--
25,000

_--_ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
1

 

212
:s

c
 

1E
~;f,1

o
y

c
;M

~
;;;;r;

-::-rjri~
ie

c
.0

~
-----

-
--

-
-: -

--
-

~46
,590 

9.566 
15G

,~56 \ 

211 SI.C
 

\E
m

plovcr M
edicare -S

um
m

er L
carnm

g, C
;,m

ps _ 
_,_ _

_
 

2
12 S

l\-!C
 

E
m

ployer M
cdic3tC

 -ST
R

E
i\l'vl M

m
i C

am
r,, 

U
 

-
-

. 
U

 -· _ 
-
-

_ 
0 

; 
o, 

0 

a 
0 

6 

0 0 

o : 
25~.IS

G
 

0 
_

_
_

 6.§9} '. 
o

. 

0
1 

~·--~~~-: 
u 

,----



355 1 
j Travel 

39
9 ! 

01hc
r C

ontr"cted S
er;1cc; 

4
2

9
 _

_
_

_
_

_
 I lnslrucliu11al S

upp lie, 

Loudo
n County [loa

rd o
f Education 

fu
n

d
 1-11 

[ nd
ing June 30, 2023 

6.000
. 

0 
6

.0
0

0
 

1-12,000
: 

0 ' 
-

i,1~
, 

120,000
' 

-
-·-

· 0 ' 
--

i20.o
o

o
·-· 

0' 
O

 
O

 i 
,,29 !JC

 
,Im

1ruc1ional Supplies -Bridg~ C
.un.__ _

_
_ 

_ 

-:_29 _SL(.:::_:_ j 1m
u

1~~[)11:tl S
urplie~--:-s.;-;;-;n~cr L

ta~,2~ng C
al]lPL

 
:-

-
-

4
2

9
 _SM

C
 

! l~~~i-_1.1~io1!~! S_t_>J,plit!_s_ -S
T

R
E

A
M

 t-..foi C
am

ps 

Q;___ __
_ _ 0 

. . 
-

I) 

,,29 E
E

S 
I fnstrnctionnl S

upplic~ • Ea!O
n E

lcm
c;ililf)' S

ch
ou

! 

O, 
o _

_
_

_
_

_
 Ct 

,1s;i<J1'. -
6,000 

54
.1

97 
,9.78(r 

--
-

9.242
: 

-
29.028 

Q__~
_ 

_ --
6

.0
0

0
 ' 

i 

0 
14

2
,00

0 
() 

: 
120,00

0
 i 

_] 

o · 
---o

i 
3

,2
8

0
 -

--
--

_
3

.2
8

0
-i 

0 
0 

__ Q
 __ __ ___ 

_54
,J ~l :_ 

:-.i=-_ -
-

-
----

·-
422:fL~I~--

_
J!n

st~~
i1ional_S

upplics • Fo~
_l.011doun.\-lid_cl_l_c_S_c_h_o _

_
_

_
_ 

~_ 

429 G
B

S 
j Instru

ctional S
upplies -

<,,ccnback S
choo

l 
, 

-
-

}
3

,1
9

6
l__ 

0
' 

33
,196 

0 
_

_
_

_ 29.02&
 : 

0 
3

3,196
; 

! 
429 · l lPS 

-
-j r~-;-t,:;1c~on

al St;pplic; ~ 11 ighla;1d Pa;k E
lcrncn.1a-~

-' -
-

-
-
-
-
-

-,-, 2-'J. I.E
S 

--=
~~ffilC)lm;aiS11pplics _--L-oudon _E_lcrnc~t~!)' S

chool_ 

429 L!-!S 
llnstrncti,)Jlal Supp

lies -
L

oudon 1-lig.h School 
,16.lH

0
, 

__::129_~~~
~ _ 

j1n,!rnc1
i~nai--.s;;ppli;,-_ N

o
n

h
\-li_~dlc School_:-

_ 
42.25

6: 
12

,375 

4
2

9
 P

l:S
 

ilns1ruc1i1>nal S
upplies -

P
hibdclph1a E

lcm
cntnry S: 

26.782
, 

7,00
0 

4
2

9
. SES 

. -
linsr~1c1i;;;;-,s

l1e
~

s
. Slcckcc E

lcm
cn12r:,' S

chool 
I i9

7
5 l-

-
l.860 

.-149 
1T

e~1bonks 
. 

225
,000

: 
70

0,000 
471 

:so-rtw
arc 

-
-

. 
70

,0
0

0
'. 

0-;· 
___

_
_

_
 5,A

 
!ft1-S<.:rvicc S

taff_D
.:,~

lo('_n_~.<:_t__ 
__! __

_ -=-
2,000

, _
_

___
_

__ ~ ]-

2s.s::12: 
(3

.000) 
n

,!m
 

o 
i2

.s3
2

 I 
i -

35
,623

! 
. 

-
(J.000)' 

n
,r;i":;'"" -

0 
,2

.623 ' 
! 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
4

~,□
4q 

-
-

0 
.\6.040

' 
i 

I 

54,63
1 

·
-

_ 
0 

54
,(,31

_ 
! -

-
_ _3_3_._712 __

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _Q___ 
-

33,7R
2 

_
_

_
_

 ! __ _ 
i5,~

h 
o

: 
___ 

!~,_835 

925,00
0 

0 
925,0

00 
70.000 

0_
_ ___ 

_:'~J
OO _

_
_

_ 
_ 

Q
_(__ 

1,000
. 

0 

__ 2.000 .. _ 
! 

599 F
Lo-,1 

1{)1hcr C
h

;,;i:;cs 
-
-
-
-
~

-
-

-
-

0 
S

,000 
599 GnS 

'.O
ther C

harges -
-

--
I 

o; 
5,00D

 
· 

790 
:O

U
1cr l~q~

iom
cnt 

-
-
\
-
-

200,000
' 

0 · 
790

. IY
S-

1O
1h~! E_q

;;-T
~

~
;t • £:~:0~1 F£

~~
;,1!•').:..._~!!_(!(,)_I ____ 

1 
20.30_5_, 

5,000 
0 , 

5.000 
5,0

00 ' 
0 i--

-
5.00

0 
-

-
-
-

--
--

. 

2
0

0
.0

0
0

 . 
-

o I _ _ 
299. . .90

0 __ 
Q

 
I 

13
,30

) 
--

_
(7,000): _

_
_ 

. 
13,3

05 _
_ 

790 FL:-.-1 
jO

ihcr E
quipm

cm
 -

Fort L
ol1doun M

iddle S
chool 

: 
!i.578

' 
7'JO

 G
I3S 

i01l1~riquip111c11t-
G

,ccnback Schoo
l · 

· 
' -

-
-

153
2

9: 
10.900 i 

-· 
---26,829 

·--
-
-
-

-
_-_-7_9_D :H?~-=~ ·--! O_th__c~ l-~-~~pm

c,rt -
H

ighland _!'_ark E
lcn~cn~

:)--;-SclH: 
11.993 !. _ __ 

5.:500 _ 
17::193 

_2 
17,5

73 . 
0 

2
6,829 

-
-
·
-

-
-

0 
17

.~93 

0
. 

17.578 

790 _ LE
S 

_ 
!O_iher ~q

uipm
e11t_:J::<:!.1!.'!..on E

lcm
cnt~ry S

chon! 
l J.9'29

. 
6. 9 l 6 

21,845 
0

; 
21,~-L

S 

_
_

_
_

_
 . ?_90:L

H
S ______ jO

tilcr ~C\:'..!f~'E_c_i:tt_:___l:_£:1.don I ligh Sc!m
-01 

_
_

_
_

 , 
20))_('2

:_ 
7,'l02 

_
_

_
 2}__.26-i __ 

0 
-·-···

. 
28.26-1 

7
9

0
 N

M
S

 
!O

ther Equipm
cn! · N

o
n

h
 /v!id

d
k

 Schoo
l 

' 
39.5

2
2

! 
(10.000

! 
2'l.5

'22 
0 i 

29.522 _
_

_
_

_
 _ 

-
-

-· _
_

_
_

_
 79_~:P-ES 

.J
~lib~

~tq~~'::1c111
~

}
h

lfa-&
lp

h
ia ~

le,~C
l_!_tarySchool_

_
_

_
 

_(6.5i3_::-----(2~()(io)_
_

_
 

l~l_.~
I~ 

-
--· 

o_' _____ _::_ -
14.5

13 ___
_

_
_

_
 _ 

7')0 SE
S 

!O
tn

cr E
quipm

ent -
S

t,ck
ce E

km
cntnn· School 

2
.8

09 
3,5:33 

6
)

-12 

-
I 

0 
I 

6,34_1 

!·rota I ltc
g

u
~

 In
srru

ction
 P

1-u
g

ram
 

2-l,2JS
,952

, 
1,397,528 

25.636,480 
518

,394 ' 
26

, 15-1,87
-1 

7 



' 
_

_
_

_
_ ! 

7 ! JO
() 

; ,<;!Jf'.c
ia

/ Er!Ji,!:!_!io1_1,_~
1yg_~1=·c,=·11=1 _

_
 

I 16 
iT

ea_c_h·_cr_s _
_

 _ 
IIG

.V
R

 
_

_
_

_
_

 1 _T
tachcis 

_
_

 
11_:;'. 

i C
nrecr L

;,ddc
r Prog!;i~n 

128 
I lfom

dm
und T

cacb
_c_rs _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

! GJ 
\ E

ciuca1ion3
I /\ssistai:1s 

1 
··-

-
· 163; V

R
 -

-~---
!E

cu;~·,-io.-;;-11\ssistants -

i Lou
don Cou

nt)· So
ard

 of Eciucat1on 

fu
nd 141 

Endine June :0
. 2023 

_
_

 _
j _

_
_

_ 
_ 

---i-· -
L

 .. 
! 

----------
. -

--
----

--
-

.I 
! :1

60,489
! 

-
-

93.942
;' 

36
,110 

l,~
96,699 i 

O
 

l,'19
6

,699
; 

I 
o 

93.9
4

2 I 
o 

93
,94

2 . 
. 

4,oool -
-

--·o -
-

---,1,000 r 
. --

ci : -
. -

.;,060 1 
. 2J,oooi 

(18,ooo)-
s.ooo·i----

o · 
s.ooo ·i --· 

388.3481 
49.:300 : 

43
7,64

8 ,-
o 

'137
.64c; I 

, 
. sioi9r-

0 
I 

5
·/0

2
9

 : 
--· 

.. 
0 : -

-
-

57.(129 
! 

I 
290.626

! 
3

!,S
20 j 

-
-

322.446 
0

: 
3

22
,-146 

i 
l 7

1. 
. 

\Speech l'atl1ologis1 
_ 

189
• 

!O
ilier Sal3ri~s &

 W
ages 

-
-
-
-
-
-

---,10,oooi 
o I 

,10,000 · 
o 

---·-
--· 

,10.000 I 
I 

-
-
-
-
-

-•-··•---_....._~-
-···-

1
-------

-
-

----· 
195 

iC
u

ti0~,c\Sul:>stitu1c T_c_a_c_b_c-_,s _
_

_
_

_
 _ 

! ~8: __ ···-
___ :N

~'!!·C_~!:~ff~~u S
u

bs
1i1u1e T

e
«

c
h

m
 

20 I 
i S

ocial~_t:curity 
2.0

1 V
R

 
;~

c
ia

l S
ecuri,~y _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ _ 
204 

I Stale l{c1iren1c111 

--·· -
-

·· 
s·.700: 

3
.o-oo i 

8.100 
o · .. _ 

-i.100 ·-
--1· · 

3 I ,600
i 

3
,000 ' 

3,1.GOO 
O

 
J4

.C.OO 
· 

i 
--139.1.i:i"i_

_
_

 
5.23

0 I 
J,14);li

. 
0 

144~44 
[---

-
9,360

1 
-
-
-

-
0 : 

... -
-

i°3G(I . 
0 

9
.360 

r 
-
-

--
-

-
-

(7,000)!·-· 
206

)2
4

··:. 
0 

~06,32:i 
. ---

-
1 

·-
·-
1

 

2
13.32A

. 
204 V

R
 

j S
in le R

e
,ircm

e
nt 

15.9-'18
' 

-. . 6 l 
--

1 s§
1 s : 

o 
-

1 \9
:i·s 

· 
-
-
-
-
-

860
i 

-
·o

\-
SG

0
° 

0
\ 

·-
SGO 

2
0

5-R
E

T
 V

lS
 

·1 
-

--
.-_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

! E
m

ployee ;,m<l D
i.:_

r
~

 in
:;n

~
1

c
~ 

·--
r-

-
-

. 
·---

-
-
· -

8,tl I 8
' 

0 1 
8

,418 
1 

0 
8

,-l I 8 . 
1.51 I; 

·-
. 

-
0 i _

_
_

 l.51 l 
. 

0 
----1,Sll ___

_
_

_
 .. , .. 

-
~

-
-
-

-
79-. x:------. ---o r 

79.~ 
-

-
-
-
-

O
 :· 

--.. 
_

_
_ 79_S _

_
_

_
_ 

~
_

 

357
,29i°·-

24,000 i 
381

,29
1 

-
-
-

(]
: 

---
3

8
!)9

1 
.. 3

,750 
-o_i' .. -

:i,1so __ .. ·· -
· o ;-

J.,so 
·: .. -

-
-
-
-
-

-
~o-s: ·-

;~J{~
 _1.~~$~1,,n~c 

_
_

_
_

 20~
-R

E
T

 U
F

 
i L

ife lnsu1
Jn~

c 

2
0

6 · V
R

. 
; Li fc lnsllran

;;:: -
V

R
 G

rant 
-

-2Ci7-
-

11'-·k
dic.a! lnsm

nncc 

207-R
J:T

 :v!E
D

 
!.\•kclic:il Insurance 

10-i~vu 
lM

cd
ical Insur;;-;;c~

--
V

R
 G

,3
11! 

-
-
-

29
.856

. 
-t) i-

29.856 
·-or-----

-29~ss·6
1 

-
-
-

1 -

l 7,000 
-0 :--. . 

17,0
0

0
. 

·-
. --

() i --
--

17,000 

4 _3r10 
o , 

------· 
· .;,300·--

· -
-·o I 

-
-

4,Joo 
i,5

0(): 
0 

I 
],5

00 
-

-
·

Q
 ! -

1,500 __
_

_ _ 
:;2

_
~

----1,2.;oT
-

-
33,76

5 ; 
-o·i 

-
-

-
-

-
· 

_
_

_
 }

,J_2<;_, _
_____

___ g I 
, _ _2,1"._2_,__ 

o ! 

-
·-

-
-

208
' 

i D
en

tal lnsu-rancc 
--·--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

--
_______ ~

08-R
E

T
D

E
N

 
-]D_cnt~I lns11ra1~c 

208 V
R

 
:D

en
tal lm

u
ran

ce -
V

R
 G

ra
nc 

212 
k

m
ployer 1'·1cd

ica;~ 
212 

V
R

 
!E

m
p

l~yc~ i'vk
d

i~;,e
 

-
-
-

-
-
-
4-29 

_ _T1i~u-:.-c,ional Supplies _____ 
--

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
4

1.7
52 

7.000 
4l,,752 . 

0 
· 

.. '.'0
,0

0
0

 
"looo 

48,000 ' 
·-

-
--·-

.o~
 

33
. 765 

2,19~
 

4
8,752 

t.8.000 
[27,5

0
0 

0 · 
499

· 
;O

ther S
upplies &

 M
aterials 

7:?:°s;· -
-

f.§r~·~iX
E

ducation F.qll_tpm
c;H

 _
_

_
_

_
 _ 

i 03.500
· 

24
,DOO 

··--
-
-
---

-
_

_
_

_
_

_ I ~2,500 .! __ 

lT
o

t,il S
pecial In

stru
ctio

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
I 

. ---. . 
. ·---

-
3,417,750 

167,790
: 

J,sss,s.rn 
0 

3,585,5
~0 

' 

8 



Loudon C
ounty Beard of £d1J..:at,o

n
 

F
u

n
d

 1
.11 

E
nding June 30, 2023 

71300 
I 

-
-

·
-
-
-

-
--1 iG'. _

_
 

V
acai'io

n
al _c;;d

u
cotis.~1; Pn.!_!!T(lnl 

,T_cac[im
 

_ 
_

_
 

--·•-------
-
-
-
-

803
,9

0
9

 
16

,0
iS

 
8

l9
.9

S7 
0 

8
19,987 

-
·
 

0: 
2

10,340
. 

---
210,3

,10
•· 

--
-

Di 
. -

·-
·-2

10,3:i°o-· 
l 16

·1SM
 

'T
c:ichcrs · 1S1'·1 G

ra111 
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

! l 7
' 

C
Jreer L:.<lck

r P1l>gram
 

--,-1-
-
-
-

.,-, .-000
. 

0 
3,000 :-

-
-
-

0 
3,000 I 

i63:·. 
--

"id
~

c-;tional~\ssislants 
-

I 
--22,IOO

j 
2:195 

·
-

24,595 j 
O

 
24

~,5-9-5-0! _
_

_ 
_ 

189.IS~•; 
;()1hcr

S
ala

rics
&

\
1/;g

cs
:1

s~
G

rnn1 
I 

_
_

_
_ ol 

1_'000 
. 

1.0oo·' 
-

-
0 I 

·-
-

l,OOOi 
19

5 
,c~

·n
ific<l i,u

b;titutd
m

he1s 
j 

5,700
i 

(<l,3
50);-·--· 

1,350 . 
_o_i__ 

. ~
i

·----
--. 

-19
8

. 
·;

:,i~
;-C

cnificd_S_t;bsti1u1cT
~-;;;;h

cr,-
I. 

11,000
! 

--(6.650); 
~

.350 
·-

o
i. 

4,350
; 

__
_

_
_

_
_

 
2_0_1 _

_
_

 
-
··s·ocinl S

cc111i1,; 
-

-------T
-

·-
s2_,1:,4

i 
1.152

: 
-

53.58
6 · 

O
 ·· 

-
--

-
-
-
-
-

53,586T
. 

~0-1·:· 
iso

cialS
,;curily-lS

:V
IG

f!!ll _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
·1 

·---==-cil 
i3~

()2 
13,102 

--
_

_
_

_
 

(l 
13.102_! 

20
-1 

'S
tate R

e
tirem

en
t 

. 
. 

. . 
84,595

i 
(8.000)! 

. 
. 

76,595 
() 1 

76,595 
1 

2U
·1. ISM

 
'Statt: R

~
tircm

cnt -
iS:-.~ G

rn!ll 
-

-
-

-
-
-

-
-

· 
· ·-

-
· 0 i-

-19,020 T
-·----·-

19.02
0 , 

0 '. 
19,020 ·-

20
5-f~

l_
 Y

 IS 
E

n:;Ji;;;;;,~
u

n
d

D
cp

c!llkllt l11~t~i::1,ncc .. 
-

-----
--

· 173] 
0 i 

__ 173 :I_ 
--· u· 

-
1:13_,, 

2U
6 

l-1E
_!nsurnncc 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

2,7
1,1

1 
_

_
 Q____ 

~.7
1~--

0 
2,_714

, 

I 
•
·-

• 
I I 

-·-·-,== 
206

-R
E

T
 L

iF
 

L
ife lnsu

r311Cc 
4

00 
0 

400 ! 
0 

,100 · 
1-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
--

-
--
-

-
-

-
207 

M
rd

id
 ln

~
ra

nce 
_ 

_ ____ 
.. ! _ _ 

146.3
60 

20.000 I 
_!66,360 ! __

_ 
0 

IG
l'-360 

7.07
• !S

lv[ 
M

edic;,l lnsurancc -
ISM

 G
rant 

I 
O

 
3,255 

' 
3,255 

0 
:i,25

5 
· -

20S
' 

D
"ntal !nsu

rnn
c,;-

-
-

-
-
-
-
·
 

-
-
--T

-
5.-rno: 

0 7 
5.40

0 · 
·-ll 

5.40
0

: 
208-RI':tDB

,--
D

ental ln;;ur3;1~;;--
i 

·---
-

sio
 ______

_____ 01 ·----
8

10 
0 

-
-
··8-10 i 

· ·· 
-· 

-
-
-
-
-
-

·1 
1

, ,
,-, 

··-·--..,,o · 
· -

1? , ... , 
·--

o 
17 .:;--;;-;-·-

_
_

_
_

 2
12 __ 

Em
pJoyc

r t\,<cd~
::r~_' _

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
·-----

·
 . 

..-O
J 

-
-'-_:._ -' 

-
--· .., ... _,_, 

, 
-
-

. -
2

·-1
'i:cooE: 

~
.O

i'i5 ,_ 
_ 

J.O
G

5 _I 
2___ 

__.-::::__,;,.Q
§

5J
m

 
D

an;,tl3rY
.. 

1 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 2_l2'1S

M
 

F.m
ploye /..·lcdic

a,c -iSlvl G
rant 

· · 
/..fain1cna11cc and R

q
n

ir S
crv

ic:s-E
q

uip111e;t-
-

l 
. 2.300

, 
0 

3JG
! 

355 
-
-

----"f~3~-,~1 
-

-
. 

. -·-7·-
-
-
-
-s:ooo· 

;G
,l~o

iinc 
·---

·----=
-] _ 

'.'.00 
425 

·129 
ln

stru
ction~

l Su1~~-i:0s_ 
lnstru

C
llonai S

11pp!ics -
ISM

 _G
r~~

'. 

i 
7

l .. }8
(i 

•!29 IS
M

 
-T

-
--

-
o 

499
,S

l'A
H

.C
 

O
ther S

upplies &
 i\·fate

rials 
, 

599
,!SM

 
O

lhcr C
h

ui;cs · ISiv·I G
rnnt 

j 
o: 
0

. 

0 
2.300 

_23_.7.Q_O_
_ 

_ _3
1.700

, 
.. _

Q.QQi__ 
0 , 

7.~ !3
. ___ 

_ 
S

l,8
99 

20.000 
20

,000 
0 

0 
JJS.272 

438.272 
--

-~ 
·\ 10::2tionai E

du~~lio
n Prucram

 -
ISi\•! G

rant 
... ~·1--·-•-· 

-
730 ISM

 
0 __ 

2,026,6
14 --

-
2,026.6

14 
79

0
. 

_
_

 O
ther ,;qu

ip_,_n_c_nt _
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

_ 
_

_
_

 ,_
 _

_
_ 

6_4_.o
~o

. 
(22,750) 

4
1.2

so 

__
_

_
 79-o:sr11?-C 

O
)hcr E_4~i~p1_n_c_11_1 _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
j _

_
_

_
_ 

O! 
.. 

:}5,1?8 ___
_

_
_

_
_

 9~.158 

Z
.859,0S

-1 
~.15S.82S 

o_ .... _ _,.,...,...--__
_ 

2,300 

3,099 
3•1.799 

0 
! 

-
-0 <

-
-
-
-
-
,
-
-
-
-
1

 

0 
8 (,89C) 

I 

----•-· --
0_

. -
. -

_26:"000
. 

0 
0 ! 

l _
_

_
 _ 

O
 

43S
.272_, _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 1 
0 

2,026.614 
0 0 

41,250 
-

-
95.158 

-1,161.927 
_ T

o
tal V

ocational E
ducatio

n Prog~~m
 

' _ 
1,299

,7-1-1 
--

-
-
-

-3-099 i 
-
-

-
-
·
-
-

·-
-

-

T
o

la
 I In

stru
ctio

n
 

28,9
5

6.446 
-1.424,,102 

JJ~J~~_O
,/M

S 
521.-493

: 
33,')02,341 

9 



72000 

72
110 

10s! 
2

6
1! 

204
• 

20
6 

207 
20S 
?.I 2 

J_j5: 
524 

: S
u

p
p

or:_~§erviccs 

A
rten

dn
n

ce 

Lo
u

don Cou
nty H

oa
rd o

f r:d
ur.a

tio
n

 

Fund l;H
 

E
nding June 3D

, 20~3 

-
. 

-
-
-

--
-
-
-

~1:i:"rviso
r I D

ir~C!._Or 
___ __ 

_ 
__ 

-· 
_ _ 

---~l_,5_:!~,--
.... 

3.S
~O

__ 
55,68

2 : 
. _ 9_ 

55 .682 

3;155 
:Soc:i:il S

ccm
ity 

_
_

_
_

_ 
' 

3,2
15

: 
240 

:;_,,55 ! 
0 

.. S
tat':_~<½

:Cl!lrn.1
_

_
_

_ 
-

. 
: 

:,,4
8

0
 

258 
, 

-·· :
_

3,7J8 
I 

~=
 .. 0 

3,7~
8 

L ifc lnsurancc 
I 

I 60 
0 · 

l 60 I 
O

 
I 60 

;~:;;,d
k

al ln
sur~ncc 

-
-
-

--
-

· .. -
· 

! 
0~ · 

0 · -· 
· -

-
-
-
-
-

0 1 -
· -

0 , 
-
· -

-
·-

0 
p~i;G~;_:3_~_c-::_

_
_ -

-
_ -

I 
_o[ 

0 
_ 0 . ~=-

-oT
 

O
 , 

1Em
p

loycr ~·:cdicar<: 
I 

7.521 
56 

80R
 I 

O
 l 

so_s _
_

_ _ 
··1-;:;,:~j 

----·-
---· 

--
-

·-
--j--

-
5()' 

O
 ;-

5G 
-· 

-
-

-
O

 ' 
·-

. -
-

50 I 
·1 ---

!J1·S~rv
i~ciS1ar(o~•elop1~:ent 

I 
-

.. 
2.00()1 

0 
1 

2,0
00 

-···-
-·
-
-o-, --

2,000 ! 

··----
-

__ 
·· 

--
---

------
·1 

-----
01

,499
1

-
-
-

·-u9•il _
_

_
_

 os.s93: -
-

--
-

·oi---
--6s.s9_J· 

-
}

-·--·-
-i 

·r 
_

_
_

_
_

 
·1 

•--i 
,T

o
ta

l A
ltcncl~

n
cc 

-
-
-

-
-
-

--
-
-
-
-

-

12
120 

I 
; H

M
flh S

cn
•iccs 

--·T -
: _

_
_

 
i 

····-· -
-
-
-
-
-
-

,
-

I 
-

-
-
j
 

., .l.,· -
? 71?

' 
-~

0
1

',1 i 
O

: 
,-rv

r[;jLCliOE
: 

l OS I CSH
 ~ _ _: S

up~
rv

tsD
r/D

 ircctor 

1 _
_

_
_

_
_

 13
1 ! 

______ t._1_c_tl_ic_«_l _l'c_·r_s_o1_m_c_l 
. 

13 l \ iJC
 

'M
cdi~al Perso

nnel -
B

riclf.c c~
n1n 

131 i S
L

C
 

. t-.kdical Pcrso
n

n
d

 -
S

um
m

er Lc;,m
ing_C:2_ri1ps 

-
-

-
-l}

Ij_
s~

~
-
-
\

.t~
fr~

~
!r'c_i:~Q

m
d

 · S
T

R
E

A
M

 M
in~~

~
_1_11~ 

lS
9

iC
S

l! 
'O

ther s~
lari:s &

 W
~

g,cs 
__

_
_

_
 1_9_8~1l_·s_·1_-l --

--::J
N

on-C
_cr.ific~ S,;b;;-t~

T-,act;;:~;
---

2
0

 I 1 
.: Soci:1! S

w
,ri_l)._· _

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

20 l 
B

C
 

_ 
_ 

i So
cia!_ S

ccuri;y • 13rid
~c c~~

p _ 
2

0
 I· S

LC
 

l S
n

cial s~
curi!\' -

Su
m

rncr Leam
ing (3

m
rs 

201
1S1\IC: 

.. L~o
ci~l S

cc
u,[t)~-S_TR:o/:l'-·l~\J}n,-C-.;-,~~i'i =

 
;c !.fS

H
 

[?~.i::1_~ccur,1)' 
_

_
 _ 

2()_4
_ 

l?l;itc R:E.!.!_rcm
cul 

·
·
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 204
' rlC

 
I S

tate R
ctin:m

cnt -
11ridge C

am
p 

204 ;S
LC

-
---

-
is1;itc-R

ciTr;:-;;n
~

 s~;~llC; L
cain

ini ('.am
ps 

20-I: S
~1C

 
_i,~!~C

 R
clir~m

cn-t -
ST

R
~_0M

 ~1_!_1_1i~
~~n~ -

204 
C

S 11 
j Stale R

etirem
ent 

205
-1':_E'f;Y

IS 
. !~

:plo):::e :11111 D
cp::n

dcnl l~suran
cc 

2C
G

 • 
! L1 fc Insu

ra
nce 

206 C
S

H
 

7L,fc lnsurnn
cc 

jl-
-
-
-

-
20_6-R

E
T

:u
r 

,L_ife Jnsm
ancc 

lQ.:!.J 
. ·-I :-.1~d

ical In
surance 

20·;1 C
S

!i 
1t-k

d
1cal In

suran
ce 

2
0

s
i 

! D
ental lnsura..'lc~ 

-
--~

--
·-
-·-

I D
ental lnsu:..:r.=an::.c:..:c:.._ _

_
_

 _ 
· !o

enrnl ln-;_urancc 
-
-

20S
;C

S
!I

_ 
208

-R
E

T
 D

E
N

 

.. :
'·~ ... ~ 

-· 
-

, 
... : .. ::~

 
'. 

-
; 

-~
:
:
\=-:-

-:S1.1m
rr,E

rle,1m
ir,!JCO

~P
-

~
1.(J.•l.,) 

1
1,960 , 

,.,~ .. ,95 
' 

0 I 
__.-

.,.,~.,95 
~

·--
·
-

---
. -

-
-· 

---
. ---

/ 
-
-

-
-
-

0
. 

_
_

_
 0 : 

. _ _ 
I) 

_
_

_
 Q. ~..,...----

_ 
0 

_
_

_
_

_
 0_·_

_ 
0 ! 

0
; 

4,5(,0 
O

, 
·
-
-

-
0, 

0 i 
0 

;1.560 =
=

=
==

==-1 
___

_
_

 s5i,;,2' 
(2~_S.§qi:° 

-~
 __ 

3_l.512
. 

·o 
0

. 
0 

0 
0 

:W
.23

9
. 

0 

--
-
-

-
·-

-
SU

4 
2

1.0-L, 
0 

0 
0 

0 

31.512 i 
o

i 
-
-

.,-~ 1-.0-·1.J ~i -
-

D
i 

-
·-
-
-
-

-
--

-
-

· -
0 0 

·-
-
-
-
-

-
-

--
·--

---•-·-
-

283 
283 : 

0 
0 

0
. 

0
. 

0 
-
-
-

-
G-,,J-i;): 

(1,333)j 
-

. 
5,0

-1G
 

22,4
03 ! 

8 70 , 
23.2 73 ----

-o:·--· 
0 : 

D
 ; 

0
1-

·
 

-
o : 

n 
I 

-
-
-
-

-
-

-

oi 
o 

o 
7,'182

: 
(3

,1
17). 

102
i 

O
, 

iO
~ 

4_)j~
 

1,63
5

! 
fl 

I 
!,635 

·-1r;oi ______ 
o

l 
160 

325
i 

. 
o I 

0 0 0 0
, 

468 Q
I 

o
i 

fl
! 

O
' I 

0
1 

0 
5,04§ 

23
,27

3 (} 

~68 0 
4

J6
S

 
i0

2 

~.635 . 
i60 
32.'i 

j
-
·
-
-

--60.QSOI 
3,1?.Q.Q : 

10,4
39

i 
l,O

JJ 1 
2 -:io-oi 

--. 
0···1 

3
2

5
 

63,_080 
i 1,;152 
2,4

00 

o
l 

01
--

-
_j

]
 _

_
 _ 

63
,080 -·-

-
-
-
-

_ -
-

-
;
 

! l_:•f52 

-
-

-
' 

! 
0

, 
2

,400 

37_5!_ 
_ 

_(~~)!. -
-

--
329 

0
; 

"3'2
: 

0 i 
4

3
2

 
O

• 
2g

:___ 
_L~m

p
loy~, .'vle<!_l.::1!.':_ 

_ __
__

_
_

 
. .. 

. 
4.734

: 
--·T

ss;· 
4 .922 

0-1 
-----0 i 

329 
-131 

4
.92

2 0 
66 0 

212 B
C

 
E

m
ployer M

edicare -
!)ridge C

am
p 

__
_

_
 (! __ 

_ 
212 SL

C
 

; E
m

p.!_oycr M
c_?i_c_::~~-=-~u:':!_~

r l_.~m
:ning C

am
 rs 

2
1 Z • S/vlC

 
._E_m

ploscr M
edicare · SJ]~

A
M

 M
in

t C
am

p
s 

o
· 

0 
0 

·---·· 
-· 

0 
-
-
-
-
-
□
 

! 

10 

0 () 

0 
66 0 



212
IC

S
fi 

,-
-

--
-~

-
316: 
355

i 

E
m

ployer _1',,kd1e:an:_ 
_

_
_

_
 _ 

iC
on1ribulions 

-
-

-
--· -

-
-
-

-
·
-
•
-
-
-
-
-

T
ra,·cl -

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

355 i C
S

H
 

, T
ravel 

-
-
-

-
355

'5
1.C

 
-:r~,:~,· -

399
: 

'O
tl1e;-Co~11r:,,tcd S

cr\'iccs 
_
_

_
_ 

].9
9

!S
I.C::-

· -
·:O

ther C
ontracte

d S
c
~

ices -_S-~
E

M
v1 M

ini ~
:_,m

pi 
399

: C
SH

 
O

1i11::r C
ontr:1c,rd Scr;iccs 

--
---•

·-•-
-
---

. 
4

1
3

 
O

rtig
s and '.,1cd

ical S
u

p
p

l _ic--'s'-----
-
-
-

:!_:j ~--
O

ffice_ Supp_l_ics 
____ _ 

499 A
C

E
 

_9.g1_cr S
up

plies &
 tvbtcrial; 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 4.c:...99 CS
tJ 

O
tl1c!_~1:1ef:1~cs &

 1'.•falonJIS 
___ . ~

-1
, 

~ ln
-S

cr,icc/S
t~

ffD
c\'ciop

m
cnt 

Loud
on C

ounty Bo~rd
 of td

u
car1on 

rund l~l 
End,ng Ju

ne 30, 2023 

1.492
1 

(:;J
,lj 

L
l78 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 0 
--

~
' 

750 
750 

_
_

_
_

_ 
o 

,so 
,100

: 
-
-
-
-

--0
. 

lO
U

 
0 !-··-

·-
400 

Oi 

-2,5ooj--
( 1 so/ 

· · -7.·.3 so 
--

o i 
:uso . 

o:-
o

: 
-

---
o 

11
6-

i 
116 

9. 1 oo; 
csoo) 

-
--

s.G
o

o
 

o i 
8

.600 
oi----

···-a------
-

-o · 
-12.000

, 
,2.000 · 

soo; 
(5llO

) 
o 

o I 
-
-
◊-·-

-
14~(100; 

__ 
1.soo 

21.soo 
___

_
_

_
 -~_

!__ 
-:n.soo 

1.000
; 

0 
1,000 

-
-
-
-

-
0 ; 

! ,000 
_--

-o:--· -?J,ooo 
__ 

1(0~.'J... 
_2 : 

----·--
·:4_000 

'.~
7~

9
; 

18,392. 
34,18! 

0 
1 
-
-
-
-
-

34.181 
·-
-
-

-
600

, 
o 

600 
o... 

ooo 
52

11 C
~

f1__ 
: [n-Ser,vJC

e/S
lJfr D

cvc~
m

cnt 

735 
C

S
H

 
i I '':.~~~

~
ip

m
c
n

t 

_
_

_
 4,0

0
0

 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
8,.0_QO

_ 
('i97) 

8.000 
3 .203 . 

0 i 
J.20] 

16,(l(JQ '. 
__ ..9 :___ 

--]
·6:ooo 

I 

:T
O

l:ll-llcalth
 S

ervices 
ri2:l.S

S
~ 

9S
,57

2
 

j221457 . 
!7,493 ' 

7.39,950 , 

11 



72,131) 
. _ .. __ ___ 

. 01/1,;r Srudent S
"fJJJO

rl 
_ _ 

_ _
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

lo
u

d
e

r. C
ounty B

oard o
f E

ducJtion 

;:unci 141 

Endinc Ju
n

e 3C
. 2023 

~
--

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-

-i-----

1 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 1_1-_1 

_ ,c_··a_r_ce_·r_L_a_d_dc.r_· _P
ro

g
~

m
 

__ ·-
-
----~

--
-
-
-

1~,_00_0_. 
0 

1,000 
0 I _ 

_ 
l,.!)QD

I LC
60E

: 
_

_
_

_
 __

:O
:....~

-:i?.-?S') 
S

um
m

er Lc~m
ing C

.,m
p 

i 23 
G

m
d

ancc P
ersonnel 

742
,90

1
1 

14,!!58 _
_

_
_ 

757
,759 

----,n 
H

l' 
'G

uida~1~e P
cr;;;;;

;el -
8

rid2c C
am

p 
_

_
_ 

-
O

; 
0 

0 
0 I 

. 
.. 

. 

123 SI.C-
-
!

G~iJ;;-,cc P
trsonn:;! -

S
um

.1--;r L
c3m

ing C
,m

ps _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 o: 

0 : 
-

-
· 

0 
12

3 SlvlC
 

-\G
u·1~!am

:c l'm
o

n
ncl -

S
T

R
E

,\lv[ i-:.iini C
nn~1;; 

, 
o; 

-
-

-
0 

-
-

-
0

-
---

0 
l 2,000 : 

12.000 
0 ; 

-----
. 

. -
-

· -----
-

0 
__ _1_0i 

_ 
_ J

<;:_l~r_1~
l_!'cr,o

n11:I 
-

-
-

-
·-
-

· 
--

-
-

10_1.,030
; 

13.44q~=-:::_-_
__

_ !_74,470 ·-
-
-

cl_ 
_ 

12'!.:170_ 
.. 

·-
___ 201_ 

.. 
_

_
_

_
 jSocid

S
ccu

rity
 

__ 
_

_
_

_ 
56.lQ

L
_

_
_ 

1,755 
57,86

1 
____

_
_

_
_

 0 ! 
________ 5_7,SG

J
, 

_)Jl_l.~ 
!Soci~

I ?C
curir•~~B

ridgcC
am

p 
: 

0 
0 

0 
0

' 
0 

20 I SL
C

 
I Soci~

I S
e.:urity · Sunu11cr L

carn
u1g C

am
ps 

l 
O

, 
U

 
O

 
_

_
_

_
_ 

7-M
 

_ 
744 

-
-

-
-----iQ

.l)~•!C 
jsocia'i'S:_e~~

i~
,~

 -SlREA~1 lv!it~--C
3m

p
s . 

J 
_ _ 

_ 
o: 

0 _ 
-
-
-
-
·
 ·o

-:___ 
··--a·-·---

____ Q
 ·-

_______ 2~'!.. _ 
!S1a1c R~

1_ircm
cnt 

__ 
_ .. _

_
_

_
_

 ;_ 
87,-127 

Q
,_47.7)_ 

_ 
S

•l.()C
IO

 
O

 
S•l.000 

_
_

_
_

_
_ .J_Q~

_l3C 
jSrn1c_R_c_1_ircmc11t_: ~

r~<lgc C
am

p 
l 

o: 
Q

. _
____

_
_ 

0 1 
0 _ _

_
 

_
O

 _
_

_
_

_
 _ 

20
•~._SI,_~_ 

!S
!:tlc: R

c1ircm
c

n1 -
S

u
~

m
~r 1.c.im

ing (Jm
p

s 
I 

O
' 

0 
0 L _

_
_

_
_

 ~.D
-:3 , 

_
_

_
_

__ 
! .043 

-
-

-
-
-
-

t 

204 S
l\lC

 
ISt~lc R

etirem
e

nt -
ST

IU
:,\M

 ivlini C.11:1ps 
1 

0
' 

(l 
O

 , 
0 

0 ' 
205-K

E
·i' Z

ris 
iE.m

plo-y~c-:1-;;;;o~
pcncc;:;-1

lnsurancc 
------:~-

102
1·-------··o

--
IU2 I 

O
' 

--
·,62: 

206. 
i1.ifc

lnsur~ncc 
-
-
-
-

--
! 

2,746:·-
-

0 
2.746

; 
-
-
-
·-

·· 
·o

; 
2.7•16 

206
-R

.ET LIF 
I L

ife Insura
nce 

-
-

! 
----

-
-➔sr/· 

0 
4ii0 ~

-
---

Q___ 
4S0 

207 
IM

cdical Insuran
ce 

175,50,1 
5.000 

I 30.504 
0 

I W
.50

•1 
107

-R
.ET ivlED

 
iM

cd
1c3! !nsur3J\CC 

,
-
-
-
-
-

---
--o;--

·-
0 

o-; -
. -

I) ~ 
---

-
-0 7 

208 
!D

cn~n-lI21~u_ranc; 
_

_
_

 
! 

____ _§:125 
_ 

0 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 6,425-: -=----
-

o; 
•·-·---6,g~_.l 

208-R
E

T
 D

E
N

 
·D

eni;;! lu
su

rancc 
i 

.13z
. 

0 
432 ! 

0 I 
43

2 ! 
,_

 _
_

_
_

_
_

 2_1_2 
:Fn!t:_l_<:>:c,l\tedic3rc 

-
-
·· 

:
-

-
-

IJ-;-i:n
-

-
~

t_ll 
!3

,S:l3
) __ :_

-_
_

 
-o-j 

13,53
~_'.._

 
212

.B
C

 
.• 

E
rnployt.:riv!cd

ic.o.rc
-B

ridgcC
nm

p __ .. 
---~

_Q _
_

_
_

 
O

__ 
_ 

9. 
_

_
 Q_

i__ 
_o_: _

___ _ 
212

,SL
C

 
iE

m
o

!oyc.r M
cd

1c..irc
-

Sum
m

cr Lcarn
iup,C'arnp, 

0
. 

0 
0 j 

174 I 
17-l 

1 

2
12

is~
•[(_~-

-
-

l:m
p-i;;ycrM

cd
irn

c
-

STi'-:.E
A

rv1
ivli~

1-C
;,m

ps 
--

-i
-

0 
() i-

-
-
· 

0 I 
··----

-;) 
-
-
-
-
-
-

3Q9'SA
FE

-
-

·canlracL
S w

ith C
iovcrn-m

~n~-;\g~;,~
T

c-s -
-

! 
-
-
-
-

0 
5~0

00 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-5))00-] 

0 ! 
-----

5,000_
l _

_
_

_
_

_ 
__, 

322 
355 
]9

9
'5

/\F
[ 

52--t' 
52

4 ISt--1 
7

9
0

 S
A

F
E

 

E
,·alu

alio
n and T

esting _
_

_
_

 _ 
Tr.1,·cl 
C

om
rack:d Services 
---

------·• 
_ ~

c
r,icc/S

,aff l)c\'dopm
cnt 

· in S.:rv
icciS

rnffD
c"dopm

cn1 -
l~M

 G
ram

. 

: O
ther Eq•!_l~

l~
•l_l__ 

T
\11:il ()(h

er S
1uLicn1 S11 

lO
r
l 

7.0.QiDj_ ----
0 

20,oooT
-

-~ o· j 
_____ ]Q,OQQ

) 
soo 

o 
-~.!lQ. :. 

o 1. 
soo , 

O
' 

50.260 
50,260 I 

O
 I 

50.260 , 
__._;,_SQ_()__ 

0 ·-
-
-
-

4.JOO !_ _ 
-~ _ -◊ 

J . 
-
-
-
-

-
4,500 ; 

0 
-1

0
"
, 

•o
---....,, 

o
l 

·1
0

'"
-i

' 
_ -

-
-
-

·------
.. · _!,._,_,_ 

•1 
.->.L•. l 

' 
,J

.J
. ... 

I 

Q
 

30
,QQQ 

30
,Q

Q
Q

 
, 

_
_

_
_

_
 () ! 

30,Q
Q

Q
 

I 

-
.. i 

.. 
-; 

i 

!.429,904_
1 

13,%
1 I 

l,-l43.8G
5 

' 
.. -

-
-
-
-
-

-
,-

--
-
-
-lj7

,G
29 

1.272,275 

12 



722
10 

-
--'---

-
-
-

~!1§.g!!lq
r l'2£{)'11Ction Pror,ra~'.1 ___ _ 

105 
l l 7 
129 

. Su
pcrvisor/D

ircclC
r 

. C
:uccr L_Jd~_<::~_Prog_r~

: ~
 

L1hnui;rns 

I oudo
r. C

oun:y O
oard of E

ducatio
n 

f.um
l 14

1 

[n
ding June 30. 2023 

391.328
1 

6,000
, 

-r 
0 

3
9

2
.3

2
8

 
1,3

3
2

 i 
-

-
-

_3_9_3~-660 

o 
6,oiio : 

-
o I 

--
6.000·1 

-
s1

9-;-iif -
--

10.m
 

s29,s10
·;··-

--
-
-

o l 
-

s29.s
10 • 

----,61: 
--

S
c~

rc.:1ary (s) 
-
-

307
,808

' 
29

,95
5 

:;3
f,63 

0 i--·-
---

3
37

,763 · 

201 · -
· Suci;I Sc~

~
ritv 

----
' 

75.966
: 

2.501 
78.46

7 ' 
--

0 · 
78 -167 

-
-•
-
-
-

-
1 

-
-

-
-

·-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

' 
-
-
-

·
-

-
··•

· 
. 

-
-·--

.. ·-
-

-
20•1 

IS!atc R
ctircm

cm
 

I 
115.152

1 
(1.50(>) 

113,652 
(J 

l i~,,6
52 

_
_

_
__ 205

-R
E

1";y
1s 

l(:!l)P~
ii ~~ Q~p_::!!_c_rnt ln

suran~e 
·
-
-
-

j 
·--46~

~
--_

_
_

_ O
 ·-

-
-
-

-~
6

5 !-
-

_ 
0 ; 

__ -10_" 
2

0
6

: 
L

ife lm
u

rancc 
I 

3
,44

8 
0 

_
_

_
_

 
3

,4
4

8 
0 

J.448 
20~Rl~:i<LJF

 ---
i_ifc_

ln
su

r;;c;-
-
-
-
-

-
-

r__ 
1,7

90
·-·· 

O
___

_
_

_
 

1,7
9

0
 ___ 

-
-
-
-

0 ·-
-

-_-:--(79c...O
 

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

107
_ 

iM
cdical ln~~r_w

c~ 
_ 

_ 
_ 

___
_ __ 

\ 
197.%

2
 

22
,500 

1
20,462 

___ 
0 

210,•_1f_i2_. _
_

_ 
_ 

7.07-R
l:T

,M
E_!? _

_
 

,_!~
k

d
icallnsur~

_c~-
-

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
__ 

!_ 
___

_
 5-,9.QQ[ 

___ 
0 

5.000
i 

____ o_,_ 
__

?-900 
208

, 
\D

cn
w

l ln
,un

ncc 
_

_
_

_
_

 ! 
7,725

1 
0 

7.72.5 ! 
0 I 

7,725 
20S-!U

~1:i D
U

.J ... -
:is~;-17

iii~s
;

,u,c~-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3,6
1 CJ: 

0 
3.6 l O

 J 
---

D
I--

-
-

3,G 10 
2

1
2

-
~

-
-
-
_

J
~

io
y~r!vk

d
i~.arc-

-
_

-
·_j.f~sI: _______ 585 

____ 2_1,2:,9
c
·
 

---
_0

1 
--
-

-
21

}39 

_
355_

__
_

_ 
T

rav
d

 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

__
_ 1 

17.00
0 

0 
17,0_0

0
 j 

___ 
0 

17,0()_0 _ 

43
2 E

E
S 

L
ibr;,.ry B

ooks/M
ed

ia -
E

aton E
km

en
tary S

chou! 
S

.7
6&

 
0 

S,768 , 
0 . 

8,768 

:i:;2
:~

~
\~-::-:..=

 . .!::i~c.!_)'~(!C
!k

si\k
d

ia ~ ~
 L

o;,doun-i.1idd
k

_S
rh

o~
-

-
-

4.697 _ 
(

11,64
2) 

_ 
-

-
-

--55 j ~
 

0 : 
55 

_
_

_
 4_• :_,2_.G

l3S 
;L

ibrcry B
ook

s/:V
lcd

i~ -G
1ee11bJck S~hoo! 

! 3,385
, 

0 
_ 

13.385
-! 

0 ; 
13

.3
S

5 
4

3
2

: I !P
S-

-
-

:Lihrar)' D
ook:;/)vk

d
i?. -

H
ighb

nd Park E
lcm

cniery
: 

3.65')' 
o·--

·-
-

· · 3.659 i-
0 

1 
~.6

5
9

 
--4

32'. L
E

S
 

l.ibr~~
;R

ook
si,\.·l~,1::.!--

L
ou

don E
km

cn
tar,· S

ch
ool· 

·· 
· 5~06... 

( ! ,9
16

) 
-

3,690-j 
O

 t 
-

3-'--,(,-,9-f)-,
-
-
-
-

· 
: 

. 
. 

•. 
·-

-
-
·
 

-
-

--
-
-
-
-

-
:-

-
-
-

-
-
·

·-
• 

-
~

-
LC

60E
· 

_
_

_
_

_
 

4_32-'i_LH
S 

1_L
~

r~r.r_!3_:>ob
ilvk

d
i~ -

L
ot:~~12__l:!i~li S

chool 
9,536

, 
(5

:17
d

) 
4

,0
62 

I 
O

 :_
..---------

....::_062 
N

ert., a
~iendm

ent 

432
\N

M
S 

l.ibrJry l:\ooks/lvk
d

ia -
N

or.h M
id

d
k

S
ch

ool 
6,696

! 
(S

75
) 

5.:n
I I 

((,25
)i 

5,196 
corro::1ions. 

-
·--

.:lJ2
i !'E

S 
:L

ibrar,•-B
ooks/:-vk

d
i~ -P

hiladelphia F.lcn·,~~
w

y
 S

~ 
-
-
-
-

1i, 137
1 

(2
,7

0
0

) 
---1·:;1J7

7 
-
-
-
-

0 .
.
 -

! _,137 
-

·-
-
-
-
-
-
. 

I 
-

-
----

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
-

-
-
·
 

--
-

. 
-

-
··-·

· 

43
2

[ S
E

~ 
_. l.i_b~

·
 B

ooks/)vkdia ~ S_t_cckcc l:':!_:ni_:~I_:_')' S
ch

oo
l 

___ _3,soo: 
(6

2
3) 

2,S
77 '. _ _ _ 

0 
-
-
·

-
-

· 
2,877 

I 
5

2
'1 ! 

_ 
'In-S

erv
ice/S

taff D
evelo

pm
en

t 
l 2

,0
0

0
 

0 
12.00

0 
() 

I 2
,0

0
0

 
52

'1!E
E

S
 
_

_
 J

!_::i~e(vi~£!'._Staff q_c_~
~[opm

cnt: 
En

to
n i:k

;nc~~larL
.._

 __
_

_
_

 5,.'iO
~'lj"" 

-
-

__ l_,OOQ__
_

_
_

_ 
6:500 ___ -

-
---· 

-◊ · 
-

--
6

,5
0

0 

S
24

IF!. \! 
iln

-S
~rv

icciS
taff D

evelopm
en

t -
Fem

 L
ou

do
nn M

id<
 

5,300
! 

(:1.600) 
700 

0 
700 . 

·-
-·· 

I·-
·
-
-
-

-
-

--
-
-
-

-
. 

-
--
-

-~
-
-
~

-
~

 
--
-

.. 
-----

---
5
2
4

,G
□
S 

ln
-S

crv
icd

S
taff

D
cvdop;;1ent • G

rcm
back S

choel 
13.300

· 
(10,900) _

_
_

_
 

2,4
00 

0 
_ 

2.400 
··--· 524!~1,'S -

-
· Jn

-S
cf\:i~.ciS

rnff D
cvclop~11c1~t -

i
lig

h
l~

d Park E
lc; 

-
-

-,i~YOU
' 

(2,.:iC
O

) 
"i_,i'oo 

-
·
-

O
 

-
· ·

-
·
 -

2.4
0

0 

1 
-
-
-___ 5_~_[_!.ES--

·.=,;)E
;S

m
ic

c,\ian_:_12_:~
e~

l!~~•n
t ~ L

~
ud_o:i ?_k

m
en!_~~ 

5,ooo' -
(2_._o~~)· 

3
,00

0 · 
-·-·a--· 

__ ~~,092___. __ 
524

1 L! IS 
I ln-S

m
,icc/S

taff D
evelop

m
ent -

L
o

udon l·lif,lh S
cho

. 
5,155

; 
( l .R2

3) 
3,<127 

0 
3.427 

5
2

1\ 1N
M

S
 

-
-

-·1n~Sc
r,,•i~~/Stnfr"D

;~
~

~
-;;;;·: N

;nh :Vtiddlc S
cil0 

G
,75

0
: 

-(!,500) 
5

,2
5

0
 

62:'i 
·-
·
-

-
5

:87
5 

52
4

ii'E
S

. 
'1n-S

ervicciSrn
ff

D
tvclopm

cnt
-

Phil-;;d~
ip11-;;E

k
m

_ 
-

6,400
\ 

(2,JO
O

) 
---

-
J-,10

0
, 

-
-
· 

·o 
•1.iO

O
 

-
-
-

-
-

-5_-2-,~
-i s-:_r--:s -·-· -

; I n-S
m

ic
ciS

w
-!'f D

cvclop;:;;cnt -
Stcckcc E

lc~~c,11a"ri 
-
-
-
-

-
,j ,ooo:-· --

(2
.61 o;-·· 

1,3
9

0 
1 

-
[J--

-
-

1,390 
I 

:--
·-

~-
~
~
-

-----
. ---

_:___ 
.. --

! 
1T

ot:1! U
cg

u
lar Last ruction P

ro
g

ram
 

, 
1.8

0
2,-125

! 
--

-
-

...
. 

-
-

.... 
-

·-
-

-
-

--
·-

I I 

21(,'J:55 
l 823,380 I 

1,.H
2

 
I 

. 
t,S

1-i,712 

13 



71
2

2
0

 

-
--i-

-

--!054---
iSr><:cw

l i:du
~arioll P

rof!J:il.0. 

j S
11pcrv

isor/D
irccto

r __ 

l 17
! 

!C
are.er Lritldcr P

rogram
 

!_t
l I 

-
-
-
·

-
i !'sy

ch:>lo
g

ic~
l-~cs~o

~
ncl 

17
1, 

iS
~

~
l1_~

~
h~

logis_1 __ 
:20

1 · _
_

_
_

_ \Soci~
I S

ecurity __ _ 

__ 2_D_'!;___ 
I Sm

~ R
etirem

ent 
__ 

__ 
205--R

E
T

:v
is 

jF.~
rlo

y
cc and D

ep
en

d
en

t !n
~

~
r~

c
 

_
_

 
206

i 
!i.1:<:__lllSU

l~
l~C 

20(,-R
E

T
!Lff-

!Li:'"c: lnsn:-.1n::c 
, _

_
_

_
_ 

-
2

0
,i 

""l:vkd
ic,11 ln:;urancc 

-
-
-
-
-· 

_, ___ 
"-'---

'
-
-
-
-

-

2
0

7
-R

E
T

 JviF.D
 

i:'-1cd
ical !n

su
ran

~c 

208 i 
! D

:ntal ln;ur.m
cc 

208-R
E

F
1 l)l~N 

i [)~
1;t~I lnsurJncc 

----7. 12 · 
]E~1

ploy
cr .\1cdicarc _

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

J:>s 
Fi\~\:~1 

. 
3-99. 

:Q
1hc1 C~;1;r;,-c-1c--u-l ::i-.. e-i-.V-JC_e_s 

-
--
-

I 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

5
24 

1 in
-S.::1"ice/S

iafr D
c·,,.;i~

,m
c
n

t 
-

--1
 

-
-
-

-
-

-

1T
t•l~I S

p
cc

i.11 [
<lu

c3
lio

n f'ro!.'.J":rn_1 

Lo
udon C

ou
nty B

oa
rd o

f E
ducation 

fu
n

d
 141 

[n
Cing .lune 30, 2023 

2
7

, 12.1 i 
-1.000-

2S
, ! 25 

O
 ! 

----,.-ocioi··· 
0 · 

ijoo·I 
-------

-O
~i
-
-
-

296
.0~

s
: 

--ciT:07sji"" 
275.oo-; 

-
-
-o-1 

o 
o

l 
o 

o
· 

28
.125 

-
1.0_0

0 I 
275

,0
0

7 0 

i 
-

-I-
---

! --

-
1

-
2

0
.m

; 
_ 

430 i 
--20~68(

__ 
o-·-

-
20

.Q:3S_·..,.---
-
-
-
-

33.J_5_§_____ 
(~ 754)1 

_ _ 
29_.802 

_
_ 

____ 
o '. 

29
.:m

2
 ! 

2
03

' 
0 

203 
0 ' 

::,03 
' 

---
---

~-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
~

l,_20~
_ ___ 

0 
_ 

.. i..200 
0 

__ __ 
1,200 : 

385
,__ 

_
_

Q
_

_
 

33
5 

__ 
_2 __

_
_

_
_

 3S5
_ 

5~
~
~ 

3.900 
2,625 

863 

0 
5&

.SlQ
____ 

0 
58,870 __ 

I) 
3,900 

_
_

 
0 __

_
_

_
_

_
 

-~,9
00 __ _ 

0 0 
2

.(,2
5

 , ... _ 
0 

_2.6
25 

86:l 
O

 
%

:l 
. . 

-•· -· -
-

-
--

-
-

. -
. 

_ ,1.73
8 _

_
___

_ 10
1 _; __ --

-
_ 

11,83
9 

9 
__ ::,§3~ ·-

-
-
·-

-
2

1.650 
(7

.000) 
IH

5
0

 
is""i""~2s""o·-

(42,CO~i_:_~-
---

13\;s.9_ i 
o: 

0 
ll

: 

0 0 0 

}4,65
() 

1 

----
~~~-)so-;-

-
-
-

-
-

-
1 

-
-
-
-
-

---
---~-. ~-=-T~.-

-------
--0: ;--,-

-
-
-
-
-
-

!.. 
65

3
,708 

(7
2

]0__1_1 
5S

l,.t07 1 _ 
0 

5S
1,-l07 I 

14 



?2230 
I'o

co
!lo

n
c;/ Ed11catjp1~)}:_ggr~1m 

!O
~

 
S

ue
~

·isor/D_i:ccto:, 
t (i'.l. 

C
lerical P

crson
n

d
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~

-
-

-
-

20 I 
S

c
c!E~ S<:Suri1y 

20
-i 

_
_

_
 :~!Jlc R

,~1irc
m

cn1 
_

_
_

 _ 

i 
-I i Loudon C

ounty Boa
rd of Erluca

tion 
r-u

nd J.11 

E
 adin~ lun

e 30, 2
0

B
 

I 
-

--
-
-

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
I _

_
 _ 

S
2

J
59 

_
_

_
_

 _3
7.9

79 __ 
1-

1,643 
3.lN

0 
i 

83.802 I 
4

1,8
19 i 

7,-1~0 
]4

0
 · 

7.79
0 

-
-
-
--

300 
i 1.3

ll 
. -

------

I 
-

-
-
-

o 
-
-
-

s_-\-so-2 l 
__ o _______ -

41.S-i9-i_ __ 
_

_
 !! _

_
_

_
_

_ 7.790 i 
0 

i 1.311 
! 

_
_

_
_ 205

-R
E

T
_V

IS 
__ 1E

n
~

yee ;rnd D
cpcn

dcnl~
s

urnnce _
_
_

_
_

 ~
-

-
-

-
_

_
____ 

206 __
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 !L
if<..: in

:rnr_a_11_cc_· _
_

_
_

 _ 

ll,01 I 
102 

360 
300 

() 
, 

!02 
0 

-
102 i 

-·--------
-

--·-
-

··--

206
-R

E
T

 U
r-

,L
ife h1suran

ce 
-

-
-
-
-
-

-.,-0-•7•: 
j~,,f::cfit:_~1~.2:_f~_!lC:C

 
-
-

207
-R

E
T

 
'.vlE

O
 

: t-.·l~dical Insu
ran

ce 
-

-
-

--
-
-
-

208 
D

en
tal Insurance 

-
-

-
-

208-R
F.F D

E
N

 
dJcn

1aJ insu
ran

ce 
'.! 12 

E
m

~!£
ycr M

ed
icare 

355
1 

399
· 

52-1
. 

T
ravel 

O
tl1!.!r C

n
!lt1~

ctr.:d Sc.:n·ie::s 
-
-
-
-
--

-
-

: ~:-S
erv

ice/Sia ff D
evc!oprncnl 

. -
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

T
tt!H

I \'o
c:.tio

n
a

l E
d

u
catio

n
 J'ro[!rum

 

16.')30
: 

o
i 

845
i 

4•10! 
1.752

\ __ 

-
-

~oo
: 

500 
-

-
-
-

J.00
0

,_ 

16-l,8~8 · 

15 

0 
360 

0 
3GU 

-
-

-
-

0 
.30

0
 

0 
.100 

-
-

-
-

0 
16,9

3
0

 
0

, 
i6.9

30 
0 

0 
(1 

0 
-

-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
--

0 0 

so 
___ _(I ~~00) 

5.70lJ ' 

~
.500 

l-l,90
J ! 

S4
5 

4-H
l 

1.832 
500 : 

6,:!00 

7.5
00 

179
,iJ

I 

0 
S45 

0 
~40 . 

() 
! -~1 LCllO

E
: 

... Q
 ! --. _ ~
 500 

CTE <
l-">

n
tlion 

1,5
55 ! ,,, ..... --

7:755 
SO

S; -
S

,305 
'
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

----j 
__ _J _

_
_

_
 _ 

2,J(,0 : 
l82.o91 



72250 
-

~
 

_
_

_
_

_
 if::ducm

io
11 Tech~o/<~~

---· ~ 
-

105 i 
·~

up~
rvi~

<>_~/D
im

:_tur_ 
1 !7

, 
]2

0
i 

201 j 

C
areer L.at1dcr l'roeJam

 
_

_
_

_
_ e

o
m

p}
:lC

r P
rn

gram
n_1c_·r _

_
_
_

_
_ 

_ 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
··--

S
oci.il S

ccurit~: _
_ 

20,i: 
S

tate R
t:tirl.'.m

cni 

20
6

 ! 
L

ife ln
su

ran
_c_c _

_ 
_ 

7.071-
-

---=
-_ M

c~_'!~ i_,:i_S\H
""~

-"-
-

-
-
-

-
. _ 20s: 

_ ___ 
D

:nt~l lnsur:,nct 
___

_
_

 _ 

?.tJ
' 

350 
J5

5 

E
rnployc, M

cdicarc 
lm

crm
'.t C

onncc11vi1v 
T

r~
vcl 

Lo
ud

o
n C

ou
n

ty 8
o

~
rd o

f [d~cation 
run

d 11.1 

Endi11g June 30, 202
3 

i 
_

_
_

 j 
_

_
_

_ 
~
 

51
.3

3
5

: 

I ,OOQ
l_ __ 

!.028 0 

5
2

.4 IJ 

l.00
0 

0 
_52

,4
!3

 ~
-
-
-
-

---
-

Jl(,,350
: 

15.172 
3

3
l,5

2
2

; 
0 i_

 
0 

_ _!_,~
~' 
-
-

---23.865 ! __
_

____ q 
I L 

-

2
2,8

60 i 

26,620
] 

_ 
8.02'.l _ 

3<1,6
4

,1 
0 

l,i20 

6
1.000 
2,360

, 

C
 

1.12
0 

0 
o·,---· 

_61
,0.c..o_ii"--'-! _

_
 _ 

0 

_ 
~,350 

2J5 
i 

_1 os.ooo; _ 
9 . 

:uc,o 
5.S

85 

0 0 0 0 O
' 

1.00
0 

331.522 
7.3.8

65 
3-1.644 

1,12.0_
! 

6
1 .000 I 

-
-
-
-

2.360-: 
.5,5S5 

.---1 --.--
-

--------
-

-----
s.~110: 

s.ooo_ 
l 08

.0
0

0
 

13.000 
1 l.9

00 

I 08
,0

0
0

 

1;,,o_o9 
l 1.9

0
0

 

133
.83

7 

-
-
-
-
-

399 
-171 
499 
524 
71

8 

790 

l)1hcr C
o,m

ac,cd S
erv

ice
s 

.,,.________
_ 

--

S
oftw

aic 
_

_
_ O

ther Su
ppJic, &

_/>.fat~ri~I, _
_

_
_ 

_ 
In S

crv1
cc/S

1aff D
cvelo

c.n_m_c_n_l _
_ 

_ 

'M
:ito

r \I ch
ic

k
s 

. -· 
-·-

--
-

_
_

_
_

_
 O_::_,_,h....ccr E

qu
ipn_1cnt _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

T
otal C

cntr~
I &

 O
the

r T
ran

sp
o

rtatio
n

 

9,.1yo_ 
2.soo 

13 l_.8} 7, 
2.000 

-1,00
0

! __
_

_
_

_
_

 l.0
0

0
 

I?.,4Jt}i 
(5

,0
0

0
), 

-
·61 · 

42
.767

. 
-
-
-
-

165
,D_Q_0_!_ 

(-1.'.)lfl}' 

I 

926,712
: 

71,S
21\ 

16 

133
,83

7 __ 

·-· _
_

_ 5,000 
_ 

--
-

7/
13

0
 . 

42,76
7

 
-

-
163

,0
9

0
 

998,53] 

o
: 

0
-
-
-

-

0 I 
5

,0
0

0
 

0 1 
7,436°-

0 I 
42,1

6
,----

·-

ii I 
--

1
c,:.;_090 

_ _L ___
_

_ · _
_

_ _ 
o: 

99
8

.533 



?1
3

/U
 

]<
}\ 

2
0

\ 
21},\i 

2.06 

208 

H
o

ard_ Q
f.,l:dricatio11 

_ :Bo~r9 an<l_C
om

m
ittcc iv~

m
b

crs_!'ces 
S

oci~
I S

ecu
rity 

'S
t~tc R

ctircm
cnl 

I Life ln
;urn1~

c~ 

iD
cnt~

l fnsu~a.ncc 
_

_
_

_
_

 2_12_._
_

_
 

• E
m

p
loyer ~-l_c_d_ic_:l_r_c _

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

3
()4 

1\rchi1cc1s 
·---

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

--·-
JU

5 
i/\ud

it S
erv

ices 
-

-
-
-
-

---
-
-

-
. 

-
-
-
-
-

--·-· 
]3

1
 

7 Loudon Co
um

v Bortrd o
i f-ducci:ion 

Fund Vn
 

::ndir.~ Ju
ne 30. 20?

3 

40
,300 

71 ,'J,10 

2.4J
9 

,•1,'16
1 

J.600 
--

·-· 
4,827

_ I 
1.(,00 

0 

1
.6

50 
0 

585 
1,0

-13 

0 
0 

-
-

!3,~Q_O_ 
0 

_
_

_
_

 37
,000

_ 
0 

112,24
0 _

_
_
_

_
_ 

0 
I 

11
2..1-1

0
 

__ 6.960 
6,9/i0 

0 

6.427 
-
-
-

-
-

0 
ifO

O
. 

0 
__ 

6,4
27 

I 
_

_
_

_
_ 

·-
-

_
_

_
_

 I ,600
: 

2..6
so

 I 
1~6iiii -

o
· 

12,309 : 
37,000 ; 

0 
2,6

50 : 
0 

--
1.62

8,,,_: 
_

_
_

_
_

_
 -1

 
·-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
·--

-
LC

B
O

E
: 

_O
 

~
Q

-
M

ov
r.1 $5,000 to 

0 ! 
_ 

l 2,3
0O

 w
nl!actc-.:l se

rvi:e
; &

 
0 I 

3
7,0

00 
~l,3

32
1os11;x:r,i'50c 

355 
506 

, L:_s.al Service's 
T

i:iv
d

 

'!-_i_c_biht)' _l;lsurancc 
fP

re~niu
m

 on C
orp})ratc Su

rety B
onds 

· -
_

_
_

 , 

4,000 

--
~

]_'l_,!<19 

0 0 
4.ooo I 

-
-
-
-

~
29

,149J 

o
7

7
-
-
-
-
--__:~000 -

H
]<

y
l _,r~"~· _

_
_ __, 

(6.33
1

)'. 
22,8

17 
0 -; 

-
-

. -
. 400 1 ___

_
_ -···-·-

JQS 
509 

5
10 

5
13 _

_
 _ 

52.,1 

599 

-IOU 
0 

R
e

fu
n

d
s 

15.00
0 

0 

320,0([0
__ 

50,000 
203.-196 _

_
__ (17.315) 

, T
ru

stee's C
om

m
ission 

7 ~york
m

~rn's ~},;;n
pem

,ation !nsuranct.: 
---

-
· --· _

_
__

_
_

_
 _ 

!H Scrv
ic~

'S1aff 12~
\'elopm

c
nl 

_
_ 25,000

, _
_

_
_

 ()_ 
0 

0 
O

th_cr C
liargs.e:..:; _

_
_

_
_ _ 

----
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

T
ot:i.l U

o:ird o
f E

d
u

c
a

lio
n

 
6'J5

,57'); 
_1_1_'1,956 ! 

17 

4
0

0
 

I 

(5,9
00

' 
_ _370,000 

!86, 181 

25.000 0 

S
I0

,5
3

5
 

-
-
-
-
-

-
0 

15.000 
I 

0 
! 

}
70,00

0 
I 

0 
' 

186,l!>
l 

. 
0 i ··-

-

(} 
i 

(6
,3

3
2

) 

25
.000 0 

SO
.t,2

0
J
 I 

·1 L
 

·-
r
--
-



723
2

0 
( O

t7ice u
( th

e Suoeri1
,ren

de1;l 

l 01 

Louden C
ou

ntv Ao:irrl of Ed
u

catio
n

 

r unC
 11,1 

En'::iing Ju
ne 30, 2023 

12s.sool 
-----· ---

·-
-

I. 
-

--

15
0

,0
0

0
 

9 j 
l 50,000-: ... 

I.ODO 
0 i 

I .000 
117 

16
1 

189 
201 

ic
o

ur.tv O
fficia!IA

dm
i11is1rativc O

f1\~-
]C

,rcc;l~~ddc1 P;og,ram
 

-
is

m
c
,ary

(s) _
_

_
 -

-
-

__
_ 1,.900__ 

4§_.0.9_2 __ 

21,.5-00_ -
-

0 
3

,8
-10 

5 l.84
2 

o7-•-•M 
--5-1-,8-4_2_

1 _
_

_
_

__
_

_
 -

101.bcr Salaries &
 \V

ag
c:; _

_
_

_
_

 _ 

!S
o

:ial S
ccuritv _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

-----1 SE~lc R
e[ir;.:m

~n
l 

--
21A 

____
_
_

_
__ 20

5
-R

E
T

 V
iS

 
iE

,~
rlo

ycc nnci-6iIJcnclcnt lns111011cc 
200 

1 L
uc !nsm

-::nce 
-

-
·---

-
-

-
-
-
-
--

-
2

0
6

-R
E

T
 L

IF
 

!L
ifr lnsur~ncc 

2
0

7
 

· 1~-lcdic:1] Iu
s•.ll~l!C~ -

-
-
-
-
-
-

20
8

~ · 
_____

_
_

_
 ii)cn

1,1J lns~-~c1-;1
~

~
--

-

2
0

8
-R

E
F D

E
N

 
1D

cn
1al lnsur,incc 

____ _l~
1~p

loyrr ;\·k
dtc::1_ri...._· _

_
_

 _ 

---
_ ·-7,2

0
0 -----

I l,45
2 

17.302 0 
-0,50' 

O
! 

7,2
0

0
 

1.57! 
1 

-----
IJ.02.3 

·
-
-

-
---··-

1,6
0_2

_
;_ 

. -
-

LS,9Q_~ 

0 : 
--~) 

0 ' 
350 

_
Qi 

n 
_

_
_

_
_

 o 
31

,76'/ 
(5.000) 

26,76~
 

1,35,l. 
Q__

_
_

_ 
l,JS

,! 
0 

0 
0 

o-, 
7

.2
0

0
 · 

0
; 

13,023 
I 

0 j" 
-------

IS
.904 

--
-

-
···

. 

0
' 

0 
0 ' 

350 
0 

! 
0 

0 · 
26.7

67 
. 

---------
0 

1,35_:) __ _ 
0 

0 
~--

·-
--

.. 
. -

•
·
-·-----

_
_

_ 2~
,_6S_O

 _
_

_
_

_
_

 :;~
<;__

_
_

_ _ 
3,048 

0 
3,U

-1~ 
?J2 
3

0
2

 
3

L)"/ 

:no 
3.J8 

.'\d
v

cn
isinP-

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

l.0
0

0
; 

0 
· 

1.000 
0 

1,0
0

0
 

C
o:m

nu11_1~;_;~0_11_~ 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

52 ooo'. 
0 '. 

52.QOO ·----
-

. _CJ . 
_

_
 • __ -.:-{2,00Q

 
i 

_
_

_
 --._D

u
es &

 M
em

be
rships 

_
_

_
_

_ 
!7,000

• 
0 

· 
17

,0
0

0
 

0
; 

17
.0

0
0

 ! 
i'o

stn
l C

h
arges 

_
_

_
_

_
 

--~
~~~~~-·2_,_SOOi 

1.000-:-· 
3_,?0_Q

_; __
_

_
_
_

_
_ O_

,_
_

 _ 
_ 

3,500
r 

-
T

ravel 
_

_
_ 

5
0

0
 

0 
5

0
0

 
0 

1 
5

0
0

 I 
399 

O
ther C

onlrn:tcd S
m

-1ccs 
----

-· · -
3S

,OOO
 

-
-

--◊ 
1 

38
.000 

i 
5~00

0 : 
-

·-
43

:ooo i-
-

_
____

_
_

_ ::135 
,O

ffice S11f!~lics
_ 

_ 
__ 

-
-

-
S.000

1
_

_
 

-·(500{ .... --
__ _?_202_: 

_ 
-

--
o7-

-~--:-~-=:_i°,5-00-[_~ 
524 

jl11_S~~•c<:iS
t"llp

i,~;;!_0Em
en

t 
6.3D

0
1 

_
_

_
 O_j__ __ 

6]00_: 
_ 0 ! 

___ 
_6,~Q_Q ! __ _ 

355 

599 
!O

ther C
h

arges 
_
_

_
_

_
 

3.500 
(5

00)i 
3,000 1 

0 
1 

3,000 i 
. --i--

---
--___ 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
__ 

-
--~---

-
-· ·-· ---

I 
-

-
·-·-

-
. 

-· -----· 
... 

23
,881 , 

··-
•· 

iT
o

(al O
ffice o

f file S
upcrintcm

knl 
378,41)7 

.io'iJss i 
s,ooo I 

-I07 .2ss I 

18 



' -
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

72
-110 

O
[[ice o

f tl:e_ P
rin

cip
a

l 

LouC
o

n
 C

ou
n

ty S
o

ard
 o

f ~d
u

catio
n

 

Fund l41 

E
 no

in
g Ju

ne :'O
, 2023 

I 
-
-
-

i-i 

1 
I 04 ___ _ 

_
! P1 ~ncipuls 

.-
-

-
-

·---· 
_

_
_

_
_

 
S69

. 7:Q
 .. -

I 6.400
" .. -

f:S
6, I 9

(, 
1 

_ _ 
0 

_ _ 
SS6. I __ %

 __ I 

! 17 
[C

u
c

cr L
ad

d
er P

rogram
 

-l,000 
0 

4.0
0

0
 

0 
,1,0

0
0

 
l.01 

!Soc1:,ISecu
ri;;;--

-
-
-
-

-
5

/4,175 
l,017 

-
-
-

-
55,192. 

_
_

_
_

 
··o

·---
55

,19
2

i 

20,i·-· 
IS1ate R

ctircm
cm

 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

90,00
1 

(9~883) _
_

_
 -

-so:1rn 
O

 
S(i,1 i8

 j---
2

0S
--R. __ E

l V
!S 

---
!E

m
piO)"CC nn<l D

~penclcr~~ lnst!_rn
n~c -

-
-
-
-

----
_ 

-I s:t 
. --.. 0 1 

---· 
-

-
l 82 ·-

-
• 

0 
. ------

. _ 
182 , 

2
0

6
 

!Lif:; ln
S

U
l:!llC

C
 
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

1,450
: 

0 
1,4

50 
0 i 

-
-

1~45°0
. 

-
---1 

20
S--R

ET
,L

!F 
-

k
ifclm

u
r3

;:c-
-

2.00
D

' 
-
-o· 

2.000 
. 0------

-
:i:ooo 

! 
·· 

· 
.. -

-
-
-

-l\
k

d
ic;l ln

sur~nce 
· -

· 
.. 11

6,550
' 

(18,500),.___ 
.. 98.050-

·-
-

-
-0 · 

98 05
0-· ·· 

· 
-

i 
207

--!U
oT

'~·lE
D

 
!;

kdic3
i ln

s;:;rncc 
-
-

,-
-
-

·i.~50 _
_ 

, _
_

 0 : 
4:35◊--

0 
,/350 

-----
-
-
-

-
-
-
·-· 

--
·-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
'-

-
-

-
--

-
-
-
1

 
_

_
_

 _;_::;_.:...:_ 
' 

:.07 

1 
208

. 
.. 

jD
cntal_ l1~surancc 

... _
_
_

_
 J _

_
_

_ :1,_Q}O _ . _ 
~ _I 

4.630 
0 I 

_ .. J,6
3

0
 

20S
 lll::r

,D
E

N
 

_].[2~_n~al lnsura_i:,cc_
_

_
 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
3._,100 

__
_

 0_
) 

3.'100 ' 
0 i 

3
,~

0
0

 

l ! 2 
1 E

m
p

loyer )\,1cJicarc 
11,670 

ns 
I 

12.908 
0 I 

12.9
0

3
 

-
-

-----
..

.. ---}
~

7 · 
-

--
.. -

-
;C:-;_;m

m
u~

i:;tion _-
_ 

_______ 
:._ ~

-· -
-

-
j l~'i.0

0~
_ 

0 ; 
115,000 

0 i 
l 15.0

0
0

 . 
,..:....c~-==-=----'------'-

J,1i;__ 
,Pos13.g1:.. 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
.. 

---
_

_
_

_
_ _5_.ooo_ _

_
_

___
_ Q2_ 

5,000 
0 

-
-

~
Y

J'ILC
IIO

E
: 

}55 
T

n\'C
l 

. 
. 

10.000 
()

. 
10,00

0 
0 

_,..,......,..,--10,000 
$6,0:JO

fcrN
:•t~SO

ltball. 
_

_
_ _

2
~

---____ _
_

 
_ In S

c~T
cc1s;:1ff l)evelo

r~
;t -

-
-

-
.. ~--=--~ -

3,000
. 

-
-

0
; 

-
-·fO

O
O

 
O

 , 
.,..,-------:-_

_
 

__ 
\

tiOO 
S

l,c-JO
 !o: GBS Trailer. 

599 
_0

,lle_, S:liar<;cs 
_ 

__ _ __ 
_ 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
O

 ____ 
15.~0

0 
______ l_?_.000 _

_
_

_
 ?.,200 i 

2!,°-0
0 ~

-----..........., 
_

_
_

_ 
-_19_0 _

_
____

_
 ~

}
rh~rE

q11
ip~nc1~

--
-
-
-
-
-

---
----·---··-

·--
o, 

O
_! 

_ _ 
0 

7,000
. ____ 

.7.._00_0c........ _
_

_
_

 _ 

7
2

5
/0

 

__ T
u

la) O
f!i£C

 ~
!
~
 l'ri11cipal 

, f,"1s
q,1.I .. Serv1_;;g_s 

!1_9_ 
, 1\ccou

ntants/B
o-okkc__cpcr~

--
... 

7.0 I_ 
•S

ocial s~c.uri,y _
__ 

204
: 

S
tate R

etirem
ent 

206 
Life lrL'iuran=c 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

_J.ifc f11suran
c~ __

__
__

_
_

 _ 
20G:-i'u:i"i.IF 

-
-
-
-

·-
-
---

-

207
' 

M
cd

(cai l11S\1ranc~ 
208 

D
ental (11s11ra11cc 

-
-

-
·•--

. -
-
-
-
·-

-
·-

212 

3
55 

524 

-
-

-·r:m
ployc

r M
ed

icare 
·rravtl 

ln S_cn:icciSt':.!:[ D
c
:d

o
p

m
e

lll _ 

T
o

l:il F
iscal S

u
\'iccs 

I 

1,296,~04 ;
-
-
-

~
,27~

.. 
l,3

0
0

,-P
6

 
t-3,Q

O
O

 '. 
~3J~~?_6 _

_
_

_ 
_ 

--
-
-
-

---
-· --· -----

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

7~.8~
3 

3.340 
7•1.70~ 

o_ 
;,1,70~ 

4)
94 

2
.10 

_
_

_
_

 4,6
34 

... 
------·-

__ o _ _ 
____ 

4,6
3

•i ______ _ 
--l.755 

:?.5S 
5,013 

0
, 

5,013
, 

165
__

_
 

o 
1Gs 

----
o I 

16s
; 

8.6 
-------·a·---· 

-
..

.. 86 
·oi 

-
-

-
S6

i 

__ _
_

_
 

7
,m

 
O

 
-
-

------?,~'.: .. : .... · --
-

-
0 ;

-
--~~: 

7,2~ __ ,ij_ _
_

_
_

_
_

 1 
o 

:ns 
o 1 

37
5 I 

3 75 

1.~
~

 
20

(1 

l,f:~9
. 

90,')S
O

 

19 

5G 
l,O

S4 
---

0 -
---

-
-

·-1.08:i r ..... 
____ _Q

_ _
_

_
_

_
_

__ 200 
·-==-2J· ---. 

200 ~ . ---
0 

I .SO
O

 
O

 
I .800 

' 
4

.3
9-l 

95,3-14 
, 

! 
0

1 
95,]4-l 



726
/0

 
! ----· 

.. 
IO

n
em

f:011 o
f Plc:111 

Loudon C
o

unty B
oard o

i ~d
u

cation 

F
und 14

1 

tn
c

•r.lJ
une 30, 2023 

' 
--------

. 
-· --·-

' 
166 

icusrn
dialP~r:;~

1 
• -
-
-
-

!-85~153-;--
--23,0:JO.-

208.19
3 

0 • 
208.1

93 
2

0
i· -

-
-
-
-

-
iso~

iai Secu
rity 

--
----

-
-----

-
1 uso

: 
--

l,1 129 i 
12.909 

_
_
_

_
_

_ 0 i 
-

:2:909 

1 
204

\ _
_

_
_

 ··7
~{a1_c

R
cri-;;~

,~,,1 
_ 

-
-
-
-
-
-

___ ,, ___ 
12.'!_~-lj 

-
l}

~
~

J 
··--i~970 

·•··-
0 [_ ---

· 
,-3~97(i°. 

205
-R

E
T

iV
lS 

!Em
p

loyee ~m
.l D

cpcndcn
l Insurance 

. 
275

' 
0 ! 

27
5 

0 i 
275 

206
'. 

··-
--rwc !ns

ura11cc 
.. 

--
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
960° 

-
-

.. 
0 

960 
0 i 

960 
21}G:R

l:T
:l.lF 

i1.ir~
 !ns11rancc 

-
-

---
·-

--
: 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-840 
-· . -

0 
------

S,10
' 

0 I_
_

_
_ 

840 
2()7 1·

-
-
~

c~
l-;m

,rnncc 
·
-
-

57.551_
_

_ 
(5.000)' 

5~,55
1 

-
· 

0 i 
52

,55
1 

iii~; 
!D

cn
lal ln

su
rn

n
cc 

-
· 

--
-· 

-
--

·-
2.255 

0 
2,255 

-
·
-
-
-

-
0 

-
1

)5
5 _

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

208-R
E

T
 D

E
N

 
!D

en
tal j;,~ur3i:coc:_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

-
-
-

2,102
. 

0
. 

:'..1
02 

----
.. 

0 I 
2.102 · _-.:_-.:_-.:_-::_-::.~. 

-
-

-
-

-
-

2
12: 

-
\E

m
p

lo~1·c1 ~-1::Jicarc_
_

_
_

_
_

 
. 

2
.(,S

5 
335. · 

}~
020 -

0 
:i,02() 

---_
--39~

;-
=

-_-
-

7
0

~1ic~C
:on

u
a_c1ed

Scf\1C,s 
_

_
_

_ . 
----~

 ·-
1,31

5.000 ___
_

_
 ::_7]:17_?

. 
1,791

.177 
o_,_ 

1._79-1.'-'l-7_7 ___
_

_
_

 _ 

-
-
-

-
399 FL

~·f 
!O

ther C
<)ntrac1cd S:.:r,.,ie-~s• F

o
n

 Loudoun ~·lidd
k S 

2,500 
34

.0
3

1 · 
36

,53 i 
O

 , 
36.531 

39•) F
Y

2I -
· 

iO
1hcr C

on
tr~,ct~

d S
crY

iccs • Prior Y
ear 

0 
0 

-
-
-
·-

-o-· 
0 · 

·-
------◊-

-
-
-
-
-
-

399
,G

U
S 

)ot11;~
i:·0~1r-;c1cd S

m
ite

s• G
r~c-;;l~:1ck Scho_o-1 

-~:_ _
__ 

12
,500 

0 
12.5

0
0

 ·-
· 

_ ~O
 :·· ~-=-

12.5_0.Q 
39_:

,_U
 lS 

iO
1h1;r C

(:~Lr,1c1cd S_c':: ic5_s · L
oudo,i I li~ 

399 N
1vlS 

!01hcr C
on1rac1cd Scr·.-iccs · ~

onh 1'-·!iddk School 
399

•P
E

S 
'115 
,12,5

: 

7
611;~

;·C
on1

ro~1cd Sc~viccs · i;lliladdphia E
lcrncn1~ 

JE
!cclri;.;i{;~-

-
·-
-
-
-

--
--

· 
]G

2s1Jiinc ··----
-

l 0,000 
0 

I 0,0
00 

0 
l 0.000 . 

2,500 
0 

2 . .500 
0 

I 

2.soo 
o 

2.soo 
o T

 · 
--

_
.?:,500 ' -

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
1

 

-----22.~ 
-
-
-

l,113, 118
. 

__
__

_
 Q___ 

1.l 13.1 IS 
O

 '. 
1,000

, 
0 

1,000 
0

, 
-
-
-

+
· 
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
• 

-
♦
-

-
-

• 
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
·
-

1, 113
,118 

1.000 
I 

-
-
-
-

·-'-O_ll,'-4_6_j_, 
63

,000 
I(,:, .'163 

0 
1 

I 63.463 
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
...:.l.c.5_-1_:...:1..ci:!~3

· ----
-

----0---=---
____ 154,183

; ·-
-

__ Q_! 
_li;;-:-iS3 

T>i;~~r-al G
as 

1 \V
:H

er ru
1d S~wr.:., 

,134
, 

i 
-

·
·
·
·
-
-

-
-
-

-
-

_ 
502 _____

_
_

_
_

_
 Jl3uild

inr, ~nc C
ontents Insur~ncc 

,15,1 

i0
1hcr C

lw
r_g

~
 _ 

599 
-

i 
:

1·~1,;l O
ricr,ili;,n-;if Plant 

392
=26Q 0

, 

3
,JS

l,7~9
: 

20 

17,315 0 
409.575 i 

-
o·· 

. -
-

-
-
-

-
-

--
--

--
-

(i) 1,873 
J,993.622 . 

0 · 
409,575 

0 
I) 

O
, 

J.993
,622 

... 



7]6
]0 

I O
\Jd

o
n C

o
u

n
:y

 B
o

Jrd
 o

f Ed
u

c
;:,tio

n 

Fund 1,n
 

[rid
,ng Jun

e 3U
, 2023 

; I 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-----
--

! -I 
31

6
· 

3
35 

335 G
B

S
 

A
fa

in
1e

n
a

11c
c n

[ P
lr1n

r 

C
l)ntribu1

io
ns 

-
---· --

-
-
-
-
-
-
--

' ~•1aintcna11c,~ and Rc.:nair s~
rvices-!3ui~ding 

_ l 
, i'v!a,n

l.:n
ancc and K

cpair Scrviccs-!3u
i'ding 

I 

n: 
6,31

9 
6

,3
1

9
 

-21-s-_o_o_o_:_
 ···-

-
-

o · 
_ _____ __ 

275,ooo I 
o, 

65,000 ' 
65

,0
00 i 

0 D
: 

·o 1--
-

-
-
-
-

· f~1!!i;~
~

\Jl:c _:1r~d f{-c~
r S

erviccs-H_!!_i!5!~ng -
~ 

1-


-
-

-
I_:_,003 : 

l~.Q
03 ! 

6.319 
p

s.,_ooo 
1)5.000 
i!,.(103 

33
5 S

F:S 

IT
o

ial j\-l~,i~
let1311C

C
 ~rr,~nl 

-
-
-
-
-

72
7

/(} 
Tron

snorta
tio

n 

I 0~ 
S

upcf:'_~5..o
rm

irccto
r _ 

189
. 

O
ther S

al~i.:_s 5 W
ag_<:_s_ 

2
0

 I. 
_

_
 Social S

ccuriiy 
_

_ 
_ 

2.04
, 

, S
tate R

etirem
ent 

-
. 

----
-
-
-
-
-
·
 

0 

_L 
-
-

-
-

-
~'-
-

-
27

5,0
QO

'. 
8

5
,3

2
2

• 
JG

0
,3

2
2

 
I 

l I 
-
-
-
-

L. _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

-
-
-

.J 
59,2

0
1 

-
o; 

3
,6

7
1' 

3,8•10 
I 

o
: 

2]9 

6
3

.0
,\1 I 

o1 
J

,9
10 1 

D
i 

() 

0 0 0
, 

•1,33 I 
I 

O
 . 

l
<t0,3

2
2

\ 

_63
.Q.4 l (I 

3,?_I_O
 __ 

.;.3
3

1 

I !
_

 
i 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 2_0_6.,.'_
_

 
J

ifo.: ln
su

rnncc 
7.0

7 i 
, !'-k<.lical in

sur~ncc 

3_97.3' 
!60 

10.1
00

· 

35~ o
· I 

o
· 

160 
0 

, 
16

0 
I 0. I 00 \ 

-· 0 , 
10

,J0Q
 

I 

I l L. 

72901 

7290/ 

0 
-
-
~

 
3

7
5 i 

______ ·?)JS! 
_ 

, D
ental lns~~:1nc<:_' _

_
_

 _ 
_____ J7

5
i 

----
--
-
-

-
-

---
~
-
-

2
12

: 
'F.r;1p~oyc

r_ M
cdic;n

c _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

__
_

 _ 
S60

i 
__

_
_

_
_

_ ·\
Q211'._ 

-
3 lJ

, 
C

o
ntrac

ts w
ith !'~

1e111s 
_

_
_

_
 :.;_1_5_1 

! C
ontr:1cls \~-ilh \/ch

ick O
w

ners 
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

'~·9
76,956

[ 
:;1s

:i.c 
'. C

o
nt,:;icts '.'·ig:i V

cbick O
w

n
ers -

L_carn
in:!, (_?:!.!_lP

 T
 

_ _Q!_ 
327 

_
_

 _
J

FrcightE
.w

cns~s 
_ 

... 
_

_
_

_
_

 
_

. ]00! 
336 

_
_

_
_ : ~1aintcn;.incc w

_d_R
cpJir Sc:rviccs -~

~
e
_

m
cnt _

, 
<.~.14.3 

_ J
~_~c<lical un

d
 D

~n,~
I S

crv
icc5 

i Postal C
h;iri:cs 

.,,000 

100 

56 
-1.0

00 
l 50.000 0: 

0 0 

1.500 0 

_)40 
34S 
3

55 
399 

___
_

_
 IT

1av
d

 __ 
1,75

0
: 

---o:-

91
6 : 

S,0
7_0 , 

2.126,956 0 
.
.
 -

10
0 

6,2,13 ___ 

4,50
0 

100 

4
}5

 

s2
,1 

599 
7

9v 

_______ iO
lhcr S:ontractcd Sc_r--:_,~cs 

!O
ffice S

uprlic; 

6.001): 
O

 i 
-

-2~000' 
0 r-·---

l,750 

6,0
00 . 

2.000 
2,0

00 
-· --

I i;i~·sc-;:::,!~CIS
ta Cf O

c
,

~iO
llllli:111 

-
·
 --

jo
1_h.~r-C

l-.argcs -
, 

_____ JQ
lh~

 Eq~rm
 

__ ;c_'l_H
 _
_

_
_ 

_ 

_
_

_
_

_ I_ ----· --
-
-
-
· 

1·toc3I T
ra

nsp_o_r1~1iun 

j__ 
-

. 

"fooo;-
-
-
=

~t~.OOO)l 
5

,985
, 

(1_,500
)! 

•1.000
1 

3.000 
I 

2
,0

9
J,5

-l-l' 
158

,-19) 
; 

' 

<1,4_~
1 

7,000 
-

-
-2,252~)37~ 

·-
-
-·

-
-

-
-

-
-
-

---·-

O
 

_
_

_
_

 
375 I 

0 
_

;}fo~
L-C~H~O-E

-: ~
=

=
=

=
 

_ __
 0_

_
_

_
 

✓
/
g

·o:i
O
 

Sum
m

er Lc~
m

i11g C
am

p, 

___ E
/_

 __ _,,.,,.,,,... 2 1:c(9sc, 
)_04.506 

i04
,5Q

S_,.__. -
-
-
-
-
-
-
4

 
0 

100 I 
0 

-
-

-
6

.2
,13 ' 

0 
4

,50
0 __ : _

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

0 o
: 

oi 
0 o: 

-~
I 

. 
0

' r I 

_JO
~

. 
_ _ _ 

I 
u

so 
I 

6
.000 

_ _l __ 
7.,000 ,.. 

I 
2,000 
4,4S

5 

7,0
00 

10
-1,~

06 
1 

2.356
,5-D

 

\E
d

u
catio

n
 C

O
V

IIJ-1
9

 
I _

_
 

-
·----

-
-
-
-

. -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~

-

,199 
-
-

-
.....,ISJ.,p122.r1 s,...;-~ic.;s 

]O
L

f-tc~
p

plics c\~
1at~ri~I~ 

I ! \T
oto! C

O
V

ID
-19 

I -
-
-
-

---------·· 

____ 
!T

o
tal ~

upp,-;;:_~
~

,:_,i·cc_s _
_
_

_
 _ 

50.000
, 

0 
50.0

0
0 

·-, -
-

-
-so•,ooo :

-
-· 

__ n___ 
so.ooo 

13,766,?
GS

· _
_

_ 1,299,H
i~

 
15

,1165,'J29 

0 o! 

···-
-

5
0

,fl_O
_O

 _
_

 _ 

5
0

,0
0

0
 

____ 151,320 _
___

___
_

 15
,217,2-19 

T
o

tal b
lu

c:,tio
n

 
-12,723,211

. 
5,723,566 

___ _.~8,-1-16,777 
_

_
_

 -~72
,S_lJ

 
_

_
 -t2,!~

'J.5_'.)0 -
-
-
-

21 



iJOOO 
,O

.pcr~
tio

n o
f N

o
n

-lnstru
c

lion:1
1 S

cr..-icc 
! I Lo

ud
on C

ounty B
oiH

d o
f Educ;J

tion 

cund 1-'<1 

E
~

din~
 Jun

e
 3D

. 2023 

73 /00 
, 

1
-
-
-

-
_

_
_ , __ -

-
F

o
od Si!n•,ce 

_
j _

_
_ 

_ 

165 \S
L

C
 

C
~

fctcria Personnel 
2

0
t!SL

C
 

··
-
-

--
-

____ S
9':ial Sccur~ly _ 

'State R
etirem

ent 
io4LsLc -

1 _
_

_
_

_ 212
!SL

C
 

__
_ 

E
m

plov-:1 i'>t':5_li:.:::c 
____ _j 

1T
utal F

ood S
ervice 

7330
0 

C
o

m
111zo1it1 1 :i._4!_n

1ice.r 

_
_

_
_ 

1_05 !C
C

it::.._ 
! S11pcn.·i~orfO

ircc10r -
C

C
L

C
 

0 
0 '. 

():
.
 

-
-0

-

0 
0 ! 

-
-
-

~:,T 
C

l 

OI 
0 

_11
,673

: 
CJ 

J
05

1L
E

A
~ -

-
-
-
~

perv!s~r/l)H
~ctor -

L_':";AP C
iram

 ____
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
18.7

97 
0 

1 \6
-C

C
I.C

 
:T

ci!chcrs -
C

C
L

C
 

1 I ·6 t'.'-l Sl' --
:-r~acbc;; -C

C
I.C

 

1 l6
it..E.:\I;-

;l·cachc.rs · L
E

A
P

 
I 63!C

C
LC

 
:E

cuc;iional J\ssi,1ar:1, -
C

C
L

C
 G

ran
t 

_
_

_
__ _ 

163 ,::! !S
T

 
iE

duc:!lirm
al /\ssis1,1111s ~f;__c;ic.-_ --'-Ci-'-rn-'--n"-l;__ _

_
_

_ _ 
_

_
_ 1_6--'-3;1.E

A
P 

_ 
jEd

uc~
tion_::1!!~

,_i~t~
nts-

L
l:A

l's_,!;ira.:,1 
189

'F
K

C
 

iO
ll1cr S~

lari~s ,•:: \'/:iR
~s -

FR
C

 
:w

1· 
---· --

iso
c

i,d
S

ccu,ity 
-
-
~

-
--

----~
'--'--

201 
C

C
L

C
 

:S
ocial s~

rn
rity C

C
L

C
 G

rnnt 
2~

 1:2
1 s·1: 

_ 
i}

o
rn

d
 ~_c:curlly C

C
L

C
 G

r~
nl 

201 fR
C

 
\Social Sccurttv -

fRC G
r3nt 

I'-
-
-
-
-
-

-
--

. 
. 

-
-
-
.
-
-
-

-
-
-

'----
201 _!c_!:AP_ 

!S
oci«!~_c_curity

-~-~:\_f_'S C
.rnn_•_. _

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

2
0

4
' 

:S
tate R

etirem
en

t 

!30
,000' 

(li.0
00

t 
_ 

50
.000 

2.000 
1

17
.000

, 
_ __il'i,0

001:_ __ 

2
0.~

0
Q

: 
1 l ,00

0_ 
_ 

I O.OOO
: 

0 \ 
1 s.0

00 
1.0

0
0

 I 
25

.893
. 

O
 ! 

-
-

. 
. 

_____ Q_____ 
-

0 i 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 10.024
: 

(.3-'l5
}i 

3.720 
1 (iQ

.:i 

9,349 0 

124 I) 

(_I ._II(>_) 
0 

---
lLCllOE: 

II 
_ ·-_____ ._...--~-~=

 _
_

 Suu
uncr lf!,!m

1ng C
am

p. 

o 
n_o:_;s , 

23.038 
o

, 
--

-
T.m

~
 ---

-i-::;-2s 
1 

0 f 
1,546 :

-
· 

1.5,16 I 
o I 

33-1
. 

-
--

-
. 

-
-
-
-

-
--
-
-
-

33
4 · 

. --···· -!-. 

0 
2

6,346 
26,346

: 

1
1,6

73 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ O

 _
_

 
1 t.673 

I 
1s.n1

. 
__

_
_

 o_· _
_

 _ 
18.797

, 
I 

113,000 ___
_

_
_

_ 
0 

113.0
0

0
 

i 
:\2!)0() 

,-
-

52,000 
Q

 .! 
%

,0
0

0
 

0 
9l:l,_0_0_0 _

_ 
_ 

31.000 
0 

J 1.00
0 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
10.0

0
0

 
----

-_o__! 
i0

.0
1

)0
 

i 6,000 
_

_
_ J;._626 j_ 

--
19!6_~

-~ 
--

__:-::.5.~
j}

 

0 
9,6

79 
J,84•1 ___ _ 
1,605 __ 

8.233 0 

01 
,-

3"" 
-

.-.)
,

, :1
J

 
. 

o I 
o 

··--·--
-

-
o.'.__ 

9
,679 

_
___

_ 
_ 

0 I 
_ _ 

3,S
,14 

0 
1 

1,605 
-.,, -

l 
-

-
.. :-· 

-----
_

_ J _
_

_
_ 

s~~s
. 

0 
0

: 
l'-

-
-
-
-
-
-2-04:cc:1,c 

·· 1s1a1c R-;,~irc~
cnl -

C
C

LC
.G

rruit -
-
-
-

-
20-1-1

_1s·1: ____ _
jS

tatc
_R

c~i~~
lllClll -

C
C

I_
( G

r:!~l _
_

 
___ 1·1,7~l2 _

_
 

5
.821 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

_ G,_~Q:1.1: _ _ 
17 . .52_~ 

0 
12.528_ ! -
5,l'J_O..;-l _

_
 

,.ns I 
2

0
,1 F

R
C

 
•State R

etirem
ent 

-
F

R
C

 G
r~

nt 
20--i° Ll~A

P 
iStatc R

ctircm
-:nt·=

 I.S
A

PS (ir:m
; 

2
0

6
, 

Life lnsm
a11t.:c 

2
0

6
-R

E
T

'L
lF 

I .ifc ln5n1:m
::c 

---
-----------

-
-
-
-

-
_ l_,738

' 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 13
,058

, 

188
1 

2
1

6
, 

22 

(6
31)_ 

-
-

--
5.l~l(J 

0 _ 
_ _ 

1 _7:;3 
(1.8

84)_
_

_
 __ 

ll,!
74 

__
_

_
___ 

_ 

0 
188 

: 
2

16 
. 

0 0 

96 0 0 

. -
-----

]1
~270 i 
188 

I 

2
16 

'. 



Lou
don Co

unty Bo
ard

 of tciucatic
n

 

fu
nd 1'11 

End
in

g Ju
ne ::o, 2023 

20
6

11.E
,A.1' 

· L
1 re In

surance -
I..E

J\ I'S G
rnnt 

! 
0

, 
0 I 

0 · 
0 

0 ' 
2

0
,' 

· 
·ir-1~C:ii~~I lr~s11rancc 

·-
··-

-
· 

7,52
4 

1,000 ! 
8.52

~--j 
O

 -
--

8
,524 

_
_

_ 2_0_7:LE~\~
--

:r✓~cdical II;;U-;::UlCC --1.EAP~ 9r;;,1__
_

_____ 
~ 

0
, 

0 j 
·--

. ~il 
----

·--··--o: 
--

-
:~ 0 

2
08

; 
,O

c11tal ln
,uran

ci; 
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
, 

J7
5

, 
0 i 

3
75 : 

0
; 

37
5 

1 

208-RET;DEN--
-
·:

ocn1
al-ln

su
rn;;;:-.,-

------
-

-l~
il 

0-1 
l,01

1 
-
-
-

-
o

· 
l,!)ll

i' 

---!-

W
S'l.E/\P·--= ;§_~;Jii,;ir:i!'cc_~!:~;\l'S g;a~

---· 
____

_
_

_
_

_
 

O: 
0

. 
. 

_D
 ; __ --

-
-
-
-
·
 -

0 
-=·-

0 ~
----

2
1

2
_ 

jE
m

p
l~

y~r M
ed

ica
~

_ 
_ 

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

O
i 

O
 1 

0 '._ 
0

__ 
O

: 

__
_

_ 2_12._5:~
L

C
 

_ ij~
m

p~oycr M
ed

icare -
C

C
L

~: 9!:~111 _
_

_
_

 
7.,344

I 
(2§

4
)_ 

·-
-·-·-

2,0
~_2._;_

_
_ 

0 
_}

,O_.?O_i 
2

12
. ~

I S
T

 
E

m
p

lo).·cr l',.~~_d
ica

rc -C
C_LC

 G
ran

! ___ 
ii7

0
' 

29 
_

_
_ 

899 
_____ 0. .. . 

__ 
89

9 i _ 
2

1'.1 
F

R
C

 
lE

m
p

lo
ycr

M
e

d
ic2re

F;{C
 

37
5

' 
0 

j/5
 

0 
375 i 

-·-·--
-

. 
i 

2
17. LE,\l' 

fo-;;;,-i;;;.~; M
cd

i~z~~ -
L

E
A

l;-S· G
r;,t 

--
-

-
; 

2
.1 S7 · 

. 
-

( iS:-
2. I 3

6 
53 

2,2
3

9 : 
, 

-
-

·
-
-

355 
!T

ra,;~j 
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
,-

-
i.SOOi ___ 

O
· 

1,500 
-
-
-
-
-
-

0
. 

-1.500
! 

·i----
-
-
-
--

-355-C:Ci~c-
-

iT
raw

l-
C

C
L

C
 

200
: 

iso)'. 
--· --

-
J'.;°o-·-

-
-

·u-· 
150-·-

.. -· 
-· 

-
-

35
5

°21
S

T
 

lT
r;;v;T

--C
C

L
C

-
-

--
·
-
-
-
-

-· 
-· 

JOo: 
-

('>
0} 

so
·--

0
' 

--
-

-
-

5
0 

-I·
---· 

·
·
-
·
-
-
-
-
·
 

355
:L

E
;
~

 -
h

;~ie1-:-i':t:\P
S

G
r~

nt 
-
-
-
·
 

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
100

:· 
50

: 
i5

0
 

-
-

o _
_

_
_

_ 
,·so 

:199
, 

_ 
jO

lhcr\_':'.~
tm

tcd
S

c;i~C
:1_

_ 
-
·
_

 
-
-
·"

-
· 

---0; ___
__ _

ij____ 
_(1 

_
_

_
__ _::_~~.2.. 

--~-0 
399 i C

C
LC

 
__ '.9

_thcr C
rn1tractc_<l_ ~

m
-i_~cs -

C
CL

C
 

___
_

_
 _ 

0 
8

.0
0

0
 i___ 

1;,00
0 

U
 ! 

li~_o_o_o _
_

_
_

_ _ 
'.;99

':?.IS
T

 
IQ

1hcr C
o

n
tracted S

c
r--,ccs -cc;_L&

._ _
_

_
 . 

_
_

_ 
0 

0 ! 
_ 

0 
0

' 
0 

}99 LE
A

P 
•O

ther C
o

n
tracted S

cr·.ices -
LEA

P 
:IJ.2 

iF;;;;d S
u1~f'.)ics 

_
__ 

--
422 C

C
LC

 
iFood Su

pp!ic; -
C

C
l. _ _.c.C _

_
_

 _ 
~'.!.2

_2
1S

T
 _ 

!Fno
d Suppli~

·C
C

LC
 

_
_

_ 
4

2
2

_L
E

A
P

_ 
IFoo

d
S

upp
lies

-L
E

.'\I' 
-
-
-
-

-·-

''£
-~W

S_F 
Jt'ood Su~pl_i_cc...s _

_ 
_ 

429
•C

C
L

C
 

i lru;tru
ctiona

l S
up

plies -
C

C
L

C
 

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

:_12f
2

1S
T

 _ 
!lnslrU

~tiom
l S

up
plies

-C
C

LC
 

4
2

9
L

E
A

P _ 
jj~

~ruc1ional Sup
pEcs -

LI~~
!_' _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

499
· 

_
_

_ _]O
ther S':P

plics 3n
d M

aterials 
.. 

499 C
C

L
C

 
jO

thcr S
upp

lies &
 :-.'iatcrials -

C
C

L
C

 

o ___
_

_
 1,016

; 
_ 1.0

16 
o i 

__ 
_1.:Q!?. 

5,300 
0 

I 
5,3

00 
0 : 

5
.}00 

(): 
0 

0 
0

: . 
-

0 
·· 

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
·
-
-

· 
···· 

.,---
-.-r,l-cC:--=D-=o-=E-: -----;1 

0 
0 

1 
_

_
_

 
_ 

0 
_____ 

. Q
_

·-
-~

-
_...--

Q
 FR

C
d

o
n

a
tiC

<lS. 

O
· 

0 
O

·
---

0 
0

, 

0 0
, 

0 o· 
,1.000 

-
. 

-
. 

-
....... 

-· 
-.~

 
30.2

92 I 
30

,2•n 
3.ooo ! 

33,292 
·o_: 

______ o-·-
---

u·--
_.9 .. '--!-

-
-
-
-
-
1

 

0 
0 

{)
. 

o
. 

0 
4,00

0 

0 0 0 

0
, 

Q
! 

_
_

 7
.9

11 __
___

__ (5
,2

89)
1 

1
.67.2 

---
-
-

-
~

-
0 

_ 
-
-

_ -
-

~,99-7.!ST
 

I01hcr S
u

pplies &
 ~1-a1erials -

C
C

L
C

 
,199 c

im
:-

701h~ S
upplies &

 ~1
i1~ri~ls---C

i°fR
 

-
-
-
-
-
··· 

-
-

6,142 
(3

J
:i5) 

2.26
7 

~.ooo_j 
2

.6
22 

I 

2.'26
7 

9~535 
-i 

-
-

-
-
-
-

•199 ,C
L

 
lo

11ic~ s
:,pp

l;;s &
 M

at"ri;;is-~
C

L
 -

-
-

-
4

99
!' 1\_M

 
-

j0
1he_r:_.S1!PPl•cs &

__:vl_.i~c__r_w
l;-. F~~

 

0 
__ ___J,5~l_ 

9,5
35 

6.%
(>

 : 
_ 

-
-

~'96_0 _
_

_ 
_ 

11.215 , 
IJ.,2 l _5 

OJ 
0 

•199 F
lJE

!. 
!01hcr S

up
p

lies &
 :Vi:it~rials -

l'U
E

L
 

1 
499 _ Lc_A

P
 

lo~,:~ S
upp hes &

 M
a~':!'i:ils_ -L;E

/\PS G
r.'.'.!~t 

•199
·S

U
P 

:O
ther S

uppl:e-s &
 :Vla

tcrials · SU
P 

0 
0 

0 

3.0~5
t 

-
-

-
-

0 
2.25

0 
19

.4 JI 
. 

22,1·16 _____ _ 
2

,2
5_Q

_ 

23 

o
_ 

. -f
l

@
 

2..52
9 . 

_,--~ 
13,7•\.1 

. 
-

_
;1

/' 
. 

. ___ Q__~ 
0 

LC
B

O
E

: 
M

o
,iog to E<lucelion

al 
l\s;-15. 

(•l.00
0

)' 
18

,4
•16 L

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
1

 

0 
1 

2.250 ! 



\.o:ico
n C

oun
ty B

oa
rci o

i [du
calio

n 

Fund
 ill 

Endin
6 June 30. 2023 

-
-
-
-
-

----')'--"-2,1 
· Ln S

cr,icc/S·.aff D
c,·clop:n

cnt 
_

_
_
_

_
_

_ 
, 

I 
524

. C
C

L
(;
-
-

i111 S
e,vicd

S
ta

ff D
cvclop

m
rn

t -
C

C
I.C

 
; -

500 
o I 

500 
o 

500 _' -
-

-
-:-

0
, 

52
4

: 2..!_S:~ 
_ 

-i !1~ 5_~
ic0·s

,;fil~
~

':0
l;m

,]~l--
C

C
_L

C
 

5?.-1 
F

R
C

 
I in Scrvice/S:~

ff D
c"clopm

rn
t -

C
C

L
C

 
5

2•1 L
E

A
P

 
! !11 S

c:vicd
S

,iff D
c\'<:lopm

cnl -
L

E
M

' 

' I 
_

_
 !_ 

500 O
' 

6
DO

: 
0 
·o: 

(_500)i 
O

 
0 

0
; 

0 
-0 

I) 
; 

-
-

-
6

0
0

 
-

-0 . 
0 

0 
0 

-
-
-
-
-

~
 

·
-
-
-
-
-
-

0 
0 

0 

ii' 
600 Cl 

1
--·-

-· 

-
-599 · F

A
M

--
--\ O

th~r-Char~;;-
-

-
-
-

_
_

_
_

_
_ 7_S_ll) 

io1
11cr Equ

ipm
~~-t 

· 
2.000

'. 
0

-

---
-

-
(} 

2
,0

0
0

 
0 

~
-
-

_____ 0---
-

-
0 

0 
2,0Q_0 

I i 

79
0 C

C
L

C
 

!O
ti,cr E4u1

pm
cn

1 -
C

C
I,C

 
--i -

-
. ---'----

-
-
-

-
---i--

1T
o1al C

om
m

u11it)• S
cn

·icc_s 

73
-fOO

 
; F

.arlv C
h

ddlro
o

d
 &

.lu
co

rion 

_
j_

 _
_

_
_

_ _ 

_j i 
505

,38~
_ 

·
-

-
--

0 -
_ _j _

_ 
I 

5
1,673 

557 .061 
5.519 

56
2,5J_Q_ _

_
 _ 

! -
. -

-
-
-
-
-

. 
-

-
~

--
----. 

l 16
j 

,Te11chcrs 
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
410.2

58
; _

_
_

 
8,205 _ 

•11
8.463 

0 
4

1 S.•l6
3 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

163 I 
,E

ducational 1\ss
is1"1nt;, 

I l':>5,8
74 

22
,78

4 
18

8.6
58 

0 
I 8X

,65~ 
-

---195i 
-· 

-- 1C
cn

ificd Subs1in;tZ
T

caci~crs 
--·

-
-
-
-, 

3.!60
·-
-

0 ·
-
-
-
-
-

3.160 
19

8
1 

)
'1,in

-C
en

ji',~d
-S

ubstitu
l,:T

cachcr-; 
·
-

-
i 

--· 
-S,200

___ 
0 

8,200 
_

0 
I 

),16
0

 
0 , 

8,2
0

0
 

201
!_

_
 

jso
:i,d

S:::"~
L

 
-
-

·-
-

'. ______ 
J
.5,72

]: 
1.922._____ 

37
,643 

/ 

104_! 
iS

rntc Rc1i1cm
cn1 ___ _ _ 

_ _
_

 
_ _ 

! 
_53.38'/• 

_ I ,.?~-l_L 
5~,6<!_l._! 

206
r 

L\...ik Insu
i,tllC

~ 
-
-
-
-

-
' 

2.3
9

)
. 

0 
2,39

5 
0

' 
20

~
R

F,T
1 LiF 

,L
ife in~;:;:r;:-ncc 

-,-
-

652
-

-
0 

-
·(

,52 
0 

20
7 

Jvk
d

ical Insurance 
-
-

-
· 

92
.8.30' 

-4,000 
-

-
%

,8JU
 

O
 , 

7
0

7
-R

E
T

 t-.iE
D

 
·--~'(cdic

;!h
l~

ur~l!c.':_ 
_

_
_
_

_
 

_ 
_ 

_ 
_ 

i,9
5_i 

_
_

_
_

 -_
Q_ _ _ 

1,9
50 : · -

0 i ----
208 _ 

1D
cntal !nsl!:;m

cc 
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

;__ 
__ 

4
.5~◊-

_ 
0 

-1,500 
5) ! 

.) 7 .(_;:~3 
54.64

1 . 

2,395 
652 

. -
· -

-
-
-

·-
-

-
-

·-· 
%

,S
'.,O

 I 

I .950 . 
~.sooi 

_
_

__ 208-R
E

T
; D

E
~ 

D
c111.ll i11:;u:,11cc _

_
_

_
_ 

__
_

 ___ 
• 

_
_

_
_

_
 

i,640 
_

_
_

_
_

 Q____
_

 _ 
1,640 . 

0 j 
1.6

·10 ! 
. 

S.605 ' 

76000 

76
/01) 

SllllllO
 

82130 

2
12 

E
m

p
lo

yer i\-biic;irc 
S,355

. 
4

5
0

 
R

,S0
5 

0 
· 

J 11 :ffi-1.-\ 
__ f,;m

rac1s w
i1I2S)1i_i,;_r S

diolll S
t'.'_l~~:5 

---c------·s2.os,i_____
_

 
i.503 

·-
83,5_37-

-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-
-

-
---

-i29 
'199 

524 
599 

790 

_lr.st~c
rio

'.1~1 S~pp
lies 

_
_

_
 

_
_

_ _ 
i,600

'._ 
_ 

0 
I _h()O 

O
1:1

a
 Supp

lies &
 ;,,-ia1_c_rials 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_ 

!_
._

 _
_

_
_ 

. 
O

j 
_

_
 

0 
0 

ln-S
crvio:/S

:Jff D
cvclopm

~lll 
I 

1,600
: 

LI 
I.600 

· 01
i1~r C

l1~1rg~s 
· 

i -
--· 

42G
i-

0 
-
~

□ 
--
-

--·--· 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
.-

-
-
-

--· 
' 

-
-

· 
0 

O
th

er E~1u11w
1cn1 

O
j _

_
_

_
_

 
O

_· _
_

_ 
_ 

i 

0 0 0 0 
-
-
-

0 () 

-
-
-
-

-
· 

83.58
7 

l_ ,6_0_0 --'-
0

, 

1.6,?i] . 
420 0 

-
i 

! 
_

_ T
u

tsi E
arly C

hi~'ll:i!!n'!.!:d
u

r_a_ti_o_n _
_

 _ 
-_ S7

4,626
J _

_
_

 -10,11s 
_____ _ 

91-1,7-14 
U

 
91-1,7-14 . 

-··•---
-

----
_

_
_

_
_

 C_.tp_i__!_:~ O
utlay 

-
-
-
-
-
'-
-
-
-
-

• Ro!.>Ju!crr C
u

pito/ O
lltla,· 

;O
ther· C

0;·,trnc1i~d Services :fS
M

 _G
r2~n1 

_
_

 _:J::..:9:...:9, IS
M

 

_T
o~

al_~
~

g
u

lar C
apital O1:1_!,lay 

.
.. -

-
-
-
·--

-
--

-
-
-

D
ebt S

cr\"
icl! 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

6
01 

602 

J-'ri1,cip
al 

---~_rincip_al 9._n B
onds 

l'rincipal o
n N

otes 

0 0 

! ___ 
0

, 
o: 

24 

·--
-
-
-

---
-

--------
-

225.000 
225.000 

0 
27.5.000 ' 

-
-
-
-
-

-
--

-
-
-

125,000 . 
22

5,000 
0 

22
5,000 . 

··-
·-

-
-
-
-
-
-

·--

0
, 

0 
0 

0 
-
-
·•

-
-

-
-

o: 
0

, 
0 

O
, 



82300 

823
3() 

S0000 

')00
0

0 

99000 

'O
th

e
r D

eh
t .S

ervice 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

·-
-
-
-

-~
.l=i=d'~

!H
!(J!_; _

_
_

_
 _ 

699 
O

ther O
cb

t S
crvic,~ 

T
n1

:1l £
<111c

a
tio

n D
eb

t S
erv

ice 

! 
=

µ
!!!?TEd':!_C

3
tion O

cbt S
erv

ice 

lc
:i(lil:tl P

ro
~

s
_

 
----~,-]O

th
er U

ses 

------,-, -
~---

-
-
-
-

9
9

/0
0

 

5
90 

]Ir:m
.t{cr ow

 
[T

ransfer to othct fund; 

i 
-· 

iT
o

lal E
x

p
en

d
itu

res 
l ·-------

. --. 
!T

o
l:tl O

th
er llscs 

Loudon C
o

u
n

ty B
oa

rd o
f tc!uc

a
tio

n
 

F
und 1

4
1

 

:nd
in

g June 30, 2023 

0 
0 

0 

----1 
--

-
. ---

I..-----
! 

l -
O

i i-
-

r 
o! --

O
• 

o
· 

0 

__ o; __ 
__ 

o ! 
_ _ ___ 

o : 
o 

---:----
-

oi l-
0

. l 1 

O
J 

0 
-------i-i 

----' ! _
_

_
_

_
 ..... 

O
' 

0 
n 

0 

_
_

_
_

 -1_4_.103,225
, 

___ G
,O

-IO
,JS7 

50. l-lJ,5S
l 

70
-1,688 

-
-
-
-

-

0
1 

I) 
0 

0 

u
· i i I 

ol 
0 0 

_ _I -
-
-

1 
-· -

~ i -
·-

o
: 

~
l)_,ll_-l~'.!7

0
! 

() 

-, 

-r· 
.. ----------

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
--

-
-
-
-

·-
-
-
-

--
-

----
-
-
-

T
nt_:il G

e
n

e
ra

l P
u

rp
u

sc
_S

ch
u

o
l 

I 
·7

-· 
J

. 
I 

· 1 --· ----
!
~

ginnin_g F
un~

B
:1l~

ncc (lin"_ll~irc_il.c.) _
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

! __ _ 
I 

---- ----
-

T
o

ta
l R

c
,•cn

u
c 

l 
_

_
_

_
_

_
__

_
_
_

_
 I i 

T
o

ta
l ,.\.va

ilab
lc F

u
n

d
s
 

!--. ---
I 1 

1:_~_:_,_l_!~~J~cndit u
rcs 

1-
] _

--
. 

~
s

iim
a

tcd
 E

n
d

in
g F

~
n

d
 U

~l:l~
C

c 

-
-

-
-
-

---
·-

. -
-·. -

' 
-1-1,1U

3,225
i 

_
_

 
8

,tsl.2
2

5
i 

~.s~!,G?]! _ 

'i0,322,X
26 j 

4-1, 103,225
; 

6
,21

_2,.'i_O
_I I 

-
----

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

··-· 
--

-
-
-
--

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

6,1)40.357 
50.J 4

3
,5

S
2

 

0
1 

8,-181,225 

-·-' 
4,8S4,?90

i_ 
_-l~

.~
~

.5\11 
' 

-
_

_
_

 _!_ 
-1,88

4 ,9'J0
] 

55,207,8
16

. 

6
,U

~O
.JS

:!.: 
_ 

_ 50, 1_4
3

,5
8

2
 

I I 
-1

, I ~
5~3

§
7

 
t,0<,~.23~ 

70-1,C.8$ 1J 
I 

.. -1---
G9 I.G

88
, 

69
1,68$ ! 

'.!H
,688 i __ 

-13.oool 

\' 
S

J0
0

,0
0

0
 w

as tra
n

sfo
rrc

d
 to

 su
h

 fu
n

d
 9

9
9

 o
f fu

n
d

 142 th:.1 rn
n

 be p
u

lled
 b

ack
 fo

r rc!!ular· fu
n

d
 b

alan
ce r1urp

oscs a
t an

y
 tim

e. 

25 

5IJ,/l4/l,270 

_ __ 8,-18 I ,22S 

-17_.-118,279
! 

55,!!99,504_,_ _
_

_
 _, 

5
0

,8
~

8
,2

7
0

~, -
-
-
-
-

5,051
,2

3
4

 1
-
-
--
-
-
1

 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 275,429 

Total Revenue 2,730,795 9,535,404.08 5,768.01 12,271,967.51 

Tota l Expenditures 2,730,795 9,535,404.08 5,768.01 12,271,967.51 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 275,429 275,429 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5th day of June 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





i\ 
C

 

F
cclcr~I F

und H
2

 

Lour1on C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

:.; 
E

 
G

 
H

 

I 
-,-

-
-
-
-
-
-

2
0

1
2

-2
0

2
J _

___ j_ 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

---i 
5/! :/::O

::.> ! Y
:26 

:\(co
u

n
t i\"u

m
h

t"r 

I 
-

-
-

-
-
-

l 
..._ 

5 
F

ederal F
u

n
d

s S
chuul 

G
 

;:-----
l !0

1
0

-
C~

nso
liU

3[cU
 ,\L

lm
inis1r:1fion R

,,.;:-n--;;;:---

~""'""' 
7100 

i ~E
e~ie~:;;1J,rg_1~~JJ_ _ _Srntt' 

,f714 l; jT
,:lc 1 G

r.1nts to loca: Educ A
~encics 

:o 
-!

I 
-i-, 

----
-

-
. -

'
-
-
-
-
i
-
-
-
-

-
--

j___ 
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

4 71-16 l I E
n

g
l:sh l.2ne

ua~c A
e11ui~i1ion G

r.i~ts 
t2 
-13 
-I~

 
-15 
-1G

 
---t-

-
-

Ii 

~
-
1

9
/lO

li 

19 

20 

?.1 

22 

--
-

-i 
-----. 

-
---

•l i 189 
,Eis~nhow

cr P
rol-D

c•~clo£
m

c
nt St~te _G

~~nls 

4
i 14, --:Safe &

 D
~,;g}'•~• S

d,unls 

_ 
-··-

__ . :t2!1Jsr R
c\'e1w

r S
m

trces 
49800 

T
,an

)fi.·rs ln 

T
u

1
:1I O

lh
cr !{r.-cn

uc 
-
-
--

-
-

-

, 
. _____ 

0
10 -

C
o11solit!a1cd A

Ll11dnL<1r:11iu_n E
xpenses 

~
S

u
h

 F1111il 

26 

2
7 

28 

29 

3
0

 

31 

3
2 

3
3

 

2.-1 

~5 

3G
 

J7
 

12210 

l 0
5 .

. S~p
L.:r.·isnry/D

!ri=cu,r _
_

 _ 

_J
_

~
 S

ecrcta~
) _

__ _ 

20
1 

Socii..1l .:~
c__1:~i1y 

:20
:;. 

S
tak 

R
ctm

:m
1.:nl 

-206
1 

l.i_f~ ln,urom
cc 

~o;; )vk
th

c.,1 h~su
ranc~ 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 20E

-! 
D

cnlJl_lm
ura~1_c_c _

_
_ 

_ 

2 ! :! . E
m

nloycr ;\1cd
,c:Jr~ 

-
35~i fo:_.~i--

-
~

--
_ 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

~:.~
---O

ih
u

 Supplies Jn~_.\1atcri.:ls 

2
0

2
2

-2
023 

O
rg

 lit!l 
A

m
,ls 

A
m

d
cd

 ll:!1 

I 
--

-
-

--
-
-

-
-

-
-
-

-
---

1 
_

_
_

_
_ 

I__ 

S-9_450.5-<: 
12.5

S3A
&

 i 
112

.l/34
.00 

l
-

-
-
~

-=-=--
0.(>0 i 

-1 
100

.0
0 ~---

!00.00 ; 

1~,000.00 i 
o_oo I 

14_000.00 : 

1.300 oo I 
0 00 

I .3
0

0.IJO
 

i 
--•· --7

-1 

_
_

 P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

ds 

0
.0

0
 • 

0.00
. 

O
.OU

 

0
0

0
; j I 

-----
--

! 

P
roposed 

I 
.-\m

d
cd B

u
d

~
cl 

I 12,0.34
.00 

100
.00 

1_4
,0

~0..:0~--~
 

1.3on.oo 

0.00 
, 

0
.00 

, 
0

.00 
0 OD : 

~>.00 ' _
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

11-1.750.S-1 
12,683

.;~6 
127

,-13-100 
0

,00 i 
121 ,43

~_c-o , 
--, i 

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

--
-

-
--

·-· -
_?.;,,:□

1
0
9 ' 

~1
.637 2

0
 

5,9
j-1 i1 : 

9
.1 I J

_y
J 

{~'.:.!~"t,_tj•; l 
6~,015

.00 ~ _ 
0 00 

0.00 

0
.00 

i :')20 §
0

 
::!3,5

58.00 . 

(~7
4_~

1 ). 

(_1.(-1
1 9~

1, 

5,680
,0_0 _ 

-,_.-193.00 
U

.0
0

; 

0 uo 
0 00

, 
O

.GO
 ;-

0 00 -
-

-· 
0

,0
0 ! 

_
_

_ 
(_l 0_0_

'. _
_

______
_

_
 _ 

()_(10 
(J.00 

o.cn 
o_ou 

o_oo 
o CG i 

1,J2•0 ~_(2__ 
--

-
OC

O
 j~

 
1.50'J_.oo 

_ _ _ 
_o o

:i j_ 
1.3

93
. iO

 \ 
(r_;;;_ 10j. 

_1_,,_000_:QQ_
_

l_
 

_ 
500)}() -

250 0'.l 
100

.00 
Jso.oo 

o_oo 
1 

o~.02s qc 
23

.55_SJ20 
5.680

.00 
7_49

} 0
0

 

O.OU 
(I O

Q
 

U.00 

1,3
2

~.\)0 

! ,500 00 I 

350 00
: 

--
-
-

--
-1)iooo-:; :--

-
1t:,soooo ·---

19
.5

00
0

0
 

-
·o.oo

; 
:9,sooc:.o-1 

-
o.ai1 

---o~oo ________ --------000 ---·-
0.007 

o:ooT
 -

:is 

52
➔ 

.Jn
 5

1..Lr,:icc/S
t.:tff D

£··~
~p_!11cnt 

599
, 

0
,h~r C

i1ar'lS~ __ 
-, -·----

--
!~ :·------------

3
9 

4
0

 

4 ~ 

4
·>

 
,_ 

t:J 
._ <

5 

•s 
•

7 

48 

•9 

__
_ 

_ 
T

ot!ll E
\p

rndit11rcs_C
o

n
solid

:1tcd A
d

m
in

is~r:1.lion _ 

B
c~

il!O
~f!i?_fll u

d
 13~1~~~ 

R
c,·cnut:s 

_ fa~
c

n<._:_li:.:.tu=-r:__:r.:.s _
_

_ 
_ 

:f0
ding F

u
n

d
 D

1
lan

cc ______ _ 

-
-

-
-

-
-j-



' 
-
-

-
-

----

l J,J.75
0.54 ! 

0
.00 

I 

l i •1.7
50

.54 

--
-

-
_1_14.7

50
.54 

L
 __ 

0.00 

I 2,~
3

.,16 
_ 

127
.~

J.-H
l<l, __ _ 

0.00 
I :!7.-!3

J.00 

0.00 
o_oo 

0.00 
O.CO

 i 
I 

12.6
&3'.4

6 j 
121

,.,3
J o_o __

_
__

_ 
u uo 

127
:13

4
,0

0
 

12
.6S

3
A

6 
!27,'IJ~9_Q___ --

U
.00

; 
_

1_2?.,,_4
}4

0
0

 

0
.0

0 I 
O

.D
U

 r
--

0
.0

0
 

o_oo 



C
 

I 
-,-L 

F
ed

eral fu
n

u
 142 

'
I 

2 3 4 

A
cco

u
n

t :-ln
m

b
cr 

1 1 
ii 

;-.11 l./2
0~

). 15.!G
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

so !S
u

h
 F

u
n

d
 

5
1 

~
 l-17000 

53 

o4 ln
 rno 

55 

5G
 

-
;L

_
 

, 
1 109 -

T
itle

 I 
R

c\'C
h

lll~
 

L
 i F

ed
eral G

o
H

rn
m

cnt 
-
-
-
-
-

! )Fi!,h..'ra! 111rou
<:=/i=

·=\·r=u=fc~ __
_

_
_ 

_ 

_ ~71 di riT
n

k
 I Q_ra,~1; 10 I.ocA

f,dflc A
i;~_n..;_c_ic-'-s _

_
_

_
_ _ 

~
 

47
l4

1-C
A

R
22_ 'T

itle I G
rants to Luc~l E

duc :\r,c11~1cs 

58 

59 

6
0

 

6
1 

G
2 

63 

64 

65 

6
6

 

6
7

 

6
5

 

G
9 

_ (t:_otal F
cdc

r:11 Tl11·nuic'.h St:olc 

-T
otal F

cdcrnl G
overnm

ent 
~-

--------
·--• ---

--

1T
o1al ncvcnuc 

-
-
-
-
-

·T
otal 0

1
h

n
 S

ources 
. ·---------

T
ot:.I T

itle l R
cw

n
u

c 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
ederal F

und 1<12 

I-

___ _L 

.!O
H

-2013 

U
r,! ll~t 

903.887 6
' \ 

_
_

_
 j _

_
_

_
_

_
 

··--
-

I 

0.00 \ 

E
 

2022
-2013 

,\m
d

s 

15,'/7
5 9G 

39.8S
9

.I~ I 
______ I 

G
 

:~~fir<
"

'c~
 -

-
-· 

P
ro

p
osed 

..\rm
lcd

 Ilg
! -r---

-
;--

-
-
-

919
,663 )') 

I 

---, 
39.88?.14 

.\m
d

s 

-~._76S
.O

 I 

O.OD ...... 

H
 

P
roposed 

.-\m
dc,I B

udget 

92
5.•lJ !_(iO 

39.SS9.1
4 

L
C

flO
(: 

A,:1(.1'1!.yl.id
 lllloc.atio;;. 

-·9oim
6s I 

55
,66

5 08 _i _
_

_
____ 959.552_2_3 --

-
5.76S 0

1 
_?65,32

~ 2±.._ __ _ 

90
3.88

7.~5 
55.(;65

.08 
9

59
.552 73 

5,76
S.0

1 
965.32Q

_._24 

90
3.8

87.6
5 

55
,6

65
.08 _, ----

-
_ <

)';<
)_\ ,2 7 3 

5
.76S.O

l 
' 

965.32(U
4 

0 co 
0 00 

0.(,0 
0

.00 
0.00 . 

---
-
-
-

-
! ---___ _ 

-
] _

_
_

_
_ _ 

903.S
87.6S 

55,6G
5.0S 

95~.552.73 i 
:'i176S.01 

j 
. 

-
. 

. I 
')G

~
3

2
U

.7~ I 

,0
1S

11ul·u
n

d
 

1
0

9
 -T

itlr I E:'~fl!:'C~n'..:s::cs:..._ _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
__

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 :-
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 -
-
'
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

7
1 

72 170000 
7:, 

74 lil_00_0 _
_

 
75 

~
i'!l/Jli 

7
7

 

~
 

7
9 

eo 
g

; 

E
,] 

11
6 

E
cJucalio

n 

In
stru

ctio
n

 

. f<&J;!J.~ar /,15r,·uc,•ic1; Pro_s:ram
 

T
eachers 

l &3-
E

d
u

c
.-.110~

3
( ,\s~i~:J.nl 1 

l 89 __ O
thei_ Sal"rics &

W
age~ 

195 
C

cniritd
 Substitute I:c~chcrs 

_ 
_19_5 •-_ ~o:i-c~r_!!.ficd Substitute T

~:'\~'~fs .... 
20

1 
Soc,al Sccu

ity
_ 

~
 

e4 

5
0 

_
_

_
_

_
 2_0.; 

S
ia

tt.: R
clin:m

_c:c.ncct _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

206 
L

ili.: Insurance_ 
____ _ 

l.lY
i 

i\•'icdte:-il ln
suranc

c -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

66 
20E 

D
cnrJi Insura

nce 

~ _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 212
'. 

_E
r!'~

i~y_er M
ed1ca1_c 

42
9 

ln
s1ructicm

:i! S
u

~ 

·1~
7, 

:H
cg1Jl~

r ln
stru

;t10:1 E
ou

ip
m

c
n

l 

9D 

92 

~:, 

04 

_ 
· .T

otal R
egular ln

struc1iu
n_ Progru

m
 

-·-
-

---
-
-
-

--
-
-
-

_! I I 
i 

... i _ 
-

--··-
-------·------{ 

-------------1----
I 

. 
! 

H
7

 1~0:Ci0-i 
·-&~671 o? 

.:51_:;1109 
J.000.00 · 

,:s-1
.s1 ;_ociT

 
.:o:no:o:~-1 

s:21.:,.00 
55

.19, oo 
2:000 oo · --

s-i.,.,-,-oci · 
-
-
-
-

--
ooo 

1 
-----·a-uo·-· 

o.oo 
0

.0-0
. 

ooo 
3,ooii-cm

 T
 

500.00 
J,50

0 oci--
O

.UU j 
3.500 O(J i 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

--:i~ooo (I~-,---
-

2.500 (){) 
5.50.3 oo-· 

0 co ! 
--·sjoo 0

0
 

-3◊:880 00 ! 
·1 .ii6:oo·------

:;2j ~:oo ____ . 
C.C;J j 

--. 
32, I I 6 00 

-\ 1.0·,9~00 , 
s31.oo 

-:i 1 _,i; o oo · 
o.oo i-

-:; , .~, 1 o c-oT
 

1.3
60:0J

l-
-
-

-
~7~1{1-

· 
U

P
.00

. 
0

0
0

! 
~

7
(1

()
;· 

ss,3010'.l ! 
-

1;,-.-is.s:00-
H

9F
.li.OO 

---
-oool-

-
-, .. :

01s<,·oo-·--
-
-
-
-
-

2,3u3o'J l 
. -

-2S5.00
. 

. -2.5S
S.OO ·------

~
oi 

2.5S
SO

O
 i 

7.4
3

3
0

0
, 

---
2900

-
---

7.m
oo 

o
.oo i 

--7.51'.:.00 i 
6

0
,988.43 ! 

tl3
.5

J
j.(V

,1 
~7,-147.37 

-
-

0.00 
---

./7_447 37 i _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 ---t 

____
_

_
_
_

_
 

31.2S6.4
5 j 

-
-

1
1.7

3
0

0
9 

,;:;,0
1

6
5

4--
ll.0

0 
-i3

,0
l6~54-;_ ----

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

7 JJ,7~0
.SS 

35,126
,1" 

76
8,261_0_1!_ 

:; U!lD
 00 i 

77 I 967 00 
--·-

··'--' 
-·-

---i-i 

--
-

!_ _
_

 _ 



A. 
C

 

F
cdcr,tl F

und 1-12 
)1

12/1023 I 5
·:16 

A
rco11nl !\u

m
b

er 
3 4 

%
!S

ub F
u~d 

109 -T
itle I -

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

9G
 

~
7

0
0

0
0

 
a 

71000 

E
d

u
catio

n
 

i-
·--

-
-

-
--,-
_I_'. ~

1!.no11_S
ct',ic~

 

1
0

0
 

~
721]0 

___ QI11~L.5!.J,:.::frnr ~upptJ.!! 

\0
2

 
I 89 

O
ther Saluics &

 W
ages 

-
-
-

-
-

-
-

201 ! Som
i Sec~~~")' 

-
-

103 

iO
•l 

20·1 ! St:ltt R
c~ircm

en
1 

~
 

--21 l 
:i:",~1plol:':!.l::lcfcE..c_ 

I 100 J 
3.5~ 1 

T
r.:Lv:.:i 

10
7

 
599 

O
lhcr C

h~rgcs 

103 

109 
_:ro

ta!_S
~

µport S
ervi~

~ 

no 
;·,; 1S

u
b

 F
u

n
d

 
109 -

T
itle I 

1
1

2
 

i,3
 l70IJO

O
 

~
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
E

<lur:1
tion 

n
:. 

22.::112000 

115 

;17172210 

i
1

8 

j i g
 

\20 

· 1 nstruclion 

!';,SI-:.-! T11/e I 

IS~ 
O

ther S
.1!.i:11:~ :-_m! \V

a_~_::s 

201 _
_ So

rn
i Sc-:Uflt"}~ 

_
_

_
 _ 

20~
: 'Stalt ~.;t.11-:m

::11! 

l2
i 

1?
2

 

_
_

_
_
_

_
 206

1 
l.i:"e: lnst:r;'\ncc _

_
_

 _ 

207 
~\1t::d

it:.:\ ln$~u:.rnci.: 
--·--

. -
-

--
I •2~\ I 

20S 
D

c:11,I in
sm

in
c<:_ 

12•• 

125 

i2G
 -
-
-
-
-
-

-
---"2'--1 ~--

1 E
m

p
loye

r ~1crlicu
c 

35~
, ·T

ra\·~\ 

399
: 

! O
ther c·~;;;;;.~d S-cr. ices 

-
-
-

·-·--· 

I ' 

G
 

H
 

-
-
-

E
n

d
irtq

 lu
n

o
 JO

 
-2

0
?

3
 

-
2U

22-LO
:!'J 

'' 
-

2022-2023 
A

p
p

ro
n

<
l . 

P_rop~scd 

A
m

1h 

P
ru posed 

O
ri-; tl~1 

A
n

llh
 

.-\n
u

lcd
 J3gl 

A
m

d
cd lltJdP,l'l 

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

!_ I 1
~

 

-j_ --
' 

23 51)0.CD
 

a,J:\2,00 
27

,9-12.CJ? i 
___ 

_ _ 0.0
0 ! 

27
.9-12 CD 

J 

l,Jj3
0

i) 
269

.00
___ 

_
_ 1,7_3_:!_2Q_,___ 

0
0

0
1 

1.732,90
! 

·--
-
-

-
-

-
-

I 

1,533.0'J . 
_ __ 

2
9

2
.00 

•. 
.! ,87 5 0

0
 ·---· _

_
 

0
_()0 __ 

.. __ ____ 
1,8_! ~ (H

)_ L
 

342 0
0

 
63 0

0
 

405
.00 i 

0
.00 

.:05.0
0 

. 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

·--
-

-
-
· 

•• 
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
I 

700.00 : 
0.00 

?O
U

.00 
0

.0
0

 
70

0.00 ! 
!4

,0
0

j3
8

 i: 
<~

IJ(, 7-!) 
IJ.i%

.6~-
;-

_ 57
.6S 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 13,4
~

3~
_

!·--

I 
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

I 
-11.68

1,:l~
-,--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-~'..!.69.:ZO 

45~859_.64 --
-
-

57 6
8

 
45

,9
0

S ~
 

__ 

J
_

 
I i 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 7:,_:;or.0
0

 

4,5-15.00 

J 
1 I Lt.) 7<. l}IIJ 

62,724.00 
0 (}IJ 

(,~
.-i2

.i.l}'J 
J 

102.0IJ 
4,6-1_7.0_Q_

: --
-

0 0
0

 
4,6~:i 0() i_ ---

6
.:rn1.00 

J.i~ oo 
6,5

1.i_Oo 
o.oo

, 
(;_5

1-1-CO
 I 

·---·-
-

160.00 
ooo 

·i6or1.1--
o_oo ·-

160_00 i 
i_9

_
2

?0
0

0_ ··
-
-
-
-

· 
-2,%_~_(!___..=-: 

10,576
.0

0
. 

-
o,oo ! 

. ~,_u_:5-7_6.0_0 i 
---

376
.00 

0 DO 
3

7
6

 (J,1 
. 

0
.1?,9 j____ 

37
6 0

0
 I 

1,003.0
0

: 
2-1.00 

).ll~? ()O
 
_

_
_

_
_

 . 
0

.0
0

; 
1,0

8
7 0

0
 \ 

3,00
0

.0
0

 
o oo 

:;_co
o

 oo 
, 

u
.o

o
 : 

3.o
o

o oc, ! 

. l 
---

--
0

:..0
0

 
O

.~O
 . 

-
0 00 : 

0
.0

0
 l -

0 C-0 
: 

i 
U

S
 1

)9
 

l>.OO 
1,381.39 

0 0
0

 • 
IJS

 1-39 
127 

w
 

29 

·,3~ 

.~9g
1 0

1hcr S
~

p
lic:i and M

i~h.:fia!s 
______ _ 

_ _?
2~ ·-

l:1-S
cfV

!Cl!.'S1;:,ff D
tv

~lnrm
l'nl 

_____
_

_
_

_
___ 

I 
_____ 

2
s.o

o
ti~

----
-25.2(;,/7ri · ______ 54,~~9:7o-

·-
---· 

2.7
10

3
3

 1 
sr.,9

~1.J(!l I 

i:Ji 

132 

ilJ
 

~
2

_
2

.J
n

() 
135 

1
3

5
 

1
3

7
 

i35 

1
3

9
 

1t.0 
,,., 1

4
2

 

lt.3
 

790; i01her t-:quip:11ent 

-----··----
-
-

-
-
-

-
·T

ot:tl £
S

E
.\ T

itle I 

'. DJ!!l!J."ers. ()u
r &

 J,;d
ire

c;J_f;_o
sr 

50-l 
[n

d
ir~

cl C
ost 

~---
-
-
----

-
-
'-

-
'"

-
-
--
-

590 _
_ Cll:nul;,t1\t! T

r;1;1!'":fc1~ (in
d

cd
lnt; C

onsoiid::1cd A
d

m
in

) 

:T
ot:11 F.xpc~~(1_u~

_i::i1I~
!-

. B
c

g
in

n
in

g
_F~11tJ R

al:1n
~e-,_

 

!_ 

-
-r

· 
I 

0,1.)() 
!J.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.0
0

 · 

128,465
.39 

0.0
0

 

0
0

0 

0
.0

0
 

~-O
J.~

7
.~

S
 

16,26'>
.7

0
 

o
:oo 

J 

o oo I 
o.co

i 
---

_i_ 

S5,66~.ll8 

0.00 ' 
0.00 

l4~
.735 0

9
 

___ J 

0 00 

!JO
O

· 

0 0
0

 

~59,552.7J 
I 

-
; 

U
.00 j I 

7.7
10

.D
. 

0.00 

0
.00 

0,00 

.5,]
68.Q

.!
. 

0.00 

1-17,.i45
.'12 

. 

-·--
·---· -

-
-· -----

---
-

0
.00 

01:0 

0
.00 

965,320.74 

0.00 -
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
<

 



1~
4 

i.!5 

1t;6 

i~
7 

j~
g

 

g
9

 

1
,0

 

C
 

F
ed

era
l Fu111l 

1~2 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

I) 
E

 

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

)f!,?
,::U

:'.ii,
:'!'> 

l0
2

2
-!0

!3
 

2
0

1
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 
-
-

----
--
-

O
rg

 R
g

l 
,\m

d
s 

R
.c\·cn1H

·.S 
903

,857,65 
ss.~?-~_s 

E
,p

cndi<
urcs 

903,887.G~ 
5~~(,5.1':!_ . 

..
. -

-
-
-

---
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

_
_ "_

£
ndi!!_g_ F

und B
alan

ce 
o.uo 

0.00 

-
· ---·-· -

· ·-
-
-
-

-
-

G
 

H
 

A
p

p
ro

,·ed 
_ 

,_
_ 

J'ro1
>0scu 

l'roposccl 

..\m
11

cd ll~
t 

A
m

d~ 
,\m

d
e

d
 U

u<l~
ct 

~JS!J,552. 7 J 
5,7G

R
.0I 

965.3 20. 7 ➔ 

959.552. ":3 
5.7G

S
.0 I 

%
5

,3!0,7
➔ 

0.00 
o.nu 

0.00 



r, 
C

 

Fcd
crnl F

u
n

d
 i•H

 
2 

.-\cco
1111l N

1unl>
c-r 

j·• -
-

:; 
I 

I 

,~
S

u
b

 f,und 
.:..:~;-,3-9-

_-
,-.-i1-lc-l--C

 lln
·cn

u
c 

1 ~2 

1::3 I-H
O

O
O

 
i5

4 

~
:{_;'LQ

~
-
-

155 

15
7

 

i' 
i · F

ed
eral G

u
v

crn
m

cn
t 

1 l f~"c:clu·.:! Thr"..!~;!.!. 5-!E!•" 

4
7

1~1
! iT

n
lc_l:(: 

),'I ji:!0
13 

1-5.::!(, 

l~B
 

! 'T
o

tal l~CdE
r!!.!._'.!2•roui:h S1:i1c. 

15D 

160 

161 

16
2

 

IG
3 

16
4

 

:ES 

IE
5

 

167 

1€3 
;-;;1S

ul} fu
m

l 
170 

171
170000 

i 12 

~
7]13

0 
174 

175 

1
7

6
 

I 77 

1
7

e
 

179 

:T
otal Fcllcral G

nvcrnm
cn1 

·-
. -

T
ot:il lk

vcn
u

c -
-
-
-
-
-

T
,,tal O

th
er S

uu,cc, 

To1:1I T
itle 1-C

 R
.:, cnu

e 

'139 -T
ith

 .. 1.c 
t-:,p

cn
ses 

E
d

u
catio

n 

189 
O

thu 
S

!!Jt ;es &
 W

ag<=S 

20 I __ S
t><:_i':! Sccu

rit,_· _
_

_
_ _ 

20.! 
St:itc R-:urcn:em

 
2

1 ~ 
'[m

p!o::_cr ~-l.:~
:_':,~r•~ 

-30t ~
 C

tl!:lm
~m

\L:dl io
:1 

--

355 
T

,:w
d 

-
-

-
-

--
180 

.52.1
, 

ln
-S

t!rv
1cc/5t;ifT

D
c\·c-'.o

.__p_m_,c_n_1 _
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

18
', 

--
-
-
-

-
-
-

-~
~

( :0
1hcr

C
harg~,-

_
_

 
162 

_ 
_ _ 

7~0 
O

thfr E
qu1P

!]1_C_n_1 _
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

1$
3

 

184 

18
5 

18
5 

1
8

7
 

1 6
8

 

169 
19

f) 

1
9

i 

19
2

 

11J3 

)9
~

 

19
5 

T
utal 

l:ot;,I E
.'.pt.:nditu rL"-5_ l:_C

 

R
c!!innin;! F

und 
B

al:rn
~c 

H
C

\'C
O

IIC
S 

_
_

_
_ , E

ip
cn

d
illt.!!_.5 

1:'.nding t
u

n
j _l!_:!~a_nce _ 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

o
ard

 o
l E

d
u

catio
n

 
F

ed
eral F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 

I 
tfld

t'g..J" 
___ ,1 _

_
_

_
 

E
 

__ l 
--

·--
-

··-·-
:!U

2
2

-2
023 

2022
-2023 

O
rg B:,!t 

A
m

d
s 

j ! 
-
-
-
-
-
-
T

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

··--
·----

I 
f 

I 
G

 
I 

!! 

I 
---

··-
---·•-

A
pproY

c.<
l 

P
ro

p
osed 

i>rupn
scd 

A
m

J
cJ

 B
~

-
--

-
.\m

d
.s 

.-\ m
dcd B

11dgc1 

I l.2
50.0D ' 

onn
. 

1
1 ')'\fi f}f) 

" 
•
,
v

.
v

v
 

• 
0 O

U
 

I i.2_59.00 

-
-------

I l ,250.00 
i 

0
.00

: 
11

.250.0
0

 i 
-

·1 --
-

1 l.2
50

.00 : 
-

~
 _0
.00 

1 
11,25

0.00 

11 .1
50 00 '. 

0
00 

11
,25

0 00 

-
-

r·-
-
-
-

-
o.oo I 

0.00 

11
,250

.00 

-1. GO
 O

ji~~._ 

~48
.0IJ 

,112 00 

5S oo 
0

0
0

 

500 00 
-----

---
-

-·--
-

-
3.on

.:.~'2 : 
3

,000 0
0

 

0 (I() 
I 

11
,250

.00 . 

11,250.00 

0
,00 

It ,2~Q
-00 

11.250
.UU 

n.ou , 

0.00 

0
.00 

11
,}:~0.00 

4
,500

.0
0

 

2-18 r.o 1 
500

.00 

O
.CO

 

0
.0

0
 . 

0
.0

0 

-
-
-
-
-
-

52S
.CO

 

I ! ~
7 ~

llj 

(_1.<
d;,tH?L .. 

1_~,5gtJ.O
!l_l, 

\2
9

1
.50 

0.0
0

 

0.UU 

0.00 

0
.00 · 

O.UU 

0
.00 

~ 12.CO
 ! 

ss co: 
snoo i 
:;12 ;,O

 

1:I0
0

.0
0

 

50
0.00 

J
,19 I.SO

 

I l .2
5U_:!)_Q _ 

I 1,:!5
U

.U
U

 

0.00 

11
,:!S

U
.U

0 

11.250.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0
00 

0
0

0
 j I 

0 t)/) j 

0.00 

i 
-----1---

1 

-·-
L 

0
.00 

<.:.co 
-

~-~l~
'-

0.00 

0
.0

0
 

0
.C

0 

0
.0

0
' 

0
.0

0
 

o.eo 

O
.U

U
 ! 

0.00 ! 
-

-i 
0.00 

I 

I i.2
50.0

0 

11
,25

0.00 

1
1,250.0

J 

1).0
0

 

11
.2~0.00 

·!_,SOU no 
2~

8.0ll 

-l 12.0
::> 

5
S

.0
◊
 

s2s on 
3

12.50 
I .~

0
0

.0
0

 
; 

5
0

0
.U

U
 , 

3
,2

9
1.50 

\ 

11.25•}0D
 

11.1
50

.00 

0.00 

0.00 i _
_ -

-
_ 

11
,2:\0.00 

_ 
-
--

1 

0
.00 

11,2~
0.0

0 
r 

0
.0

0
 

0.00
, 



I\ 
C

 
G

 
H

 

F
ctler:il F

u
n

d
 142 

E
 

. 
I 

2 
I 

A
ccount N

u
m

b
rr 

' ' 
5/1

1.IJ
0

2
3

 f 5
·2

6 
1&f1.i'.1Ri{f nC

 3
0

. 120232022-2023 
. 

. 
i 

A
pp_ron:~ 

Pl''!_P<lstll 
P

r_lJ_Po~c_d 

2, 
O

r~
 fl;:1 

I 
.-\.m

d
s 

..\m
<

lctl U
g

t 
.:\1tuh: 

:\m
ilct.1 B

ut.1::c1 

1
~

S
u

b
 F

u
n

d
 

, 171 • T
itle I Sclioo

l l1111,:>r:.:O::•:.:·c::n:.:••.::.•::•l:..:..:l{:.:"::'·.::.e1::•.::.uc::._ _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
....:... _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
;_

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
......; _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 .c.... _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

19
7 

~
'7

0
~

 
9 

./i,'00 

201 

if.e<k
ra

l G
o

v
ern

m
en

t 

__
_

_
 ._.F"ed

t.•lf}I T{'!,C!...~Le.h S:,u
r_ 

J 7 J!l l 
:?~

hool_J_m
rro-.-cm

~_:1_1 ...:G...:r_?.n_-_,s _
_

_
_ 

_ 

202 

2
0

J 
_ 

, _T
om

i Fede
ra

l T
lirou~

h S
la!C

 

2
0

,! 
-

•
·
-
•
-
•
-
-
W

 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

20!:i 
--

_
_

_
_

_
 i _T

o
tal F

cdcrnl G
o\'C

rnm
c.:.:n..:.t _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

206 

207 
f;T

utal R
evenue 

20
8

 
L

 
-

-
-

209 
I !T

otal O
th

er S
o

u
r<

r.<
 

2
~0 

' 
_

L
 

12.11 I 
j ·_i_:_ot~I T

itk
_l ftc\'C

11uc 

2
1

2 

2
13 

2,,, !S
u

b
 F

u
n

d
 

1 
17

1 -T
itle I Srhoo

l Im
provcm

L·n
t F

.l~
·n

~
 

2
1

5
 

216
170000 

£
,Ju

calio
n

 

2
ii 

!""'° ) 

7
1 I 0

11 

2
2

i 

In
stru

ction 

-
-
-
-
-
-
~

i?~L'J;;.!#ft~ !n:l_rucrrc;n P
r0gram

 
! 63 

E
du

cation
al t\ss1si:rn

ts 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

22
2 

l')E' 
N

un-n
:rtified Sub5titutc T

cach
c~ 

-
-
-

-•----
,2

3 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

20
l .

. S
ocial S

tci:rit)· _
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

2.2t1 
212

1_ ;E
m

pJoycr M
edicate 

225 
I 

2
2

G
 

\ .T
o

~~_I_ l~
c~

u
la

~
:o

ifru
d

io
n

 l_'r-o~~~~
-
-

-
_

_
_

_
 _ 

2.27 
-

.I 
:!2S I T21 JO

_
---

-
-
-
-

~·~
 Q

ll.1¢.r_s_1_1_ufrn
( 5_yrm

orr 

0.00 

0 00 

0
.00 

O.Oll 

·-· ·-i 

--
i 

-1 
15.00

0 0
0

 I 

75
,c;_()_O.OO 

75.0'.JO.OO 

75.000.00 
-
-
~

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

O
.G:J I 

OCQO 

I 
_

_
_

_
_

_
 -_---.::0:::.0c:O _I_ _

_____ 7:-,000.00 

'/5
,(-.00 00 

7
5.0

GO.O
O

 

?5
.000 OD 

75,0CO CO _ 

0 GO 
1 

75,000.00 

·--
--

-----
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
--

0.00 

0
.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0
.00 

o.oo 
a.co 

80
0

.UO
 

50
.0

0
 

12 00 

S62
. 0

0
 

S
00 0

0
 

50
.0Q

 

12
0

a 

~6~
_1lU

 

0 00 

0.00 i·-· 
I 

G
.0

0
 \ I 

ooo I 
T

. 
0 00 j 

.. ! 
0.00 

O
.OG 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0:l 

Q
,Q

() 
I 

0
.0

0
, 

2:19 

230 

_
_

_
 !.§.~! 

P~rt:ti~
:~

:rsonf!~~ 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 O_Qq_ _ 
~
7

)
~7

.0
0

 

/.,93
5.52 

6
67

.00 

4
7
,}-l?

.O
O

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 0 0

0
 , 

--
~0

! l 
S

tl_c_i~! S_r~u0ty 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ _ 
z:_1i 

2
12 

; En~p
~~-_i:! }.·kdtc<!re 

-
-
-

-·---
232 

1 

2
J

3 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 ...•

. T<.>lal S
tu

u
c
u

l S
u

p
 p

u
rl 

234 

2
J

~ S;:;-b F
u

n
d

 -

2
3=

 

!
. __

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

: ~ 1_71 -
T

itlt.:_1. ~ch
oo

l lm
p

ru\.·cm
c~

~-E_-.:~cn
5~~ 

237 
700

(10 
i ~

:d
u

ratin
n

 

2
3

: 

239 7
20

~
0 

2!,Q
 

,S
u

1
•1

~
J_S

c
~

:im
; 

-
-
-
-

1-
_i _

_
_

_
_ _ 

2G t 
722

/0 

2<
2 

7<
3 

iSJ!JJJJJJ[L,)_<£>.:!!&
. 

52-l;-j h
i S

crviccsiS1atT 0
:vclo

p;l~;,: 
i 

I 
·
-

: .
.

.
•
 

-1 ' i 
~------~

----
-

244 
; iT

ornl S
u

p
p

o
rt S

erl'iccs 

0_00 

0
.IJO

 

0
0

0
 

2.'-1Js.s2 
o oo L 

6S
7

.0D
 

O.lJU
 

50
,969

.52 
5~~?.~9.52 

0.D
O

 

------------
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0
.0

0 
23.1

68 4R
. 

0 00 
23.168.48 I 

2,.16x . .:s 1 

23,1
6

8.4
8 I 

0
.0

0 · I 

0.00 j 

75,00
0

.00 

75,0
00.00 . 

----
-

-

75.00n.on 

..
.. ,. 

_25,00()00 

ll.GO I 
-

-
-
· -

·
 

I 
_

'i_~.000.00 ! 

0
0() 

SOG
.00 

-sO.()O 1 
-

12.C•) 

862.00 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
---

-
-

-

-·:7.~
7

-09_~
-
-
-
-


. -~!9?_~.5~ 
687

.00 

?0~
~

5}
2 

23
.168.4S 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

---
23

,168.4&
: 



p 
0 
0 

i 

I=; 
l ~ ' 
1 -
I 

0 
0 

, O , 

I 
_1_, 

• C ,o 
!o 

1·-I ~ 
I~ 

--·• 

I 
,=, I 
0 o , 

0 

0 
0 

. - 1 
'jo 

•o 
:::, 
0 

·o ' o _, 

I!= , 
0 
0 

••. l u, ' 
0 
o • 
? , 

1~~-

I 
I 
I 
I!= 
18- . 
I 

I 
c l 
• I 
C 

: o : 

:=-
0 
0 

I -

I 
I 
! 

0 · :::, 
0 

--J u, 
:: 
C 
C, 

0 
0 

-J 

"' C ' 
o , 
C, 

0 
C 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I --·---··1 
0 
0 
0 

> 
n 
n 
0 
C: 

_!_ , 

..,, 
~ 
0 

--:, 

i i 
I 

0 

rn 

.,, 

Cl 

I 



2 3 l 

1\ 

A
cco

u
 n

l '.\~u
m

 h
er 

C
 

F
ed

e
ra

l F
u

m
l H

2
 

5
1t1

~
01J 15:!6

 

25?. 
~iO

O
O

 
' -~:c

,k
ra

l G__o
,_·c_r_n_11_1c_1_1l _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

2~
9 

2
6

0
 
S

u
b

 F
u

n
d

 
209 -

T
itle IIA

 T
c:ichc

r Q
u

ality
 R

evenue 

26
\ 

~
::li.{00 

ZG
J 

i · FedrN
1l Tlw

ou.F1_=/=1 .,=~•=·a=!.~• _
_

 _ 
·
-

--
47

1 S9i ~§~e_£1l:_~~,.-er Prn~:.I?.~·:::!opri2.cnt S,_a_tc_
G_r_ru,_t_s _

_
_

_
 _ 

26<
 

~
 

~ 7_1_~ ~~
~:_re·&

 D
1;1g _F

_rc_·"_s_· c_h_eu_l_s _
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

2
~

1 
: 

I 
--

. 
-· 

--
.. 

--·-
-

· ---
---·••-·--

---

~

-
-
-
-

47 I S9-C
A

R
22.! :. E

iscnhc>
\\cr l'rul· D

c,·elo
p

m
cnl Slate G

rdilts 

I 
.lY

30C·l i'i·r;,,nsb l:1 

270 

271 

'l."rl 

273 

1
7

1, 

'-75 

·-
-

---·-
--

! ' 
-
-
-
-
\
 ~T

otal F
~

c_!'al_T11..!:o
ugh S

tare 

T
ot:il F

cd
rrn

l G
m

·rrn
m

rn
t 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

T
o

t:1I R
c\'C

nur 
-
-
--

-
-
-
-
-
-

T
o

t:1I O
ch

er S
ources 

L
o

u
ao

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 B
o

ard
 o

f E
d

u
catio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 ::10. 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

2
0

2
2

-1
0

!3
 

O
r;; B

£1 

167
,529.?Y

 
1 

O.CO , 

--=-~~
-7

 
-
-

-
__

_
__ 

o oo I 

0 0
0

 : 

167,52,-79-1 

167.529
,79 

-
! 

! (,7.52
9. 79 

0 00 

2022
-2023 

:\ rnds 

16.759
.53 

f 

A
p

p
ro

w
d

 

,\m
d

e
d

 B
gr 

_l ~-~~.2~9
.32 

_.._ _____ 
. 

U
.00 

0 00 

I 15.74&
.05 

I 15,7~
8.05 

0
.0

0
 

O
,U

U
 

132.5D
7 5.': 

3D
0.037

.:i7 

1]2
.507.58 

3C
0,0:>7.37 

132.507.58 
30

0J)3!.37 

0
.0

0
 

0 00 

G
 

u 

P
ro

p
u

."icd 
P

rop
o_s_cd _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
I 

.-\rrn
.l!i 

l 
A

m
d1:cJ U

ud!,!cl 

I 
___ _! _

_
_ 

_ 

l 
~-1-

0
.0

0
 · 

0.00 

_o:o_o_: _
_

 _ 

O
.OU I 

1_8_<l/S9.3
2

 

_
J
_

 
0 00 j 

11
5

)-\S.05 
-
-
-
-

I 

0 Q_O , 

o co I 
.3Qo.03, ;1

 

_
_

 i 
0

0
0

 i 
100.03 i .37 

i 
0

0
0 I 
_i _

_
_

 .:....:...c.=--==--
300

.031
.37 

0.0U
 i 

0
0

0
 

275 

27
1 

2
75 

2
7

') 

2
8

J 

_
_

_
_ 

'._,T
ot31 T

itle IIA
 -

T
_c:'..cb

c
r Q

u
ality

 ((even
t~
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

]{,i,5
2

9
.7

9
 

132
,507

5
8

 
3

0
0

,0]
7_.3

7 
0

.0
0

 
J0

0
,0

Ji.J7
 

2
8

1 

2
fi2 

263 

w
, 

2
8

5 

25
5 

2
9

i 

288 

239 

n
o 

2
3

1 

29? 

2D
3 

2
9

, 

295 

2~C
 

2.07 

290 

2.99 

3':-0 S
u

b
 F1rnd 

209 -
T

itle 11.'\ T
eac

h
er (lu~

lit)' E
,pcn,cs 

70000 
E

d
u

c
a
tio

n
 

J ____ , 
·-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-·,--
--

-----~
--

7
10110 

7 !iOO 

·lttslru
ctio

n
 

B
K.gJJ.frrr-_{,;$(r1!C

f{(]J_l_ii.O
gtJ!1!J 

189
_ :q£:1t!r S?,b

:·i1.:s &
 ·,.\~ag;;s 

195 
C

ertified Subs 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

198 
N

nn-C
crl Subs 
----

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
___

_
_

_
_ :!_O_I _

_ S_o_ci_2.1_S~~u_rit~~ 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

 2_0_,4 __
 _§!_JIC R

cttr_c~
C

~
1_ -

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

212
. :Em

ployer M
e<l1c':'"· 

4
2

9
 

· S
up

plics/.'-"!atc
ri~l5 

_
_ 

499_ 
!o

th
er S

upplics/:1.latcri>ls 

I 
_

_
_

_
_

 ;T
ulal_!kg

ul~
r ln

slruction l'ro
~

r~m
 _

_
__

___ _ 

I 

-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
--

-
-

0.00 
0

,00 ! 
0.00 

ll.00 

S
.000

.0
0

 
O

.Q!_l____
_

_
 

6.fl~0.00 
0.00 

-
-

-,---
-
-
-

--_1_2.29soo 
O

 (i!) i 
12,000 ~q ___

______ __Q:_<}Q_. 

i 

, _
_

_
 1.~

4
0

0
0

 

9~C·O . 
2

9
0

 O
U 

---
0~0

0
 

0
,0

0
. 

_
_

_
 0.0~

_;_ 
1,24

0
.~

-
--

--
0.00 

0.00 
(J.(ll) , 

0
0

0
 

0
0

0
 

0
.0

0
 i 

0 00 
, 

"
YO.DO 

0.00 , 

0 0
0

 

0.0
0

 · 
·-· -

--·-
-
-
-

-
0 0

0
 I 

0.00
: 

0.00 

$_!)0
0

.9
0

 ' 

1::,00~Q
Q

 __ 
1.2-:u.uo 

0.00 
29(1.00 

(1.00 

0
.00 

21
,530

.0
0

 __
_

__
__ 

0
.00 _

__
_

__
_

 2
U

3
U

.OO 
0

.00 
i 

21.53-2-9
0 . 



;, 
C

 
F

ed
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

2 
S,'i 21202

) 
15.2

6
 

A
cco

u
n

t i'>
u

m
b

cr 

3
0

1 !S
u

b
 F

u
n

d
 

.
. ~

9
 -

T
itle 10

. Tca':_hc_r g
li_a_li~I)_' _

_
_ 

_ 

:,07 

3
0

3
 

31}4 

70000 
j 

E
tl~

ca
1

in
n

 
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-------l 
3051n

oou ---·-· -
i _Su

pp
ort S

c
rv

iccS 
_

_
_

 _ 

3C
5 

~
72130 

E.SJ,'.d
Jit ! e II rl 

:.:..i-
-

-
-
-

----_32_2_ ~E
v~!-.13tion ~nd I estinr. 

31..:6 

2[;-J 

3
1

0
 

~
7221,j 

f;J_II:;1__ T/1/e [/_A 
__

_
_

_
_

_
_ I_S~

_~Q
th~r S

cb
rics ~:: _\~

~i~
 

3
1'2 

31.:J 
-
-
i
-
-
·
-
-
·
 

20 I 
-Suci:d Sccll:_i.1y:_ 

20.:: 
S

1;i1t· R
cti;1:n·,cnt 

3
14 -

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3
15 

2(16 
Lile ln

c.su_r..c;;_:;_c_c _
_

_
_

_
 _ 

J
IG

 
20~_ 

:~
:::J

i1::::l lnsu
r:Jn_c_·c_· _

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

31
7 

20~:_ ;D
cr.t~!l l~st."-·r_a_n_c_c _

_
_

_
_

 _ 

3
1

8
 

_ _±I~ 
Ern

~lo
;-C:I ~-ted~C-H

t -

31
9 

355 
T

rJvd 

3
2

0
 

~
~

C
om

~~c1cd St:_!y1c~~ 
3

2
1 

J9
9 

O
ther S

upF
li.:~ .:rid :\•12

tcria_ls:...... _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

322 
52

,:. 
h~_:St:r\'!C

cr'5t;! IT n
:_vcl~p_!f_lcflt 

3
?3

 
_

_
_

_
_

 
5_9_9 __ 01hc

rS~_::i,:c•s 

32s 

32!, 

E
~

f9·10r. 
r

,-(1_Jrs.f!1:.s_9U
t ~
 fod

i~i:ct C
ost 

_
_

_
 _ 

3
27 

326 

329 

3
30 

331 

332 

3.3:J. 

3"34 

335 

326 

3
3

7
 

:n
s 

:lJ9
 

J.;o 

50~
 

, lnd
1tcc1 C

o~t 
. . 

----· -
---

590
'. .. C

um
u

!J\1:c T
ra11,;::~s (i_,,_cl_u!ljnG

 C
on

rn
lidatcd .-\dm

in) 

--•----

To1
:1I F,,p

rn
d

ir~1_rc_.s_l_l _
_

_
 _ 

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

-
~

c
g

in
n

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 11~1-•_n_c_c _
_

_
_

_
 _ 

U
c

vc
n

u
t:.s 

. ~ E
!

p
~ndi1urc." 

,E
ndin

e. found 
n

a
l:tn

cc 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 
E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30. 2023 

0 
G

 
h 

, 
2

0
!2-2

02
3 

2
0
!?

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p11ro
Y<"tl 

P
ro

pos.(:tJ 
l'r-op

_o_sc_d _
_

_ 
~

-
-

!
·
-
-

-
-
-

O
r!! O

~t 
A

m
rts 

A
m

d
ed H

!,!l 

I l 
--

-:-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~

-
-

, 
.. 

I I 

-
-
-
j
 

0 00 i 
0 l)Q

 

I 
o.oo·-1

-
-

0
0

0 : ..• 

A
m

d
s 

----i : 

0
.00 

0
.00 i 

0 00 
0 0() ! 

.-\m
clc

d ll11dr,ct Ii.O
n 

IJ.00 L
 

i 

-
·-

·--
-
--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

!02.51
6 00 

r,_,r,o no 
S.9

!0.00 

16
0

.0
0 

10
.-176 !JO 

3'16
.00

' 

.. 
! 

.n
,-12s.oo 

149,95
,1 o

o
 

o
.o

o
 

1 
1.19_9s,.o

o
 

__ --3
2_::iJ.IJO -

9,3-0~•20. . 
-
-
-

-
-

tJ.00 I 
9

.300
,0

0
 '. 

4,5SO
.U

O
 

13
,4

90
.0

0
 

0.0
0

 i 
! :;_~90

,1)0 , 

···o.□o
-

-~
-)6Q(){)i 

--·-
oooi 

160
.00

1 

10
.x

1,o
o

: 
o.oo 

10
,s

1~
0

o
l 

336
.0

0
 

-l.00 
. 

-
·-----

,xo:Co j 
0.00 

. :;~~o ()'.) : 
_

_
_

 1,49
0

0
0

 _
_

 
6S

5.CO 

2
. 10

0
 og 

_ ~.659 53 
0 co , 

0 0
0

 

2,10
1 79 

• 1 'L··111 (}{)-i 
_. _,. 

-
I · 

0 0
0

 , 

3,?7
5 05 

08. i~
.UU 

0 0
0

 

_ 
2.175.G

O
 

_
_

_
_

 0
.0

0
 

__ _ 

6,"!5~2._3--
0

.00 

0.00 
0.00 

-·-•-
-· 

-
-

5.~
7

6.!i-l 
: 

0
,0

0
 

79
,600.00 

0
.0

0
 ' 

-
·-

iJ
!JO-

; 
-

-
-
-

0
.00 

J 

2.175
U~

• 

6.7
59.5> 

-·-
~

-
-
-

··---
0.00 

5.87(•.~~ 

'/'J.60~• 00 

0.00 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
;,l_?_.999

.'/9 
13

2,5
07

.58 
_ 

2
78

,507
.3

7 
0

.0!l j 
--

'
i
-

-
278

,5
0

, 37 

.. L_ 

1--

-
--

----
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

0.00 
0.0() 

, 
0

.00 
0 00 

a.co
! 

ci~oo:___ 
() ()0 

-
0.00 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
O

 OD : 
0 OCI . 

U
.00 

O.QQ_; 
I i 

0 00 
0

0
0

~! -
-
-
-

-
-

C-00 

I I 

1
6

i ,5
29

. ,9
 ' 

I 32,507.58 
1 

-
• 

_
. 

JO
O

,O
J7.37 

_
__

_
_

_
_ 

11.0
0

 
-
-

. -
·-

J0
0

,0
37

.3
7 :

-
__ 

----
-.-~

---
-
--

-
---

-
-
-
-
-
-

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
----

-
-
-
-
-
-

_
I _G

7,529. 7
9 , 

131.~_()7.58 
3

00,03
7.J

? 
0

.0
0

 
J0

0
,0

3
,_}.7 _j 

-
-

-
-

-----
-

167
,529

.72 _
_

_ -
132,50

7.SS 
300

,037.3
7 

0.0
0 

. ~
~

0,0
3

'U
7 __

_
_
_

_
 _ 

o.oo 
0.00

: 
0

.0
0

 
0.00 

U
.0

0 



,\ 
C

 

: ! 
2 

i 
F

ed
era

l F
u

n
d

 142 

S/l'..'fl02J 
})

.'~
&

 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

b
er 

3~1 

m
l S

ub F
u

n
d

 
:;.:3 

3'-4 I ~70
00 

3
4

5
 

t 

1_1 
-
-
-
-

----
-
-

--
i' 
! [JW

I -
T

itle Ill R
c,·cn

u
c 

F
c<

kral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t 

~
 ~

, ! nn 
!F

l'derol Th
ro

;,£/t .Srar,,__· _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

I 3l7
 I 

.2
.~

~-46 
Q~iil~ __ H

 -~
~glish L

-m
euagc /\c,qu

1su
1?n_ G

,~~~
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3--!S
 

:J,,;!j 

3
5

D
 

JS
1 

4
71

-l6-C
/\R

1
2

' 
T

itle 11 E
n_gl1sh l.an

::;ua~i; :\cq
~

i
li•:m

 G
r~

ts 

--,-
-

.. -
-
-

_!o
t~

I F
c~lcr:d T

h
ro

u
g

h
 S

ta
ir 

'To~al F
ederal G

o,·ernrncnt 

T
ot~

\ R
even

u
e 

352 

353 

35-~ 

355 

3
5G

 

357 
! 

T
otnl O

th
er S

o
u

rces 

356 

'.15
9

 
_

_
_

_
_

__ T
o

r1
I T

ilk
lll l{c,·cn

uc 

3
€

0
 

---
-

-
·---

-
-

-
-

-
351 

362]S
u

h
 F

u
n

d
 

JM
 -

T
itle III E

.\pc
n

,cs 

3G
3 

3
6~ 

3
6

5
 

3G
n 

3
67 

:,66 

:;i;g
 

:\711 

::111 

70(1()() 
I 

E
clu

c:itio
n 

-
i 

--
--

-
71000 

·-· -·--! · 1nstrnc1
ion 

G
 

-
-

?!!0
0

 
_

_
_

_
_ l_

:'?_c.gu
la

r ln
.!fn

JC
u

r.n
 f>r-o

e
rcm

, 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ I s_·9~i_· o;~::.-S:il;\:-ics &

 -~
2

g
cs 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

ard o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
ederal F

und 142 

4!ft<J 
I: 

2022-:!U
B

 
: 

~
022-2023 

O
r~ B

2
t 

.-\m
<

ls
 

A
p

p
ro

,·cd 

.\m
d

cd
 ~!Jl 

G
 

__ P
roposed 

A
m

d
s 

H
 

l'ro
p

usc<l 

A
!f!_~

d
~

~
ct 

-
-

-
-
-
·
-
-

-
----

i i ----
t 

-i 
-

-
1---

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
25,28S

.2_7_ __ _ 
. 

3562_5,J _
_

 
25

.6-15 ?,2 
-
-
-
-
-

0
.00 

Ii ,9
79 21 

I I .'11'1.21 

' 
?5

.2
SS.27 

12:.336 
~

-
~

w
 
~

-
~

.62-l.~_3 

25
,23

S 2'I 

25,.2,§
S 2!.._; 

O
O

U
: 

2
5

,28
8

.!_7 L
 

i 

12
)3

6
.16 

37
.62-L

•U
 

12,336 I 6 
1

7
,6

2
-1 -l.l 

0
.G

0 
o oo I 

l~,JJ(,.16 
J

7,62J.J3 

! 
. 

' 
l_ f I 

0 00 
t 

25_.6-15.22 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

0
,0

0
' 

11
.9

7
9

.2
! 

.. -
-
-

! __ -
0

0
0 ! 

--
I 

J!_.62
4

j~ 

0 co
' 

3 7 ,62:i,4} 

0.CQ
 l 

37
,(,2.:_tlJ 

I 
0.Q

() 
I 

0.00
; 

tl.00 
37

,6
!J.J3

 

-
-

-
-·-

-
--

-
--

-· 

!_ -·--
-

0 00 ! 
0 0

0 
tl.00 

0
.0

0
 

_
.Q

.00 
1.orn

.o~ I 
,.1:,t1 (l•:t) 

-
-

--60~.oo 
o.oo ' 

_69 .Q
.~0 _

_
_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

9C0
.0

0 

'S
/2 

19
5j .Q

:~1ficd Subs 

J.9~[ 
N

on·C
cn Subs 

20
: I 

Soci31 Sccunr,,._· _
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

1 iw
m

 i · 
,-121J<t(•1· 

90a.oo 
o.oc·l 

-
-
-
-
-
-

--'-'-'-14iS<) ;-
·· 

is:-
XO

) 
<iio□

-
-
-

. oaoT
-

93
:20 ---

-
· -
-
-
-

-
1 

3.7:.! 

"J7
1. 

---,-
-

-
3

75 

3
7

6
 

3
T

i 

37
8 

3
7

;) 

:15
0

 

2
i:T!SL:.H.l: ll~

r
;m

~nl 
j---

.. -
--·-

-
20

~,; 
L

ife lnsu,am.:c: 

2Q
j \ : i\,kd

ic~
I !~-S_:l!i~ncc 

-
-
-

-:--◊-~"'·' 
D

c11tal insu13
nc~ 

2
12i ;i~~ri1j;l~\~r ~ .. k

d~,:::llc 

399
! 

1 0
1h:.:r C

oritrn
c1cd

 S
ervices 

-C
:9

1 ; l-ns:rucllo
n

.:11 .. S;1pp}ics---.--
-

471 
i S

oliw
,r~ 

. 
0,(J(J i 

-0.0
0 . 

IJ.00 
0

.00 7 ----
-

-
-
·
-

~-
-
-
-

-
1 

o.oo I 
o.oo 

o.oo 
o.ua ' 

0-CC-
'. 

0 00 
G.00 

·---
-ooai 

0.00 

o.oo7--
-
-

-0.00 
o.uu 

0.0IJ . 
0.0 

14 so I 
-

111
~;)

) 
2

u
s 

0.06
' 

--·-
-

2i'.1s
: 

0
.00 ! 

O.OC____
___ 

. ;J
OO.

. 
O.oor -

0 00 ~
--

-
I 

• 
-
·
-

-
-
·
.
 

-·• 
·-

' 
; 

i 2.2
0-1 _67 , 

3,68
0.'.!_2 . 

_I_S,SS_S 09 . 
0 00 ! 

15,8
35

.09 
! 

0
.00 , 

320
.0

0
 

J:!0
.01.l 

0
.0

0
 '. 

32C
.GO 

0
0

0
 

Ci.G-0 

381 
0

.00 . 
-

.. 0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0 
0 00 . 

----· 
0 00 

1 
-
-
-

-
-

-
--'-'--'-----

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
'-

-
--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

--
-------

-
7'.'2

. 'R
eg

ular J;1s1ru
c1ion E

quipm
ent 

__
_

_
_ 

_ 

362 
____ i ___ _ 

38
3

 
. _ j4

,7S
8.27 

; 
·T

~tat R
e~u

lar In
stru

ction
 P

ro
gr:-m

 _
_

_ ·-
-
-
-

-·
-
-

3,03
1 57 

17
.S

19
. l':4 

---
··---· -

-
·-

-
-
· 

0
.0

0
 

17,S I g_g~ 
3

8
( 

J8sn,-;;-h-F u n d 
-
-
-
-

---------
· 3

0
? T

itle Ill 



A
 

C
 

F
ed

er~
! fu

n
<

l 142 

At.:rou11I ;\·u1111Jcr 
· i 

-
$, 112·'20

~3
15_;_":..:" _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

,! 

J
S

G
 

387
170000 

JS
B

 

;;;1
1

20110 

! E
d

u
c
a
tio

n--
. ---

. ·
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
_ ;s

u
~

o
rt S

cr\'iccs 
:.mo 
~

j"
;12

10 
·-

---
-
-
-
-
-

! 89 
iO

th?r s
~!_ari~s &. \V

,:g~s 
20 I 

: Soc13l Secu
rity 

3
9

2 

39
3 

3
g

4 

395 

J
9

G
 

39
7 

20
~ 

: S_ta:e Reli1~m
e11.!_ _

_
_

 _ 
2

i2 
.F.m

pl~
·cr

M
:!dicru

c 
.l'J'i 

. O
ther Su?plics &

_ i\1~
1~ri2ls _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

52J 
_ ln-Se_rvicclSt~!T

 D
c•:d

"
rm

c_nl 
J~e ! _

_
_

_
_

____
_ 

790
_ lO

1hcr Equipm
ent 

___
_

_
_

_
_

_ _ 
399 

400 
t.0

1 -
-
-
-
-
·---

-
-

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

o
ard

 o
f E

d
u

catio
n

 
F

e
d

[)ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

20
2

2-2023 
2022

-202.'I 

G
 

•·I 

.-\ pp ro
n

:d
 

_ 
_ _

_
 

l'ro
p

o
s_ed 

l'r_o
p

o,cd _
_

_
_

 
; _

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

O
rg

 B
g

l 
A

rn
d

s 
A

111d
e

tl 
f!~t 

.•\m
d

; 
.-lrn

d
ctl B

ud:,:cl 

I 
-

L
.. 

I 

0
.00 

6,300
.00 

0
.0

0 
:,9

0
.80 

_o.nc_;__ 
c,00.l1~! '. 

0.00 
92.05 , 

-
-

-
-
-

0.0:J -
-
-

. 
2,651_7~_ 1 

3
.500 00 

(I
.: l(• {i!l) 

-
-
-

-7
,!)t)I) (I() 

500 00 

I 0,50
0

 00 
9,30

.l 59 

6
,3

00
.0? 

_ 
_ 

0
_()0 

390.8
0 

0
.00 

u(H
),0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

92.05 
0 00

. 
2.-6

5
1._~4 
~
 

__
_ o.on ! 

2.270.r.•() 
7

,S
OO 1)0 

19
.R04

.5') 

0 0
0

' 

0 00 
0 00 ' 

-
! 

-
--

-
-
-

-
-

6. )C:''.Q.0_
~ 

_ 
3%

.S0 
6

0
:)

(i() 

92
.05 

2,6
5

i 74 

2,:!70.CO
 

7
,S

0
0

.0
0

 

19.S
0,1

59 

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 ,Trw

u
(L·rs O

u
t A'· /n

direc1 C
ns: _

_
_

_
_

 _ 
_ 

__
_

_ i 
----• 

--
-

·-
~

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~◊·:. 
h1di:cct <;__o,__, 

__ 
_ 

40
5 

<O
i 

,',03 

.c:.o? 

<1
0 

4
1

1
 

~
 i 2 

4
1

3
 

l1
l 

/.i 5 

~
16 

59
0 

;C
u

r_:1ul_:!:li·,.c T
r:in

sfo.-~ (rnch
1drng

 C
on

so_lid
ntcd -'}dm

in) 

-t
"..!:'.~~_'Jlcn

d
itn

ri:s T
itk

_l 11 

lji~~innin_g F
und B

alance 

-
·

,-: R
e·,•c

n
u

t) 

E
xpenditures 

E
n

d
in

~
 F

unll B
a

la
n

ce 

ll.O
!.I 

0 0
0 

0.(10 

25,288.2
7

 

0
.00 

0
.0

0
' 

0
.00 

l 1.0
0 

0
.0{} 

! 

0
.00 

0.0,1 

--
---

--
-
-
-

--
I 2,JJ_(i, J_~ . 

.J',,6
H

4
3

 

' 
--

-
-
;

-
0

.00 
0.00 

· 

2si
sw

·-
-
·

-
-

,·u
.1

6.16 
-

fr6u~3 i 

0.00 
0_0'.) 

0
.0

0 
0 00 

0 OD
 

0.00 

·-·-
·-

-
-
·
 ---

-
0.0

0
 

3 7,1,24.43 

0
.0

0
 

0.00 
_....._______

__ 
.
~

 ---
-
-

-
-

-
-

! 
0.0

0 
3

7
,6

2
4

A
3

 
-

-
. 

-
-
-

--
-
-

-
----· 

2
5

,28:1.2
7 

IZ
.336

.16 · 
3i,624A

3 
0.00 

37,624.43
_ 

0.0
() 

0
.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

 



" 
C

 

F
ederal F

u
n

d
 1"2. 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
5.'l2/~1)"2j 15 ::!C 

.-\cco
u

n
l \'u

m
b

e
r 

3 
4 --117 

~
S

u
b

 fu
n

,I 
4

0
9

 T
itle. JV

 -
ll<

vennc 

4:iU
 I 

~
-1

7
0

0
0

 
1 

-
-

_
!7

!0
0

 
·123 

-F
cde,uJ /1rroupl, Stat~ 

475
90

\ 10
Ih

_r:! F:~ctc.rnl Thrt1l!~.l_1 ..cS_1a_l_•~-
-
-
-
-

-

F
ed

eral G
o

n
rn

m
c
n

l 

~
2

l. 

425 

-!25 

47.S90-C
A

R
22

, '01hcr rrd-:~!._T
hrou

r_~,h_S_t_Jt_c _
_

_
 _ 

·~21 

;--------_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -__ ;_::_:_:~-' :_:_~:_::~: ·:1::~.1:::~ :-~~le 
113

1 

~::.2 
~3.; 

43<
 

,'.35 

~36 
437 

~
S

u
b

 Fund 
4:_-,,9 

,:;o1
·700fH

l 
r.G

 1 

~
_71000 

if;;- 1:1I R~
v

cn
u

~
 

-
-
-
-

-
-

-

'T
o

tal O
th

er S
o

u
rc

es 

-
-
-
-
-

·-
-

-----· 
_

_
_

_
_ Tol:11 T

ille IV
 -T

crhnol~
g):_!lcvcnuc 

)O
f;-l'itle [\'' -

Ex1>cn<lilure.s 

:E
d

u
catio

n
 

I In
st ru

ctio
n

 

~
 

-
-

-
--

-· -'-'-
-

-
-
-
-

t..l.5 

~
G

 
(
.(

7
 

4-~a 

7
1

/0
n

 
j~

J
c,r /111tn

,~Jjg!]_l>..£cgra
n1 

--~
6

. lT
1 ~:,ch1:r!i 

-
. 

163
: !E

d;cal10:u
l-,!,.:;:,is-~:,ts 

i95;~
~

1:d Sub:it1tutc 
--

l 9S
, 1:-.:0:i-C:~11,iicd

S
~l;

\~l;;,,., 
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 ::_·O~i: \~~ci;I Sec:uit}'~ 
·

-
-
-

-
-·-·-

_2~.:1-
}St2te P:i:ti:t!m

c~l __ 
f-'-'-t-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

:01?., :E
m

p
luycr:\k

d
_ic_a_rc _

_
_

_ 
_ 

~5?. 
429

1_jl~~
~

uc!iooe.l S:'J:rlics &
 M

Jtcrt3
l5 

_
_

_ _ 
~53 

722
, 'lnstructionc.!E

g
u1om

cnt ___ _ 
G

5-'t 
I 

~=5 
<56

l7
2210 

. 1s~'EP.fU~{ S
en·1

C<'SIH.('gular fn~lLi!c,i~I~
 Pr7iJ~ram

 

~
-

···-·-
!~(

j
5:i:f,e,_~~l:,rics&

\\'ag
:•,i 

~
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

_201
, ,So':,a~~C

C
'::!:lt)' 

~
5'3 

~co 
:.:0

1 

.:G
2 

4
6

3
 

~e,..:. 

4
6

5
 

4
0

6
 

204 
tS

u
tc R

d
!~

~
!!!. 

____ 207
. '.i\·lcJic,;1! _Insur,rnce 

_ ~
i~

-
,E

m
olo

vcr Jl.!cdi~_rc 
355 

T
ravel 

___
_

_
_

_
_

_ -)_--2_4_: _, ln-~
~

rvicdS
taff Dc-;:~ic~;,;lt 

___ _ 
_ _7~Q! ~O

lhcr !:qu
ipm

':_nt 
i: 
1·. ---

·
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

. ,T
o

t:ilT
i11

c
lV

 
___

_
_

_
_

_ _ 

i 

n 
u

n
 

---5
n-dl!leJ:7une 3

0
; 12

0
2

3
,0 ;,-_,0

,: 
{fl] .. l(J

_
J 

. 
-

-
J

. 
-

.. j 

i 
O

r:: O
;!.t 

l 
_

_
 ,\m

d
s 

I 
__

__
_

 i _
__

_
_

_
 _ 

6
:,•~S

I.'!.? 

0.00 I 

_
_ ___(_~!l_~

](i) 

6
1 .176

.6
7 

r 

A
l'_l_>l'O

m
.J 

A
m

d
cd

 llg
l 

-· 

~~7?:7_§_
! I 

G
!

~i76
6

7
 r 

] _
_

_
_

_
_

_ _ 
. 

64,.;&
J,9

2
 . _ 

__60.47.!_} I 
1

2
~

~
~

.4
3

 

G
 

H
 

P
ro

p
o_scd 

-~
~

o
p

o
sc~

-

A
m

d
~ 

I 
,\m

d
cd

 B
u

d
g

et 

--
-

-
,_--_

_ 

0.00 -!--_ 
_ ~

.7
79.76 

n.oo 
6

l ,J1
6

.67 ! 

0
.00 

-
j __ 
I 

64.4S
l .92 

(,C
.474.~ I 

124
.955 ,u 

0.00 
I 

-·-
12(9564fl __ 

I 
I 24 9

5
6.'11 I 

_I _
_ 

I 
~!_{IS!.:~l 

6().474
.5

1 
12•\.956.43 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

·· 
! 

0
.0

0
 ! _ 

-
-

---,'-
-

-
-

---
.. 

i -~~?_?~ ~3--'--
-
-
-

-
-

0
.00 

0
0

0
 

0_()1) 
0

.00
' 

0.00 

G
.J,.JS

l.n 
_
_

_
 _:__c;oc,·•17•1.51 

I 2
J

/)~6
-~3-

. _
_

_
_

_
 o._o_o _

_
_

_
_ . _1!-l,95

6_._:4~ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

_I 

--
_

_
 1 -

0
.0

0
 

13.008
.08 

13.D
O

S.O
S 

0
.0

0
 

13.008.0S
 

i-
-

--
--

-
_ it'Q

 . 
_ 

_ _ 
1

,CtCIO 0~
 .. 

-
2.QO!_) oo __ ·-·-

O.GO
 --

---
::.o_cc)i? -

__
__

____
__

_
_

_
 o c;_r: _ 

voo
_oo _ ----------~J0o.oo 

___ o_~
. 

___ _
I.7<.:~.9O 

I 
l ,400 QO 

3.200
.00 

~.60U
.OO 

U
 0

0
 

-1.60
0.G

O
 

,-
-
-

-
S7.C:O 

--!.6
19.03 

-
i.706.03 

U.00 
-
-
-

1,7
0

a
.03-

' ;--i-·-
·-==,-

CHl(J ·-
I,7'>6

.27 
i.75G.27

. 
-

--0.00 ···-
i,756

27 __ _ 
2

~
 

· Jn
.os : 

---
,99_05 

o.oo
; 

-}99_o_s_-_' _
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 
16.5

0
0

,00 
-

0(1;~-oU
(l (li1

_1-
-

0
.0

0
 

-
-

. 0 0
() 

1 
0 00 

0.00 
12

,500 OG . -
12

.:0
0

.0
0

 
0 00 , 

-
-

12.500.01) 

I S,003
.0:l 

20,6
(, l d

} __ 
38.669

.~3 
00(1 . 

3S
,669A

} 

'-
-
-
-
-

-
27.,16:!.00 

_ (-I_Jt,1,_;J:1t 
~2_.9?6,C

O
 

O
 00 , 

__ . _2_7.:_'i~6.00 
1.7D

H
IO

 
(2J7

.:if1_1 
l.~

26
.00 I 

Li'"s7 _oo____ 
LW

I ooJ 
-t ,9~S.ct> i 

-
-
-
-
~

-
o

-_u_o_ 
-

··· ··-4.o3~.o·o · 
\o

ii:oo I 
-· -

---
-]9~U

JO
 -

(l1." nr11 
---333

_()0 I 

5:;,19
7

~ 
(2

~
 \/2) 

.500 oo· 
_

_ 1~.('9fl0
0

 

0 00 

46
,4

7
3

.9
2

 

4
1,0C-O oo 

55.000 oo I 
0 00 

0.00 , 

-
-
-
-

-
---

·-• J
-

-
3

9
.8

13
.08 

' 
86.2.sioo 

1 • 

0
.00 · 

-
-

--
1_,,!26 00 _ 

0 DO 
1,998.C

O
 

,ioo ____
_

____ 4
.D

H
 oo · _ 

0
.00 

0
.0() 

0.00 
0 <)0 

. 
!. 

0.0
0

 1 

333
.00 

50
0

0
0

 

55.9.Q.D_._OO
 _ 

0.0
0

 

86,2$
7,00 

:· jT
ol:tl Elp~11_<

liturc.~ T
itle IV

_ 
_ 

_
_

_
 !___ 

6~
,481.92 

G_D,·17_:'0 5_! _ 
12-l,9:-6.43 
--·--

-
I 

0.00 j_ 

0.00 i 

12-l_,9
5C..H

 
I _

_
_

_ 
_ 

•· -
-
i

O
eginninJ! F

u
n

d
 lla

b
n

rc
 

0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 
a.no 



:, 
c.. 
; · 1 ,. 

0 

0 
0 , 

I 
o ' 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

C g 

0 

0 o , 

" ' [i. 

0 0 
6 

, o g 
! 

3 
;:; ., 

·.··r -· 

0 ., ,. 
c:, 

'.:. 

;;. 

I 
I 

,.., 
0 ,.., , . .., 
,,.., 
0 ,.., 
"' 

r 
0 
C: 
a. 
0 

m ::, 

C 

:::, ,, 0 
a. ,., 0 
;;;· a. C: 

'° 0 ~ 

L. .,« 
C: ID ::, .,, 

0 

"' C: ., .., ::, c.. _o a. .... 2. N ... 
0 N m N 
w a. 

::: 
fl ,, 

m c:;-
::, 

Cl 

I 



L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 

A
 

C
 

E
 

F 
G

 
I~

 

F
c
d

c
rn

l F
und 142 -

-
-
-

. ! 
5_1 ! 21102.i 

! 5 -~6 
2022-2023 

·, :l 
A

ccount N
um

ber 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-----
-

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2021-2023 

O
rr. B

gt 

A
pp

roved 
P

ropo>eJ 
P

ro
p

u
,ed

 
i 

--------
---

J 

;S
O!.> -

C
n

rl P
e

rkins R
c,·cn

m
~ 

L
i9

 

;

-:7
/00 

F"ed
em

l T
h

ro
u

,h S
w

u
 

--· ·---·-
---

.;? I 3
1 !-i Vo

cJtionJ
I E

d
~

;
-

D
;;1c G

r~m
s to

 S
1

2
tc

~ 

1-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
J
.
!
 

-<56 

~87 

.17
13~

-R
E

S
i !V

oca
tion

:.!\ E
d

u
c

-R
::)crvc G

rJ.n: 
--

-
-
-

.. i 
-

-
-

I 
-

_ jT
01

~,111.c_,_·c_.n_,_,c _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

~
S

;;b
tu

n
u

 
!S

09 -
C

:n
l P

erk
ins E

,p
cn

clitu
rcs 

,59 

~so 
;fil1 !300 

_ Vo,cn
tio

nqf E
~u

co1[rzn_P
rop

ram
 

I 6
2 

C
lerica

l Pcr5nnn•c: 
t.92 

~93 
<9~

 

495 

<9
0 

<<;,7 

498 

------------
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
--

2_~
i --~

c
i,J Se_.c_,_ir_it;,L·-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

204 
,Sratc: R

:!tiri.:.m
:,<;nt 

.. 212 __ ,Em
ploycr r..kdicore 

J55 
:T~~vcl 

499 
.O

th
er S

l;-:i:.ilie:; ..111tl f;,,btt:n
JIS 

7Jo 
: \'ocut101~~j in

?Jrnclio_n ~q~i~
~

i~
--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
,
-
-
-

--,-
~
 

73
0-~U

,,S
. :~

c
_atio

11a! !ns_t~U_'cli_c'':'._~q
u1pi!1c:a 

502 
7

] i JU
 _

_
_

_
_

_
_ G

lhJ;J· S
tu

dc11Q
11·,...,nr,' 

5'-}3 
__ 

--··· 
_______ . 

lS9 
!O

th
er S~!?ri~.~-&

 '~•';:!~~
:• 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 ~01 

'S
ocio

! S
ccU

ii1v 

20,•l 
1 5L1

lc R
ctirL"m

~;1t 

--
__ j__ 

! 
-
-

86. 192.~
5 

0.0
0

 

85~ j 9~.25 
I ! 

A
111d

1 

P
)

i6
.6

J 

0
.0

0
 

_
_

 i<
,:;16

.63 

0.00 
ll.UO 

0
.00 

0 0
0

 

D.0
0

 
. 

0
.0

0
 

·----··-
-

---·
-

---

f" 

0.00 
O.OC 

, 
0

.00 
0 DO 

"1,0
0

0
.0

0
 

0.0
0 

----5"-,62I°63_·_---
12 00

2 74 

I) 00 ' 
0 00 

60,623
.63 . 

12~002
.74 

,\m
d

c
rl B

g
t 

---

I ~'0.508
.88 

0.00 

___ __I 0
0

,5
0S

.~8 

0 00 

0
.00 . 

1)00 
D

 00
' 

0.00 
7 .0

0
0

.0
0

 

_
_

 i~
6

2
S

.J~
-

O
.D

O
 

J;:.{_)2~
.J'f 

,-\rn
d

~
 

A
m

d
ed

 llu
d

E
tl 

I 
! 

0 O
U 1 _ _

_
 ___1_o_9.sog R8 i 

·----L-
O

.OU I 
0

.0
0

 

0
.00 : 

!0
0

.5
0

8
8

5
 ( 

---i. 1
-
-
--

-
! 

----
1

-
0.00 _ 

_ 
_

_
_

 
G

 00 ; __ _ 

0.00 
(i,Q

I} 
I 

0
.00 _ 

i; 00 
i 

0
.0

0 
C.O

G
 i 

0
.0

0 -
-

C
.llO

 ' 

o:.~
o ___ 

1,00~
.oo · 

0.00 
G:5.6

2
(,_3·1 

o 00 
0

.00 
O

.U
O

 
1 

_7
1

.6
2

6
.3

7
 . 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

4
,0

0
0

.00 
' 

0 00 
4,1)00.00 

1 
0

.00 
4,000

.CO 
1,is.00 

o
-o

o
·-

-
-
-
-

24S.oo
i
-

--
.. 

00:J 
24/i.CO

 
3~

t: 00 
I 

O
 00 

·34g_ooi ... 
"ci'oo:-

---}
4S 00 

504 
5')5 

5
0

(; 

5..-07 

_
_

_
_

_
 2_·1_2_·_

·,__: l_'.m~-::-~Tfi~,ii~a,c 
355 

·rr~vcl 

.... --
-----

-
-
-

-
-

-
-
--

-
-
-

58
.0U

: 
.. 

0
,00 

-5scoT
··--

0
00 -

-
• 

-
sS:on ---

~
 

399 
iO_tl,~r 1'.:'onlla

clcd Services 
5.f.:!.. ;ln-S

~n
·i:.:t:!Staff D

::v~lu
p

i:~
c

n
l 

~
 

599 
;O

ther C
harg~s 

512 

5
1J 

~
?_2].311 

515 

5
16 

517 

51
8 

~
19 

52
0

 

5
21 

522 

. ·--;_1 l·~ocnriont'!{ Ed1_,_r.~m
ion P

ro.,:.,_ram
 

J55
1 iT

nw
cl 

_
_

_
_

_ 52_4_· 
c
-
i

\ ! !t~Scr.•icc/S
t~ff ~

c:·:lo~f_!lCnt 

r --
-
-
-
-

-
;
 :T

otal txp~ndit':!~ey_ <;:~
rJ l,crk

in
!\ 

·----
' 

1~
~

\·~
n

~
(•~ 

l ! F
:,p

cn
d

itu
rcs 

---·1 i-
-

. 
5i.3 

~2
-L 

5
2

5
 

526 

5Z1 
528 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
7

-·]F.~1
d

in
il

'u11d 
lh

!,n
c

c 
-
-

· --·-
-
-
-
-
~

l-1-
-

~ 
. 

I
, 

'
I 

5,00~~? ;
-

1,3
13 s')_ 

n
u

 89 i 
-9

00 
u

1:£:s9 · 
2

.o
cn

 00 
0 00 

' 
2,0

0
0

.00 ! 
0 00 

2
,UO

O
.O

U 
·--

-
-
-
-

9,6
l,L

62 
--

-
o·.oo

. 
9

,6
14.6

2 \ 
0.0

0 
1 

9,(ji.4.62
·-

. 
0

.60 :-
-
-
-
-
-

.. 
0 00 . 

-
-

-
0 00 i-

-
-· 

0
.00 

0.00
. 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

2
~1 .2_68..:..~; __ _ 

2.3 l 3 89 
23,582

.51 
I 

0 00 • 
23.:iS

2.5 \ 

i 
····7 

8CO
.OO

 '. 
3,5

00.00 
-U

C
0

.0
0

 . 
-

-
-

-. -
6G

, l 9~
.15 : 

0
0

0
 

0 00 
0 00 

_l_~
.J1

6
f,3 -i-

86,192.25 I 
U

,~16.6~ _
_

 _ 

! 

500
.00 ' 

3
5

00.00 
4

,3
0

0..:0
0

 

1oq.so~
~

-J 

100
.508.88 

-·
-

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
0 00

' 
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

' i 

800.00 

3,500.0D
__ 

_ _:,300
0 (!_2 _

_
_

_
_

_ -
-
-
-
-

1 

n.oo : 
_........!.QQ21!.'.~-ss : 

i 
0

.0
0

 
I 

1 oo.sns.xs ; 
l 

. su,1 n
.2 s I 

-
-

1 
-···-··•·-•-·---· 

--
14

,3 [6
.63 

; 
100.SO

S.SS 
0.00 

! 
I 00,508,88 . 

o:2 o_ j 
o.oo , 

o.oo , _
_

_
____ _ 

-
l. 

' 

0
.00

. i 
0.00 

i 



2 3 4 

A
 

A
cco

u
n

t :'\'u
m

b
er 

C: 

h
d

c
r:il F

u
n

d
 142 

-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-

-
5/ l 212')23 I ).2Q 

5Z9
IS11b F

und 
S99 :

oisrrctiun
ary Suppiem

ental Funds.=-ii5EA Rcvcnu~ -
-

530 

531 1_!7000_ 
_

_
 _ 

; 
F

cd
cr:11 G

overnm
cnl 

532 
s;i;1.J ?

,'()I) 

53
4

 

1 
F

ed
era

l 71,rnu
rii Srr:te 

4 7~iT-· S
p

ec
1:,I E

d
uc

:!lm
n

 ·G
·t7.-nts 10 S

t~1::s 

-
-
-
-

Lo11non C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
i E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 
F

e
d

e
ra

l F
u

n
d 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30
, 2023 

0 
E

 

I 
2022

-10~.3 _
_

_
 J 

2
0

2
2

-2013 

O
r:: U

~t 
I 

A
m

tl~ 

-
-
-
-

--
-
-·-·--

·---

j __ 

F 

·-
,\ p

p
 rov

e~
-
-
-

·· 

,\m
d

cd
 B

g
t 

-
-
-
-

--
--
-
-
-
-
-

0 00 
1(!0

,0(!0 00 
IG

:l.000
.0

0 

G
 

H
 

J_ 
P

ro_poicd 
P

rop
osed 

I 
. 
.
!
-

A
m

ds 
I 

A
m

d
c
d

 !Jud
nc1 

___ \-
_ 

U
.0

0
 _

_
__

_
 

10
0

.0l10
C

{l 
1 

535 
_

_
_

_
_

_
__ _! __ _ 

536 

54
1 

54
2 

543 

541; 

545 

5-46 
5-17 

4? I ~3-liQ
-C

:\~
~~~--S

p
tC!tl E<luc:11 ion G

r~m
s _10 S l<!t~~ 

-l7l..l5-IN
V

! 
S

p-:;:(..;.d
 E

<luca11on
 G

r~-m1s 10 S
t3H~s 

l 
-

--

\ 
Tu1

~I fed
eral T

hro
ur,h S

cace 

-1-. ~
:,~~

c
rl~r_a_l_G_o_,-,c-;,u

;;-c;,t 

l ------_____ 
-

1 
1To1

:1I R
c\'cnuc 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-· 
------

-
-
-
-
-
-

: 
T

or:,! O
tll~r S

o
u

n
.:es: 

_
1 

·
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

f-=
-'-l-

-
-
-
-
-

J 
.J.'~1;11 IU

l::A
 ll R

c,·cnuc 

0 0
0

 
D

O
O

 
_
_

_
_ 

0
0

0
 

0.00 
C.00 . 

0 00 
lW

O
 

0 00 
0.00 

0
.00 

0
.00 

lW
.O

UO
.DO 

I 
I ou

,000 00 
-

--
. --·•---

-
-
--·-

-
---------

0
.0

0
 

100.0_00 l)() 

O
.!YJ 

lO
O

.ilO
C

.00 
100

,000 00 
0

.00 
!0

0
_0(1{1.()ll 

0
.00 

I 00.000
.C~ 

l0
0,00() 00 

n.oo 
1 

100
.0'.IU

.OIJ __
_

_
_

_
_

_
 -

.. 

----
-

O
.C

O
 

0
.00 

0
0

0
 

o on
: 

0 00 

--~
-

o.uo 
100

.0
0U

.O
O

 
100.ouo.oo 

o.ou 
100,000.00 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
--·-, -

-



,•\ 
C

 

F
ed

eral F
u

n
d

 142 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

Sil 2
Q

O:!J ! 5 26 
.-\c

to
u

u
t :\u

m
b

er 

S
u

b F
u

n
d

 
iS99 :-D

i~crctio11:trY
 S

u,-tjl!cr;;<:nl:d Fund~ -
ID

£
.-\ 

E
xpcuS('ii 

70000 
~'.>~ 

555
171000 

~!.;~ 

~
~£20n 

5$~ 

559 

55'J 

;Educat1on 

lns1ruc1ion 

;S!Jt!Ciol E
dur:tu

io
n P

rc~
ratJJ 

·-· 
-

_ .. __ _ 
189

' I01
h::r Salaries &

 W
ages 

~O! ! jS
ocia

l S
w

iri:y 
10..:. 

iSH
H

c R
c1lrcm

cnt 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 2_:-1_2_·_-;-ji_,r.~·'1'!£.".::".~:lcoic;,rc _____ 
... 

.. 
_ 

_
_

 
____ _ 

.!2'l' 1ins1rucuon
ai Suep.!i._c_,._~

_ ,'-folcriah _
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

55
i 

~
 

:!r, .. J
~

hc~ S_uppljc.s &
 .'~l~~

rials 
_ 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 7_2_5_; !~

e_~ci~ 
Edui.:::iliun l·'.tp.1ir:-m

~~1t 

-
l 

-
.. 

_
_

_
_

_
_ i}~~-~:il ltc-i;u

b
r ln

slru
ctio

n
 l'r?g

r:irn _
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

55,5 

§ 5□7
1 S

u
b

 F
un.ti 

j_ 
-
-
-
-
-
-

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 
F

ederal F
und 1

4
2

 

I i-.. 

I i L
. 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

, 2023 

D
 

2022-2023 

O
rg, B

gl 

E
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

!3
 

!\m
lls 

2
rriro

,·ed 

.-\m
tk

d
 O

~
t 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

G
 

1•r~
1,o,c_ct 

,\m
d

s 

H
 

Pro
1~11~

t! _
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

A
m

d
c

d B
ud::!cl 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
---· --

·-
-·-

·--

-
-
-
-
i 

---·----
-
-
-
-

-
-

1
-
-
-
~

-
.. 

--l.-
~

 . 
·-
-

-
-
-
<

 
0.00 

4
,001.).00 , 

4.000
.0

0 
,.,.180

.00 I 
S,-1S{J 00 I 

o.oo 
-
-
-
-
-

'.!5ll.oo 
2so

.co ·-
. 

300 a:i i --·-----··ssoooi 
o.oo 

3
7

5
00

· 
375

0
0

 
-
-
-
-

,12500
; 

soooo
i 

O
.~k'l _ ___ _ 

_ 
G

:).00 
60

.00 
S0.00 

140.00 
0

.0
0

 
l<l.O

◊
J
.
0
0
 

1'1.llllO
.O

U 
5,000

.00 ! 
!9.000.0

0 
o

.o
o

 
13.oo:i.oo ;

-
-
-
-

13,000
.00 

1.0
00.00 : 

io.ooo:,.Jo 
0 0

0
 

2
U

 15 00 I 
28,3-15.(1() . 

-
7fi1'5 00 I--

-
-

__ 5 i.O:fo 00 . 

o oo 
60.ooO.co f 

60.GOO.OC 
' 

•lO
,O

U0.00 
I 00

.000.00 i 
-; 

L 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 IS
9

9
 -

lliscrclin
n

an
,· :,iu

p
rilcm

e
u

t:il F
u

n
d

s -
ll)_F.A

 
-

-
-
-

--
-

-
-

g
7

0
0

0
0

 
l 

572 
72000 
--
-
-
-

7
)}7

0
 

57
5 

576 
-
-
;
-
-
-

-
5

;7
 

5e-O
l727

i0 
-;-:----t 

-
.i:,1 

532 

:~ E<!_~ca1io
n

 _____
_

_
_

 _ 

' 
_

_ 
;S

1
1

p
ro

rrS
crv

ic~
s _

_
_

_
__

_
_ _ 

! ls12ecw
l !:-d

11~atjo
11 p, llcrom

 

499 
io

1he< S
up

plies &
 M

etcii~.is 
-· 52-i 

i 1 n .s~~,icc/S t:l_~r D
cv~i~pm

~nt. 
-

-
-

-

' i 
.. i'i:~tal S

pcc
in

l E
d

u
c:llio

n
 f r~~~~n ~ 

I 
! ! Transo;rr-;;,f~n 

3Jg
i"!J\,f~in

te11t:~~'-e S.: ~
q)Ji:-S,;rviccs· -

V
ehicles 

42
5 

!G
Jso

lm
c 

58
3 

534 

!>05 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
7'l __ a_, .!:rr:,nspo:t~

lion li_<;'!_lp:~~
n

l 

585 

sa1 
ss;; 

~S
:J 

5s-:, 

59
1 

:.~'52. 

~93 

594 

595 
596 

59
7 

l \T
ot;,I Sp1:~

;~
[<lucation P-rogr:11n 

_________ r_=~---•----· ---
. ~
 -----______ _ 

I
. 

-
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 __

, 1T
o

1
,I E

:,p
cn

d
itu

rcs 8
9

9
 

Ill·~innin;! F
und 13-:ll:rncc 

. i 
. . 

·--••· 
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
·
 

1 ;R
..:,·cnuc!'I 

• ~
,p

cn
d_itu

rr, 

_
. l ~:n

~
g

 F
u

n
d

 H
:tl:Jn

~c-

0.00 
0.00 

0
.(1(1 

0.00 
O

.UC: 

U
.00 

0 00 

0.00 
' 

0.00 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0.0:1 
0.00 

U
.liO

 

0.00 
0.00 

0 0
() 

. --· ------
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0
.00 

40,000.00 
-10

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

j 

0.00 
.io.000.00 -

;-
-
·· 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

-
----

-

0
.(10 

t_Qo,goo.oo 
10

0
,0

0
0

.U
0 

·---
-
-
-
-

-·--
0.00 

0.00 
i 

0.00 
--

--
--

-,
-

-
-

j 

0.00 
100.uo_u.oo 

l\J0,000.00 

-
-
-

-
-··

•
· 

0.00 
I U0.000.00 

l\J0,000.00 

I T
 

--
-
1

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-<

 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
· I 1--1 

----
-

--
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

0.00 
0.00 · 

0.00 

c_oo ; 
0.00 i 

0
.0

0
 

0
.00 

' 
0.00 

0 U
(l ,. 

-
-
-
·
 

0
.0

0 

{~
IJ

.!rJ{l \lil I 
0.0

0
 

(-H
 1.~~

)lJ IH
I I 

0.0
0 ; 

0
.0

0
 

_ _!Q
Q

,0_9.Q.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

 , 
-
-
-
-
-

-
-· 

o.no 
100

,0
0

0.00 
--

U
.0

0
 

100,000.00 

--------
--

-
-

-
-
-

-
---

----
-
-

--
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
---•---

--·-
-

---
·•-----• 

0.00 
0.0

0 
a.on 

0.0
0

; 
0

.0
0

 



I\ 
C

 

F
ed

era
l F

u
n

d
 142 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
A

c
c
o

 11 n f N
u

rn
U

tr 
-

.5/L?/~O
J3 15 26 

~
 

5D
S

 

5B
9 

ooci1S
ub F

u
n

d
 __ _ 

601 

' 
70 I • A

R
P

 I loniel<
$S 2.0 

-
-
-
~

---
GO£ 

EO
:l 

•l7 l0G
. 

,\ R
P I lo

r.ie!css R
e\'~nu

e 
60-G

 
t 

E0
5 I 

• T
o

tal lltH
n

u
c
 

1
605

1 
-
-
-

----
--

s·tiT,-f-'untl 
70_1 _· .\R

I' llom
c

lcss E
xponrlilu

rc< 

6
11172

/JO
 

6
1

2
, _

_
_

_ 
_ 

6
13 

61~ 

615 

6
1

6
 

--1
-

-
-
--

-
-

617 

Q
Jicu_S111dw

: S
11pp

o[.1 
I 69 

:O
ther S

a_l~r!_c:_s_ &
 W

ag<:,.....c.s _
_

_
_

_ _ 
2~ l _ _!S

o~i~~ ~
t:C

li:'ily-
_

_
 

20t 
, $

;;11c. R
eu

~cm
cm

 
-

. --
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

2
12 

_Fm
p

!o:.~i M
crl:c.1rr. 

.. 355~-j·Y~1v~1 
____ -:-· 

-
599 

'O
tb~

r Cl-:1?~cs 
i 

I 

_
_

_
_

_
_ ;_·[_·o_t_~_I _E_x prn d irn rrs 

llc.,·cn
uc.s 

! :E
.,p

en
d

itu
r_(!_;; 

_ 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

~
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
eder.al Fune! 1

4
2

 
E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 :rn, 2

0
2

3
 

0 
E

 

2022-2023 
2

0
2

2
-2

013 

O
rg Bgt 

t\m
d

."' 

!_ _
_

 
F

 

A
ppro,·~

I 

A
m

d
rd

 f\g
r 

H
 

I i 
P

ro
p

u
,eJ 

I 
P

ru po
sed 

-
-
-
-1-

..\.nids 
· 

A
m

u
cu

 B
u

dge
t 

I 
-
-
-
-
·
-
-
-
i 

;
-

--
O
◊u-· 

20.i49.ill 
20,1-19.lH

 
1 

-
0

.00 
-

-
-----

20.!c9
0

1 

0 0
0

 i i i 

~0.!49.lll 
:W

,149
.0

l 

-c o
n

-
:--

-
-

1-2-_4_s_1-.s-:) _
_

_
_

_
 

1 ::>-__ ..1.87 .so
1 

0
.00 

0 0
0

 
U

.0
0

 

30,1~9 01 

12
,-IS, Sq_ __ 
l7

-L
23 

--··---0{:0T___ 
114.13 

-77-!J~ . 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
0 O

D 
, 

0
.00 

0.00 · 
0

.00 
0:-iiZ

ir -----T4s_oo--· 
t4s.oo 

-
-·oou 

-----
•·-·-----

---· -
_

_
_

_
_

 ,. 
0

0
() ! 

----
--~.,.12_5

.~0_
__ 

_ 
J.1

2
5

0
0 __

_ 
-
-
-

o.ou 
0.0U

 i 
J.6

17.28 
3,617

.28 
0

.0
0

 

0.00 
I 

-
-
I
.
 

o.oo I ! i 

20.!·19.01 
20,!-19

.01 
occ 

i 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

· 
I 

20.149.0 I 
--20,l_-!9aOL

 
-

-
·o.oa j 

0.00 
145 0

0 

3.1
25 00 

3,6
17

2S 

JOJ
_J_9 0

1 

211,1-19.Cll l-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
1

 
·

---
-

I 

0.00·1 
-

20,_1-19:!!_I_
__ 

_ 
]~

.l-1'1.01 
O.<iu·:_ 

__ 
20!1~_2:0_t_

i~
-
-
-
-
-
-

0.U
O

 ;-
20,1~

9.0I 
20,1-19.01 

-
-
-

0.00
:

. ---
20,14

9:0
17

-
i 

-· --
-7 

6
1

8
 

6
19 

6
2

0
 

6;>1 

622 

623 

624 

625 

62
:i 

6
2

7 
i l E

nt.lin!:! fu
nd ll:,lan

cc 
-

-
·-·-· 

--
..... 

-o:ui1 l _ = 
o.uu 

o.uo 
o.oo 

o.oo 
I 



A
 

C
 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

o
ard

 o
f E

d
u

catio
n

 
F

ed
eral F

u
n

d
 142 

C
: 

G
 

H
 

,J 
Fede m

l fu
n

d
 14_3 -

-
-

-
-
·
-

L 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

--
-
•
-

•· -
-----

--
-
-
-
-

-
A

ccu
u

n
t N

u
m

b
e

r 
3 ~
 

' 
-6

26 
-
ii-

:e:m
suh F

u
n

tl 
i l?O

S · A
R

P
 ID

!-;.-\ R
cvi,nuc·· 

i l 
i~30 

631 

6
JZ

 

6
3

) 

6
3

4
 

C:35 

.-;7..;02
! J;\R

P
 K

cvcnu
c 

.-,1 
I
' 

11=1•;.;f;il H
c\·~n u

c 
-
-
-

-
-

-
---'! ! 

5/1 ~"20:!J 15:~5 

~
--------

0
11suu Funu 
·-. -

-
-

-
-
-

--;T
-· 

-
-

·;9
0

s -
A

R
P

 rn
E

:\ E
.,.penditures 

630 

I 6
3

9

1 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

G
40 

7 J 200 
,(>1!f_cju

!. /5d,Jc;p
riv11 f'ro

g
ra

u
r 

11 G
 

T
c~chcrs 

641 

641 

6
4

3
 

6':4 

6
4

5
 

6
4

6
 

20
1 · ;s~

l:i~1I Sccu;ity 
j.~~-'.S1a·,~ H~r.!rcf1!3

12_! 

206
_ :~_i_fr lnrn

rancc 
-
-

-·-
·

-
207 __ ~:"l~d

i~a
l ln

surn
nce __ ~· __ ·-

-
-
-
-
·
 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 20F.. : D

sr,101 i~_sur_~n_c_c _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

1 s.:.:, I 
2

1.2 
E

m
p~oyci ~~,tcd

iC.:!rc 
~ 7

1 
,S

o
ftw

;~rc: 
G-!C

 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

· -· -

~? .. I!!! 
O

rh
e.L

S
tu

d2
m

 Sui;p
o_r]. 

I 
:!.0~

2
-20

2
3

 
2022-2023 

A
p

p
ro

,.cd
 

r
~

p
oscd 

l'ruposcd 

O
rg 13~t 

A
m

u
s 

.-\m
dcd B

::t 
A

n
n

is 
.-\m

d
cd

 B
udgtt 

I -

-----• -
-------

-·-""-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

' 
0

,00 i 
I 52.234

.S I 
I 52.234.<: I 

0
.00 

1 
152.214

.S I 

I ' 
-
-
-
-

(l_,)O
 

1s:,,J34.S
l 

' 
J.52

,23
•! Sl 

, 
O

.O
'J 

1s2.rH
.8_! 

L
 _

_ 
! 

-! -
I_

 
o.oo . 

o.oo I 
o c,o 

o.oo 
o.oo 

i
-
-
-
-

O
.llO

 
0

.00 ; 
0 00 

0
.00 

0
.00 

o.oo 
-

o.-uo
'·-

-· 
o.oo 

o oo 
C).OO 

---
-
-

000· -
-
-
-
·-

-·-0.-60-; 
0.00 

0 0
0

 ' 
---

0.00 . 

O.O•J 
-----~-

O.oo
:___ 

0
0

0 
·--o·oo

; 
oof·-

-
-
--

0
.00 

O.OO
· 

_
_

_
_ 

0.00
.____ 

()00 
_ 

O
.CO

 

O
 CO 

<LOO 
O

 00 
O

 00 
O.C-0 

0
00 

-0.00 •·-
0

0
0

 
0.00 

000_] __
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
◊
-□◊-
~
 

o.oo 
O

 Oil 
o.oo 

O.CO I 
--·· ,-i 

--
-----· -

------
-
-

-
-
-

~ 

-!6,C
C

0
.0

0
 

1 
6:,2 I_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

J 3(1 
·S

ocial W
orkers _

_
_

_
__

_ 
_ 

---
-
-
-
-

--
-

-
-
-

0 00 
0

0
0

 

~
(\_

0
0

0
,1)0

 

]_000 00 

_?,0
00.C

O
 

i7
5

.CO 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

(){)0
 I 

0.00
, 

-16,00
0

,00-1 
3,00[IJ)O

 I -
s.onoon 

I 

G
53 

20 I 
'S

0<.ial S
e

C
U
n

lj' 

20t..: . ~
~:itc R~

n~_c,_n_c_n_t _
_ 

_ 
206

, 
L

ife ln,<1rancc 
65-1 

655 

6
!;6

 

657 
6

5
6

 

659 
f,6

0
 

-
-
-

-
-

-
-·-· 

6
6

i 1711
10 

66
2 

G
(,:l 
-
-
-
-

-
-


€$4 

207 
'M

cd
ic~il lm

u
rnnc~ 

208 
:D

cm
:::l lnsvrancc 

21~;-iE~~E.£;cr ~·{cdj~<~r~ 

. S
u

ppotl ~·e1v_ic¢
)f;~

cia
f_{:duc'1t!m

1 frooram
 

3 12 
C

on
liacts w

ith Private A
gencies 

~
-

-
__ 

655 727,n 
·-r

,,an.rnorra!iOJJ 
666 

-
--

:; 15 
C

on
lrnc

ts w
ith V

ehicle Q
\\1

1c
1s 

6
5

7 
•-·-• -

-
-

· --
-
-
-
-

-
668 

66'.1 
_ Jo

rn
 I .. ~

r_c_n_u_i t_u_r_e< _
_

_
_ 

_ 
6

7
0 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0 uo 
0

.00 
/J.00 

·-------· 
. 

0
.00 

0 co
' 

,; en 

0
,00 

0
1)1,l

' 

_
!
 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 ~
_ 

0 00 
O.UO I 

0
.00

. 

-
-
-

_.., -
··-

-
-
-
-
-

-
6
7

\ 

672 

G
7

3 

6
7

4
 

675 

!H
o 

6
7

7
 

n
.cvcn

u
cs 

: txpcn~
i!'!.':.s 

-·-
··-

-
-
-
-
-
-

,tn
d

io
~

 F
und R

alan
cc 

I , 
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

o.ou 

0.00 

o.ou
' 

O
,O

D
 

400
.CO 

700
.00 

?5
,~75 0

0
 

%
.959.81 

9
6.959.8

1 

0. 0
0

 
0.0

0
 

~2.}3--U
il 

1~2
.2J.I.S

l 

IS
2,2

3
-I.S

J 

0
.00 

,.:.:oo.co I 
-
-
-
-s.ooo.ool 

175 00 i 
0.00 i 

.ico o_o j 
700

.00 ! 
55,275 00 : 

·-
! 

96,95
9.~

i 

96,9
59~

! 

O
.OC 

()_Q
() 

I s2
,;:i_~.S ! ' 

152.lJ
,l.81 

152,134.81 

0
.00 

0 00 
0

.00 

-
.. 175.0

0
 I 

o on : 
;oo oo l 
700

.00 
: 

--
--~

5
=

..,_
5,'27

5 O
ll ( 

_
_
_

_
 ....,__ _

_
_

_
_ ---7-

-
-i 

0
,0

0 
CJ,00 

0
0

0
 i 

oco I 
. 

( 

O
.IJO

 

0.00 

96.959 S l 
96

.95
9.S

I 

0
.00 

-
-

0
0

0
' 

--
-

-• 
I 

15
2

,2
3

~
 

152
,D

V
\l 

o.oo : 
·i·s2,n~

.s i·; 

o.oo 
o.oo 

Q_.o_o_l.._ _
_

_
 _ 



fl 
C

 

r-\:c.lcral Func.l 1~2 

$,'1 J/7
0

ii 
I~ 7::0 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

2
0

2
1

-!02
3 

G
 

II 

I 

.-\cco
unt :\'um

ber 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
;
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2022
-:W

n
 

A
rn

d
s 

A
p

p
ro,-ctl _

_
_

___ 
P

ro
p

osed _
_

_ _ 
Pro

p
osed 

A
m

d
cd

 D
u

d
g

ct 

&7@
1S

u
h

 F
u

n
d

 

6
79 

680 
47000 

581 

I
•
 

; 
; 

' 
1 9

0
9

-
llll£~-

H
 R

evenue 

F
e
d

e
ra

l G
o

v
c
rn

m
e111 

532 4t ,no 
i ; FL•dc

ru
! Ti1fO

ll--;d, s,~-,-~ 
=33 

_ 4?1 t~ ! __ 5r,~:c
i~I Ed_1ica~ion

 G
r:rnts t_~ St~t!:_t::.S _ --·--

_ 
ES

~
 

i. 
5c5 l-

-
-:i7l-~}--C~:\R.22T

fit;:cia1 Edu<,:.:~tio-;, G
rants to S

t.3lC
~ 

_ 

G.EG 
I 

68
7 

i 
~

-
-
-

-
-------

., 
5-30 
5.SQ 

G
~O

 

59
1 

S
u

b
 l;u

nil-

59
2 

~
7

0
0

0
0

 

7
/2

0
0

 

G
~S 

T
o

la! Jl)E
.\ 

LI R
"c11

uc 

i. ~
---c

c
---

-
:-

:-
-
-
-
-

---·-
-

-
909 -

1 l>
t

A
 U

 E
.,p

en
,ts 

. £ducat ion 

~
;-:To

sc-r11tlion ·-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

__ S
p5C

(irl_Hr~::cm
lo

n
 f'r·v.gaw

, 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

1 lo
 

T
c

.nchcr!i 
l G

J 
[d

u
cJiion

.,I :\ss1stants 
.. 

-
-

--
. 

70!) 
_______ ___ 

l S
9 _ 

O
th

e
t S

al,m
es &

 _W
~

tes 
1101 1-

-
-

-
-

-
'.!O

l __ So~i~l Sc-curi1,: _
_

___ _ 

J_
_

 
-

----
·------

I 
-
-
-
-
-
i-

.. !. 

-'-

O
rg

 P.gt 

1.0.Js.oeo.o~ 

0 OD 

I ,0JS.0SU
.00 

1
5

~
.7

6
0

0
0

 I i -· 
11i.:S,3~ool I_ I 
JJ 1,333.60 I -

--
-

I 

A
m

dctl B
~t 

,\m
ils 

-
-

-
-

---
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1.1 S9.S
,10.0

0 
0.00 1 

I, I 89,S
t.0

.0'J 
. 

. 
-

-
I 

17
6

,573 6
0 

()_00
1 

176
.S?J.60 

1,3
6

6
,JJH

O
 

o.oo I 
I L3G

G
,:l_Jlj(J 

·1_3,000_•?'.l . 
-

0 00 : 
lJ.000 00 

0 (){) 
-.Jt~2~2Q

..~---
,1◊

i 330
.00 ' 

l 53,~30
.00 

554
,760 00 

0 00 
55

,;_7(i() 00 
U

 •J
ll 

30,000
.00 . 

-30.00{1 00 
0.00 

30
,00

0 [)(J
j 

J
S

,0
0

0
.0

J i 
(10,IJIJ{) O

ii): 
35:oc-0 0

0
 

. 
0 0

0
, 

35.llO
U

.DO I 
sO:oifo iii>

 ; 
( 1;i:-ftoii--;j"o ;; -·-.. -

, 1,0,:-0 00 
--

-
O.CO

 r--
-

31 :ooii:ooi 
702 
iO

J 

704 

20·1 • 
S

tate-
R

et!~em
(:!_!.l 

206 
'L,rc lr1su

rance 

'.::.07 
:\1e:,iir.:1l ln}m

:m
c-.:; 

-3
.10000 · 

· · ··· T10011r;,; 
J.coo on

;· -
o.oo I 

3,0C\(1.00 i 
-
-
-

-
-
,-\ -

-
-
-
-

,7-2~_0_0_0-.0-•)-
,-

-
-
-

i~:
~

1(\(ij:-
!7U

.C
OO

OO 
-
-

G.00 
170.000

.00
: 

705 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

20S
 

l!Jom
o

l in
su

r2
n

ce 

iC
O

 
~12 __ ! l:.!ni)loyc1 r.fcdlc~!~_c __

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 
~
 

-l:?9
: i\n

struction
,1 S

u
p

p
lies 

~
 

_ 
_ __ 

490. !O
th_•cr S

upf>_IG
;s _&_.1•1o:criJIS

 
709 

7
10 

i'11 
:To~:.•I ltc<,!.ula

r l11~trut.:liu11 l 1rog~
-· 

·
-
-
i
 

6,300
.')0 . 

(301J •.1(1). 
6.00

0
.0

0
 

U
.00 

. 
6,000,UD

 :-
-

J 
_ 

1 ! .000.CIC•~ -
-

L~
-:<g_t)(H

I) _
_ -::_~

sc-0 00 
D.CO

 . 
8,_500.CO j 

I 
0

:)0
 , 

0 00 
1 

0
.00 

O.CO · 
0

.00 i 
-··--1

 
0

.00 ! 
0 00 

I 
0 00 

!JO
O

 
-o.oo: 

-I 
--

n 1.,:;0.00 
1-19

_53
0 oo i 

ss l.2
6

0
 oo 

0.00
, 

. 
i. -

8?l260.00 
1 

. 
I 

--7 



A
 

C
 

I 
I 

F
ed

eral F
u

n
d

 142 

~
II ::J2G

2
) 15.~5 

Louc1on C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 
F

e
d

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

E
n

d
in

g
 .June 30, 2

0
2

3
 

0 
[ 

202:Z-Z
ll2

] 

F 
G

 
H

 

~
-
-
-
-

-
-

_
_

_
 , 

i 
I 

l 
1 I 

.-\c
ro

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r i j

-
---· -

-
-
-
-
-

-
'--------

Z
tJ:!:!-2023 

A
p

p
ro

,·~rl_
 

P
ro

p
o

s,·d 
l~r_op

nscd 

' ! 
l I 

1121S
uti-ru

m
.l 

\ !909 -!DF . .-\ B
 

7
1

3
 

~

70000-
---·-

5 '72000 

:E
duca1ion 

-
· 

l 

: ~S
upport S

c~:ic~_s _
_

 
717 

~
m

-2~0 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
· ·----

-
·-· S

o
cci a! F,duc:ar!E!2.!2Eg!!!.!.!.! 

:.:'...l 
105 

·Sur:,crvisor/D
irccto_r _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ _ 
7

19 

720 

72
1 

711. 

723 

724 

7
25 

726 

7
27 

728 

729 
-,:m

 
7:ll 

16
1 

S
ec1e

•~~Y
 

l (,9 
P

21t-u
m

:.: P1.:rson:1t:I 
--

-
-

-··• --
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 2_c_,_1 _
'Sc_~

a
!-="iL:curity 

20° 
S

tall! R
-.!ttrcm

cn~ 

206 
L

ife lnsur;m
cc 

---·· _ 
;_D7 _ ~1c~i':a~ l_!!~u_:-~~cc 
~9,f,. _!_)cnt!l~if!5l:r.incc 
21~

_ ~l-~
11~

)C
i ~vk

dii.:a1t:: 
3

12 _ ·C
om

 m
ets w

ith
 Priv::Hc A

f!tncies 
_

_
_

_ _ 
355 

·T
r:i·d 

-
-
-
-
-
-

]~
 _

__ lr~
S

:r .. ·1ccl:i!.3ff D
cvclop

m
~nl 

~ 731 
·-
-
-
-

_ 
-
-
-
-

l2
?

JV
 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

T!-D
!'5J~E!.!.m

lO
J1 

_
_

 

3
13 

'C
o

n\.ra.cts w
ith P::ilents 

735 

7
3

6
 

i'37 
73e, 

739 

315 
C

ontr:>cts w
ith V

ehicle 0·.,nc:~ 
-

-
-
·-

-
-
-
·-

·-
-•---

-
-

T
o

tal E
~P!_!lditurc., 90 __ 9 _

_
_

_ 
_ 

i 
fJc~

inning F
u

n
d

 lh
l~n

c
t 

r • 
-

. 

H
c,·cnuc-s 
-

·--·-----

-
·
 _,E

,~p_cnllitu res 

E
n

d
iw

• F
u

n
d

 B
:ilam

:c 
-

1. 
b 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
--

-
-
-

-

0 r g
 H

~I 
A

m
r1

s 
i\m

d
cd

 01:t 
.Am

t.JS 
A

rndcd B
ull~cc 

-
-

-
-

-
---]-· 

I r 
!_ 

I 

<,~.coo oo 
o.oo : 

os,ooo oo 
o oo 1 

-6s.ooo.oo i 
---

-
-

· -
-

. 
90,0,)0 00 

' 
·-

5
,0

0
0

 00 i -
-

-
9.5,000 00 .. -

-
-
· 

0.00 i 
95.000.00 i 

·· --· -·::·~.ooo oo 
o.oo ,-·---

_-:3 .ooo c-0 ! _ 
1:i.:00 j 

-:iiooo.ooL
 

_::-· 
13,COO 00 : 

0
.00 , 

13.C
OO.OO I 

O
 00 , 

IJ.000.00 I 
l,i.000

.00 --
-

,:i,Orn
U

••l} 
13,000

.CO
.j 

0.00 
---13.000.0-◊-+-i -

-
-
-
-
-

-
35

0 00 
0.0.Q

 
350 IJ() 

·():Q() • 
-

-
-
-

, -
-

350.00 ' 
17.cq

_
o

.o
o
-
-

__ 0.00 
n.coooo i 

0
.00 

17.000 0
0

 ; 
-1,00[106 i 
3,oor~onr-

1.000
.00 

0.00 
I .O

CO
.IJO 

O
 00 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

JiO
~OO

, 
0.00 

-
-

-·-
3,01)0 00 

I 
·--◊

0
0
 

.:Q
.000 <:O . 

I •l•l,SC:36
0

 . 
I S-1,803 60 . 

·o.O
O

 
1 s.l_so-:,-r:ar-

--
-
--


-

-
-
-

-~ 
Q

.C
Q

 
0.00 

-
·
-
-
-

◊:o-Q
 

0
0

0
 

I 

i .5.00
0.('t() . 

33
,000.till-·-

-
50,0CO

 0
0

 
0 00 ' 

5-f),t:)OO_QD j 
303

,350 00 
I S

l .so:; 6
0

 
,l!\S. i 53.<,0 . 

0.0
0

 
.iso.1 s:;.00 

L 
---

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
·-

-
---

-
--

-
·---

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
I 

·o ori-! 
o.oo I 
(J.(X

J
; 

-·-· ·-
-

-----7 

1,tJJ~.llS
0.00 ! 

• 
1 I 

0.00
; 

1
1 0.i5,0S0

.00 
! 

O
.O

ll 
0

0
0

 

0
./JO

 

J31.JJJ.6U
 

0.00 I 

331,333.6
0 

-
-

••• 
·-

I . 
' 

-
. 

1,03~
1 o

so
.oo 

_
_

_
_

 
3~

1,n
H

o
 

-
-
---

-
-
-
'-

-
-
--

-
-

-----
_ j 

.. __ o.ooj 
0.00 

0
.00 

U.IJO
 

0
0

0
 

1,366,-' 13.60 

0.00 

O
.OU 

1 
0 0

0 

o.oo I 
ooo 

CJ.GO i 
O

 00 . 

-
-
-

,--
-

o.001-
-
-
-, .-J6-6-.~-[-J.-60_

,1 
-·-·,-

-
i 

0.00 
I 

o.oo l -
.. ---·-·----· --. -l 

. 1_,JG
G

.-113.60 
0.00 i 

U
j6..,_-1_13.6Q__ 

-
-
-
-

-·----
-
-
-
-

l,366.~
~

3_.1_;0 _
_

 _ 
0.00 

1.366,-H
 J.60 

-
--

··-·--
••·· ---

-
-

o.uo 
o.ou 

O.UO_i 



r, 
C

 

F
ed

eral F
und 142 

5l1~.i20
J) 15

~
6 

3 

7~1 

'iS
Z

 

75
3 

754 

755 
7

5G
 

A
c

co
u

n
t N

u
m

b
r-r i 

-
-
--

-
-
-
-
-
-

'I 
Sut, F

u
m

l 
·') IS -

,\
R

P IO
L

\ l'resch
oo

l l<c.·c-;,ue 
I I 
I• 

t.7
-~-0}i 

:,\R
P

 l'rcschool-R
;vc-;,-;;-~

---

I iT
orall-'-l-;;-::..,..c·~--"::..ue'----

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-r"'.-

757
1S

u
b

 F
u

n
d

 
-
-
-
r
/9

18 -
A

R
P

 ID
L

\ P
resc

hool E
.pem

.liturcs 
7!:.e 

759 
. 

. 
-

76·:l 
11

2,w
 

1 ·~.rz...i:ciul E
d

,_{roti<JJi I'r'?gr<]_l!l 
761 

. 
-
-

I \f:I :Cj-;;~
c;--· -

--
71;2 

16-3 r~
i~Jm

:at1um:.l A
s~i~:~1,ts 

763 
~U I. ;S

oci~I Seci,riL): 
_ ~ 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n 
Federal F

und 142 
E

nding Ju
n

e
 30, 2

023 

D
 

2022-2023 

O
rg B

~
t 

E
 

2022-2
02-3 

.-\m
d

, 

F 

A
p

p
rn

w
tl 

:\m
d

cd R
gi 

i --

G
 

H
 

l'roposet! 
~-r~

1~o"
tl _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

A
m

d
s
 

A
n1tkd U

u
d~

cl 

0
.00 

9.<JS6.03 
\l,0

S6
.03 

0 0
0

 i 
9

.0S6 03 
_

_
_

_
 _ 

0
.00 
-
-
~

-
-

\l,OSG._03 I 1-

<;,OS
6 03 

' 
0

.00 I 
-

-
--

-
-

j 

! 

I l I -1 

9
,0S

6
.D3 ' 
---r--

0 0
0 

0 0
0 

0 0
0

 
: 

0 00 
C<.0

0
 

o.oo :--
u.u·o ------

-----
o oo 

I 
u.~u-·· -

·o oo , 
ooo -

ooo 
o.oo 

·-·-
-
·o.oo 

ooJ·! 
o

oo 
o

eo 
noo 

o.iJO
. 

ooo 
76.; 

2
!~

~
F.m

~
~

t::J ~•fed
ic:irt: 

765 
i 

I 

-
-
-
-
-

O
.C

O
 

U
.00 

U._29 _
_
_

_
_

_ 0
.00

__
_ 

0
00

' 

7
;3 

7
7

, 

77~ 

77
6 

777 

778 

779 

780 7222U
 

! JSup,oorr s~:--.·icc_slSpf;(ial /.;:du
c~

l!O
II I'm

~ram
 . 

_
____ 312

\_i~
ornracts v;ith__~_!:i~-,H_c t\gc1:cics _

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

'' 
'' 

I: 
i iT

o
tal fa

p~nd
iturcs 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

i
-

-
-

----
__ 1_;_ _

_ 
-

i; 
i j R:e~

~
~'i __ 

I\_ 
[_ !F.ip

cntli1
11~~s _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

I I E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 I.la la

nce 
i i ---

. 

1
}{)0

. 

0 00 
9

.0
86

,0
] 

9,0
Sli.03 

0.00 
9.0S

6.03 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
----

-
--

-
·
---

. -
. 

0
.00 

9,0SG
.03 

0.00 
9

,0
%

,0
J 

0.00 
0

.00 

9.0SCi.03-_!__ 
9

,0
36 03 

(1.00 ! 

0
.0

0
 · 1~ ' I 

9,U
M

f,.03 
0

.0
0

 ] 
-··-· 

I i 

9.0
86 0

1
 

'l.08
6

.03 

?,l~~G_Q3_: 

9
,U

Sf,.l)J 
0.00 , 

_ 9,0SG
,~3 I 

9,0
S

G
.03 

0.00 

0.00 : 

0.00 j_
 

I 

<J,O
S6.03

)
-

-
I 

_! 
0.00 _ _! I 



I 

, I 
' 
i ' 

, I 

0 
i:, 
::, 

I 
I 

I 

IJ 
tJ 

w 
-~ i.~ 
g I g 

' ,.... ,,.J .... ~, 
~ .._ 
0, "' , f- 1... 

,~ i~ 

I i I 

0 . 0 
0 1 0 
0 l o 

;,.., :1..1 ; '_, _..., j .... ,. ' . :x 

A 
e ... c. 
0 •01 
0 , o , 

- -1 - : 

I I 
. I I 

I 

tJ 
tJ 

i.. 
\,, 
u, 
0 
C 

9 
0 
0 

'" -.J -... 
"' .. ,:.. 
---1 

,_, 
.:,. 

,__, _,. 
- I .,, 
~-J -·, 

co CD CQ co en 
- 0 0 

►.) •.• 0 '° (>) 

' ' ' 

' I 
I 

i ' 
I I 

r
l~ ii: c 1 

co Cc 

le o:eT~ 
! 

-~~ ;.;Ii 
;=-j -~ g: 0 

a ~ . o ,o 
_o CJ ' O ,C, 

,~J 
1'•' "' g: : ·~ C, 
1!•-l '"' c- :~ 

0 0 1=.: 0 
C 0 t,:: 1•~ 

I 
i 
! 
' 

' 

I 

_, 
C 
C · 
0 
C ' 

;··1 ··· 

I 
I . I· 
I 
I 
I 

I i 

i ' 
! ' I 

:r, 
i: 
:;-
..,.. 
i: 

c:.. 

7 

' 

I ' 
I ' 

I 
• IJ 
!N 
q..., ,..,, , ,,..., , 
·6 
O ; 

y, 
:.:: 
~ 

' 

I , 
, -' I ,~ 
,-0 

It Vl 

IT v , 

i 

J 
C, 
C, 

c;, ,.,, 
c , 

0 
C, 
o , 

I 

,..., ,..., 
·1.; , f 
\., I i 

"' 
8 1 

I 
I 
I 
I 

k ,_ 
I ~ ,_ 
i I 

;; 

!-J ,...., 

t~! ~i ; 
•.- 1 1 L, 1 
:JI ) IJl Q I 

8 / g l 8 
- ·--1--

1 

I 

,,-i _i ____ _ 

0 

0 

I 

I 

0 
0 
0 

0 
c., 
C 

! 
I 

0 ' o · 
0 

' i 

I I 
j 

La. (..l 

--~-r-.-i-= 
I 

:,. 
3 
C. 

N 
0 
IJ 
IJ ,., 
0 
N 
I.' 

,., .., 
C. C 

~ 

;;, 

.I... 

'" 

c;.1 

m 

:c 

,... 
0 
i: 
C. 
0 

m :, 

:, 
"'1 

() 

e-. ,., g 
:, C. 

"' 
r:, :, 

'- C, -< 
:, "'1 

CP 
0 

Q C: ., 
'-' :, a. _o a. 
~ ~ N p. 

0 N m N C. '-' C 
n 
;!! 
o· 
:, 



P.. 
C

 

fed
eral F

u
n

d
 1-H

 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
2 

I] 
)

/l2
/:!l2

:; 1}
7

f, 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

und 142 
E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

D
 

E
 

G
 

_! 
2022-202.l 

2U
22-2U

23 
I 

A
p

µ
ru

reu
 

, 
r rupus~

d 

H
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
ccount N

um
l>cr 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

---, 
3 4 

a277
S

u
h

 F
u

n
d

 
C

26 

829 

8
3

0
 

8
3

; 

8
3

J 

,931 
-

E
S

S
E

R
 P

lan
n

in
g

 G
-r~

n
l R

c
,·cn

u
e 

~7307 
F-~S

ER Pbnm
n&_ tir~

nt 

'T
otal R

c
,·cnu

e 

0 r g
 n~t 

A
m

d
s
 

A
rm

.!cll B
:.!l 

. -
-
·
 

-· -
! 50.00Q

,2_0__ 
150,G

OU /JO
 

• 
O

.U
O

 

0.00 
150.000.0

0
 , 

150,UO
O

~O
O

 
-

-----
-
·--·---

---

.-\m
d

.s 

0 CO
 I 

.-\1111.lct.l 
llu

U
gcl 

j 

1 so
.000.00 l 

o.oo , 
1~~.go1,~o 

~
S

ii&
Y

i,i1d 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
---

·-· ·--
:931 -

E
S

S
E

R
 l'la

n
nin~

 G
r-,nL

 r
,p

em
lilu

rc., 

835 

~
 72'2 /0

 
-
-
-

~
!'I'Ff>r'i S~_D'.f£_..:.E_&g

uh1r /t:sr1 u-;lif.!r: J-'tOL~<_!m
 

E-10 

6
-1 I 

e42 

s.:~i 

=~'-34
5 

9~
6 

8~
7 

6.:R
 

2.:9 

csn 
55

1 
E

5
2 

e5~ 
8

~
 

e~. 

I ~9 _ ·O
ilier S

ala.nes f _'::,'.ag~s _
_

 
_

_
 ... _ 20 I _ ,S

oci;1I S
c-~ur i1y 

20:1
: 1S

ta
tc. R

etirl!m
e.1t 

~o(:-: 
'L

if~ 
lm

,LH
i.llH

 .. ':C 

2o·l; · i-.h::dica.l Insuran
ce 

20P. i 
n

cnul ln
s,~r.m

cc 
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-~ 12: 

§t!P.~_oyc=r ~e<lic~~; __ 

-
-•-·•-------·-

-
--

-
-
-
-
-
-

Ll )Total G
j1~11d_it_u1c., 

I 

I! 
·1 

ii{
c\"

C
lllll':S 

···1· 
-
·· 

-
: 

i 

---T
f£~pcn<l_illl!~·,. 

ii 
! V

ndi~~ F
u

n
d

 B
alan

ce 
-

I 
I 

0
0

0 
i}

()Q
 

0
0

0
 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-() 00 : 
a.co

' 
0

.<JO 
0 ()Q

 

Q-'~U
; 

-

I I 

r 
·-·7

---
120.7

92
.~:,' 

1~0
:~

~
?

' 
oco 

120
.I9_2

9
7

 
___ _?,~S~_.1_6_

_
 

7,48') 16
. 

U
.C

U
 

7.~89
.16 

10.&
71 3'1 

ltl,P
l.3

7 
O

J)() 
10.871 37 

1 

. 
. 

3
2

0
.0

0
 

' 
JZ

0.00 
3

2
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
S.0

70.U
O

 
__ S

.trl0
.0

0
 ' _

_
_

_
_

_ 
0

.0
0

 ! 
7

0
5

.UO 
7

0
5

.0
0

 
0.0

0
 

-
. 

-
i,751.5() 

1.751.50
, 

0
0

0
 

1 so,oqo.o~--
15

0.CO
O

.OO 
O.CO 

! 

S,070 00 '. 
7

0
: 00 

I .,5i 50 

! 50
,00

0
 0

0 .. -
-
-

_ 
_ 

0.00 ! 
15

0
,0

0
0_.0Q

 
150,0

0
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

' 
I 5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

U
.IJO 

I 
I :,0

.0
0

0.llO
 

l ~
,oou.oo 

0.00
, 

150.00
0

.00 
]:,0,0

0
0

.0
0

 

O.IJO 
. 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
 

I 

U
.0

11 i 

O
.O

ll j ' 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
·
 

1 _
_

_
 _ 

LS
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

LSU
.0

0
0.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 



,\ 
C

 

F
ed

eral F
u

n
d

 14
2 

~
111/20

:?:; ! 5 26 
_,\

rrn
u

n
l N

u
m

b
tr 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 
F

e
d

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 142 
E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30

, 2023 

0 
£ 

F 

! 
2022-1

1"123 
:!U

H
-2U

13 
\_-_

_ :\i:irro,·cd 

G
 

H
 

P
ropn_s"_d 

P
rvp

osciJ 

,,ds 
.-\m

d
cd U

gl 
~ 

O
rg U

~
I 

,\
r 

_ 
.! 

857 

ess 
8S9

1S
ub F

und 
6

6
0

 

·9:iT
::-TN

 A
LL

.C
N

ps l(crn,uc 
1· 

851 

852 

~7-lCli \-i°fNAII Co;ps_ gr;,r.;_-_ 
0

.UU i 
26f>.052.5

1 
:!66

,0
52 

j 1 I 
O

 0
0 

, 
?66

,0
5

2
:, i 

j -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

_
_

_
_

_ 
.....:. _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 ..:..;.;c.;.....:...._ _
_

 c........,_......c;__ _
_

_ 
~
 

I 
1 

I.. 
-

-
-

· ---
-
-
-
-
-
-

, w
,

, 
_

_
_

_
_

_
 l...2~!.!1.I ~

C
>

e
n

u
c 

r
-
-
,
 

I
.
 

S
u

h
 F

u
n

d
 

1:557 -
B

68 -
-

-·---
8

5
9

 
7

/ !!JO
 

-
-

-
-

•-·• 
870 

8
71 

6
7

, 

8
7J 

87.: 

6
7:i 

8
76 

8
7

'/ 

878 

8
7

9
 

860 

~]'z:.1[00 
8

5
2

 

863 

S
M

 
8S

5 

636 

89.0 

6
9

i 

692 
6

9
j 

I 
I 

r-932 :-Tl\' .-\L
L

 C
c,rJl,S E

x
p

cn
d

ilu
res 

i-----
; _ f!.£.e-ular fw

:rnJc
rio

,: P
•·n_f!_rrm

: 

I t6
 

T
c2chci~ 

l6.5 
E

duca:1un:?I t\
ss

i51Jn
t3 

189 
-~)~her Snl~ric." &

 \V
:1r.L:s 

201 
So

c:i~! Sc~
u:j·~x 

20
~ 

S
t.ac R

et1rcrnc
nt 

2 i:; .
. E

m
p

loyer ~
c~

_ic_~_,L_-_
_

_
_
_

_
_ _ 

4
2'l 

lns;rurno:1JI S
uf'P

l•~
 

. 
__ 

,l9
" 

. O
_thc_r_~

t9
lics &

 :-.-!:ltcm
.ls _

_ _ 
72

2 
_!_\_c.:gub

r ln.s1rm
:1io;1 E

qc!p!.:1cr.l 

tP
o

d
 Ser. ic(• 

·122 
food Sur~

c
s
 

I i _;T
?

lal E
.~pc·ndilun:s 

R
n

·cnues 

i~
~

1_1_c~_ilu
rcs 

____ I::ndin
g, F

u
n

d
 B

a
b

n
cc _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

I 

0.0
0 . 

2.66.052.51 
---~

6
,05

2.~
l 

0.00 
266,0~

2
.51 

!--

9
1,000

.00 

0
.,_l~.'~-SO 

15
,000 00 

Ji.0
0

0
.00 

_
_

_
_

 !~
'I. i !4

 ~
 

1.i.000
.0

0 
7

;l<:7 12 ___ 
7.-_l-l_7_.1_2 _

_ 

'.l.~DJ,7~
 __ __ 

.. ~.209.76 
1,7

li_
(,7 

_
_

_
_

_
____ l,74

!.67 
_

_
_

 _ 

-;-
-------------

-
:..-----=-----

-
-

LC
B

O
f: 

n
1 ;.It C

orp .Jm
cn..i!"."'-cm

s 

66 .;ooc•J
. 

15
7.-lO

C•O
D 

:1,1S.iO ! 
_

____ .ii'._~~,-~~• '-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-->--
I 

o O'.l I 
i 5.ooc, 00 

---
·1 

-
_,.. _

_
 :_. __

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

4
,i63

.~0 '.. 
6.!8

7.46
. 

I
I,G

I0
.12 

I s.rn
.22 I 

~
73.60 ! 

-L 

0
0

0
 

0
~

 
0.00 
000 
0

0
0

 
0

00 
om

 
0

0
0

 
0.00 

35. 1 F.3 6
0

 
35, i S

).6
0

 
t I Ll,:~_;~! _-: 7'1! 

2,715
.2

i I 
2-l.~4'123T

 

' 
___j_ 

' 

8
,00

0
.00 

-
~,~

~
:5)0 

s 1 .~w
 DO 

t: 1.5;•.1.0
0 

0.00 
2{,3

,235
.95 

2G
_J)_}_5.95 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

0
.0

0
 

2
.8

1(;.5
6

 
2.::: 16.56 

0
.00 

2.~
1~

5
t, 

2,8 iC1.56 

0.00 
S.O

OG 00 • 
--

-
--

-
-
-
-

· 
-

-
I 

((,:,., I ~:r~ (l(J} 
1 J.353.IJl} 

· 

/:,(, Ii: 
__ 

2
6

J. l 79.S•I 

5!,.i I 
,.s1~.6, 

56.11 
7

,$
7

2
.6

7
 

"
i-

0.00 
j-_-

-
------

-
-

-
266

,051.S
l 

3~~!~
2

:~
---

-
-

-
o.ou 

2(1(),0
5

1
.S

 l 

0.00 
166,052.5

1 
266,052.51 

, 
0.00 

266
,0

52..51 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0.00 
0.00

, 
2

6
6

,0
5

1.5
1 

I 
0.00 

0.00 i 
1).00 

(0
.lill)I 

0.00 -
-
-
-
-
-

-



C
 

F
ed

eral F
u

n
d

 lJ2
 

5112/102
:; 

IS
 :!6 

,-\
cco11

n
l N

um
b

er 
I 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

____ _! I l 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2023 

D
 

'.!022-2023 

O
rg_ R

g1 

r: 

2022
-2023 

,\m
t.ls 

G
 

I-< 

,"._pp..:_~vcd 
i 

P
rop

os<;~ 
f'rop

o.,cd
 

A
m

d
cd

 Il~
t 

A
uuts 

,\lllllcu
 U

ut.l~ct 

B?4 
_

_
_

 I _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

-
--

-
-

-
-
-

-
----------

59
5 

5,'6
1lrt1bFtincl 

S37 
S£i8 

ee9 
9

00 

9
J

l 

933 -
lk

st for A
ll G

r:1nt 
l{C

l'C
U

U
C

 

I 
--------7

 
! 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 I 
· -j.7,i;-;:_~

,n
,ror,gl:~,r~-,;:----

I -
1 

47307
· 

flest Fo
r A

ll G
~nr.: 

-
··-· 

0.0
0

 : 
20

0
.00C

.0
0

 j 

~
-

-
-
-

T
o

l.tl R
c,·l·n

u
l· 

n.oo , ' 
-200,00

0.00 '. 
:)O

J 

200,09
0 O:J

' 
__ 9_00 , 

2
0

0
.0C

O
 0

0
 

200~000.00 j 
20

0.000.0
0 ---

-
-

-
_Q.:_QQ_ ! -

-
-
-
-

-
-
--

-
-

-
-

--'--i-1-
-
-
-
-
-

9◊4
,
S
u
b
 Funci __

_
_

_ 9
:iJ

-_n
cst

fo
r.-\llG

ra
11l r::,pc-;;~;ii;·cs_ 

-
j 

90
5 

9
0

5 

~
 7 J 1

00 
9

05 

90
9 

u,o 

•H
c£:tlm

 lnstru
criu,1 P

ro?
raru

 

72
2 

R
c·.5~

:-
In

~~
1~

tio~:1l E
q

u
ip

~
cnl 

I --
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-

-
0.00 i 
0

.00 I 
20:l, _()_UO 00 

2
00

.00
0

.0
0 

200
,_000._00 

-
-
-
-
-
-

--·--
-

··•
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-··-

-
---

--
0.00

: 

'.!00
.UO

O. 

200
,UUO.OO 

~,, :J1
2 

g
,3 

31~ 

915 

g15 

911 

nio 
9

19 

·ro1:il E
x_['_cntliturcs 

_ l~c.-c_nucs 

fapc~
~

-itu _r_cs __
_

_ 
_ 

_ ; £:ndi1:_g__!·und B
:i_l_a_n_re_' _

_
_ 

_ 

20
0,000

.00 
! 

-
-
-

., 

-
0

.0
0

 j _
_ 

l0
0

,000.00 
ioo.ooo.ori i 

----
-

--
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
--

----
O.QO 

i i 
o:Oo""i 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

---. 

200,000.00 
I 

_.2.0_0_! 

21)1),Q
t)0

.0
0

 

-
-
·
-

· 
u.uo 

-
•
-

H
-

•
-
•
•
•
 
•
-

I 
O.CO 

2CO
,OO

O.O:) j 
0 00 

200
.0

0
(l_l}i) I 

_
_

_
_

_
_

__ i _
_

_ -
0

.00 
200

,00
0.U

IJ 
, 

__ i _
_

_
_

_
_

_ _ 

o.og..! ---
200,000.00 ' 

IJ.00 
200

,000.00 i 

U.00 
0.00 i 



A
 

[{ 
C

 

F
cd

crn
l F

u
n

d
 1.:12 

Sll 2,'202
3-

i 5.26 
.-\rr.011n1 ?\tu

m
h

cr 
3 ,. -920 

9
2

\ 
I• 

9
s

·ub FirniJ 
\ 1')34 • Fisca

l P
rc-i\!o.nit~

rin~
 G

ra
nr R

cl'cnuc 

U
23 

92
~ 

925 

ne 
9
✓-7 

92ti 

92!: 

-
-
-
-
-
~

l ;F
~dcra!

1]1~<]2J$11Srnr~
 

117307 I 1f
i;,.i3l P

r~-~10:11torine G
rant 

1 !T
o

tal lfrn
.-n

u
e 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
I, 

§S
ul, F

.:;nu 
·;i1:~~_:_i:·isc:il P

rc-t'lloni1oring G
r:,;{{ ExpcnJJ~0

·::i 
93

i 

725
i0

 
=F

iscal S
c:n

,ces 
199:·\o

ih
er C

onir;-ictcd 5
c~icc:; 

--· --
-
-

·· -
--

i i 
.. 

i-=::-1
-
-
-
-
-
-

_i i 
T

o
tal E

,p
rn

d
itu

rc.s 

9-iO
 

2
41 

9.::2 

9~
J 

9~4 

9-15 

: 
-

. 
-· 

-

i 
· ·-

i 
H

n
·cnu

c, 

1 l :Expe11~ii1ur; 
i;-
l ]tn

din
~ Fur;c.J -,i~al:rnrc 

_
_

_
_

_
 i_l _

_ 
-

-
-

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
 e

d
e

ra
 I F

 11nd 142 
E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 JO

, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

[ 

I 
--i 

2022
-2023 

2022
-2023 

--T 
-----

' 
O

r~
 flgr 

A
m

d
s 

_
_

_
_

_
 I r-

--
-
-
-
-
-

-
u-.0_,o-;1--

44.022
.so

·i 
-

F 

~
!'l)fO,.CU 

A
m

d
cd

 IJgt 

4•1,022 50 

G
 

H
 

I 
P

roposed 
l'ro

p
o«·d 

I 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
dcd _E!_ud_~cl 

--i -
·-

-
-

~
i 

0 00
; 

.:~
.021

,50 
i 

--'-
-
-
-
-

------'-
-

! . 

----
--

-

0.,10 
H

.022
.50 

_ 
___-l_i,022.!\0__;__ _ 

11.0
0 -

-
-

-
-1~

.012.50 ' 
--
-

--
-

7 I 

1--
-

-· ··--·
-
-
-
-

----
--

-
-
·
-
-

-
--

-
0.00 

44, 012
.50 

.14
_0

2
2

.,0
 I 

0
.00 

. :.1.022.so 
_ 44.0

22 sg_: _ . 
I 

o.ou . 
,14.022.50 

I 
-l-l,il!1

.50 .! ' 
-
-
-

0.00 ' _
_

_
 -14,022_~0 

_ 
➔
~
~
2
2
.
5
0

, 

0
.00 

4-l,022.50 
-l-l,0

21
.50 

0.00 , 
u.ou 

0.00 

i 

0
.0

0
 

_ 090
: ! 

-M
_o;,;;._5!) 

4
J

,02? 50 

-<!-tl~_j_
_

_
 

-l-l.012.50 

I 
-
-
-
-
-

7
--

-

-o.ooJ
_ 

-l-l,021.5
0

 

0.00 , 
-l-l,022.:'0 

0.00
, 

0.00 



946 

9•H
 

A
 

! ' I 
A

cco
u

n
t N

u
m

h
cr 

-, -, -

C
 

F
c
d

c
r:il F

u
n

d
 1-U

 

y
12--~on

 
ts:~6 

S
ub F

u
n

d
 

-
-

---'9:,s·-\1a1h lm
11lcm

cniniion S
u

p
p

o
n

 C
r:111[ 

R
C

\'C
;IU

C-
-

F
e:l,•ri1/ 

J
i'1,·0

11(•); ,)·ru
t;! 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 ~_7_3_0_7_' _'._1-_1i!.th_ lm

r_!~m
(;n\.l1

J~:i ~
=-~·cn1.1c-

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

T
o

ta
l R

c,·c11uc 

S
u

b
 F

u
n

d
 

,935 -
~

1:itlt l111pil-m
c11ta

1iu
n S

upporl G
ra

n
t b

p
cn

d
itu

rc.s 

~
i2

2
!0

 
960 

S
urf}or/ Sen·1c1. 1=s _

_
_ _ 

Y
)9-

· O
ther C

on!r~ctcd Services 
~

G
I 

9G
2 

9
G

3 

~
6

7
 

ees 
~

69 

-·---
---

--· -
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
__ T

~
!a

l ~
~

pc~1d_itu1<~ 

R
e\·cnucs 

_ £~p
cnditn_~':_S 

19701-
-
-
-
---·-

_ ; __ E
nclin~ Fu

n~
 l_l_"_b_n_c_c _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 
971 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
t E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

E
nding Ju

n
e

 30. 2023 

D
 

E
 

2022-20!3 
2022-202J 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-----
O

r~ !lit 
1\

m
rls 

-
-

-
---

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

0
.0

0 
71

,?
50 00 . 

f 

A
~pro\"cd 

A
m

tlccl llg
l 

__ 71,25Q
~

 

G
 

J'r~_1~~t~d 
j_ -

A
m

c.h 

o.r.o ! 
. ---1 

H
 

P
ropo!:_d 

,\m
d

cd B
udget 

71,25(• 00 

0
.0

0
 

-
. 7_1.._~<;():(111 

7
1

,!50
.U

O
 

0
.0

0
 ! 

7
1

.2
5

0.U
O

 

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-

---
-

--
-

0
.00 ! 

7
1,250 00 

:i,'.'.50
.0

0
 

_
_

_
 _()_()() 

7 l ,25
0

.00 
~ 

Q
 00 

I 

-· 1-
0.00 

7 I ,25q_O_O
 __ 

i
l ,250.00 _ 

7
1

.7:50.f.O
 

_ O.QO , 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-
-
-
-

71
,250.01) 

0.00 
i 

7 I .250
.00 i 

--------
I 

-?IIso.00...,1 __
_

_
_

_
 _ 

-
_

_
 j _

_
_

 _ 

I 

o.on , 
11_,2so.oo 

.71,2so.oo 
0.00 

,i.230.00 :· 
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-----
-

----
0.00 , 

71,1
50.00 

71,250.00 
U

.00 
71,~50.00 

, 

-
---

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

0.00 · 
0.00 

0.00 
-

-
-

~
~

---
0.00 



3 
4 -975 

'?7u 

977 

9
7

6
 

9
1

9
 

9
8

0
 

98
1 

982 

9
8

3
 

9
8

l 

98
5 

966 
~8

7 

S-BC 
oag: 

A
 

C
 

F
ctlcr~

I F
u

n
d

 l 42 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

:,n 2•20
2] 1.s·2!J 

L
a

u
rio

n
 C

o
u

n
ty B

o
a

rd
 o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 
F

ed
eral F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
o

 30
, 2023 

0 
le. 

2022-20:!J 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

F 

A
c

ro
lln

l N
um

ber 
~ · 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
, 

_ 
A

ppru,·cd 

.noou 

4
?

 /(I() 

j . 93
7 -

E
lcm

rnca
ry a

m
l S

cco~(l;
r~· Scl1ool i::;;..cr~eltC

J' H
clicf 3.D

 R
n"C

TIU
C

 

I 
-
-

i 
F

cdc
rn

l G
ovcr11111e11r 

t.._eq'eral i71.•·ough
_S1a~ 

.\7'19~ __ ,f
_S

S
E

lt 3
.0 G

rrn
t 

1T
u

l:-il F
ed

eral T
h

rou
gh

 Sta
le_ 

' ; 
.•. I 

O
rg B

g
t 

A
m

u
s
 

A
m

d
cd

 B
g

t 

0 00 I r-
-
-

().023,6:i3
.34 

0
.0

0
 

, 
~.C

m
/:;:;_:;~ 

_
_

 I i 

6
,02

~)6J3J:! 

6,0
]J,6

3
].3-l 

-
-

-
~ 

1T
ol:1I F

td
eral G

m
1c-rn

m
ent 

! 
0

.00 , 
0.00 

0
.00 

i' 
-
-
-

-
-

-
--

-
-

· :T
o

tal R
evenue 

0 00 
6,0

23.G
3J.J.\ 

_
_

_
 6.0

23
,633.3-1 

T
o

tsl O
th

er So
u

n
:cs 

0
.00 

0.00 
0

,00 

T
o

ta
l E

S
S

E
R

 I~
~

~
-"

---
-
-

0.00 
G

.0!3.G
33.3

.\ 
6.02

~
,63.\~

~
 

G
 

H
 

P
ru

p
O.'iC

~
-

-
· 

P
ropos_:il 

A
m

d
s 

I 
A

m
dcd ll11d~e1 

L
 -

I I !
-
-

--
_

_
 I__ 
i 

O
.lJU

 
6.0~J

.633
.J~: __ l 

_J 
Cl.CO 

li.023.633
_3!, 

0
0

0 
1 

oco-1 i 
O

.CO I 

0 00 

6.0
~3

.6
JJ,3~ __ _ 

O
iV

l 

0
.0

0
 

6.0
!J{c3J0 J~

 
I 

S
ufi 

F
u

n
d

 
. ----

9
]7

. [
lcm

c:11ta
1)' an

ti ScconlJa~-:-~
,-~

~
e

·.~c)~R~iier 3.0 [.\pcm
.Jilurc.s 

-
-

·• 
-

! 
i 

-70000 

7
1000 

7
//0

0 

t:i.luc:ition 

I 11s1 ru
ctio

n
 

R
l;!J;llf{lr !,1

:H
ru

ctio
n

 P
ro

e:ram
 

11
6 

, T
c~

d1e1
s 

-
-
-

-
--

-
-·---

~
 

I 1)3 
· Educ~tionc: .·\5sistants 

sri97 
198 

N
<>~-C

cr!iri~d S
•!~S

illlli~ T
each

ers 
1000 

"O
 I 

Social S
cc

u, nv 

i0J
1 

2~
. ;St~h: K

ctircm
c-nt 

206 
Life. ln.sur=.ncc 

-· ----
-
-

-
-

207 
~vkd

ic?l lnsu
r.?ncc 

2U
8 

D
.:nt:il Jnsu;:m

cc 
-

-
-

-
-

1005 
2

12 
· Em

p
loyer ~1edic::trc 

"!_]
l_; 

_ lnstru
c_tion:,d Suppl_ics &

_ .\.·taterit!ls 
44CJ 

Tc . ...;tbooks 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
4

7 I 
S

o
ftw

:irc 

722 
In;strnc!io

n_E
q

u
lrm

cnl _
_

 
1010 
-
-
1

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

--
-

-
101

1 

O,◊O
. -

-
l-_:ll'l.5

0
0}}0

 ! 
l,4

17
,5

D
O

O
O

 
. ----

.. 
(U

)O
 

l,4
\7

,5C
C

_O
O

 
•
-
-

0
.O

D
 

2.J~
.2

4
0

.0
0

 
247,2

,:0.00
. 

_
_

 
0.00 

_o_oo_L 
o oo · 

0 oo 
1,i-,_7..:0

_00 
· 

0
,()0 

.. -
0

,00
_: 

0
.0

0
 

109
5

13
n

 
l0

9
,51J.9S 

icio 
167)is:i 36 I__ 

_
167.0S

d.J6
 

C~.0
0

 
I 0

9
,5

1
3

.9
8

 

O.t:0 
167 .084.36 

O
.<X

l__ 
_ _

_
 2.7

19JI~
; 

__
_

_
_ 

2.7
19.00

. 

o
_oo 

153
,ooo.oo '_

_ 
J 53.ooo.oo 

0
.0

0 
2.7

19.C
-0 

u·.oo --
t 53,DOO.OO 

C
.00 _

_
_

 6.125.0:J
, 

6,125.00 
iioo 

2sjo9_t.,: : 
2s.7io§'::iT 

O
_Otl 

26
0 .. 3(,5.CJV 

2
&

D
,365.00 

-
-

-

U
.00 

6.125 00 
0

.00 
25.309 . .!4 

-~oo-
-

--
2

6_0,36~ cg __ 
0.0

0 
1,201,972

.00 
1.20

1.97'.'..00 
_O

c<_)Q_ 
_ 

12
0

.0
0

0
0

0
: 

-_-120.000i!Q
 

Q
_Q

O
 

I )
0

1.972_00 __ 
. 

0 00 
120.000

.0
0

 
-

--
-
-

0.UO 
l _219.550_00 

I ,219
.550 00 : 

o_oo 
1 .2

19_550 ex, 
_
_

_
_

_ o_.o_::> _
_

_
 __::_._93f~.}JS._7S 

4
.9~0

,37~~7_8 ! 
0 0

0
 

•l_'H
IJ_37S 7

S
 



A
 

E! 
C

 

F
ed

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 142 

2 
5'1

~
0

2
) 15 26 

A
cco

u
nl N

um
b
rr 

3 

101;,17 I 2
0

0
 

-
-
-
, 

. ___ §2.ec,al t:duc,_:1iun Prm
;1·am

 
101:S 

l t 6 
T

 :.:achcrs 
,oH

 
163 

E
duc~n

ion:11 ,\ssis~.1r.ts 
_

_
_

_ ;_O_I 
S

oc.iol S
c~uriti· _

_
_

__
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

20~
! 

S
liH

:; R
c1ircm

c
n

l 
_ 2i21 ;EJ~~p~~·cr ,\t-h

-·.c-~i-c-;,1-~-~::~
---

-
-

-

-
-
-

--
-

-
_ _3~2

;_~-~--~iuation &
 T

~sting_ 

1
0

2
0

 

\()2
1 

,021 

~
7

2
1

2
0

 

~2
9

! i b
struclio:1~~~J~pp1it:s ~

 . ...:.'-'~~n_~ri::tls 
,17 I

i 
Soltw

3rc 

.. ·-
-

-
-
-
-
-

--------
--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

!_kalt_h S
trrrs;_i::_s 

-· 
---

1 U2~1 
I 31 

I M
ed icJ_I _1'-'c-'rs_o_n_n_c_l _

_
_

_
_ _ 

· 
20 I 

! Social Sc cur~\)~ 
\fJ75 

102G
 

:?04 
St=:tc R

curem
i=nl 

_
_

_
_

_
_

 2_1_2 · E
m

ployer M
edicare 

) 
-

· 
-·-

-· 
', 02) 

;02a 

iU
29 

~
-,··o

 
~

I
_

J
j 

1
0

3
1 

\(}3
.2

 

i03-2 

\O
J.a: 

I 
• 

--
-
-

-
--c-:--,---

0
1h.:r S

w
dn

H
 S

r.p.?.1n 
l 23 

G
uld::m

ct! Personn
::l 

130 
'S

ocial W
orkers 

20 I 
I S

c.:i~I S~curity 
2('~ 

!State R..:tirc_m_
,_,,_, _

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

i 10
3:'.:j 

· 
~Q6 

~ L
ifc

 lm
u

r.!n
ci; 

~
 

207 
'..1nlicel ln,urnecc 

~
- -
-----

20_8
_. D

en
t:il lnsura

nc~ 
212 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
; E_:121:!_oy~r h

k
d

ic:uc 
103~ 
10~0 

,o.-: 1 
10<1. 

~
!

2.'/0 
1

0
<

~
 

10..!6 

307 
,!99 

-C
om

m
un

ica:1on 
;o~~rr'Jic~-&

 ·~•lai~rG
J~ 

--
-

I 
J 

-
-
-
-
-
-

---
-
-
-

. 
___ \S

u
n

n
n

rt S
i:rviccs -

,R~
,.g

~
_I!!_

.!_
!!~

 

!05
· IS1.1pcr\'isor!D

ircctcir 
20 t. i~o~ia

l ~cc
uriry 

20,: 
I S1atc R1:tire:m

~rH
 

1
0

<
7

 

10<
~

 

1
~

9
 

1050 

105i 

_
_

_
_

_
_ 2_!_2_-~

l!o.!,1_1PiO).'.,CT_1'1cdicar;.·_-·---

399
: I01trc1 C

onll::clcd Services 
__

_
_

_
_

_
 

4-_1_\' !S
o

i\w
,m

: 
_ .. 

79(). ,o;hc:0
.:irui,;;;-;;,;,-1 

I! 
1052 

~
7222U

 

10
~8 

1059 

iE
721.50 

106
1 

10
6

2
 

. :su
pn

on
 Srn·ice~ -

.\·m
•cral F.d11ca110,11 

124
; l PsychologiG

d Pcf!~onr.cl 
201 

lS
oc.ia

l s~cu
ritv 

i 
-

_
_ , _

_
_

_
_

_
 _
_

 

20.; 
!St.11.:: R

c1irc:1n.cn
t 

2
12

, lE
rnolovc~ M

edicare 
3

0
7

! '.co,;,m
·unicatio11s 

I J-
R

clrrrolv~
., 

'17
1: ·Soiiw

arc 
7?0

; · O
ther ~

_m
_c_n_t _

_ 
_ 

1 · 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
----·--·-

-· -

1063 
100<! -

--
-_

-_-__ -
_-

_-
_

-_
 I_ 

1065li2
6

2
0

 
i 

M
a

iw
e11ancc o

i Pln11r 

n 
G

 
1-i 

~lW
l~z'Jl ne-:io; -io 2 ~022-20-iJ 

-
-

-
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

A
m

dcd B!!I 

P
ro

p
o

se
~ 

A
m

d
s 

l'_r_opo,cd 

O
r~

 Ilg
! 

0
.0

0
 

0 00 

A
m

il~ 

58.0::J0
.00 

•\9.92_0
2

0
 . 

0 00 -
-
-

-
-

6
,6

9
2

.0
0

 _ 

A
rrnkd llu

d!(d
 

5~.oyo,sio 
o oo 

ss.ooo w
 

4
9

,9
2

0
.0

0
 

0.C
{l 

t;9
.9

2
0

.0
0

 
G.(>9

2.00 
O

 00 
--

6
,6

9
2

.0
0

 -
:
-

---9.:,;i.: .oo 
IJ.O

D
 

9,32<1
.UO i 

0 00 , 
9.}24

.00 
ooo 

~-~
6

5
0

0
 

U
6

5
o

o
·-

--
002_! ---

1
,5

6
5

0(1 :----
0 0

0
 

iO
~O

O
U

.U
U

 
JO

.O
C

0
.00 ' 

0
.0

0
 \ 

10.0
0

0
.0

0
 
-
-
-

-
,----

-
-
-
-
-

o iio 
7 ~i?.9 co~ 

-
--

7,160 oo _:.=_ 
· o oo i 

·• ---~
 

J__sg_oo 

-
-

I· 

·----
-

-

___ J 
-

i-

0
.0

0
 ' 

-lY
,900.U

O
 

: 
,;9_9

00.0(J 
1 

0 0
0

 
'9

.9
0

0
.0

0
 

~
c ;_ 

1
n,s62

.20
. 

_1_g
s,c

1
 oo

' 
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

o.oo I 
!92.56i.O

O'-
-

-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-i-
-

_
_

_
 J I 

O
.O

!l 
J 

20,000
_00 

_ 12.'2Q..'._ 
,~ooo-·--

o.oo , 
1.34L

O
U

 
-

-
-

-
,-) 0

0
 ' 

-2
9

0
.0

0
 

2<).00Q
O

O
 i 

O
 00 I 

I )
-lO

 0
0

 
i, _

_
_

_
_

 U.1.)0 ·-
-
-

l.3~-, :0
0

1 
0

.0
0

 

2'.lC
.0

0
 i 

C
.CO 

: 
-2

~~9~0~0
0

 i--
-

-
i .2,rn._o_D~I _

_
_

_
_ _ 

_1 _:;4
} 02 '. 

290
.0

0
 

I 

0
,00 ; 

22.8
7

2
.0

0
 

I 

22.sn
c9_ ! 

o.oo , 
22

,8
7

2
0

0
 I 

--
-

-
·1 

-
-
-•·~

-. 

0
.0

0
 , 

2cl,5
0

0.0
0

 
7.~.501l.OO 

0
,0

0 .: 
_

_
 --

24
.500.00 

o.oo · 
· 

3%
,ooo.oo 

396.ooo:oo 
o.ooT

-
2601

1 oo 
26,011~O

0--
o:oo _i --

---
3

6
, 1_63

.5-0 _
_
_

_
 )X

.1
6

3
.S

ll . 

0._o.O . 
___ 

I _5%
.llO

 
1.59

6
.0

0
 

0
.00 _

_
 

5
i,..;56.00 

_?
,):d

l,ti.{jt) 

0
.0

0
 . _ 

_ 
2

.74(].28 ·---
-
-
-

2
,:!.'19

.2
3

 

o og 
6.on

so 
~.()_97,~

---_ 
0

.00 

0.00 
O

.:JO
 

5S
.875A

S
 

5S,S75_,;g 

K
O

OO 0
0

 i 
:',.C

00.00 

6
3i.O

IS.76 I j 1 I 

6~ 1.01 S_7§ 
_ 

0
.0

0 ! 
3

9
6

.0
0

0
 00 

O
.t:~ l 

:£6.0
7 l 00 

o.cio-! -
-

· 
-
~

fTff; 
0 0:) I 

1.5
9

6
.0

0
 

o.u'.iT--
53.466

.o·o 
0 (}'J 

'
_

_
_

_
 

2,2~19-28 
0 0~ !_ ---

-
6!)J7,26 __ _ 

0
.(J(J ' 

5S,3
75 -lS 

0 00 : 
2

J.OOC
.OO ·, -

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

· 
0

0
0

 
6

:ll,0
15

7
6

1 
I 

-
-

---
-i--·-

·1 ! 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0
.0

~
--

-37 .000 0
0

 i 
31

,000
.00 

o oo · 
:.,,0

0
0

.0
0

 I 
0

.00 
2_295

.00 , 
c-_-oo · 

-
n.no_ i--

. 
0 0

0
 

537
.0[) 

0
.0

0
 

96
.00ll.U

O
 

-
-

-
0.00 

0.00 

0
.0

0
 

U
.C

D
 

0
.00 

l35
.S

3
2

01J ' 
-
-
-
-

-
I 

0.00 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 

•l.S
00.0

0
 : 

2'17 .60 I 
-

,i94 60 i 
0

.0
0

 
(,9

.6
0

 ! 
---

. 
. 

0.00 
0

.00 I 
0.00 

5.66
1.80 

_o~_:__ 
o_o_o __ 

O.OIJ 
O

 00 
O

 00 
L

_
 _

_
 

0
.00 

_
j _

_ 
-·-

--· 
I 

l 

2 .. m
p,2

: 
D

oo 
-

-
2:i9s o~ ! ______

_
_

 _ 
0

.0
0

 
. 

0
.0

0
 -
-
-
-
-

--
-

0
.0

0
 I___ 

537 .00 
0

.0
0

 
537

.00 
i 

----------
---

-·'-
-
-
-

96,U
O

D,tJ0 
0

.0
0

 
__ 

9.~,0
00

.00 

__
_

_
_

 o._o'-!__ ___
_

_
_

_
 a.co 

_
_ 9_:!)_~--

0.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 , 
0

.00 
l 35,S

32.0
0

 
0 0

0
 

~
35,83200 

~ JQ.o.,C"!_O . 
297.60 

' 

49~.C
,0 

6'!.60 

0.00 
5

,_6
6

1.8
0

 

0.00 
0.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

~
~
-

4.800.0U
 

0 (}I) 
:'9

7
.6

l) 

O
 (J{) 

-
-

~9~
.6

0
 ' 

0
.0

0
 

6
'l,6

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

__ .. ~
'~

~
-
-

-
5,66 I.SO

 
____ _ 

-----
-

--
-
-
-

-
-
-

0 0
0

 

0
.00 

0
.00 

0.0
0

 
0.00 
0.00

: 
----·T

 



r, 
(1 

C. 

F
ed

eral F
unt! 142 

51! :./JO
~> I 5:26 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

I 
-

!0
!2-21123 

2022
-20

23 

r-
G

 
I 

H
 

! 
A

pf)ro,·cd 
·•·---

-
P

ro
p

o
s

ed 
P

ro
 rosed 

,\c
ro

11111 N
u

m
b

er 
---

-
·
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

i0::5 

1067 

iO
G

8 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
· --

-
326 

:\1
?:i_ntcn

~
cc &

 ~
~

_S_c_r,._·i_c_cs _
_

_
_

_ _ 
499 

O
tilc

r S
upplic, &

 M
~

t~i:iE,l_s .. 

i
T

F
.ilfJ 

~
J

Q
l"{G

l!__q11 

J 15 
C

tm
ir;!c:l ,,.i1h V

chich: O
w

ners 
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
107 \ 

i0
72 

1073 

10
7-~ 

10
75 

1076 

1071 

1078 

1079 
,osa 
10'3

1 

_
_

_
_

_
_ ·t_·o_t_;il I-:,111".nditu~~~ _ 

-
-
-

-
-
~

rginning
_r

~
nd R

:il:~ncc 

_
____

__
_____

_ 
iih

·v
cnucs 

) ~ fapcudi!.':'_
i:_~. 

I E
nding fu

n
d

 ll:tb
ncc 

O
r~ B

gt 
i 

A
m

d
~ 

I 

0 ,){)
. 

I I 
0

.0
0

; 

0 ~"! 
2C.OOO

.OO ' 
0.':•:l 

20
.C

0
0

 0
0

 

,\m
d

cd B
gc 

I 
_.\m

d_s _
_

_
 j 

A
_ITlrlcd B

!ld
gct 

J ____ _ 
0

.00 
1 

1).00 ; 
0 vO

 
. 

-
20,00

0
.00 • 

0 0
0

 ; 
20,00(>.C,O 

:'!0.000.00 
0.00 

20
.000

.l10 
1 

-
· ·-

I 
····-. 

. 

1 
o.e-0 · 

ss,109 oo 
85..'09 oo· 

u-oo
·· -· -·-· 

ss.309-_:-10-+1-
-
-

~--
-
-
-
-

r 
O

.G·} 
85.30') 00 

~5.JG
9.0Ll 

U
.00 · 

05.30~
.U

U
 I ; 

0.00 
6

.0~
3

.633
.3~ 

: 
6

.023
,(,JJ.34 

.•
. 

-
-

·-·
·-
-
-
-

-
9.00 i---

I 

_G
.O

lJ,633.31
. !. 

·
-

0.0
0 

I 
-
~

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
·
-

! 
0.00 ! 

U
.0

0 

U
.0

0 
. 

G
.O

D
,633

.34 

_ 
··-

-
-

-
ll.0

0
 i 

6.0
!J,63

.U
4

 , 

0.00 ; 
0.00 . 

0.00 

G,Q_23.G
JJ.3 ! 

___ 6.0
D

,633
.J.1

, 

0.00
; 

o.~o_; 

0.00 
6,023

,6
33

.3.1 i r 
0.00 

1 
-

-6,ll2:(C.3i3.l 1 r -
' 

0.00 
0.00 : 



A
 

C
 

_
;.L

 
F

cdcrnl F
und 1.-12 

s:1;..,·:w
:::; 15"2.l! 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
!lo

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

C
 

E
 

2
0

!1
-l0

D
 

2022-2023 
1\c

c
o

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 

'I
 

T
'"· 

-
-

-
·
-
-

-
-· 

-
-

-
-

• • 
I 

?
3

8
 -

E
lcm

cn
rnry a

nd S
ercu

1Ll:try S
rh

oo
l E

m
rrgrn

r
y U

d
i(f }.0

 llc"
cn

u
c 

O
rg.13~ 

_ _l I 

-.I 
-

, 
-

A
m

c..ls 

,lJ3
0

7 
;!::SSE

R
 :!.O

 G
r1i,: 

·-
---,--

I 
0.00 _, _

_
 

I, 154 .. ll i 05 

! 
. ;T

o
t~

I E
S

S
E

R
 R;;;;~u-c 

ooor 

r-

--
~µp__r:_o•·~~

. 

A
m

d
ed

 13~t 

I . I 54 .~ I I 0~ 

_
_

 
· 

j 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

---
-
-

-
-

---
-

. ' ' 
·o=c 
~

S
uh F

und 

. ! ;9
3

3
 --£krncnt3

r): a
uLI .S

ccout.lary .Sclm
ol F.m

c~-;:~cyncli.TioE
xpc·~itum

 
109l 

10?2 70000 
1

0
9

3
 

_
_

_
_

_
 -]Educa1iu11 

1
u

s-1 71000 
, !rn

ilru
r

1io
11 

10
95 

-,-------·· 

-
•
•
-

G
 

P
ro

1~0,c~
 _____ _ 

A
m

<
ls 

'1_(10 

0.00 -
L

 
-

-

H
 

P,!o
p

o
scd

 

,\m
d

cd B
u

d
~

ct 

1,15
4

,-ll 1.06 

I.I 54,4 I 1.06 

-
~---'1-----

I 
'R

'1!J•ulm
 1:r5

ttt1C
fic.i11 ,P

, u
t·, am

 
! 16 

q
·e.:.d

1::::~ 
-
-
---

-
o.s,o ' 
0 ,j.) 

l-l!,-l0
2

,0
0

 
---

-
-
-0;10' __

_ _ 
!-ll.-l0

".00 
_

0
.0IJ

, 
l-li.::_02,0O

: 
1

~
 

jO
tlJ~ 

S
!h

rics &
 w

~
acs 

l ~_?_J<;~!~jf1~~ Sub:>t1tu~: J
·c~chcrs 

' 
-!-

-
-
-
-

-0
,00 

!98 
!N

o
n-C

c:n
if1:.::..i Suh

'i1:1u1i.: T
:;~chcrs. 

0.0) . 
0 00 · 

!O.OIJO
.CO 

0
.00 

O
.CO

 , 
3.ooo c,c, _

_ ___
_

 _ u uoT -
7

,COO 00 
0

.0
0

 

O
.U

O
 

I 

3,000 00 i 
,.ooo oa 

1 



A
 

C
 

F
ed

eral F
und 1-!2 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-5 il :i.:!0'.:3 I .S 26 

A
cco

u
n

l :slu
m

b
er 

3 

1101 
20

!, 
S

u:1a~-5i.i:,:_u:ity 
1102 

204 '_. S
1a1c R

ttircm
cn

t 
1103 

~,.96
j ~l:ir~ ln~ur.-rnc..: 

110~ 
207

: 
i ~1cU

1cal ln
,1.111u!i.:t: 

, 1C5 
2

0
S

 I l D
::nt:11 Ins

u
ra

nce 

1106 
----· 

-
-·2i~li.'Tl~lo1.·cr ~-1~~1i~ft~:; 

1107 
_

_
 ___

_ 
i129

; 
ln

s1:u
c11on.~i S

u
~
~
~
~
 :1.1,_n~

ii~ls 
11

C8 
::4

9 
'r t:X

lb
o

o
~

s. 

1
1

\ I 

~
7~

3
0 

1113 

111" 
1

11!: 

1116 

_
_

_
_

_ -i_2_:~--~ l~sla
:c110~

!! E_g~ip
rnt.:t!_l·~ 

!~-· -
~

C);Ju.~r St11d~·1:1 S
ur.•vo

n
 

Ill
. i(iu

:dance Pcm
m

11cl 
-

-
-

--
·• 

---
IJO

i 
Soc1:?! \\'o

rkcr~s _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

l S9 '. ~ O
it:~, S

:1lm
 i..:!> &

 _\:'~
gcs 

_
_

 _?-OJ 
'.Soc.lc1! S

ecurity __ 
1117 

2
0

-l 
0S

1:1I:! R
a:irc.-r1cnl 

i 1
18 

~06
'. 

· L
i~ lnsur:-~:-icc 

·
-
·
-
-

_
_

 
111s 

20
7 

,\k
d

:c;1l lns11rn_3c:.:....c:__ _
_

_
_

 _ 
7..0S

' , lk
r:Hd l.n)tJrm

~..:t 

1123 

1
1

24 

1120 

2
:2

' 
F

rnp
!o).::.·c.:...r .:...~.:...,cc::d_,_ic::;•_.:_rc-'-c---,,-

,..-
--
-
-

4
99 .

. O
lh~r $

u;>p.li~
-~

..l~~~Jtcii~ls 
790

: : O
;hcr E

quipm
~n_t__ __ 

' 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd o

f E
d

u
c

a
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

o :;o, 20
23 

D
 

r: 

2022-2
0

23 
2

0
~2

-2023 

O
rg R

~
I 

.-\m
e.ls 

, __ ! 

A
p

p
rO

\'c-J 

.-\m
d

td
 B

gr 

G
 

l'l'"o
p

o~e
d

 

.\m
u

s 

H
 

f'ropo.,e
rl 

·-

.-\ 1111lc
J 

U
ud

g
cl 

I 
0.00 

9,3
87 3

8 I 
9

,38
7

.]8 . 
0

.00 
1l.J

S7.3S 
i 

--0.00 
12

.725
7

1 ,-
-

i2J2U
I 

o.o~
: 

-
il.725.7

1 
-I-

-
-
-
-

-
-

o.oo 
478.00 

~78
.00 

0
.00 

•178 co 
-
-
i
 

O.t,ci 
24

,20-: ()0 
2-l_20d

.0l) , 
0 ():) 

)-1.20-1.{)!) 

0
.0

0 
0

.0
0 

0
.00 

0 00 
0
.')◊ 

~· 990~oo---
·
 

990
.0

0
 i
-

·
-
-
~

 -o~oo-~ 
----

9:10
.0

0
 -

-
-
-

-
-

2.19s 23 
I 

2.195.23 
0

00 
2.i9

5
2:i 

_ 
5,30

0_00 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

s.i'ociiio
i __ ==-=----·oo_~ 

----
s,300:00 

6
7,2

59 1 _1_ 
200,700 00 

67
.259

.1 ! 
0

.00 
67.259

.11 
--

·-
-
-

· 
-

200
,70

0 0
0

 
0 (JO ; 

20
0

,700
.00 

0.00 J _
_

_
 ~7

4
.~-~i~ .!3 

.17,:.6
, I _d

3 
0

.00 
,:74._?_:1 i.4

} 
! 

G
.00 

. 
0

.00 t 
0.00 , 

O
.t'O

 . 
u 00 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 O:S,'! .. 

_ _ 
SS.123.CD

; 
SS

.!]3.DO · 
-

-· 
--

o
oo 

_s~.1n
o

o
 __ _ 

__ ~
-◊-~-_

__ 
~

~.90_0 oo 
S'i.C-OO on 

_
_

_
__ o_oo __

_
_

_
 -

~~-.0.co oo 
_ _

_
_

_
_

_
_ O.JJ 

l l.5S~
.9

S 
I l.5

82.9S 
O

 0
0 

1 l.5S
2.9S 

o~o~--
16J9

s,w
 

-
-
-
-

16
7

95
10 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 9
00 

·-
-

__16
):JS

__i_O
_ 

i 
--i-

Q_,)
)
 

I 
3_19

.20
. 

3
19

,~0
.. 

_ 
0

0
0

' 
3

19.2
0

_' 
0

,00 
,5,100

0
0

 
l'l,100

00 
O

O
ci

, 
15.100.00

, 
--o.oo·,-----

660 oo I 
. 

-
-

· 
66D oo 

o 00 ;
-
-

--
---
-
-

-

o oo
' 
-
· 

· f705?1-1----=
_

j,-'.._q~21
-

--
ooo

!_
 

O
.C

(, ; 
2 ! ,24-l.OO i 

2
1,2~

~
 00 

C
 00 ! 

0.00 ; 
0

.00 I 
I.• llO

 
-

0.06 i -
0.00 

! 
24 I ,52

CJ -49 '. 
2

•H
 .5'.29 •l9

 
0. 

GG
0.00 

2,i05
.2

1 -·
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

2
1.2-l~'.~,o . 

0.00 
2-l 1.5:29.49 

1
126 722.!!!_

~
-
-
-
-
-

•-
_

.--.:.S!'f!J.W
rr Srn

·icr.s -
R.:.Fula,· h

1!!111.:11
9

11 
: 

0
007

-
o.co

f 
11

21 
20

1: .'.S-0£ial S
ccu__ri?y 

_
_

_
_ _ 

1 ,2a 
20,1 

1 S
1a1t: R

ctir:·m
cn! 

·-
-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

·• 
-

. 
--

1179 
2 l2 

E
rnp!o~·cr M

edicare 
11~0 _

_
_

_
_

_
_ ]

'.?:~ .• In Scrv[c~ts
i;fr JJ~,:~~P!';':!~ _-__ _ 

113
1 

·-· _ ____ 
5

9
9 

O
th

er C
h

;.u
g~-~ 

__
_ _ 

1132 
__

_
_

_
_

 -.:5-2:!__,](' S~_rvic~iStJfl~Ll<:l'e'.?em_~nl 

0
.00 , 

0 00 
0 OD

 

i].{~J r _ 
C.00 

_ 
_ 

0 ()0 
0

0
0

 
0

00 
0

0
0

 
-

-
•-·· --------

-
-·-

-·-
0

00
; 

0
00 

~
0

0
 

0 00 
0 00 

--
-

-
--

,. I .COO
.O

D
 

21.000
.00 

O
(KJ 

o:,j0
; 

ooo. 
---oM

l 
0

00 
(1

00 i 
o.oo·: 

oco ! 
O

IJO
I 

rJ
oci

; 

0.00 
I 

2 i .0
00.00 I 

11
33 

o.oo I 
2 ! ,COO 00 I 

2
1.000

.00 
O.IJIJ : 

21.0
0

0
.00 i 



A
 

C
 

F
ederal F

und 142 
-
-

2 
I 

5/12l2
0

2J 
15 2

6
 

.-\ccl)un
t N

um
ber 

-
-

-

11 

11
3~

 

i i::5172220 
112G

 

!-! 
_

_
!_

. _
_

 
-

-
-

-
-

_
_

_
_

 _,:_',"1b=u?llfl!J-...:..)i:rYice.s. -
Sp::c_,_n_l _Ed

11ca
fin11 

~q7_! j~9_m
m

~ni£3_!1_0~~ 
11 

( ! 1< .. c;,;;;i~f!""'\' _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ _ 

-
-
-
~

-
-
-
-

.;7
1\_

S~
ftw

:t~C_· 

:1
',\ 

1
1

··, 

~
7

2
6

20 
1

1'4
 

7,;:-0; 10
th

~
c E

o
~

pi:11::11 
i-,

-
-
-

. 

.\•::1i:J1t. 11um
::e of P!cH1E 

]99 
01h

er C
o1w

actcd 
s
~

{Y
lC

t.::i 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f E
rlu

c
illlo

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 30, 2

0
2

J 

u 
F

 
G

 
H

 

-
-
-I 

2022-2023 
2022

-2023 
·-

-
,\(lp

ro
,·ed 

P
rn

ro
~~

~
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

I 
O

rg llut 
A

m
d

s 
A

m
d

cd
 llgt 

.-\m
d, 

A
m

tlcd llutlgct 

u.60 i-
1 .22.1 1.: 

• 
1,22" 1, 

, 
o oo 

1 _22,,_ 1 -1 
, 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

--0
-.1:--0~

-
-
-

l,2c-1.1-l 
1.?2

~
 IJ

. 
0.00 

l,22·1.!•I
: 

i 
-----

·-· ·-
-

.. 
' 

00
0

 
0 G

{; 
. 

0
.0{1 i 

0
.00 

I 

229.150
00

1 

0 00 
2

2
9

. 150 0
0

 

_229,:so.oo ; _
_

_
_

 ~~l\i2~1'._o_o 

0
.0

0
 i-

--
0.00 

o.eo , 
229.15u.oo , 

0
.00 

229.1
50

.CO ! 
' 

... 
--··-------·

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

--
_J _

_
_

_
_

 , __ _ 
! 

I 
I 

·
-

0.•)0
 i-

-
-

0
.UO 

1 
0

.0
0

 -
-

-
0 C

O
 

(I 0!) I 
'1'-5 

. -
-
-
-
-

· 
U

.00 I 
O

 00 I 
O

 00 
0.0<J 

0
.0

:J \ 

1
1,1tl 7<,tno 

·-; 
R

l.'~11/ar C
o

n
i'rtd

 n
u

rfo
v 

li
1471

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

!_C:Z_L
 ~

1il:Jln
g

 Jn
p

ro\:E_tr_,c_r._ts _
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 
1

1~
3 

; . 
i 1-~5 

-
-

-
-
-
-
--

-
-
-
-
-
-

i150 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 1_·0_1_a

_l _l•:,~
_:1d

i1urt, 

1
15

1 
... 

--
-· ·-----

-· 
l1

52I _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 :_

 !:!q;innin
~ Funt.I B

:,h
n

cc,_ 
,,

53 

1
1

~
 

1155 
i i~

6 

t i57 

1i58 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
c,·cnu~-.. 

_ 
.!!

pcnditure." 

' 
~~n

d
in

g
 F

und B
alance 

-
-

-
-
-
~

-i 

-
---i 

I 
-·--

_ -· 
-

···-
· ·· 

· 
·• 

o.eo
: 

l S6
.S

(:6
.0

0
 , 

l S6)~
6&

.00 
0.00 

ll.lJO 

U.00 

IJ.0
0

 

_1 S?,S66.0_Q_,_ 
! :;6,366 08 

n.oo 

0.00 
l,1

5
J,4

1!.06
: 

I, 15~,~ I 1.i:'.6 : 
1·,1

~
~

11.06
] 

-
-

-----
-, 

0.00 i 
0.00 

0.00 • 
o.oo·l 

1.1
5

~.4! !.06
, 

u.uu 
•
-

-
-
-

--
-
•
•
 

w
••--)-

_!.,~i_:'.!._1,-.Q6 
I 

-
-
-
-
-
-
~

-
I.J5J,~

1~
06T

 
I 

" _
_

_
_

_
_ oc..:·~oo'-: __

 
1.1;;1,J11.06 

1 _ 
1. 15J,~ I 1.06 

0.0
0 

. 
-
·
·
1

 
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-

I. I ~
J._'!!_10 06 

! 
0.00

' 
0.00 : 

0.00 ' 
0.00 

0.0
0 • 



/\ 
C

 

F
ederal F

u
nd 142 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

F
e

d
e

ra
l F

und 1
4

2
 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

D
 

E
 

F 
G

 
H

 

----
---

~
 --

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2 3 4 

11
59 

A
cco

u
n

l i\'um
b,·r 

5
1;.:-..r.101:; IS )5

 
-

-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

116£i1Sub fu
n

d
 

· 9JR
 -

R
e.,ilicnl S

chool C
om

m
unities 

11
61 

1111>2! 
-
-
·-

-
4i5

90[ J
~c~illcnl S

chool C
_om_

n_w_-;;_i_l:c_·s _
_

_
_

 _ 
11

63 

lt(;t. 

116~ 

1 ·,66 
1167]Sub F

und 
116~

 

i"i69170000 

-r--
--j 

T
u

ta
l R

C
\cnuc 

1··--
---

-
r

~'-lS -
l{~silicnl S

chool Com
m

11_ri_i1i1•.s F.,pcndi111re5 

i 
E

d
u

c
1

tiu1
1

-
· -

~
--------f--.-

--
j 

(.)Ihr:r \'w
d\•1J! SuR

vutJ. 
t2~

: · G
uidanc

e Pcrsunn~I 
-

-[2
~

i -Psy~l~:JIO
;~~~ 1•~1~on11d 

111.: 
l 3C• 

;Suc.:1i.!l \V
v

:tc
r:; 

11
7':: 

i·g-9'._:o:,r!..er ~1_la;ics k. \V
PJgci 

_
_ 

t ~76 
20

1; .Su
t-:ial SL~cLrity 

1
177 

2
~

! 
S

tait: R
eH

r~:n
tn

l 

2022
-202.1 

O
q:: O

~t 

2022-1023 

,-\(nt.J~ 

A
pproved 

A
rn

d
ctl B

g
t 

J>rupu:,_ct.l_ 

.-\m
lls-

-~~op
osed 

:\m
ete-ct 

H
11dg_et 

_
_

_
_
_

_
 _

j _
_

 , _
_

_
 

. 

I 

0
00 

129.145.4
) 

!29
,145.!.3 

o.1XJ I 
I 29.145

.~
J 

o:uo ! 
129.1~

:'iA
] 

0 c;;) 
i :i_fX)O O

!i 
0 (tJ 

. 
0

00 
_

_
_

_
_

_
 (_10_J _

_
_

_
_ 

I
I.:>O

U
.U~

l
. 

0
.0

'cl 
15.000.(.,'{) 

·
-
-
-
-
-

-
_

_
_

_
_ o_oo __ ,. _

_____
_

 ?.G
J5.00 

l2
!1,1~

5
A

J ; 
0.00 j_

 __ 
12

9.14
5

.H
 

! -
-

-
--~J ___ 

I 
, 

15.0U
O

 1_10 
0.00 ·-

-
-

15.O{)Ct.OU 
1 

0 00 

l:!.'.>OU.UU 
15.0C

U
.00 

2.635.U
C

 
J,S25

.00 
, 

-
-

-
-

o:;ju i 
12. soo .oo··-
1s.000

00 . 
_2.63 5. oo-r 
3

.525 [~
 

. 
. 

--
-

-
117B 

?1
:

! .E
~

rlo
ycr ~,1cd

1~
~

~
 

_
_

_
_

_
 1_J __ O:_J~ 

3,S:!5.0_'0
 _
_

_
 _ 

. 
·---

-
-
-

O
.O

J 
620

.CO 
6~

0.00 
' 

:i0,000 1)0 

0.00 
G

.00 

0
.0

0
 

I 

0
.0

0
 

(1_00 
(I 00 

I 

0 0
0

, 
62

0.00 
~ ,:,~ 

31
2

;_ 'C
u

n
tr.:c

ts ·w
ith

 1'ri,
1atc ,•\gcncic.s _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

11
3C

 __
_

_
_

_
 ~ 

I. 
-
-
-
-
---

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

li8
i 

_
! _ 

11?.J 

118-1 

1185 

118G 
IH

I/ 

111\A
 

i 18
9

 

i 190 
11'11 

!0 
Suuuorr s·~n·ices_ 

-
SJ-:' : In S~rvi~d

$
u

t":· [},.:vclop1r.cnt 
I·-

-
-

-
---

-
-

··7
 

-
-
-

~
1_-_0_1s_l~

,r!~
~

~~ 

R
evenu

es 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 E_~l'~
~

l_ilurcs 

~
-
-

·---
~

!
1

."
_

ll.!
J

:1l:111cc 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1H
?.! 

0 00 
50,000 O

il 

O.O
J : 

99,5SO
.OO 

99,580.00 
o.or.

: 

0
.0

~
 

11 (1{) 

U.O
U 

u_.~~
' 

0.00 

L
 

29,.\65
,.;3 

_ 
_ 

_ 
:!9.5(5

 4
3 _ 

0 OD I 

2l\56:\=~
-
-
-
-
-

~9
,56

5.43 
0,0D

J 
. 

-
.. i 

1
2

9
.lJS

A
J 

119,1
-15 . .U

 
0.00 

I 

119.1-1:iA
J 

12~
.J

J5
A

3 
-·1

-
0.uu , 

12?,IJ:'i.-B
 

129.IJS
A

.1 
0.00 

I 

50
.000 00 

9
1) 

• .580.00 

29
.56

5 ~
:; 

29,_?&
5 :~~ 

129, 1-l~
,-!3 ·• 

12ry,1 ~5.~3 ---
-
-

J:!9. l~
;S._~3 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

ll.00 . 
·--

-
-
·
-

-
·-
-
-

-
·-
-

-
-



A
 

C
 

_
_

_
_ 

_;_F_:_:ederal f
u_n_d_l_'1_2 _

_
_

 _ 
sn 2.r:w

n
 is 20 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

e
r 

3 4 

11
9

5
 

~
 Sufi-~•u nd 

l 197 

120
"r 

1202 
,,.o:;(S

ub 1-'u
nd 

-
\204 

~
7

0000 
i?O

E
 

0207
( 7

1000 
i2Cl:1 

~
7{/{}(j 

121c,1 

t2
1

i
, _

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

i2
'1S 

\2
1€ 

,9~()__ -:-Y
.itc

rJc~· T
r:iin

in
g

 T
each

er S
tipend G-;.311! R

c,:cn:U
~ 

.,; ·13q~ ~ _ Lih:I~C
y T

::1rn11g T
eacher Stipend_ G

r2nt 

T
ota

l H
r, rn

11e 
-
-
-
-
-
---

-
-

-
-

i~
()_ Lit.cm

cy T
~

1in
in

;;; T
each

er StiPr_n_d
~!~nt E:cp·c,~

~
tu

r~
 

· E
tl nc~

 tio:.n..:_ _
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

I n
scr11c

1_i_o_n
 _
_

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

. -~
i'(!!_}__nsrn11-'lit:1; _f>ro

g
rn

n
i 

! S9 
O

ther ?;3\:nics &
 \V

?.gc~ 

_·_1:01.:'_I ~fl_cn
diw

rc., 

I 
H

cve
nu

es 
-
-
-
-

--·-
-
-

-·-

im
J -_· _

__
____ E

xpe
nd

itures 
_

_
_

_
__

_
 _ 

l2H
J 

~
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _(~d
in

~ f
und_

H_a_l_an_c_e _
_

_
_

 _ 
nzo 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

;ird o
f E

d
u

ca
tio

n 
F

e
d

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 30, 2023 

D
 

21122
-2

0
Z

3 

O
r:;8

g
t 

0
0() 

I I 

E: 

20
22-2023 

,\n11.l, 

4:.l.000
.UO . 

r 

A
ppro\'cd 

,\m
d

c
d B

~t 

G
 

P
ro1:o~

cd 

.-\m
ds 

I l I 
... i i i 

H
 

P
ro

po
sed 

,\,n
d

e
<

l B
u

d
ge! 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

·-· 
-· -

-
-·--. 

-I9,CCO
 0

0
 

0
.00 

-l'i,0
0

0
.0i.J 

O.UU ! -
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

,19
,0

0
0

.0
0 

-I9
.0IJU

.OO 
' 

0.00 ; 
49,000.00 

j_ I 

I 

_ 
_

_
 !_ 

_
_

_
_

_ -
r--

-------.. 
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
~

 

0.00 
,9

.000.IJO
 

t.9,000
.00 

0
0

0 
-19.00

0 OG
 

o.oo 
I 

__
___ 4

9
,0

00
.0

0
 

4
Y,O

O
O

.OO 
. 

0
.00 1 

-
-

,t9
,000 0

0
 ; _

_
 

tl,00 
-
·-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~

 
49

,000.00 
49

,000,0
0 

0.0
0

 
,19,U

tltl.0
0

 

49,0
00.00 --

-
--

-
-

. ·•-
-
-
-
-

0,1)0 
49,000

.Q
0 _ 

0.00
; 

49
,000.00 

! 
0

.0
0 , 

J'l,0
0

0
.0

0
 

-19,000.0U
 

0
,00 

-19,000.00 

-·-·-· -
0.00 , 

0.0
0

 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 



i, 
C

 

F
cd

cr~I fu
n

d
 142 

Y
I ::!.'~0

2:; I 5,-::!Ct 
A

cco
u

n
t :'\u

m
b

e
r 

3 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rrt o

f E
n

u
ca

tio
n

 
F

e
d

eral F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30
, 2

0
2

.3
 

D
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
r~

_
 ll_J!~ 

E
 

:!022-2023 

,\m
d

s 

G
 

H
 

.·\p
p

ru
:.:._tl _

_
_

 _ 
P

ro
p

o
~l'.d 

1-'rop
OSL'd

 

A
,rndC

"d 
13,~

t 
A

m
<ls 

A
m

,te
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

·--
. _ _

_ _ _
___ 

9-l'J -
E

pidcm
iolo~y &

 L
:1~

or3
tor1· C

:ip
n

city tE
L

C
) 

__
_

_
_
_

_
_

_ 
_ 

122
5 

12
2

5
 

122
7 

i 
_

_ L.•5:dt"rG
LJ1_:~oJ;Rll_State 

__
__

_
_

_
_

_
_ ! __ ,_

 
_______

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
__

_ 
-
-
~

 _ 
. 

I 
47

5'iO
! _E

pi~~~~
~

iO
g).:_~

iA
b.£

~
~1)' C

~p:ttily_(E
!.C

)_R
e_~

~
-~ 

____ 
1 

0.00 
d:.!6.953.26 

-126,953
.26

' 
0

,00
: 

.;26,95J 2.6 

1
2

2
, 

_
_

_
 T

o
m

i R
evenu

e 
-

--· --
· _ 

-
-· 

·· 
_ 

-
-

0.00 
1 

,t:!6.953
.2

6
 

~
!6

,9~3
.26 

~-fil' 
.rn

;,9
53.lG

 
122'.t 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

I 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_ 

. _
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
! 

I m
o1S

uh Fun
d . 

. 
9.;9 -

£
pi<lcm

iolo~
)' S, L

abor.,tor,· C
ap

3
city (£

L
C

) npcndil~
rb

--· 
. 

-
. 

1-
-
-
-

-
'. 

-
-

··--
-

I 
I 

12
3

1 

12
J

2 

~
7

2
120 

1
~

3A
0 

12JS
 

1235 

1237 

l23S 

1239 

~ 
I/ lt!..Jlth

 .\~ilT
I_CjH

 

I 0
5 

S
up~rviso

rlD
ir~

cror 
1 31 :-·r::i~dtd P

eiso
nncl 

.. 
. 

. I ~t .. O
,h~r S

al~:ries &
 W

a:;~
 

_ 
20 I 

. S_o:!_a_l _S_~_c_ur_i~r,~· _
_

_
_

_ _ 
20

.; 
Sti"~:c R

etirem
ent 

2
12 

. I.:.r.:i-plo
y-c.r M

::Cic..1_rc_· _
_

_
_

_
__

_
_ 

_ 
12-,o

l 
§ 

_
_

_ _ 
_

_
_

_
_

_ J
_l _2~

1 C
ontrJc:i w

ith Privat:: .-\gcaci\.·s __
_

_
_
_

_
__ 

_ 

39':I 
O

t!t•:r Cl.lm
racted St:C\'1c~ 

.i I 3 
. D

ru
~

':.: :V
kJi,al S

upplicj 
l?-~:? 

121;) 

12.;, 
73

5 
.!
ld

th :cqui(lm
c.nt_ 

__
_

_
_

_
_

_ 7'-JU
 __ O

ih
:.:r Eq111pm

cn1 
12•:!) 

12•!6 

12 .. n
l 71 J 30 

01J:
1~r Sw

d~·or S_u_r~@
 

~
-

-
-

-
-19<it 

CH
ht:r Snp;,lics &

 ~,fatcria
ls 

\:!~9 

125~ 
-

-·-
-

-
-

--
·-

-
-
-

~
7

r,/t)/) 
[(,.-_1.,u_lar C

m
u

tG
I 0

111hr\! 

! ·---!
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
·1(f(

~
ful~9~

g_l!·;
pr~\'C~:;t':iil-~

-
-

__ _ 

125G
 

1257 

1:?.55 

t:'S
Q

 

1250 

126
1 

.. T
o

1sl!._<J1cn
,litu

rr.s 

-
-

-
-
-

-
---

-
-

n
cv

tn
ucs 

. ~:~p
~~

t!ilu
rc.s 

.. -
-
-
·--· Emlm;t. F

und l\al:incc 

-----
-
-
-
-
-
-

i ; 
·, 

·
-

-
·-

-

' 
1 -

·-
--

-
··1 

o c:i i 
-· ·o:-oo----

o.oo 
-o

c
i;
j
-

-
372

,11
8.3

8 
··-J'/2,1

1g,3
g 

0 uu , -
0 co 

-ii.co 
0 00 

_
2),07

1
9

3
 _ 

23
.07

1.93-i -
-

. 
. 

0
,00 

0.00 
0 00 

O.G
O

 

~
-

--
-J::,~6S 37 

::H
,96S.3'l 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_ 
0 (HJ 

:_ 

o o::i , 
s,:;94.58 

0 00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
 ! 

I ,4
0

D
O

g
 

0
0

0
' 

0
0

0
 

oc.,"7 _
_

_
 ·-

-ooo 
0.00 

0.00 
1).0

0
 

t 
-:26

,953
,'.'.6 

:,)
94

.:iS 
O

.<.:O
 I 

0.00 
i.4

0,1_0_0 _
_

_ 
_ 

0 O
il 

0.00 
(J.00 

.:26.
1)53

.26 

0
.t:\J 

I 

2_:oDj _ 
~

~O
Q

 '. 

0.0
3

 J 
0

00
' 

0
00 

0
0

0
 j_

 
-
-

-
-

-
372

.!iS3:o; 
(I 00 i -

23.0
7

1.93 

2:i_.J66. 32__ ___ -
--

5)
9

,: s~ . 
(! 00 

I /IC{) 0(',_ __ _ 
0 llll 
0.00 
o oo I 

·--
-··--. ______ --· !--

426.95
3 _2(, 

-
ooci !-

. 
0

0
0-

0
0

0
 

·o:oci; -
oco·i· 

-·--
-
-
-
-

-
0

.00
' 

0.00 
0

0
0

 
0

0
0

 
0

.CJ-O
_! _

_
_

_
 _ 

0.00
; 

-~ g~_ i -

(l.00 :. ! 

0.00 
0 0

0
 

0.00 
0.0

0
 

_ 
-~26,953.!6

 
426,953.!6 

0
,00 ! 

_ .. :t26,953_.~-~ .. . 
_ 

42G
,9

5
3.2G

 

' 
n.oo 

➔
2
6
,
9
5
3
.
2
6
 ' 

-~ 2
6

, 953.:!.6 

0.00 
0.00 

o.ou 

0.00 
0

. 0
0

 

0.00 

-
_

I 
0.1}5

·i
-
-

O
.i)O

 
, 

426.~l53.26 

·-
-
-

--
-

-
-

-
0

.0
0

 
-l26.95J.Z6 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

--
-

-·--
0

.0
0

 : 
~

_
,'J

S
~

.?.6 

0
.0

0
 

0
.00 · 



2 

A
 

I 
1 

, , 
C

 

F
eclcrnl F

u
n

J
 1-12 

)/12,!0~} 15~
(. 

A
c

co
unt N

um
ber I' 

ir 
~
 

12551S
ul> F

u
n

d
 

i9~1 -
C

ivics S
eal G

r:m
t R

c,·cn
u

~ 

::265', _
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
 _ 

, 
I 

·
-
-

1257 

~
ii!.!!!!. 

~
 

1270' 

12
/i 

\277 

127:! 

~
S

u
iJ

 i:"u
n

d
 

--
}Ft-d,;ral Thro1,,;,!=1=S=to~r-~ _

_
_

_ 
_ 

..173(0
-·ic

iv
ics sc;iGr;:lnt 

,T
ota

l R
e\'i~nue 

9
5

1
 -·c

i,ic., S
eal G

r~
n
t£

x
pcndi111rcs· 

t
-
-
t

-
-
,
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
·
 -

i277 ii /iiO
 

. :R._•,.,.n
for illst1_ucl1!?J! t:£.og_r'!!.!.!...__ _

_
_

_
_

 _ 
127E 

4
;9

 .
. 1!2s.trn~tion

:1I ~11pr,1Jcs. &
 j\,lnicri~ls 

1219 
599 

,O
thrr C

ha~
cs -

-
-
-
-
-

-
12::lO

 
722_ :1[!strun

1onJ
I b~

1J1~~~
~~

-
-

-
___

_
 _ 

1281 

i282 

~
72

210 
;is-:1 
1.rns 
1265 

i28711Iiia 
128

!1.. 

,;an 
1

2G
O

 

1295 

12!?5 

12
□
7 

1295 

12!3~ 

s~, 
-
-
-
-
-

-
S

m
, 1r}or: S-:.·n

·h-.;s · l~c~u
!a

r !n
s1ructio11 

: In Scr,1cciSt~ff D
c,·d

o
r_1m

cot 

: Tr::;J_u
p,1rta

tin
11 

315 
C

o:1tra:-ti w
n

h V
d

:ic
k

 O
·,\n

cts 

iT
o

l;,I E
,p

e
n

d
it~

rc
>_ 

E
x

p
en

d
itu

res 

E
n

d
i~~ F

un
_~ l~

~
n

c0
,c..· _

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 
F

cd
cra

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

I 
____ J· 

E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

0 

2011
-2023 

O
rg B

gt 

E
 

F 

20!1-2023 
A

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

,\m
d

ed
 ll~

 

() 00 
J 

--
_

_
 _! 

0.0
0 j 

--
-

~
-

·-

.r\m
ch-

o.oo l 
0 c,o , 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-----
-

----
0.00 

0.00 

G
 

l'r~
p

o
s,d

 

A
n

n
Js 

H
 

l'to
f!O_l_':d 

.\rn
d

ed
 n

,11l~c1 

! _
_

_
_

__
_ 

_ 

0
0

[) i 

-
-o.oo r· 

j' 

r· 

0.00 
I 

0.00 

0
0

:j 
n oo 
0 00 

0 00 
0 00 
0 O

'J 

l 

0 00 
1 

0
0

0
 ! 

G
.!rO

 i1 _
_

_
_ 

_ 

o.co·I 
0 00 
0 00 

0.00 

0.00 
0

.00 ' 

0
.00 

0 0
0

 

U
.00 

0 CD 
. 

0
.00 

I) uu 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

----
----

. i 

0 0
0

 : 
O

.tJO
 

0.00
. 

O
.UO

 

U:-iio l 
_0.001-

0
.0:l 1. 

0.00
: i 

O.CO
 

O
 00 

0 GO
 i 

0.G
O

 : 
O

 0
0

 : 
0 00 

0 DO 
0.G"J 

0
.0

0
 ' 

0
.0'.l 

-
-

-
. -

0.00 

0.00 : 

.. 
l 

0.00 
, 

0.00 

i 
0.00 

0.0
0 

0.U
O

 
-

-
-
-

-
-

-
,-
-
-
-
-
-

_
_

_
_

___ (J,llll r· _____ _ 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

' ; 

IJ.O
U

 ; 
-
-
-
-
-

0.00 

0.fJO 

' 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
·
·
·
-
.
 

0
.0

0
 c--

0.00 
i 

0
.0

0
 1 · 

.9-C!S!..... 
.. 

---' ---
-

o.oo I 
0.00 

-
--
-
-
-

-
•
•
· .. --------



A
 

G
 

F
rd

crn
l F

u
n

d
 1

4
2

 

:if!1i!0
1) iS_:'1 

A
cco

u
n

t N
u

m
b

er 

I
' 

1 j9:5-2 • Litcrac~~ N
ctw

o
~k-(·;~::int R

crenuc 

i 
/.7 3Qri 

j r~~dy L
ircr~c.y N

c1·.vorks Rc~c;;,:; 
-
-

i 
-

l 

~
 

-
I 

----
~

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
~I (f

o
t:!~ l{c::,·c-nu

c 
' 

I I 
-· j•J~~ _-,T

i;;.acy i\!~
'·orl.; G

ra
n

t £x
1)C

~
it~r~C-' 

13
0G

I ;.·2210 
._,')°ilp

fJo
,rt ;\'c•rv

ic~.('/,\'f;g
u

lar ln
n

r:ucti<m
 f

rQ
J

ffJW
l 

399 · 
O

Lhcr C
oniriK

tc.j s~
rv

K
cs 

iJ
iO

 

13
11 

i3
i2

 

13 ;3 

~ 3
i4 

13
15 

13
16 

i3
';7 

131
8 

13
19 

1320 
1321 

T
o::il E

,p
en

d
o

tn
rcs 

_ 
R

c\'l:nl!l'..~ 

I. ! ; 1-:,rcn
d

i1u
rc.5 

--r ---· 
-

·-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
! i £

n~
0

~.!:.~~uJ L
b

l:rnce 

' 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

,-
-

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty B
o

a
rd

 o
f E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 
F

e
d

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 1
4

2
 

E
n

d
in

g J
u

n
e

 30, 2
0

2
3

 

D
 

E
 

;: 
G

 
H

 

______
_

 L 
2022-2023 

---------
-
-----

2022-102~ 
-

--
-

~
_IP_rO

l'Cd 
PrJl~.'::'.'.:.'!.. 

I 
l'ror,a5cd 

I 

O
r~ l'l\_l 

I 
I 

.-\111d5 
i 

A
n

n
k

cl ll~
L

 
A

nu.Js 
i 

A
m

tlcd
 Ifot1

1:tl 

. -
--

_J 
0

.00 
-10.000

.00 
-10.00/J.GQ 

o.co 
-,0.000

.CO
 1 

-
-•
-
-
-
-
--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~

 
-

-
-

·---·--
·-
-
-

-
-

~
-

-, -'---
-
-

-
-

o.oo 
40,o~.oo ; 

-IO
,O_Q

0.00 
1 

0
.0

0 
I 

~0
.000.00 ! 

0 GO 
. 

40.G
DO 00 

40.ca,o oo· : 
. 

0
.00 

,Jlj_(/()U
.0

0 i 
0 00 . 

-10
.0~~~ 

__ 
-10

,000 00
_: _

_ 
U

.U
O

 
40.0

0
0.0

U
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

0.00 
-10.000

.00 
-10.0

00.00 
0.00 

. __ -l_0.000.00 

0.00 
-I0.000.U

O
 

. -10.000
.00 

0.00 
◄
0,0

0
0

.01) 

-
-

----
-

--
-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-

-
-

-
0.00 

-10
.000

.00 
~0.IJIJ0.00 

0,00 
◄
0,00

0
.0
0 , 

0
,00 

0
.0

0
 

U.0
0

 
-
-
-
-

-·--·-
-

-
--·-

O
.llO

 ! 

7··· 



,\ 
C

 

i I 
F

ed
eral F

u
n

d
 1~2 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 
F

ed
eral F

u
n

d
 142 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

0 
=

 

lL_ 
i 

O
r:! U

~l 
I 1 

3 
I ; 

S-ll :2.i'202J 
I~

 26 
,\cco

u
at N

u
m

b
er 

2022
:201.1 --1 

2
0

!2
-2

0
2

3
 

A
m

os 

1322 

~
S

u
b

.r'u
n

d
 

I
i 

i7 \ 1999 -1<iSn{1crrn Fon_s:,i_s_fl_£L
O

I\' 
1324

1 
I 

,\ ppro,-cd 

,\n
H

k
tl ll~

I 

G
 

P
ro

p
o

sed
 

A
m

d
s 

H
 

I i -
l'ro

p
osed 

A
1111ktl U

utlgct 

---•-

i"iis1 
t 

I 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
·--· -

. --
~326 

\3
2

7 

13
25 

~
 

13
301 

i33
i 

133
" 

133J 
123~ 

1:!35 
1336 

1337 

i3•~ 1 

jJi:.2 

131.:l 

13-.:.4 

1350 
1

3
~

i 

39(1(10 . .:~n:?~~.!J~,~n'.::~c::d'----
-
-
-
-

-

T
o

t~
I O

th
e

r R
tw

n
u

c
 

-
_

_
_

 I _
_

_
_

_
_ -

-
-
-

1 ·-
1

' 

.JT
oia

l H
rvcnuc 

.. 
-
-
-

-
' 'T

o
m

i R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 H

)IU
 . .",,\S

II F
L

O
\\' 

I i-

3C
O

.O
D

O
.OO

 ' 

JO
O

,Oc,O 00 

300.000.00 

3
0

0
,0

0
0.00 

' 
-

--
L

.
 

I 
-

i -
0 00 

0.00 

0
.00

, 

u.no 

300.G
C

O
 C,U 

3'.J~.llU
O

.CO
 

-
-
'-

300,G
O

O
.GO : 

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
-

. -
-

-
-

.. 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
----

_
_

_
_ _j_'. , 

I 

-
:_!_Fund 14I..::r,~fal 13cg.in~i11g F

und Bafancc __
_

_
_

_ _ 
u.oo 

0.00 
0.00 

!F
und 1

4
2

T
o

tal ~
x
p

c
rid

ilu
r~cs 

2,,130,~95:.:_1_2 l 
9,535,404.08 

-
,1;9c,ri,1<

J?.sn 

• 1F
uncfT

U
 T

om
i R

c\'cn
1

1
cs 

2,730
,795A

2 
?,5.35-,40-1.08 

-, 2,266
, 19?.50 

--·:_ JT'uri~ 14_2 T
o

ra
l_E

rid
 in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

af:111c
e

 _
_

_
__

_____ _ 
_ Jlro,000.00 ; ___ _ 

0.00
. 

JO◊
,O"oo.00 

:-· • S
J0

0
.0

0
0

 in s;;-bf~
ntl 9

9
9

 ,;a
s 1r:1nsrcrrr.d fro

m
 F

t;;;d 1-ll funtl 1,;ia~
c--;~

d c:in b
e tran

src, rc-d lJack to runt.I l-11 fun ti h:11:rncc :il .o~,-
lim

e. 

L i 
300.000,00 , 

-
-

i 
O

.C
O

 
1 __ 

3
00.000 C-0 -1 

I 
I 

-·--7 
I 

0 001-
3

0
0

,0
0

0.(1{) 
.. I 

~
-
·-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

I 
0.00 

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 _!_ __ 

0.00 
0.00 

5,768.01 i 
11,971

,967
.5

1 
. 

I 
i 

5
,768.ol"

r-
-

12,:f7-i,967.51 
\" 

1<1.001!._
 _ 

~11_0_,o_o_o_.0_0_1 _
_

_ 
_ 

_
!

_ 
--





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE RURAL DEBT FUND 156 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Rural Debt 

Fund 156 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, Debt Issuance, or 

Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates} or audi t (if available} ; thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 • 2023 Rural Debt Fund 156 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 9,097,603 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Avail . Fund Balance July 1, 2022 9,097,603 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,756,526 0 0 4,756,526 

Total Available Funds 13,854,129 0 0 13,854,129 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,938,550 0 35,300 4,973,850 

Effect on Fund Balance (182.02•1 ) 0 (35.300) (2 17,324) 

Ending Fund Balance 8,915,579 0 (35,300) 8,880,279 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 5, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 





A
 

B
 

C
 

~
 j _____ -····---· 

·
-
·
c
·-

2 3 
l_

j 
_

_
 . 

-
-

·-
· ___

_
_

_
_ 

_ 

4 

68 

69 

I 
-

--i-

8
2

3
3

0
:E

ducation D
ebt O

th
er 

LO
U

D
O

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
U

N
D

 156 
F

O
R

 F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 E

N
D

IN
G

 JU
N

E
 30, 2023 

E
 

F
 

G
 

-----
-

-------·---
·-· --·--

-·• -
· --

-
-

-

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
-

-
-
-
-

---
-

·-·-
-
·-·-

-
-
-

·---
-

--
··--·• --

-~
---•· -

5/1212
~

_5
:~

M
_

_ 
O

rg B
udg~

!~
-

-
--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

H
 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 
P

ro
p

o
sed

 
-

·-···-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
--·· 

A
m

en
d

ed
 B

gt 

·-··-----
-

·-----------·--
--

-
-
-

-
----

-
-
-
-
·

· 
·
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
j 

71 

75 

510
: 

-
-

-
•---

------
-

---
-
-

. ~
--

-
•

·-
-

· -
-

--
----

605
' 

606
, 

1 U
nderw

riter's D
iscount 

-----
---

---
-···------

---·---
-

--
----------

-

' O
ther D

ebt Issuance C
harges 

699 
24. 2M

 
I O

ther D
ebt S

ervice 
---·-

••---
------------

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

---
-

--· 

699 
7.1M

 
:O

ther D
ebt S

ervice 
--

____
______

______ 
,._ -

-
-
-
-

----
·-·--

------

699 
8. 850 

1 O
th

er D
ebt S

ervice 
-

---~
-

----

-
---

-
----

-
-

·-----
--

-
·-

--
--

-
-
-
-

-
-···--

-
-

---
-

-

! 
:T

otal E
ducation D

ebt O
th

er 

I 
125,000 

I 

-
-

-
1 

. 
0 ' 

. 

O
; 

---------------
0 : 

35,300 ; 
--

. --------------
-

--
---------

--
--

---
-

---
-

-
-

---
····•· . 

Q
I 

-
-
-
-
-
-
.
.
l
~

-
-

----
-
-
-
~

 
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

--

I 
5,000 : 

1
3

0
,0

0
0

 
0 

0 

5,000 

1
3

0
,0

0
0

 · 
3

5
,3

0
0

 

J 125,000 0 0 

35,300 0 0 

5,000 

1
6

5
,3

0
0

 

§J-~ 
·
-
-
-
-

-
--·-

·--
-
-

--·-· 
-· 

... -
-
-
-
·-

·· 
•
·-

. ---·-
-
-
-
-

-
--

~
-

81 
. . 

[T
o

tal G
en

eral G
o

v
ern

m
en

t D
ebt 

: · 4
,9

3
8

,5
5

0
 

· 
· 

0 
4

,9
3

8
,5

5
0

 ; 
3

5
,3

0
0

 
4

,9
7

3
,8

5
0

 
f
.-

-
...<

-
.·-

··-·-·-
-

···· -
·
-
·

· -
····-··· 

. ·-
-

'·-
··-

·
-
-
-
-

-·· 
-
·
-
-
·
·
·
 

··-
-

---
· 

-·-· --
·-

-
-···--··· ;::::=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
~

 
82 

BB 

B
u

d
get C

om
m

ittee M
ay 15, 2023 

C
ou

n
ty C

om
m

ission
 Ju

n
e 5, 2023 

-----
-
-
·
·

·· 

P
a

g
e

 4 o
f 5 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 • 2023 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2022 FB 7,286,677 
Less Unaudited Enc (-1 ,451,734) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 2,834,943 

Total Reve nue & Transfers In 124,510 1,254,018 148,500 1,527,028 

Total Available Funds 2,959,453 1,254,018 148,500 4,361,971 

Total Expendi tures & Transfers Out 699,616 1,121,162 226,498 2,047,276 

Effect on Fund Balance (575. lOG) 132,856 (77,998) (520,24 8) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,259,837 132,856 (77,998) 2,314,695 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 5, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 





A
 

B
 

1 
I 

2 
I 

3 4 5 
S

U
B

FU
N

D
 0

2
3

 

6 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 

7 
4000 

6 
I 

9 
I 

10 
I 

11 
I 

12 -
-1· 

I 
,__ 

13 

14 

15 
I 

! 
16 

-
17 

18 

19 

C
 

D
 

I I ! 
L

o
ca

l Ta
xes 

40110 

'10120 

40125 

40
130

[ 

40140 

40210 

40320 I I I ; i 

E
 

0
5

/3
0

/2
3

 

LO
U

D
O

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l C

a
p

ita
l P

ro
je

cts F
u

n
d

 171 
F

isca
l Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e

 30, 2023 

F 
G

 
I 

5
/3

0
/2

3
 11 :0

1 A
M

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

O
rg

 B
gt 

I [C
u

rre
n

t P
rop

e
rty

 T
axes 

T
ru

s te
e's P

r Y
r 

--
[T

rustee's C
o

lle
ctio

n
s-B

a
n

kru
p

tcy 
I 

[C
le

rk and M
aster's P

r Y
r 

In
te

re
st and P

e
n

a
lty 

I Local O
p

tio
n

 S
ules T

a
x 

B
ank E

xcise T
ax 

T
o

ta
l L

o
ca

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 
0 

20 
C

A
S

H
 TR

A
N

S
FE

R
S

 IN
 FR

O
M

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

U
B

FU
N

D
S

 
I 

21 

I 
I 

I 
T

ru
n

sfe
r in fro

m
 S

ubfund G
SG

 

22 
I 

T
ra

n
sfe

r in
 fro

m
 B

A
L fo

r 200K
 

23 
I 

T
ra

n
sfe

r in
 fro

m
 B

A
L fo

r S
h

e
riffs V

ehicles 

24 
I 

T
ra

n
sfe

r in
 fro

m
 R

R
G

 fo
r L

u
ttre

ll C
o

m
m

u
n

ity C
e

n
te

r 

25 
I 

T
rans

fe
r in fro

m
 S

ubfund B
A

L fo
r H

V
C

 @
 P

rio
rity A

m
b

u
la

n
ce

 

26 
I 

27 
I 

T
o

ta
l T

ra
n

sfe
rs 

26 

29 
I 

30 
49000 O

th
e

r S
ources (N

on
-R

evenue) 

31 
49600-T

R
A

D
E

-F
22 

32 
49600-T

R
A

D
E

 

33 
[ 49700-S

R
C

TR
 

34 
49700-LO

U
LB

 

35 
49600-T

R
A

D
E

 

36 

37 

3
8

 

39 

40 -
-

-
41 

i 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

ay 15, 202J 
C

o
u

n
ty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

P
roceeds fro

m
 S

ale o
f C

a
p

ita
l A

ssets-F
Y

22 V
e

h
icle

 T
ra

d
e

-in
s 

P
roceeds fro

m
 S

ale o
f C

a
p

ita
l A

ssets 

Insurance R
e

co
ve

ry@
 S

r. C
e

n
te

r 

Insurance R
ecovery@

 Loudon L
ib

ra
ry 

P
roceeds fro

m
 S

ale o
f C

a
p

ita
l A

ssets 

I 
T

o
ta

l O
th

e
r N

o
n

-R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
o

u
rce

s 

I 

T
O

T
A

L
 S

U
B

F
U

N
D

 0
2

3
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 

I 
I 

27,294 

172
,706 

129,000 

10
,000 

1
5

,2
5

0
 

I 
3

5
4

,2
5

0
 

0 

I ! 

0 

3
5

4
,2

5
0

 

H
 

I 
J 

K
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

··•-

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

A
m

d
s 

A
m

d
e

d
 B

gt 
A

m
ds 

I 
A

m
d

e
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

I 
··-

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

-
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
I 

0 

0 
0 

! 
0 

0 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2
7

,2
9

4
 

2
7

,2
9

4
 

172,706 
172,706 

129,000 
1

2
9

,0
0

0
 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

1
5

,2
5

0
 

1
5

,2
5

0
 

I 
I 

-
0 

3
5

4
,2

5
0

 
0 

3
5

4
,2

5
0

 

0 
I 

29,500 
I 

29,500 
I 

_J
J

.9-,o
o

o-
-

"' 
[ 

3,087 
[E

x
p

en
sed

@
 91110-716-J 

I 
T

R
A

D
E

 

l-
-l□,B 24 

l[B
G

1
5

M
a

y 0
5

Ju
n

2
3

] 
I 

I 
u 

0 

I 
1

3
,9

1
1

 
I 

1
3

,9
1

1
 

1
4

8
,5

0
0

 
I 

1
6

2
,4

1
1

 

I 1-
-

1
3

,9
1

1
 

3
6

8
,161 

1
4

8
,5

0
0

 
5

1
6

,6
6

1
 

I 



A
 

B
 

C
 

D
 

1 
I 

2 3 4 
i 

E
 

0
5/3

0
/2

3 

LO
U

D
O

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l C

a
p

ital P
ro

je
cts F

u
n

d
 171 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2023 

F 
G

 
I 

5
/30

/23 11 :0
1 AM

 
20

2
2

-20
2

3
 

I 
O

rg B
gt 

42 
EX

PEN
D

ITU
R

ES 
I 

--
4

3 
58900 M

isce
lla

ne
o

us 

44 
510 

T
ruste

e
's C

o
m

m
ission 

4
5

 
T

o
ta

l M
isce

lla
n

e
o

u
s E

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
-

-
-

···-
-

46 

4
7 

9
1110 G

en
e

ra
l A

d
m

in
istra

tio
n P

ro
je

cts 

48 

4
9 

399 
I 

!O
th

e
r C

ontractecJ Services-(A
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
 as nee

ded) 

5
0

 
499 

LU
TTR

 
S

upplie
s ft M

a
te

ria
ls 

51 
399 LU

TTR
 

L
u

ttrell C
om

m
un

ity C
en

te
r 

5
2

 
471 

C
O

D
ES 

S
oftw

are -
C

od
es ft In

sp
ectio

n
 

53 
49

9 
S

upplies ft M
a

te
ria

ls 

54 
499 LU

TTR
 

S
upplie

s ft M
ate

ria
\~

 

5
5 

510 
T

ru
ste

e's C
om

m
is

sion 

56 
70

8 A
N

N
E

X
 

W
ifi &

 S
w

itches U
p

grad
e 

57 
712 

H
V

A
C

 -
Ju

stice C
ente

r 

58 
718 P

LA
N

 
V

eh
ic

le
s -

P
lannin

g D
ept 

5
9

 
718 TR

A
D

E
-FY

22 
V

e
h

icle
s -

T
rad

e In P
ro

gram
 -

FY 2022 

6
0

 
718 TR

A
D

E
 

V
e

h
icles -

T
rad

e In P
rogram

 

6
1 

719 C
O

M
M

 
!p

ads fo
r C

om
m

ission
, M

a
yo

r B: B
ud

ge
t D

ir 12 x S
569 

6
2 

73
2 M

A
llff 

____ S
to

rag
e B

u
ild

in
g

 -
M

ain
tenance 

63 
790 A

N
N

EX 
O

th
e

r E
quipm

e
n

t -
Ice M

achine
@

 A
nn

ex 

64 
I 

79
1 ANIM

A 
O

th
e

r C
on

stru
c
tion -

Sew
e

r T
an

k -
A

nim
a

l S
h

e
lte

r 

6
5

 
I 

T
o

ta
l G

en
eral A

dm
 P

ro
jects 

6
6 

6
7

 
91130 P

ublic S
a

fe
ty P

rojects 

6
8 

70
8

IS
H

E
R

F 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ica

tio
n

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t -

F
lock C

am
eras 

6
9

 
711

IE
M

A
 

F
u

rn
itu

re ft F
ixtu

res 

7
0

 
718

ISH
E

R
F 

V
e

hicle
s 

,
-

-
-

712
jP

R
IO

R
 

71 
H

V
A

C
 -

P
rio

rity A
m

bulance 

72 
I 

T
o

ta
l P

u
b

lic S
a

fe
ty P

ro
je

cts 

7
3 

I 
74 

911
40

jP
ublic H

e
a

lth
 and W

e
lfa

re
 

7
5

 
719

!S
R

C
N

TR
 

O
ffice E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t · P
rin

te
r &: 4 C

om
pu

te
rs -

S
r C

en
te

r 

7
6 

7
7 

I 
78 

I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

ay 15
, 2023 

C
ounty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 June 5, 2023 

I 

T
o

ta
l H

e
a

lth
 a

n
d

 W
e

lfa
re

 P
ro

je
cts 

0 

200
,00

0 

I 
0 

10,000 

I R
even

u
e @

I 4
9

6
0

0
 

I (1
5

M
a

y
_

0
5

J
u

n
2

0
2

3
] 

I 

-0 

2
1

0
,0

0
0

 

0 

129
,000 

1
2

9
,0

0
0

 

I 
0 0 

H
 

I 
J 

K
 

I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3 

A
p

p
ro

ved
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d 

A
m

ds 
I 

A
m

d
e

d
 B

gt 
I 

A
m

ds 
! 

A
m

d
e

d B
u

d
g

e
t 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
0 

I 
I 

0 

0 
0 

I 
0 

! 
0 

0 
I 

0 

(9
4,989

) 
105

,0
11 

I 
105

,011 

10,000 
10,000 

10,000 

(10,000) 
0 

0 
--

6,0
00 

6
,000 

6
,0

00 

0 
0 

0 
I 

0 

0 
0 

' 
-

16,281 
16, 28

1 
i 

16
,281 

11 , 200
-------t-_

 
1

1
,2

0
0

 
11,200 

1,-------....__ 
0 

0 
L'r,'jQo..___.J 

29
,5

00 

15,000 
15

,000 
115,998 

130
,99

8 

7
,0

0
8

 
7,00

8 
7

,0
08 

0 
0 

5,000 
5,000 

5,000 

0 
I 

0 

(3
4

,5
0

0
) 

I 
1

7
5

,5
0

0
 

1
4

5
,4

9
8

 
3

2
0

,9
9

8
 

I 

I 
37,500 

37
,5

0
0

 
37,500 

0 
0 

129
,000 

129,000 

5,800 
5

,800 
I 

5
,800 

4
3

,3
0

0
 

I 
1

7
2

,3
0

0
 

0 
-L 

1
7

2
,3

0
0

 

I-~ 
I 

0 
0 

0 
0 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0 
0 

0 
I 

0 

2 



A
 

I 
B

 
I 

1 
I 

I 
2 3 

I 
4 

79 
I 

BO 
I 

~
 

I 
B2 

91150 

B
3 

399 

84 
399 

85 
I 

708 

86 

87 _
I 

-88 
I 

B
9 

91120 

90 
711 

91 

92 

93 
91190 

94 
316 

95 

96 

97 
91200 

90 
718 

--
99 

790 

100 

101 
I 

~
 -

-
103 

104 

C
 

ID
 

I I I I I 
I I 

I I 

E
 

0
5

/3
0

/2
3

 

L
O

U
D

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l C
a

p
ita

l P
ro

je
cts F

u
n

d
 171 

F
isca

l Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 30, 2

0
2

3
 

I F
I 

G
 

I 
I 

5
/3

0
/2

3
 11:01 AM

 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
rg B

gt 

I 

I 
S

ocial, C
u

ltu
ra

l ft R
ecreation P

ro
jects 

I 
SR

C
TR

 
I 

O
th

e
r C

ont. S
vc-S

r C
e

n
te

r C
a

rp
o

rt re
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

I 
LO

U
LB

 
I 

O
th

e
r C

ont. S
vc-Loudon L

ib
ra

ry w
in

d
 dam

age (ins. recov) 
I 

SR
C

TR
 

C
om

m
unication E

quipm
ent (S

ecurity cam
eras a

t Sr C
n

tr) 

I i 
T

o
ta

l A
g

ricu
ltu

re
 &

 N
a

tu
ra

l R
esources_P

~i..:_cts 
_

_
_ J 

0 
__ L 

. 
-

-

A
d

m
in

istra
tio

n
 o

f Justice P
rojects 

SESSN
 

F
u

rn
itu

re
 

I 
T

o
ta

l A
dm

 o
f Ju

stice
 P

ro
je

cts 
0 

I 
O

th
e

r G
eneral G

ove
rn

m
e

n
t P

rojects 
I 

H
RO

AD
 

I 
C

o
n

trib
u

tio
n

s 
i 

I 
T

o
ta

l O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t P

ro
je

cts 
I 

0 
I 

. 

i 
H

ighw
ay &

 S
tre

e
t C

a
p

ita
l P

rojects 
I 

M
o

to
r V

ehicles 
i 

I O
th

e
r E

quipm
ent 

T
o

ta
l H

ig
h

w
a

y a
n

d
~

tre
e

t C
a

p
ita

l P
ro

je
cts 

0 

! 
I 

T
O

T
A

L S
U

B
FU

N
D

 023 E
X

P
E

N
D

ITU
R

E
S

 
I 

I 
3

3
9

,0
0

0
 

I 
-

I 
I 

I 
I 

H
 

I 
J -

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

A
m

ds 
A

m
d

e
d

 B
gt 

A
m

d
s 

·1 
I 

I 
I 

I 
4

,0
8

7
 

_J 
4,087 

I 
1

1
,s2

4
 

· l 
11,824 

0 
I 

I 
1

5
,9

1_1 _
_

 1 
1

5
,9

1
1

 
l 

0 

I 
0 

I 
0 

l 
0 

j 
0 

-

I . 
-
-
-

7-
-

0 

0 
I 

0 
l 

0 

0 
I 

0 
I 

0 
0 

__ 1
_

0 

2
4

,7
1

1
 

I 
3

6
3

,7
1

1
 

I 
1

4
5

,4
9

8
 

10s 
I 

T
O

T
A

LS
U

B
F

U
N

D
023E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

 
J 

I 
3

3
9

,0
0

0
 

j 
24,711 

J 
3

6
3

,7
1

1
 

J 
1

4
5

,4
9

8
 

10s 
I 

I 

I 
_, I I I I I l I I 

·1 I I I I I I 
I--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
_

-
-
-
-

~
I _

-
-

_i_---_j -------~--
-

--
-

101 
I 

I 
I 

B
udget C

om
m

ittee M
ay 15, 2023 

C
ounty C

om
m

ission June 5, 2023 

_I 

K
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

A
m

d
e

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 

4,087 

11,824 

0 

1
5

,9
1

1
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5
0

9
,2

0
9

 

509
,209 

3 



A
 

I 
B

 
I 

C
 

1 
I 

I 
I 

2 
,__ .. 

3 4 

108 S
U

B
FU

N
D

 023 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
: 

109 

110 

111 

11
2 

11
3 

I 
11

4 

11
5 

11
6 

11
7 

116 
·-

11
9 

,__ 
120 

121 
I 

122 
-123 

I 
124 

I 
I 

125 

126 
-127 

I 
I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
ay 15, 2023 

C
ounty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 June S, 2023 ---

ID
 

I I I I 

I 

E
 

05
/3

0
/23 

L
O

U
D

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l C
ap

ital P
ro

je
c
ts F

u
n

d
 1

7
1

 
F

iscal Y
ear E

n
d

in
g

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

F 
G

 
I 

I 

5/3
0

/231
1 :01 

AN, 
20

2
2

-2
0

2
3 

O
rg B

g
t 

I 
I B

e
g

in
n

in
g

 B
a

la
n

ce
 J

u
ly

 1, 2
0

2
2

 
0 

P
lus FY 22-23 R

ev
e

n
u

e 
0 

Less FY
 22-23 E

xp
e
n

d
itu

re
s 

3
3

9
,0

0
0

 

·-
R

evenu
e/E

xp
e

nse E
ffe

c
t 

(3
3

9
,0

0
0) 

--·-

C
ash tra

n
sfe

r In
 fro

m
 S

u
b

fu
n

d
 G

SG
 fo

r $200K
 

2
7

,2
9

4
 

C
a

sh tra
n

sfe
r In fro

m
 S

u
b

fu
n

d
 B

A
L fo

r S 200K
 

1
7

2
,7

0
6

 

I 
C

a
sh tra

n
sfe

r in
 fro

m
 S

u
b

fu
n

d
 B

A
L fo

r Sh
e
riff V

e
h

icle
s 

1
2

9
,0

0
0

 

C
ash tra

n
sfe

r in fro
m

 S
u

b
fu

n
d

 D
A

G
 fo

r L
u

ttre
ll 

I 
10

,0
0

0
 

C
ash tra

n
sfe

r in
 fro

m
 S

u
b

fu
n

d
 B

A
L fo

r H
V

A
C

 P
rio

rity
 

1
5

,2
5

0
 

E
stim

a
te

d
 Ju

n
e

 30 2
0

2
3

 S
u

b
fu

n
d

 0
2

3
 B

alance 
1

5
,2

5
0

 

I I I 

H
 

I 
J 

K
 

I 
I 

I 
-

! 
20

2
2-20

2
3 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

A
m

ds 
A

m
d

e
d B

gt 
A

m
ds 

A
m

d
e

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
--

I 
--

--
-
-

I 
1

3
,9

1
1

 
1

3
,9

1
1

 
1

4
8

,5
0

0
 

1
6

2
,411 

I 
-

-
2

4
,7

1
1

 
3

6
3

,7
1

1
 

14
5

,4
9

8
 

5
0

9
,2

0
9

 

(10
,8

0
0

) 
(3

4
9

,8
0

0) 
3

,0
0

2
 

(34
6

,7
98) 

2
7

,294 
I 

27
,294 

1
7

2
,7

0
6 

1
7

2
,7

0
6

 
129

,0
0

0
 

1
2

9
,0

0
0

 
-

1
0

,0
0

0
 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

15
,2

5
0

 
1

5
,2

5
0

 

(10,8
0

0
) 

I 
4

,4
5

0
 

3
,0

0
2

 
7

,4
5

2
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

4 



A
 

B
 

C
 

D
 

2 

E
 

0
5

/3
0

/2
3

 

L
O

U
D

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l C
a

p
ita

l P
ro

je
cts F

u
n

d
 1

7
1

 

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r E

n
d

in
g

 J
u

n
e

 30
, 2023 

!F
l 

G
 

L
J
 

:..I 
! 

-7 
I 

5
/J

0
/2

3
 11 :01 A

M
 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 

O
rg

 B
gt 

4 

506
1 SU

B
FU

N
D

 6
0

0
 -

D
E

LC
O

N
C

A
 P

ILO
T

 T
 R

E
IM

~
O

O
O

 FR
O

M
 B

A
L 

~
I R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
J 

~
 

H
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 

A
m

ds 
A

m
d

e
d

 B
gt 

I j 
I 

I 
508 

I 
40163

ID
E

LC
A

 

I 
49soo

l 
P

aym
ents in

-L
ie

u
 o

f T
axes -

D
el_C_o_n_ca _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 +

-
+

-
-
-

--'------=
--+

----
-
-

-
-

-
-

=:!.: 
1

2
2

.0
1

0
 I 

122
.010 D

i 
509 

T
ra

n
sfe

rs in
 fro

m
 H

w
y Fund 131 

510 
I 

I 
I 

511 
I 

I 
T

o
ta

l L
o

ca
l T

a
xe

s 
I 

I 
1

2
2

,0
1

0
 I 

512 
I 

I 
513 

I 
!T

O
T

A
L

 S
U

B
FU

N
D

 6
0

0
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
1

2
2

,0
1

0
 

514 

5151 E
X

P
E

N
D

ITU
R

E
S

 

516 

5
1

7
 

91190 O
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t P

rojects 
I 

I I 
I 

I I 
1

2
2

,0
1

0
 I 

I 
1

2
2

.0
1

0
 I 

I 

J 
I 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

A
m

d
s 

I I I I I I I 

~ 
I 

309 
!c

o
n

tra
cts w

ith
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t A
gencies 

7
0

,7
%

 
I 

70,796 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
[ 

I 
!T

O
T

~
L

 S
U

B
FU

N
D

 6
0

0
 ~

X
P

E
N

S
~

 
7

0
,7

9
6

 
0 I 

7
0

,7
96 

--
-

0 I 

K
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

A
m

d
e

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 

1
2

2
,0

1
0

 

0 

1
2

2
,0

1
0

 

1
2

2
,0

1
0

 

70
,796 

7
0

,7
9

6
 

:~~ ='~ -__ J ___ -~-----___ L_ -------------------------
---i-~-----------i---------------

------·-·--,----. 
I 

I 

I 
! 

I I 
-

-
---+

---+
--

-
-
1

 
___ ___,_ _

_
 ~
 r 

-
•·• 

523 S
U

B
FU

N
D

 6
0

0
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

: 
I 

i 
524 

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 B

a
la

n
ce

 J
u

ly
 1, 2

0
2

2
 

I 
3

2
0

,9
3

9
 

I 
i 

525 
I 

526 
P

lus FY
 2

2
-2

3
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
 

I 
1

2
2

,0
1

0
 

0 
1

2
2

,D
1

0
 

c=
 0 

-
527 

I 
528 

Less FY
 2

2
-2

3
 E

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
I 

I 
7

0
,7

9
6

 
0 

7
0

,7
9

6
 

0 
L

-
-

529 
I 

I 
I 

530 
I 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

/E
xp

e
n

se
 E

ffe
ct 

I 
5

1
,2

1
4

 
0 

5
1

,2
1

4
 

i 
0 

531 
I 

-1-
I 

532 
I 

C
ash T

ra
n

sfe
r to

 S
u

b
fu

n
d

 C
O

B
 

(81
,0

0
0

) 

533 
I J 

I 
I 

I 
0 

534 
0 

-~
 

l---l-
-
-
-
1

-
-
-
-
+

-
-
-
-
-

-
+

----
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
+

-
+

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
1

-
-

-
-

-
--+

---
-
-
-
-
-

-+
-
-

-
-

-
_, 

~
 

I 
I 

7 
I 

I 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
ay 15, 2023 

C
ounty C

o
m

m
issio

n
 Ju

n
e

 5, 2023 

I E
stim

a
te

d
 Ju

n
e

 3
0

 2
0

2
3

 S
u

b
fu

n
d

 600 B
a

la
n

ce
 

I I 
I 

3
7

2
,1

5
3

 
0 

3
7

2
,1

5
3

 
(8

1
,0

0
0

) 

I 
I 

I 

1
2

2
,0

1
0

 

7
0

,7
9

6
 

5
1

,2
1

4
 

0 0 

2
9

1
,1

5
3

 

16 



1 2 3 4 

719 

720 

721 

'722 
723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

A
 

I 
B

 
I 

C
 

ID
 

I 
I 

I 
E

 

0
5

/3
0

/2
3

 

L
O

U
D

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l C
ap

ital P
ro

je
c
ts F

u
n

d
 1

7
1

 

F
iscal Y

ear E
n

d
in

g
 Ju

n
e
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

I F
 I 

G
 

! I 
5

/3
0

/2
3

 11 :01 
AM

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 

I 
I 

O
rg

 B
gt 

i 
I 

I I I 
S

U
B

FU
N

D
 C

O
B

 -
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
F

IC
E

 B
LD

G
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
E

LE
C

T
IO

N
 &

 A
G

 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

I 
-

-
1 49000 O

th
e

r S
ources -

N
on-R

evenue 
I 

I 
498

00 
T

ransfers In fro
m

 F
und 127 A

R
P

A
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
T

o
ta

l O
th

e
r N

o
n

-R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
ources 

l 
o I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

IT
O

T
A

L
 S

U
B

FU
N

D
 C

O
B

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

I 
I 

0
1

 -

E
X

P
E

N
D

ITU
R

E
S

 
I 

I 
9111 0

IO
th

e
r G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t P

ro
je

cts 
T

 
321 

E
ngineering S

ervices 
0 

I 
707 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

stru
ctio

n
 

I 
0 

I 
399 

C
o

n
tra

cte
d

 S
ervices -

C
o O

ffice
 B

ldg E
xpansion -

E
le

ctio
n

 I 
200,000 I 

I 
T

o
ta

l E
xpenses 

I 
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 I 

H
 

I 
I 

I 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 
I 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 
I 

A
m

ds 
l 

A
m

d
e

d
 B

gt 
l 

. 
-

1 
4

4
7

,9
1

3
 

447,913 

I 
4

4
7

,9
1

3
 

4
4

7
,9

1
3

 
I 

4
4

7
,9

1
3

 I 
4

4
7

,9
1

3
 I I I 

46,150 
46,150 

650,867 
650,867 

(146, 150)1 
53,850 

sso
,s6

1
 1 

7
5

0
,8

6
7

 

737 
r
-

738 ---+-----\---· ---+··\-·--·-----------------------
-~-l \---~

 -------l--·-· --------,---------
73S

IS
U

B
F

U
N

D
 C

O
B

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
: 

740 

741 

~
 =

r 
7 

! I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 B

a
la

n
ce

 J
u

ly
 1, 2

0
2

2
 

I 

0 

P
lus FY

 2
1

-2
2

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 
0 

4
4

7
,9

1
3

 
4

4
7

,9
1

3
 

743 

744 
Less FY

 2
1

-2
2

 E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

 
5

5
0

,8
6

7
 

7
5

0
,8

6
7

 

745 

746 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
/E

xp
e

n
se

 E
ffe

ct 
(2

0
0

,0
0

0
) 

I 
(1

0
2

,9
5

4
) 

(3
0

2
,9

5
4

) 

747 
17 

748 
I 

749 
P

lus C
ash fro

m
 S

F D
A

G
 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

 
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

750 
P

lus C
ash fro

m
 S

F D
A

G
 

1
0

2
,9

5
4

 
1

0
2

,9
5

4
 

751 
P

lus C
ash fro

m
 SF 6

0
0

 
752 
753 

I 
I 

I 
E

stim
a

te
d

 Ju
n

e
 3

0
 2

0
2

3
 S

u
b

fu
n

d
 C

O
B

 B
a

la
n

ce
 

I 
I 

0 
0 

I 
0 

754 

J 
I 

K
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
I 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

A
m

ds 
l 

A
m

d
e

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 

I l 
447,913 

0
1 

4
4

7
,9

1
3

 

0
1 

4
4

7
,9

1
3

 

---
-

46,150 

81,000 
731,867 

53,850 

I 
s1

,o
o

o
 I 

8
3

1
,8

6
7

 

·-
-

·-__ j 

i I 
0 

4
4

7
,9

1
3

 

8
1

,0
0

0
 

8
3

1
,8

6
7

 
I I 

(8
1

,0
0

0
) 

(3
8

3
,9

5
4

) 

I I 
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

0 
1

0
2

,9
5

4
 

8
1

,0
0

0
 

I 
I 

I 
0 

I 
0 

~
-
-
+

-
-

-,~
--

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
+

-
+

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
+
-
-

-
-
-

-+
---

-
-
-
-
-
+

--
-
-
-

~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
I
 

756 

757 

B
u

d
g

e
t C

om
m

ittee M
ay 15, 2023 

C
o

u
n

ty C
o

m
m

issio
n

 Ju
n

e
 5, 2023 

22 





T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
a

m
e

: 
LG

C D
efined 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

Erin R
ice 

C
re

a
te

d
 b

y: 
LG

C 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 F

in
an

cial S
ta

te
m

e
n

t b
y F

u
n

d
 

D
a

te
/T

im
e

: 
5/30/2023 2:24 PM

 
M

a
y

 2
0

2
3

 
Page 1 of 23 

1
0

1
 

G
eneral 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 
M

o
n

th
-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

e
t E

s
tim

a
te

 
E

s
tim

a
te

 
A

cco
u

n
t 

D
escrip

tio
n

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f B

u
d

g
e

t 
A

v
g

/M
th

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40110 
C

urrent P
roperty T

ax 
12,593

,309
.00 

(12,625,000
.30) 

100
. 25 %

 
1,049,442.42 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

40120 
T

rustee's C
ollections -

Prior Y
ear 

130,000
.00 

(98
,947

.79) 
76.11 %

 
10,83

3.33 
0.00 

0. 0
0

%
 

40125 
T

rustee C
ollection-B

ankruptcy 
3,000.00 

(621.59) 
20.72 %

 
250.00 

0.00 
0.00

%
 

40130 
C

ir C
lk/C

lk &
 M

aster C
ollections-Pr Y

r 
75,000.00 

(33,295
.97) 

44.39 %
 

6,250.00 
(3,029

.28) 
48.47 %

 

40140 
Interest A

nd P
enalty 

25,000.00 
(17,669

.23
) 

70.68 %
 

2,083
.33 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

40163 
P

aym
ents In Lieu O

f T
axes -

O
ther 

384,422.00 
(381,181.19) 

99.16 %
 

32,035.17 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40210 
Local O

ption S
ales T

ax 
1,266,600.00 

(1,564,390
.64) 

123.51 %
 

105,550.00 
(160,500.23) 

152.06 %
 

40220 
H

otel/M
otel T

ax 
510,000.00 

(683,289.47) 
133.98 %

 
42,500.00 

(72,881.83) 
17

1.49 %
 

40250 
L

itigation T
ax -

G
eneral 

100,000.00 
(83,406

.36) 
83.41 %

 
8,333.33 

(8,976.36) 
107.72 %

 

40260 
L

itigation T
ax -

Special P
urpose 

290,000.00 
(208,594.65) 

71.93 %
 

24,166.67 
(22,488.87) 

93.06 %
 

40270 
B

usiness T
ax 

536,400.00 
(858,026.52) 

159.96 %
 

44,700.00 
(451,135.34) 

1,009.25 %
 

40275 
M

ixed D
rink T

ax 
29,000.00 

(35,577.23) 
122

.68 %
 

2,416.67 
(3,387.70) 

140
.18 %

 

40320 
B

ank Excise T
ax 

73,844
.00 

(78,845
.00) 

106.77 %
 

6,153
.67 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 

40330 
W

holesale B
eer T

ax 
120,000.00 

(105,045
.46) 

87
.54 %

 
10,000.00 

(12,014
.17) 

120
.14 %

 

41120 
A

nim
al R

egistration 
63,500.00 

(57,546
.00) 

90.62 %
 

5,291.67 
(5,994.00) 

113
.27 %

 

41140 
C

able TV
 F

ranchise 
332,000.00 

(377,404.94) 
113.68 %

 
27,666

.67 
(94,316

.52) 
340

.90 %
 

41510 
B

eer Perm
its 

3,500.00 
(2,913

.31) 
83.24 %

 
291.67 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

41520 
B

uilding P
erm

its 
600,000

. 00 
(519,802.00) 

86.63 %
 

50,000.00 
(42,757

.00) 
85

.51 %
 

41590 
O

ther Perm
its 

30,000.00 
(14,065.50) 

46.89 %
 

2,500.00 
(1,389

.50) 
55.58 %

 

42151 
Interpreter Fee 

250.00 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

20
.83 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

42180 
D

U
I T

reatm
ent Fines 

2,600.00 
(1,330.00) 

51.15 %
 

216.67 
(142.50) 

65.77 %
 

42190 
D

ata E
ntry Fee -

C
ircuit C

ourt 
1,200

.00 
(420.00) 

35
.00 %

 
100.00 

(32.00) 
32.00 %

 

42191 
C

ourtroom
 S

ecurity F
ee 

5,000.00 
(4,533.96) 

90.68 %
 

416.67 
(415.48) 

99.72 %
 

42210 
Fines 

10,000.00 
(6,212

.52) 
62

.13 %
 

833
.33 

(351.50) 
42.18 %

 

42220 
O

fficers C
osts 

20,000.00 
(14,659

.72) 
73

.30 %
 

1,666.67 
(1,037.54) 

62
.25 %

 
42240 

D
rug C

ontrol Fines 
2,200.00 

(1,942
.25) 

88
. 28 %

 
183.33 

(238
.92) 

130.3
2 %

 

42250 
Jail F

ees 
1,560

.00 
(1,009.72) 

64.73 %
 

130.00 
(129

.09) 
99.30 %

 

42290 
D

ata E
ntry Fee -

C
rim

inal C
ourt 

1,000.00 
(1,123

.00) 
112

.30 %
 

83.33 
(36.00) 

43.20 %
 

42292 
V

ictim
s A

ssistance A
ssessm

ents 
5,450.00 

(2,616.00) 
48.00 %

 
454.17 

(195.00) 
42.94 %

 
42310 

Fines 
4S,O

O
O

.OO 
(84,762.87) 

188.36 %
 

3,750.00 
(4,717.81) 

125.81 %
 

42320 
O

fficers C
osts 

113,000.00 
(62,837

.01) 
55.61 %

 
9,416.67 

(4,483
.50) 

47
. 61 %

 

42330 
G

am
es A

nd Fish Fines 
500.00 

(103.50) 
20.70 %

 
41.67 

0.00 
0.00 %

 
42340 

D
rug C

ontrol Fines 
7,S

00.00 
(5,496.56) 

73.29 %
 

625
.00 

(572.74) 
91.64 %

 

42350 
Jail F

ees 
5,200

.00 
(4,689.19) 

90.18 %
 

433.33 
( 411.35) 

94.93 %
 

42380 
D

U
I T

reatm
ent Fines 

15,000.00 
(16,652

.80) 
111.02 %

 
1,250.00 

(1,513.85) 
121.11 %

 
42390 

D
ata E

ntry F
ee -

G
eneral S

essions 
18,000.00 

(14,510.10) 
80.61 %

 
1,500.00 

(1,519.00) 
101.27 %

 

42391 
C

ourtroom
 S

ecurity F
ee 

100,000.00 
(78,514.67) 

78.51 %
 

8,333.33 
(8,218

.66) 
98.62 %

 
42392 

V
ictim

s A
ssistance A

ssessm
ents 

24,550.00 
(19,389

.08) 
78.98 %

 
2,045.83 

(1,969.08) 
96.25 %

 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
a

m
e

: 
LGC D

efined 
L

o
u

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

re
a

te
d

 b
y: 

LGC 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 F

in
an

cial S
ta

te
m

e
n

t b
y F

u
n

d
 

D
a

te
/T

im
e

: 
5/30/2023 2:24 PM

 
M

a
y

 2
0

2
3

 
Page 2 of 23 

1
0

1
 

G
eneral 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 
M

o
n

th
-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

et E
stim

ate 
E

stim
ate 

A
cco

u
n

t 
D

escrip
tio

n
 

A
ctu

al 
0/o o

f B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
v

g
/M

th
 

A
ctu

al 
0/o o

f A
vg 

42410 
Fines 

1,700
.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

141.67 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

42440 
D

rug C
ontrol Fines 

673.00 
0. 00 

0.00 %
 

56.08 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

42490 
D

ata E
ntry Fee -

Juvenile C
ourt 

0.00 
(412

.00) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
(32.00) 

0
.0

0
%

 

42520 
O

fficers C
osts 

33,000.00 
(1,776.47) 

5.38 %
 

2,750.00 
(106

.87) 
3.89 %

 

42530 
D

ata E
ntry Fee -

C
hancery C

ourt 
13,900.00 

(1,842.00) 
13.25 %

 
1,158

.33 
(176.00) 

15.19 %
 

42591 
C

ourtroom
 S

ecurity Fee 
2,580.00 

(1,450
.90) 

56.24 %
 

215.00 
(127.75) 

59.42 %
 

42610 
Fines 

5,000.00 
(5,159.00) 

103.18 %
 

416.67 
(475.00) 

114.00 %
 

42990 
O

ther Fines, F
orfeitures, A

nd P
enalties 

0.00 
(16

.62) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
0

.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

43190 
O

ther G
eneral S

ervice C
harges 

35,000.00 
(23,304

.00) 
66.58 %

 
2,916

. 67 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

43366 
G

reenbelt L
ate A

pplicaion Fee 
0.00 

(50.00) 
0.00 %

 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

43370 
T

elephone C
om

m
issions 

47
,500.00 

(48,337
.90) 

101.76 %
 

3,958.33 
(10,980.29) 

277.40 %
 

43383 
A

dditional F
ees -

T
itling and 

0.00 
(50,007.00) 

0
.0

0
%

 
0.00 

(4,470.00) 
0.00 %

 

43392 
D

ata P
rocessing F

ee -R
egister 

30,000. 00 
(20,856.00) 

69.52 %
 

2,500
.00 

(1,872.00) 
74.88 %

 

43394 
D

ata Processing F
ee -

Sheriff 
6,000

.00 
(4,091.06) 

68
.18 %

 
500.00 

(314.69) 
62.94 %

 

43395 
Sex O

ffender R
egistraion Fee 

3,000.00 
(1,300.00) 

43.33 %
 

250.00 
(100.00) 

40
.00 %

 

43396 
D

ata P
rocessing F

ee -
C

ounty C
lerk 

1,000.00 
(1,047.00) 

104.70 %
 

83
.33 

(186.00) 
223

.20 %
 

43399 
V

ehicle Insurance C
overage and 

2,000.00 
(2,000

.00) 
100.00 %

 
166.67 

(265.00) 
159

.00 %
 

44110 
Investm

ent Incom
e 

100,000
.00 

(93,991.09) 
93.99 %

 
8,333

. 33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

44120 
L

ease/R
entals 

2,600.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
216.67 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

44130 
Sale O

f M
aterials A

nd S
upplies 

3,750.00 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

312.50 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

44131 
C

om
m

issary S
ales 

29,000.00 
(34,317.14) 

118.33 %
 

2,416.67 
(3,619.77) 

149
.78 %

 
44140 

Sale O
f M

aps 
500.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

41.67 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

44160 
R

etirees' Insurance P
aym

ents 
63,258.00 

(53,684
.06) 

84.87 %
 

5,271.50 
(4,556.91) 

86.44 %
 

44161 
C

obra Insurance P
aym

ents 
2,873.00 

(2,781.00) 
96

. 8
0

%
 

239.42 
(374.84) 

156
.56 %

 

44170 
M

iscellaneous R
efunds 

11,916.00 
(20,075

.88) 
168.48 %

 
993

.00 
568.00 

-57.20 %
 

44530 
S

ale O
f E

quipm
ent 

10,500.00 
(8,361.00) 

79.63 %
 

875.00 
(6,226

.00) 
711.54 %

 
44540 

S
ale O

f P
roperty 

0.00 
(700.00) 

0
.0

0
%

 
0.00 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 
44570 

C
ontributions &

 G
ifts 

49,678.00 
(28,147.47) 

56.66 %
 

4,139
.83 

(4,389.00) 
106.02 %

 
44990 

O
ther Local R

evenues 
0. 00 

(492,691.00) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
45510 

C
ounty C

lerk 
520,000.00 

(580,177.89) 
111.57 %

 
43,333.33 

(65,762.30) 
151.76 %

 
45520 

Circuit C
ourt C

lerk 
120,000.00 

(85,195.57) 
71.00 %

 
10,000.00 

(4,651.58) 
46.52 %

 
45540 

G
eneral S

essions C
ourt C

lerk 
340,000.00 

(341,832
.93) 

100
.54 %

 
28,333.33 

(35,063.65) 
123

.75 %
 

45550 
C

lerk A
nd M

aster 
85,000.00 

(45,576
.38) 

53.62 %
 

7,083.33 
(4,124.94) 

58.23 %
 

45580 
R

egister 
500,000

.00 
(360,257

.07) 
72

.05 %
 

41,666
.67 

(31,656.46) 
75

.98 %
 

45590 
Sheriff 

18,000.00 
(18,901.38) 

105
.01 %

 
1,500.00 

(1,448.50) 
96

.57 %
 

45610 
T

rustee 
880,000.00 

(956,137
.68) 

108.65"%
 

73,333.33 
0.00 

0. 0
0

%
 

46110 
Juvenile S

ervices P
rogram

 
9,000.00 

(4,500
.00) 

50.00 %
 

750.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
46140 

A
ging P

rogram
s 

21,263.00 
(17,947.00) 

84.40 %
 

1,771.92 
(3

,315.00) 
187. 09 %

 
46190 

O
ther G

eneral G
overnm

ent G
rants 

49,300. 00 
(49,300.00) 

100.00 %
 

4,108.33 
0.00 

0. 0
0

%
 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
am

e: 
LGC D

efined 
L

o
u

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 F
in

an
cial S

ta
te

m
e

n
t b

y F
u

n
d

 
D

a
te

/T
im

e
: 

5/30/2023 2
:24 PM

 
M

a
y

 2
0

2
3

 
Page 3 of 23 

1
0

1
 

G
eneral 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 
M

o
n

th
-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

et E
stim

ate 
E

stim
ate 

A
cco

u
n

t 
D

escrip
tio

n
 

A
ctu

al 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
v

g
/M

th
 

A
ctu

al 
%

 
o

f A
vg 

46210 
Law

 E
nforcem

ent T
raining P

rogram
s 

41,600.00 
(35,200.00) 

84.62 %
 

3,466.67 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

46290 
O

ther Public S
afety G

rants 
10,000. 00 

(17,571.28) 
175.71 %

 
833.33 

(2,498
.28) 

299
.79 %

 

46310 
H

ealth D
epartm

ent P
rogram

s 
463,500.00 

(244,135.31) 
52.67 %

 
38,625.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

46830 
B

eer T
ax 

20,000.00 
(19,199

.62) 
96. 0

0
%

 
1,666.67 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 

46835 
V

ehicle C
ertificate O

f T
itle F

ees 
9,000

.00 
(9,552

.05) 
106.13 %

 
750.00 

(1,555
.00) 

207
.33 %

 
46840 

A
lcoholic B

everage T
ax 

96,000
.00 

(108,564.48) 
113.09 %

 
8,000.00 

(24,824.13) 
310.30 %

 

46852 
S

tate R
evenue Sharing -

60,000.00 
(48,798.30) 

81.33 %
 

5,000
. 00 

(4,978
.67) 

99.57 %
 

46855 
S

tate S
hared S

ports G
am

ing Privilege 
26,000.00 

(60,458
.32) 

232.53 %
 

2,166.67 
(18,024

.81) 
831.91 %

 
46915 

C
ontracted P

risoner B
oard 

165,000
.00 

(201
,924

.00) 
122.38 %

 
13,750.00 

(51,906.00) 
377.50 %

 
46960 

R
egistrar's Salary S

upplem
ent 

15,000. 00 
(11

,373.00) 
75.82 %

 
1,250.00 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 
46970 

S
tate S

hared S
ales T

ax -
C

ities 
6,000

.00 
(6,618.30) 

110.31 %
 

500.00 
(661.83) 

132.37 %
 

46990 
O

ther S
tate R

evenues 
1,716

.00 
(1

,346.20) 
78.45 %

 
143.00 

(141.45) 
98.92 %

 
47220 

C
ivil D

efense R
eim

bursem
ent 

55,747. 00 
0.00 

0.0
0

%
 

4,645
.58 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

47235 
H

om
eland S

ecurity G
rants 

18,000.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

47590 
O

ther Federal T
hrough S

tate 
138,124.00 

(85,931.00) 
62.21 %

 
11,510

.33 
(22,193.00) 

192.81 %
 

47990 
O

ther D
irect Federal R

evenue 
180,803

. 00 
(424,566.30) 

234
.82 %

 
15,066.92 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 
48130 

C
ontributions 

26,000.00 
(20,984.24) 

80.7
1 %

 
2,166.67 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 
48140 

C
ontracted S

ervices 
47,084.00 

(47,084.25) 
100.00 %

 
3,923.67 

0.00 
0.00 %

 
48610 

D
onations 

16,000.00 
(9,699.03) 

60.62 %
 

1,333.33 
(2,000.00) 

150.00 %
 

49700 
Insurance R

ecovery 
7,580.00 

(22,604.20) 
298.21 %

 
631.67 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

49800 
T

ransfers In 
292,955

.00 
(292,937

.16) 
99.99 %

 
24,412

.92 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 
2

2
,2

3
7

,6
8

5
.0

0
 

(2
3

,0
9

1
,1

9
7

.6
3

) 
1

0
3

.8
4

 %
 

1
,8

5
3

,1
4

0
.4

2
 

(1
,2

1
7

,3
6

4
.5

4
) 

6
5

.6
9

 %
 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

51100 
C

ounty C
om

m
ission 

(224,053.00) 
199,231.52 

88
.92 %

 
(18,671.08) 

14,718
.29 

78
.83 %

 
51210 

B
oard O

f E
qualization 

(3,440.00) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
(286

.67) 
0.00 

0. 0
0

%
 

51220 
B

eer B
oard 

(2,000.00) 
1,117.05 

55.85 %
 

(166
.67) 

0.00 
0. 0

0
%

 
51240 

O
ther B

oards A
nd C

om
m

ittees 
(7,200.00) 

2,522
.95 

35.04 %
 

(600.00) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
51300 

C
ounty M

ayor/E
xecutive 

(232,448.00) 
197,896.96 

85
.14 %

 
(19,370

.67) 
16,305.51 

84.18 %
 

51310 
P

ersonnel O
ffice 

(113,238.00) 
114,223.75 

100.87 %
 

(9,436.50) 
8,621.74 

91.37 %
 

51400 
C

ounty A
ttorney 

(130,000.00) 
119,468.01 

91.90 %
 

(10,833
.33) 

1,427.40 
13.18 %

 
51500 

E
lection C

om
m

ission 
(451,287.00) 

401,774.82 
89

.03 %
 

(37,607.25) 
26,671.60 

70.92 %
 

51600 
R

egister O
f D

eeds 
(407,323.00) 

386,385.29 
94.86 %

 
(33,943.58) 

28,304.04 
83.39 %

 
51720 

Planning 
(160,160.00) 

121,398.60 
75.80 %

 
(13,346

.67) 
10,382.69 

77.79 %
 

51750 
C

odes C
om

pliance 
(341,775.00) 

275,896.36 
80.72 %

 
(28,481.25) 

22,697.13 
79

.69 %
 

51760 
G

eographical Inform
ation S

ystem
s 

(76,752
.00) 

65,900.19 
85

.86 %
 

(6,396.00) 
5,162.03 

80.71 %
 

51800 
C

ounty B
uildings 

(1,482,055.00) 
1,335,326.01 

90.10 %
 

(123,504.58) 
101,976.19 

82
.57 %

 
51810 

O
ther Facilities 

0.00 
45,572

. 68 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
9,331.79 

0
.0

0
%

 
51900 

O
ther G

eneral A
dm

inistration 
(339,720.00) 

332,865
.88 

97.98 %
 

(28,310.00) 
1,122.15 

3. 96 %
 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
a

m
e

: 
LG

C D
efined 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

Erin R
ice 

C
re

a
te

d
 b

y: 
LG

C 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 F

in
an

cial S
ta

te
m

e
n

t b
y F

u
n

d
 

D
a

te
/T

im
e

: 
5/30/2023 2:24 PM

 
M

a
y

 2
0

2
3

 
Page 4 of 23 

1
0

1
 

G
eneral 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 
M

o
n

th
-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

e
t E

s
tim

a
te

 
E

s
tim

a
te

 
A

cco
u

n
t 

D
escrip

tio
n

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f B

u
d

g
e

t 
A

v
g

/M
th

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

51910 
P

reservation O
f R

ecords 
(1,000.00) 

102.58 
10.26 %

 
(83.33) 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

52100 
A

ccounting A
nd B

udgeting 
(819,348.00) 

695,818.93 
84.92 %

 
(68,279.00) 

49,001.60 
71.77 %

 

52200 
P

urchasing 
(322,571.00) 

304,287.00 
94.33 %

 
(26,880.92) 

23,017.06 
85.63 %

 

52300 
P

roperty A
ssessor's O

ffice 
(591,903.00) 

469,968.99 
79.40 %

 
(49

,325.25) 
36,126.33 

73
.24 %

 

52400 
C

ounty T
rustee's O

ffice 
(436,148.00) 

372,046.43 
85

.30 %
 

(36,345
.67) 

27,548
.32 

75.80 %
 

52500 
C

ounty C
lerk's O

ffice 
(856,710.00) 

739,933.68 
86.37 %

 
(71,392.50) 

62,082.68 
86.96 %

 

52600 
D

ata P
rocessing 

(216,033.00) 
188,866.12 

87.42 %
 

(18,002.75) 
10,878.95 

60.43 %
 

53100 
C

ircuit C
ourt 

(530,556.00) 
462,105.43 

87.10 %
 

(44,213.00) 
36,144.27 

81.75 %
 

53300 
G

eneral S
essions C

ourt 
(821,232.00) 

695,435.44 
84.68 %

 
(68,436.00) 

57,172.04 
83.54 %

 

53310 
G

eneral S
essions Judge 

(551,574.00) 
483,432.57 

87.65 %
 

(45,964.50) 
43,566.55 

94.78 %
 

53400 
C

hancery C
ourt 

(375,481.00) 
335,868.16 

89.45 %
 

(31,290.08) 
27,065

.64 
86.50 %

 

53500 
Juvenile C

ourt 
(356,934.00) 

306,227.27 
85.79 %

 
(29,744.50) 

26,512
. 63 

89.13 %
 

53700 
Judicial C

om
m

issioners 
(71,462.00) 

65,079.60 
91.07 %

 
(5,955.17) 

5,469
.88 

91.85 %
 

53900 
O

ther A
dm

inistration O
f Justice 

(19,300
.00) 

8,501.76 
44.05 %

 
(1,608

.33) 
61.05 

3
.8

0
%

 

53920 
C

ourtroom
 Security 

(1,500
.00) 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 
(125.00) 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 

53930 
V

ictim
 A

ssistance P
rogram

s 
(30,000.00) 

24,758.08 
82.53 %

 
(2,500.00) 

2,164.08 
86.56 %

 

54110 
S

heriffs D
epartm

ent 
(6,077,092.00) 

5,206,498.38 
85.67 %

 
(506,424.33) 

406,153.52 
80.20 %

 

54120 
Special P

atrols 
(65,300.00) 

49,300.00 
75

.50 %
 

(5,441.67) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

54130 
T

raffic C
ontrol 

(34,500.00) 
7,800.90 

22.61 %
 

(2,875.00) 
735.92 

25.60 %
 

54160 
A

dm
inistration O

f T
he Sexual O

ffender 
(2,250.00) 

0.00 
0.00 %

 
(187,50) 

0
.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

54210 
Jail 

(4,698,359.00) 
3,523,953.98 

75.00 %
 

(391,529.92) 
245,647.73 

62.74 %
 

54320 
R

ural Fire P
rotection 

(341,500.00) 
341,500

. 00 
100,00 %

 
(28,458.33) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

54410 
Civil D

efense 
(226,052.00) 

160,408
. 64 

70.96 %
 

(18,837.67) 
13,643.06 

72.42 %
 

54490 
O

ther E
m

ergency M
anagem

ent 
(34,000

.00) 
23,789.08 

69.97 %
 

(2,833.33) 
6,889.08 

243.14 %
 

54610 
C

ounty C
oroner/M

edical E
xam

iner 
(125,000.00) 

85,800.00 
68.64 %

 
(10,416.67) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

54900 
O

ther Public S
afety 

(545,000
.00) 

545,000.00 
100.00 %

 
(45,416.67) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

55110 
Local H

ealth C
enter 

(51,674.00) 
36,704. 02 

71.03 %
 

(4,306.17) 
2,730.25 

63.40 %
 

55120 
R

abies A
nd A

nim
al C

ontrol 
(527,439.00) 

413,100.27 
78.32 %

 
(43,953.25) 

29,434.54 
66.97 %

 

55190 
O

ther Local H
ealth S

ervices 
(463,500

.00) 
336,995.91 

72.71 %
 

(38,625.00) 
29,694.00 

76.88 %
 

56300 
S

enior C
itizens A

ssistance 
(329,120.00) 

275,035.12 
83.57 %

 
(27,426.67) 

22,780.79 
83.06 %

 
57100 

A
gricultural E

xtension S
ervice 

(192,633.00) 
184,643.28 

95.85 %
 

(16,052.75) 
997.18 

6.21 %
 

57500 
Soil C

onservation 
(56,525.00) 

30,886.22 
54.64 %

 
(4,710.42) 

2,467.04 
52.37 %

 
57700 

Flood C
ontrol 

(2,000.00) 
2,000.00 

100.00 %
 

(166.67) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
57800 

S
torm

 W
ater M

anagem
ent 

(4,000.00) 
3,585.00 

89.63 %
 

(333
.33) 

0.00 
0.00 %

 
58110 

T
ourism

 
(120,000.00) 

120,000.00 
100.00 %

 
(10,000.00) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

58120 
Industrial D

evelopm
ent 

(175,792
.00) 

175,791.04 
100.00 %

 
(14,649.33) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

58130 
H

ousing A
nd U

rban D
evelopm

ent 
(6,750.00) 

3,750.00 
55.56 %

 
(562.50) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

58300 
V

eteran's S
ervices 

(76,331.00) 
57,953.46 

75.92 %
 

(6,360.92) 
4,410.17 

69.33 %
 

58500 
C

ontributions T
o O

ther A
gencies 

(78,100.00) 
78,100.00 

100.00 %
 

(6,508.33) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C

 D
efined 

L
oudon C

ou
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

E
rin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C

 
S

u
m

m
ary F

inancial S
tatem

en
t by F

und 
D

ate/T
im

e: 
5

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 2
:24 PM

 
M

ay 2
0

2
3

 
P

age 5 o
f 23 

101 
G

eneral 
Y

ear-T
o-D

ate 
M

on
th

-T
o-D

ate 
B

u
d

get E
stim

ate 
E

stim
ate 

A
ccou

n
t 

D
escrip

tion
 

A
ctual 

%
 

o
f B

u
d

get 
A

vg/M
th

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f A
vg 

58600 
E

m
ployee B

enefits 
(1

0
,3

0
0

.0
0

) 
7,071.40 

68.65 %
 

(858.33) 
2

,2
7

7
.2

4
 

265.31 %
 

58900 
M

iscellaneous 
(5

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
) 

297,313.06 
53.57 %

 
(46,250

.00) 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

99100 
T

ra
n

sfe
rs O

u
t 

(35,000
.00) 

35,000.00 
100.00 %

 
(2,916

.67) 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(2
4

,8
0

6
,4

2
0

.0
0

) 
2

0
,7

5
3

,9
9

1
.8

7
 

8
3

.6
6

 %
 

(2
,0

6
7

,2
0

1
.6

7
) 

1
,4

2
1

,3
9

2
.1

6
 

68.76 %
 

T
otal 

1
0

1
 

G
eneral 

(2
,5

6
8

,7
3

5
.0

0
) 

(2
,3

3
7

,2
0

5
.7

6
) 

-9
0

.9
9

 %
 

(2
1

4
,0

6
1

.2
5

) 
2

0
4

,0
2

7
.6

2
 

95.31 %
 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C

 D
efined 

L
oudon C

ou
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

E
rin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C

 
S

u
m

m
ary F

inancial S
ta

tem
en

t b
y F

und 
D

ate/T
im

e: 
5

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 2:24 PM
 

M
ay 2

0
2

3
 

P
age 6 o

f 23 

1
1

2
 

C
ourthouse &

 Jail M
aintenance 

Y
ear-T

o-D
ate 

M
on

th
-T

o-D
ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctual 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40266 
L

itig
a

tio
n

 T
a

x-Jail, W
rkhse, 

100,000.00 
(8

3
,7

8
7

.8
3

) 
83

.79 %
 

8,333.33 
(8

,7
6

2
.7

0
) 

105
. 15 %

 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

(8
3

,7
8

7
.8

3
) 

8
3

.7
9

 %
 

8
,3

3
3

.3
3

 
(8

,7
6

2
.7

0
) 

1
0

5
.1

5
 %

 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

58900 
M

iscellaneous 
(2

,000.00) 
719.15 

35
.96 %

 
(1

6
6

.6
7

) 
0

.0
0

 
0

. 0
0

%
 

91120 
A

d
m

in
istra

tio
n

 O
f Justice P

rojects 
(1

8
3

,0
6

4
.0

0
) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

(15
,255.33) 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

99100 
T

ra
n

sfe
rs O

u
t 

(125
,000

.00) 
125,000

.00 
100,00 %

 
(1

0
,4

1
6

.6
7

) 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(3
1

0
,0

6
4

.0
0

) 
1

2
5

,7
1

9
.1

5
 

4
0

.5
5

 %
 

(2
5

,8
3

8
.6

7
) 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

1
1

2
 

C
ourthouse &

 Jail M
aintenance 

(2
1

0
,0

6
4

.0
0

) 
4

1
,9

3
1

.3
2

 
1

9
.9

6
 %

 
(1

7
,5

0
5

.3
3

) 
(8

,7
6

2
.7

0
) 

-5
0

.0
6

 %
 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
am

e: 
LG

C
 D

efined 
L

o
u

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
E

rin R
ice 

C
reated

 by: 
LG

C
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 F
in

an
cial S

ta
te

m
e

n
t b

y F
u

n
d

 
D

a
te

/T
im

e
: 

5
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 2

:24 PM
 

M
a

y
 2

0
2

3
 

P
age 7 o

f 23 

1
1

4
 

Law
 Library 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 
M

o
n

th
-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

et E
stim

ate 
E

stim
ate 

A
cco

u
n

t 
D

escrip
tio

n
 

A
ctu

al 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
g

et 
A

v
g

/M
th

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40260 
L

itig
a

tio
n

 T
a

x -
S

pecial P
urpose 

4,500
.00 

(3
,3

9
9

.3
8

) 
75.54 %

 
375.00 

(3
5

5
.2

8
) 

9
4

.7
4

 %
 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

(3
,3

9
9

.3
8

) 
7

5
.5

4
 %

 
3

7
5

.0
0

 
(3

5
5

.2
8

) 
9

4
.7

4
%

 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

56500 
Libraries 

(4
,6

0
0

.0
0

) 
1,766.64 

38.41 %
 

(383.33) 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
 

58900 
M

iscellaneous 
( 150.00) 

29.25 
19.50 %

 
(1

2
.5

0
) 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s
 

(4
,7

5
0

.0
0

) 
1

,7
9

5
.8

9
 

3
7

.8
1

 %
 

(3
9

5
.8

3
) 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

1
1

4
 

Law
 Library 

(2
5

0
.0

0
) 

(1
,6

0
3

.4
9

) 
-6

4
1

.4
0

 %
 

(2
0

.8
3

) 
(3

5
5

.2
8

) 
-1

,7
0

5
.3

4
 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
a

m
e

: 
LG

C D
efined 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

Erin R
ice 

C
reated

 b
y: 

LG
C 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 F
in

an
cial S

ta
te

m
e

n
t b

y F
u

n
d

 
D

a
te

/T
im

e
: 

5/30/2023 2
:24 PM

 
M

a
y

 2
0

2
3

 
Page 8 of 23 

1
1

5
 

Public L
ibrary 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 
M

o
n

th
-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

e
t E

s
tim

a
te

 
E

s
tim

a
te

 
A

cco
u

n
t 

D
escrip

tio
n

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f B

u
d

g
e

t 
A

v
g

/M
th

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40110 
C

urrent P
roperty T

ax 
309,180.00 

(309,959.46) 
100.25 %

 
25,765.00 

0
.00 

0.00 %
 

40120 
T

rustee's C
ollections -

Prior Y
ear 

3,500.00 
(2,592.94) 

74.08 %
 

291.67 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40125 
T

rustee's C
ollections -

B
ankruptcy 

200.00 
(17 .25) 

8
.63 %

 
16.67 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

40130 
C

ir C
lk/C

lk &
 M

aster C
ollections-P

r Y
r 

2,000.00 
(975

.82) 
48.79 %

 
166

.67 
(88.78) 

53.27 %
 

40140 
Interest A

nd P
enalty 

900
.00 

(460.04) 
51.12 %

 
75.00 

0
.00 

0.00 %
 

40163 
P

aym
ents In Lieu O

f T
axes -

O
ther 

10,300.00 
(10,324

.81) 
100.24 %

 
858

.33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40320 
B

ank E
xcise T

ax 
2,400.00 

(1,935.74) 
80.66 %

 
200.00 

0.00 
0

.00 %
 

43350 
C

opy F
ees 

4,500.00 
(5,220

.60) 
116

. 01 %
 

375.00 
(364.00) 

97
.07 %

 

43360 
L

ibrary F
ees 

3,800
.00 

(3,396.00) 
89

.37 %
 

316.67 
(525.20) 

165
.85 %

 
44130 

S
ale O

f M
aterials A

nd S
upplies 

200.00 
(468.05) 

234.03 %
 

16.67 
(245.00) 

1,470.00 %
 

44160 
R

etirees' Insurance P
aym

ents 
7,303.00 

(4,857.41) 
66.51 %

 
608.58 

(336.67) 
55

.32 %
 

44170 
M

iscellaneous R
efunds 

0.00 
(80.46) 

0.00 %
 

0.00 
0.00 

0. 0
0

%
 

44570 
C

ontributions &
 G

ifts 
1,955.00 

(2,428.37) 
124.21 %

 
162.92 

( 45
.30) 

27
.B1 %

 

46190 
O

ther G
eneral G

overnm
ent G

rants 
3,000.00 

(3,000
.00) 

100
.00 %

 
250.00 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

47301 
C

O
V

ID
-19 G

rant # 1 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 %

 
0.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

48130 
C

ontributions 
36,638.00 

(38,515
.87) 

105
.13 %

 
3,053

.17 
0.00 

0
.00 %

 

48610 
D

onations 
31,032.00 

(31,032
.50) 

100
.00 %

 
2,586.00 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

49800 
T

ransfers In 
8,932.00 

(8,932.00) 
100.00 %

 
744.33 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 
4

2
5

,8
4

0
.0

0
 

(4
2

4
,1

9
7

.3
2

) 
9

9
.6

1
 %

 
3

5
,4

8
6

.6
7

 
(1

,6
0

4
.9

5
) 

4
.5

2
%

 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

56500 
L

ibraries 
(431,518.00) 

400,504.72 
92

.81 %
 

(35,959
.83) 

27,824.56 
77.38 %

 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s
 

(4
3

1
,5

1
8

.0
0

) 
4

0
0

,5
0

4
.7

2
 

9
2

.8
1

 %
 

(3
5

,9
5

9
.8

3
) 

2
7

,8
2

4
.5

6
 

7
7

.3
8

 %
 

T
o

tal 
1

1
5

 
Public L

ibrary 
(5

,6
7

8
.0

0
) 

(2
3

,6
9

2
.6

0
) 

-4
1

7
.2

7
 %

 
(4

7
3

.1
7

) 
2

6
,2

1
9

.6
1

 
5

,5
4

1
.3

1
 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C D

efined 
L

oudon C
ou

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LGC 
S

u
m

m
ary F

inancial S
ta

tem
en

t by F
und 

D
ate/T

im
e: 

5/30/2023 2:24 PM
 

M
ay 2

0
2

3
 

Page 9 of 23 

116 
Solid W

aste/S
anitation 

Y
ear-T

o-D
ate 

M
on

th
-T

o-D
ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctu

al 
%

 
o

f A
vg 

R
even

u
es 

40210 
Local O

ption S
ales T

ax 
733,400.00 

(905,829.85) 
123

.51 %
 

61,116.67 
(92,934

.52) 
152.06 %

 

44145 
S

ale O
f R

ecycled M
aterials 

100,000.00 
(108,342.47) 

108
.34 %

 
8,333.33 

(7,862.34) 
94.35 %

 

44160 
R

etirees' Insurance P
aym

ents 
435.00 

(390.49) 
89.77 %

 
36

.25 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

44170 
M

iscellaneous R
efunds 

225.00 
(193.07) 

85.81 %
 

18.75 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

46170 
Solid W

aste G
rants 

50,000.00 
0.00 

0.0
0

%
 

4,166.67 
0.00 

0.0
0

%
 

46430 
L

itter P
rogram

 
49,200.00 

(31,999.96) 
65.04 %

 
4,100.00 

(2,228.22) 
54.35 %

 

46990 
O

ther S
tate R

evenues 
0.00 

(44,887.84) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
(7,832.88) 

0.00 %
 

49800 
T

ransfers In 
24,667.00 

(24,666.47) 
100

.00 %
 

2,055.58 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
9

5
7

,9
2

7
.0

0
 

(1
,1

1
6

,3
1

0
.1

5
} 

1
1

6
.5

3
 %

 
7

9
,8

2
7

.2
5

 
(1

1
0

,8
5

7
.9

6
) 

1
3

8
.8

7
 %

 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

55720 
S

anitation E
ducation/Inform

ation 
(49,200

.00) 
42,315.30 

86.01 %
 

(4,100.00) 
12,693

. 73 
309

.60 %
 

55732 
C

onvenience C
enters 

(1,045,887
.00) 

989,173.05 
94.58 %

 
(87,157.25) 

62,162.96 
71.32 %

 

55739 
o

th
er W

aste C
ollection 

(50,000.00) 
25,383.00 

50
.77 %

 
(4,166.67) 

6,155.00 
147.72 %

 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(1
,1

4
5

,0
8

7
.0

0
) 

1
,0

5
6

,8
7

1
.3

5
 

9
2

.3
0

 %
 

(9
5

,4
2

3
.9

2
} 

8
1

,0
1

1
.6

9
 

8
4

.9
0

%
 

T
otal 

1
1

6
 

Solid W
aste/S

anitation 
(1

8
7

,1
6

0
.0

0
) 

(5
9

,4
3

8
.8

0
) 

-3
1

.7
6

 %
 

(1
5

,5
9

6
.6

7
) 

(2
9

,8
4

6
.2

7
) 

-1
9

1
.3

6
 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
a

m
e

: 
LG

C
 D

efined 
L

o
u

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
E

rin R
ice 

C
reated

 by: 
LG

C
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 F
in

an
cial S

ta
te

m
e

n
t b

y F
u

n
d

 
D

a
te

/T
im

e
: 

5
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 2:24 PM

 
M

a
y

 2
0

2
3

 
P

age 10 o
f 23 

1
1

9
 

In
d

u
stria

l/E
co

n
o

m
ic D

evelopm
ent 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 
M

o
n

th
-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

e
t E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

cco
u

n
t 

D
escrip

tio
n

 
A

ctu
al 

0/o o
f B

u
d

g
e

t 
A

v
g

/M
th

 
A

ctu
al 

0/o o
f A

vg
 

R
even

u
es 

44120 
Lease/R

entals 
21,295.00 

(1
4

,5
7

5
.0

0
) 

68.44 %
 

1,774.58 
(1

,3
2

5
.0

0
) 

74.67 %
 

44540 
S

ale O
f P

ro
p

e
rty 

404,000.00 
(4

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
) 

100.00 %
 

33,666.67 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 
4

2
5

,2
9

5
.0

0
 

(4
1

8
,5

7
5

.0
0

} 
9

8
.4

2
 0/o 

3
5

,4
4

1
.2

5
 

(1
,3

2
5

.0
0

) 
3

.7
4

 0/o 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

58120 
In

d
u

stria
l D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(3
9

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

) 
374,119.25 

94.40 %
 

(33,025.00) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s
 

(3
9

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

) 
3

7
4

,1
1

9
.2

5
 

9
4

.4
0

 0/o 
(3

3
,0

2
5

.0
0

} 
o.oo 

0
.0

0
 0/o 

T
o

ta
l 

1
1

9
 

In
d

u
stria

l/E
co

n
o

m
ic D

evelopm
ent 

2
8

,9
9

5
.0

0
 

(4
4

,4
5

5
.7

5
) 

1
5

3
.3

2
 0/o 

2
,4

1
6

.2
5

 
(1

,3
2

5
.0

0
) 

5
4

.8
4

 0/o 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
a

m
e

: 
LG

C D
efined 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

Erin R
ice 

C
reated

 b
y: 

LG
C 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 F
in

an
cial S

ta
te

m
e

n
t by F

u
n

d
 

D
a

te
/T

im
e

: 
5/30/2023 2:24 PM

 
M

ay 2
0

2
3

 
Page 11 of 23 

1
2

2
 

D
rug C

ontrol 
Y

e
a

r-T
o

-D
a

te
 

M
o

n
th

-T
o

-D
a

te
 

B
u

d
g

e
t E

s
tim

a
te

 
E

s
tim

a
te

 
A

cco
u

n
t 

D
escrip

tio
n

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f B

u
d

g
e

t 
A

v
g

/M
th

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

42240 
D

rug C
ontrol Fines 

10,000
.00 

(8,407
.93) 

84.08 %
 

833
.33 

(381.43) 
45.77 %

 

42340 
D

rug C
ontrol Fines 

6,000.00 
(5,496

.60) 
91.61 %

 
500.00 

(572
.74) 

114.55 %
 

42865 
D

rug T
ask Force F

orfeitures A
nd 

3,000
.00 

(2,195
.00) 

73.17 %
 

250.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

42910 
P

roceeds From
 C

onfiscated P
roperty 

50,000.00 
(51,139.44) 

102.28 %
 

4,166.67 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

43370 
T

elephone C
om

m
issions 

22,500.00 
(22,500.00) 

100.00 %
 

1,875.00 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

44530 
S

ale O
f E

quipm
ent 

10,000
.00 

0.00 
0.00 %

 
833.33 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

44570 
C

ontributions &
 G

ifts 
15,000

.00 
(18,936.25) 

126
.24 %

 
1,250

.00 
(540

.25) 
43.22 %

 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 
1

1
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

(1
0

8
,6

7
5

.2
2

) 
9

3
.2

8
 %

 
9

,7
0

8
.3

3
 

(1
,4

9
4

.4
2

) 
1

5
.3

9
 %

 

E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s

 

54150 
D

rug E
nforcem

ent 
(134,912.00) 

87,750.71 
65.04 %

 
(11,242.67) 

3,174
. 29 

28.23 %
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s
 

(1
3

4
,9

1
2

.0
0

} 
8

7
,7

5
0

.7
1

 
6

5
.0

4
 %

 
(1

1
,2

4
2

.6
7

) 
3

,1
7

4
.2

9
 

2
8

.2
3

 %
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
2

2
 

D
rug C

ontrol 
(1

8
,4

1
2

.0
0

) 
(2

0
,9

2
4

.5
1

) 
-1

1
3

.6
5

 %
 

(1
,5

3
4

.3
3

) 
1,6

7
g

,8
7

 
1

0
9

.4
9

 %
 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
am

e: 
LG

C D
efined 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

Erin R
ice 

C
reated

 by: 
LG

C 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 F

in
an

cial S
ta

te
m

e
n

t b
y F

u
n

d
 

D
a

te
/T

im
e

: 
5/30/2023 2:24 PM

 
M

a
y

 2
0

2
3

 
Page 12 of 23 

1
2

7
 

O
ther 

G
eneral G

overnm
ent Special R

evenue 
Y

e
a

r-T
o

-D
a

te
 

M
o

n
th

-T
o

-D
a

te
 

B
u

d
g

et E
stim

ate 
E

stim
ate 

A
cco

u
n

t 
D

escrip
tio

n
 

A
ctu

al 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
g

et 
A

v
g

/M
th

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f A

vg
 

R
even

u
es 

44110 
Investm

ent Incom
e 

30,000.00 
(25,633.67) 

85.45 %
 

2,500.00 
0.00 

0.0
0

%
 

47901 
A

m
erican R

escue Plan A
ct G

rant #
6

 
5,251,037.00 

(5,251,037
.50) 

100.00 %
 

437,586.42 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 
5

,2
8

1
,0

3
7

.0
0

 
(5

,2
7

6
,6

7
1

.1
7

) 
9

9
.9

2
 %

 
4

4
0

,0
8

6
.4

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

91401 
A

RPA
 G

rant #1-P
U

B
LIC

 SA
FETY

 
(3,768,315

.00) 
2,044,016.4

1 
54

.24 %
 

(314,026.25) 
35,734

.00 
11.38 %

 

91402 
A

R
PA

 G
rant #

2
 -

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 
(1,110,000

.00) 
1,072,586.04 

96.63 %
 

(92,500
.00) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

91403 
A

m
erican R

escue Plan A
ct G

rant #
3

 
(290,800

.00) 
145,343.29 

49.98 %
 

(24,233
.33) 

191.90 
0.79 %

 
91404 

A
m

erican R
escue Plan A

ct G
rant #

4
 

(1,202,075.00) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
(100,172.92) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

91405 
A

m
erican R

escue Plan A
ct G

rant #
5

 
(2,757,658.00) 

532,423.25 
19.31 %

 
(229,804.83) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

99100 
T

ransfers O
ut 

(840,684.00) 
800,666.46 

95.24 %
 

(70,057.00) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s
 

(9
,9

6
9

,5
3

2
.0

0
) 

4
,5

9
5

,0
3

5
.4

5
 

4
6

.0
9

 %
 

(8
3

0
,7

9
4

.3
3

) 
3

5
,9

2
5

.9
0

 
4

.3
2

%
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
2

7
 

O
ther 

G
eneral G

overnm
ent Special 

(4
,6

8
8

,4
9

5
.0

0
) 

(6
8

1
,6

3
5

.7
2

) 
-1

4
.5

4
 %

 
(3

9
0

,7
0

7
.9

2
) 

3
5

,9
2

5
.9

0
 

9
.2

0
%

 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
a

m
e

: 
LG

C
 D

efined 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C

 

1
2

8
 

O
ther S

pecial R
evenue Fund 

A
cco

u
n

t 

R
even

u
es 

47700 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

54150 

T
o

ta
l 

1
2

8
 

D
escrip

tio
n

 

A
sset F

o
rfe

itu
re

 F
unds 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 

D
rug E

n
fo

rce
m

e
n

t 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s
 

o
th

e
r S

pecial R
evenue Fund 

L
o

u
d

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 F
in

an
cial S

ta
te

m
e

n
t b

y F
u

n
d

 
M

a
y

 2
0

2
3

 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

et E
stim

ate 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f B

u
d

g
et 

1,000
.00 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
 

(1
,0

0
0

.0
0

) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

{1
,0

0
0

.0
0

) 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

 

U
ser: 

D
a

te
/T

im
e

: 

M
o

n
th

-T
o

-D
a

te
 

E
stim

ate 
A

v
g

/M
th

 
A

ctu
al 

83.33 

8
3

.3
3

 

(8
3

.3
3

) 

(8
3

.3
3

) 
-
-
-

0
.0

0
 

E
rin R

ice 
5

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 2:24 PM
 

P
age 13 o

f 23 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LGC D
efined 

L
oudon C

ounty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

Erin R
ice 

C
reated

 by: 
LGC 

S
u

m
m

ary F
inancial S

tatem
en

t by F
und 

D
ate/T

im
e: 

5/30/2023 2:24 PM
 

M
ay 2023 

Page 14 of 23 

1
3

1
 

H
ighw

ay/Public W
orks 

Y
ear-T

o-D
ate 

M
on

th
-T

o-D
ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctual 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40110 
C

urrent P
roperty T

ax 
726,803.00 

(728
,631.40) 

100.25 %
 

60,566.92 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40120 
T

rustee's C
ollections -

Prior Y
ear 

15,000.00 
(4,630.21) 

30.87 %
 

1,250. 00 
0.00 

0. 0
0

%
 

40125 
B

ankruptcy 
540.00 

(33.25) 
6.16 %

 
45.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

40130 
C

ir C
lk/C

lk &
 M

aster C
ollections-Pr Y

r 
5,500

.00 
(1

,734.20) 
31.53 %

 
458.33 

(157
.78) 

34.42 %
 

40140 
Interest A

nd P
enalty 

2,000.00 
(855.81) 

42.79 %
 

166.67 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

) 
40163 

P
aym

ents In Lieu O
f T

axes -
O

ther 
18,155.00 

(18,196.77) 
100.23 %

 
1,512.92 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

40280 
M

ineral S
everance T

ax 
90,000.00 

(67,254.95) 
74. 73 %

 
7,500.00 

0.00 
0. 0

0
%

 

40320 
B

ank Excise T
ax 

4,000.00 
(4,550.42) 

113.76 %
 

333.33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

44130 
S

ale O
f M

aterials A
nd S

upplies 
5,000.00 

(8,923.04) 
178.46 %

 
416.67 

(480.00) 
115.20 %

 
44145 

S
ale O

f R
ecycled M

aterials 
200.00 

(729.00) 
364.50 %

 
16.67 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

44160 
R

etirees' Insurance P
aym

ents 
25,535.00 

(8,166.62) 
31.98 %

 
2,127.92 

(484.68) 
22

.78 %
 

44170 
M

iscellaneous R
efunds 

3,000.00 
(2,136

.92) 
71.23 %

 
250.00 

0.00 
0. 0

0
%

 
46410 

B
ridge P

rogram
 

486,100.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
40,508.33 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

46420 
S

tate A
id P

rogram
 

525,080.00 
(325,087.44) 

61.91 %
 

43,756
.67 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

46920 
G

asoline A
nd M

otor Fuel T
ax 

2,440,999
. 00 

(1,977,939.47) 
81.03 %

 
203,416.58 

(202,434.62) 
99.52 %

 
46930 

P
etroleum

 Special T
ax 

31,458.00 
(30,305.43) 

96.34 %
 

2,621.50 
(3,030.54) 

115.60 %
 

47590 
O

ther Federal T
hrough S

tate 
0.00 

(772,480.54) 
0 .0

0
%

 
0.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

49700 
Insurance R

ecovery 
20,000.00 

(24,016.44) 
120.08 %

 
1,666.67 

(4,016.44) 
240.99 %

 
49800 

T
ransfers In 

61,217.00 
(61,217.83) 

100.00 %
 

5,101.42 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
4

,4
6

0
,5

8
7

.0
0

 
(4

,0
3

6
,8

8
9

.7
4

) 
9

0
.5

0
 %

 
3

7
1

,7
1

5
.5

8
 

(2
1

0
,6

0
4

.0
6

) 
5

6
.6

6
 %

 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

61000 
A

dm
inistration 

(1,028,823.00) 
894,930.46 

86.99 %
 

(85,735.25) 
72,341.77 

84.38 %
 

62000 
H

ighw
ay A

nd B
ridge M

aintenance 
(1,135,350

.00) 
1,100,626.62 

96.94 %
 

(94,612
.50) 

(6,207.37) 
-6.56 %

 
63100 

O
peration A

nd M
aintenance O

f 
(425,500.00) 

383,758.28 
90.19 %

 
(35,458.33) 

27,598.73 
77

.83 %
 

65000 
O

ther C
harges 

(202,280
.00) 

197,173.28 
97.48 %

 
(16,856.67) 

2,273.24 
13.49 %

 
66000 

E
m

ployee B
enefits 

(494,638.00) 
435,124.34 

87.97 %
 

(41,219.83) 
33,664.94 

81.67 %
 

68000 
C

apital O
utlay 

(1,155,509.00) 
712,822.41 

61.69 %
 

(96,292.42) 
140,182

.52 
145

.58 %
 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

{4
,4

4
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
) 

3
,7

2
4

,4
3

5
.3

9
 

8
3

.8
4

%
 

{3
7

0
,1

7
5

.0
0

) 
2

6
9

,8
5

3
.8

3
 

72.90 %
 

T
otal 

1
3

1
 

H
ighw

ay/Public W
orks 

1
8

,4
8

7
.0

0
 

{3
1

2
,4

5
4

.3
5

) 
1

,6
9

0
.1

3
 %

 
1,540.58 

5
9

,2
4

9
.7

7
 

-3
,8

4
5

.9
3

 



T
e

m
p

la
te

 N
a

m
e

: 
LGC D

efined 
L

o
u

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

reated
 b

y: 
LGC 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 F
in

an
cial S

ta
te

m
e

n
t b

y F
u

n
d

 
D

a
te

/T
im

e
: 

5/30/2023 2:24 PM
 

M
a

y
 2

0
2

3
 

Page 15 of 23 

1
4

1
 

G
eneral Purpose School 

Y
e

a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

 
M

o
n

th
-T

o
-D

a
te

 

B
u

d
g

et E
stim

ate 
E

stim
ate 

A
cco

u
n

t 
D

escrip
tio

n
 

A
ctu

al 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
v

g
/M

th
 

A
ctu

al 
%

 
o

f A
vg 

R
even

u
es 

40110 
C

urrent P
roperty T

ax 
11,022,179.00 

(11,050
,239

.18) 
100.25 %

 
91

8,514.92 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

40120 
T

rustee's C
ollections -

Prior Y
ear 

100,000.00 
(79

,394.65) 
79.39 %

 
8,3 33

.33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40125 
B

ankruptcy 
15,000.00 

(648
.22) 

4.32 %
 

1,250.00 
0.00 

0.00
%

 

40130 
C

ir C
lk/C

lk &
 M

aster C
ollections-P

r Y
r 

175,000
.00 

(30
,216.42) 

17.27 %
 

14,583.33 
(2,749

.11) 
18.85 %

 
40140 

Interest A
nd P

enalty 
35,000.00 

(15
,310.05) 

43.74 %
 

2,916.67 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

40163 
P

aym
ents In Lieu O

f T
axes -

O
ther 

324,645.00 
(325,396.79) 

100.23 %
 

27,053.75 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
40210 

Local O
ption S

ales T
ax 

4,800,000.00 
(5,742,188

.69) 
119.63 %

 
400,000.00 

(591
,145.49) 

147.79 %
 

40275 
M

ixed D
rink T

ax 
35,000.00 

(48
,913.48) 

139.75 %
 

2,916.67 
(4,540.19) 

155.66 %
 

40320 
B

ank Excise T
ax 

30,000.00 
(69

,010.39) 
230.03 %

 
2,500

.00 
0.00 

0
. 0

0
%

 
41110 

M
arriage L

icenses 
1,200

.00 
(1

,239.75) 
103.31 %

 
100.00 

(114.00) 
114.00 %

 
43570 

R
eceipts From

 Individual S
chools 

15,000.00 
(11,779.50) 

78.53 %
 

1,250.00 
(2,751.00) 

220
.08 %

 
43990 

O
ther C

harges For Services 
5,550

.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
462.50 

0.00 
0

. 0
0

%
 

44110 
Investm

ent Incom
e 

75,000.00 
(32,920

.32) 
43.89 %

 
6,250.00 

0.00 
0

. 0
0

%
 

44160 
R

etirees' Insurance P
aym

ents 
62,400

.00 
(60,864.72) 

97.54 %
 

5,200.00 
(2,066.34) 

39
.74 %

 
44161 

C
obra Insurance Paym

ents 
0.00 

(347.71) 
0.00 %

 
0.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

44165 
R

ebates 
0.00 

(127 .57) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

44170 
M

iscellaneous R
efunds 

2,000.00 
(5,379.40) 

268.97 %
 

166.67 
(1,063.70) 

638
.22 %

 
44530 

S
ale O

f E
quipm

ent 
0

.00 
(291.50) 

0.00
%

 
0.00 

0.00 
0. 0

0
%

 
46511 

B
asic E

ducation P
rogram

 
23,710,500

.00 
(21,372,300.00) 

90.14 %
 

1,975,875.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
46515 

E
arly C

hildhood E
ducation 

752,279
.00 

(752,278
.67) 

100.00 %
 

62,689.92 
(135,530

.04) 
216

.19 %
 

46590 
O

ther S
tate E

ducation Funds 
406,377.00 

(338,906.93) 
83.40 %

 
33,864

.75 
(36,859.97) 

108.84 %
 

46591 
C

oordinated School H
ealth 

160,000.00 
(115,659

.90) 
72.29 %

 
13,333.33 

(13,285.43) 
99

.64 %
 

46594 
Fam

ily R
esource C

enters 
30,211.00 

(29
,611.65) 

98
.02 %

 
2,517.58 

0.00 
0.00

%
 

46610 
C

areer L
adder P

rogram
 

67,000.00 
(41

,300.44) 
61.64 %

 
5,583

.33 
(18,265.25) 

327.14 %
 

46790 
O

ther V
ocational 

3,000,000.00 
(147,972.54) 

4. 93 %
 

250,000
.00 

( 147,972.54) 
59.19 %

 
46851 

S
tate R

evenue S
haring -T.V

.A
. 

1,150,000.00 
(976

,861.09) 
84.94 %

 
95,833.33 

(1,654
.89) 

1.73 %
 

46981 
S

afe Schools 
85,260.00 

(65,451.03) 
76.77 %

 
7,105.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

47147 
S

afe A
nd D

rug-F
ree S

chools-S
t G

rants 
264,982

.00 
(154,130.91) 

58
.17 %

 
22,081.83 

(21
,725.97) 

98
.39 %

 
47590 

O
ther Federal T

hrough S
tate 

210,632.00 
(144,844.33) 

68.77 %
 

17,552.67 
0.00 

0. 0
0

%
 

47640 
R

ote R
eim

bursem
ent 

71,000.00 
(76,239.38) 

107.38 %
 

5,916.67 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
48130 

C
ontributions 

10,000
.00 

(10,000.00) 
100

.00 %
 

833.33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
48610 

D
onations 

52,993.00 
(57,121.88) 

107.79 %
 

4,416.08 
(2,500.00) 

56.61 %
 

49700 
Insurance R

ecovery 
57,383

.00 
(56,882.93) 

99.13 %
 

4,781.92 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 
4

6
,7

2
6

,5
9

1
.0

0
 

(4
1

,8
1

3
,8

3
0

.0
2

} 
8

9
.4

9
 %

 
3

,8
9

3
,8

8
2

.5
8

 
(9

8
2

,2
2

3
.9

2
) 

2
5

.2
2

 %
 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

71100 
R

egular Instruction P
rogram

 
(25,636,480

.00) 
20,574,238.71 

80.25 %
 

(2,136,373.33) 
1,955,186.54 

91.52 %
 

71200 
Special E

ducation P
rogram

 
(3,585,540

.00) 
2,921,734.63 

81.49 %
 

(298,795.00) 
297

,772.15 
99.66 %

 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LGC D
efined 

L
oudon C

ou
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

Erin R
ice 

C
reated

 by: 
LGC 

S
u

m
m

ary F
inancial S

ta
tem

en
t by F

und 
D

ate/T
im

e: 
5/30/2023 2

:24 PM
 

M
ay 2

0
2

3
 

Page 16 of 23 

1
4

1
 

G
eneral Purpose School 

Y
ear-T

o-D
ate 

M
on

th
-T

o-D
ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctu

al 
%

 
o

f A
vg 

71300 
V

ocational E
ducation P

rogram
 

(4,158,828.00) 
2,116,846.50 

50.90 %
 

(346,569.00) 
448,6S

0.30 
129.45 %

 

72110 
A

ttendance 
(65,893

.00) 
58,835

.86 
89.29 %

 
(5,491.08) 

5,319.60 
96

.88 %
 

72120 
H

ealth S
ervices 

(722,457.00) 
326,372.27 

45.18 %
 

(60,204
.75) 

48,114.35 
79

.92 %
 

72130 
o

th
er S

tudent S
upport 

(1,429,904
.00) 

1,166,505.27 
81.58 %

 
(119,158.67) 

111,775.20 
93.80 %

 

72210 
R

egular Instruction P
rogram

 
(1,823,380.00) 

1,519,793
.92 

83.35 %
 

(151,948.33) 
143,311.71 

94
.32 %

 

72220 
Special E

ducation Program
 

(581,407.00) 
494,248.57 

85.01 %
 

(48,450.58) 
45,255.30 

93.41 %
 

72230 
V

ocational E
ducation P

rogram
 

(179,731.00) 
163,727.71 

91.10 %
 

(14,977
.58) 

14,519.46 
96

.94 %
 

72250 
T

echnology 
(998,533

.00) 
924,271.95 

92.56 %
 

(83,211.08) 
76,103.36 

91.46 %
 

72310 
B

oard O
f E

ducation 
(810,535

.00) 
686,967.65 

84
. 75 %

 
(67,544.58) 

10,671.81 
15.80 %

 

72320 
O

ffice O
f T

he S
uperintendent 

(402,288
.00) 

372,885.85 
92.69 %

 
(33,524

.00) 
26,883.77 

80
.19 %

 

72410 
O

ffice O
f T

he Principal 
(1,285,476.00) 

1,158,271.73 
90.10 %

 
(107,123.00) 

121,380.03 
113.31 %

 

72510 
Fiscal S

ervices 
(95,344.00) 

85,785.42 
89.97 %

 
(7,945.33) 

7,704.89 
96.97 %

 

72610 
O

peration O
f P

lant 
(3,993,622.00) 

3,747,617.34 
93.84 %

 
(332,801.83) 

208,150.68 
62.54 %

 

72620 
M

aintenance O
f P

lant 
(360,322

.00) 
261,248.07 

72.50 %
 

(30,026.83) 
(9,240.59) 

-30.77 %
 

72710 
T

ran
sportation 

(2,252,037.00) 
2,215,994.12 

98.40 %
 

(187,669.75) 
220,542.97 

117
.52 %

 

72810 
C

entral A
nd o

th
er 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

72901 
C

O
V

ID
-19 E

xpenditures 
(50,000

.00) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
(4,166

.67) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

73100 
Food Service 

0.00 
0.00 

0. 00 %
 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

73300 
C

om
m

unity S
ervices 

(557,061.00) 
482,925.42 

86. 69 %
 

(46,421.75) 
64,103

.64 
138.09 %

 

73400 
E

arly C
hildhood E

ducation 
(914,744.00) 

760,452.33 
83.13 %

 
(76,228.67) 

67,964.98 
89

. 16 %
 

76100 
R

egular C
apital O

utlay 
(225,000

.00) 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

(18,750.00) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(5
0

,1
2

8
,5

8
2

.0
0

) 
4

0
,0

3
8

,7
2

3
.3

2
 

7
9

.8
7

 %
 

(4
,1

7
7

,3
8

1
.8

3
) 

3
,8

6
4

,1
7

0
.1

5
 

9
2

.5
0

 %
 

T
otal 

1
4

1
 

G
eneral P

urpose School 
(3

,4
0

1
,9

9
1

.0
0

) 
(1

,7
7

5
,1

0
6

.7
0

) 
-5

2
.1

8
 %

 
(2

8
3

,4
9

9
.2

5
) 

2
,8

8
1

,9
4

6
.2

3
 

1
,0

1
6

.5
6

 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LGC D
efined 

L
oudon C

ou
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

Erin R
ice 

C
reated

 by: 
LGC 

S
u

m
m

ary F
inancial S

tatem
en

t by F
und 

D
ate/T

im
e: 

5/30/2023 2:24 PM
 

M
ay 2

0
2

3
 

Page 17 of 23 

1
4

2
 

School Federal Projects 
Y

ear-T
o-D

ate 
M

on
th

-T
o-D

ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f B

u
d

get 
A

vg/M
th

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f A
vg 

R
even

u
es 

47131 
V

ocational E
duc -

B
asic G

rants T
o 

100,508
.88 

(100,138.89) 
99.63 %

 
8,375.74 

(6,359.36) 
75.93 %

 

47141 
T

itle 1 G
rants T

o Local E
duc A

gencies 
1,157,836

. 73 
(847,62

0.84) 
73.21 %

 
96,486.39 

(83,584.85) 
86

. 63 %
 

47143 
Special E

ducation -
G

rants T
o S

tates 
1,466,413

.60 
(1,011,473.63) 

68.98 %
 

122,201.13 
(154,644

.35) 
126

. 55 %
 

47145 
Special E

ducation Preschool G
rants 

27,484.11 
(20,365.91) 

74
.10 %

 
2,290

.34 
(741.30) 

32.37 %
 

47146 
E

nglish L
anguage A

cquisition G
rants 

37,724.43 
(20,318.65) 

53.86 %
 

3,143.70 
(1,069.45) 

34.02 %
 

47147 
S

afe A
nd D

rug-F
ree S

chools-S
t G

rants 
1,300

.00 
(1,069.41) 

82.26 %
 

108.33 
(106.49) 

98.30 %
 

47189 
E

isenhow
er Prof D

evelopm
ent S

tate 
314,037.37 

(162,001.16) 
51.59 %

 
26,169.78 

(16,311.66) 
62.33 %

 

47307 
C

O
V

ID
-19 G

rant B
 

1,619,683
.56 

(1
,479,998

.59) 
91.38 %

 
134,973

. 63 
(50,826.08) 

37.66 %
 

47309 
C

O
V

ID
-19 G

rant D
 

89,000.00 
(89,000

.00) 
100.00 %

 
7,416.67 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

47401 
A

m
erican R

escue Plan A
ct G

rant #
1

 
6,289,685

.85 
(989,607.22) 

15.73 %
 

524,140.49 
(109,154.59) 

20
.83 %

 

47402 
A

m
erican R

escue Plan A
ct G

rant #
2

 
152,234.81 

(140,986.25) 
92.61 %

 
12,686.23 

(17,045.25) 
134.36 %

 

47403 
A

m
erican R

escue Plan A
ct G

rant #3 
9,086.03 

(7,250.28) 
79

.80 %
 

757.17 
(7,250.28) 

957
.55 %

 

47404 
A

m
erican R

escue Plan A
ct G

rant #
4

 
20,149.01 

(5,907.48) 
29

.32 %
 

1,679.08 
(306.69) 

18.27 %
 

47590 
O

ther Federal T
hrough S

tate 
681,055

.12 
(463,829.53) 

68.10 %
 

56,754. 59 
(4S

,739.76) 
80.59 %

 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
1

1
,9

6
6

,1
9

9
.5

0
 

(5
,3

3
9

,5
6

7
.8

4
) 

4
4

.6
2

%
 

9
9

7
,1

8
3

.2
9

 
(4

9
3

,1
4

0
.1

1
) 

4
9

.4
5

 %
 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

71100 
R

egular Instruction P
rogram

 
(6,765,104.43) 

3,312,241.11 
48.96 %

 
(563,758.70) 

583,275.50 
103.46 %

 

71200 
Special E

ducation P
rogram

 
(1,137,15

3.00) 
782,509.08 

68.81 %
 

(94,762
.75) 

118,060.91 
124.59 %

 

71300 
V

ocational E
ducation P

rogram
 

(72,626.37) 
72,626.37 

100.00 %
 

(6,052
.20) 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 

72120 
H

ealth S
ervices 

(449,825.26) 
353,244.68 

78.53 %
 

(37,485.44) 
4S

,599.97 
121.65 %

 

72130 
O

ther S
tudent S

upport 
(1,179,204.93) 

421,494.07 
35.74 %

 
(98,267.08) 

31,866.33 
32.43 %

 

72210 
R

egular Instruction P
rogram

 
(1,127,583.96) 

702,050.11 
62.26 %

 
(93,965.33) 

46,060.15 
49.02 %

 

72220 
Special E

ducation P
rogram

 
(622,237.49) 

445,726.99 
71.63 %

 
(51,853.12) 

18,522
.37 

35
.72 %

 

72230 
V

ocational E
ducation P

rogram
 

(4,300
.00) 

4,351.88 
101.21 %

 
(358.33) 

0.00 
0.0

0
%

 

72250 
T

echnology 
(229,150.00) 

245,688.43 
107.22 %

 
(19,095.83) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

72510 
Fiscal S

ervices 
(44,022.50) 

44,022.50 
100.00 %

 
(3,668.54) 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

72620 
M

aintenance O
f Plant 

(20,000.00) 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

(1,666.67) 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

72710 
T

ransportation 
(125,309.00) 

0.00 
0.00 %

 
(10,442.42) 

(32,177.00) 
-308.14 %

 

73100 
Food S

ervice 
(2,816

.56) 
2,872.00 

101.97 %
 

(234.71) 
2,872.00 

1,223
. 62 %

 

76100 
R

egular C
apital O

utlay 
(186,866.00) 

186,876.00 
100. 01 %

 
(15,572

.17) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(1
1

,9
6

6
,1

9
9

.5
0

) 
6

,5
7

3
,7

0
3

.2
2

 
5

4
.9

4
 %

 
(9

9
7

,1
8

3
.2

9
) 

8
1

4
,0

8
0

.2
3

 
8

1
.6

4
 %

 

T
otal 

1
4

2
 

School Federal Projects 
0

.0
0

 
1

,2
3

4
,1

3
5

.3
8

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 %
 

o.oo 
3

2
0

,9
4

0
.1

2
 

0
.0

0
%

 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C D

efined 
L

oudon C
ou

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LGC 
S

u
m

m
ary F

inancial S
ta

tem
en

t by F
und 

D
ate/T

im
e: 

5/30/2023 2
:24 PM

 
M

ay 2
0

2
3

 
Page 18 of _23 

1
4

3
 

C
entral C

afeteria 
Y

ear-T
o-D

ate 
M

on
th

-T
o-D

ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctual 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

43521 
L

unch P
aym

ents -
C

hildren 
503,038.00 

(371,528.00) 
73.86 %

 
41,919.83 

(49,471.02) 
118.01 %

 

43522 
L

unch P
aym

ents -
A

dults 
38,000.00 

(21,758.40) 
57.26 %

 
3,166.67 

(2,426.60) 
76

.63 %
 

43523 
Incom

e From
 B

reakfa st 
0.00 

(99.30) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
(5.40) 

0
.0

0
%

 

43525 
A

 La C
arte S

ales 
20,000.00 

(4,205.90) 
21.03 %

 
1,666.67 

(471.80) 
28.31 %

 

43570 
R

eceipts From
 Individual Schools 

100.00 
(47.25) 

47.25 %
 

8.33 
(0.80) 

9.60 %
 

44110 
Investm

ent Incom
e 

5,000.00 
(5,845.09) 

116.90 %
 

416.67 
(4.25) 

1.02 %
 

44165 
R

ebates 
0.00 

(16,777.62) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

44170 
M

iscellaneous R
efunds 

0.00 
(108.97) 

0
.0

0
%

 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00

%
 

46520 
School Food Service 

31,000.00 
(26,917.92) 

86.83 %
 

2,583.33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

47111 
U

SD
A

 School L
unch P

rogram
 

1,437,103.00 
(1,110,041.40) 

77.24 %
 

119,758.58 
(141,982.85) 

118.56 %
 

47113 
B

reakfast 
594,745.00 

(317,729.62) 
53.42 %

 
49,562.08 

(39,341.73) 
79

.38 %
 

47114 
U

SD
A

 -
O

ther 
341,911.00 

(281,906.49) 
82.45 %

 
28,492.58 

(4,679
.64) 

16.42 %
 

47990 
O

ther D
irect F

ederal R
evenue 

202,000.00 
(263,969.00) 

130.68 %
 

16,833.33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
3

,1
7

2
,8

9
7

.0
0

 
(2

,4
2

0
,9

3
4

.9
6

) 
7

6
.3

0
 %

 
2

6
4

,4
0

8
.0

8
 

(2
3

8
,3

8
4

.0
9

) 
9

0
.1

6
 %

 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

58900 
M

iscellaneous 
0.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

73100 
Food Service 

(3,401,906.00) 
2,711,302.00 

79.70 %
 

(283,492.17) 
202,186.64 

71.32 %
 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(3
,4

0
1

,9
0

6
.0

0
) 

2
,7

1
1

,3
0

2
.0

0
 

7
9

.7
0

 %
 

(2
8

3
,4

9
2

.1
7

) 
2

0
2

,1
8

6
.6

4
 

7
1

.3
2

%
 

T
otal 

1
4

3
 

C
entral C

afeteria 
{2

2
9

,0
0

9
.0

0
) 

2
9

0
,3

6
7

.0
4

 
1

2
6

.7
9

 %
 

(1
9

,0
8

4
.0

8
) 

(3
6

,1
9

7
.4

5
) 

-1
8

9
.6

7
 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C D

efined 
L

oudon C
ou

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C 

S
u

m
m

ary F
inancial S

ta
tem

en
t by F

und 
D

ate/T
im

e: 
5/30/2023 2:24 PM

 
M

ay 2
0

2
3

 
Page 19 of 23 

1
5

1
 

G
eneral D

ebt Service 
Y

ear-T
o-D

ate 
M

on
th

-T
o-D

ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctu
al 

%
 

o
f B

u
d

get 
A

vg/M
th

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f A
vg 

R
even

u
es 

40110 
C

urrent P
roperty T

ax 
922,925.00 

(925,245.36) 
100.25 %

 
76,910.42 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

40120 
T

rustee's C
ollections -

Prior Y
ear 

10,000.00 
(9,174.14) 

91.74 %
 

833.33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40125 
B

ankruptcy 
1,000.00 

(68.54) 
6.85 %

 
83.33 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

40130 
C

ir C
lk/C

lk &
 M

aster C
ollections-P

r Y
r 

10,000.00 
(5

,225.51) 
52

.26 %
 

833.33 
( 475.42) 

57.05 %
 

40140 
Interest A

nd P
enalty 

6,000.00 
(1,590.25) 

26
. 50 %

 
500

.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40163 
P

aym
ents In L

ieu O
f T

axes -
o

th
er 

84,508.00 
(84,001.52) 

99.40 %
 

7,042.33 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

40320 
B

ank E
xcise T

ax 
1,000

.00 
(5,778.30) 

577.83 %
 

83.33 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

44110 
Investm

ent Incom
e 

3,000.00 
(8,563.61) 

285.45 %
 

250.00 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

44514 
R

evenue From
 Joint V

entures (G
ovt 

27,000.00 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

2,250.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

48140 
C

ontracted S
ervices 

234,420.00 
(152,604.00) 

65.10 %
 

19,535
.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

49800 
T

ransfers In 
125,000

.00 
(125,000.00) 

100.00 %
 

10,416.67 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
1

,4
2

4
,8

5
3

.0
0

 
(1

,3
1

7
,2

5
1

.2
3

) 
9

2
.4

5
 %

 
1

1
8

,7
3

7
.7

5
 

(4
7

5
.4

2
) 

0
.4

0
%

 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

82110 
G

eneral G
overnm

ent 
(895,000.00) 

895,000.00 
100.00 %

 
(74,583.33) 

850,000.00 
1,139.66 %

 

82210 
G

eneral G
overnm

ent 
(473,424.00) 

473,423.50 
100.00 %

 
(39,452.00) 

236,063.75 
598.36 %

 

82310 
G

eneral G
overnm

ent 
(271,920.00) 

206,328.63 
75.88 %

 
(22,660.00) 

16,956.00 
74

.83 %
 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(1
,6

4
0

,3
4

4
.0

0
) 

1
,5

7
4

,7
5

2
.1

3
 

9
6

.0
0

 %
 

(1
3

6
,6

9
5

.3
3

) 
1

,1
0

3
,0

1
9

.7
5

 
8

0
6

.9
2

 %
 

T
otal 

1
5

1
 

G
eneral D

ebt Service 
(2

1
5

,4
9

1
.0

0
) 

2
5

7
,5

0
0

.9
0

 
1

1
9

.4
9

 %
 

(1
7

,9
5

7
.5

8
) 

1
,1

0
2

,5
4

4
.3

3
 

6
,1

3
9

.7
1

 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C D

efined 
L

oudon C
ou

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C 

S
u

m
m

ary F
inancial S

ta
tem

en
t b

y F
und 

D
ate/T

im
e: 

5/30/2023 2:24 PM
 

M
ay 2

0
2

3
 

Page 20 of 23 

1
5

6
 

E
ducation D

ebt Service 
Y

ear-T
o-D

ate 
M

on
th

-T
o-D

ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctual 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40110 
C

urrent P
roperty T

ax 
2,957,466.00 

(2,976,898.16) 
100.66 %

 
246,455.50 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

40120 
T

rustee's C
ollections -

Prior Y
ear 

60,000.00 
(30,040

.03) 
50. 07 %

 
5,000.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

40125 
B

ankruptcy 
3,000.00 

(248.98) 
8.3

0
%

 
250.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

40130 
C

ir C
lk/C

lk &
 M

aster C
ollections-Pr Y

r 
46,000.00 

(12,267
.82) 

26.67 %
 

3,833.33 
(1,116.13) 

29
.12 %

 
40140 

Interest A
nd P

enalty 
18,000.00 

(5,115
.37) 

28.42 %
 

1,500.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40163 
P

aym
ents In Lieu O

f T
axes -

O
ther 

162,060.00 
(162,059.59) 

100
. 00 %

 
13,505.00 

0.00 
0. 0

0
%

 

40285 
A

dequate F
acilities/D

evelopm
ent T

ax 
1,450,000

.00 
(1,165,695.45) 

80.39 %
 

120,833.33 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
44110 

Investm
ent Incom

e 
60,000.00 

(42,449.94) 
70.75 %

 
5,000.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
4

,7
5

6
,5

2
6

.0
0

 
(4

,3
9

4
,7

7
5

.3
4

) 
9

2
.3

9
 %

 
3

9
6

,3
7

7
.1

7
 

(1
,1

1
6

.1
3

) 
0

.2
8

%
 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

82130 
E

ducation 
(3,760,000.00) 

3,759,141.00 
99.98 %

 
(313,333.33) 

3,759,141.00 
1,199.73 %

 

82230 
E

ducation 
(1,048,550.00) 

1,049,737
.67 

100.11 %
 

(87,379.17) 
503,755.64 

576.52 %
 

82330 
E

ducation 
(130,000.00) 

96,509
.80 

74.24 %
 

(10,833.33) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(4
,9

3
8

,5
5

0
.0

0
) 

4
,9

0
5

,3
8

8
.4

7
 

9
9

.3
3

 %
 

(4
1

1
,5

4
5

.8
3

) 
4

,2
6

2
,8

9
6

.6
4

 
1

,0
3

5
.8

3
 

T
otal 

1
5

6
 

E
ducation D

ebt Service 
(1

8
2

,0
2

4
.0

0
) 

5
1

0
,6

1
3

.1
3

 
2

8
0

.5
2

 %
 

{1
5

,1
6

8
.6

7
) 

4
,2

6
1

,7
8

0
.5

1
 

2
8

,0
9

5
.9

5
 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C D

efined 
L

oudon C
ou

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C 

S
u

m
m

ary F
inancial S

ta
tem

en
t by F

und 
D

ate/T
im

e: 
5/30/2023 2:24 PM

 
M

ay 2
0

2
3

 
Page 21 of 23 

1
7

1
 

G
eneral C

apital Projects 
Y

ear-T
o-D

ate 
M

on
th

-T
o-D

ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctual 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40120 
T

rustee's C
ollections -

Prior Y
ear 

0.00 
(14.36) 

0.00 %
 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
40125 

B
ankruptcy 

0
.00 

(5.38) 
0.00 %

 
0.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

40130 
C

ir C
lk/C

lk &
 M

aster C
ollections-Pr Y

r 
0.00 

(518
.65) 

0
.0

0
%

 
0.00 

(47.19) 
0

.0
0

%
 

40140 
Interest A

nd P
enalty 

0.00 
(4.53) 

0
.0

0
%

 
0.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

40163 
P

aym
ents In Lieu O

f T
axes -

O
ther 

127,487
.00 

(127,754.14) 
100.21 %

 
10,623.92 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

44110 
Investm

ent Incom
e 

1,854.00 
(2,438

.76) 
131.54 %

 
154.50 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

44570 
C

ontributions &
 G

ifts 
2,500.00 

(2,985
.00) 

119.40 %
 

208.33 
(324.00) 

155.52 %
 

49600 
P

roceeds From
 Sale O

f C
apital A

ssets 
0.00 

(86,500.00) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 
49700 

Insurance R
ecovery 

577,284.00 
(577,283.42) 

100.00 %
 

48,107.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

49800 
T

ransfers In 
669,403.00 

(669,403.00) 
100.00 %

 
55,783.58 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
1

,3
7

8
,5

2
8

.0
0

 
(1

,4
6

6
,9

0
7

.2
4

) 
1

0
6

.4
1

 %
 

1
1

4
,8

7
7

.3
3

 
(3

7
1

.1
9

) 
0

.3
2

%
 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

91110 
G

eneral A
dm

inistration P
rojects 

(1,000,703.00) 
1,097,332. 02 

109.66 %
 

(83,391.92) 
129,868.33 

155.73 %
 

91120 
A

dm
inistration O

f Justice P
rojects 

(212,000
.00) 

276,401.84 
130.38 %

 
(17,666.67) 

815
.30 

4.61 %
 

91130 
Public S

afety P
rojects 

(204,300.00) 
130,294.19 

63
.78 %

 
(17,025.00) 

(35,699.00) 
-209.69 %

 

91140 
Public H

ealth A
nd W

elfare P
rojects 

(114,782.00) 
114,781.85 

100.00 %
 

(9,565.17) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

91150 
Social, C

ultural A
nd R

ecreation 
(15,911.00) 

15,297.55 
96.14 %

 
(1,325.92) 

3,473.55 
261.97 %

 
91190 

O
ther G

eneral G
overnm

ent P
rojects 

(70,796.00) 
70,795.16 

100.00 %
 

(5,899.67) 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

91200 
H

ighw
ay &

 S
treet C

apital P
rojects 

(202,286.00) 
202,285.45 

100.00 %
 

(16,857.17) 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(1
,8

2
0

,7
7

8
.0

0
) 

1
,9

0
7

,1
8

8
.0

6
 

1
0

4
.7

5
 %

 
(1

5
1

,7
3

1
.5

0
) 

9
8

,4
5

8
.1

8
 

6
4

.8
9

 %
 

T
otal 

1
7

1
 

G
eneral C

apital Projects 
(4

4
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
) 

4
4

0
,2

8
0

.8
2

 
9

9
.5

5
 %

 
(3

6
,8

5
4

.1
7

) 
9

8
,0

8
6

.9
9

 
2

6
6

.1
5

 %
 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C

 D
efined 

L
oudon C

ou
n

ty F
in

an
ce 

U
ser: 

E
rin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C

 
S

u
m

m
ary F

inancial S
tatem

en
t by F

und 
D

ate/T
im

e: 
5

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 2:24 PM
 

M
ay 2

0
2

3
 

P
age 22 o

f 23 

1
7

6
 

H
ighw

ay C
apital P

rojects 
Y

ear-T
o-D

ate 
M

on
th

-T
o-D

ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
%

 
o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctual 

%
 

o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40110 
C

u
rre

n
t P

roperty T
a

x 
124,595.00 

(124,911.66) 
100

.25 %
 

10,382.92 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

40120 
T

ru
ste

e
's C

ollections -
P

rior Y
ear 

2,225.00 
(2,389.63) 

107.40 %
 

185.42 
0.00 

0
. 0

0
%

 

40125 
T

ru
ste

e
's C

ollections -
B

ankruptcy 
300

.00 
(1

5
.2

5
) 

5. 08 %
 

25.00 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

40130 
C

ir C
lk/C

lk &
 M

aster C
ollections-P

r Y
r 

3,500
.00 

(8
9

2
.2

5
) 

25.49 %
 

291.67 
(8

1
.1

8
) 

27.83 %
 

40140 
In

te
re

st A
nd P

enalty 
1,000.00 

(392.41) 
39.24 %

 
83.33 

0
.0

0
 

0
. 0

0
%

 

40163 
P

aym
ents In

 Lieu O
f T

axes -
O

th
e

r 
9,390.00 

(9
,4

1
2

.1
2

) 
100.24 %

 
782.50 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

40320 
B

ank E
xcise T

a
x 

200.00 
(780

.07) 
390

.04 %
 

16.67 
0.00 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

R
even

u
es 

1
4

1
,2

1
0

.0
0

 
(1

3
8

,7
9

3
.3

9
) 

9
8

.2
9

 %
 

1
1

,7
6

7
.5

0
 

(8
1

.1
8

) 
0

.6
9

%
 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

91200 
H

ig
h

w
a

y &
 S

tre
e

t C
apital P

rojects 
(181,000.00) 

168,782
.64 

93.25 %
 

(15,083.33) 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(1
8

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

) 
1

6
8

,7
8

2
.6

4
 

93.25 %
 

(1
5

,0
8

3
.3

3
) 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

T
otal 

1
7

6
 

H
ighw

ay C
apital P

rojects 
(3

9
,7

9
0

.0
0

) 
2

9
,9

8
9

.2
5

 
7

5
.3

7
 %

 
(3

,3
1

5
.8

3
) 

(8
1

.1
8

) 
-2

.4
5

 %
 



T
em

p
late N

am
e: 

LG
C D

efined 
L

oudon C
ou

n
ty F

in
an

ce 
U

ser: 
Erin R

ice 
C

reated
 by: 

LG
C 

S
u

m
m

ary F
inancial S

tatem
en

t by F
und 

D
ate/T

im
e: 

5/30/2023 2:24 PM
 

M
ay 2023 

Page 23 of 23 

1
7

7
 

E
ducation C

apital Projects 
Y

ear-T
o-D

ate 
M

on
th

-T
o-D

ate 

B
u

d
get E

stim
ate 

E
stim

ate 
A

ccou
n

t 
D

escrip
tion

 
A

ctual 
0/o o

f B
u

d
get 

A
vg/M

th
 

A
ctual 

0/o o
f A

vg 

R
even

u
es 

40285 
A

dequate F
acilities/D

evelopm
ent T

ax 
200,000

.00 
(240,167.52) 

120.08 %
 

16,666.67 
0.00 

0.00 %
 

44110 
Investm

ent Incom
e 

0.00 
(3,820.22) 

0
.0

0
%

 
0.00 

0.00 
0

.0
0

%
 

49200 
N

otes Issued 
0.00 

(2,600,000.00) 
0

.0
0

%
 

0.00 
0.00 

0.0
0

%
 

T
otal 

R
ev

en
u

es 
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

(2
,8

4
3

,9
8

7
.7

4
) 

1
,4

2
1

.9
9

 0/o 
1

6
,6

6
6

.6
7

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

82330 
E

ducation 
0.00 

19,500.00 
0. 0

0
%

 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 %

 

91300 
E

ducation C
apital P

rojects 
(978,900

.00) 
446,232.67 

45
.59 %

 
(81,575

.00) 
1,850.00 

2
.2

7
%

 

T
otal 

E
xp

en
d

itu
res 

(9
7

8
,9

0
0

.0
0

) 
4

6
5

,7
3

2
.6

7
 

4
7

.5
8

%
 

(8
1

,5
7

5
.0

0
) 

1
,8

5
0

.0
0

 
2

.2
7

%
 

T
otal 

1
7

7
 

E
ducation C

apital Projects 
(7

7
8

,9
0

0
.0

0
) 

(2
,3

7
8

,2
5

5
.0

7
) 

-3
0

5
.3

4
 0/o 

(6
4

,9
0

8
.3

3
) 

1
,8

5
0

.0
0

 
2

.8
5

%
 





Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

April 17~ 2023 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. Commissioner Rosemary Quillen, Commissioner 
William Jenkins, Lenoir City Chief of Police-Don White, Purchasing Director-Matt Kleinschmidt, Court 
Clerk-Steve Harrelson and Pat Hunter were also in attendance. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of March 20, 2023 meeting 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of recommendation regarding 2nd District ARPA funds- Seat A-Commissioner William 
Jenkins - $500,000 and Seat B-Commissioner Rosemary Quillen - $500,000: Total $1,000,000 for 
Public/Fire Safety Training Building Project in Lenoir City 

Commissioner Quillen and Commissioner Jenkins informed the budget committee of the request to 
donate their allotted ARPA funds to the construction project for the Training Facility in Lenoir City. 
Commissioner Whitfield asked if there was any opposition to the wording on the ARPA resolution to 
reflect funding to be similar to Loudon County Fire Rescue . Commissioner Whitfield also requested that 
the resolution refer to an interlocal agreement to make sure that Loudon County has the access to the 
building. Mr. White also agreed that an agreement would clearly define to future County and City 
leaders, the agreed usage of the facility. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the ARPA resolution based on the conditions set 
forth in the above discussion, seconded by Commissioner Cullen . 

The Mayor continued the discussion to clearly define the disbursements on the resolution. The budget 
committee had a brief discussion. Mr. White explained the process for construction since there will not 
be a contract with an architect for the building. Mr. White explained that there will be engineered 
drawings for the foundation and stamped drawings that will go out for bid. Then there will be 
engineered drawings from the range manufacturer. Mr. White explained that they are preparing to get 
a pre-designed metal building that includes plans. Mr. White handed out an estimate of the total 
project, which showed a proposed budget of $2,128,210. Mr. White explained that they plan to begin 
the project in October 2023. Mr. White went on to describe the potential funding from other sources 
for this project . The budget committee continued to discuss the definition of the disbursements to be 
paid in 3 installments of $333,333 as follows : the first installment will be paid upon presentation of bids 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17APRIL2023 



awarded, the second installment will be paid upon presentation of documentation indicating at least 

33 .33% of the total project paid by Lenoir City on behalf of Lenoir City Police Department and the third 
installment will be paid upon presentation of and decided for the disbursements to be in 3 (three) 
installments based to begin with documentation indicating at least 66.66% of the total project paid by 
Lenoir City on behalf of Lenoir City Police Department. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Commissioner Quillen, Commissioner Jenkins, and Police Chief Don White left the meeting at this time. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve additional funding on the Courthouse for alternates, 
ballistic glass, and speakers at the counters, which are not covered by insurance from the fire - Steve 
Harrelson 

The budget committee briefly discussed the additional funding and the funding source . 

Commissioner Satterifield made a motion to approve the funding, Commissioner Cullen seconded the 
motion. 

The budget committee made a decision to appropriate these funds from Fund 112, Courthouse and Jail 
Maintenance Fund . 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Mr. Harrelson left the meeting at this time. 

Consideration of recommendation regarding 4th District ARPA funds-Commissioner Gary Whitfield: 
a. $10,000 contribution to Loudon County Sheriffs Department Benevolent Fund 
b . $10,000 contribution to Loudon County Fire Rescue Squad 

Commissioner Whitfield requested to remove the request for recommendation for $10,000 to Loudon 
County Fire Rescue Squad . 

Consideration of recommendation regarding 7th District ARPA funds - Commissioner Henry Cullen: 
a. $10,000 contribution to Loudon County Sheriffs Department Benevolent Fund 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the ARPA fund ing to the Sheriffs Benevolent Fund 
for $10,000 from District 4 and $10,000 from District 7, Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to amend resolution #110722-GG to reduce the amount to TASS by 
$180,000 from 3rd District ARPA funds - Commissioner Bill Satterfield {Forwarded from March 20th 
Budget Mtg) 

Commissioner Satterfield requested this item be tabled until further notice. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17APRIL2023 



Consideration of recommendation to approve $200,000 from the County ARPA standard allowance for 

the 35% required match for the TDEC ARPA for the Greenback Sewer Project- Commissioner Bill 
Satterfield {Forwarded from March 20th Budget Mtg} 

Commissioner Satterfield requested this item be tabled until further notice. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 101 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

b. Special Revenue Fund -ARPA 127 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 127 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield . The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

c. Highway Department Fund 131 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve Fund 131 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Satterfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

e. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

f. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Fund 141, 142, & 143 amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield . The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote . 

There was a brief discussion about the ARPA funds to Lenoir City for the Training Facility and at this 
time, the budget committee requested to see the documentation submitted for payment to Lenoir City 
on the Training Facility. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the meeting. 

Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17APRIL2023 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 05,2023 

ASHLEY K CRAIG 
DAWN DEVANEY 
SUSAN H FOX 
RACHELL HAWKINS 
ARIEL F LAWSON 
STEPHEN GRAYLING LITTLETON 
ANTHONY NIOSI II 

GLENNA D PETERS 
KIM PRICE 
JORDAN RUMSEY 
SAMANTHA SOLA TKA 
GREGORY BRETT STIGALL 
DEBORAH PAYNE WATSON 


	060523 Commission Meeting Part 1
	060523 Commission Meeting Part 2

